TRANSIt =

Biddeford | Saco | Old Orchard Beach
Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee

AGENDA
May 22, 2025
4:00pm-5:00pm

Hybrid Meeting In-Person and Remote
Saco Transportation Center
Join now via Teams
Meeting ID: 249 029 551 298 2 | Pass: h6PC34b4
Access By Phone: 1-312-667-7158
Phone ID: 811 185 397#

Agenda Item Responsibility
1.) Call to Order Chair
2.) Roll Call / Ascertain Quorum Chair
3.) Public Comment Chair
4.) Approval of Previous Minutes Chair
e February 4, 2025
5.) May 2025 Month End Financial Report Staff
6.) Committee reports Chair
7.) Executive Director Report John Savage
e System Performance
e Project Updates
8.) Administrative Discussion Items Staff
e Upcoming Meetings:
Meeting recurrence the fourth Thursday of every
month
Finance Committee Meeting the Monday before
the BOD Meeting
9.) New Business Chair

FY 2026 Budget Approval

10.) Adjournment Chair

Action or
Information
Action
Action
Information

Action

Information

Action

Information

Information

Information

Action


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWI3MGFhYzQtODQyMi00NjJjLTlmZTEtZTgzZmM0NjgzZTUz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f7183247-8c75-4d91-8034-1f222c51db67%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22cda2380e-4c6b-4a88-be10-96b4eb239396%22%7d

TRANSIt k=

Biddeford | Sace | 0ld Orchard Beach

Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee
Meeting Minutes
February 4, 2025
12:30 PM
Virtual / Remote Meeting

1. Call to Order —
Motion by John Bohenko to make Phil Hatch, Chairman Pro Tem for the Biddeford Saco Old
Orchard Beach Transit Committee meeting of February 4, 2025. Seconded by Jean Saunders.
Michael Foster, Adi Irigat, Jean Saunders, Phil Hatch, and John Bohenko were all in favor.
Motion passed unanimously.

Phil Hatch called the meeting to order at 12:33pm.

2. Roll Call/ Ascertain Quorum —
Members present: Philip Hatch, John Bohenko, Adi Irigat, Jean Saunders and Michael Foster.
Absent: Kenny Blow, Doris Ortiz, Tim Fleury, Maya Atlas. Quorum has been established.
Staff present: Rod Carpenter, Kim Kennedy, Anne Austin, Nelson Perez.

3. Public Comment — Nick Adams provided public comment.

4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes, November 26, 2024 —
Motion by John Bohenko to approve the Transit Committee meeting minutes of November 26,
2024. Jean Saunders seconded the motion. No further discussion. Roll call vote. Jean Saunders,

John Bohenko, Phil Hatch, Michael Foster, and Adi Irigat all voted in favor. Motion passed
unanimously. Minutes approved.

5. December 2024 Month End Financial Report—
Kim Kennedy, Finance Manager, reviewed the financial position through December of 2024.
Revenue: Total fare revenue has increased by 33.5%, a realized financial gain of $26,954.
Trolley season captured $34,000 additional, year over year, or realized growth of 36%.
Budgeted fare revenue projections are set at $295,000. Currently at 83.32% of the budgeted goal or
$245,787 at the close of December.

Grants: With year-to-year comparisons, FTA Grant revenue/Funding has realized an increase of
169.17% or $1,111,044. Total MDOT Grant revenue has had a significant decrease of overall funding of
30.59% or $192,268, however, MDOT Zoom & Intercity funding has realized a loss of 54.79% or
$280,077, other funding received from MDOT has been for operating. The components of FTA
Funding are as follows: Operational and Preventative Maintenance FTA Urban Grant has experienced a
gain of 12.48% or $74,911, Our Mobility FTA funding has seen an increase of 238% or $56,248. The
remainder of FTA Grant funding directly relates to our ongoing capital projects.

Expenses: Total expenses thus far this year are 51% over the previous year, or $1,346811, but when

compared to current budget we have only utilized 44%, or $3,981,411, of our $9,147,663. We continue
to keep at pace with our budgeted expense numbers.

February 4, 2025 BSOOB Transit Committee Meeting Minutes pe. 1



Biddeford | Sace | OId Orchard Beach

Additional Information: Our auditors, RHR Smith, will be meeting with RKO. They will facilitate what
needs to occur to get the FY23 single audit.

BSOOB Transit has implemented and started utilizing Bill.com for all our Accounts Payables, which is
a huge win for us for several reasons. Bill.com manages all outstanding checks, a built in 1099 process,
is Al developed which auto populates 90% of the information, retains invoice copies, and reports
abandoned property to the State of Maine

Our NetSuite go live has been pushed out--we are looking forward to March.

6. Committee reports — Phil Hatch shared additional members are needed for the Finance
Subcommittee. Reach out to Phil if interested.

7. Executive Director’s Report — Interim Executive Director, Rodney Carpenter, presented the report.

e Ridership - reviewed by month. December it dips, typically due to the weather, but ridership is
coming back.
e System Performance — On time performance has been affected by bus issues and traffic issues.
e BSOOB EV Charging Training -Free workshop happening Feb 19, 2025, at the Biddeford
Middle School.
e Project updates —
»  Micro Grid - Final review stage, training 2/19. Did not receive an implementation award.
» Financial Software - Should go live Feb. 28, 2025. Finishing up procedures and training.
= Transit Tomorrow - Discussions on regional Branding (partial), fare systems, equipment
ordered (MDOT $114,000) route planning.
* Bus 1103 — Free from Metro. Engine rebuilt has 125,000 miles.
*  Micro-Transit - Vans in house. Software training is complete. Marketing, branding, etc.
This is an on-demand system. Fees are being discussed.
= Fuel System replacement-(not tank). Preparing Bid.
* Diesel fuel bid 80,000 gallons — watching market.
e Ongoing Tasks — Discussed several topics
» Maintenance software
=  Budget prep
=  Phoenix update — The company that bought out Proterra.
= New attorney — Harry Center of Biddeford
= Recertifications completed with FTA
= Massachusetts buses 2013’s ready later in year.

8. Administrative Discussion Items —
Strategic Planning Workshop- Thoughts and comments— complete the Executive Director
search. Look to a future strategy with new ideas and innovation.
e Upcoming Meetings:
o Committee Meeting, slated for March 25", 12:30pm.
9. New Business — None.

10. Executive Director Recruitment — John Bohenko shared updates for the on-going recruitment
process for Executive Director. Several candidates will be interviewed by the team next week.

11. Adjournment — Motion by John Bohenko to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 1:42pm.

February 4, 2025 BSOOB Transit Committee Meeting Minutes pg. 2



BSOOB Transit Finance Subcommittee
Meeting Agenda
Monday, May 12, 2025
12:00pm — 1:30pm

TRANSIt=

Biddeford | Saco | Old Orchard Beach

Saco Transportation Center

Agenda Item
1.) Call to Order

2.) Brief Introduction of John Savage Executive
Director

3.) April Month End Financial Report
4.) FY 26 Budget Presentation

5.) FY °26 Budget Approval

6.) Cash Management Plan Update

7.) Administrative Discussion Items
e Establishing Recurring Meetings:

8.) Adjournment

Responsibility

Chair

John Savage

Staff

Staff

Chair

Staff

Staff

Chair

Action or

Information

Action

Information

Information

Information

Action

Information

Information

Action



TRaNSItaks

Biddeford | Saco | 0Id Orchard Beach

Memorandum

04/31/2025

To: BSOOB Transit Committee Members

From: Kim Kennedy, Finance Manager

Subject: Review of Financial Position as of April 31, 2025
Month End Details:

Revenue: When compared year over year, total fare revenue has increased by 27.53%,

Which is a realized financial gain of $68,658 in fare revenue. The Trolley or Seasonal revenue
will remain the same until the FY25 season kicks off. The Trolleys season captured an additional
$34K. Budgeted fare revenue projections are set at $295K currently we have surpassed that goal
by 107.8%, which equates to an additional $23K, now with 2 months remaining in our budgeted
year which could provide additional fare revenue of an estimated $50K.

Below is a snip of the Fare Revenue by Type report accompanied in this package.

Revenue Fiscal Year Amount
By Type and Source 2025 2024 2023
Fares
Urban, Shuttlebus & UME 94,118.46 69,696.87 73,013.46
Urban, Tralleys 129,991.47 85254 43 119,858.77
Zoom Express 34,848.50 30,299.66 17,238.81
Intercity, Portland 59,064.75 54,113.68 33,928.11
Total Fares 31802319 249 364 64 24403915

Grants: This month and going forward, I have removed the FTA capital funding. By doing this
it will provide a clearer picture of operational and service grant funding. When we compared
year over year, FTA Grant Funding has realized an increase of 30.55% or $317,971. The
components that make up this category are: Urban funding, Urban Mobility funding and FTA
operations funding.

Total MDOT: Grant funding has had a significant decrease overall for our service funding of
43.76% or $413,334, however we have received $552,016, in additional support, of which
$416,237, was expended in the SMART grant capital funding and $135,779, has been utilized to
fund the Micro-Transit project. The below snip comes from the Revenue by Type report
accompanied in this package.



Grants
FTA, Operating & Prev. Maint. 1,231,725.00 1,004 164.30  1,522,312.03

FTA, Mobility Management 127.210.00 36,799.00 30,128.00

TOTAL FTA FUNDING 1,358,935.00 1,040,963.30  1,552,441.03

MDOT, Zoom Express 120,967 .42 152,960 .58 301,833.33

MDOT, Intercity, Portland 304,069.38 644,625.36 739,881.98

MDOT, Urban Support 110,138.00 153,923.60 110,622 36
MDOT, Capital Projects - - -

TOTAL MDOT FUNDING 535,174.80  951,509.54  1,152,337.67

MDOT, Special ltems 552 021.16 - -
Total Grants 2,446,130.96 2,943,982.38  3,857.116.37

Expenses: By removing the Capital projects, we see a more accurate snapshot. FY25 expense
budget is $4,280915, currently our YTD expenses are $3,448,426, so we have currently utilized
80.55% of our expense budget.

Additional Information: BSOOB Transit is working through the audits, an estimated time of
completion for our FY23 and FY24 Single will be Junel0th.

Our NetSuite “Go Live” will now be July 1, 2025. We will move onto NetSuite with a complete
audited trial balance, leaving all prior year’s data in MUNIS, once we complete our next
Triennial, estimated timeframe Summer 2026, we will then be able to close the “books” on
MUNIS. We are also working with RHR Smith to clean and organize our Fixed Assets providing
the ability to go into NetSuite with a fully functioning and accurate CIP module. I have also
asked RHR Smith to calculate an updated indirect cost, the current percentage of 32.32%, has
been utilized since 2017, They will also review our Cost Allociations.

13 Pomerleau St. Biddeford, ME 04005 Phone (207) 282-5408  Fax (207) 282-0587



TRaNSItak=

BSOOB Transit
Committee Meeting

May 22, 2025
4:00PM Saco Transit Center

Biddeford | Saco | Old Orchard Beach




TRaNSItak=

MOnthly RlderShlp COmpaFISOn Biddeford | Saco | Old Orchard Beach

FY Fixed Route Ridership

000000

000000




On Time Performance

100.0%

90.0%

80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

74.3%

A
<

—

#P 77.7%
72.9% / 6%

73.1%

%//

Tja_\q il g

Biddeford | Saco | 0ld Orchard Beach

amnSystem
66.8 56.5%
—#5169.8%
#52 75.4%
——#53 80.1%
#54 82.1%
——#60 55.8%
—#70 60.1%




Biddeford | Saco | 0ld Orchard Beach

QuickRide KPls TRANSITL

QuickRide Start-Up
16

14

12

" II II I I| ‘I I| |I I| I| |I |I |I ‘l |‘ “ ‘I

4/28/25 4/29/25 4/30/25 5/1/25  5/2/25  5/5/25 5/6/25  5/7/25  5/8/25 5/9/25 5/12/25 5/13/25 5/14/25 5/15/25 5/16/25 5/19/25

1

o

0o

(o]

i

N

W Passenger Count = Miles per Rider




TRaNSItak=

P rOJ e CtS U p d ate Biddeford | Saco | 0ld Orchard Beach

* Micro Grid- No Update

Overhead Charging Stations at STC
* Next Planning Board meeting with Public Hearing
« July 1- Site Walk 8:00am, Public Hearing 6:00pm

Micro-Transit
« Started 4/28
 Drivers are Trained and doing well
» Ridership Continuing to Grow
« Feedback has been very positive

Financial Software
« Should go live July 1st, 2025

Previous Year Audits FYI 23 & ‘24 wrapping

Transit Tomorrow
« Fare systems, equipment ordered for Summer Season (MDOT $114,000




TRaNSItak=

» Fuel system replacement (Heads) Biddeford | Saco | 0ld Orchard Beach
« Awarded Contract to Simard ($260K 5307 funds)

« Maintenance Tracking Software
 Transitioning to RTA from Dosier
* Go Live mid-dune

« Cash Management
* Negotiated increase rate for Sweeps
« Considering 6-month CDs for increased gains

« Summer Trolley’s
« Kick off this Saturday
* New express service to Bentley’s (Th-Su)
* Return of the Camp Ellis Trolley (Th-Su)

» Recruiting/Staffing
* Drivers- 12 FT /12 PT /7 Seasonal (2 LOA) OPEN- 2




QuickRide Feedback Bﬂ“Sﬁl-—

Juliette Bishop-Biddeford age-in her 90’s Biddeford | Saco | Old Orchard Beach
"Great first ride, thank you”

Steve Mondor (Donald Mondor’s son) -OOB

“So far, the QuickRide program has been great. It is super convenient to book out the days we need in advance and your team
has been great with communicating if the ride will be early or a bit later than the scheduled time. This service has been a real
stress f[ellevter”for our family, and itis a very cost-effective way that is helping my dad get to and from his necessary health
appointments.

Much appreciated.

Sandra Berquist-OOB age 87

“The QR van is so comfortable and easy to access, not having to wait for the bus is so helpful. | used the Will Call to get
BICkI?ddut% whgn ,I, was ready, and that was way easier than trying to figure out how long my appointment would take when |
ooked the ride.

Maggie Carter-Saco

“‘Love it, Love it, Love it, | can't wait for my next ride, it's way easier than the bus. Thank you”




TRaNSItak=

Biddeford | Saco | 0ld Orchard Beach

FY ‘26 Budget
Overview




Revenue Type

FY26 Budget

FY25 Budget

Municipal Contributions 945,000.00 865,000.00
Prior Years Local Match Carry Forward 621,271.06 674,369.50
Contract Stops 277,000.00 185,000.00
Adwertising 100,000.00 100,000.00
FTA Non-Capital Grants 2,109,209.00 | 1,592,597.00
FTA Capital Grants 3,951,576.00 | 4,180,279.00
MEDOT Non-Capital Grants 710,000.00 666,371.00
MEDOT Capital Grants 234,000.00 489,046.00
Other Operating Income 86,500.00 100,000.00
Fare Revenue 335,000.00 295,000.00
Total Revenue 9,369,556.06 | 9,147,662.50

[RANSI{aE=

Biddeford | Saco | 0ld Orchard Beach

Expense Type FY26 Budget | FY25 Budget
Employee Expenses

Wages 2,206,550.00 | 2,063,271.24
Benefits & Taxes 779,245.00 814,397.26
Vehicle Expenses

Fuel Expenses 204,760.00 310,300.00
Maintenance and Repairs 504,000.00 323,000.00
Insurance 200,000.00 220,000.00
Non-Vehicle Overhead Expenses 706,750.00 799,950.00
Capital Expenses

Bus Replacements 3,200,000.00 | 2,408,154.00
Fuel Systems Upgrade 250,000.00 350,000.00
Owerhead Electrical Chargers 1,270,000.00 | 1,360,590.00
Systems Implementation 45,000.00 -
Total Expenses 9,366,305.00 | 8,649,662.50

| Surplus/Shortfall

3,251.06 | 498,000.00 |




Input ICAP

		BSOOB DIVISIONAL INCOME STATEMENT

		INPUT SHEET FY2023												Data Updated 6/5/22 to match projected FY23 service (as of 6/5) - Reduction of Zoom to 1 bus

		CELL LEGEND		INPUT				FORMULA



		PRIMARY ASSUMPTIONS



		ZOOM HOURS

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		ZOOM I		9.50		- 0		- 0

						- 0		- 0		deleted										260.00

		ZOOM SERVICE DAYS PER YEAR

		ZOOM 1		253.00		- 0		- 0		52 weeks * 5 weekdays - 7 no service holidays

				- 0		- 0		- 0		deleted



		DAILY MILES PER ROUTE

		ZOOM 1		244.00		- 0		- 0

						- 0		- 0		deleted



		DAILY HOURS PER ROUTE

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		#50-#51: Black and Orange		16.75		16.75		10.75		111.25		16.5 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

		#52-#53: Blue and White		16.00		16.00		10.75		106.75		16.25 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

										- 0

		#54 - Downtown Circulator / UNE		17.00		17.00		11.00		113.00		15.75 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		15.50		15.50		15.50		108.50

		Trolley 2 - OOB		15.50		15.50		15.50		108.50

		Trolley 3 - Saco		14.00		15.50		13.00		98.50		13*3 days, 15.5*2 = 14 AVG weekday

										- 0		No Camp Ellis Trolley - FY23

		#60 - Green		17.50		17.50		15		120.00		16.5hours + 1.0 hours pre-and post-trip (not inc. Ready Trips)

		ZOOM 1		9.50		- 0		- 0		47.50		6 loops/day =  8.5 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total daily hours		121.75		113.75		91.50		814.00



		SERVICE DAYS PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Yearly

		Black and Orange		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00		52 weeks * 5 weekdays - 7 reduced service holidays

		Blue and White		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

										- 0

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

		Trolley 1		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00		6/17 to Labor Day + Memorial Day Weekend

		Trolley 2		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00

		Trolley 3		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00

										- 0		No Camp Ellis Trolley - FY23

		Portland Intercity		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

		ZOOM 1		253.00		- 0		- 0		253.00

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total service days		1,433.00		247.00		259.00		1,939.00



		SERVICE HOURS PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		Black and Orange		4,238		871		591		5,700

		Blue and White		4,048		832		591		5,471

				-		-		-		-

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		4,301		884		605		5,790		s/b 3,531 total

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		868		202		202		1,272

		Trolley 2 - OOB		868		202		202		1,272

		Trolley 3 - Saco		784		202		169		1,155

		Trolley 4		-		-		-		-

		Green - Portland Intercity		4,428		910		825		6,163

		ZOOM 1		2,404		-		-		2,404

		ZOOM 2		-		-		-		-		no trolleys		trolleys

		   Total annual service hrs		21,939		4,103		3,185		29,227		25,528		3,699



		SUMMARY OF ANNUAL SERVICE HOURS

												Weighted		Weighted		Regular		Year-Round						note: including trolley hours divided by 4 for seasonality.

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Totals		Totals		Percent		Percent		Routes		Percent				Allocation was skewed by inclusion of trolley as

		Shuttle		8,286		1,703		1,182		11,171		11,171		42.23%		38.22%		11,171.00		43.76%				year-round service.

		UNE Shuttle		4,301		884		605		5,790		5,790		21.89%		19.81%		5,790.00		22.68%

		Trolleys 1-4		2,520		606		573		3,699		925		3.50%		12.66%		- 0		0.00%

		   Sub-total 5307		15,107		3,193		2,360		20,660		17,886		67.61%		70.69%

		Portland		4,428		910		825		6,163		6,163		23.30%		21.09%		6,163.00		24.14%

		ZOOM		2,404		-		-		2,404		2,404		9.09%		8.23%		2,404.00		9.42%

		   Total		21,939		4,103		3,185		29,227		26,453		100.00%		100.01%		25,528.00		100.00%



		DAILY MILES PER ROUTE

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly																circ		une side		Combines

		Black and Orange		206.50		206.50		131.50		1,370.50		13.5 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage								14.81				mile		2.50		10.00

		Blue and White		269.00		269.00		181.50		1,795.50		18.5 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage												daily trips		22.00		12.00

										- 0														Daily miles		55.00		120.00		175.00

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		191.50		191.50		152.50		1,301.50		 included 6.5 miles to/from garage												Number of days		361.00		361.00

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00		6/17 to Labor Day + Memorial Day Weekend												Total Miles		19,855.00		43,320.00		63,175.00

		Trolley 2 - OOB		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00

		Trolley 3 - Saco		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00

		Trolley 4								- 0		No Camp Ellis - FY23

		Green - Portland Intercity		346.00		346.00		296.00		2,372.00		49 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage

		ZOOM 1		244.00		- 0		- 0		1,220.00

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total weekly svc. miles		1,857.00		1,613.00		1,361.50		12,259.50



		ROUTE MILES PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Annual		Percent

		Black and Orange		52,244.50		10,738.00		7,232.50		70,215.00		15.21%

		Blue and White		68,057.00		13,988.00		9,982.50		92,027.50		19.93%

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 2 - OOB		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 3 - Saco		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		Green - Portland Intercity		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%

		ZOOM 1		61,732.00		- 0		- 0		61,732.00		13.37%

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		   Total annual service hrs		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%



		SUMMARY ANNUAL SERVICE MILES

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Annual		Percent		Regular %

		3 Urban Loops		120,301.50		24,726.00		17,215.00		162,242.50		35.13%		39.32%

		UNE Shuttle		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%		16.19%

		Trolleys 1-4		33,600.00		7,800.00		7,800.00		49,200.00		10.65%

		   Sub-total 5307		202,351.00		42,484.00		33,402.50		278,237.50		60.25%

		Portland (Intercity)		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%		29.52%

		ZOOM		61,732.00		- 0		- 0		61,732.00		13.37%		14.96%

		   Total		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%		99.99%



		VEHICLE INSURANCE COST

		Vehicles (FTE)		Large/Full		Small/Comp		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Urban		Trolley

		Bus		12.00		0.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		5.00		0.00		12.00				Still need to update this portion of the worksheet - 5.19.23

		Trolleys 1-4 (8 x 60% cost)		4.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.80		4.80

		Van		0.00		3.00		1.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		0.00		3.00

		Repair		0.00		2.00		0.27		0.53		0.29		0.70		0.21		2.00

		   Total		16.80		5.00		4.27		3.53		2.29		6.70		5.01		21.80		21.80

		  Percent						19.59%		16.19%		10.50%		30.72%		22.98%		99.98%



Exhibit 2	


&F, &A	Page &P of 10	&D




ICAP

		BSOOB DIVISIONAL INCOME STATEMENT

		INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN, FY20

														* Urban includes 3 pulse loops and all Trolleys

		Direct Costs:				Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Urban*		Mobility		Outside		Cleaning (PM)		Grants		Not Allocated				Budget

		81001

		81003

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp														100.00%										10,213

		81004

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp														100.00%										10,984

		81005

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp										100.00%														79,425

		60230		Clothing										100.00%														11,500

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense										100.00%														10,148

		60320		Advertising										100.00%														6,477

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp										100.00%														7,180

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp										100.00%														614,810

		81006

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense				100.00%																				1,764

		60320		Advertising				100.00%																				0

		60402		Phone/Cellular/Paging Exp				100.00%																				0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp				100.00%																				0

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp				100.00%																				40,409

		81007

		60320		Advertising						100.00%																		0

		60402		Phone/Cellular/Paging Exp						100.00%																		0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp						100.00%																		827

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp						100.00%																		6,623

		81008

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp												100.00%												90,488

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense												100.00%												6,497

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp												100.00%												7,532

		60204		Retirement-Transit												100.00%												3,299

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp												100.00%												16,500

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp												100.00%												1,369

		60215		Dental Premium-Transit												100.00%												97

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense												100.00%												0

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense												100.00%												0

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense												100.00%												0

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp												100.00%												43

		60400		Electricity Expense												100.00%												1,588

		60401		Water Expense												100.00%												153

		60402		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp												100.00%												720

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense												100.00%												0

		60405		Heating Fuel Expense												100.00%												533

		60406		Communication/AVL Expense												100.00%												110,634

		60500		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap												100.00%												0

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap												100.00%												0

		60502		Printing/Copying												100.00%												552

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense												100.00%												881

		81009

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense														100.00%										0

		81011

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense																		100.00%						0

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense																		100.00%						0

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense																		100.00%						0

		60306		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp																		100.00%						269,969

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																		100.00%						0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp																		100.00%						0

		60601		Building Construc/Repair Cap																		100.00%						0

		60602		Equipment Purchase Cap																		100.00%						75,000

		60603		Vehicles Purchase Capital																		100.00%						2,408,154

		60700		Depreciation Expense																				100.00%				237,053

		60708		Loss on Disposal of Assets																				100.00%				0

		60748		RTAP Grant Expense																		100.00%						0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																		100.00%						0

								42,173		7,450		0		729,540		240,886		21,197				2,753,123		237,053				4,031,422		4,031,422



		Allocated Costs:

		Base:

		(A)		Annual Service Hours Base with Trolleys (Hours):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		8.33%		24.35%		0.00%		67.32%		0.00%		67.32%

		81001

		60101		Dept Manager Salary Exp																								608,542

		60102		Reg Employee Salary Exp																								0

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								0

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								45,830

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								27,202

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								143,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								11,750

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								968

		60230		Uniforms Expense																								3,233

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense																								3,743

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense																								752

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense																								1,209

		60256		Dues/Memberships Expense																								15,391

		60258		Hiring Fees/EE Testing																								4,824

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								5,142

		60301		Legal Services Expense																								2,500

		60302		Audit Services Expense																								60,000

		60305		Computer Support/Service Exp																								16,778

		60306		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp																								1,500

		60310		Service Contract Exp																								88,605

		60315		User License Exp																								10,458

		60325		Postage/Shipping Expense																								1,239

		60330		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp																								2,500

		60331		Building Rent/Lease																								14,940

		60340		Waste Tipping Fee Expense																								7,217

		60370		Workers Comp Insurance Exp																								60,000

		60371		General Insurance Expense																								60,000

		60373		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp																								0

		60400		Electricity Expense																								14,289

		60401		Water Expense																								1,373

		60402		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp																								6,240

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense																								1,500

		60405		Heating Fuel Expense																								1,776

		60406		Communication/AVL Expense																								17,301

		60411		Gasoline Expense																								0

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																								3,500

		60451		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp																								261

		60452		Operating Equip Repair Exp																								0

		60454		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp																								1,562

		60460		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap																								0

		60500		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								5,318

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								3,312

		60509		Building Supplies Expense																								4,092

		60512		Computer Hardware, Non-Cap																								15,911

		60753		Note/BAN Interest Expense																								0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								800

		60798		Contingency Expense																								0

		81002

		60315		User License Expense																								0

		81010

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								79,773

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								7,983

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								6,266

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								2,257

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								15,500

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								1,374

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								98

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								40

		60310		Service Contract Exp																								2,890

		60400		Electricity Expense																								0

		60401		Water Expense																								0

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense																								0

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																								12,077

		60454		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp																								0

		60509		Cleaning Supplies																								8,737

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

								117,582		343,713								950,257										1,411,553		1,411,552



		(A2)		Annual Service Hours Base without Trolleys (Hours):

				For Drivers on regular routes		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		8.33%		24.35%		0.00%		67.32%		0.00%		67.32%

		81005

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								584,325

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								174,518

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								90,060

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								70,311

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								21,746

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								154,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								10,764

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								985

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								399

		60310		Service Contracts Exp																								0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81006

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								72,757

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								21,747

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								11,206

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								8,617

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								2,726

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								19,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								1,288

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								114

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								49

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81007

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								208,442

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								62,146

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								32,175

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								24,717

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								7,816

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								55,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								4,175

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								409

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								144

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

								136,582		399,251								1,103,803										1,639,636		1,639,636

																																				Annual Service Miles inc trolleys

		(B)		Annual Service Miles Base with Trolleys (Miles):																																		Base		adj for elec		Working %s

				For depreciation		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307																		ZOOM		13.64%		13.64%		19.21%

						100.00%		13.64%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.83%																		INTERCITY		27.53%		27.53%		38.77%

		81001																																		UNE		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		60700		Depreciation																								6,127								LOCAL		58.83%		29.42%

Caroline FreeSpirit: Caroline FreeSpirit:
Electric buses are running 1 shift per day each, remaining shifts is covered by diesel bus
		41.44%

								836		1,687								3,605										6,127		6,128						TROLLEYS		0%				0.00%				41.44%

																																						100%		71%		99%

		(B2)		Annual Service Miles Base without Trolleys (Miles):

				For repairs and fuel		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		13.65%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.82%



		81002

		60102		Reg Employee Salary Exp																								(5,311)

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								291,269

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								16,203

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								22,407

		60204		Transit Retirement Employer Sh																								9,956

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								48,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								4,780

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								347

		60230		Uniforms Expense																								4,894

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								125

		60399		Repair Labor Reclass																								(192,377)

		60411		Gasoline Exp																								0

		60452		Operating Equip Repair Exp																								2,611

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp																								0

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp																								6,958

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								17,023

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81005

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								134,430

		60411		Gasoline Expense																								0

		81006

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								28,205

		81007

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								60,097

		81009

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								0

								61,373		123,780								264,465										449,617		449,618



		(E)		Bus Schedule Base (Schedule):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		13.64%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.83%

		81001

		60320		Advertising																								4,470

		60502		Printing & Copying Expense																								2,988

								1,017		2,053								4,388										7,458		7,458



		(F)		Vehicle Insurance Base (Insurance):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		19.60%		16.29%		0.00%		64.11%		0.00%		64.11%

		81000

		60372		Vehicle Insurance Expense																								185,000

								36,260		30,137								118,604										185,000		185,001



																												7,730,813		7,730,815





				Calculation of Indirect Cost Allocations

								ZOOM		Intercity										Total 5307

		A		Allocated Budgeted Costs				117,582		343,713										950,257								1,411,552

		A2		Allocated Budgeted Costs				136,582		399,251										1,103,803								1,639,636

		B		Allocated Budgeted Costs				836		1,687										3,605								6,128

		B2		Allocated Budgeted Costs				61,373		123,780										264,465								449,618

		E		Allocated Budgeted Costs				1,017		2,053										4,388								7,458

		F		Allocated Budgeted Costs				36,260		30,137										118,604								185,001

				Totals				353,650		900,621										2,445,122								3,699,393		3,699,393

				Percentage of Allocated Costs				9.56%		24.35%										66.10%								100.01%		100.00%

																																7,730,815

		Summary Source of Allocation Bases:

		(A)		Annual Service Hours Base (Hours):								Weighted		A: Weighted Trolleys				A2: No Trolleys

						Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly		Percent		% of Local		Weekly		Percent

				Urban		8,286.00		1,703.00		1,182.00		11,171.00		42.23%		62.46%		11,171.00		43.76%

				UNE		4,301.00		884.00		605.00		5,790.00		21.89%		32.37%		5,790.00		22.68%

				Trolley		2,520.00		606.00		573.00		924.75		3.50%		5.17%		0.00		0.00%

				   Sub-total 5307		15,107.00		3,193.00		2,360.00		17,885.75		67.61%		100.00%		16,961.00		66.44%

				Portland (Intercity)		4,428.00		910.00		825.00		6,163.00		23.30%				6,163.00		24.14%

				ZOOM		2,404.00		0.00		0.00		2,404.00		9.09%				2,404.00		9.42%

				   Total		21,939.00		4,103.00		3,185.00		26,452.75		100.00%				25,528.00		100.00%



		(B)		Annual Service Miles Base (Miles):										B: Weighted Trolleys				B2: No Trolleys

						Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly		Percent		% of Local		Weekly		Percent

				Urban		120,301.50		24,726.00		17,215.00		162,242.50		35.13%		58.31%		162,242.50		39.32%

				UNE		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%		24.01%		66,795.00		16.19%

				Trolleys		33,600.00		7,800.00		7,800.00		49,200.00		10.65%		17.68%		0.00		0.00%

				   Sub-total 5307		202,351.00		42,484.00		33,402.50		278,237.50		60.25%		100.00%		229,037.50		55.51%

				Portland (Intercity)		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%				121,810.00		29.52%

				ZOOM		61,732.00		0.00		0.00		61,732.00		13.37%				61,732.00		14.96%

				   Total		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%				412,579.50		100.00%

																												450,000		29,184.90		0.065

		(E)		Bus Schedule Base (Schedule):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

				BENEFITTED PROGRAMS		99.98%		13.37%		26.38%		14.46%		35.13%		10.65%		60.24%

				Adv/print - bus schedules & passes

		(F)		Vehicle Insurance Base (Insurance):

				No. of Busses (FTE):		Full-time		Half-time		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

				Bus		12.00		0.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		5.00		0.00		7.00		12.00

				Trolley (8 insured for 33% of year)		4.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.80		4.80		4.80

				Van		0.00		3.00		1.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		3.00

				Repair		0.00		2.00		0.27		0.53		0.29		0.70		0.21		1.20		2.00

				   Total		16.80		5.00		4.27		3.53		2.29		6.70		5.01		14.00		21.80		21.80

				  Percent						19.59%		16.19%		10.50%		30.72%		22.98%		64.22%		99.98%



Exhibit 2	


&F, &A	Page &P+3 of 10	&D




MUNIS DATA DUMP

																				5,985.43

								EXPENSES						Current Month								REVENUE						Current Month

																																														DID NOT POPULATE THIS AREA DROPPED IN INTO MUNIS INPUT						Previous YEAR

								FUND                          		ORG                           		OBJ		EXPENSE								FUND                          		ORG                           		OBJ		ACTUAL YTD REVENUE										GL ACCT		ORG                           				OBJ								REVENUE and EXPENSE

				81001-60101				81001-60101		81001		60101		598,542.67		608,542.67						81001-40500		81001		40500		30,093.07		insterest								81001-40500		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		- 0

				81001-60102				81001-60102		81001		60102		0.00								81001-48000		81001		48000		5,155.00		misc								81001-40557		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0

				81001-60105				81001-60105		81001		60105		0.00								81001-48051		81001		48051		0.00										81001-40565		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		26,511.28

				81001-60107				81001-60107		81001		60107		0.00								81001-		81001												81001-48000		81001-48000		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		57,091.57

				81001-60111				81001-60111		81001		60111		0.00								81003-48030		81003		48030		3,838.45		repair parts svc								81001-48051		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		(11,021.03)

				81001-60201				81001-60201		81001		60201		45,829.63								81003-48031		81003		48031		0.00										81003-48030		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		33,608.77

				81001-60204				81001-60204		81001		60204		27,201.86		457.00						81003-		81003														81003-48031		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		26,443.00

				81001-60210				81001-60210		81001		60210		143,000.00		health care		PREM@136,000HRC@70,000				81004-48030		81004		48030		10,657.11		repair parts svc								81004-48030		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		10,679.89

				81001-60212				81001-60212		81001		60212		11,750.06		st disability						81004-48031		81004		48031		8,410.33		repair labor svc								81004-48031		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		14,256.58

				81001-60215				81001-60215		81001		60215		968.35		dental						81004-		81004														81005-40431		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,085,508.03

				81001-60230				81001-60230		81001		60230		3,233.16		uniforms						81005-40431		81005		40431		508,095.00		fta urban 								81005-40557		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60251				81001-60251		81001		60251		3,743.06		conferences						81005-48001		81005		48001		49,392.21		local fare								81005-48001		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		67,013.46

				81001-60252				81001-60252		81001		60252		751.87		travel						81005-48005		81005		48005		129,991.47		seasonal fare								81005-48005		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		119,858.77

				81001-60253				81001-60253		81001		60253		1,208.98		event food						81005-48050		81005		48050		42,176.48		advertising								81005-48006		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		6,000.00

				81001-60256				81001-60256		81001		60256		15,390.55		dues memberships						81005-48090		81005		48090		180,000.00		contract stop								81005-48008		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue

				81001-60258				81001-60258		81001		60258		4,824.00		hirring fees						81005-48100		81005		48100		58,062.48		mdot grant								81005-48050		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		95,511.50

				81001-60259				81001-60259		81001		60259		5,141.74		unemployement						81005-48114		81005		48114		0.00										81005-48090		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		146,061.35

				81001-60301				81001-60301		81001		60301		2,500.00		legan svc						81005-		81005														81005-48100		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		80,818.35

				81001-60302				81001-60302		81001		60302		60,000.00		audit svc						81006-48004		81006		48004		21,198.01		zoom fare								81005-48114		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		24,000.00

				81001-60305				81001-60305		81001		60305		16,777.68		computer support svc						81006-48100		81006		48100		51,770.73		mdot grant								81006-48004		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		17,238.81

				81001-60306				81001-60306		81001		60306		1,500.00		other proff						81006-		81006				0.00										81006-48050		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales

				81001-60310				81001-60310		81001		60310		88,604.88		admin systems						81007-48002		81007		48002		0.00										81006-48100		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		225,238.71

				81001-60315				81001-60315		81001		60315		10,457.74		user license exp						81007-48003		81007		48003		28,992.36		portland fare								81006-48101		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue

				81001-60320				81001-60320		81001		60320		4,470.00		advertising						81007-48100		81007		48100		136,526.55		mdot intercity grant								81007-48002		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		124.69

				81001-60325				81001-60325		81001		60325		1,239.24		postage 						81007-		81007														81007-48003		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		33,803.42

				81001-60330				81001-60330		81001		60330		2,500.00		equip rental						81008-40431		81008		40431		72,735.00		fta urban 								81007-48008		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue

				81001-60331				81001-60331		81001		60331		14,940.00		land /build rent lease						81008-		81008														81007-48050		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales

				81001-60340				81001-60340		81001		60340		7,216.80		waste tipping						81011-40431		81011		40431		800,846.51		fta non-opperating								81007-48100		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		539,992.14

				81001-60370				81001-60370		81001		60370		60,000.00		workers comp						81011-48103		81011		48103		267,187.00		smart grant								81007-48106		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match

				81001-60371				81001-60371		81001		60371		60,000.00		general ins						81011-48110		81011		48110		925,000.00		municipal rev								81007-48113		81007		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		25,000.00

				81001-60372				81001-60372		81001		60372		185,000.00		vehicle insur						81011-48100		81011		48100		135,779.00		mdot non-operating								81008-40431		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		9,917.00

				81001-60378				81001-60378		81001		60378		1,000.00		regulatory licensing						-						3,465,906.76										81008-40557		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60400				81001-60400		81001		60400		14,288.59		electricity						-						3,465,906.76										81011-40126		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		825.00

				81001-60401				81001-60401		81001		60401		1,373.35		water						-																81011-40431		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		47,306.00

				81001-60402				81001-60402		81001		60402		6,240.00		cell phone						-																81011-40557		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60404				81001-60404		81001		60404		1,500.00		sewer						-																81011-48000		81011		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		880.00

				81001-60405				81001-60405		81001		60405		1,776.10		heating fuel						-																81011-48100		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		- 0

				81001-60406				81001-60406		81001		60406		17,301.12		fiber internet						-																81011-48103		81011		-		48103		4500				MDOT RTAP Grant Revenue

				81001-60411				81001-60411		81001		60411		0.00		gasoline						-																81011-48104		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue

				81001-60450				81001-60450		81001		60450		3,500.00		buliding repair						-																81011-48105		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0

				81001-60451				81001-60451		81001		60451		261.00		admin off repair						-																81011-48110		81011		-		48110		4300				Biddeford Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60454				81001-60454		81001		60454		1,561.78		opp equip repair						-																81011-48111		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60500				81001-60500		81001		60500		5,317.68		ground maint						-																81011-48112		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60501				81001-60501		81001		60501		3,311.74		opp supp/equ						-																-														- 0				3,432,667.29

				81001-60502				81001-60502		81001		60502		2,988.00		printing						-																-

				81001-60509				81001-60509		81001		60509		4,091.57		suliding supplies																						81001-60101		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		117,655.40

				81001-60512				81001-60512		81001		60512		15,910.82		computer hardware																						81001-60102		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		162,149.48

				81001-60700				81001-60700		81001		60700		6,127.49		depreciation																						81001-60105		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		61,835.27

				81001-60797				81001-60797		81001		60797		800.00		miscellaneous																						81001-60106		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		1,410.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81001-		81001																												81001-60107		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp

				81002-60102				81002-60102		81002		60102		-5,310.95																								81001-60111		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		1,296.27

				81002-60105				81002-60105		81002		60105		291,268.51		ee pay																						81001-60201		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		28,922.45

				81002-60111				81002-60111		81002		60111		16,202.64		ee pay ot																						81001-60204		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		6,967.33

				81002-60201				81002-60201		81002		60201		22,406.81		fica																						81001-60210		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		87,266.98

				81002-60204				81002-60204		81002		60204		9,955.90																								81001-60212		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,242.32

				81002-60210				81002-60210		81002		60210		48,000.00				PREM@48,000HRC@21,000 1/2 UTILIZATION																				81001-60215		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		992.50

				81002-60212				81002-60212		81002		60212		4,780.18																								81001-60230		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		9,953.52

				81002-60215				81002-60215		81002		60215		346.78																								81001-60251		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,156.17

				81002-60230				81002-60230		81002		60230		4,893.94																								81001-60252		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		1,954.68

				81002-60259				81002-60259		81002		60259		125.09																								81001-60253		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,119.50

				81002-60399				81002-60399		81002		60399		-192,377.21																								81001-60256		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		10,018.00

				81002-60452				81002-60452		81002		60452		2,610.55																								81001-60258		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		5,622.73

				81002-60453				81002-60453		81002		60453		0.00																								81001-60259		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		203.72

				81002-60455				81002-60455		81002		60455		6,958.23		pm																						81001-60301		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		1,253.50

				81002-60501				81002-60501		81002		60501		17,022.91																								81001-60302		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		16,600.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81002-		81002																												81001-60305		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		5,560.00

				81003-60453				81003-60453		81003		60453		10,212.81		outside svc																						81001-60306		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		9,109.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81003-		81003																												81001-60310		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		11,285.08

				81004-60453				81004-60453		81004		60453		10,984.21		outside svc																						81001-60315		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		6,330.62

				ERROR:#N/A				81004-		81004																												81001-60320		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		13,654.39

				81005-60105				81005-60105		81005		60105		584,325.41		ft ee pay																						81001-60325		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		654.62

				81005-60106				81005-60106		81005		60106		174,518.26		pt ee pay																						81001-60330		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		3,084.27

				81005-60107				81005-60107		81005		60107		79,424.88		temp ee pay																						81001-60331		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		2,500.00

				81005-60111				81005-60111		81005		60111		90,060.00		ee ot pay																						81001-60340		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		4,647.68

				81005-60201				81005-60201		81005		60201		70,311.31		fica																						81001-60370		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		36,665.47

				81005-60204				81005-60204		81005		60204		21,746.28		457.00																						81001-60371		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		11,009.00

				81005-60210				81005-60210		81005		60210		154,000.00		health care																						81001-60372		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		160,244.00

				81005-60212				81005-60212		81005		60212		10,764.14		st disability																						81001-60373		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0

				81005-60215				81005-60215		81005		60215		984.89		dental																						81001-60400		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		6,007.22

				81005-60252				81005-60252		81005		60252		10,148.06		clothing																						81001-60401		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		533.16

				81005-60259				81005-60259		81005		60259		398.64		unemployement																						81001-60402		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		11,988.00

				81005-60320				81005-60320		81005		60320		6,477.22		advertising																						81001-60404		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		151.83

				81005-60410				81005-60410		81005		60410		134,430.46		diesel																						81001-60405		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		8,994.66

				81005-60413				81005-60413		81005		60413		26,594.54		electric veh																						81001-60406		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		21,816.44

				81005-60453				81005-60453		81005		60453		7,180.10		veh repair				43,315.17																		81001-60411		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		2,240.12

				81005-60455				81005-60455		81005		60455		614,810.21		pm																						81001-60450		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		1,076.32

				ERROR:#N/A				81005-		81005																												81001-60451		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		84.25

				81006-60105				81006-60105		81006		60105		72,756.53																								81001-60452		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp

				81006-60106				81006-60106		81006		60106		21,746.83																								81001-60454		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		2,807.00

				81006-60111				81006-60111		81006		60111		11,206.25																								81001-60460		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap

				81006-60201				81006-60201		81006		60201		8,617.34																								81001-60500		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		8,633.45

				81006-60204				81006-60204		81006		60204		2,726.16																								81001-60501		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		480.53

				81006-60210				81006-60210		81006		60210		19,000.00																								81001-60502		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,584.13

				81006-60212				81006-60212		81006		60212		1,288.01																								81001-60509		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		540.78

				81006-60215				81006-60215		81006		60215		113.69																								81001-60512		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		2,105.70

				81006-60252				81006-60252		81006		60252		1,764.38																								81001-60700		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		8,962.34

				81006-60259				81006-60259		81006		60259		49.32																								81001-60753		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense

				81006-60410				81006-60410		81006		60410		28,204.90																								81001-60797		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		1,187.66

				81006-60453				81006-60453		81006		60453		0.00																								81001-60798		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency

				81006-60455				81006-60455		81006		60455		40,409.47																								81002-60102		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		55,331.25

				ERROR:#N/A				81006-		81006																												81002-60105		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		241,016.09

				81007-60105				81007-60105		81007		60105		208,441.68																								81002-60106		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp

				81007-60106				81007-60106		81007		60106		62,146.32																								81002-60111		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		44,070.89

				81007-60111				81007-60111		81007		60111		32,174.50																								81002-60201		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		25,738.78

				81007-60201				81007-60201		81007		60201		24,716.66																								81002-60204		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		6,251.68

				81007-60204				81007-60204		81007		60204		7,816.46																								81002-60210		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		39,801.65

				81007-60210				81007-60210		81007		60210		55,000.00																								81002-60212		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,750.31

				81007-60212				81007-60212		81007		60212		4,174.54																								81002-60215		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		279.84

				81007-60215				81007-60215		81007		60215		408.91																								81002-60230		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		3,739.24

				81007-60259				81007-60259		81007		60259		144.19																								81002-60259		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

				81007-60410				81007-60410		81007		60410		60,096.86																								81002-60315		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		2,099.58

				81007-60453				81007-60453		81007		60453		826.58																								81002-60399		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(164,830.04)

				81007-60455				81007-60455		81007		60455		6,622.75																								81002-60411		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0

				ERROR:#N/A				81007-		81007																												81002-60452		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		5,267.31

				81008-60105				81008-60105		81008		60105		90,487.66																								81002-60453		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		2,108.05

				81008-60107				81008-60107		81008		60107		0.00																								81002-60455		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		27,666.07

				81008-60201				81008-60111		81008		60111		6,497.40																								81002-60501		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		14,791.02

				81008-60204				81008-60201		81008		60201		7,531.54																								81002-60797		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		351.19

				81008-60210				81008-60204		81008		60204		3,299.23																								81003-60453		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		54,573.46

				81008-60212				81008-60210		81008		60210		16,500.00																								81004-60453		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		23,362.32

				81008-60215				81008-60212		81008		60212		1,369.22																								81005-60105		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		266,051.69

				81008-60252				81008-60215		81008		60215		97.13																								81005-60106		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		158,492.75

				81008-60259				81008-60252		81008		60252		0.00																								81005-60107		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		78,604.76

				81008-60320				81008-60259		81008		60259		42.82																								81005-60111		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		35,337.43

				81008-60400				81008-60320		81008		60320		1,142.40																								81005-60201		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		40,733.90

				81008-60401				81008-60400		81008		60400		1,587.67																								81005-60204		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		5,584.62

				81008-60402				81008-60401		81008		60401		152.69																								81005-60210		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		53,900.48

				81008-60405				81008-60402		81008		60402		720.00																								81005-60212		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,137.48

				81008-60406				81008-60405		81008		60405		532.75																								81005-60215		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		381.06

				81008-60502				81008-60406		81008		60406		110,634.10																								81005-60230		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		1,921.31

				81008-60797				81008-60502		81008		60502		552.00																								81005-60252		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Travel/Mileage Expense

				ERROR:#N/A				81008-60797		81008		60797		880.80																								81005-60259		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

				81010-60105				81008-		81008																												81005-60310		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp

		- 0		81010-60111				81010-60105		81010		60105		79,772.74																								81005-60320		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		2,913.00

				81010-60201				81010-60111		81010		60111		7,983.26																								81005-60410		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		92,760.57

				81010-60204				81010-60201		81010		60201		6,265.75																								81005-60411		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense

				81010-60210				81010-60204		81010		60204		2,256.98																								81005-60413		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		15,110.98

				81010-60212				81010-60210		81010		60210		15,500.00																								81005-60453		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		8,991.35

				81010-60215				81010-60212		81010		60212		1,373.98																								81005-60455		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		104,782.06

				81010-60259				81010-60215		81010		60215		98.42																								81005-60797		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0

				81010-60310				81010-60259		81010		60259		40.08																								81006-60105		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		26,690.19

				81010-60450				81010-60310		81010		60310		2,889.60																								81006-60106		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		12,425.61

				81010-60454				81010-60450		81010		60450		12,076.73																								81006-60107		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp

				81010-60509				81010-60454		81010		60454		0.00																								81006-60111		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		3,753.99

				81010-60797				81010-60509		81010		60509		8,737.01																								81006-60201		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,205.61

								81010-60797		81010		60797		0.00																								81006-60204		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		521.76

								81010-		81010																												81006-60210		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		4,840.26

								81011-60306		81011		60306		269,969.00																								81006-60212		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		294.10

								81011-60450		81011		60450		0.00																								81006-60215		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		38.52

								81011-60453		81011		60453		0.00																								81006-60252		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		4,739.44

								81011-60602		81011		60602		0.00																								81006-60259		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

								81011-60603		81011		60603		5,000.00																								81006-60320		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising

								81011-60611		81011		60611		0.00																								81006-60402		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp

								81011-60613		81011		60613		123.74																								81006-60410		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		30,302.85

								81011-60614		81011		60614		674,000.00																								81006-60453		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		662.46

								81011-60615		81011		60615		52,298.80																								81006-60455		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		25,203.66

								81011-60616		81011		60616		0.00																								81006-60797		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0

								81011-60617		81011		60617		190,699.76																								81007-60105		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		127,747.95

								81011-60618		81011		60618		0.00																								81007-60106		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		59,473.01

								81011-60700		81011		60700		237,052.67																								81007-60107		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp

								81011-60748		81011		60748		0.00																								81007-60111		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,147.97

								81011-60797		81011		60797		0.00																								81007-60201		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		15,344.09

								81011-60708		81011		60708		0.00																								81007-60204		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,496.99

								-						0.00																								81007-60210		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		23,168.40

								-																														81007-60212		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,404.97

								-																														81007-60215		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		186.17

								-						6,177,014.57																								81007-60259		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

														-3,259,137.72																								81007-60320		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising

														2,917,876.85																								81007-60402		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp

																																						81007-60410		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		36,119.84

																																						81007-60453		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,959.16

																																						81007-60455		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		103,084.35

																																						81007-60797		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81008-60105		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60107		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		13,671.11

																																						81008-60111		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60201		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60204		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0

																																						81008-60210		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60212		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60215		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0

																																						81008-60251		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60252		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense

																																						81008-60253		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense

																																						81008-60259		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp

																																						81008-60320		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing

																																						81008-60400		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		711.74

																																						81008-60401		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		59.24

																																						81008-60402		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60404		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense

																																						81008-60405		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		999.40

																																						81008-60406		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60500		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		599.99

																																						81008-60501		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap

																																						81008-60502		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		3,309.28

																																						81008-60797		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81009-60130		81009				60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED

																																						81009-60201		81009				60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp

																																						81009-60204		81009				60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh

																																						81009-60210		81009				60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp

																																						81009-60212		81009				60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp

																																						81009-60215		81009				60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit

																																						81009-60410		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense

																																						81009-60502		81009				60502						Printing & Copying Expense

																																						81009-60514		81009				60514						Transit COVID Related

																																						81010-60105		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		39,751.64

																																						81010-60106		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp

																																						81010-60107		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0

																																						81010-60111		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,422.28

																																						81010-60201		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,516.09

																																						81010-60204		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		948.15

																																						81010-60210		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		10,045.29

																																						81010-60212		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		514.22

																																						81010-60215		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		101.76

																																						81010-60259		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

																																						81010-60310		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		1,115.00

																																						81010-60400		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense

																																						81010-60401		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense

																																						81010-60404		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense

																																						81010-60450		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		3,002.68

																																						81010-60454		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		1,025.00

																																						81010-60509		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		3,709.69

																																						81010-60797		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81011-60251		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense

																																						81011-60252		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense

																																						81011-60253		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense

																																						81011-60306		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult		17,141.55

																																						81011-60450		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp

																																						81011-60453		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		36,836.11

																																						81011-60601		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap

																																						81011-60602		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		15,978.60

																																						81011-60603		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		81,147.30

																																						81011-60611		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Service VAN and Service Truck - Capital Acquisition  - 2		59,029.65

																																						81011-60612		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		8x2 Paratransit Van  -----------------------------Capital Acquisition  - 3		- 0

																																						81011-60613		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Security Fencing  ----------------------------------------------------- Capital Acquisition  - 4		11,577.50

																																						81011-60614		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Overhead Charger Project----------------------------------------------------Capital Acquisition  - 5		- 0

																																						81011-60615		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - AVL Investment		- 0

																																						81011-60616		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 - Catwalk

																																						81011-60617		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8

																																						81011-60618		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9		- 0

																																						81011-60700		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		484,616.99

																																						81011-60708		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets

																																						81011-60748		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		RTAP Grant Expense

																																						81011-60797		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		7,320.15

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-														3,445,615.43

																																																				- 0				3,445,591.43















																																																		 





















































































































































































































































































mailto:PREM@136,000HRC@70,000mailto:PREM@48,000HRC@21,000%201/2%20UTILIZATION

Budget Summary

		FY26 BUDGET SUMMARY BY ACTIVITY TYPE

		FY26 EXPENSES

		Wages & Benefits		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Revenue Type		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Admin Wages		625,000.00		608,507.57				Municipal Contributions		945,000.00		865,000.00

		Mechanic Wages		305,000.00		265,504.24				Prior Years Local Match Carry Forward		621,271.06		674,369.50

		PM Mechanic Labor Reclass		(300,000.00)		(300,000.00)				Contract Stops		277,000.00		185,000.00

		Driver & Support Staff Wages		1,576,550.00		1,489,259.43				Advertising		100,000.00		100,000.00

				2,206,550.00		2,063,271.24				FTA Non-Capital Grants		2,109,209.00		1,592,597.00

										FTA Capital Grants		3,951,576.00		4,180,279.00

		Payroll Taxes		195,700.00		187,337.80				MEDOT Non-Capital Grants		710,000.00		666,371.00

		Retirement		83,100.00		85,589.03				MEDOT Capital Grants		234,000.00		489,046.00

		Health Care		465,000.00		510,508.81				Other Operating Income		86,500.00		100,000.00

		Short Term Disability		31,400.00		27,266.11				Fare Revenue		335,000.00		295,000.00

		Dental Care		4,045.00		3,695.51				Total Revenue		9,369,556.06		9,147,662.50

				779,245.00		814,397.26

										Expense Type		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Vehicle Expenses		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Employee Expenses

		Vehicle Insurance		200,000.00		220,000.00				Wages		2,206,550.00		2,063,271.24

		Vehicle Repairs		37,000.00		73,000.00				Benefits & Taxes		779,245.00		814,397.26

		Gasoline Expense		7,600.00		12,700.00				Vehicle Expenses

		Diesel Fuel Expense		191,160.00		237,600.00				Fuel Expenses		204,760.00		310,300.00

		Preventative Maintenance		467,000.00		250,000.00				Maintenance and Repairs		504,000.00		323,000.00

		Electric Vehicle Charging Expense		6,000.00		60,000.00				Insurance		200,000.00		220,000.00

				908,760.00		853,300.00				Non-Vehicle Overhead Expenses		706,750.00		799,950.00

										Capital Expenses

		Overhead Expense		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Bus Replacements		3,200,000.00		2,408,154.00

		Utilites Expenses		27,450.00		27,250.00				Fuel Systems Upgrade		250,000.00		350,000.00

		Building & Equipment Expenses		88,500.00		25,500.00				Overhead Electrical Chargers		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00

		Supplies Expenses		47,950.00		60,000.00				Systems Implementation 		45,000.00		- 0

		Support Services		117,500.00		340,000.00				Total Expenses		9,366,305.00		8,649,662.50

		Operating Expenses		425,350.00		347,200.00

				706,750.00		799,950.00				Surplus/Shortfall		3,251.06		498,000.00



		Capital Expenses		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Replacement Bus		800,000.00		- 0

		Fuel System Upgrade		250,000.00		350,000.00

		Saco Transportation Charges		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00

		ERP/ADP Systems Implementation		45,000.00		- 0

		Electric Buses		2,400,000.00		2,408,154.00

		Other Capital Projects		- 0		498,000.00

				4,765,000.00		4,616,744.00



				9,366,305.00		9,147,662.50





Budget Pivots

		Row Labels		Sum of FY26 Budget		Sum of FY25 Budget		Sum of June FY24 Ending Balance				Row Labels		Sum of BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		Sum of FY25 Budget		Sum of JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES

		60101		625000		608,507.57		615243.25				18				0		- 0

		60102		305000		0.00		4679.46				48113				0		- 0

		60105		1156000		1,338,443.18		1160231.92				81001		46500		15000		38,471.18

		60106		250000		168,472.78		294794.84				40500		45000		0		12,812.23

		60107		79000		125,765.02		54990.63				40557				0		- 0

		60111		91550		122,082.69		154863.37				40565				0		- 0

		60130				0.00		0				48000		1500		15000		25,658.95

		60201		195700		187,337.80		173318.36				48051				0		- 0

		60204		83100		85,589.03		59821.06				81003		0		25000		20,482.32

		60210		465000		510,508.81		310918.17				48030		0		10000		7,986.32

		60212		31400		27,266.11		33337.4				48031		0		15000		12,496.00

		60215		4045		3,695.51		4907.05				81004		40000		40000		33,927.13

		60230		14000		18,500.00		9744.19				48030		20000		20000		16,172.39

		60251		16000		16,000.00		4527.58				48031		20000		20000		17,754.74

		60252		15250		10,250.00		15265.47				81005		2641288.1		2087459		2,305,721.38

		60253		3500		4,000.00		2751.93				40431		1929288.1		1476597		1,386,316.30

		60256		12000		12,000.00		9978.75				40557				0		- 0

		60258		7500		10,000.00		12380.49				48001		95000		85000		87,306.09

		60259		15200		15,000.00		20023.21				48005		130000		120000		109,696.69

		60301		7500		10,000.00		14638.45				48006				0		- 0

		60302		45000		40,000.00		36150				48008				0		- 0

		60305		15000		15,000.00		13976.66				48050		100000		100000		94,691.76

		60306		50000		275,000.00		100157.85				48090		277000		95000		361,542.54

		60310		88000		67,500.00		67151.05				48100		110000		120862		176,168.00

		60315		74000		20,000.00		16661.75				48114		0		90000		90,000.00

		60320		31500		35,000.00		23175.06				81006		245000		180999		202,699.34

		60325		1200		1,200.00		9872.09				48004		45000		35000		39,380.67

		60330		4500		4,500.00		3730.61				48050				0		- 0

		60331		16500		15,000.00		12950				48100		200000		145999		163,318.67

		60340		5700		6,750.00		5719.49				48101				0		- 0

		60370		55000		75,000.00		64837.25				81007		465000		454510		778,245.60

		60371		15000		12,000.00		8410.5				48002				0		- 0

		60372		200000		220,000.00		174506.5				48003		65000		55000		65,356.97

		60373				0.00		0				48008				0		- 0

		60378		2000		1,500.00		1212.5				48050				0		- 0

		60399		-300000		(300,000.00)		-348775.38				48100		400000		399510		712,888.63

		60400		12000		11,200.00		12052.75				48106				0		- 0

		60401		1200		900.00		913.46				81008		179920.9		116000		59,746.00

		60402		5600		5,650.00		5450				40431		179920.9		116000		59,746.00

		60404		650		500.00		265.32				40557				0		- 0

		60405		8000		9,000.00		8815.78				81011		5751847.06		6228694.5		852,914.00

		60406		62000		42,500.00		26639.21				40126				0		- 0

		60410		191160		237,600.00		285772.83				40431		3951576		3930279		327,914.00

		60411		7600		12,700.00		1742.42				40557				0		- 0

		60413		6000		60,000.00		16072.98				48000		621271.06		674369.5		- 0

		60450		57000		0.00		35066.79				48100		234000		0		- 0

		60451		1000		0.00		0				48103		0		250000		- 0

		60452		3500		3,000.00		2219.4				48104		0		20000		- 0

		60453		37000		73,000.00		55787.88				48105				489046		- 0

		60454		6000		3,000.00		13673.46				48110		945000		865000		525,000.00

		60455		467000		250,000.00		571274.73				48111						- 0

		60460				0.00		0				48112						- 0

		60500		7750		9,000.00		6819.48				Grand Total		9369556.06		9147662.5		4,292,206.95

		60501		19000		21,000.00		16776.68

		60502		500		12,500.00		11026.43

		60509		10700		7,500.00		6491.32

		60512		10000		10,000.00		6020.22

		60514				0.00		0

		60601				0.00		0

		60602		0		0.00		45695.73

		60603		800000		0.00		16570.56

		60611		250000		350,000.00		67765

		60612		0		40,000.00		0

		60613		0		300,000.00		161253.83

		60614		1270000		1,360,590.00		1896.53

		60615		45000		0.00		60552.16

		60616				0.00		14604

		60617		0		158,000.00		250503.6

		60618		2400000		2,408,154.00		2500

		60700		7000		0.00		610280.09

		60708				0.00		0

		60748				0.00		13402.37

		60753				0.00		0

		60797		500		0.00		27077.36

		60798				0.00		0

		Grand Total		9366305		9,147,662.50		5501133.88





Munis Input

										5

										As of date		FY26 BUDGET		7,509,870.27				 < Copy same month last year to this column												12,076.73		1,025.00		11,051.73		1,967,209.74																																				FY23 Projection Based on 10 Months (APRIL 23) Activities



								NTD		FTA						Same Month																																														Historical and additional details

		Org				Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		NOVEMBER
FY24				JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		FY25 Budget		JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES		JUNE FY23 ENDING BALANCES				FY25 Budget		Source		FY25 Notes  										For Follow Up - Who?

		18011		-		10118		1110				Petty Cash-Transit		200.00		- 0				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00						200.00		200.00

		18011		-		10119		1110				Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0		- 0				300.00		150.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						300.00		300.00

		18011		-		10137		1110				Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00		200.00				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00						200.00		200.00

		18011		-		10139						Tansit Cash - Bangor Savings Bank		1,626,496.29		569,993.26				1,170,819.48		1,283,736.88		987,133.45		1,614,270.87		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29						1,179,826.12

		18011		-		10155		1140				Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0		(19,909.52)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		(19,909.52)

		18011		-		10162		1120				A/R-Miscellaneous		662,288.42		33,161.94				209,729.19		162,792.49		162,843.01		688,440.25		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42						200,640.35		45,079.07

		18011		-		10179		1120				D/F Other Govts-Misc		909,687.41		728,873.58				1,311,537.96		1,418,099.72		1,308,358.31		1,026,270.26		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41						1,189,257.04		128,091.31

		18011		-		10184		1140				Prepaid HRA

		18011		-		10185		1120				Loans Rec-EE 				- 0																																		6,400.00

		18011		-		10381		1130				Inventory-Pub Works Parts		245,358.14		309,328.05				211,950.52		224,159.16		226,429.79		238,115.96		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14						244,260.30		291,724.38

		18011		-		10382		1130				Inventory-Diesel Fuel		30,710.33		20,503.95				30,734.36		31,270.94		18,164.51		23,211.72		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33						31,727.48		31,017.30

		18011		-		10800		1210				Land-City		45,000.00		45,000.00				45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00						45,000.00		45,000.00

		18011		-		10801		1210				Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96		1,158,731.43				1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96						1,229,757.43		1,158,731.43

		18011		-		10802		1210				Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(851,007.79)		(770,519.69)				(845,680.41)		(847,012.24)		(848,344.10)		(849,675.93)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)						(779,842.56)		(763,860.48)

		18011		-		10803		1210				Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71		8,788,470.67				6,880,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71						6,695,831.55		8,643,033.77

		18011		-		10804		1210				Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,091,116.05)		(3,628,718.91)				(1,916,114.24)		(1,952,381.84)		(1,998,649.44)		(2,044,917.04)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)						(1,934,352.64)		(3,369,741.57)

		18011		-		10806		1210				Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14		119,065.71				547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14						119,065.71		119,065.71

		18011		-		10807		1210				Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(76,223.67)		(72,198.51)				(74,881.95)		(75,217.38)		(75,552.81)		(75,888.24)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)						(74,546.52)		(70,521.36)

		18012		-		20100		2110				A/P-City		- 0		- 0				(139,169.10)		(11,103.97)		725,938.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(52,679.82)		(36,561.46)

		18012		-		20110		2130				Accrued Wages-City		- 0		(27,956.02)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(30,069.34)		(39,820.17)

		18012		-		20114		2130				Accrued Compensated Absence		  		(105,560.37)				(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)						(105,560.37)		(105,560.37)

		18012		-		20115		2110				Automated Fare Liability		(4,157.57)		1,163.00				(2,903.00)		(844.50)		(495.50)		(2,592.25)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)						(10,354.00)		(75.00)

		18012		-		20142		3200				Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								(101,499.66)

		18012		-		20146		3200				Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0		(5,115.72)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(8,754.33)		(5,115.72)

		18012		-		20300		2130				Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(3,492.59)

		18012		-		20301		2130				State Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(1,642.00)		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130				FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0		(2,127.00)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(6,313.88)		(3,000.19)

		18012		-		20308		2130				Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96		(732.60)				26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96						(2,471.96)		(504.66)

		18012		-		20310		2130				Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,567.21)		(8,099.02)				(23,791.68)		(24,217.90)		(23,919.96)		(24,753.95)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)						(29,616.30)		(12,938.67)

		18012		-		20331		2130				Dep Life Premiums W/H		(120.10)		3,763.99				156.53		125.76		(104.67)		(135.44)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)						(104.70)		3,528.25

		18012		-		20334		2130				Dental Premiums W/H		(3,504.60)		(291.98)				(1,801.15)		(1,704.51)		(2,966.27)		(3,322.65)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)						(3,934.45)		402.77

		18012		-		20335		2130				IPP Premiums W/H		- 0		2,838.98				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								3,787.49

		18012		-		20338		2130				AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,446.17)		852.75				(681.87)		(236.18)		(1,038.41)		(1,421.76)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)						(514.75)		795.26

		18012		-		20345		2130				Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						414.51

		18012		-		20346		2130				Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130				Transit ATU Union Dues		(780.50)						(897.50)		(1,022.00)		(745.50)		(1,669.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)						(198.00)

		18012		-		20348		2130				Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0		414.51				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								414.51

		18013		-		30100		3000				Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.96)		(5,389,800.98)				(4,758,728.95)		(4,746,605.95)		(4,968,579.97)		(4,968,579.97)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)						(5,370,468.54)		(5,475,613.37)

		18013		-		30101		3000				Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)				(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)						(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)

		18013		-		30102		3000				Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000				Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000				Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)

		18013		-		30112		3000				Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)				(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)						(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)

		18013		-		30150		3000				Revenue Control		(3,442,998.67)		(1,869,974.54)				(227,756.92)		(658,023.58)		(989,379.99)		(3,030,423.24)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)				(9,147,662.50)		(4,292,206.95)		(4,618,253.35)				0.00

		18013		-		30151		3000				Estimated Revenues		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000				Expenditure Control		3,259,137.72		2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.57		2,682,246.93		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72				9,147,662.50		5,498,983.88		4,997,610.46				0.00

		18013		-		30161		3000				Appropriations Control		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000				Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00						6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00						6,608.00

		18013		-		30500		3000				Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)		164,602.16				(1,730,102.60)		(2,207,938.88)		(2,311,391.42)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)						(1,589,818.81)		1,272,974.33

		18013		-		30600		3000				Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)		(1,982,327.12)				(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)						(1,850,031.59)		(1,836,890.22)

												(7,297,570.77)		184,358.31		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0				0.00

		Org		Column1		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		NOVEMBER
FY24		Column2		JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER3		NOVEMBER4		NOVEMBER5		NOVEMBER6		NOVEMBER7		NOVEMBER8		NOVEMBER9		BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		FY25 Budget		JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES																																																																												CURRENT MONTH ……..						PREVIOUS YEAR

		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		30,093.07		344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		45,000.00		0.00		12,812.23		- 0		(45,000.00)		30,093.07																																																																						81001-40500		30093.07				81001-40500		344.15

		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																																																																						81001-40557		0.00				81001-40557		- 0

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		36,834.42		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81001-40565		0.00				81001-40565		- 0

		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,155.00		87,797.75				- 0		- 0		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		1,500.00		15,000.00		25,658.95		57,291.57		13,500.00		5,155.00																		6,186.00																																																				81001-48000		5155.00				81001-48000		87,797.75

		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0		(12,219.97)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		(11,021.03)		- 0		0.00								10% commission on Adv and Contract Stops										- 0																																																				81001-48051		0.00				81001-48051		(12,219.97)

		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45		6,135.85				246.24		3,592.21		3,592.21		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		- 0		10,000.00		7,986.32		45,977.76		10,000.00		3,838.45								Work done for Dayton Schools and York County Community Action ex.										4,606.14						14% increase																																														81003-48030		3838.45				81003-48030		6,135.85

		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		- 0		8,944.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000.00		12,496.00		41,226.05		15,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81003-48031		0.00				81003-48031		8,944.00

		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		10,657.11		7,789.51				3,032.27		8,460.28		8,510.80		8,557.08		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		20,000.00		20,000.00		16,172.39		47,111.01		- 0		10,657.11																		12,788.53																																																				81004-48030		10657.11				81004-48030		7,789.51

		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		8,410.33		8,100.79				5,810.33		5,810.33		5,810.33		6,611.66		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		20,000.00		20,000.00		17,754.74		19,316.54		- 0		8,410.33																		10,092.40																																																				81004-48031		8410.33				81004-48031		8,100.79

		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,400,000.00		499,816.00				- 0		110,949.00		242,457.00		363,271.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		1,929,288.10		1,476,597.00		1,386,316.30		1,522,312.03		(452,691.10)		508,095.00		From grant calculator																1,680,000.00																																																				81005-40431		508095.00				81005-40431		499,816.00

		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81005-40557		0.00				81005-40557		- 0

		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		49,392.21		37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		95,000.00		85,000.00		87,306.09		82,413.30		(10,000.00)		49,392.21																		59,270.65																																																				81005-48001		49392.21				81005-48001		37,918.72

		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47		95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		130,000.00		120,000.00		109,696.69		131,714.81		(10,000.00)		129,991.47								Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										155,989.76																																																				81005-48005		129991.47				81005-48005		95,254.43

		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		18,274.83		- 0		0.00								New way of viewing contract stops										- 0																																																				81005-48006		0.00				81005-48006		- 0

		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81005-48008		0.00				81005-48008		- 0

		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales  --- ESTIMATE		98,000.00		43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		100,000.00		100,000.00		94,691.76		77,812.75		- 0		42,176.48		from trolley stops and advertising sheet from Terri						Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										117,600.00																																																				81005-48050		42176.48				81005-48050		43,020.75

		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		278,400.00		75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		277,000.00

tc={E87EA96F-A5C5-4752-96B7-D02398C07E25}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 217k 		95,000.00		361,542.54		97,261.35		(182,000.00)		180,000.00		from trolley stops and advertising sheet from Terri						Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										334,080.00																																																				81005-48090		180000.00				81005-48090		75,199.66

		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		100,000.00		65,464.75				- 0		4,892.22		22,462.81		39,491.22		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		110,000.00		120,862.00		176,168.00		110,622.36		10,862.00		58,062.48																		120,000.00																																																				81005-48100		58062.48				81005-48100		65,464.75

		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		- 0		30,000.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		90,000.00		90,000.00		72,000.00		90,000.00		0.00								100% of $90k contract										- 0																																																				81005-48114		0.00				81005-48114		30,000.00

		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		21,198.01		13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		45,000.00		35,000.00		39,380.67		25,369.30		(10,000.00)		21,198.01																		25,437.61																																																				81006-48004		21198.01				81006-48004		13,868.60

		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81006-48050		0.00				81006-48050		- 0

		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		200,000.00		128,968.62				- 0		6,758.98		23,453.62		33,503.59		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		200,000.00

tc={0D6E6473-40CF-48E4-9254-3764479E428D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 ~181K
		145,999.00		163,318.67		301,833.33		(54,001.00)		51,770.73		From grant calculator																240,000.00																																																				81006-48100		51770.73				81006-48100		128,968.62

		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From grant calculator																- 0																																																				81006-48101		0.00				81006-48101		- 0

		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0		58.83				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		152.93		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48002		0.00				81007-48002		58.83

		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		28,992.36		23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		65,000.00		55,000.00		65,356.97		44,496.91		(10,000.00)		28,992.36																		34,790.83																																																				81007-48003		28992.36				81007-48003		23,603.87

		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48008		0.00				81007-48008		- 0

		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48050		0.00				81007-48050		- 0

		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		400,000.00		308,169.23				- 0		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		400,000.00

tc={26211820-67C1-4FAF-8CF3-C4B41B29EFA5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC 450K
		399,510.00		712,888.63		739,881.98		(490.00)		136,526.55		From grant calculator																480,000.00																																																				81007-48100		136526.55				81007-48100		308,169.23

		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From grant calculator																- 0																																																				81007-48106		0.00				81007-48106		- 0

		18		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		25,000.00		- 0		0.00								Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										- 0																																																				18-48113		0.00				18-48113		- 0

		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00				- 0		6,328.00		16,207.00		24,369.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		179,920.90

tc={C1C0456A-6817-4704-9F35-351B313E575B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 		116,000.00		59,746.00		30,129.00		(63,920.90)		72,735.00		From grant calculator																252,000.00																																																				81008-40431		72735.00				81008-40431		17,357.00

		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81008-40557		0.00				81008-40557		- 0

		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		9,291.43		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-40126		0.00				81011-40126		- 0

		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		580,000.00		24,382.00				- 0		108,343.66		155,545.88		754,628.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		3,951,576.00

tc={8CD2A805-790B-4599-990F-B0D466B5B685}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds
		3,930,279.00		327,914.00		341,615.00		(21,297.00)		800,846.51		From Capital Items																696,000.00																																																				81011-40431		800846.51				81011-40431		24,382.00

		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-40557		0.00				81011-40557		- 0

		81011		-		48000		4150				Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		621,271.06		674,369.50		- 0		1,335.72		53,098.44		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-48000		0.00				81011-48000		- 0

		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Are these two in yellow 48100 and 48105 the same?  Yes, I think so
		135,779.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		234,000.00

tc={6AA535E4-33FB-4642-B566-71C736483E80}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bus procurement money
		0.00		- 0		- 0		(234,000.00)		135,779.00								See note in Column F										162,934.80																																																				81011-48100		135779.00				81011-48100		- 0

		81011		-		48103		4500				Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		267,187.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		- 0		250,000.00		- 0		- 0		250,000.00		267,187.00																		320,624.40																																																				81011-48103		267187.00				81011-48103		- 0

		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,000.00		- 0		- 0		20,000.00		0.00								planning										- 0																																																				81011-48104		0.00				81011-48104		- 0

		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				489,046.00		- 0		- 0		489,046.00		0.00		From Capital Items																- 0																																																				81011-48105		0.00				81011-48105		- 0

		81011		-		48110		4300				Total Municpal Contributions		925,000.00		400,000.00				- 0		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		945,000.00		865,000.00		525,000.00		250,000.00		(80,000.00)		925,000.00																		1,110,000.00																																																				81011-48110		925000.00				81011-48110		400,000.00

		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		250,000.00		- 0		0.00																		- 0												Copy from Green Section od PAYROLL BUDGET - NO FORMULAS																																								81011-48111		0.00				81011-48111		- 0

		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		250,000.00		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																														New FY 24 Payroll Budget						81011-48112		0.00				81011-48112		- 0

														4,882,094.01		1,869,974.54				227,756.92		658,023.58		989,379.99		3,100,674.24		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		9,369,556.06		9,147,662.50		4,292,206.95		4,618,253.35		(221,893.56)		3,465,906.76																		5,858,512.81																								INPUT FORMAT																																		-		- 0		1,869,974.54

		Dept		Column1		Account #		Column2		Column3		Account Name		Column4		Column5		Column6		Column7		Column8		Column9		Column10		Column11		Column12		Column13		Column14		Column15		Column16		Column17		Column18		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget		June FY24 Ending Balance				ERROR:#VALUE!																				ERROR:#VALUE!												81001-60101		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp						95,365.22																115,000.00												Dept-Account #

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		608,542.00		80,125.98				37,478.02		94,869.85		140,734.54		200,367.46		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		625,000.00		608,507.57		615,243.25		491,419.92		(16,492.43)		608,542.00		From payroll workbook																730,250.40						81001-60101		115,000.00				81001-60102		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp						335,101.87																349,139.46						81001-60101		598542.67				81001-60101		80,125.98

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0		114,441.23				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60102		349,139.46				81001-60105		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp						136,805.76																138,121.20						81001-60102		0.00				81001-60102		114,441.23

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		33,890.28				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60105		138,121.20				81001-60106		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp						0.00																65,772.00						81001-60105		0.00				81001-60105		33,890.28

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60106		65,772.00				81001-60111		81001				60111		5013		501.04o		Overtime Wage Expense						10,043.28																10,139.85						81001-60106		0.00				81001-60106		- 0

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		9,788.72				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60107		- 0				81001-60201		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						45,266.84																53,461.61						81001-60107		0.00				81001-60107		9,788.72

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0		(1,546.21)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60111		10,139.85				81001-60204		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						14,407.28																20,672.02						81001-60111		0.00				81001-60111		(1,546.21)

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		45,829.63		18,716.00				2,912.97		7,297.97		10,808.16		15,343.25		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		48,000.00		48,130.95		47,712.27		39,375.52		130.95		45,829.63		From payroll workbook																54,995.56						81001-60201		53,461.61				81001-60210		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						191,050.61																193,920.95						81001-60201		45829.63				81001-60201		18,716.00

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		27,201.86		7,824.49				1,300.38		3,315.54		4,926.21		7,056.08		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		25,000.00		20,655.23		20,726.03		9,140.59		(4,344.77)		27,201.86		From payroll workbook																32,642.23						81001-60204		20,672.02				81001-60212		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						7,858.30																7,854.61						81001-60204		27201.86				81001-60204		7,824.49

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		143,000.00		35,219.89				18,178.70		29,133.30		39,122.68		51,040.74		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		145,000.00		222,789.22		100,692.05		111,274.77		77,789.22		143,000.00		From payroll workbook																171,600.00						81001-60210		193,920.95				81001-60215		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						955.93																955.93						81001-60210		143000.00				81001-60210		35,219.89

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		11,750.06		3,072.19				1,328.04		2,192.86		3,112.76		4,019.51		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		9,000.00		7,814.38		11,218.46		5,916.50		(1,185.62)		11,750.06		From payroll workbook																14,100.07						81001-60212		7,854.61																																												81001-60212		11750.06				81001-60212		3,072.19

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		968.35		587.87				185.98		276.22		276.22		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		1,000.00		1,548.81		1,780.97		1,336.88		548.81		968.35		From payroll workbook																1,162.02						81001-60215		955.93																																												81001-60215		968.35				81001-60215		587.87

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		8,000.00		1,562.51				20.00		107.00		107.00		1,137.10		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		- 0		8,000.00		5,684.99		10,151.52		8,000.00		3,233.16																		9,600.00								- 0				81001-60370		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp						67,307.70																70,383.56						81001-60230		3233.16				81001-60230		1,562.51

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,000.00		2,344.93				- 0		757.96		1,294.62		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		15,000.00		15,000.00		4,527.58		13,030.74		- 0		3,743.06																		14,400.00								- 0																																												81001-60251		3743.06				81001-60251		2,344.93

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		5,000.00		3,865.64				- 0		118.14		118.14		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		5,000.00		5,000.00		6,263.68		5,868.94		- 0		751.87																		6,000.00								- 0				81002-60102		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp						79,866.00																83,859.30						81001-60252		751.87				81001-60252		3,865.64

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,500.00		1,887.26				- 0		461.52		461.52		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		3,000.00		3,500.00		2,751.93		4,139.93		500.00		1,208.98																		4,200.00								- 0				81002-60105		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						298,323.42																357,098.11						81001-60253		1208.98				81001-60253		1,887.26

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		15,390.55		4,784.00				5,000.00		6,155.73		6,412.73		6,412.75		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		12,000.00		12,000.00		9,978.75		16,898.58		- 0		15,390.55																		18,468.66								- 0				81002-60106		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						0.00																- 0						81001-60256		15390.55				81001-60256		4,784.00

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		10,000.00		6,633.49				554.00		1,249.00		1,441.00		1,811.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		7,500.00		10,000.00		12,380.49		8,419.73		2,500.00		4,824.00								mandatory drug and alcohol testing										12,000.00								- 0				81002-60111		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense						31,500.07																37,393.57						81001-60258		4824.00				81001-60258		6,633.49

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		10,000.00		9,684.00				- 0		1,969.25		1,969.25		2,280.51		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		15,000.00		15,000.00		20,023.21		2,355.72		- 0		5,141.74																		12,000.00								- 0				81002-60201		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						31,968.07																37,691.67						81001-60259		5141.74				81001-60259		9,684.00

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		5,000.00		6,999.46				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,500.00		10,000.00		14,638.45		2,697.50		2,500.00		2,500.00																		6,000.00								- 0				81002-60204		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh						8,193.79																14,350.53						81001-60301		2500.00				81001-60301		6,999.46

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		60,000.00		15,330.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		45,000.00		40,000.00		36,150.00		26,600.00		(5,000.00)		60,000.00								RKO Audit										72,000.00								- 0				81002-60210		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						80,959.44																89,122.35						81001-60302		60000.00				81001-60302		15,330.00

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		16,777.68		304.00				1,003.20		1,778.20		1,778.20		1,778.20		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		15,000.00		15,000.00		13,976.66		5,560.00		- 0		16,777.68								Gerlach, first inv is in Feb+ systems eng										20,133.22								- 0				81002-60212		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						5,585.14																6,443.03						81001-60305		16777.68				81001-60305		304.00

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		8,000.00		6,325.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000.00		25,000.00		41,814.00		10,234.00		10,000.00		1,500.00																		9,600.00								- 0				81002-60215		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						986.92																1,062.00						81001-60306		1500.00				81001-60306		6,325.00

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		88,604.88		21,245.00				3,632.49		13,323.79		15,044.29		26,581.36		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		85,000.00

tc={06156E8C-931A-48C9-B71D-3D44702BD283}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Represents multiple lines in previous budgets rolled
		

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Are these two in yellow 48100 and 48105 the same?  Yes, I think so
																																

tc={6AA535E4-33FB-4642-B566-71C736483E80}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bus procurement money
		

tc={0D6E6473-40CF-48E4-9254-3764479E428D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 ~181K
		65,000.00		65,813.05		12,385.08		(20,000.00)		88,604.88																		106,325.86								- 0																																												81001-60310		88604.88				81001-60310		21,245.00

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		10,457.74		3,750.27				- 0		2,376.90		2,619.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		60,000.00		20,000.00		16,661.75		9,983.84		(40,000.00)		10,457.74																		12,549.29								- 0				81005-60105		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						510,327.51																515,234.51						81001-60315		10457.74				81001-60315		3,750.27

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		7,000.00		9,137.24				500.00		1,000.00		1,017.06		1,362.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		10,000.00		15,000.00		18,751.06		20,923.99		5,000.00		4,470.00																		8,400.00								- 0				81005-60106		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						110,312.56																111,372.15						81001-60320		4470.00				81001-60320		9,137.24

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		1,239.24		144.97				- 0		172.40		172.40		496.96		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		1,200.00		1,200.00		9,872.09		1,143.09		- 0		1,239.24																		1,487.09								- 0				81005-60107		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp						116,088.02																120,760.61						81001-60325		1239.24				81001-60325		144.97

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		4,500.00		1,715.37				199.34		606.80		664.80		1,070.73		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		4,500.00		4,500.00		3,730.61		4,196.84		- 0		2,500.00																		5,400.00								- 0				81005-60111		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						45,263.88																45,907.87						81001-60330		2500.00				81001-60330		1,715.37

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		15,000.00		5,480.00				1,245.00		2,490.00		2,490.00		4,980.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		16,500.00		15,000.00		12,950.00		3,000.00		(1,500.00)		14,940.00								train station offices lease										18,000.00								- 0				81005-60201		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						60,833.55																62,216.88						81001-60331		14940.00				81001-60331		5,480.00

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		7,500.00		2,142.43				- 0		1,311.84		1,752.90		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		5,700.00		6,750.00		5,719.49		6,567.60		1,050.00		7,216.80																		9,000.00								- 0				81005-60204		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						13,217.85																20,017.39						81001-60340		7216.80				81001-60340		2,142.43

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		52,000.00		17,396.50				- 0		- 0		16,295.25		16,295.25		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		55,000.00		75,000.00		64,837.25		72,641.47		20,000.00		60,000.00								split between A & O		memic bill thru jan 26k based on actual bill								62,400.00						81001-60370		70,383.56				81005-60210		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						80,435.38																80,483.09						81001-60370		60000.00				81001-60370		17,396.50

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		60,000.00		5,255.00				- 0		3,777.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		15,000.00		12,000.00		8,410.50		11,009.00		(3,000.00)		60,000.00																		72,000.00								- 0				81005-60212		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						7,446.78																7,519.64						81001-60371		60000.00				81001-60371		5,255.00

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		185,000.00		87,161.00				- 0		46,202.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		200,000.00		220,000.00		174,506.50		153,275.00		20,000.00		185,000.00																		222,000.00								- 0				81005-60215		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						806.07																806.07						81001-60372		185000.00				81001-60372		87,161.00

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								no boiler in bldg, natural gas up on roof										- 0								- 0																																												81001-60373		0.00				81001-60373		- 0

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		1,500.00		241.50				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		1,500.00		1,212.50		151.00		(500.00)		1,000.00																		1,800.00																																																				81001-60378		1000.00				81001-60378		241.50

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		14,288.59		3,940.99				- 0		1,423.32		1,463.37		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		12,000.00		10,000.00		10,987.35		7,656.55		(2,000.00)		14,288.59		10% in Mobility																17,146.31								- 0				81006-60105		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						52,646.37																53,152.59						81001-60400		14288.59				81001-60400		3,940.99

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		1,373.35		297.39				- 0		238.43		238.43		488.43		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		1,200.00		800.00		829.43		776.27		(400.00)		1,373.35		10% in Mobility																1,648.02								- 0				81006-60106		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						11,380.06																11,489.37						81001-60401		1373.35				81001-60401		297.39

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		6,240.00		2,150.00				450.00		900.00		900.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		4,850.00		12,788.00		- 0		6,240.00		$620 in Mobility																7,488.00								- 0				81006-60107		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp																												81001-60402		6240.00				81001-60402		2,150.00

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		1,500.00		265.32				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		650.00		500.00		265.32		310.89		(150.00)		1,500.00		10% in Mobility																1,800.00								- 0				81006-60111		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						4,152.53																4,192.45						81001-60404		1500.00				81001-60404		265.32

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		1,776.10		753.61				215.46		215.46		215.46		402.71		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		8,000.00		8,000.00		7,934.23		10,941.06		- 0		1,776.10		10% in Mobility																2,131.32								- 0				81006-60201		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						5,320.00																5,423.81						81001-60405		1776.10				81001-60405		753.61

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		17,301.12		15,115.55				1,537.73		3,078.03		3,078.03		7,081.49		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,000.00		40,000.00		26,639.21		26,793.17		33,000.00		17,301.12		10% in Mobility						US Cellular and UNITEGPS										20,761.34								- 0				81006-60204		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						1,363.58																2,065.03						81001-60406		17301.12				81001-60406		15,115.55

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		5,000.00		1,283.17				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00		1,742.42		2,408.55		5,000.00		0.00		From fuel calculator																6,000.00								- 0				81006-60210		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						8,297.87																8,302.79						81001-60411		0.00				81001-60411		1,283.17

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		5,000.00		1,251.79				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		0.00		2,160.76		1,631.32		(5,000.00)		3,500.00		moved to PM						home depot type expenses included in this acct										6,000.00								- 0				81006-60212		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						768.22																775.74						81001-60450		3500.00				81001-60450		1,251.79

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		1,500.00		- 0				- 0		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		1,000.00		0.00		- 0		882.25		(1,000.00)		261.00																		1,800.00								- 0				81006-60215		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						83.16																83.16						81001-60451		261.00				81001-60451		- 0

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81001-60452		0.00						- 0

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		3,000.00		470.49				- 0		- 0		- 0		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		3,000.00		3,000.00		2,639.26		3,307.00		- 0		1,561.78								in event of needing to clean up a spill										3,600.00								- 0				81007-60105		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						251,985.41																254,408.35						81001-60454		1561.78				81001-60452		470.49

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81007-60106		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						54,469.25																54,992.45						81001-60460		0.00				81001-60454

tc={1F719570-8D11-4032-9273-A0A3B6627E43}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This is were it "falls out" push all down 1 cell


																

tc={FC35DB41-9485-469F-A65E-138F8DB7F570}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Copy from previous year workbook																												

tc={26211820-67C1-4FAF-8CF3-C4B41B29EFA5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC 450K
		

tc={C1C0456A-6817-4704-9F35-351B313E575B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 		

tc={E87EA96F-A5C5-4752-96B7-D02398C07E25}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 217k 		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		7,500.00		2,707.90				333.03		763.07		889.26		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		7,500.00		7,500.00		6,819.48		13,066.46		- 0		5,317.68																		9,000.00								- 0				81007-60107		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp						0.00																- 0						81001-60500		5317.68				81001-60460		- 0

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		3,311.74		332.60				- 0		326.59		326.59		533.84		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		3,000.00		1,000.00		978.58		9,638.53		(2,000.00)		3,311.74																		3,974.09								- 0				81007-60111		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						19,875.57																20,066.66						81001-60501		3311.74				81001-60500		2,707.90

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,000.00		581.93				- 0		- 0		1,095.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00				5,000.00		3,244.55		7,666.81		5,000.00		2,988.00																		6,000.00								- 0				81007-60201		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						25,463.55																25,960.39						81001-60502		2988.00				81001-60501		332.60

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		4,091.57		156.43				1,383.50		1,577.10		1,577.10		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		2,000.00		0.00		394.48		1,685.68		(2,000.00)		4,091.57		moved to PM																4,909.88								- 0				81007-60204		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						6,526.60																9,884.02						81001-60509		4091.57				81001-60502		581.93

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		5,000.00		688.13				1,696.24		2,318.03		2,318.03		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		10,000.00		10,000.00		6,020.22		9,755.23		- 0		15,910.82																		6,000.00								- 0				81007-60210		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						39,716.74																39,740.29						81001-60512		15910.82				81001-60509		156.43

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		6,127.49		3,326.12				510.62		1,021.23		1,531.85		2,042.46		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		7,000.00		0.00		6,549.26		11,730.83		(7,000.00)		6,127.49																		7,352.99								- 0				81007-60212		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						3,677.01																3,712.99						81001-60700		6127.49				81001-60512		688.13

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81007-60215		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						398.01																398.01						81001-60753		0.00				81001-60700		3,326.12

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		800.00		331.74				(38.93)		(38.93)		136.07		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		500.00		0.00		2,591.53		1,059.66		(500.00)		800.00																		960.00								- 0																																												81001-60797		800.00				81001-60753		- 0

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81008-60105		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp						55,200.04																55,730.81						81001-60798		0.00				81001-60797		331.74

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)		(631.49)				(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		- 0		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		305,000.00		0.00		4,679.46		65,907.70		(305,000.00)		(5,310.95)		From payroll workbook																(6,373.14)						81002-60102		83,859.30				81008-60111		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense						0.00																- 0						81002-60102		-5310.95				81001-60798		- 0

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		291,268.51		122,357.22				20,641.68		48,617.36		59,978.83		100,183.87		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88				265,504.24		273,415.92		318,123.62		265,504.24		291,268.51		From payroll workbook						Row 32, col v										349,522.21						81002-60105		357,098.11				81008-60201		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						4,265.03																4,391.31						81002-60105		291268.51				81002-60102		(631.49)

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		2,368.98		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81002-60106		- 0				81008-60204		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						552.00																1,671.92						81002-60106		0.00				81002-60105		122,357.22

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,202.64		26,738.25				- 0		- 0		4,387.22		5,957.98		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		26,550.00		26,550.42		27,415.64		57,075.75		0.42		16,202.64		From payroll workbook						Row 33 Col X										19,443.17						81002-60111		37,393.57				81008-60210		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						355.49																355.49						81002-60111		16202.64				81002-60106		- 0

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		22,406.81		11,459.40				1,168.26		3,306.43		4,895.14		7,676.56		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		26,700.00		23,235.87		23,349.70		33,236.12		(3,464.13)		22,406.81		From payroll workbook																26,888.17						81002-60201		37,691.67				81008-60212		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						805.70																813.32						81002-60201		22406.81				81002-60111		26,738.25

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		9,955.90		4,510.01				459.93		1,299.19		1,930.99		3,269.46		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		15,000.00		11,682.19		9,195.87		8,105.48		(3,317.81)		9,955.90		From payroll workbook																11,947.08						81002-60204		14,350.53				81008-60215		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						0.00																- 0						81002-60204		9955.90				81002-60201		11,459.40

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		48,000.00		17,407.13				6,483.39		10,346.00		13,867.64		18,069.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		53,000.00		54,418.77		42,665.32		51,391.12		1,418.77		48,000.00		From payroll workbook																57,600.00						81002-60210		89,122.35																																												81002-60210		48000.00				81002-60204		4,510.01

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,780.18		1,709.55				583.49		923.01		1,285.94		1,644.19		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		4,200.00		3,794.32		4,752.84		4,903.53		(405.68)		4,780.18		From payroll workbook																5,736.22						81002-60212		6,443.03				81010-60105		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						49,944.96																50,425.20						81002-60212		4780.18				81002-60210		17,407.13

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		346.78		201.02				67.84		99.64		99.64		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		460.00		462.58		627.75		409.50		2.58		346.78		From payroll workbook																416.14						81002-60215		1,062.00				81010-60106		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						24,972.48																25,212.60						81002-60215		346.78				81002-60212		1,709.55

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		4,893.94		1,527.42				144.26		387.58		692.73		1,723.46		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		5,000.00		4,500.00		4,059.20		4,772.95		(500.00)		4,893.94								5000 total for uniforms garage laundering										5,872.73								- 0				81010-60107		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp																												81002-60230		4893.94				81002-60215		201.02

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		125.09		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		138.55		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		125.09																		150.11								- 0				81010-60111		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense						2,497.25																2,521.26						81002-60259		125.09				81002-60230		1,527.42

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		14,000.00		0.00		- 0		2,099.58		(14,000.00)		0.00								dossier system										- 0								- 0				81010-60201		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						5,962.34																6,100.68						81002-60315		0.00				81002-60259		- 0

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(192,377.21)		(121,157.17)				(75,764.50)		(114,763.51)		(145,462.51)		(166,738.54)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(300,000.00)		(300,000.00)		(348,775.38)		(246,069.75)		- 0		(192,377.21)																		(230,852.65)								- 0				81010-60204		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						524.42																1,588.39						81002-60399		-192377.21				81002-60315		- 0

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,600.00		7,700.00		- 0		- 0		100.00		0.00		From fuel calculator																- 0								- 0				81010-60210		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						14,702.45																14,708.80						81002-60411		0.00				81002-60399		(121,157.17)

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		2,610.55		1,419.40				- 0		287.73		287.73		287.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		3,500.00		3,000.00		2,219.40		5,267.31		(500.00)		2,610.55																		3,132.66								- 0				81010-60212		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						728.50																736.12						81002-60452		2610.55				81002-60411		- 0

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0		864.66				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		2,000.00		1,348.25		2,114.52		- 0		0.00		pick up trucks and vans																- 0								- 0				81010-60215		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						75.08																75.08						81002-60453		0.00				81002-60452		1,419.40

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,958.23		16,790.27				- 0		1,733.42		2,260.20		5,831.82		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		20,000.00		0.00		59,292.01		32,503.82		(20,000.00)		6,958.23																		8,349.88								- 0																Super Total																						3,275,739.04						81002-60455		6958.23				81002-60453		864.66

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		17,022.91		6,778.99				1,698.74		2,563.28		4,572.30		6,157.33		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		16,000.00		20,000.00		15,798.10		18,025.46		4,000.00		17,022.91																		20,427.49								- 0																Dept Manager Salary Exp						92,855.77				Group Total from above		Delta										115,000.00						81002-60501		17022.91				81002-60455		16,790.27

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		351.19		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																Reg Employee Salary Exp						269,352.522																432,998.76						81002-60797		0.00				81002-60501		6,778.99

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		10,212.81		14,441.52				246.24		8,462.56		8,462.56		8,462.56		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81				10,000.00		19,535.58		79,664.01		10,000.00		10,212.81																		12,255.37								- 0																F-T Employee Wage Exp						1,564,543.21																1,424,170.76						81003-60453		10212.81				81002-60797		- 0

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		10,984.21		14,592.05				8,337.22		8,337.22		8,345.64		9,185.54		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		25,000.00		15,000.00		29,534.46		33,693.51		(10,000.00)		10,984.21																		13,181.05								- 0																P-T Employee Wage Exp						24,012.00		1,950,763.50		1,950,763.50		0.00										268,838.56						81004-60453		10984.21				81003-60453		14,441.52

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		584,325.41		215,223.30				33,313.92		84,673.68		128,103.74		198,908.69		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		610,000.00		604,867.73		488,703.17		361,464.72		(5,132.27)		584,325.41		From payroll workbook																701,190.49						81005-60105		515,234.51																Temp Employee Wage Exp						0.00																120,760.61						81005-60105		584325.41				81004-60453		14,592.05

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		174,518.26		95,628.60				15,916.03		39,036.14		49,662.33		65,202.76		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		170,000.00		113,415.88		193,684.88		202,284.79		(56,584.12)		174,518.26		From payroll workbook																209,421.91						81005-60106		111,372.15																Workers Comp Insurance Exp						62,524.91																70,383.56						81005-60106		174518.26				81005-60105		215,223.30

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		79,424.88		46,274.63				14,597.31		29,773.60		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		79,000.00		125,765.02		46,828.71		99,076.53		46,765.02		79,424.88		From payroll workbook						Row 59 Col v										95,309.86						81005-60107		120,760.61																Overtime Wage Expense						0.00																120,221.66						81005-60107		79424.88				81005-60106		95,628.60

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		90,060.00		30,971.39				5,239.99		14,447.25		19,999.25		28,719.71		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		35,000.00		60,800.18		77,753.59		47,844.77		25,800.18		90,060.00		From payroll workbook																108,072.00						81005-60111		45,907.87																FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						150,750.53		150,750.53														195,246.33						81005-60111		90060.00				81005-60107		46,274.63

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		70,311.31		28,465.84				4,888.14		12,036.47		16,744.71		24,179.64		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		70,000.00		71,587.63		60,372.52		54,679.88		1,587.63		70,311.31		From payroll workbook																84,373.57						81005-60201		62,216.88																Transit Retirement Employer Sh						19,831.60		19,831.60														70,249.30						81005-60201		70311.31				81005-60111		30,971.39

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		21,746.28		6,878.83				1,112.38		2,873.56		4,315.12		7,051.50		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		22,000.00		30,937.20		16,624.24		7,457.46		8,937.20		21,746.28		From payroll workbook																26,095.54						81005-60204		20,017.39																HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						398,694.42		398,694.42														426,633.75						81005-60204		21746.28				81005-60201		28,465.84

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		154,000.00		32,507.61				15,874.43		27,759.58		38,982.95		52,373.24		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		154,000.00		130,997.92		95,664.04		71,685.73		(23,002.08)		154,000.00		From payroll workbook																184,800.00						81005-60210		80,483.09																S-T Disability ER Share Exp						22,458.17		22,458.17														27,855.44						81005-60210		154000.00				81005-60204		6,878.83

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		10,764.14		2,770.27				647.87		1,567.95		2,562.53		3,542.35		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		10,700.00		8,826.99		9,607.35		4,578.01		(1,873.01)		10,764.14		From payroll workbook																12,916.97						81005-60212		7,519.64																Delta Dental Premium-Transit						3,604.46		3,604.46														3,380.24						81005-60212		10764.14				81005-60210		32,507.61

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		984.89		361.56				166.10		267.45		267.45		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		1,500.00		1,060.10		1,396.93		572.72		(439.90)		984.89		From payroll workbook																1,181.87						81005-60215		806.07																																												81005-60215		984.89				81005-60212		2,770.27

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		11,500.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,000.00		6,000.00		- 0		2,640.56		(3,000.00)		11,500.00								Driver apparel										13,800.00								- 0																SUPER DUPER TOTAL						2,608,627.59		2,608,627.59		0.00												3,275,738.98						81005-60230		0.00				81005-60215		361.56

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		10,148.06		- 0				- 0		2,103.96		3,227.36		3,563.04		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		6,000.00		0.00		5,888.28		- 0		(6,000.00)		10,148.06																		12,177.67								- 0																																												81005-60252		10148.06				81005-60230		- 0

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		398.64		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		386.56		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10				0.00		 		- 0		- 0		398.64								budgeted in 81001										478.37								- 0																						1,086,928.16																						81005-60259		398.64				81005-60252		- 0

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81005-60310		0.00				81005-60259		- 0

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		6,477.22		1,605.00				- 0		1,475.00		1,475.00		2,475.00		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		6,500.00		5,000.00		4,424.00		2,913.00		(1,500.00)		6,477.22																		7,772.66								- 0																																												81005-60320		6477.22				81005-60310		- 0

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		134,430.46		71,961.21				14,080.59		24,739.46		33,562.71		45,608.98		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		115,000.00		147,484.00		155,707.23		125,883.97		32,484.00		134,430.46		From fuel calculator																161,316.55								- 0																																												81005-60410		134430.46				81005-60320		1,605.00

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From fuel calculator																- 0								- 0																																												81005-60411		0.00				81005-60410		71,961.21

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		26,594.54		8,416.19				- 0		2,992.61		5,265.24		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		6,000.00		60,000.00		16,072.98		21,498.31		54,000.00		26,594.54																		31,913.45								- 0																																												81005-60413		26594.54				81005-60411		- 0

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,180.10		6,004.66				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		6,000.00		16,000.00		19,095.87		17,081.68		10,000.00		7,180.10																		8,616.12								- 0																																												81005-60453		7180.10				81005-60413		8,416.19

		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		614,810.21		97,995.41				103,455.84		149,166.55		195,880.91		226,516.62		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		400,000.00		250,000.00		370,396.65		174,771.25		(150,000.00)		614,810.21																		737,772.25								- 0																																												81005-60455		614810.21				81005-60453		6,004.66

		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81005-60797		0.00				81005-60455		97,995.41

		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		72,756.53		17,747.40				4,311.21		10,666.33		16,040.25		24,801.46		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		73,000.00		74,844.74		45,880.39		39,088.00		1,844.74		72,756.53		From payroll workbook																87,307.84						81006-60105		53,152.59																																												81006-60105		72756.53				81005-60797		- 0

		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		21,746.83		6,566.24				2,032.90		4,893.72		6,208.59		8,131.53		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		20,000.00		14,033.78		16,380.66		18,239.44		(5,966.22)		21,746.83		From payroll workbook																26,096.20						81006-60106		11,489.37																																												81006-60106		21746.83				81006-60105		17,747.40

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook						no temps planned										- 0						81006-60107		- 0																																												81006-60107		0.00				81006-60106		6,566.24

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		11,206.25		2,807.74				674.39		1,813.68		2,500.68		3,579.72		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		5,000.00		6,823.66		7,633.92		4,683.21		1,823.66		11,206.25		From payroll workbook																13,447.50						81006-60111		4,192.45																																												81006-60111		11206.25				81006-60107		- 0

		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,617.34		2,433.64				625.95		1,510.47		2,093.06		3,013.02		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		7,500.00		7,614.07		5,686.05		4,346.24		114.07		8,617.34		From payroll workbook																10,340.81						81006-60201		5,423.81																																												81006-60201		8617.34				81006-60111		2,807.74

		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,726.16		678.30				144.46		362.38		548.67		887.26		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		2,500.00		3,828.09		1,680.88		696.47		1,328.09		2,726.16		From payroll workbook																3,271.39						81006-60204		2,065.03																																												81006-60204		2726.16				81006-60201		2,433.64

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		19,000.00		3,212.83				1,637.65		3,108.29		4,497.40		6,153.96		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		15,000.00		16,209.34		9,056.11		6,558.35		1,209.34		19,000.00		From payroll workbook																22,800.00						81006-60210		8,302.79																																												81006-60210		19000.00				81006-60204		678.30

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,288.01		271.54				61.91		175.75		298.81		420.02		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		1,000.00		1,092.23		975.98		431.87		92.23		1,288.01		From payroll workbook																1,545.61						81006-60212		775.74																																												81006-60212		1288.01				81006-60210		3,212.83

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		113.69		35.33				17.14		29.68		29.68		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		120.00		131.17		141.99		56.85		11.17		113.69		From payroll workbook																136.43						81006-60215		83.16																																												81006-60215		113.69				81006-60212		271.54

		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		1,764.38		2,961.44				- 0		- 0		- 0		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		4,000.00		5,000.00		3,061.44		7,271.92		1,000.00		1,764.38								Maine Turnpike Tolls										2,117.26								- 0																																												81006-60252		1764.38				81006-60215		35.33

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		49.32		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		47.83		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		49.32								previously budgeted in 81001										59.18								- 0																																												81006-60259		49.32				81006-60252		2,961.44

		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								previously budgeted in 81001										- 0								- 0																																												81006-60320		0.00				81006-60259		- 0

		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								previously budgeted in 81001										- 0								- 0																																												81006-60402		0.00				81006-60320		- 0

		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		28,204.90		18,508.70				3,264.65		7,882.37		8,974.14		10,464.71		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		28,560.00		30,639.00		45,604.65		39,534.66		2,079.00		28,204.90		From fuel calculator																33,845.88								- 0																																												81006-60410		28204.90				81006-60402		- 0

		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0		1,875.60				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		5,000.00		3,113.50		1,468.85		3,000.00		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81006-60453		0.00				81006-60410		18,508.70

		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		40,409.47		11,572.08				3,659.95		8,023.99		9,271.61		12,999.26		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		40,000.00		0.00		29,314.92		34,247.59		(40,000.00)		40,409.47																		48,491.36								- 0																																												81006-60455		40409.47				81006-60453		1,875.60

		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81006-60797		0.00				81006-60455		11,572.08

		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		208,441.68		100,176.26				10,836.51		29,413.61		45,122.49		70,733.03		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		213,000.00		218,783.86		234,831.31		171,823.15		5,783.86		208,441.68		From payroll workbook																250,130.02						81007-60105		254,408.35																																												81007-60105		208441.68				81006-60797		- 0

		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		62,146.32		37,753.81				5,349.51		13,712.18		17,555.73		23,176.76		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		60,000.00		41,023.12		84,729.30		80,974.58		(18,976.88)		62,146.32		From payroll workbook																74,575.58						81007-60106		54,992.45																																												81007-60106		62146.32				81007-60105		100,176.26

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81007-60107		- 0																																												81007-60107		0.00				81007-60106		37,753.81

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		32,174.50		14,376.33				1,728.39		5,058.70		7,066.88		10,221.11		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		10,000.00		19,946.73		37,476.04		21,478.01		9,946.73		32,174.50		From payroll workbook																38,609.40						81007-60111		20,066.66																																												81007-60111		32174.50				81007-60107		- 0

		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,716.66		11,433.81				1,632.60		4,218.19		5,921.19		8,610.41		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		23,000.00		22,257.20		27,001.31		20,803.73		(742.80)		24,716.66		From payroll workbook																29,659.99						81007-60201		25,960.39																																												81007-60201		24716.66				81007-60111		14,376.33

		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,816.46		3,245.42				358.67		995.70		1,540.27		2,530.03		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		8,500.00		11,190.15		8,045.98		3,333.29		2,690.15		7,816.46		From payroll workbook																9,379.75						81007-60204		9,884.02																																												81007-60204		7816.46				81007-60201		11,433.81

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		55,000.00		15,380.82				7,838.35		12,137.28		16,196.82		21,040.15		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		55,000.00		47,382.64		43,349.47		31,393.48		(7,617.36)		55,000.00		From payroll workbook																66,000.00						81007-60210		39,740.29																																												81007-60210		55000.00				81007-60204		3,245.42

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,174.54		1,296.38				351.48		684.26		1,044.00		1,398.41		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		3,500.00		3,192.77		4,867.47		2,062.08		(307.23)		4,174.54		From payroll workbook																5,009.45						81007-60212		3,712.99																																												81007-60212		4174.54				81007-60210		15,380.82

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		408.91		172.72				82.02		118.68		118.68		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		515.00		383.44		683.67		275.47		(131.56)		408.91		From payroll workbook																490.69						81007-60215		398.01																																												81007-60215		408.91				81007-60212		1,296.38

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		144.19		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		139.82		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		144.19																		173.03								- 0																																												81007-60259		144.19				81007-60215		172.72

		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81007-60320		0.00				81007-60259		- 0

		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81007-60402		0.00				81007-60320		- 0

		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		60,096.86		36,521.73				6,589.13		13,728.68		16,920.09		21,277.29		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		47,600.00		59,477.00		84,460.95		54,821.59		11,877.00		60,096.86		From fuel calculator																72,116.23								- 0																																												81007-60410		60096.86				81007-60402		- 0

		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		826.58		4,053.03				- 0		- 0		- 0		324.36		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		2,000.00		25,000.00		10,946.78		12,113.26		23,000.00		826.58																		991.90								- 0																																												81007-60453		826.58				81007-60410		36,521.73

		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,622.75		42,390.05				1,344.55		1,344.55		1,344.55		2,060.76		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		7,000.00		0.00		112,271.15		128,307.49		(7,000.00)		6,622.75								budgeted in 81002 - Garage										7,947.30								- 0																																												81007-60455		6622.75				81007-60453		4,053.03

		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0						81007-60797		- 0																																												81007-60797		0.00				81007-60455		42,390.05

		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		90,487.66		16,605.83				5,309.28		14,490.41		19,620.72		31,240.54		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		170,000.00		103,152.42		55,265.98		- 0		(66,847.58)		90,487.66		From payroll workbook																108,585.19						81008-60105		55,730.81																																												81008-60105		90487.66				81007-60797		- 0

		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		4,891.63				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		8,161.92		26,000.11		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60107		0.00				81008-60105		16,605.83

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		6,497.40		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,664.57		2,320.00		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		7,000.00		4,179.81		- 0		- 0		(2,820.19)		6,497.40		From payroll workbook																7,796.88						81008-60111		- 0																																												81008-60111		6497.40				81008-60107		4,891.63

		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,531.54		1,269.76				410.00		1,119.51		1,643.77		2,604.28		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		13,000.00		8,539.35		4,071.61		- 0		(4,460.65)		7,531.54		From payroll workbook																9,037.85						81008-60201		4,391.31																																												81008-60201		7531.54				81008-60111		- 0

		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		3,299.23		498.16				159.28		434.71		638.53		1,100.69		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		7,100.00		4,293.29		1,573.53		- 0		(2,806.71)		3,299.23		From payroll workbook																3,959.08						81008-60204		1,671.92																																												81008-60204		3299.23				81008-60201		1,269.76

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		16,500.00		2,165.95				1,366.03		2,585.37		3,788.52		5,223.95		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		30,000.00		17,944.60		7,463.25		- 0		(12,055.40)		16,500.00		From payroll workbook																19,800.00						81008-60210		355.49																																												81008-60210		16500.00				81008-60204		498.16

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,369.22		203.34				131.07		236.65		350.10		462.19		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		1,500.00		1,504.85		861.12		- 0		4.85		1,369.22		From payroll workbook																1,643.06						81008-60212		813.32																																												81008-60212		1369.22				81008-60210		2,165.95

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		97.13		22.63				14.30		25.17		25.17		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		300.00		0.00		112.17		- 0		(300.00)		97.13		From payroll workbook																116.56						81008-60215		- 0																																												81008-60215		97.13				81008-60212		203.34

		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,000.00		1,000.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60251		0.00				81008-60215		22.63

		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		52.07				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250.00		250.00		52.07		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60252		0.00				81008-60251		- 0

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		500.00		500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60253		0.00				81008-60252		52.07

		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		42.82		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		47.95		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		200.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		(200.00)		42.82																		51.38								- 0																																												81008-60259		42.82				81008-60253		- 0

		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing		1,142.40		- 0				476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		- 0		281.52		- 0		1,142.40																		1,370.88								- 0																																												81008-60320		1142.40				81008-60259		- 0

		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		1,587.67		415.68				- 0		158.14		1,381.86		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		- 0		1,200.00		1,065.40		917.22		1,200.00		1,587.67		10% of total bill						broken out from 81001 as Mobility gets 10% directly billed per agreement										1,905.20								- 0																																												81008-60400		1587.67				81008-60320		- 0

		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		152.69		33.07				- 0		26.50		26.50		54.30		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		- 0		100.00		84.03		86.25		100.00		152.69		10% of total bill																183.23								- 0																																												81008-60401		152.69				81008-60400		415.68

		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		720.00		150.00				50.00		100.00		100.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		600.00		650.00		600.00		50.00		50.00		720.00		cell + $620 ATT, GWI																864.00								- 0																																												81008-60402		720.00				81008-60401		33.07

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60404		0.00				81008-60402		150.00

		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		532.75		83.75				23.94		23.94		163.66		184.48		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		- 0		1,000.00		881.55		1,215.68		1,000.00		532.75		10% of total bill																639.30								- 0																																												81008-60405		532.75				81008-60404		- 0

		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		110,634.10		- 0				123.15		246.30		246.30		46,083.39		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		55,000.00

tc={6FD1E3AE-D818-497D-B436-A96E918846C5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Swiftly, doseir, 		

tc={8CD2A805-790B-4599-990F-B0D466B5B685}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds
		2,500.00		- 0		- 0		(52,500.00)		110,634.10		10% of total bill																132,760.92								- 0																																												81008-60406		110634.10				81008-60405		83.75

		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250.00		1,500.00		- 0		599.99		1,250.00		0.00		from admin.																- 0								- 0																																												81008-60500		0.00				81008-60406		- 0

		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60501		0.00				81008-60500		- 0

		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		552.00		3,102.58				200.00		200.00		200.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		500.00		7,500.00		7,781.88		13,845.35		7,000.00		552.00																		662.40								- 0																																												81008-60502		552.00				81008-60501		- 0

		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		880.80		- 0				- 0		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		880.80																		1,056.96								- 0																																												81008-60797		880.80				81008-60502		3,102.58

		81009				60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60130		0.00				81008-60797		- 0

		81009				60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60201		0.00				81009-60130		- 0

		81009				60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60204		0.00				81009-60201		- 0

		81009				60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60210		0.00				81009-60204		- 0

		81009				60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60212		0.00				81009-60210		- 0

		81009				60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60215		0.00				81009-60212		- 0

		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60410		0.00				81009-60215		- 0

		81009				60502						Printing & Copying Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60502		0.00				81009-60410		- 0

		81009				60514						Transit COVID Related		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60514		0.00				81009-60502		- 0

		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		79,772.74		20,024.87				4,928.00		13,154.16		17,432.61		27,227.54		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		90,000.00		71,290.19		62,135.15		55,947.91		(18,709.81)		79,772.74		From payroll workbook																95,727.29						81010-60105		50,425.20																																												81010-60105		79772.74				81009-60514		- 0

		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook						??										- 0						81010-60106		25,212.60																																												81010-60106		0.00				81010-60105		20,024.87

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81010-60107		- 0																																												81010-60107		0.00				81010-60106		- 0

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,983.26		3,781.06				- 0		- 0		2,085.45		2,694.43		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		8,000.00		3,781.89		4,584.18		10,282.62		(4,218.11)		7,983.26		From payroll workbook																9,579.91						81010-60111		2,521.26																																												81010-60111		7983.26				81010-60107		- 0

		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		6,265.75		2,011.74				304.56		883.55		1,323.62		2,114.72		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		7,500.00		5,972.73		5,124.90		4,688.86		(1,527.27)		6,265.75		From payroll workbook																7,518.90						81010-60201		6,100.68																																												81010-60201		6265.75				81010-60111		3,781.06

		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,256.98		803.05				110.25		294.37		435.17		741.52		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		3,000.00		3,002.88		1,974.53		1,264.26		2.88		2,256.98		From payroll workbook																2,708.38						81010-60204		1,588.39																																												81010-60204		2256.98				81010-60201		2,011.74

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		15,500.00		5,643.74				1,565.68		2,745.70		3,877.26		5,227.30		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		13,000.00		20,766.32		12,027.93		13,402.02		7,766.32		15,500.00		From payroll workbook																18,600.00						81010-60210		14,708.80																																												81010-60210		15500.00				81010-60204		803.05

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,373.98		313.22				145.70		248.36		358.55		467.24		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		1,500.00		1,040.57		1,054.18		700.51		(459.43)		1,373.98		From payroll workbook																1,648.78						81010-60212		736.12																																												81010-60212		1373.98				81010-60210		5,643.74

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		98.42		57.71				16.38		26.60		26.60		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		150.00		109.41		163.57		136.08		(40.59)		98.42		From payroll workbook																118.10						81010-60215		75.08																																												81010-60215		98.42				81010-60212		313.22

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		40.08		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		36.12		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		40.08																		48.10																																																				81010-60259		40.08				81010-60215		57.71

		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		2,889.60		1,056.00				- 0		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		3,000.00		2,500.00		1,338.00		1,115.00		(500.00)		2,889.60								Thayer Service Contract HVAC Maintenance										3,467.52																																																				81010-60310		2889.60				81010-60259		- 0

		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60400		0.00				81010-60310		1,056.00

		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60401		0.00				81010-60400		- 0

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60404		0.00				81010-60401		- 0

		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		12,076.73		- 0				26.50		1,381.97		1,381.97		4,421.10		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		2,000.00		0.00		21,631.03		8,852.68		(2,000.00)		12,076.73		moved from admin.																14,492.08																																																				81010-60450		12076.73				81010-60404		- 0

		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0		1,025.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,000.00		0.00		11,034.20		1,025.00		(3,000.00)		0.00		moved from admin.																- 0																																																				81010-60454		0.00				81010-60450		- 0

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		8,737.01		2,067.20				709.64		811.97		921.12		2,313.55		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		8,700.00		7,500.00		6,096.84		6,362.36		(1,200.00)		8,737.01		moved from admin.																10,484.41																																																				81010-60509		8737.01				81010-60454		1,025.00

		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		158.24		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81010-60797		0.00				81010-60509		2,067.20

		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60251		0.00				81010-60797		- 0

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60252		0.00				81011-60251		- 0

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60253		0.00				81011-60252

		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		- 0		1,204.41				76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		35,000.00		250,000.00		58,343.85		17,600.36		215,000.00		269,969.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60306		269969.00				81011-60253		- 0

		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0		11,275.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		50,000.00		0.00		11,275.00		- 0		(50,000.00)		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60450		0.00				81011-60306		1,204.41

		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0		(29,705.64)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		(27,786.56)		36,836.11		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60453		0.00				81011-60450		11,275.00

		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From capital  items																- 0																																																				81011-60601		0.00				81011-60453		(29,705.64)

		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0		31,608.73				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		45,695.73		15,978.60		- 0		0.00		From capital  items						technology allocation PACTS electronic Fare, Unite GPS and onboard video and website improvements										- 0																																																				81011-60602		0.00				81011-60601		- 0

		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital				15,976.32				- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		800,000.00		0.00		16,570.56		81,862.75		(800,000.00)		5,000.00		From capital  items 						LONO Bus Project										- 0																																																				81011-60603		5000.00				81011-60602		31,608.73

		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0		67,610.60				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250,000.00		350,000.00		67,765.00		116,132.65		100,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60611		0.00				81011-60603		15,976.32

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		40,000.00		- 0		97,519.94		40,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60612		0.00				81011-60611		67,610.60

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet				86,650.00				- 0		- 0		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		- 0		300,000.00		161,253.83		14,437.50		300,000.00		123.74																		- 0																																																				81011-60613		123.74				81011-60612		- 0

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers				- 0				- 0		250.00		250.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00		1,896.53		- 0		90,590.00		674,000.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60614		674000.00				81011-60613		86,650.00

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80		43,000.00				20,437.32		29,637.48		29,637.48		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		45,000.00		0.00		60,552.16		263,861.40		(45,000.00)		52,298.80																		62,758.56																																																				81011-60615		52298.80				81011-60614		- 0

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		14,604.00		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60616		0.00				81011-60615		43,000.00

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		- 0		- 0				- 0		134,505.70		139,086.77		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		- 0		158,000.00		250,503.60		- 0		158,000.00		190,699.76																		- 0																																																				81011-60617		190699.76				81011-60616		- 0

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0		2,500.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,400,000.00		2,408,154.00		2,500.00		- 0		8,154.00		- 0																		- 0																																																				81011-60618		0.00				81011-60617		- 0

		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		237,052.67		262,020.42				47,424.26		94,848.51		142,272.78		189,697.00		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67				0.00		603,730.83		640,280.45		- 0		237,052.67																		284,463.20																																																				81011-60700		237052.67				81011-60618		2,500.00

		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60708		0.00				81011-60700		262,020.42

		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0		10,645.70				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		13,402.37		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60748		0.00				81011-60708		- 0

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		7,087.59				- 0		250.00		250.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		24,327.59		32,143.91		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60797		0.00				81011-60748		10,645.70

														5,097,152.51		2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.77		2,742,601.07		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		9,366,305.00		9,147,662.50		5,501,133.88		4,997,610.46		(218,642.50)		6,198,513.90										5,472,091.36								5,587,093.23																																																				-						81011-60797		7,087.59

																																												3,251.06																																																																																-		6177014.57						- 0

																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00								(2,732,607.14)																																																																						-

																										(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)												1,159,174.97																										3,275,739.04																																												-								- 0

																																																						(5,039,338.93)										look for 																																																												-								- 0

																																																																																																																												-								- 0

																																																								OK due to Worker Comp																																																																				-								- 0

																																														6,939,072.50								4,296,332.00		2,642,740.50																																																																				-								 

																																														578,256.04																																																																														-

																																														1,156,512.08																																																																														-								2,224,858.27

																																														1,734,768.12																																																																														-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																						UPDATED 5-9-23																																																																						-

																																																																																																																												-

												Dept Manager Salary Exp																																										608,542.00																				Dept Manager Salary Exp						115,000.00																																												-

												Reg Employee Salary Exp																																										(5,310.95)																				Reg Employee Salary Exp						432,998.76																																												-

												F-T Employee Wage Exp																																										1,327,052.53																				F-T Employee Wage Exp						1,424,170.77																																												-

												P-T Employee Wage Exp																																										258,411.41																				P-T Employee Wage Exp						268,838.57																																												-

												Temp Employee Wage Exp																																										79,424.88																				Temp Employee Wage Exp						120,760.61																																												-

												Workers Comp Insurance Exp																																										60,000.00		will be off if we enter quote from MEMIC																		Workers Comp Insurance Exp						70,383.56																																												-

												Overtime Wage Expense																																										164,124.05																				Overtime Wage Expense						120,221.66																																												-

												FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																																										185,679.04																				FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						195,246.35																																												-

												Transit Retirement Employer Sh																																										75,002.87																				Transit Retirement Employer Sh						70,249.30																																												-

												HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																																										451,000.00																				HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						426,633.76																																												-

												S-T Disability ER Share Exp																																										35,500.13																				S-T Disability ER Share Exp						27,855.45																																												-

												Delta Dental Premium-Transit																																										3,018.17																				Delta Dental Premium-Transit						3,380.25																																												-

																																																						3,242,444.13								(3,242,444.13)																		3,275,739.04																																												-

																																														remove								(60,000.00)																																																																						-

																																														add back								70,383.56																																																																						-

																																														adj total								3,252,827.69																																																																						-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

Copy from previous year workbook



Act + FC ‘25 217k 



Act + FC ‘25 ~181K




Act + FC 450K




With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 



Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds




Bus procurement money




Represents multiple lines in previous budgets rolled




This is were it "falls out" push all down 1 cell




Swiftly, doseir, 







Financial Statements

		Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Equity																				5

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET												 

														Fund 801				Fund 801

														FY26 BUDGET				FY24 NOV

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget						July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		YTD Totals



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Intercity fares								 		28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992						5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

				Urban fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21				85,000				49,392						10,765.57		10,267.72		10,869.05		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		49,392.21

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47				120,000				129,991						70,508.87		51,749.24		7,733.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,991.47

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198						4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								229,574.05				170,645.62				91,214.38		162,714.93		190,217.00		210,475.34		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05				295,000				229,573						91,214.38		71,500.55		27,502.07		20,258.34		19,098.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		229,574.05

																								71,500.55		27,502.07		20,258.34		19,098.71		0.00

		Grant revenues, including this month unbilled:

				FTA-Urban, Planning & Capital										2,076,871.24				621,069.24				110,949.38		350,801.78		494,874.12		1,214,770.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75				5,406,876				1,308,942						110,949.38		239,852.40		144,072.34		719,896.63		191,042.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,405,812.75

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				4,892.22		22,462.81		35,987.47		53,015.88		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14				120,862				58,062						4,892.22		17,570.59		13,524.66		17,028.41		18,571.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		71,587.14

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527						0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00				250,000				267,187						0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771						6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Capital-Mobility										217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735						6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

				MDOT-Interline										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other grant revenue										135,779.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00				20,000				135,779						0.00		0.00		72.15		135,706.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		135,779.00

				MDOT-Capital grant										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				489,046				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								3,420,727.24				1,171,918.84				128,928.74		447,544.87		657,367.09		1,847,728.54		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51				6,948,293				2,031,003						128,928.74		318,616.13		209,822.22		1,190,361.45		311,034.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,158,763.51



				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Operating Revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				0.00		0.00		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00				689,370				5,155						0.00		0.00		30.00		5,105.00		20.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,155.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906						9,088.84		8,773.98		50.52		1,093.85		3,898.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		22,905.89

				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				0.00		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00				865,000				925,000						0.00		62,500.00		25,000.00		840,000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		927,500.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - all										278,400.00				75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20				95,000				180,000						105,976.20		3,750.00		15,850.00		45,850.00		720.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		172,146.20

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				90,000				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - urban										98,000.00				43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48				100,000				42,176						19,285.00		9,599.25		2,983.73		5,751.50		4,557.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42,176.48

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(12,219.97)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78				0				0						2,192.50		2,252.20		2,224.92		2,874.11		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,538.78

						Total revenues								5,009,855.25				1,997,735.78				356,685.66		833,677.77		1,117,141.23		3,228,435.48		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91				9,147,663				3,435,813		65,341.1				356,685.66		476,992.11		283,463.46		2,111,294.25		342,324.43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,570,759.91



						Reconciliation (for Finance Dept. use only)

						Revenue Control								3,442,998.67				1,869,974.54				227,756.92		658,023.58		989,379.99		3,030,423.24		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67				9,147,663				0

						Add current month unbilled grants								127,761.24

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
GO TO CELL g122 AND MOVE THE CELL AHEAD A MONTH THIS MONTH WE MOVED FROM R22 TO S22 NEXT MONTH IT WILL BE MOVED TO T22
				127,761.24				128,928.74		175,654.19		152,601.50		233,483.08		127,761.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		114,411.36		114,411.36

						Less nonoperating income								- 0				0.00				(0.21)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Adjusted Revenue Control to tie to above								3,570,759.91				1,997,735.78				356,685.87		833,680.17		1,141,983.89		3,263,908.72		3,570,762.31		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,442,998.67		3,557,410.03		3,557,410.03				9,147,663				0

		 				Difference								1,439,095.34				0.00				(0.21)		(2.40)		(24,842.66)		(35,473.24)		(2.40)		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,761.24		13,349.88		13,349.88				0				3,435,813





		Expenses

		 Indirect Expenses

				Administrative Salaries										705,527.06				258,197.46				42,787.30		109,360.26		162,019.83		233,928.00		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22				715,840				705,527		1.00				42,787.30		66,572.96		52,659.57		71,908.17		55,875.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		289,803.22

				Administrative Benefits										267,589.84				79,264.28				25,986.75		48,586.55		66,661.37		89,623.10		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38				348,221				262,732		1.02				25,986.75		22,599.80		18,074.82		22,961.73		16,778.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		106,401.38

				Employee's Expense										33,390.55				12,980.00				5,574.00		7,511.73		7,960.73		9,360.85		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88				30,000				23,448		1.42				5,574.00		1,937.73		449.00		1,400.12		409.03		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		9,769.88

				Travel										8,500.00				5,804.97				0.00		579.66		579.66		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02				9,250				1,961		4.33				0.00		579.66		0.00		237.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		817.02

				Training										12,000.00				2,344.93				0.00		757.96		1,294.62		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61				16,000				3,743		3.21				0.00		757.96		536.66		264.99		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,559.61

				Utilities										26,978.66				7,163.49				239.40		2,085.79		3,489.28		7,745.03		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98				21,600				21,211		1.27				239.40		1,846.39		1,403.49		4,255.75		467.95		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		8,212.98

				Telephone										6,960.00				2,300.00				500.00		1,000.00		1,000.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00				5,650				6,960		1.00				500.00		500.00		0.00		1,900.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,900.00

				Postage										1,239.24				144.97				0.00		172.40		172.40		496.96		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35				1,200				1,239		1.00				0.00		172.40		0.00		324.56		19.39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		516.35

				Office Supplies										16,811.74				4,755.87				532.37		1,957.46		2,141.65		4,081.27		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49				14,500				11,390		1.48				532.37		1,425.09		184.19		1,939.62		1,351.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,432.49

				Miscellaneous Office										272,497.90				70,412.42				8,395.68		27,659.92		32,457.37		103,933.18		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30				171,750				279,554		0.97				8,395.68		19,264.24		4,797.45		71,475.81		12,389.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		116,322.30

				Advertising										14,619.62				10,742.24				976.00		2,951.00		2,968.06		4,313.50		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34				20,000				10,947		1.34				976.00		1,975.00		17.06		1,345.44		723.84		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,037.34

				Professional Services										89,777.68				30,162.87				77,861.20		78,636.20		78,636.20		78,636.20		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70				340,000				350,747		0.26				77,861.20		775.00		0.00		0.00		198,323.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		276,959.70

				Insurance										297,000.00				109,812.50				0.00		49,979.00		115,411.25		115,411.25		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31				307,000				305,000		0.97				0.00		49,979.00		65,432.25		0.00		(5,739.94)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		109,671.31

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										12,091.57				13,153.71				1,383.50		1,577.10		1,577.10		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56				3,000				9,153		1.32				1,383.50		193.60		0.00		778.46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,355.56

				Vehicle Fuel										5,000.00				1,283.17				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				12,700				0		ERROR:#DIV/0!				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										243,180.16				265,346.54				47,934.88		95,869.74		143,804.63		191,739.46		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79				0				243,180		1.00				47,934.88		47,934.86		47,934.89		47,934.83		47,866.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		239,605.79

						Total indirect expenses								2,013,164.02				873,869.42				212,171.08		428,684.77		620,174.15		846,900.99		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93				2,016,711				2,236,792						212,171.08		216,513.69		191,489.38		226,726.84		328,463.94		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,175,364.93

																						212,171.08		216,513.69		191,489.38		226,726.84		328,463.94		0.00

		 Direct expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,800.66				567,525.70				94,000.16		233,488.89		325,353.64		466,568.47		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27				1,280,305				1,336,801		1.00				94,000.16		139,488.73		91,864.75		141,214.83		90,431.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		557,000.27

				Operating wages-Repair										109,782.99				27,306.81				(60,433.77)		(71,457.10)		(81,096.46)		(65,907.64)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)				(7,945)				109,783		1.00				(60,433.77)		(11,023.33)		(9,639.36)		15,188.82		(3,667.54)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(69,575.18)

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,260.54				109,144.90				35,439.15		67,845.69		95,161.34		132,402.32		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		$   158,167.89				356,691				382,261		1.00				35,439.15		32,406.54		27,315.65		37,240.98		25,765.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		158,167.89

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,614.76				35,287.11				8,762.91		15,974.27		22,079.35		30,942.46		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02				93,594				85,615		1.00				8,762.91		7,211.36		6,105.08		8,863.11		5,825.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		36,768.02

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062.03				11,267.85				1,843.00		3,317.86		5,632.03		8,982.95		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18				35,500				36,062		1.00				1,843.00		1,474.86		2,314.17		3,350.92		1,251.23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		10,234.18

				Vehicle Fuel										249,326.76				135,407.83				23,934.37		49,343.12		64,722.18		88,432.04		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15				237,600				222,732		1.12				23,934.37		25,408.75		15,379.06		23,709.86		15,454.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		103,886.15

				Vehicle Maintenance										31,814.25				13,545.28				8,583.46		17,087.51		17,095.93		18,260.19		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87				76,000				31,814		1.00				8,583.46		8,504.05		8.42		1,164.26		7,360.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,620.87

				Preventive Maintenance, all sources										805,795.21				205,531.40				116,267.05		181,019.19		237,803.62		293,896.99		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29				365,964				805,795		1.00				116,267.05		64,752.14		56,784.43		56,093.37		45,651.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		339,548.29

						Total operations expenses								3,037,457.20				1,105,016.88				228,396.33		496,619.43		686,751.63		973,577.78		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49				2,437,709				3,010,863						228,396.33		268,223.10		190,132.20		286,826.15		188,072.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,161,650.49



						Total operating expenses								5,050,621.22				1,978,886.30				440,567.41		925,304.20		1,306,925.78		1,820,478.77		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42				4,454,420				5,247,655						440,567.41		484,736.79		381,621.58		513,552.99		516,536.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																								484,736.79		381,621.58		513,552.99		516,536.65		0.00

						Reconciliation (for Finance Dept. use only)								1,778.13				832.15																																				Calculation of YTD indirect cost rate																																		Budgeted

						Appropriation Control								3,259,137.72				2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.57		2,682,246.93		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72				9,147,663				0		Indirect costs				86,004.00		203,399.03		285,333.30		413,658.87		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96								1,347,267.48

						Encumbrance Control																																																Total allocated costs				316,285.15		753,597.69		1,087,795.00		1,553,923.77		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75								4,769,369.93

						Less nonoperating expense								(52,298.80)				(247,345.65)				(18,244.82)		(159,948.48)		(162,428.37)		(912,578.57)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,101.75)		(922,101.75)		(922,101.75)				(4,616,744)				(892,029)		Unallocated costs				144,719.58		336,099.69		388,228.77		1,188,677.30		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97								1,429,143.97

						Adjusted Approp. Control to tie to above								3,208,617.05				1,978,344.77				442,759.91		929,748.90		1,313,595.20		1,769,668.36		2,349,554.20		2,349,554.20		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,035.97		2,337,035.97		2,337,035.97				4,530,919				(892,029)		YTD Indirect cost rate				27.19%		26.99%		26.23%		26.62%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%								28.25%

						Difference								1,842,004.17				541.53				(2,192.50)		(4,444.70)		(6,669.42)		50,810.41		(12,538.78)		(12,538.78)		0.00		0.00		0.00		(20.55)		(20.55)		(20.55)				(76,499)				6,139,684



						Operating income (loss)								(40,765.97)				18,849.48				(83,881.75)		(91,626.43)		(189,784.55)		1,407,956.71		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49				4,693,243				(1,811,842)						(83,881.75)		(7,744.68)		(98,158.12)		1,597,741.26		(174,212.22)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00



		Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

				Sale of surplus property										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Capital expense										(52,298.80)				(247,345.65)				(20,437.32)		(164,393.18)		(169,097.99)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)				(4,616,744)				(922,122)						(20,437.32)		(143,955.86)		(4,704.81)		(753,024.31)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(922,122.30)

				Interest revenue (expense)										30,093.07				344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78				0				30,093						2,192.50		2,252.20		2,224.92		2,874.11		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,538.78

						Total nonoperating revenue (expense)								(22,205.73)				(247,001.50)				(18,244.82)		(159,948.48)		(162,428.37)		(912,578.57)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)				(4,616,744)				(892,029)						(18,244.82)		(141,703.66)		(2,479.89)		(750,150.20)		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(909,583.52)



						Net income (loss)								(62,971.70)				(228,152.02)				(102,126.57)		(251,574.91)		(352,212.92)		495,378.14		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97				76,499				(2,703,871)						(102,126.57)		(149,448.34)		(100,638.01)		847,591.06		(171,217.17)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		324,160.97



		Fund equity, beginning of year												6,664,003.00				6,664,003.00				3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44

						adjust reserve for inventory

						change in value of fixed assets								425,730.17				430,653.36				225,183.91		211,043.78		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		907,153.44

						loss on disposal of capital assets																				73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18

						prior year adjustment

		Fund equity, end of year										$		7,026,761.47				6,866,504.34				3,440,995.78		3,277,407.31		3,470,006.06		4,317,597.12		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95				76,499				(2,703,871)

		To tie to balance sheet fund equity												7,412,116.01				7,433,495.88				6,786,323.74		6,622,500.20		6,721,688.32		7,637,389.79		7,412,116.01		7,284,354.77		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,284,354.77		6,500,531.64		6,500,531.64				0				0

		Difference												385,354.54				566,991.54				3,345,327.96		3,345,092.89		3,251,682.26		3,319,792.67		3,265,736.06		3,137,974.82		3,093,211.39		3,093,211.39		3,093,211.39		3,137,974.82		2,354,151.69		2,354,151.69				(76,499)				2,703,871

		Balance Sheet

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET

														Fund 801				Fund 801

														FY26 BUDGET				Transit

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget



		ASSETS

		Current assets:

				Bangor Savings + On Hand										1,626,696.29				569,993.26				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29				0				0

				Cash on Hand										200.00				200.00				500.00		350.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00				0				0

				Accounts Receivable

						Billed								1,571,975.83				762,035.52				1,521,267.15		1,580,892.21		1,471,201.32		1,714,710.51		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83				0				0

						Unbilled, this month								127,761.24				127,761.24				128,928.74		175,654.19		152,601.50		233,483.08		127,761.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		31,013.57

				Inventory										276,068.47				329,832.00				242,684.88		255,430.10		244,594.30		261,327.68		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47				0				0

						Total current assets								3,602,701.83				1,789,822.02				1,893,580.77		2,012,526.50		1,868,797.12		2,209,921.27		3,602,701.83		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,505,954.16				0				0



		Fixed assets:

				Property, plant and equipment										8,638,729.81				10,111,267.81				8,648,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81				0				0

						Less accumulated depreciation								(3,018,347.51)				(4,471,437.11)				(2,836,676.60)		(2,874,611.46)		(2,922,546.35)		(2,970,481.21)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)				0				0

						Total fixed assets								5,620,382.30				5,639,830.70				5,812,053.21		5,764,118.35		5,716,183.46		5,668,248.60		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30				0				0



		Other assets:

				Prepaid expenses										- 0				(19,909.52)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total prepaids								- 0				(19,909.52)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



						Total assets								9,223,084.13				7,409,743.20				7,705,633.98		7,776,644.85		7,584,980.58		7,878,169.87		9,223,084.13		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,126,336.46				0				0



		LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

		Current liabilities:

				Accounts payable										10,765.57				(1,163.00)				148,680.10		18,556.47		(718,835.30)		9,200.25		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57				0				0

				Payroll liabilities outstanding										30,391.62				3,380.37				26,988.71		27,027.87		28,747.85		31,276.34		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62				0				0

				Accrued payroll										- 0				27,956.02				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Accrued compensated absences										ERROR:#VALUE!				105,560.37				184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31				0				0

				Unearned receipts										- 0				5,115.72				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total current liabilities								ERROR:#VALUE!				140,849.48				360,027.12		229,942.65		(505,729.14)		224,834.90		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50				0				0



		Non-current liabilities:

				Owed to (from) City of Biddeford										1,585,452.62				(164,602.16)				1,730,102.60		2,207,938.88		2,311,391.42		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62				0				0

						Total non-current liabilities								1,585,452.62				(164,602.16)				1,730,102.60		2,207,938.88		2,311,391.42		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62				0				0



						Total liabilities								ERROR:#VALUE!				(23,752.68)				2,090,129.72		2,437,881.53		1,805,662.28		1,810,287.52		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12				0				0



		Equity

				Retained earnings, end of prior year										7,107,101.82				7,660,618.37				6,897,250.81		6,885,127.81		7,062,338.40		7,062,338.40		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82		7,062,338.39		7,062,338.39		7,062,338.39		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82				0				0

				Net income, current year										305,014.19				(227,122.49)				(110,927.07)		(262,627.61)		(340,650.08)		575,051.39		305,014.19		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		208,266.52				0				0

						Total equity								7,412,116.01				7,433,495.88				6,786,323.74		6,622,500.20		6,721,688.32		7,637,389.79		7,412,116.01		7,284,354.77		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,284,354.77		7,284,354.77		7,315,368.34				0				0



						Total liabilities and fund equity						$		ERROR:#VALUE!				7,409,743.20				8,876,453.46		9,060,381.73		8,527,350.60		9,447,677.31		9,223,084.13		9,095,322.89		9,050,559.46		9,050,559.46		9,050,559.46		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,126,336.46				0				0

						Difference - Assets - (Liab. + Fund Equity)								ERROR:#VALUE!				0.00				(1,170,819.48)		(1,283,736.88)		(942,370.02)		(1,569,507.44)		0.00		0.00		44,763.43		44,763.43		44,763.43		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Indirect cost rate for FY25				32.23%

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Local Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Local Service - 5307		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		10,765.57		10,267.72		10,869.05		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		49,392.21

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		70,508.87		51,749.24		7,733.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,991.47

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21				85,000				49,392.21		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47				120,000				129,991				7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		81,274.44		62,016.96		18,602.41		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		179,383.68

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		110,949.38		131,508.74		96,870.12		120,814.00		144,824.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		604,966.24

						Total fares								179,383.68				133,173.15				81,274.44		143,291.40		161,893.81		168,348.83		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68				205,000				179,383		MDOT-Urban		10		4,892.22		17,570.59		13,524.66		17,028.41		18,571.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		71,587.14

																																																						MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-ZOOM		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban, including this month unbilled										1,496,871.24				596,687.24				110,949.38		242,458.12		339,328.24		460,142.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24				1,476,597				508,095		MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				4,892.22		22,462.81		35,987.47		53,015.88		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14				120,862				58,062		Total grant revenues		14		115,841.60		149,079.33		110,394.78		137,842.41		163,395.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		676,553.38

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		30.00		5,105.00		20.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,155.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		105,976.20		3,750.00		15,850.00		45,850.00		720.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		172,146.20

						Total grant revenues								1,610,395.90				675,676.65				115,841.60		264,920.93		375,315.71		513,158.12		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38				1,597,459				566,157		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				0.00		0.00		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00				15,000				5,155		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										278,400.00				75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20				95,000				180,000		Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				90,000				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				100,000				42,176		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity (charge to grant here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		303,092.24		214,846.29		144,877.19		195,252.43		175,170.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,033,238.26

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		25,230.20		38,636.18		30,876.11		40,144.88		33,003.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		167,891.22

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		16,093.57		13,651.87		10,791.49		13,415.72		10,002.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		63,955.33

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(7,189.01)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		3,752.42		1,304.48		302.26		942.56		275.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		6,577.08

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		390.23		0.00		159.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		550.02

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		510.26		361.28		178.39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,049.93

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		145.05		1,118.69		26.96		3,317.17		283.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,891.37

						Total revenues								2,073,334.58				994,658.20				303,092.24		517,938.53		662,815.72		858,068.15		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26				2,102,459				972,871		Telephone		35		302.94		302.94		0.00		1,144.44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,750.32

		Local Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Postage		36		0.00		116.06		0.00		218.49		13.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		347.61

		Expenses																																																				Office Supplies		37		358.39		959.37		124.00		1,305.75		909.64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,657.15

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Miscellaneous Office		38		5,434.43		13,405.05		3,503.81		17,505.05		8,548.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		48,396.60

				Administrative Salaries										409,670.47				159,346.44				25,230.20		63,866.38		94,742.49		134,887.37		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22				409,647				409,670		Advertising & Commissions		39		294.15		1,769.15		10.04		1,203.22		517.99		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,794.55

				Administrative Benefits										160,726.43				50,560.31				16,093.57		29,745.44		40,536.93		53,952.65		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33				212,690				157,456		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		675.35		521.73		0.00		0.00		3,509.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,706.14

				Employee's Expense										22,478.52				8,738.14				3,752.42		5,056.90		5,359.16		6,301.72		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08				20,196				15,785		Insurance		41		0.00		32,162.78		42,565.91		0.00		(3,864.13)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		70,864.56

				Travel										5,722.20				3,872.85				0.00		390.23		390.23		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02				5,722				1,320		Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		931.37		130.33		0.00		524.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,585.76

				Training										8,078.40				1,578.61				0.00		510.26		871.54		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93				10,098				2,520		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										12,749.09				3,539.22				145.05		1,263.74		1,290.70		4,607.87		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37				12,993				12,749		Depreciation- indirect		44		300.40		300.39		300.40		300.39		300.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,502.00

				Telephone										4,200.77				1,447.38				302.94		605.88		605.88		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32				3,366				4,201		Total administrative expenses		45		53,518.27		105,279.51		88,862.26		80,359.91		53,499.69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		381,519.64

				Postage										834.26				97.59				0.00		116.06		116.06		334.55		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61				808				834		Operating wages-Drivers		46		68,051.31		98,863.42		62,928.36		95,065.83		60,878.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		385,787.60

				Office Supplies										11,317.66				3,201.65				358.39		1,317.76		1,441.76		2,747.51		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15				8,752				7,668		Operating wages-Repair		47		(35,547.14)		(6,483.93)		(5,669.87)		8,934.07		(2,157.25)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(40,924.12)

				Miscellaneous Office										111,486.99				33,325.53				5,434.43		18,839.48		22,343.29		39,848.34		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60				108,466				116,408		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		23,857.64		21,816.08		18,388.89		25,070.63		17,345.38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		158,167.89

				Advertising										10,595.32				6,980.44				294.15		2,063.30		2,073.34		3,276.56		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55				13,825				9,107		Operating benefits-Repair		49		5,154.34		4,241.73		3,591.00		5,213.28		3,426.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,626.95

				Professional Services										60,438.33				19,494.84				675.35		1,197.08		1,197.08		1,197.08		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14				60,588				54,380		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		1,084.05		651.65		1,361.19		1,538.59		735.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,371.45

				Insurance										194,001.90				71,127.91				0.00		32,162.78		74,728.69		74,728.69		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56				199,610				199,388		Vehicle Fuel		51		14,078.20		13,185.17		7,709.20		10,525.28		9,090.10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		54,587.95

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										8,140.04				1,264.75				931.37		1,061.70		1,061.70		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76				2,020				6,162		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		169.24		0.00		0.00		3,462.27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,631.51

				Vehicle Fuel										3,366.00				863.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7,895				0		Preventive maintenance		53		108,110.32		54,570.20		51,913.01		43,372.71		36,559.93		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		294,526.17

				Depreciation										3,604.80				1,956.76				300.40		600.79		901.19		1,201.58		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00				0				3,605		Total operating expenses, less PM		54		76,678.40		132,443.36		88,308.77		146,347.68		92,781.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		588,249.23

						Total administrative expenses								1,027,411.18				367,396.25				53,518.27		158,797.78		247,660.04		328,019.95		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64				1,076,676				1,001,253		Indirect expenses by rate		55		41,962.39		76,618.08		57,102.22		73,067.86		47,146.51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		16,659.45		312,556.51

																																																						Total oper exp. claimed, less PM		56		130,196.67		237,722.87		177,171.03		226,707.59		146,281.44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		969,768.87

		Operations expenses:																																																				Operating income (loss) claimed		57		172,895.57		(22,876.58)		(32,293.84)		(31,455.16)		28,888.67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(51,689.27)		63,469.39

				Operating wages-Drivers										925,890.26				397,180.85				68,051.31		166,914.73		229,843.09		324,908.92		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60				903,001				925,890		Less grant income		58		(115,841.60)		(149,079.33)		(110,394.78)		(137,842.41)		(163,395.26)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(676,553.38)

				Operating wages-Repair										64,574.35				16,061.87				(35,547.14)		(42,031.07)		(47,700.94)		(38,766.87)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)				(4,673)				64,574		Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(48,922.23)		(175,705.91)		(158,568.62)		(220,252.57)		(135,246.59)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(51,689.27)		(790,385.19)

				Operating benefits-Drivers										158,167.89				356,690.94				23,857.64		45,673.72		64,062.61		89,133.24		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		158,167.89				240,124				257,338		FEDERAL BALANCE Beg of Month		60		924,270.70

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2024-013-00 924,265 - PLUS 5.70 CHANGE VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR		899,809.58		811,956.62		732,672.31		622,546.02		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72

				Operating benefits-Repair										50,358.60				20,755.88				5,154.34		9,396.07		12,987.07		18,200.35		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95				55,052				50,359		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed for Month		61		24,461.12		87,852.96		79,284.31		110,126.29		67,623.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,844.64		395,192.62

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										24,391.49				4,885.83				1,084.05		1,735.70		3,096.89		4,635.48		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45				20,411				24,391		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month		62		899,809.58		811,956.62		732,672.31		622,546.02		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		529,078.08

				Vehicle Fuel										157,605.63				83,112.67				14,078.20		27,263.37		34,972.57		45,497.85		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95				139,756				131,011		STATE BALANCE Beg of Month		63		110,138.00

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
STATE MATCH FOR URBAN SERVICES CSN 46863 FY25 GRNAT		105,245.78		87,675.19		74,100.78		52,075.52		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86

				Vehicle Maint.- regular										8,715.63				7,348.14				0.00		169.24		169.24		169.24		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51				18,941				8,716		STATE FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		4,892.22		17,570.59		13,574.41		22,025.26		13,524.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,168.93		76,756.07

				Preventive Maintenance										701,498.02				129,860.15				108,110.32		162,680.52		214,593.53		257,966.24		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17				319,060				701,498		STATE BALANCE End of Month		65		105,245.78		87,675.19		74,100.78		52,075.52		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		33,381.93

						Total operations expenses								2,091,201.87				1,015,896.33				184,788.72		371,802.28		512,024.06		701,744.45		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		882,775.40				1,691,672				2,163,777		PM FUNDS BAL. Beg of Month		66		292,551.00

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
26,356.00 ME-2023-042-00, PLUS ME-2024-013-00 306,000. LES CAP X EXPENSE DRAWN DOWN 02/24/2024 OF 39,805. Engine repair.		206,062.74		162,406.58		120,876.17		86,178.00		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06

																										229,084.04																												PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		67		86,488.26		43,656.16		41,530.41		34,698.17		29,247.94		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		235,620.94

						Total operating expenses								3,118,613.05				1,383,292.58				238,306.99		530,600.06		759,684.10		1,029,764.40		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,264,295.04				2,768,348				3,165,030		PM FUNDS BAL. End of Month		68		206,062.74		162,406.58		120,876.17		86,178.00		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06

						Municipal Contribution needed								1,045,278.47				388,634.38				(64,785.25)		12,661.53		96,868.38		171,696.25		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		231,056.78				665,889				2,192,159																												YTD Fare Recovery		5.8%		Last Year		9.6%

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Intercity Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Intercity Service - 5311F		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992.36		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

						Total fares								28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992		FTA-Urban		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		12		0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		14		0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Interline										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		5,828.63		40,844.25		39,697.63		40,647.86		38,500.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		165,518.91

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		9,125.90		13,974.91		11,168.05		14,520.62		11,937.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		60,727.14

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		5,821.13		4,937.95		3,903.34		4,852.54		3,618.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		23,132.98

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		1,357.27		471.84		109.33		340.93		99.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,378.97

				Advertising revenue - zoom (charge to grant here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		141.15		0.00		57.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		198.94

				Advertising revenue - intercity (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		184.56		130.68		64.53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		379.77

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(3,364.16)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		52.46		404.64		9.75		1,199.84		102.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,769.23

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Telephone		35		109.58		109.57		0.00		413.95		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		633.10

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		36		0.00		41.98		0.00		79.03		4.72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		125.73

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		37		129.63		347.01		44.85		472.30		329.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,322.81

						Total revenues								428,992.36				328,467.77				5,828.63		46,672.88		86,370.51		127,018.37		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91				454,510				165,519		Miscellaneous Office		38		1,965.66		4,087.67		929.45		6,219.63		2,851.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		16,053.71

		Intercity Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Advertising & Commissions		39		137.65		137.65		4.70		95.10		137.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		512.75

		Expenses																																																				Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		244.28		188.71		0.00		0.00		1,269.25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,702.24

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Insurance		41		0.00		8,446.01		12,208.87		0.00		(1,397.68)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,257.20

				Administrative Salaries										148,179.98				57,636.45				9,125.90		23,100.81		34,268.86		48,789.48		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14				148,172				148,180		Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		336.88		47.14		0.00		189.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		573.58

				Administrative Benefits										58,135.60				18,287.93				5,821.13		10,759.08		14,662.42		19,514.96		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98				76,931				56,953		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										8,130.60				3,160.63				1,357.27		1,829.11		1,938.44		2,279.37		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97				7,305				5,710		Depreciation- indirect		44		140.57		140.57		140.58		140.57		140.58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		702.87

				Travel										2,069.75				1,400.83				0.00		141.15		141.15		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94				2,070				477		Total admin expenses		45		19,421.01		33,661.36		28,649.60		28,646.39		19,092.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,471.02

				Training										2,922.00				570.99				0.00		184.56		315.24		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77				3,653				911		Operating wages-Drivers		46		19,334.59		30,270.08		21,560.63		34,385.81		22,020.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		127,571.25

				Utilities										4,611.41				1,280.15				52.46		457.10		466.85		1,666.69		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23				4,700				4,611		Operating wages-Repair		47		(16,637.42)		(3,034.72)		(2,653.72)		4,181.49		(1,009.68)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(19,154.05)

				Telephone										1,519.44				523.53				109.58		219.15		219.15		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10				1,218				1,519		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		8,629.43		7,891.00		6,651.36		9,068.17		6,273.92		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		158,167.89

				Postage										301.75				35.30				0.00		41.98		41.98		121.01		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73				292				302		Operating benefits-Repair		49		2,412.43		1,985.29		1,680.73		2,440.01		1,603.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		10,122.24

				Office Supplies										4,093.66				1,158.05				129.63		476.64		521.49		993.79		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81				3,166				2,774		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		507.38		304.99		637.09		720.12		344.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,514.05

				Miscellaneous Office										36,967.37				12,090.40				1,965.66		6,053.33		6,982.78		13,202.41		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71				39,545				38,621		Vehicle Fuel		51		6,589.13		6,171.17		3,608.20		4,926.22		4,254.52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,549.24

				Advertising										1,927.10				2,515.48				137.65		275.30		280.00		375.10		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75				4,130				1,231		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		79.21		0.00		324.36		240.29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		643.86

				Professional Services										21,860.87				7,051.39				244.28		432.99		432.99		432.99		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24				21,915				19,669		Preventive maintenance		53		3,470.33		3,956.04		2,425.35		6,360.38		3,792.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20,004.21

				Insurance										57,408.50				19,714.17				0.00		8,446.01		20,654.88		20,654.88		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20				57,023				59,357		Total operating expenses		54		24,305.87		47,623.06		33,909.64		62,406.56		37,519.55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		325,418.69

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										2,944.30				457.47				336.88		384.02		384.02		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58				731				2,229		Indirect expenses by rate		55		14,093.17		26,197.97		20,162.84		29,346.37		18,246.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		38,564.49		146,610.96

				Vehicle Fuel										1,217.50				312.45				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				3,337				0		Total operating expenses claimed		56		43,726.88		81,284.42		62,559.24		91,052.95		56,612.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		454,889.71

				Depreciation										1,686.90				915.68				140.57		281.14		421.72		562.29		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87				0				1,687		Operating income (loss)		57		(37,898.25)		(40,440.17)		(22,861.61)		(50,405.09)		(18,111.67)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(119,654.01)		(289,370.80)

						Total administrative expenses								353,976.73				127,110.90				19,421.01		53,082.37		81,731.97		110,378.36		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02				374,188				344,231		Less grant income		58		0.00		(34,618.82)		(34,788.57)		(32,330.59)		(34,788.57)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(136,526.55)

																																																						Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(37,898.25)		(75,058.99)		(57,650.18)		(82,735.68)		(52,900.24)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(119,654.01)		(425,897.35)

		Operations expenses:																																																				FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										306,171.00				126,924.64				19,334.59		49,604.67		71,165.30		105,551.11		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25				281,130				306,171		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										30,223.26				7,517.56				(16,637.42)		(19,672.14)		(22,325.86)		(18,144.37)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)				(2,187)				30,223		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										158,167.89				356,690.94				8,629.43		16,520.43		23,171.79		32,239.96		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		158,167.89				86,854				93,080		INTERLINE BALANCE Beg of Month		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										23,569.74				9,714.54				2,412.43		4,397.72		6,078.45		8,518.46		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24				25,766				23,570		INTERLINE FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										6,033.71				2,286.75				507.38		812.37		1,449.46		2,169.58		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05				6,745				6,034		INTERLINE BALANCE End of Month		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										61,318.18				34,960.80				6,589.13		12,760.30		16,368.50		21,294.72		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24				65,411				61,318		Direct expenses claimed		66		29,633.71		55,086.45		42,396.40		61,706.58		38,366.09		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		81,089.52

				Vehicle Maint.										1,545.26				4,681.83				0.00		79.21		79.21		403.57		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86				26,377				1,545		Contract amount billed-manual  BUT BASED UPON MILEAGE entry		67																								0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										45,499.18				57,007.02				3,470.33		7,426.37		9,851.72		16,212.10		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21				31,607				45,499		from current month Intercity Invoice				PM not authorized for Intercity grant money																						YTD Fare Recovery		2.9%		Last Year		3.2%

						Total operations expenses								632,528.22				599,784.08				24,305.87		71,928.93		105,838.57		168,245.13		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		325,418.69				521,703				567,440

																										62,559.24

						Total operating expenses								986,504.95				726,894.98				43,726.88		125,011.30		187,570.54		278,623.49		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		454,889.71				895,891				911,671

						Municipal Contribution needed								557,512.59				398,427.21				37,898.25		78,338.42		101,200.03		151,605.12		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		289,370.80				441,381				746,152

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Zoom Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												ZOOM Service - 5311		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198		Total fares		8		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198		MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-ZOOM		12		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

		Grant revenues:																																																				MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		14		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771		Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		19,285.00		9,599.25		2,983.73		5,751.50		4,557.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42,176.48

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771		Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		30,155.29		29,552.05		17,275.08		21,287.52		27,176.03		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		125,445.97

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		3,121.92		4,780.74		3,820.53		4,967.42		4,083.81		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20,774.42

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		1,991.38		1,689.24		1,335.31		1,660.03		1,237.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		7,913.66

				Advertising revenue - local (charge to grant here)										98,000.00				43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		464.31		161.42		37.40		116.63		34.07		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		813.83

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		48.29		0.00		19.77		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		68.06

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		63.14		44.70		22.08		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129.92

				Advertising revenue - zoom (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		17.95		138.42		3.34		410.46		35.08		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		605.25

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(1,666.80)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Telephone		35		37.49		37.48		0.00		141.61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		216.58

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		36		0.00		14.36		0.00		27.04		1.61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43.01

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		37		44.35		118.71		15.34		161.57		112.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		452.53

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		38		672.44		1,398.37		364.19		2,134.04		975.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,544.45

						Total revenues								329,498.76				194,491.92				30,155.29		59,707.34		76,982.42		98,269.94		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97				180,999				72,969		Advertising & Commissions		39		68.20		68.20		2.33		47.12		68.20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		254.05

		ZOOM Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		83.57		64.55		0.00		0.00		434.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		582.33

		Expenses																																																				Insurance		41		0.00		9,370.22		10,657.47		0.00		(478.14)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,549.55

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		115.25		16.12		0.00		64.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		196.22

		1		Administrative Salaries										50,691.55				19,717.11				3,121.92		7,902.66		11,723.19		16,690.61		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42				50,689				50,692		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		1		Administrative Benefits										19,887.87				6,256.20				1,991.38		3,680.62		5,015.93		6,675.96		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66				26,318				19,483		Depreciation-indirect		44		69.65		69.65		69.64		69.65		69.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		348.25

		1		Employee's Expense										2,781.43				1,081.23				464.31		625.73		663.13		779.76		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83				2,499				1,953		Total administrative expenses		45		6,686.51		18,038.91		16,350.25		9,842.27		6,574.17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		57,492.11

		2		Travel										708.05				479.22				0.00		48.29		48.29		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06				708				163		Operating wages-Drivers		46		6,614.26		10,355.22		7,375.77		11,763.20		7,532.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43,641.42

		9		Training										999.60				195.33				0.00		63.14		107.84		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92				1,250				312		Operating wages-Repair		47		(8,249.21)		(1,504.68)		(1,315.78)		2,073.28		(500.62)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(9,497.01)

		3		Utilities										1,577.54				437.93				17.95		156.37		159.71		570.17		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25				1,608				1,578		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		2,952.08		2,699.47		2,275.39		3,102.17		2,146.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		13,175.39

		3		Telephone										519.79				179.10				37.49		74.97		74.97		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58				417				520		Operating benefits-Repair		49		1,196.14		984.35		833.34		1,209.82		795.18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,018.83

		9		Postage										103.23				12.08				0.00		14.36		14.36		41.40		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01				100				103		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		251.57		151.22		315.89		1,092.21		170.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,981.68

		9		Office Supplies										1,400.42				396.16				44.35		163.06		178.40		339.97		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53				1,083				949		Vehicle Fuel		51		3,267.04		3,059.80		1,789.03		2,442.54		2,109.48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,667.89

		9		Miscellaneous Office										12,857.44				4,160.63				672.44		2,070.81		2,435.00		4,569.04		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45				13,739				13,338		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		39.28		0.00		0.00		109.20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		148.48

		11		Advertising										954.80				1,246.32				68.20		136.40		138.73		185.85		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05				2,046				610		Preventive maintenance		53		4,686.40		6,225.90		2,446.08		6,360.27		5,299.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,017.91

		5		Professional Services										7,478.48				2,412.24				83.57		148.12		148.12		148.12		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33				7,497				6,729		Total operating expenses, less PM		54		6,031.88		15,784.66		11,273.64		21,683.22		12,363.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		67,136.68

		4		Insurance										45,589.60				18,970.43				0.00		9,370.22		20,027.69		20,027.69		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55				50,367				46,256		Indirect expenses by rate		55		4,099.14		10,901.34		8,903.18		10,160.67		6,103.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		40,167.87

		6		Facility Repairs & Maint.										1,007.23				156.50				115.25		131.37		131.37		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22				250				762		Total oper exp. claimed, less PM		56		10,131.02		26,686.00		20,176.82		31,843.89		18,466.82		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		107,304.55

		7		Vehicle Fuel										416.50				106.89				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,468				0		Operating income (loss) claimed		57		20,024.27		2,866.05		(2,901.74)		(10,556.37)		8,709.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		18,141.42

		10		Depreciation										835.79				453.68				69.65		139.30		208.94		278.59		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25				0				836		Less grant income		58		(6,758.98)		(16,694.64)		(10,300.75)		(10,049.97)		(18,267.14)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(62,071.48)

						Total administrative expenses								147,809.32				56,261.05				6,686.51		24,725.42		41,075.67		50,917.94		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11				160,039				144,284		Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(6,019.71)		(23,427.84)		(16,186.22)		(26,357.84)		(14,114.93)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(86,106.54)

																																																						Deficit for MTA grant purposes		60																										0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		61		95,700.58

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02
		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		109,466.45

		1		Operating wages-Drivers										104,739.40				43,420.21				6,614.26		16,969.48		24,345.25		36,108.45		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42				96,173				104,739		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		62		3,009.86		11,713.92		8,093.11		13,178.92		7,057.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43,053.28

		1		Operating wages-Repair										14,985.38				3,727.38				(8,249.21)		(9,753.89)		(11,069.67)		(8,996.39)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)				(1,085)				14,985		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		63		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		109,466.45

		1		Operating benefits-Drivers										13,175.39				29,712.36				2,952.08		5,651.55		7,926.94		11,029.11		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39				29,712				31,842		MTA BALANCE Beg of Month		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		1		Operating benefits-Repair										11,686.41				4,816.69				1,196.14		2,180.49		3,013.83		4,223.65		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83				12,776				11,686		MTA FUNDS Match 		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		9		Miscellaneous supplies & costs										4,756.03				4,095.26				251.57		402.79		718.68		1,810.89		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68				8,344				4,756		less Advertising sales income		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		7		Vehicle Fuel										30,402.95				17,334.36				3,267.04		6,326.84		8,115.87		10,558.41		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89				32,432				30,403		MTA Ops Funds Claimed for Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		8		Vehicle Maint.										356.34				2,187.37				0.00		39.28		39.28		39.28		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48				5,683				356		MTA BALANCE End of Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		12		Preventive Maintenance										58,798.01				18,664.23				4,686.40		10,912.30		13,358.38		19,718.65		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91				15,297				58,798		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		69		19,018.20

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
GO TO CELL g122 AND MOVE THE CELL AHEAD A MONTH THIS MONTH WE MOVED FROM R22 TO S22 NEXT MONTH IT WILL BE MOVED TO T22
																																												

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2024-013-00 924,265 - PLUS 5.70 CHANGE VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR		

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Need to copy from the previous year monthly report.  All the way down.																																										15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								238,899.91				123,957.86				10,718.28		32,728.84		46,448.56		74,492.05		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59				199,332				257,565		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		70		3,749.12		4,980.72		1,956.86		5,088.22		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,018.20

																																																						FED PM BALANCE End of Month		71		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operating expenses								386,709.23				180,218.91				17,404.79		57,454.26		87,524.23		125,409.99		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70				359,371				401,849		MTA PM Funds Claimed for Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7.7%

						Municipal Contribution needed								57,210.47				(14,273.01)				(12,750.50)		(2,253.08)		10,541.81		27,140.05		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73				178,372				328,880		Total MTA Funds Claimed for Month		73		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7.5%

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0																												YTD Fare Recovery		5.5%		Last Year

																										30,069.97																																																						Fare Recovery, 3 Services		5.1%		Last Year

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Mobility/Outreach												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Direct expenses claimed				6,031.88		15,784.66		11,273.64		21,683.22		12,363.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Mobility/Outreach - 5307		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

		Revenues																																																				Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Capital/Mobility/Outreach										217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		MTA-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		18		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

						Total grant revenues								217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract repair parts & labor revenue		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		32		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		33		5,309.28		9,181.13		6,794.88		12,275.25		6,849.90		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		40,410.44

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		34		2,080.68		2,320.73		2,044.68		3,033.44		1,919.87		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		11,399.40

						Total revenues								217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		Employee's Expense		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Travel		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Training		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Utilities		38		147.09		307.79		1,363.44		45,165.38		60.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		47,044.67

				Administrative Salaries										96,985.06				21,497.46				5,309.28		14,490.41		21,285.29		33,560.54		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44				107,332				96,985		Telephone		39		50.00		50.00		0.00		200.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		300.00

				Administrative Benefits										28,839.94				4,159.84				2,080.68		4,401.41		6,446.09		9,479.53		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40				32,282				28,840		Postage		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				52.07				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				750				0		Miscellaneous Office		42		323.15		123.15		0.00		(216.30)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		230.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,000				0		Advertising & Commissions		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										112,907.21				532.50				147.09		454.88		1,818.32		46,983.70		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67				4,800				112,907		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										720.00				150.00				50.00		100.00		100.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00				650				720		Insurance		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,500				0		Vehicle Fuel		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										111,186.10				3,102.58				323.15		446.30		446.30		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00				10,000				111,186		Depreciation		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising										1,142.40				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		49		7,910.20		11,982.80		10,203.00		60,457.77		8,830.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		99,384.51

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		54		0.00		367.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		367.00

						Total administrative expenses								351,780.71				29,494.45				7,910.20		19,893.00		30,096.00		90,553.77		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51				158,314				350,638		Vehicle Fuel		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Vehicle Maint.		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Preventive Maintenance		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operations expenses		58		0.00		367.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		367.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operating expenses		59		7,910.20		12,349.80		10,203.00		60,457.77		8,830.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		99,751.51

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating income (loss)		60		(1,582.04)		(2,470.12)		(3,139.25)		(52,295.77)		39,535.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(19,951.92)

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		61		(6,328.16)		(9,879.68)		(7,063.75)		(8,162.00)		(48,366.00)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(79,799.59)

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										880.80				0.00				0.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00				0				881		Deficit for ops grant purposes		62		(7,910.20)		(12,349.80)		(10,203.00)		(60,457.77)		(8,830.74)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(99,751.51)

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP BALANCE Beg of Month		63		148,107.60

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2023-042-00 LEFT OVER BALANCE OF 32,102. PLUS ME-2024-013-00 BALANCE OF 116,000. +5.60 from PRIOR YEAR GRANT ROUNDING ISSUE
		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
STATE MATCH FOR URBAN SERVICES CSN 46863 FY25 GRNAT		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02
		141,779.44		131,899.60		123,737.20		75,370.98		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		6,328.16		9,879.84		8,162.40		48,366.22		7,064.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,801.21

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP BALANCE End of Month		65		141,779.44		131,899.60		123,737.20		75,370.98		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39

						Total operations expenses								880.80				0.00				0.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00				0				881				66

																										10,203.00																														67

						Total operating expenses								352,661.51				29,494.45				7,910.20		20,260.00		30,463.00		90,920.77		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51				158,314				351,519				68

						Municipal Contribution needed								135,596.92				5,072.86				1,582.04		4,052.16		7,191.41		59,487.18		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92				42,314				278,784

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																										10,203.00

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Outside Repair/Sales												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total revenues								22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

		Expenses																								50.52

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Maint.										21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197

						Total operations expenses								21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197



						Total operating expenses								21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197

						Municipal Contribution needed								(1,708.87)				(1,936.58)				(505.38)		(1,063.04)		(1,105.14)		(1,359.09)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)				(40,000)				21,197

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				1,709

																										8.42

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Items not Allocated												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET



		Revenues

		Grant revenues:

				FTA non-operating grant revenue										580,000.00				24,382.00				0.00		108,343.66		155,545.88		754,628.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51				3,930,279				800,847

				MDOT non-operating grant revenue										135,779.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00				0				135,779

				MDOT RTAP grant revenue										267,187.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00				250,000				267,187

				Other grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				20,000				0

				MDOT capital grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				489,046				0

						Total grant revenues								982,966.00				24,382.00				0.00		108,343.66		155,618.03		1,157,594.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51				4,689,325				1,203,813



				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				0.00		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00				865,000				925,000

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				674,370				0

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total revenues								1,938,059.07				424,726.15				0.00		170,843.66		243,118.03		2,085,094.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51				6,228,695				2,128,813



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous & Office										- 0				7,087.59				0.00		250.00		250.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				RTAP Grant Expense										- 0				10,645.70				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Professional Services										- 0				1,204.41				76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00				250,000				269,969

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				11,275.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Depreciation										237,052.67				262,020.42				47,424.26		94,848.51		142,272.78		189,697.00		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67				0				237,053

						Total administrative expenses								237,052.67				292,233.12				124,282.26		171,956.51		219,380.78		266,555.00		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67				250,000				507,022

																										47,424.27

		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				(29,705.64)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total operations expenses								- 0				(29,705.64)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0





				Items Paid from Restricted Fund Balance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Building Construc/Repair Capital										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Equipment Purchase Capital										- 0				31,608.73				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicles Purchase Capital										52,298.80				215,736.92				0.00		0.00		0.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00				40,000				5,000

						Total capital expenses								52,298.80				247,345.65				0.00		0.00		0.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00				40,000				5,000



						Total expenses								289,351.47				509,873.13				124,282.26		171,956.51		219,380.78		271,555.00		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67				290,000				512,022

																								47,674.25		47,424.27																						1,327,956				3,545,975

						Non-allocated items income (loss)								1,648,707.60				(85,146.98)				(124,282.26)		(1,112.85)		23,737.25		1,813,539.51		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84				5,938,695				1,616,791

						Income (loss) before depreciation								1,885,760.27				176,873.44				(76,858.00)		93,735.66		166,010.03		2,003,236.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51

						Municipal Contributions needed to fund operations								1,793,889.58				775,924.86				(38,560.84)		91,735.99		214,696.49		408,569.51		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		562,871.36

						Excess (shortfall) in Municipal Contributions								91,870.69				(599,051.42)				(38,297.16)		1,999.67		(48,686.46)		1,594,667.00		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,293,472.15



		YTD Cost Center Analysis - COVID RELATED												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET

																																																						COVID RELATED		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

		Revenues																																																				Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Biddeford rural loop fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Biddeford rural loop fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Biddeford rural loop		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract stops - Trolley		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Contract stops - Biddeford rural loop		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - local		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - intercity		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - trolley		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - Biddeford rural loop		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - zoom		32		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Interest income		33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Other local revenue		34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Other income		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Total revenues		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Administrative Salaries		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Administrative Benefits		38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Employee's Expense		39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Travel		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Training		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Telephone		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Postage		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Office Supplies		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising & Commissions		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Insurance		49		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising / Printing										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Maint.		59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Preventive Maintenance		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Depreciation		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operations expenses		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Total operating expenses		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Operating income (loss)		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Deficit for ops grant purposes		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE End of Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0				73

																																																								74

						Total operating expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																										0.00

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																								0.00		0.00

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - 												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																														0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Saco Shuttle fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Trolley		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract stops - Trolley		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Saco Shuttle		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - Saco Shuttle		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		32		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Training		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Utilities		42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Telephone		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising & Commissions		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Insurance		49		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Maint.		59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Preventive Maintenance		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Depreciation		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Total operations expenses		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operating expenses		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating income (loss)		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Deficit for ops grant purposes		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						FED PM BALANCE End of Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operating expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0				73

																																																								74

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Total of all Areas												FY25				FY25				FY25		Agency				FY25		Agency														Allocated				FY20				FY20

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET				Totals				Totals				C.C. Totals		C.C. Totals		Other Items		Difference		Difference														Amounts				Totals				Totals



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992.36				23,603.87				28,992.36		23,603.87				0.00		0.00														55,000.00				55,000				28,992								28,992.36

				Shuttle fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				49,392.21		37,918.72				0.00		0.00														85,000.00				85,000				49,392								49,392.21

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				129,991.47		95,254.43				0.00		0.00														120,000.00				120,000				129,991								0.00

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				21,198.01		13,868.60				0.00		0.00														35,000.00				35,000				21,198								21,198.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

						Total fares								229,574.05				170,645.62				229,574.05		170,645.62		0.00		0.00		0.00														295,000.00				295,000				229,573								99,582.57



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										2,076,871.24				621,069.24				2,076,871.24		621,069.24				0.00		0.00														5,406,876.00				5,406,876				1,308,942								1,308,942.00

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				113,524.66		78,989.41				0.00		0.00														120,862.00				120,862				58,062								58,062.00

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				400,000.00		308,169.23				0.00		0.00														399,510.00				399,510				136,527								136,527.00

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187.00				0.00				267,187.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														250,000.00				250,000				267,187								267,187.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				210,300.75		139,269.37				0.00		0.00														145,999.00				145,999				51,771								51,771.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Planning/Mobility/Outreach										217,064.59				24,421.59				217,064.59		24,421.59				0.00		0.00														116,000.00				116,000				72,735								72,735.00

				Interline grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				MDOT-Other grants										135,779.00				0.00				135,779.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				20,000				135,779								135,779.00

				Capital grants										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				489,046				0								0.00

						Total grant revenues								3,420,727.24				1,171,918.84				3,420,727.24		1,171,918.84		0.00		0.00		0.00														6,439,247.00				6,948,293				2,031,003								2,031,003.00



				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00																0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				5,155.00		87,797.75				0.00		0.00														689,370.00				689,370				5,155								5,155.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				22,905.89		30,970.15				0.00		0.00														65,000.00				65,000				22,906								22,906.00

				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				925,000.00		400,000.00				0.00		0.00														865,000.00				865,000				925,000								925,000.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		58.83				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Contract stops - Local										278,400.00				75,199.66				278,400.00		75,199.66				0.00		0.00														95,000.00				95,000				180,000								0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		30,000.00				0.00		0.00														90,000.00				90,000				0								0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										98,000.00				43,020.75				98,000.00		43,020.75				0.00		0.00														100,000.00				100,000				42,176								42,176.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(12,219.97)				0.00		(12,219.97)				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				30,093.07		344.15				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								3,125,822.57

						Total revenues								5,009,855.25				1,997,735.78				5,009,855.25		1,997,735.78		0.00		0.00		0.00														8,638,617.00				9,147,663				3,435,813



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:																																																										705,527.00

				Administrative Salaries										705,527.06				258,197.46				705,527.06		258,197.46				0.00		0.00														715,840.00				715,840				705,527								262,732.00

				Administrative Benefits										267,589.84				79,264.28				267,589.84		79,264.28				0.00		0.00														348,221.00				348,221				262,732

				Employee's Expense										33,390.55				12,980.00				33,390.55		12,980.00				0.00		0.00														30,000.00				30,000				23,448								23,448.00

				Travel										8,500.00				5,804.97				8,500.00		6,337.47				0.00		(532.50)														9,250.00				9,250				1,961								1,960.00

				Training										12,000.00				2,344.93				12,000.00		2,344.93				0.00		0.00														15,001.00				16,000				3,743								3,743.00

				Utilities										26,978.66				7,163.49				131,845.25		5,257.30				(104,866.59)		1,906.19														19,301.00				21,600				21,211								131,845.00

				Telephone										6,960.00				2,300.00				6,960.00		2,300.01				0.00		(0.01)														5,651.00				5,650				6,960								6,960.00

				Postage										1,239.24				144.97				1,239.24		144.97				0.00		0.00														1,200.00				1,200				1,239								1,239.00

				Office Supplies										16,811.74				4,755.87				16,811.74		4,755.86				0.00		0.01														13,001.00				14,500				(18,703)								11,391.00

				Miscellaneous Office										272,497.90				70,412.42				272,497.90		70,412.43				0.00		(0.01)														171,750.00				171,750				279,554								168,367.00

				Advertising										14,619.62				10,742.24				14,619.62		10,742.24				0.00		0.00														20,001.00				20,000				10,947								10,948.00

				Professional Services										89,777.68				30,162.87				89,777.68		30,162.88				0.00		(0.01)														340,000.00				340,000				350,747								350,747.00

				Insurance										297,000.00				109,812.50				297,000.00		109,812.51				0.00		(0.01)														307,000.00				307,000				305,000								305,001.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										12,091.57				13,153.71				12,091.57		13,153.72				0.00		(0.01)														3,001.00				3,000				9,153								9,153.00

				Vehicle Fuel										5,000.00				1,283.17				5,000.00		1,283.17				0.00		0.00														12,700.00				12,700				0								0.00

						Total administrative expenses								1,769,983.86				608,522.88				1,874,850.45		607,149.23		0.00		(104,866.59)		1,373.65														2,011,917.00				2,016,711				1,963,519								1,993,061.00



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,800.66				567,525.70				1,336,800.66		567,525.70				0.00		0.00														1,280,304.00				1,280,305				1,336,801								1,336,800.00

				Operating wages-Repair										109,782.99				27,306.81				109,782.99		27,306.81				0.00		0.00														(7,945.00)				(7,945)				109,783								109,782.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,260.54				109,144.90				329,511.17		743,094.24				52,749.37		(633,949.34)														356,690.00				356,691				382,261								382,260.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,614.76				35,287.11				85,614.75		35,287.11				0.01		0.00														93,594.00				93,594				85,615								85,615.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062.03				11,267.85				36,062.03		11,267.84				0.00		0.01														35,500.00				35,500				36,062								146,367.00

				Vehicle Fuel										249,326.76				135,407.83				249,326.76		135,407.83				0.00		0.00														237,599.00				237,600				222,732								222,732.00

				Vehicle Maint.										31,814.25				13,545.28				31,814.25		13,545.27				0.00		0.01														76,001.00				76,000				31,814								31,814.00

				Preventive Maintenance										805,795.21				205,531.40				805,795.21		205,531.40				0.00		0.00														365,964.00				365,964				805,795								805,795.00

				Depreciation										243,180.16				265,346.54				243,180.16		265,346.54				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				243,180								243,181.00

						Total operations expenses								3,280,637.36				1,370,363.42				3,227,887.98		2,004,312.74		0.00		52,749.38		(633,949.32)														2,437,707.00				2,437,709				3,254,043								3,364,346.00



						Total operating expenses								5,050,621.22				1,978,886.30				5,102,738.43		2,611,461.97		0.00		(52,117.21)		(632,575.67)														4,449,624.00				4,454,420				5,217,562								5,357,407.00



						Operating income (loss)								(40,765.97)				18,849.48				(92,883.18)		(613,726.19)		0.00		52,117.21		632,575.67														4,188,993.00				4,693,243				(1,781,749)								(2,231,584.43)



				Contingency fund										- 0				0.00										0		0																		0				0

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0		0																		0				0

				Capital expense										52,298.80				247,345.65				52,298.80		247,345.65				0.00		0														40,000.00				4,616,744				922,122								5,000.00

				Interest expense (included in office supplies allocation)																								0		0																		0

						Total non-operating expenses								52,298.80				247,345.65				52,298.80		247,345.65		0.00		0.00		0.00														40,000.00				4,616,744				922,122								5,000.00



						Total expenses								5,102,920.02				2,226,231.95				5,155,037.23		2,858,807.62		0.00		(52,117.21)		(632,575.67)														4,489,624.00				9,071,164				6,139,684								5,362,407.00



						Net income (loss)								(93,064.77)				(228,496.17)				(145,181.98)		(861,071.84)		0.00		52,117.21

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
gain/loss on disposal gl account entered as an expense and gl not in program at all. Neted the amount against capital assets
																														

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
26,356.00 ME-2023-042-00, PLUS ME-2024-013-00 306,000. LES CAP X EXPENSE DRAWN DOWN 02/24/2024 OF 39,805. Engine repair.		632,575.67														4,148,993.00				76,499				(2,703,871)								(2,236,584.43)



																																								Allocated Indirect Expenses				2,011,917.00				0

																																								Allocated Direct Expenses				2,437,707.00				1

																																								Total Allocated Expenses				4,449,624.00				1









														5,767.51				1,373.68













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Biddeford-Old Orchard Beach-Saco Transit Committee	


&F, &A		Page &P, &D




ANALYSIS







								NTD		FTA								 

		Org				Obj		USOA		Account		Description		OCTOBER FY25				OCTOBER FY24		YEAR OVER YEAR		FY25 BUDGET		ACTUAL TO BUDGET		% Thru FY25

																										33%

		18011		-		10118		1110				Petty Cash-Transit		200.00				200.00		- 0

		18011		-		10119		1110				Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18011		-		10137		1110				Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00				200.00		- 0

		18011		-		10139						Tansit Cash - Bangor Savings Bank		1,614,270.87				304,342.78		1,309,928.09

		18011		-		10155		1140				Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0				(19,909.52)		19,909.52

		18011		-		10162		1120				A/R-Miscellaneous		688,440.25				39,489.50		648,950.75										1,026,270.26

		18011		-		10179		1120				D/F Other Govts-Misc		1,026,270.26				592,991.86		433,278.40										592,991.86

		18011		-		10184		1140				Prepaid HRA								- 0										433,278.40

		18011		-		10185		1120				Loans Rec-EE 						- 0		- 0

		18011		-		10381		1130				Inventory-Pub Works Parts		238,115.96				291,151.37		(53,035.41)

		18011		-		10382		1130				Inventory-Diesel Fuel		23,211.72				40,175.66		(16,963.94)

		18011		-		10800		1210				Land-City		45,000.00				45,000.00		- 0

		18011		-		10801		1210				Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96				1,158,731.43		16,500.53

		18011		-		10802		1210				Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(849,675.93)				(769,187.84)		(80,488.09)

		18011		-		10803		1210				Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71				8,788,470.67		(1,917,733.96)

		18011		-		10804		1210				Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,044,917.04)				(3,578,225.92)		1,533,308.88

		18011		-		10806		1210				Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14				119,065.71		428,695.43

		18011		-		10807		1210				Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(75,888.24)				(71,863.08)		(4,025.16)

		18012		-		20100		2110				A/P-City		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20110		2130				Accrued Wages-City		- 0				(57,403.26)		57,403.26

		18012		-		20114		2130				Accrued Compensated Absence		(184,358.31)				(105,560.37)		(78,797.94)

		18012		-		20115		2110				Automated Fare Liability		(2,592.25)				1,648.00		(4,240.25)

		18012		-		20142		3200				Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20146		3200				Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0				(5,115.72)		5,115.72

		18012		-		20300		2130				Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20301		2130				State Income Tax Withheld		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130				FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0				(4,364.51)		4,364.51

		18012		-		20308		2130				Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96				(1,560.45)		1,587.41

		18012		-		20310		2130				Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,753.95)				(9,341.70)		(15,412.25)

		18012		-		20331		2130				Dep Life Premiums W/H		(135.44)				3,542.73		(3,678.17)

		18012		-		20334		2130				Dental Premiums W/H		(3,322.65)				37.51		(3,360.16)

		18012		-		20335		2130				IPP Premiums W/H		- 0				2,886.71		(2,886.71)

		18012		-		20338		2130				AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,421.76)				906.46		(2,328.22)

		18012		-		20345		2130				Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20346		2130				Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130				Transit ATU Union Dues		(1,669.50)						(1,669.50)

		18012		-		20348		2130				Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0				414.51		(414.51)

		18013		-		30100		3000				Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.97)				(5,404,800.98)		436,221.01

		18013		-		30101		3000				Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)				(70,876.58)		- 0

		18013		-		30102		3000				Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000				Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000				Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)

		18013		-		30112		3000				Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)				(217,613.69)		- 0

		18013		-		30150		3000				Revenue Control		(3,030,423.24)				(1,497,129.99)		(1,533,293.25)		(9,147,662.50)

		18013		-		30151		3000				Estimated Revenues		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000				Expenditure Control		2,682,246.93				1,744,932.71		937,314.22		9,147,662.50

		18013		-		30161		3000				Appropriations Control		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000				Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00						6,608.00

		18013		-		30500		3000				Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)				661,093.12		(2,246,545.74)

		18013		-		30600		3000				Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)				(1,982,327.12)		132,295.53

												(6,627,066.25)		- 0		 		- 0		- 0		- 0

																				- 0										MDOT FUNDS

		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		9,543.73				14.55		9,529.18		- 0		9,543.73		No Budget				310,511.79		CURRENT

		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				401,088.50		PRIOR

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				90,576.71

		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,135.00				640.00		4,495.00		15,000.00		(9,865.00)		34%				22.58		% of Loss

		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0				(12,219.97)		12,219.97		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45				6,135.85		(2,297.40)		10,000.00		(6,161.55)		38%

		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		- 0				8,944.00		(8,944.00)		15,000.00		(15,000.00)		0%				FTA FUNDS

		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		8,557.08				6,581.77		1,975.31		20,000.00		(11,442.92)		43%				1,142,268.51		CURRENT

		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		6,611.66				7,346.16		(734.50)		20,000.00		(13,388.34)		33%				437,952.00		PRIOR

		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		363,271.00				403,972.00		(40,701.00)		1,476,597.00		(1,113,326.00)		25%				(704,316.51)

		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(160.82)		% of Loss

		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		38,357.36				32,123.56		6,233.80		85,000.00		(46,642.64)		45%

		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47				95,254.43		34,737.04		120,000.00		9,991.47		108%

		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				Fare

		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				210,475.34		CURRENT YEAR

		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		37,619.48				43,020.75		(5,401.27)		100,000.00		(62,380.52)		38%				154,875.89

		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		171,426.20				75,199.66		96,226.54		95,000.00		76,426.20		180%				(55,599.45)

		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		39,491.22				57,336.39		(17,845.17)		120,862.00		(81,370.78)		33%				(35.90)

		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		- 0				30,000.00		(30,000.00)		90,000.00		(90,000.00)		0%

		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		16,846.12				10,845.67		6,000.45		35,000.00		(18,153.88)		48%

		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				Contract stop

		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		33,503.59				105,960.94		(72,457.35)		145,999.00		(112,495.41)		23%				171,426.20		CURRENT TYEAR

		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				75,199.66

		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0				50.83		(50.83)		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(96,226.54)

		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		25,280.39				16,652.23		8,628.16		55,000.00		(29,719.61)		46%				(127.96)

		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				109,696.69

		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		101,737.98				237,791.17		(136,053.19)		399,510.00		(297,772.02)		25%				131,714.81

		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(22,018.12)

		18		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(16.72)

		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		24,369.00				9,598.00		14,771.00		116,000.00		(91,631.00)		21%

		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		754,628.51				24,382.00		730,246.51		3,930,279.00		(3,175,650.49)		19%				Bus Wash drawdowns as well as an additional 32K from FY23 that went unrecongized

		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		48000		4150				Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0				- 0		- 0		674,369.50		(674,369.50)		0%

		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		135,779.00				- 0		135,779.00		- 0		135,779.00		No Budget

		81011		-		48103		4500				Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		196,936.00				- 0		196,936.00		250,000.00		(53,064.00)		79%

		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		20,000.00		(20,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0				- 0		- 0		489,046.00		(489,046.00)		0%

		81011		-		48110		4300				Total Municpal Contributions		927,500.00				337,500.00		590,000.00		865,000.00		62,500.00		107%				Contributions have begun to process in as of 10/15 OOB has paid Saco has paid Q1, Scarbrough has paid

		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		No Budget

														3,030,423.24				1,497,129.99		1,533,293.25		9,147,662.50		(6,117,239.26)		33%

																				- 0				- 0

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		200,367.46				140,355.07		60,012.39		608,507.57		(408,140.11)		33%

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		15,343.25				11,349.95		3,993.30		48,130.95		(32,787.70)		32%

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,056.08				4,548.68		2,507.40		20,655.23		(13,599.15)		34%

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		51,040.74				24,079.08		26,961.66		222,789.22		(171,748.48)		23%

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,019.51				1,807.93		2,211.58		7,814.38		(3,794.87)		51%

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		403.48				353.03		50.45		1,548.81		(1,145.33)		26%

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		1,137.10				1,167.73		(30.63)		8,000.00		(6,862.90)		14%

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		1,559.61				1,074.22		485.39		15,000.00		(13,440.39)		10%

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense & Tolls		313.28				1,741.70		(1,428.42)		5,000.00		(4,686.72)		6%

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		503.74				1,060.26		(556.52)		3,500.00		(2,996.26)		14%

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		6,412.75				1,284.00		5,128.75		12,000.00		(5,587.25)		53%

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		1,811.00				4,829.49		(3,018.49)		10,000.00		(8,189.00)		18%

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		2,280.51				4,842.00		(2,561.49)		15,000.00		(12,719.49)		15%

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		- 0				285.00		(285.00)		10,000.00		(10,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		- 0				7,270.00		(7,270.00)		40,000.00		(40,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		1,778.20				304.00		1,474.20		15,000.00		(13,221.80)		12%				125,623.26

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		- 0				25.00		(25.00)		25,000.00		(25,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		26,581.36				13,016.99		13,564.37		65,000.00		(38,418.64)		41%

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		4,357.39				3,377.49		979.90		20,000.00		(15,642.61)		22%

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		1,362.50				3,933.24		(2,570.74)		15,000.00		(13,637.50)		9%

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		496.96				- 0		496.96		1,200.00		(703.04)		41%

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		1,070.73				881.62		189.11		4,500.00		(3,429.27)		24%

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		4,980.00				2,990.00		1,990.00		15,000.00		(10,020.00)		33%

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		3,007.00				1,424.85		1,582.15		6,750.00		(3,743.00)		45%

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		16,295.25				17,396.50		(1,101.25)		75,000.00		(58,704.75)		22%

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		6,712.00				5,255.00		1,457.00		12,000.00		(5,288.00)		56%				115,411.25

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		92,404.00				87,161.00		5,243.00		220,000.00		(127,596.00)		42%				109,812.50

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				5,598.75

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		- 0				90.00		(90.00)		1,500.00		(1,500.00)		0%				5.10

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		5,953.58				2,548.62		3,404.96		10,000.00		(4,046.42)		60%

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		488.43				142.86		345.57		800.00		(311.57)		61%

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		2,600.00				1,300.00		1,300.00		5,000.00		(2,400.00)		52%				107,805.39		86,244.31

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				66.33		(66.33)		500.00		(500.00)		0%				70,938.63		56,750.90

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		402.71				386.40		16.31		8,000.00		(7,597.29)		5%				36,866.76		29,493.41

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		7,081.49				11,263.65		(4,182.16)		40,000.00		(32,918.51)		18%				51.97		51.97

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		- 0				1,283.17		(1,283.17)		5,000.00		(5,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		261.00				- 0		261.00		- 0		261.00		No Budget

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		650.74				- 0		650.74		3,000.00		(2,349.26)		22%

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		2,215.70				1,657.57		558.13		7,500.00		(5,284.30)		30%

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		533.84				106.60		427.24		1,000.00		(466.16)		53%

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		1,245.00				- 0		1,245.00		5,000.00		(3,755.00)		25%

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		1,704.82				- 0		1,704.82		- 0		1,704.82		No Budget				New Transit Sign

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		6,629.51				458.14		6,171.37		10,000.00		(3,370.49)		66%

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		2,042.46				2,480.46		(438.00)		- 0		2,042.46		No Budget

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		175.00				276.89		(101.89)		- 0		175.00		No Budget

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)				(631.49)		(4,679.46)		- 0		(5,310.95)		No Budget

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		100,183.87				75,222.97		24,960.90		265,504.24		(165,320.37)		38%

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		5,957.98				19,869.00		(13,911.02)		26,550.42		(20,592.44)		22%

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,676.56				7,364.76		311.80		23,235.87		(15,559.31)		33%

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		3,269.46				2,889.91		379.55		11,682.19		(8,412.73)		28%

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		18,069.21				10,943.96		7,125.25		54,418.77		(36,349.56)		33%

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,644.19				1,072.01		572.18		3,794.32		(2,150.13)		43%

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		144.49				129.20		15.29		462.58		(318.09)		31%

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		1,723.46				904.26		819.20		4,500.00		(2,776.54)		38%

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		138.55				- 0		138.55		- 0		138.55		No Budget

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(166,738.54)				(71,724.50)		(95,014.04)		(300,000.00)		133,261.46		56%

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		7,700.00		(7,700.00)		0%

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		287.73				- 0		287.73		3,000.00		(2,712.27)		10%

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0				234.63		(234.63)		2,000.00		(2,000.00)		0%

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		5,831.82				4,487.49		1,344.33		- 0		5,831.82		No Budget

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		6,157.33				5,051.47		1,105.86		20,000.00		(13,842.67)		31%

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		8,462.56				9,620.38		(1,157.82)		10,000.00		(1,537.44)		85%

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		9,185.54				11,898.88		(2,713.34)		15,000.00		(5,814.46)		61%

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		198,908.69				129,338.35		69,570.34		604,867.73		(405,959.04)		33%

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		65,202.76				64,132.35		1,070.41		113,415.88		(48,213.12)		57%

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		33,093.70				42,054.24		(8,960.54)		125,765.02		(92,671.32)		26%

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		28,719.71				22,489.55		6,230.16		60,800.18		(32,080.47)		47%

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,179.64				18,600.39		5,579.25		71,587.63		(47,407.99)		34%

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,051.50				4,077.58		2,973.92		30,937.20		(23,885.70)		23%

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		52,373.24				19,913.45		32,459.79		130,997.92		(78,624.68)		40%

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,542.35				1,679.41		1,862.94		8,826.99		(5,284.64)		40%

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		410.37				223.19		187.18		1,060.10		(649.73)		39%

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		- 0				- 0		- 0		6,000.00		(6,000.00)		0%

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		3,563.04				- 0		3,563.04		- 0		3,563.04		No Budget

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		386.56				- 0		386.56		- 0		386.56		No Budget

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		2,475.00				1,605.00		870.00		5,000.00		(2,525.00)		50%

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		45,608.98				49,582.35		(3,973.37)		147,484.00		(101,875.02)		31%

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		11,081.06				3,975.38		7,105.68		60,000.00		(48,918.94)		18%

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0				5,455.51		(5,455.51)		16,000.00		(16,000.00)		0%

		81005				60455						Preventive Maintenance		226,516.62				61,147.45				250,000.00		(23,483.38)		91%

		81005		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006				60105						F-T Employee Wage Exp		24,801.46				9,100.04				74,844.74		(50,043.28)		33%

		81006		-		60106		5090		509.99O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		8,131.53				4,330.66		3,800.87		14,033.78		(5,902.25)		58%

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		3,579.72				1,932.72		1,647.00		6,823.66		(3,243.94)		52%

		81006		-		60201		5011		501.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,013.02				1,494.44		1,518.58		7,614.07		(4,601.05)		40%

		81006		-		60204		5011		501.01O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		887.26				397.38		489.88		3,828.09		(2,940.83)		23%

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		6,153.96				1,937.42		4,216.54		16,209.34		(10,055.38)		38%

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		420.02				161.18		258.84		1,092.23		(672.21)		38%

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		47.37				21.49		25.88		131.17		(83.80)		36%

		81006		-		60252		5015		502.06O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		735.16				1,577.68		(842.52)		5,000.00		(4,264.84)		15%

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.04O		Unemployment Comp Exp		47.83				- 0		47.83		- 0		47.83		No Budget

		81006		-		60320		5015		509.02O		Advertising		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60402		5015		502.07O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60410		5020		503.02O		Diesel Fuel Expense		10,464.71				12,478.66		(2,013.95)		30,639.00		(20,174.29)		34%

		81006		-		60453		5020		505.02.01O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)		0%

		81006		-		60455		5031		504.01O		Preventive Maintenance		12,999.26				7,763.42		5,235.84		- 0		12,999.26		No Budget

		81006		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60105		5039		504.02O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		70,733.03				58,821.25		11,911.78		218,783.86		(148,050.83)		32%

		81007		-		60106		5090		509.99O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		23,176.76		0.62		27,053.57		(3,876.81)		41,023.12		(17,846.36)		56%

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		10,221.11				10,188.23		32.88		19,946.73		(9,725.62)		51%

		81007		-		60201		5011		501.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,610.41				7,152.85		1,457.56		22,257.20		(13,646.79)		39%

		81007		-		60204		5011		501.01O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,530.03				1,901.79		628.24		11,190.15		(8,660.12)		23%

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		21,040.15				9,275.08		11,765.07		47,382.64		(26,342.49)		44%

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,398.41				769.84		628.57		3,192.77		(1,794.36)		44%

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		170.38				105.07		65.31		383.44		(213.06)		44%

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.06O		Unemployment Comp Exp		139.82				- 0		139.82		- 0		139.82		No Budget

		81007		-		60320		5015		502.04O		Advertising		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60402		5015		502.07O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60410		5020		503.02O		Diesel Fuel Expense		21,277.29				24,622.88		(3,345.59)		59,477.00		(38,199.71)		36%

		81007		-		60453		5020		505.02.01A		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		324.36				1,142.13		(817.77)		25,000.00		(24,675.64)		1%

		81007		-		60455		5031		504.01O		Preventive Maintenance		2,060.76				25,193.76		(23,133.00)		- 0		2,060.76		No Budget

		81007		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60105		5039		504.02O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		31,240.54				7,629.89		23,610.65		103,152.42		(71,911.88)		30%

		81008		-		60107		5090		509.99O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		2,320.00				- 0		2,320.00		4,179.81		(1,859.81)		56%

		81008		-		60201		5013		501.04A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		2,604.28				583.97		2,020.31		8,539.35		(5,935.07)		30%

		81008		-		60204		5013		501.04A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		1,100.69				228.89		871.80		4,293.29		(3,192.60)		26%

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.01A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		5,223.95				951.58		4,272.37		17,944.60		(12,720.65)		29%				(31,077.00)

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.02A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		462.19				90.58		371.61		1,504.85		(1,042.66)		31%

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.03A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		40.47				10.08		30.39		- 0		40.47		No Budget

		81008		-		60251		5015		502.06A		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,000.00		(1,000.00)		0%

		81008		-		60252		5015		502.04A		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0				52.07		(52.07)		250.00		(250.00)		0%

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		500.00		(500.00)		0%

		81008		-		60259		5090		509.02T		Unemployment Comp Exp		47.95				- 0		47.95		- 0		47.95		No Budget

		81008		-		60320		5090		509.02T		Marketing		476.00				- 0		476.00		15,000.00		(14,524.00)		3%

		81008		-		60400		5015		502.07A		Electricity Expense		661.53				260.96		400.57		1,200.00		(538.47)		55%

		81008		-		60401		5030		509.08A		Water Expense		54.30				15.88		38.42		100.00		(45.70)		54%

		81008		-		60402		5040		505.02.02A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		300.00				100.00		200.00		650.00		(350.00)		46%

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.05A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60405		5020		505.02.01A		Heating Fuel Expense		184.48				42.94		141.54		1,000.00		(815.52)		18%

		81008		-		60406		5040		505.02.03A		Fiber/Internet Expense		46,083.39				- 0		46,083.39		2,500.00		43,583.39		1843%

		81008		-		60500		5040		505.02.04A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,500.00		(1,500.00)		0%

		81008		-		60501		5020		503.05O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60502		5030		504.99A		Printing & Copying Expense		230.00				2,084.47		(1,854.47)		7,500.00		(7,270.00)		3%

		81008		-		60797		5030		504.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		367.00				- 0		367.00		- 0		367.00		No Budget

		81009		-		60130		5030		509.08A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009		-		60201		5090		509.99O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60204		5013		501.04A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60210		5015		502.01A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60212		5015		502.02A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60215		5015		502.03A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60410		5015		502.06A		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60502		5015		502.04A		Printing & Copying Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009		-		60514		5031		504.01O		Transit COVID Related		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010				60105						F-T Employee Wage Exp		27,227.54				10,491.74		16,735.80		71,290.19		(44,062.65)		38%

		81010				60106						P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		2,694.43				3,024.95		(330.52)		3,781.89		(1,087.46)		71%

		81010		-		60201		5013		501.04O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		2,114.72				1,241.56		873.16		5,972.73		(3,858.01)		35%

		81010		-		60204		5013		501.04O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		741.52				494.37		247.15		3,002.88		(2,261.36)		25%

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		5,227.30				3,393.62		1,833.68		20,766.32		(15,539.02)		25%

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		467.24				188.34		278.90		1,040.57		(573.33)		45%

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		41.01				34.70		6.31		109.41		(68.40)		37%

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.06O		Unemployment Comp Exp		36.12				- 0		36.12		- 0		36.12		No Budget

		81010		-		60310		5015		502.04O		Service Contract Exp		1,204.00				1,056.00		148.00		2,500.00		(1,296.00)		48%

		81010		-		60400		5015		502.07O		Electricity Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60401		5020		503.99A		Water Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.02A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60450		5040		505.02.05A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		4,421.10				- 0		4,421.10		- 0		4,421.10		No Budget

		81010		-		60454		5040		505.02.03A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99T		Cleaning Supplies		2,313.55				1,153.96		1,159.59		7,500.00		(5,186.45)		31%

		81010		-		60797		5020		504.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60251		5030		504.99A		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.99O		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				474,879.64

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60306		5090		509.02T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		76,858.00				399.70		76,458.30		250,000.00		(173,142.00)		31%

		81011		-		60450		5090		509.02T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(1,225,649.27)

		81011		-		60453		5020		503.99T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0				400.00		(400.00)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60601		5030		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60602		5039		504.02T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0				31,608.73		(31,608.73)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60603		6300, 6400		504.99T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		5,000.00				4,022.03		977.97		- 0		5,000.00		No Budget

		81011		-		60611		6800, 6900		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0				65,195.00		(65,195.00)		350,000.00		(350,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0				- 0		- 0		40,000.00		(40,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet		123.74				- 0		123.74		300,000.00		(299,876.26)		0%

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers		674,000.00				- 0		674,000.00		1,360,590.00		(686,590.00)		50%

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80				- 0		52,298.80		- 0		52,298.80		No Budget

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		190,699.76				- 0		190,699.76		158,000.00		32,699.76		121%

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0				- 0		- 0		2,408,154.00		(2,408,154.00)		0%

		81011		-		60700		6500, 6600		517.00T		Depreciation Expense		189,697.00				158,545.52		31,151.48		- 0		189,697.00		No Budget

		81011		-		60708		6500, 6600		517.00T		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60748		5260		513.12T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0				9,276.50		(9,276.50)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				7,087.59		(7,087.59)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

				-				5090		509.99T				1,476,023.77				1,003,691.75		472,332.02		9,147,662.50		(7,671,638.73)		16%

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		250.00				6,550.00		(6,300.00)		- 0		250.00		No Budget				1,826,064.28

														4,218,874.84		0.62		2,392,810.56		1,644,993.69		18,295,325.00		(14,076,450.16)

																														2,583,093.07		1,250,346.36

																														1,332,746.71

														4,218,874.84								18,295,325.00		(14,076,450.16)

														(4,434,532.57)

												Dept Manager Salary Exp

												Reg Employee Salary Exp

												F-T Employee Wage Exp

												P-T Employee Wage Exp

												Temp Employee Wage Exp

												Workers Comp Insurance Exp

												Overtime Wage Expense

												FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp

												Transit Retirement Employer Sh

												HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp

												S-T Disability ER Share Exp

												Delta Dental Premium-Transit





BUDGET SUMMARY TABLES

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.00		- 0		- 0		- 0

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		As of date		FY26 BUDGET		7,509,870.27		ERROR:#REF!

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																								Revenue										Expense

		- 0		- 0		- 0		NTD		FTA		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Org		b		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		SEPTEMBER		FY25
 Budget		FY25 Budget		Category		Remaining		% Utilized		Comments

		18011		-		10118		1110		- 0		Petty Cash-Transit		200.00		- 0		- 0												Row Labels

		18011		-		10119		1110		- 0		Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0		- 0		- 0												Fare Revenue								Obj		Description								Obj		Description

		18011		-		10137		1110		- 0		Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00		- 0		- 0												Outside Repairs								Grand Total										Grand Total

		18011		-		10155		1140		- 0		Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0												Contract Stop and Advertising

		18011		-		10162		1120		- 0		A/R-Miscellaneous		662,288.42		- 0		- 0												Operating Grant Revenue

		18011		-		10179		1120		- 0		D/F Other Govts-Misc		909,687.41		- 0		- 0												Capital Grant Revenue

		18011		-		10184		1140		- 0		Prepaid HRA		- 0		- 0		- 0												Other Revenue

		18011		-		10185		1120		- 0		Loans Rec-EE 		- 0		- 0		- 0												Municipal Contributions

		18011		-		10381		1130		- 0		Inventory-Pub Works Parts		245,358.14		- 0		- 0												Payroll Related

		18011		-		10382		1130		- 0		Inventory-Diesel Fuel		30,710.33		- 0		- 0												Professional Dvelopment

		18011		-		10800		1210		- 0		Land-City		45,000.00		- 0		- 0												Professional Services

		18011		-		10801		1210		- 0		Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96		- 0		- 0												Broadband

		18011		-		10802		1210		- 0		Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(851,007.79)		- 0		- 0												Utilities

		18011		-		10803		1210		- 0		Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71		- 0		- 0												Insurance

		18011		-		10804		1210		- 0		Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,091,116.05)		- 0		- 0												General

		18011		-		10806		1210		- 0		Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14		- 0		- 0												Vehicle Fuel

		18011		-		10807		1210		- 0		Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(76,223.67)		- 0		- 0												Service Contracts/Licenses

		18012		-		20100		2110		- 0		A/P-City		- 0		- 0		- 0												Maintenance

		18012		-		20110		2130		- 0		Accrued Wages-City		- 0		- 0		- 0												Advertising/Printing

		18012		-		20114		2130		- 0		Accrued Compensated Absence		  		- 0		- 0												Depreciation

		18012		-		20115		2110		- 0		Automated Fare Liability		(4,157.57)		- 0		- 0												Capital Projects

		18012		-		20142		3200		- 0		Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0		- 0		- 0												(blank)

		18012		-		20146		3200		- 0		Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0		- 0		- 0												Grand Total

		18012		-		20300		2130		- 0		Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20301		2130		- 0		State Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130		- 0		FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20308		2130		- 0		Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20310		2130		- 0		Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,567.21)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20331		2130		- 0		Dep Life Premiums W/H		(120.10)		- 0		- 0						 

		18012		-		20334		2130		- 0		Dental Premiums W/H		(3,504.60)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20335		2130		- 0		IPP Premiums W/H		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20338		2130		- 0		AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,446.17)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20345		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20346		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130		- 0		Transit ATU Union Dues		(780.50)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20348		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30100		3000		- 0		Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.96)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30101		3000		- 0		Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30102		3000		- 0		Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000		- 0		Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000		- 0		Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30112		3000		- 0		Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30150		3000		- 0		Revenue Control		(3,442,998.67)		(9,147,662.50)		- 0

		18013		-		30151		3000		- 0		Estimated Revenues		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000		- 0		Expenditure Control		3,259,137.72		9,147,662.50		- 0

		18013		-		30161		3000		- 0		Appropriations Control		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000		- 0		Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30500		3000		- 0		Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30600		3000		- 0		Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)		- 0		- 0

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7,297,570.77)		184,358.31		- 0		- 0

		Org		Column1		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		FY25 Budget		- 0

		81001		-		40500		4150		- 0		Interest Earned		30,093.07		- 0		30,093.07		Other Revenue

		81001		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations received		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81001		-		48000		4150		- 0		Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,155.00		15,000.00		5,155.00		Other Revenue		 

		81001		-		48051		4140		- 0		Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81003		-		48030		4150		- 0		Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45		10,000.00		3,838.45		Outside Repairs

		81003		-		48031		4150		- 0		Repair Labor Sales		- 0		15,000.00		- 0		Outside Repairs

		81004		-		48030		4150		- 0		Repair Parts Sales		10,657.11		20,000.00		10,657.11		Outside Repairs

		81004		-		48031		4150		- 0		Repair Labor Sales		8,410.33		20,000.00		8,410.33		Outside Repairs

		81005		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,400,000.00		1,476,597.00		508,095.00		Operating Grant Revenue

		81005		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81005		-		48001		4111		- 0		Local Fares Revenue		49,392.21		85,000.00		49,392.21		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48005		4111		- 0		Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47		120,000.00		129,991.47		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48006		4111		- 0		UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48008		4111		- 0		Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81005		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales  --- ESTIMATE		98,000.00		100,000.00		42,176.48		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81005		-		48090		4130		- 0		Contract Stops Revenue		278,400.00		95,000.00		180,000.00		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81005		-		48100		4420		- 0		MDOT Grant Revenue		100,000.00		120,862.00		58,062.48		Operating Grant Revenue

		81005		-		48114		4130		- 0		UNE Annual Contribution		- 0		90,000.00		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81006		-		48004		4111		- 0		ZOOM Fares Revenue		21,198.01		35,000.00		21,198.01		Fare Revenue

		81006		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81006		-		48100		4500		- 0		MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		200,000.00		145,999.00		51,770.73		Operating Grant Revenue

		81006		-		48101		4420		- 0		MTA Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		81007		-		48002		4111		- 0		Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48003		4111		- 0		Portland Fares Revenue		28,992.36		55,000.00		28,992.36		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48008		4111		- 0		Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81007		-		48100		4500		- 0		MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		400,000.00		399,510.00		136,526.55		Operating Grant Revenue

		81007		-		48106		4500		- 0		MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0		- 0		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		18		-		48113		4300		- 0		Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		81008		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		210,000.00		116,000.00		72,735.00		Operating Grant Revenue

		81008		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		40126		4630		- 0		Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		580,000.00		3,930,279.00		800,846.51		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48000		4150		- 0		Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0		674,369.50		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48100		4420		- 0		MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		135,779.00		- 0		135,779.00		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48103		4500		- 0		Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		267,187.00		250,000.00		267,187.00		Other Revenue

		81011		-		48104		4420		- 0		Other Grant Revenue		- 0		20,000.00		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		48105		4420		- 0		MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0		489,046.00		- 0		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48110		4300		- 0		Total Municpal Contributions		925,000.00		865,000.00		925,000.00		Municipal Contributions

		81011		-		48111		4300		- 0		Saco Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		81011		-		48112		4300		- 0		OOB Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,882,094.01		9,147,662.50		3,465,906.76

		Dept		Column1		Account #		Column2		Column3		Account Name		Column4		FY25 Budget		- 0

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		608,542.00		608,507.57		608,542.00		Payroll Related		(34.43)		100.0%

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		45,829.63		48,130.95		45,829.63		Payroll Related		2,301.32		95.2%

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		27,201.86		20,655.23		27,201.86		Payroll Related		(6,546.63)		131.7%

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		143,000.00		222,789.22		143,000.00		Payroll Related		79,789.22		64.2%

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		11,750.06		7,814.38		11,750.06		Payroll Related		(3,935.68)		150.4%

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		968.35		1,548.81		968.35		Payroll Related		580.46		62.5%

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		8,000.00		8,000.00		3,233.16		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,000.00		15,000.00		3,743.06		Professional Dvelopment		3,000.00		80.0%

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		751.87		Professional Dvelopment		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,500.00		3,500.00		1,208.98		Professional Dvelopment		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		15,390.55		12,000.00		15,390.55		Service Contracts/Licenses		(3,390.55)		128.3%

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		10,000.00		10,000.00		4,824.00		Payroll Related		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		10,000.00		15,000.00		5,141.74		Payroll Related		5,000.00		66.7%

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		5,000.00		10,000.00		2,500.00		Professional Services		5,000.00		50.0%

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		60,000.00		40,000.00		60,000.00		Professional Services		(20,000.00)		150.0%

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		16,777.68		15,000.00		16,777.68		Professional Services		(1,777.68)		111.9%

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		8,000.00		25,000.00		1,500.00		Professional Services		17,000.00		32.0%

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		88,604.88		65,000.00		88,604.88		Service Contracts/Licenses		(23,604.88)		136.3%

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		10,457.74		20,000.00		10,457.74		Service Contracts/Licenses		9,542.26		52.3%

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		7,000.00		15,000.00		4,470.00		Advertising/Printing		8,000.00		46.7%

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		1,239.24		1,200.00		1,239.24		General		(39.24)		103.3%

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		4,500.00		4,500.00		2,500.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		15,000.00		15,000.00		14,940.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		7,500.00		6,750.00		7,216.80		General		(750.00)		111.1%

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		52,000.00		75,000.00		60,000.00		Payroll Related		23,000.00		69.3%

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		60,000.00		12,000.00		60,000.00		Insurance		(48,000.00)		500.0%

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		185,000.00		220,000.00		185,000.00		Insurance		35,000.00		84.1%

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Insurance		- 0		 

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		1,500.00		1,500.00		1,000.00		Utilities		- 0		 

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		14,288.59		10,000.00		14,288.59		Utilities		(4,288.59)		142.9%

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		1,373.35		800.00		1,373.35		Broadband		(573.35)		171.7%

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		6,240.00		5,000.00		6,240.00		Utilities		(1,240.00)		124.8%

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		1,500.00		500.00		1,500.00		Utilities		(1,000.00)		300.0%

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		1,776.10		8,000.00		1,776.10		Broadband		6,223.90		22.2%

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		17,301.12		40,000.00		17,301.12		Vehicle Fuel		22,698.88		43.3%

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		5,000.00		- 0		3,500.00		General		(5,000.00)

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		1,500.00		- 0		261.00		General		(1,500.00)

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		3,000.00		3,000.00		1,561.78		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		7,500.00		7,500.00		5,317.68		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		3,311.74		1,000.00		3,311.74		Advertising/Printing		(2,311.74)		331.2%

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		2,988.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		4,091.57		- 0		4,091.57		General		(4,091.57)		 

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		5,000.00		10,000.00		15,910.82		Depreciation		5,000.00		50.0%

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		6,127.49		- 0		6,127.49		General		(6,127.49)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		800.00		- 0		800.00		General		(800.00)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)		- 0		(5,310.95)		Payroll Related		5,310.95		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		291,268.51		265,504.24		291,268.51		Payroll Related		(25,764.27)		109.7%

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,202.64		26,550.42		16,202.64		Payroll Related		10,347.78		61.0%

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		22,406.81		23,235.87		22,406.81		Payroll Related		829.06		96.4%

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		9,955.90		11,682.19		9,955.90		Payroll Related		1,726.29		85.2%

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		48,000.00		54,418.77		48,000.00		Payroll Related		6,418.77		88.2%

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,780.18		3,794.32		4,780.18		Payroll Related		(985.86)		126.0%

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		346.78		462.58		346.78		General		115.80		75.0%

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		4,893.94		4,500.00		4,893.94		Payroll Related		(393.94)		108.8%

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		125.09		- 0		125.09		General		(125.09)		 

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(192,377.21)		(300,000.00)		(192,377.21)		Vehicle Fuel		(107,622.79)		64.1%

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		7,700.00		- 0		Maintenance		7,700.00		0.0%

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		2,610.55		3,000.00		2,610.55		Maintenance		389.45		87.0%

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0		2,000.00		- 0		Maintenance		2,000.00		0.0%

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,958.23		- 0		6,958.23		Maintenance		(6,958.23)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		17,022.91		20,000.00		17,022.91		Maintenance		2,977.09		85.1%

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0		 

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		10,212.81		10,000.00		10,212.81		Maintenance		(212.81)		 

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		10,984.21		15,000.00		10,984.21		Payroll Related		4,015.79		73.2%

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		584,325.41		604,867.73		584,325.41		Payroll Related		20,542.32		96.6%

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		174,518.26		113,415.88		174,518.26		Payroll Related		(61,102.38)		153.9%

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		79,424.88		125,765.02		79,424.88		Payroll Related		46,340.14		63.2%

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		90,060.00		60,800.18		90,060.00		Payroll Related		(29,259.82)		148.1%

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		70,311.31		71,587.63		70,311.31		Payroll Related		1,276.32		98.2%

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		21,746.28		30,937.20		21,746.28		Payroll Related		9,190.92		70.3%

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		154,000.00		130,997.92		154,000.00		Payroll Related		(23,002.08)		117.6%

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		10,764.14		8,826.99		10,764.14		Payroll Related		(1,937.15)		121.9%

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		984.89		1,060.10		984.89		General		75.21		92.9%

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		11,500.00		6,000.00		11,500.00		Professional Dvelopment		(5,500.00)

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		10,148.06		- 0		10,148.06		Payroll Related		(10,148.06)

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		398.64		- 0		398.64		Service Contracts/Licenses		(398.64)

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		6,477.22		5,000.00		6,477.22		Vehicle Fuel		(1,477.22)		129.5%

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		134,430.46		147,484.00		134,430.46		Vehicle Fuel		13,053.54		91.1%

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0		 

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		26,594.54		60,000.00		26,594.54		Maintenance		33,405.46		44.3%

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,180.10		16,000.00		7,180.10		Maintenance		8,819.90		44.9%

		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		614,810.21		250,000.00		614,810.21		General		(364,810.21)		245.9%

		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		72,756.53		74,844.74		72,756.53		Payroll Related		2,088.21		97.2%

		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		21,746.83		14,033.78		21,746.83		Payroll Related		(7,713.05)		155.0%

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		11,206.25		6,823.66		11,206.25		Payroll Related		(4,382.59)		164.2%

		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,617.34		7,614.07		8,617.34		Payroll Related		(1,003.27)		113.2%

		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,726.16		3,828.09		2,726.16		Payroll Related		1,101.93		71.2%

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		19,000.00		16,209.34		19,000.00		Payroll Related		(2,790.66)		117.2%

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,288.01		1,092.23		1,288.01		Payroll Related		(195.78)		117.9%

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		113.69		131.17		113.69		General		17.48		86.7%

		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		1,764.38		5,000.00		1,764.38		Payroll Related		3,235.62		35.3%

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		49.32		- 0		49.32		Advertising/Printing		(49.32)

		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0		- 0		Broadband		- 0

		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		28,204.90		30,639.00		28,204.90		Maintenance		2,434.10		92.1%

		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0		5,000.00		- 0		Maintenance		5,000.00		0.0%

		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		40,409.47		- 0		40,409.47		General		(40,409.47)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		208,441.68		218,783.86		208,441.68		Payroll Related		10,342.18		95.3%

		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		62,146.32		41,023.12		62,146.32		Payroll Related		(21,123.20)		151.5%

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		32,174.50		19,946.73		32,174.50		Payroll Related		(12,227.77)		161.3%

		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,716.66		22,257.20		24,716.66		Payroll Related		(2,459.46)		111.1%

		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,816.46		11,190.15		7,816.46		Payroll Related		3,373.69		69.9%

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		55,000.00		47,382.64		55,000.00		Payroll Related		(7,617.36)		116.1%

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,174.54		3,192.77		4,174.54		Payroll Related		(981.77)		130.7%

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		408.91		383.44		408.91		Payroll Related		(25.47)		106.6%

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		144.19		- 0		144.19		Advertising/Printing		(144.19)

		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0		- 0		Broadband		- 0

		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		60,096.86		59,477.00		60,096.86		Vehicle Fuel		(619.86)		101.0%

		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		826.58		25,000.00		826.58		Maintenance		24,173.42		3.3%

		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,622.75		- 0		6,622.75		General		(6,622.75)

		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		90,487.66		103,152.42		90,487.66		Payroll Related		12,664.76		87.7%

		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		6,497.40		4,179.81		6,497.40		Payroll Related		(2,317.59)

		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,531.54		8,539.35		7,531.54		Payroll Related		1,007.81		88.2%

		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		3,299.23		4,293.29		3,299.23		Payroll Related		994.06		76.8%

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		16,500.00		17,944.60		16,500.00		Payroll Related		1,444.60		91.9%

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,369.22		1,504.85		1,369.22		Payroll Related		135.63		91.0%

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		97.13		- 0		97.13		Professional Dvelopment		(97.13)		 

		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		1,000.00		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		1,000.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		250.00		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		250.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		500.00		- 0		Payroll Related		500.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		42.82		- 0		42.82		Advertising/Printing		(42.82)

		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing		1,142.40		15,000.00		1,142.40		Utilities		13,857.60

		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		1,587.67		1,200.00		1,587.67		Utilities		(387.67)		132.3%

		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		152.69		100.00		152.69		Broadband		(52.69)		152.7%

		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		720.00		650.00		720.00		Utilities		(70.00)		110.8%

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0		 

		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		532.75		1,000.00		532.75		Utilities		467.25		53.3%

		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		110,634.10		2,500.00		110,634.10		General		(108,134.10)		 

		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		1,500.00		- 0		General		1,500.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0		 

		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		552.00		7,500.00		552.00		General		6,948.00		7.4%

		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		880.80		- 0		880.80		Payroll Related		(880.80)

		81009		- 0		60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0

		81009		- 0		60502		- 0		- 0		Printing & Copying Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0

		81009		- 0		60514		- 0		- 0		Transit COVID Related		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		79,772.74		71,290.19		79,772.74		Payroll Related		(8,482.55)		111.9%

		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,983.26		3,781.89		7,983.26		Payroll Related		(4,201.37)		211.1%

		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		6,265.75		5,972.73		6,265.75		Payroll Related		(293.02)		104.9%

		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,256.98		3,002.88		2,256.98		Payroll Related		745.90		75.2%

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		15,500.00		20,766.32		15,500.00		Payroll Related		5,266.32		74.6%

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,373.98		1,040.57		1,373.98		Payroll Related		(333.41)		132.0%

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		98.42		109.41		98.42		Payroll Related		10.99		90.0%

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		40.08		- 0		40.08		Service Contracts/Licenses		(40.08)		 

		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		2,889.60		2,500.00		2,889.60		Utilities		(389.60)		115.6%

		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0

		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0

		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		12,076.73		- 0		12,076.73		Maintenance		(12,076.73)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0		 

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		8,737.01		7,500.00		8,737.01		General		(1,237.01)		116.5%

		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Services		- 0

		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		- 0		250,000.00		269,969.00		Maintenance		250,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0

		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0		350,000.00		- 0		Capital Projects		350,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0		40,000.00		- 0		Capital Projects		40,000.00

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet		- 0		300,000.00		123.74		Capital Projects		300,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers		- 0		1,360,590.00		674,000.00		Capital Projects		1,360,590.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80		- 0		52,298.80		Capital Projects		(52,298.80)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		- 0		158,000.00		190,699.76		Capital Projects		158,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0		2,408,154.00		- 0		Depreciation		2,408,154.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		237,052.67		- 0		237,052.67		General		(237,052.67)

		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,097,152.51		9,147,662.50		6,198,513.90		General		4,050,509.99		55.7%



&P	




Grant Calculator

		Urban (Local) Service 5307

		FTA Operating Grant

		Budgeted Urban expenditures		3,165,030

		Less: preventive maintenance		(701,498)				(561,198)

		Less: fares revenue		(179,383)																				Local Budgeted Expenses		3,165,030.00								Total		Capital		Operating		Check

		Net cost for split		2,284,149				1,142,075																5307 Operations Revenue		(906,142.00)		(1,310,142.00)				Total Revenue		3,465,906.76		936,625.51		2,529,281.25		- 0

																		Urban Funding 						50% Fares		(89,691.84)						Total Expense		6,198,513.90		917,122.30		5,281,391.60		- 0

		50% federal share		1,142,075		supported by estimated expenses and fares												5307 PACTS		1,206,142.00				Contract Stops		(180,000.00)						Total Delta		(2,732,607.14)		19,503.21		(2,752,110.35)		- 0		*321k capital shortfall is local match requirement

				906,142		allocated by PACTS												PM Carryover		59,000.00		187000 total carry over but $359k budgeted for PM		Advertising		(42,176.48)

																		CARES Phase V		45,000.00		all of cares v		Contracts with UNE and ReadySeafood		- 0						Intercity Revenue		165,519.00				165,519.00		- 0

		FTA PM Grant																PM Current				pm inc in 1206142		Prev Maint		(300,000.00)						Intercity Expense		911,671.00				911,671.00		- 0

		Budgeted preventive maint.		701,498				561,198										Total		1,310,142				Munic Cont +scarborough		(775,000.00)						Total Delta		(746,152.00)				(746,152.00)		- 0		* Lori Brann says RFP for Intercity route will be issued in Jube for CY 2024 calender year.

																								MDOT Urban Support		(58,062.48)																This expense assumes a full year of operations 

		80% federal share		300,000		supported by estimated expenses and fares $300k from budget FYCOP																		Outside Work		(22,905.89)						ZOOM Revenue		72,969.00				72,969.00		- 0

																								CARES V Carry Over		(45,000.00)						Zoom Expense		401,849.00				401,849.00		- 0

																								PM Carry Over		(59,000.00)						Total Delta		(328,880.00)				(328,880.00)		- 0		* Lori Brann suggested there may be additional carissa funds after December 23 email dated 5/12/23

		Total FTA urban grant money		1,206,142		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				1,206,142		allocated by PACTS																		Net Shortfall - Local Operations		687,051.31						5307 Revenue		3,227,418.76		936,625.51		2,290,793.25		- 0

																																5307 Expense		4,884,993.90		917,122.30		3,967,871.60		- 0

		Intercity (Portland) Service 5311																														Total Delta		(1,657,575.14)		19,503.21		(1,677,078.35)		- 0

		MDOT Operating Grant

		Budgeted Intercity expenditures		911,671										1.30				Balance Not Funded by ARPA		232,680.00

		Less: fares revenue		(28,992)

		Net cost for split		882,679														5311 Funds 100% PLUS LOCAL MATCH ING FROM GREAYHOUND		232,680.00



		MDOT regular 50% grant share		441,340		supported by estimated expenses and fares												Total Intercity Funds		882,680

		MDOT Interline 50% grant share (Greyhound)		441,340		supported by estimated expenses and fares

		Total MDOT grant funds'		882,680														Local Match Requirement		- 0						65,388.00				749,300.41		5307 Operating Revenue		2,373,978.69				2,631,252.37

										Shortfall																						Intercity Revenue		136,526.55

		Total Intercity grant money		882,680		needed				232,680.00		Short by ARPA																				Zoom Rev		51,770.73

				650,000		est based on mar close																										FARES - Not Local		50,190.37

																																Misc +		5,155.00

		ZOOM Service: 5311																														URBAN Fares		179,383.68

		MDOT Operating Grant																														Mobility		72,735.00

		Budgeted ZOOM expenditures		401,849		401,849																										Commissions		- 0

		Less: preventive maintenance								=-'Financial Statements'!Z374						old formula Rural Funds not covering PM, but CARES act Rural does fund PM so zeroesd out for this year																		2,869,740.02

		Less: fares revenue		(21,198)																														(340,458.77)		unexplained delta

		Net cost for split		380,651

																		Balance Not Funded by ARPA		255,651.00

		50% grant share		190,326																												Total Expense						2,732,607.14

																		Balance not Funded after ARPA		255,651.00												Total Capital Expense

		MDOT PM Grant																5311 Funds 50%		127,825.50				net rural match need								Total Operating Expense

		Budgeted preventive maint.		0																				2,825.00

																		Total ZOOM Funds		252,826												Operating Shortfall		2,752,110.35

		80% federal share		0														Local Match Requirement		2,825.00												Local		102,208.00

																																Intercity		- 0

		Total ZOOM grant money		125,000		Balance of ARPA and CARISSA 5/25/23																(130,651.00)										ZOOM		101,000.00

				255,651		not enough contracted by MDOT																				349,552.00						planning etc carry overs		65,768.90



		MTA Operating Grant																														Detail Total		268,976.90

		MDOT share of 50% grant		190,326

		MDOT share of 80% grant		0

		Less: advertising revenue		0

		Net cost for MTA		190,326		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				0		allocated by MTA Now Zero





		Capital-Mobility/Outreach Service: 5307

		Capital Grant

		Budgeted Coordinator expenditures		351,519

		Less: fares revenue		0

		Net cost for split		351,519



		80% grant share		281,215		supported by estimated expenses and fares



		Total Mobility-Capital grant funds		281,215

				53,256		allocated by PACTS 66570						checked 4-7-23

				298,263																						22,047.00

																										1,124,038.31

		Service Planning Consultant:																								Total Operating Short

		Planning Grant 5307				1st year		2nd year		3rd year		4th year		5th year

		Budgeted Consultant expenditures		26,000														Per PACTS

		Less: fares revenue		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Net cost for split		26,000		0		0		0		0		0



		80% grant share		20,800		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				45,000		previous years unspent funds

		Total Planning grant funds		65,800		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0





Fuel Calculator

		Diesel fuel:

		80,000		gallons of diesel fuel

		$3.6300		budgeting cost per gallon

		$290,400		estimated cost of diesel fuel



		Usage:										ICAP										* Urban gallons were 45k gallons a year								Cost using diesel would be

		0		gallons urban										$0		81005-60410						58.82%

		22,542		gallons ZOOM								33.15%		$81,827		81006-60410						13.65%		13.65%		0.3314715881

		45,458		gallons intercity								66.85%		$165,013		81007-60410						27.53%		27.53%		0.6685284119

		12,000		gallons trolley 										$43,560		81005-60410

		0		gallons Shuttle/Package vehicles										$0		81005-60410

		80,000										100.00%		$290,400								100.00%		41.18%



		2,550		gallons of gasoline

		$3.50		budgeting cost per gallon

		$8,925		estimated cost of gasoline



		Usage:										FY18 Actual Gals.

		0		gallons trolleys								155.23		$0.00		81005-60411

		350		gallons admin. usage								330.39		$1,225.00		81001-60411

		2200		gallons repair truck & pickup								2,393.20		$7,700.00		81002-60411

		2550										2,878.82		$8,925.00

				Gasoline vehicles:

				City #		Vehicle						Use		FY18 Actual

				0623		2014 Dodge van						Admin		330.39

				0625		2004 Ford pickup						Garage		846.91

				0627		2018 Chevrolet pickup						Garage		498.27

				0630		2009 Ford van						Garage		246.38

				0632		2009 Dodge van						Garage		538.51

				0645		1999 Ford trolley						Trolley		155.23

				0654		2003 GMC service truck						Garage		263.13

														2,878.82







Capital Items

		Capital items planned first year:						FY 2024

										Estimated		Estimated Funding Sources

		5307 funding								Cost		Federal		State		Local

		Building Upgrades										0		0		0						Equipment Capital Purchases

						0.80				151,740.00		121,392		0		30,348				Service Van and Service Truck, van is already acquired		- 0

						0.80				75,000.00		60,000		0		15,000				Revenue ADA Compliant Van		Vehicle Capital Purchase

						0.80				75,000.00		60,000		0		15,000				Security Fencing

										1,360,590.00		1,088,472		272,118		0				Overhead Charger Project

										106,000.00		84,800		0		21,200				Balance on AVL project after $74k spen in current year

						0.80				85,000.00		68,000		0		17,000				Bus Wash and Shipping Bay Enhancement

										395,000		316,000		0		79,000				FYCOP Projects will inc 5307 and repurposed 5339 funds

										2,408,154		2,047,407		216,928		143,819				LONO III

		PM Carryover												0		0

		Planning Projects										0		0		0

		Preventive Maintenance										0		0		0				PM+cleaning, account 81005-60455 and org 81010

		Mobility Management										0		0		0				Mobility, org 81008

		Total capital items								4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046		321,367



		Other funding



		LONO II				ERROR:#DIV/0!														2 Overhead Chargers for On Route Charging

		LONO III																		assumes 2/3 of local match from state

						Total				4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046		321,367

				Reported Seperately				Mobility				0								0

								PM				0

								PLANNING				0









												3,846,071		489,046



										4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046						321,367

												83%





Shuttlebus-Zoom Six Year Capital Plan	


&F, &A		Page &P of &N, &D




Revenue Analysis

		B-S-OOB Transit Committee

		Monthly Financial Report - Revenues

				Month Ending  FY25 OCTOBER																												 								 

																												16.6666666667

				Target 16.7%		FY2025										FY2024																 

								Month Ended		Remaining		Percentage				Revised		Month Ended		Percentage				Remaining

						Estimate		AUGUST		Estimate		Realized				Estimate		AUGUST		Realized				Budget

		General Revenues:

				Sale of surplus property		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-

				Donations		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-

				Interest earned		0		30,093		(30,093)		0.0%				0		344		0.0%		 		(344)

				Advertising commissions paid		0		0		0		0.0%				(13,200)		(12,220)		92.6%		 		(980)

				Miscellaneous revenue		15,000		5,155		9,845		34.4%				500		87,798		17559.6%				(87,298)

		YCCTC Repairs Revenues:

				Repair parts		10,000		3,838		6,162		38.4%				27,022		6,136		22.7%				20,886

				Repair labor		15,000		0		15,000		0.0%				27,022		8,944		33.1%				18,078

		Other Agency Repairs Revenues:																		0.0%				-								156,355.00

				Repair parts		20,000		10,657		9,343		53.3%				3,333		7,790		233.7%				(4,457)

				Repair labor		20,000		8,410		11,590		42.1%				3,333		8,101		243.1%				(4,768)								8894

		Local Service Revenues:

				FTA Urban grant		1,476,597		1,496,871		(20,274)		101.4%				1,473,970		596,687		40.5%				877,283

				Local fares		205,000		179,384		25,616		87.5%				69,878		133,173		190.6%				(63,295)								900,184

				Advertising sales		100,000		98,000		2,000		98.0%				31,553		43,021		136.3%				(11,468)								(46,211)

				Contract stops		95,000		278,400		(183,400)		293.1%				103,282		75,200		72.8%				28,082

				MDOT grants		120,862		113,525		7,337		93.9%				0		78,989		0.0%				(78,989)								34,536

				UNE contribution		90,000		0		90,000		0.0%				62,000		30,000		48.4%				32,000								(71,032)

				Other local service revenues		0		0								0		0

		Zoom Service Revenues:																														7,329

				Zoom fares		35,000		21,198		13,802		60.6%				27,942		13,869		49.6%				14,073

				Advertising sales		0		0		0		0.0%				7,888		0		0.0%				7,888

				MDOT Zoom grant		145,999		210,301		(64,302)		144.0%				440,655		139,269		31.6%				301,386								20.25

						0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								-18.12				 

		Intercity Service Revenues:																														2.13

				Intercity fares/ticket sales		55,000		28,992		26,008		52.7%				50,250		23,663		47.1%				26,587

				Advertising sales		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								51.59

				MDOT Intercity grant		399,510		400,000		(490)		100.1%				687,104		308,169		44.9%				378,935								-20.03

				Municipal contributions		0		0		0		0.0%				25,000		0		0.0%				25,000

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator																														182,802.00

				FTA Planning grant		116,000		217,065		(101,065)		187.1%				52,953		24,422		46.1%		 		28,531

		Fuel Sales Revenue:

				Fuel sales		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-								15703

		Non-operating Revenues:

				FTA non-operating grants		3,930,279		580,000		3,350,279		14.8%				3,927,739		24,382		0.6%				3,903,357

				MDOT non-operating grants		0		135,779		(135,779)		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-

				MDOT RTAP grant		250,000		267,187		(17,187)		106.9%				0		0		0.0%				-

				Other grants		20,000		0		20,000		0.0%				104,860		0		0.0%				104,860

				Capital grants		489,046		0		489,046		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-

				Municipal contributions		865,000		925,000		(60,000)		106.9%				600,000		400,000		66.7%				200,000

				Other non-operating revenues		674,370		0		674,370		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								269,315.00



				TOTAL REVENUES		9,147,663		5,009,855		4,137,808		54.8%				7,713,084		1,997,737		25.9%				5,715,347



				Total, less Municipal contributions		8,282,663		4,084,855		4,197,808		49.3%				7,113,084		1,597,737		22.5%				5,515,347						2,487,118

				Total fares		295,000		229,574		65,426		77.8%				148,070		170,705		115.3%				(22,635)						58,869

				Total less fares & Municipal conts.		7,987,663		3,855,281		4,132,382		48.3%				6,965,014		1,427,032		20.5%				5,537,982

				Total external repairs/fuel sales		65,000		22,905		42,095		35.2%				60,710		30,971		51.0%				29,739						(8,066)

				Total operating revenues		2,918,968		3,101,889		(182,921)		106.3%				3,080,485		1,573,355		51.1%				1,507,130						1,528,534













								Revenue Delta Check										Revenue Delta Check

								1,439,095.09										1.22







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































&F, &A		Page 19, &D




Expense Analysis

		B-S-OOB Transit Committee

		Monthly Financial Report - Expenditures

		Month Ending  FY25 OCTOBER



				Target 16.7%								FY2025										FY2024

														Month Ended		Remaining		Percentage						Month Ended		Percentage				Remaining

												Budget		AUGUST		Budget		Expended				Budget		AUGUST		Expended				Budget

		Admin/Overhead Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages								608,508		608,542		(34)		100.0%				342,361		236,700		69.1%				105,661

				Employee benefits								300,939		228,750		72,189		76.0%				204,064		65,420		32.1%				138,644

				Other employment costs								68,500		63,891		4,609		93.3%				30,300		30,762		101.5%				(462)

				Purchased professional svcs.								155,000		178,383		(23,383)		115.1%				67,000		50,203		74.9%				16,797

				General operating costs								255,250		405,411		(150,161)		158.8%				169,850		180,044		106.0%				(10,194)

				Insurances								307,000		297,000		10,000		96.7%				196,363		109,813		55.9%				86,550

				Borrowing costs								0		0		0		0.0%				0		(631)		0.0%				631

				Contingency								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

		Garage Operating Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages, regular								265,504		285,958		(20,454)		107.7%				354,061		42,708		12.1%				311,353

				Overtime wages								26,550		16,203		10,347		61.0%				39,252		17,407		44.3%				21,845

				Employee benefits								93,594		85,490		8,104		91.3%				118,488		3,438		2.9%				115,050

				Other employment costs								4,500		5,019		(519)		111.5%				2,000		1,527		76.4%				473

				Reclassification to external repairs								(300,000)		(192,377)		(107,623)		64.1%				(115,000)		865		-0.8%				(115,865)

				General operating costs								282,700		688,434		(405,734)		243.5%				159,430		269,246		168.9%				(109,816)

		YCCTC Repairs Expenditures:

				All costs								10,000		10,213		(213)		102.1%				110,000		95,629		86.9%				14,371

		Other Agency Repairs Expenditures:																								0.0%				0

				All costs								15,000		10,984		4,016		73.2%				20,000		46,275		231.4%				(26,275)

		Bus Services Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages, regular								1,264,024		1,283,133		(19,109)		101.5%				959,126		109,461		11.4%				849,665

				Overtime wages								91,352		141,424		(50,072)		154.8%				34,627		34,133		98.6%				494

				Employee benefits								387,583		407,164		(19,581)		105.1%				248,755		43,879		17.6%				204,876

				Other employment costs								6,000		12,132		(6,132)		202.2%				0		77,890		0.0%				(77,890)

				Advertising costs								5,000		6,477		(1,477)		129.5%				7,500		62,378		831.7%				(54,878)

				Fuel costs								237,600		222,732		14,868		93.7%				210,410		220,782		104.9%				(10,372)

				General operating costs								51,000		9,771		41,229		19.2%				123,500		108,630		88.0%				14,870

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

				Salaries & wages, regular								103,152		90,488		12,664		87.7%				47,326		498		1.1%				46,828

				Overtime wages								4,180		6,497		(2,317)		155.4%				0		203		0.0%				(203)

				Employee benefits								32,282		28,797		3,485		89.2%				5,125		75		1.5%				5,050

				Other employment costs								0		43		(43)		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				General operating costs								16,200		115,060		(98,860)		710.2%				13,020		3,551		27.3%				9,469

		Fuel Sales Expenditures:

				Fuel costs								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

		Non-operating Expenditures

				Training/Travel/Lodging								0		0		0		0.0%				0		1,903		0.0%				(1,903)

				Consultants								250,000		0		250,000		0.0%				19,200		15,976		83.2%				3,224

				RTAP grant expenses								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				Repairs & maintenance, non-cap								0		0		0		0.0%				0		67,611		0.0%				(67,611)

				Loss on disposal of assets								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				Capital equipment								4,616,744		52,299		4,564,445		1.1%				4,013,368		129,650		3.2%				3,883,718

				Other non-oper. Expense								0		0		0		0.0%				169,665		0		0.0%				169,665



				Total Expenditures								9,158,162		5,067,918		4,090,244		55.3%				7,549,791		2,026,026		26.8%				5,523,765

				Total Personnel Costs								2,981,668		3,092,351		(110,683)		103.7%				2,400,485		806,870		33.6%				1,593,615

				Total Fuel Costs								237,600		222,732		14,868		93.7%				210,410		220,782		104.9%				(10,372)

				Total Capital Equipment Costs, net								4616744		52299		4564445		1.1%				4013368		129650		3.2%				3,883,718

				Total Other Costs								1,322,150		1,700,536		(378,386)		128.6%				925,528		868,724		93.9%				56,804







												9,158,162		5,067,918

														0

												4,541,418		5,015,619				110.4%





														Expense Delta Check										Expense Delta Check

														17,296.78										47,139.70







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































&F, &A		Page 20, &D




Revenue Chart





















































































				FY2024				FY2023

				Dollars		Percent		Dollars		Percent

		Fares		229,574		4.56%		170,646		8.54%

		Govt. Grants		3,420,727		67.87%		1,171,919		58.65%

		Municipal Subsidy		925,000		18.35%		400,000		20.02%

		Stops & Other Subsidy		278,400		5.52%		105,200		5.27%

		Outside Repairs		22,906		0.45%		30,970		1.55%

		Advertising (Net)		98,000		1.94%		30,801		1.54%

		Other Revenue		65,341		1.30%		88,545		4.43%

				5,039,948		100.00%		1,998,081		100.00%





&F, &A		Page 21, &D


FY25 YTD Revenues, OCTOBER



FY2019 YTD Revenues	

 Fares 	 Govt. Grants 	 Municipal Subsidy 	 Stops 	&	 Other Subsidy 	 Outside Repairs 	 Advertising (Net) 	 Other Revenue 	229574	3420727	925000	278400	22906	98000	65341	



FY24 YTD Revenues, OCTOBER



'FY2018 Revenue Dollars	

 Fares 	 Govt. Grants 	 Municipal Subsidy 	 Stops 	&	 Other Subsidy 	 Outside Repairs 	 Advertising (Net) 	 Other Revenue 	170646	1171919	400000	105200	30970	30801	88545	





Expenditure Chart





















































































				FY2024				FY2023

				Dollars		Percent		Dollars		Percent

		Wages		2,152,111		42.17%		853,030		38.32%

		Benefits & Training		789,356		15.47%		244,826		11.00%

		Building		39,070		0.77%		20,317		0.91%

		Office		401,906		7.88%		118,518		5.32%

		Vehicle & General Insurance		297,000		5.82%		109,813		4.93%

		Vehicle Fuel		254,327		4.98%		136,691		6.14%

		Repair & Maint.		837,609		16.41%		219,077		9.84%

		Depreciation		243,180		4.77%		265,347		11.92%

		Capital		52,299		1.02%		247,346		11.11%

		Other		36,062		0.71%		11,268		0.51%

				5,102,920		100.00%		2,226,233		100.00%





&F, &A		Page 22, &D


FY24 YTD Expenses, OCTOBER



FY2019 YTD Revenues	

 Wages 	 Benefits 	&	 Training 	 Building 	 Office 	 Vehicle 	&	 General Insurance 	 Vehicle Fuel 	 Repair 	&	 Maint. 	 Depreciation 	 Capital 	 Other 	2152111	789356	39070	401906	297000	254327	837609	243180	52299	36062	



FY24 YTD Expenses, OCTOBER



'FY2018 Revenue Dollars	

 Wages 	 Benefits 	&	 Training 	 Building 	 Office 	 Vehicle 	&	 General Insurance 	 Vehicle Fuel 	 Repair 	&	 Maint. 	 Depreciation 	 Capital 	 Other 	853030	244826	20317	118518	109813	136691	219077	265347	247346	11268	





Revenue Comparison-Type

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Sources of Revenue By Type

		As of FY25 OCTOBER

		Last Three Fiscal Years



		Revenue						Fiscal Year Amount																		Chart Inputs

		By Type and Source						2025		2024		2023																2025		2024		2023

		Fares																								Fares		229,574.05		170,704.45		87,493.98

				Urban, Shuttlebus & UNE				49,392.21		37,918.72		20,961.93														Grants		3,292,966.00		1,044,157.60		- 0

				Urban, Trolleys				129,991.47		95,254.43		58,701.92														Institutional		278,400.00		105,199.66		116,900.00

				Zoom Express				21,198.01		13,868.60		2,585.25														Municipal		925,000.00		400,000.00		775,000.00

				Intercity, Portland				28,992.36		23,662.70		5,244.88														Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59

						Total Fares		229,574.05		170,704.45		87,493.98														Other		133,248.07		119,574.17		81,436.96



		Grants																								Total		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53

				FTA, Operating & Prev. Maint.				1,400,000.00		499,816.00		- 0

				FTA, Mobility Management				210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

				FTA, Capital  & Planniing				580,000.00		24,382.00		- 0

				MDOT, Zoom Express				200,000.00		128,968.62		- 0

				MDOT, Intercity, Portland				400,000.00		308,169.23		- 0

				MDOT, Urban Support				100,000.00		65,464.75		- 0

				MDOT, Special Items				402,966.00		- 0		- 0

				MDOT, Capital Projects				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Governmental				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total Grants		3,292,966.00		1,044,157.60		- 0



		Other Institutional Support

				MTA, Zoom Express				- 0		- 0		- 0

				UNE Service Route				- 0		30,000.00		- 0

				Contract Bus Stops				278,400.00		75,199.66		116,900.00

						Total Institutional		278,400.00		105,199.66		116,900.00



		Municipal Contributions

				City of Biddeford				925,000.00		400,000.00		250,000.00

				City of Saco				- 0		- 0		250,000.00

				Town of Old Orchard Beacn				- 0		- 0		250,000.00

				Town of Scarborough				- 0		- 0		25,000.00

						Total Municipal		925,000.00		400,000.00		775,000.00



		Service Outside Agency Vehicles

				YCCAT Vehicles				3,838.45		15,079.85		3,138.59

				Other Vehicles				19,067.44		15,890.30		- 0

				Total Outside Agency				22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59



		Other Revenues

				Advertising				98,000.00		30,800.78		67,061.96

				Interest earned				30,093.07		975.64		- 0

				Sale of Surplus Property				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Revenue				5,155.00		87,797.75		14,375.00

						Total Other 		133,248.07		119,574.17		81,436.96



						Total Revenue		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53





&F, &A		&D




Type Chart



Revenue by Type Last 3 Fiscal Years, JULY - JUNE



2023	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	87493.98	0	116900	775000	3138.59	81436.960000000006	2024	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	170704.45	1044157.6	105199.66	400000	30970.15	119574.17	2025	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	229574.05	3292966	278400	925000	22905.89	133248.07	Type





Dollard, Year to Date











Revenue Comparison-Service

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Sources of Revenue By Service

		As of FY25 OCTOBER

		Last Three Fiscal Years



		Revenue						Fiscal Year Amount

		By Service and Type						2025		2024		2023														Chart Inputs		2024		2023		2022

		Shared																								Urban		2,055,783.68		846,674.31		265,760.10

				City of Biddeford				925,000.00		400,000.00		250,000.00														ZOOM		221,198.01		142,837.22		2,585.25

				City of Saco				- 0		- 0		250,000.00														Intercity		428,992.36		331,831.93		30,244.88

				Town of Old Orchard Beacn				- 0		- 0		250,000.00														Shared		955,093.07		388,755.67		747,865.71

				Advertising, Net of Commissions				- 0		(12,219.97)		(2,134.29)														Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

				Interest earned				30,093.07		975.64		- 0														Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59

						Total Shared		955,093.07		388,755.67		747,865.71														Unallocated		988,121.00		112,179.75		14,375.00

																										Unallocated

		Urban Routes																								Total		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53

				Urban, Shuttlebus & UNE Fares				49,392.21		37,918.72		20,961.93

				Urban, Trolley Fares				129,991.47		95,254.43		58,701.92

				FTA, Operating & Prev. Maint.				1,400,000.00		499,816.00		- 0

				MDOT, Urban Support				100,000.00		65,464.75		- 0

				UNE Service Route				- 0		30,000.00		- 0

				Contract Bus Stops				278,400.00		75,199.66		116,900.00

				Advertising				98,000.00		43,020.75		69,196.25

						Total Urban		2,055,783.68		846,674.31		265,760.10



		ZOOM Turnpike Express

				Zoom Express Fares				21,198.01		13,868.60		2,585.25

				MDOT, Zoom Express				200,000.00		128,968.62		- 0

				MTA, Zoom Express				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Advertising				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total ZOOM		221,198.01		142,837.22		2,585.25



		Intercity-Portland

				Intercity, Portland Fares				28,992.36		23,662.70		5,244.88

				MDOT, Intercity, Portland				400,000.00		308,169.23		- 0

				Town of Scarborough				- 0		- 0		25,000.00

				Advertising				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total Intercity		428,992.36		331,831.93		30,244.88



		Service Outside Agency Vehicles

				YCCAT Vehicles				3,838.45		15,079.85		3,138.59

				Other Vehicles				19,067.44		15,890.30		- 0

						Total Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59



		Mobility

				FTA, Mobility Management				210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

						Total Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0



		Unallocated and Special Purpose

				FTA, Capital  & Planniing				580,000.00		24,382.00		- 0

				MDOT, Special Items				402,966.00		- 0		- 0

				MDOT, Capital Projects				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Governmental				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Sale of Surplus Property				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Revenue				5,155.00		87,797.75		14,375.00

						Total Unallocated & Special		988,121.00		112,179.75		14,375.00



						Total Revenue		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53





&F, &A		&D




Zoom Ridership

		Zoom

																												Totals		# change		% change

		 		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		16,585

		FY00		1,718		1,895		1,994		1,764		1,791		1,937		2,051		1,744		2,036		1,801		2,000		1,979		22,710		6,125		37%

		FY01		1,697		1,956		2,054		2,123		1,998		1,748		2,133		1,922		2,061		1,846		2,179		2,311		24,028		1,318		6%

		FY02		2,198		2,177		1,976		2,326		1,884		1,547		2,117		1,719		1,974		1,973		2,185		1,883		23,959		(69)		0%

		FY03		1,982		1,796		1,663		1,796		1,490		1,463		1,795		1,699		1,892		1,867		1,813		1,668		20,924		(3,035)		-13%

		FY04		1,752		1,762		1,939		1,887		1,525		1,574		1,855		1,755		1,978		2,084		1,740		1,905		21,756		832		4%

		FY05		1,861		2,015		1,833		2,005		2,038		1,707		1,902		1,658		2,117		1,921		1,978		2,240		23,275		1,519		7%

		FY06		1,952		2,409		2,187		2,281		1,960		1,977		2,038		1,756		2,344		2,004		2,188		2,322		25,418		2,143		9%

		FY07		2,200		2,775		2,365		2,180		1,930		1,665		2,069		1,626		2,057		1,778		1,955		2,446		25,046		(372)		-1%

		FY08		1,997		2,406		2,606		2,708		2,398		2,365		2,848		2,753		3,117		3,438		3,790		5,035		35,461		10,415		42%

		FY09		4,894		4,372		5,050		4,884		3,312		3,662		3,522		3,245		3,592		3,332		2,968		3,482		46,315		10,854		31%

		FY10		3,093		3,132		3,986		3,022		2,616		2,841		2,866		2,737		3,292		2,914		3,009		3,044		36,552		(9,763)		-21%

		FY11		2,789		2,848		2,987		2,738		2,683		2,592		2,660		2,595		3,141		2,828		3,041		2,987		33,889		(2,663)		-7%

		FY12		2,694		3,025		2,783		2,530		2,363		2,332		2,534		2,552		2,694		2,525		2,771		2,685		31,488		(2,401)		-7%

		FY13		2,549		2,696		2,520		2,901		2,441		2,189		2,697		2,176		2,430		2,598		2,379		2,388		29,964		(1,524)		-5%

		FY14		2,787		2,519		2,520		2,676		2,074		2,197		2,467		2,145		2,445		2,556		2,352		2,481		29,219		(745)		-2%

		FY15		2,510		2,421		2,801		2,826		2,106		2,314		2,034		2,105		2,375		2,379		2,596		2,225		28,692		(527)		-2%

		FY16		2,235		2,122		2,620		2,780		2,356		2,329		2,379		2,477		2,717		2,387		2,492		2,446		29,340		648		2%

		FY17		1,909		2,070		2,367		2,417		2,167		1,996		2,085		1,899		2,325		1,880		2,167		2,015		25,297		(4,043)		-14%

		FY18		2,006		2,052		1,989		2,062		1,927		1,623		2,021		1,803		1,876		2,036		2,116		2,088		23,599		(1,698)		-7%

		FY19		1,812		1,888		2,005		2,222		1,890		1,645		2,096		1,906		2,020		1,868		1,952		1,715		23,019		(2,278)		-9%

		FY20		1,745		1,983		2,198		2,299		1,874		1,677		2,037		1,900		1,245								16,958		(6,641)		-28%

		Monthly Ave		2,419		2,516		2,622		2,621		2,241		2,169		2,410		2,209		2,486		2,301		2,384		2,467		26,847



		Change from Prior Yr		-3.7%		5.0%		9.6%		3.5%		-0.8%		1.9%		-2.8%		-0.3%



ZOOM Ridership

FY15	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2510	2421	2801	2826	2106	2314	2034	2105	2375	2379	2596	2225	FY16	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2235	2122	2620	2780	2356	2329	2379	2477	2717	2387	2492	2446	FY17	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY18	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY19	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	1812	1888	2005	2222	1890	1645	2096	1906	2020	1868	1952	1715	FY20	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	1745	1983	2198	2299	1874	1677	2037	1900	1245	









Zoom Annual Report

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Zoom Ridership Table and Comparisons



																												Year		# change		% change

		Calendar Year		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Totals		16,585

		2000		1,697		1,956		2,054		2,123		1,998		1,748		2,051		1,744		2,036		1,801		2,000		1,979		23,187		6,602		40%

		2001		2,198		2,177		1,976		2,326		1,884		1,547		2,133		1,922		2,061		1,846		2,179		2,311		24,560		1,373		6%

		2002		1,982		1,796		1,663		1,796		1,490		1,463		2,117		1,719		1,974		1,973		2,185		1,883		22,041		(2,519)		-10%

		2003		1,752		1,762		1,939		1,887		1,525		1,574		1,795		1,699		1,892		1,867		1,813		1,668		21,173		(868)		-4%

		2004		1,861		2,015		1,833		2,005		2,038		1,707		1,855		1,755		1,978		2,084		1,740		1,905		22,776		1,603		8%

		2005		1,952		2,409		2,187		2,281		1,960		1,977		1,902		1,658		2,117		1,921		1,978		2,240		24,582		1,806		8%

		2006		2,200		2,775		2,365		2,180		1,930		1,665		2,038		1,756		2,344		2,004		2,188		2,322		25,767		1,185		5%

		2007		1,997		2,406		2,606		2,708		2,398		2,365		2,069		1,626		2,057		1,778		1,955		2,446		26,411		644		2%

		2008		4,894		4,372		5,050		4,884		3,312		3,662		2,848		2,753		3,117		3,438		3,790		5,035		47,155		20,744		79%

		2009		3,093		3,132		3,986		3,022		2,616		2,841		3,522		3,245		3,592		3,332		2,968		3,482		38,831		(8,324)		-18%

		2010		2,789		2,848		2,987		2,738		2,683		2,592		2,866		2,737		3,292		2,914		3,009		3,044		34,499		(4,332)		-11%

		2011		2,694		3,025		2,783		2,530		2,363		2,332		2,660		2,595		3,141		2,828		3,041		2,987		32,979		(1,520)		-4%

		2012		2,549		2,696		2,520		2,901		2,441		2,189		2,534		2,552		2,694		2,525		2,771		2,685		31,057		(1,922)		-6%

		2013		2,787		2,519		2,520		2,676		2,074		2,197		2,697		2,176		2,430		2,598		2,379		2,388		29,441		(1,616)		-5%

		2014		2,510		2,421		2,801		2,826		2,106		2,314		2,467		2,145		2,445		2,556		2,352		2,481		29,424		(17)		0%

		2015		2,235		2,122		2,620		2,780		2,356		2,329		2,034		2,105		2,375		2,379		2,596		2,225		28,156		(1,268)		-4%

		2016		1,899		2,068		2,362		2,417		2,148		1,995		2,379		2,476		2,693		2,281		2,477		2,442		27,637		(519)		-2%

		2017		2,085		1,899		2,325		1,880		2,167		2,015		2,006		2,052		1,989		2,062		1,927		1,623		24,030		(3,607)		-13%

		2018		2,021		1,803		1,876		2,036		2,116		2,088		1,812		1,888		2,005		2,222		1,890		1,645		23,402		(628)		-3%

		Month Totals		45,195		46,201		48,453		47,996		41,605		40,600		43,785		40,603		46,232		44,409		45,238		46,791		537,108



		Monthly Average		2,379		2,432		2,550		2,526		2,190		2,137		2,304		2,137		2,433		2,337		2,381		2,463		28,269



		Change 2018/2017		-3.1%		-5.1%		-19.3%		8.3%		-2.4%		3.6%		-9.7%		-8.0%		0.8%		7.8%		-1.9%		1.4%		-2.6%





RR-20 Data

		NTD ID:		10114

		Reporter Name		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee Shuttle Bus

		Report 		2020

		Reduced Reporting (RR-20) - Small Systems

		Expenses by Type														check figure, total expenditures						5,313,138.80		expenditures that match grant revenues, amount of operating grants + 25% of amount of capital grants on line 52 + fare revenues

						Funds				Funds						from F.S.						5,097,152.51		gross expenditures

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Mode				Operations				Capital

		MB DO				3,803,576.00				1,279,988.75						double amount of federal operating revenues, total of capital revenues

		Total				3,803,576.00				1,279,988.75

																Total operations						4,033,150.05		funds expended on operations + fare revenues

		Source of Revenue Expended														Total capital						1,279,988.75		funds expended on capital

						Funds				Funds						Total costs						5,313,138.80

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Mode				Operations				Capital

		MB DO				229,574.05				- 0						fare revenues

		Total				229,574.05				- 0



		Other Directly Generated Funds

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Field				Operations				Capital

		Other Directly Generated Funds				301,305.89				- 0						advertising and sale of surplus goods



		Revenues Accrued Through a PT Agreement

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Agreement Type				Operations				Capital						local funds true total						1,005,881.75		municipal contributions, reserved fund balance from prior years @ 7/1

		With an NTD Reporting Agency				- 0				- 0						difference revenue - expenditure						(2,201,320.28)

		With a non-NTD Reporting Agency				- 0				- 0						shortage (overage) of local funds						(3,207,202.03)

		Total				- 0				- 0



		Non-Federal Data

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Funding Sources				Operations				Capital

		Donations				- 0				- 0						donations

		Contract Revenues				- 0				- 0						contract stops, outside work, MTA subsidy, UNE subsidy

		Local Funds				1,465,234.04				120,218.75						plug to equal 50% match for operations, plug to make total equal 25% of fed capital funds																shift enough to match 20% capital over from operations

		State Funds				100,000.00				135,779.00						State contribution to 5307 service, State non-5311 capital funds

		Other				35,248.07				- 0

		Total				1,600,482.11				255,997.75

																total revenues for reporting						5,313,138.80

		Federal Government Funds

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Funding Sources				Operations				Capital

		FTA Urbanized Area Formula (UAFP) Program (5307)				1,311,788.00				878,212.00						FTA urban operating less PM grant amount, FTA mobility and non-operating grants + PM moved from operating

		FTA Other than Unbanized Area (5311)				590,000.00				145,779.00						State Zoom & Intercity operating grants, State Zoom PM grant moved from operating

		Total				1,901,788.00				1,023,991.00

																check figure, total revenues						5,313,138.80

		Service Data - comes from elsewhere														from F.S.						2,895,832.23

																excess (deficiency) of revenue						(2,417,306.57)

		Safety Data - comes from elsewhere





Urban Rpt

		URBAN GRANT		Month #		4												 

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-571-0613

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-01

		Grant Number 		ME-2018-012-00

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		State PIN #27438.00 & 27952.25; CSN #46863

		Multi-PIN Contract Number		CTM20170626000000000823

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$110,126.00		81005-40431

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		$22,025.26		81005-48100



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,461.61		$0.00		$4,461.61		$6,641.69

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,864.56

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,706.14

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,203.22		$0.00		$1,203.22		$3,794.55

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$524.06		$0.00		$524.06		$1,585.76

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$10,525.28		$0.00		$0.00		$10,525.28		$54,587.95

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.-regular				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,631.51

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$159.79		$0.00		$159.79		$550.02

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$134,283.81		$54,681.55		$0.00		$188,965.36		$764,131.88

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$1,538.59		$19,029.29		$0.00		$20,567.88		$57,772.81

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$300.39		$0.00		$300.39		$1,502.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$146,347.68		$80,359.91		$0.00		$226,707.59		$969,768.87



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$73,067.86								$312,556.51

		Direct Costs claimed								$153,639.73

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$226,707.59		$0.00		$0.00		$226,707.59



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$179,383.68

		Other - interest earned				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - miscellaneous				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$179,383.68



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$220,252.57		$0.00		$0.00		$220,252.57		$790,385.19

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL

		Stops, advertising, municipal appropriations				$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03		$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03

		 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total LOCAL SHARE				$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03		$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03



		STATE FUNDS ONLY 				$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26		$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26

		Sub-Total State Funds Only				$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26		$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26



		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE (Local & State Funds)				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00																						ERROR:#REF!



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.28		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.28

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31		$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.00		$395,192.62

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$622,546.31		$0.00		$0.00		$622,546.31



		STATE BALANCE Beginning of Month								$74,100.78						$74,100.78

		STATE FUNDS Claimed this Month								$22,025.26						$22,025.26		$76,756.07

		STATE BALANCE End of Month								$52,075.52						$52,075.52

		PROVIDER may use state funds up to a 10% match for operating costs, or request, in writing, up to a 50% match if Federal Funds are not available or have been fully expended.



		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31		$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$74,004.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,004.00

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$658,668.31		$0.00		$0.00		$658,668.31



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$73,067.86				$0.00		$73,067.86		$312,556.51



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-01

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2018-012-00

		PIN NUMBER		State PIN #27438.00 & 27952.25; CSN #46863

		CSN 

		CONTRACT NUMBER		CTM20170626000000000823

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating		5307 OPS		5307 CARES PHASE I		5307 CARES PHASE Iii		Phase IV



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$732,672.31		- 0		36122		325540		729,223.61

		Federal Funds Requested		$110,126.00				36,122.00		18,839.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$622,546.31		0.00		- 0		306,701.00		676,947.10				$235,472.00



		Local Share		$74,004.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00																						18,541.00

																										43,994.95

		State Operating Funds																								15,633.99



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$74,100.78																						78,169.94

		State Funds Requested		$22,025.26

		Ending State Funds Balance		$52,075.52



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Urban Rpt-Prev Mnt Only

		URBAN GRANT - PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE		Month #		4												 

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-02

		PO Number 

		Project Number		ME-2019-011-00

		Account Class Code

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$34,698.00		81005-40431





						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.-prevent.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17



		REVENUE

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Municipal appropriation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54

		 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total LOCAL SHARE				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54



		STATE FUNDS ONLY 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total State Funds Only				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE (Local & State Funds)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00																						ERROR:#REF!



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,876.17		$120,876.17

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17		$235,620.94

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$86,178.00		$86,178.00



		STATE BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		STATE FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		STATE BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		PROVIDER may use state funds up to a 10% match for operating costs, or request, in writing, up to a 50% match if Federal Funds are not available or have been fully expended.



		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,175.23		$24,175.23

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,500.69		$15,500.69



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-02

		GRANT NUMBER		- 0

		PROJECT NUMBER		ME-2019-011-00

		ACCOUNT CLASS CODE		- 0

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital

								5307 CARES PHASE II

		Beginning Federal Balance		$120,876.17

		Federal Funds Requested		$34,698.17				$   - 0

		Ending Federal Balance		$86,178.00								188,588.47



		Local Share		$8,674.54



		DBE Amount



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Mobility Mgr Rpt

		MOBILITY/OUTREACH GRANT - FTA		Month #		4

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-03

		PO Number 

		Project Number		ME-2019-011-00

		Account Class Code

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$48,366.00		81008-40431

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP		ADMIN		DIRECT		INDIRECT		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$45,365.38		$45,365.38		$47,344.67

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,308.69		$15,308.69		$51,809.84

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		($216.30)		($216.30)		$597.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,457.77		$60,457.77		$99,751.51



		REVENUE																												4,568.75

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

																												80%		20%

		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,457.77		$60,457.77		$99,751.51										48,366.22		12,091.55

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Municipal appropriation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		$1.00		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$123,737.20		$123,737.20

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22		$79,801.21

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,370.98		$75,370.98





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,934.30		$30,934.30

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$18,842.75		$18,842.75



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-03

		GRANT NUMBER		- 0

		PROJECT NUMBER		ME-2019-011-00

		ACCOUNT CLASS NUMBER		- 0

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$51,343.47

		Federal Funds Requested		$48,366.22				$   - 0

		Ending Federal Balance		$2,977.25



		Local Share		$12,091.55



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Intercity Invoice

		 																		Internal Use Only - MaineDOT

								State of Maine Department of Transportation												Doc. Name:  		 PV17A *

								Transportation Building 16 State House Station												Author/PM:  		Karla Chase

								Augusta, Maine 04333-0016												Doc. Type:   15		OUC:   42000

																				Doc. Date:  

																				Vendor Code:  		VC1000009015

		INVOICE						**In Account With**												CTM #:  		20170626000000000823

		 						Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee												CSN #:  		46131

		Payment Type:  Cost Per Mile						13 Pomerleau Street

		$6.79 CPM Rate						Biddeford, ME 04076

		Intercity Bus Service

								Vendor/Customer # =>				VC1000009015

		 Invoice Number:						1025-04												Invoice Date:		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Period:						10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		State Contract Number:						CMT20170626000000000823										Assignment Letter #  

		Project Contract Award Date:						1/1/24										MaineDOT PIN:  		020767.19

		Project Contract Completion Date:						12/31/24										Project Name:  		Intercity Bus Service - Biddeford to Portland



		I hereby certify that the signature below is true and accurate.  I further certify, if electronic, 
that it (a) is intended to have the same force as a manual signature, (b) is unique to myself, 
(c) is capable of verification, and (d) is under the sole control of myself. 																FINAL INVOICE:				no







		Signed:  												COMMENT: RFP T202305001 Intercity Services

				(Name & Title)										Biddeford, ME to Portland, ME

												Amount 
Invoiced This Period 		50%		Total Amount 
Previously Invoiced		Cumulative
Amount Invoiced
To Date		Contract 
Amounts		Contract 
Balance

								Commercial Cost		Total				Interline

								Per Mile Rate:		Miles:				Local

								$6.79						Match Value



								$6.79		10,247.00		$34,788.57		$34,788.57		$243,411.67		$278,200.24		$399,510.02		$121,309.78

		MDOT INTERNAL USE ONLY

		APPR		1301

		CNO		6401

		FUNC		33								Approved by:

		ACT		129								Karla Chase, MaineDOT Project Manager 								Date

		OUC		42000										(Work performed as specified)

										Need to update E29 to reference the correct month in the table below





		BSOOB Transit

		Monthly Mileage Report



		2024 INTERCITY BUS SERVICE
 Portland, ME to Biddeford, ME

		MONTH		Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		TOTAL MONTHLY MILES

		January   		22		4		4		9910

		February 		21		4		4		9573

		March 		21		5		4		9910

		April 		22		4		4		9910

		May		22		4		5		10197

		June		20		5		5		9860

		July		22		4		5		10197

		August 		22		5		4		10247

		September 		20		4		5		9523

		October     		23		4		4		10247

		November     		20		5		4		9573

		December  		20		4		6		9810







		The total mileage for a daily trip is 308 miles.  Service 361 days a year.



				Weekday 		Saturday		Sunday

				337.00		337.00		287.00





ZOOM Rpt

		ZOOM GRANT - MDOT		Month #		4																				8.00

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408																email to barbi jo

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-05

		Grant Number 		ME-2020-027-01

		Contract CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		24651.03

		CSN Number		45327

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$13,178.92		81006-48100

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$552.07		$0.00		$552.07		$821.83

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,549.55

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$582.33

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47.12		$0.00		$47.12		$254.05

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$64.85		$0.00		$64.85		$196.22

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$2,442.54		$0.00		$0.00		$2,442.54		$12,667.89

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$148.48

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$19.77		$22.08		$0.00		$41.85		$197.98

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$18,148.47		$6,744.08		$0.00		$24,892.55		$81,840.54

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$1,092.21		$2,322.65		$0.00		$3,414.86		$8,021.67

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$69.65		$0.00		$69.65		$348.25

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		PM (only for CARES				$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$28,063.26		$9,822.50		$0.00		$37,885.76		$149,646.70								12,210.58



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$10,160.67								$40,167.87								40,273.84

		Direct Costs claimed								$27,725.09

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$37,885.76		$0.00		$0.00		$37,885.76		$149,646.70



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$21,198.01

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$21,198.01



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$32,399.71		$0.00		$0.00		$32,399.71		$128,448.69

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Maine Turnpike Authority, including PM share				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Municipal contributions				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.85		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.85

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69		$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$13,178.92		$0.00		$0.00		$13,178.92		$43,053.28

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$59,704.77		$0.00		$0.00		$59,704.77





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69		$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$56,683.83		$0.00		$0.00		$56,683.83



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$10,160.67						$10,160.67		$40,167.87



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-05

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2020-027-01

		CONTRACT CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN NUMBER		24,651.03

		CSN  NUMBER		45,327.00

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$72,883.69

		Federal Funds Requested		$13,178.92

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$59,704.77



		Local Share		$16,199.86



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




ZOOM Rpt-Prev Mnt Only

		ZOOM GRANT-PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE-MDOT		Month #		4

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-06

		Grant Number 		ME-18-006

		Contract CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		20773.20

		CSN Number		45327

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$5,088.22		81006-48100

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP		ADMIN		DIRECT		INDIRECT		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91



		REVENUE

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Maine Turnpike Authority				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Municipal contributions				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05		$0.00



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22





		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		$1.00		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,331.50		$8,331.50

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22		$19,018.20

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,243.28		$3,243.28





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		($1,272.05)		($1,272.05)



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-06

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-18-006

		CONTRACT CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN NUMBER		20,773.20

		CSN NUMBER		45,327.00

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$8,331.50

		Federal Funds Requested		$5,088.22

		Ending Federal Balance		$3,243.28



		Local Share		$1,272.05



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




MTA ZOOM 

		ZOOM Grant INVOICE																												FY Month		% FY

		July 1, 2024 to APRIL 31, 2024																												12		100.0%

		Invoice Date:		05/22/25

																 

		FY26 BUDGET		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May 		June		TOTAL				YTD %

				1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		Year To Date		FY20 BUDGET		Budget		send to rebecca grover at MTA

		Zoom fares		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,198.01		21,198		100%

		TOTAL FARES		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,198.01		21,198		100%



		Grant revenues:

		MDOT-ZOOM		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		62,071.48		51,771		120%

		MTA-ZOOM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		TOTAL GRANT REVENUE		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		62,071.48		51,771		120%



		TOTAL INCOME		10,870.29		19,952.80		14,291.35		15,536.02		22,619.03		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		83,269.49		72,969		114%



		ADMNISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

		Administrative Salaries		3,121.92		4,780.74		3,820.53		4,967.42		4,083.81		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,774.42		50,692		41%

		Administrative Benefits		1,991.38		1,689.24		1,335.31		1,660.03		1,237.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,913.66		19,483		41%

		Employee's Expense		464.31		161.42		37.40		116.63		34.07		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		813.83		1,953

Owner: Owner:
all but telephone		42%

		Travel		- 0		48.29		- 0		19.77		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		68.06		163

Owner: Owner:
tel, supplies, equip, postage, computer, dues		42%

		Training		- 0		63.14		44.70		22.08		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		129.92		312		42%

		Utilities		17.95		138.42		3.34		410.46		35.08		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		605.25		1,578		38%

		Telephone		37.49		37.48		- 0		141.61		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		216.58		520		42%

		Postage		- 0		14.36		- 0		27.04		1.61		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43.01		103		42%

		Office Supplies		44.35		118.71		15.34		161.57		112.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		452.53		949		48%

		Miscellaneous Office		672.44		1,398.37		364.19		2,134.04		975.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,544.45		13,338		42%

		Advertising & Commissions		68.20		68.20		2.33		47.12		68.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		254.05		610		42%

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		83.57		64.55		- 0		- 0		434.21		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		582.33		6,729		9%

		Insurance		- 0		9,370.22		10,657.47		- 0		(478.14)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,549.55		46,256		42%

		Facility Repairs & Maint.		115.25		16.12		- 0		64.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		196.22		762		26%

		Vehicle Fuel		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0

Owner: Owner:
interest,payroll svs,adv commiss,other, Drug & alcohol testing.		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Depreciation		69.65		69.65		69.64		69.65		69.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		348.25		836		42%

		TOTAL ADMIN. EXPENSES		6,686.51		18,038.91		16,350.25		9,842.27		6,574.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		57,143.86		144,284		40%

																												 				 

		OPERATING EXPENSES:																										 				 

		Operating wages-Drivers		6,614.26		10,355.22		7,375.77		11,763.20		7,532.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43,641.42		104,739		42%

		Operating wages-Repair		(8,249.21)		(1,504.68)		(1,315.78)		2,073.28		(500.62)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(9,497.01)		14,985		-63%

		Operating benefits-Drivers		2,952.08		2,699.47		2,275.39		3,102.17		2,146.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,175.39		31,842		41%

		Operating benefits-Repair		1,196.14		984.35		833.34		1,209.82		795.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,018.83		11,686		43%

		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		251.57		151.22		315.89		1,092.21		170.79		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,981.68		4,756		42%

		Vehicle Fuel		3,267.04		3,059.80		1,789.03		2,442.54		2,109.48		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12,667.89		30,403		42%

		Vehicle Maint.		- 0		39.28		- 0		- 0		109.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		148.48		356		42%

		Preventive Maint. (PM)		4,686.40		6,225.90		2,446.08		6,360.27		5,299.26		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,017.91		58,798		43%

		TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		10,718.28		22,010.56		13,719.72		28,043.49		17,662.54		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		92,154.59		257,565		36%

		TOTAL EXPENSES		17,404.79		40,049.47		30,069.97		37,885.76		24,236.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		149,298.45		401,849		37%

		NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)		(6,534.50)		(20,096.67)		(15,778.62)		(22,349.74)		(1,617.68)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(66,028.96)		(328,880)



		Less grant income		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		62,071.48

		Deficit for ops grant purposes		(8,607.08)		(30,565.41)		(23,633.29)		(26,039.44)		(14,585.56)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(103,430.78)

		FEDERAL OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		95,700.58		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30								- 0

		FEDERAL OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month (50%)		3,009.86		11,713.92		8,093.11		13,178.92		7,057.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43,053.28

		FEDERAL OPS BALANCE End of Month		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30



		Deficit for PM grant purposes		(4,686.40)		(6,225.90)		(2,446.08)		(6,360.27)		(5,299.26)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(25,017.91)

		FEDERAL PM BALANCE Beg of Month		19,018.20		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FEDERAL PM FUNDS Claimed for Month (80%)		3,749.12		4,980.72		1,956.86		5,088.22		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,018.20

		FEDERAL PM BALANCE End of Month		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Total local share for MTA purposes		(5,240.82)		(16,527.89)		(12,305.86)		(14,291.77)		(8,352.63)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		  based on 50% of all ops deficit plus 20% of

		  preventive maintenance deficit



		MTA BALANCE Beg of Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MTA FUNDS  50% Match ops, 20% match PM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		less Ad sales income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MTA FUNDS Claimed for Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		81006-48101

		MTA BALANCE End of Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0





Page &P of &N	


ZOOM Ridership

FY16	2235	2122	2620	2780	2356	2329	2379	2477	2717	2387	2492	2446	FY 17	1909	2070	2367	2417	2167	1996	2085	1899	2325	1880	2167	2015	FY18	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY19	1812	1888	2005	2222	1890	1645	2096	1906	2020	1868	1952	1715	FY20	1745	1983	2198	2299	1874	1677	2037	1900	1245	









Intercity Rpt-Internal

		INTERCITY GRANT		Month #		1

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		0725-002

		Grant Number 		ME-2018-024-00

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		20767.18		CSN 39610

		Contract Number		20170626000000000823

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$0.00		50% to 81007-48100 and 50% to 81007-48106										100% to CARissa INTERCITY 5307



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$162.04		$0.00		$162.04		$2,402.33

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,257.20

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$244.28		$0.00		$244.28		$1,702.24						sept 2022 - voided invoice from systems engineering done by city of biddeford

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$137.65		$0.00		$137.65		$512.75

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$336.88		$0.00		$336.88		$573.58

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$6,589.13		$0.00		$0.00		$6,589.13		$25,549.24

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$3,470.33		$0.00		$0.00		$3,470.33		$20,648.07

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$578.71

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$13,739.03		$16,304.30		$0.00		$30,043.33		$362,946.42

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$507.38		$2,095.29		$0.00		$2,602.67		$20,016.30

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$140.57		$0.00		$140.57		$702.87

		Lease cost				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$24,305.87		$19,421.01		$0.00		$43,726.88		$454,889.71



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$14,093.17								$146,610.96

		Direct Costs claimed								$29,633.71

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$43,726.88		$0.00		$0.00		$43,726.88		$454,889.71



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$28,992.36

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$28,992.36



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$425,897.35

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		GREYHOUND IN-KIND MATCH (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Greyhound In-kind Match				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		50/50		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

										 



		GREYHOUND BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		GREYHOUND FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		GREYHOUND BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$14,093.17				$0.00		$14,093.17		$146,610.96



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		0725-002

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2018-024-00

		PIN NUMBER		20767.18

		CSN 		38234

		CONTRACT NUMBER		20170626000000000823

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Greyhound share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Beginning June 1, 2015, BSOOB entered into an agreement with Greyhound Bus, receiving In-Kind match for their Intercity Bus Service.





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank





















Page &P of &N	




New Budget Items

		Items to add to next budget

		Wifi service on all buses		est. $2,800/month

		Garage personnel uniform service

		Driver shirts, additional & replacements

		Spectrum cost at STC

		Water $600 / yr





Budget Timeline

		Approximate and Definite Timings for Budget Preparation

		1. Payroll

				Using the latest version of the current year's full payroll wage and benefits workbook, 





Revenue Lines

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Estimated Revenues for FY 2022



		Account #										FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY 2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$

		Org				Obj		Department		Line Item		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		FINAL		Approved		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change

		81001		-		40500		Admin/Ovrhd		Interest		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		749		0		270		0		270		0		0		0		0		30,093		100.0%		30,093

		81001		-		40557		Admin/Ovrhd		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		230,000		0		19,500		100,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81001		-		40565		Admin/Ovrhd		InsurncClm		0		0		0		0		0		0		37,100		0		15,268		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49,177		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81001		-		48000		Admin/Ovrhd		MiscOperRev		560		500		1,058		500		569		1,000		574		500		2,981		2,500		1,922		2,800		1,750		2,000		204		500		382		500		307		500		3,447		5,155		931.0%		4,655

		81001		-		48051		Admin/Ovrhd		AdComisnsPd		(24,648)		(16,000)		(23,371)		(20,000)		(12,141)		(15,000)		(8,102)		(12,000)		(21,658)		(20,000)		(18,132)		(19,000)		(22,349)		(20,000)		(32,606)		(25,000)		(24,289)		(7,500)		(687)		(13,200)		(3,650)		0		-100.00%		13,200

		81001 Total						Admin/Ovrhd				(24,088)		(15,500)		(22,313)		(19,500)		(11,572)		(14,000)		259,572		(11,500)		16,091		83,000		(16,210)		(16,200)		(19,850)		(18,000)		(32,132)		(24,500)		(23,637)		(7,000)		48,797		(12,700)		(203)		35,248		-377.5%		47,948

		81003		-		48030		YCCTCRepair		PartsSales		60,429		4,000		84,745		40,250		105,008		95,000		65,433		46,000		75,730		60,000		83,378		105,000		99,408		100,000		70,383		65,000		59,893		68,000		63,515		27,022		53,693		3,838		-85.8%		(23,184)

		81003		-		48031		YCCTCRepair		LaborSales		39,589		49,000		77,495		55,000		103,390		95,000		85,001		80,000		68,923		80,000		68,369		70,000		75,114		75,000		59,723		55,000		60,316		64,000		66,084		27,022		48,098		0		-100.0%		(27,022)

		81003 Total						YCCTCRepair				100,018		53,000		162,240		95,250		208,398		190,000		150,434		126,000		144,653		140,000		151,747		175,000		174,522		175,000		130,106		120,000		120,209		132,000		129,599		54,044		101,791		3,838		-92.9%		(50,206)

		81004		-		48030		OtherRepair		PartsSales		26,612		2,000		33,320		115		34,740		30,000		37,136		3,910		28,976		10,000		32,712		32,000		19,798		20,000		17,468		19,000		11,129		10,000		10,392		3,333		12,370		10,657		219.7%		7,324

		81004		-		48031		OtherRepair		LaborSales		31,914		28,000		33,105		100		19,161		15,000		45,815		6,600		26,730		20,000		29,911		30,000		14,444		15,000		12,145		14,000		11,428		10,000		9,029		3,333		11,221		8,410		152.3%		5,077

		81004 Total						OtherRepair				58,526		30,000		66,425		215		53,901		45,000		82,951		10,510		55,706		30,000		62,623		62,000		34,242		35,000		29,613		33,000		22,557		20,000		19,421		6,666		23,591		19,067		186.0%		12,401

		81005		-		40431		LocalSvcRev		FTAUrbanGt		72,036		200,929		180,548		201,650		295,041		292,700		372,115		339,101		429,679		428,166		300,668		476,051		529,480		614,135		642,279		641,388		747,453		860,510		1,272,519		1,473,970		1,065,049		508,095		-65.5%		(965,875)

		81005		-		40557		LocalSvcRev		Donations		300		500		0		500		0		1,000		0		0		0		1,000		0		3,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81005		-		48001		LocalSvcRev		LocalFares		108,623		82,000		120,163		95,000		80,736		75,000		90,012		95,000		92,400		100,000		90,713		108,000		91,117		127,000		132,277		128,000		137,246		135,000		90,689		49,878		29,509		49,392		-1.0%		(486)

		81005		-		48005		LocalSvcRev		SeasonalFares		73,351		63,000		88,389		75,000		95,181		88,000		97,590		90,000		105,717		105,000		114,551		125,000		118,936		135,000		166,104		148,000		165,215		162,000		128,540		0		50,782		129,991		100.0%		129,991

		81005		-		48006		LocalSvcRev		UNEFares		672		250		4,966		1,500		5,162		5,000		5,264		5,000		2,803		5,000		4,189		5,000		21,384		21,000		11,064		30,000		12,321		22,000		6,811		20,000		7,528		0		-100.0%		(20,000)

		81005		-		48008		LocalSvcRev		AngelFares		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,783		2,000		60		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81005		-		48050		LocalSvcRev		AdvertSales		36,175		27,500		44,058		55,000		31,060		45,000		28,646		45,000		43,300		55,000		78,305		78,000		63,780		84,000		64,100		73,000		52,950		59,000		47,663		31,553		18,200		42,176		33.7%		10,623

		81005		-		48090		LocalSvcRev		ContractStop		43,201		85,000		72,036		85,000		105,939		100,000		112,951		100,000		104,129		110,000		127,570		128,000		100,240		128,000		104,270		100,000		108,030		105,000		106,809		103,282		102,557		180,000		74.3%		76,718

		81005		-		48100		LocalSvcRev		MDOTGrant		80		0		30,647		0		9,817		10,000		12,714		10,000		31,145		42,781		170,978		31,000		31,145		31,145		100,000		31,145		32,251		31,145		12,875		0		31,145		58,062		100.0%		58,062

		81005		-		48114		LocalSvcRev		UNEContrib		78,140		80,000		78,000		78,000		78,000		80,000		83,001		83,000		83,001		83,000		83,001		90,000		72,000		72,000		102,137		104,000		118,137		72,000		65,110		62,000		48,000		0		-100.0%		(62,000)

		81005 Total						LocalSvcRev				412,578		539,179		618,807		591,650		700,936		696,700		802,293		767,101		892,174		929,947		969,975		1,044,051		1,028,082		1,212,280		1,322,231		1,255,533		1,376,386		1,448,655		1,731,076		1,740,683		1,352,770		967,716		-44.4%		(772,967)

		81006		-		48004		ZOOMSvcRev		ZOOMFares		88,498		87,000		87,826		93,000		109,696		95,000		92,760		100,000		97,534		100,000		101,687		105,000		92,965		110,000		84,060		101,000		72,599		90,000		55,679		27,942		4,304		21,198		-24.1%		(6,744)

		81006		-		48050		ZOOMSvcRev		AdvertSales		22,165		10,000		35,833		15,000		10,000		15,000		13,350		20,000		26,917		15,000		27,381		26,000		31,533		30,000		25,450		31,000		28,700		25,000		7,500		7,888		0		0		-100.0%		(7,888)

		81006		-		48100		ZOOMSvcRev		MDOTZOOMGt		121,891		110,000		110,000		110,000		121,164		155,300		213,823		138,360		179,790		186,439		175,103		186,118		157,000		140,000		140,000		160,000		179,812		191,000		273,114		440,655		260,294		51,771		-88.3%		(388,884)

		81006		-		48101		ZOOMSvcRev		MTAZOOMGt		120,671		115,000		115,790		115,000		117,446		115,000		115,000		98,189		118,600		118,000		118,600		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		166,583		130,000		136,096		0		30,000		0		0.0%		0

		81006 Total						ZOOMSvcRev				353,225		322,000		349,449		333,000		358,306		380,300		434,933		356,549		422,841		419,439		422,771		447,118		411,498		410,000		379,510		422,000		447,694		436,000		472,389		476,485		294,598		72,969		-84.7%		(403,516)

		81007		-		48002		IntercitySvcRev		Greyhound		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27		0		1,424		1,400		1,760		2,000		1,246		1,500		1,180		1,100		404		250		36		0		-100.0%		(250)

		81007		-		48003		IntercitySvcRev		IntercityFares		101,507		86,000		123,262		95,000		105,838		100,000		109,109		105,000		112,823		110,000		120,234		130,000		112,365		125,000		136,402		126,000		142,241		135,000		85,250		64,000		21,315		28,992		-54.7%		(35,008)

		81007		-		48006		IntercitySvcRev		AngelFares		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		180		500		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81007		-		48050		IntercitySvcRev		AdvertSales		37,000		7,500		35,834		10,000		7,500		15,000		12,333		20,000		4,667		20,000		19,349		21,000		20,067		20,000		13,600		12,000		20,695		20,000		9,750		7,888		0		0		-100.0%		(7,888)

		81007		-		48100		IntercitySvcRev		MDOTIntrGr		79,997		80,000		121,887		121,000		124,503		154,700		193,559		187,957		224,412		240,486		158,541		236,787		228,144		293,425		326,433		294,275		343,309		259,194		396,477		280,664		411,905		136,527		-51.4%		(144,137)

		81007		-		48106		IntercitySvcRev		MDOTIntrln		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16,826		240,486		147,370		236,787		228,144		293,425		326,433		294,275		343,309		259,194		127,808		280,664		0		0		-100.0%		(280,664)

		81007		-		48113		IntercitySvcRev		Scarborough		No amounts 		0		0		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		0		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		0		-100.0%		(25,000)

		81007 Total						IntercitySvcRev				218,504		173,500		280,983		251,000		262,841		294,700		340,001		337,957		383,755		635,972		471,918		650,974		615,480		758,850		804,114		753,050		875,914		699,988		644,689		658,466		458,256		165,519		-74.9%		(492,947)

		81008		-		40431		MobilOutreach		FTAUrbanGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,000		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		10,005

		81008		-		40557		MobilOutreach		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81008 Total						MobilOutreach				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,050		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		0

		81009		-		48020		OutsideFuel		FuelSales		70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81009 Total						Fuel Sales				70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81010 Total						CleaningPM				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		40126		Unallocated		SaleSurplus		800		0		1,436		1,500		0		0		0		1,000		300		1,000		428		2,000		1,364		0		54		0		3,482		0		0		0		7,720		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		40431		Unallocated		FTAUrbanGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		320,582		245,600		116,492		288,000		568,357		339,200		253,436		1,382,000		129,179		1,830,400		1,030,530		800,847		-56.2%		(1,029,553)

		81011		-		40557		Unallocated		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		48000		Unallocated		MiscOperRev		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(8,000)		0		512		473		78,872		473		3,353		500		53,674		0		4,661		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		48100		Unallocated		MDOTGrant		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		508		0		0		0		135,779		0		0		0		0		0		0		135,779		100.0%		135,779

		81011		-		48103		Unallocated		MDOTRTAPGt		0		1,500		350		0		766		2,500		3,107		2,500		1,232		2,500		2,500		6,500		9,421		15,000		1,631		10,000		0		0		647		0		0		267,187		100.0%		267,187

		81011		-		48104		Unallocated		OtherGrant		0		5,000		27,750		1,400		9,798		9,000		0		0		15,763		5,000		11,775		0		123		0		0		0		0		278,712		7,120		232,000		7,613		0		-100.0%		(232,000)

		81011		-		48105		Unallocated		MDOTCapGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		150,128		470,000		97,767		550,000		30,218		23,600		4,895		0		27,400		588,240		27,400		1,900,000		0		220,000		0		0		-100.0%		(220,000)

		81011		-		48110		LocalSvcRev		Biddeford		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		925,000		460.6%		760,000

		81011		-		48111		LocalSvcRev		Saco		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		123,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		0		-100.0%		(165,000)

		81011		-		48112		LocalSvcRev		OOB		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		0		-100.0%		(165,000)

		81011 Total						Unallocated				240,800		351,500		374,536		347,900		355,564		356,500		498,235		826,500		460,062		903,500		703,011		652,700		617,807		678,473		1,187,093		1,357,913		707,671		4,056,212		685,620		2,777,400		1,545,524		2,128,813		-23.4%		(1,078,587)

		Grand Total										1,429,732		1,493,679		1,893,833		1,691,550		1,989,606		2,009,200		2,580,990		2,413,117		2,375,282		3,141,858		2,765,835		3,049,692		2,895,831		3,288,498		3,850,680		3,959,638		3,562,192		6,847,355		3,773,207		5,763,774		3,805,235		3,465,905		-39.9%		(2,727,869)

























































































						1757765



B-S-OOB Transit FY2020 Revenue Budget, Estimated 6/27/19	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Expense Lines

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Expenditure Budget FY 2022



		Account #										FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$				=comes from payroll budget

		Org				Obj		Department		Line Item		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		FINAL		Approved		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change						Annuallized from Jan

		81001		-		60101		Admin/Ovrhd		DeptMgrSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Director salary
		61,366		65,500		65,358		67,208		69,911		68,350		70,707		72,033		72,307		73,395		77,590		90,160		91,158		95,837		99,244		101,389				107,050		144,389		107,411		145,929		608,542		466.55%		501,131						250,164

		81001		-		60102		Admin/Ovrhd		RegEmpSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Asst. Director, Admin & Ops Salary
HR Director
Finance Manager Wages		8,807		34,269		34,195		35,163		38,279		40,837		34,461		41,449		41,628		44,344		46,130		116,922		116,751		126,130		132,769		128,865				209,899		166,017		193,721		119,110		0		-100.00%		(193,721)						204,189

		81001		-		60105		Admin/Ovrhd		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Customer Service Rep
50% of Admin. Assistant wages		0		0		7,494		0		30,570		15,735		26,520		17,819		25,481		19,422		37,092		34,018		56,440		54,450		59,245		55,539				52,784		58,959		52,582		56,293		0		-100.00%		(52,582)						96,502

		81001		-		60106		Admin/Ovrhd		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		464		2,500		8,654		2,321		8,960		10,000		1,236		0		0		8,854		17,925		41,055		37,535		41,876		39,697		48,471				0		269		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60107		Admin/Ovrhd		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		0		0		0		0		951		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60111		Admin/Ovrhd		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
As needed for hourly office personnel, none guaranteed		0		0		0		0		152		300		0		356		0		0		0		0		786		1,081		529		836				706		2,672		0		277		0		0.00%		0						475

		81001		-		60201		Admin/Ovrhd		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		12,528		7,824		10,464		8,293		11,611		10,650		12,592		10,546		10,468		11,500		12,734		22,045		23,100		24,938		25,091		26,165				28,950		35,320		27,658		34,756		45,830		65.70%		18,172						59,582

		81001		-		60204		Admin/Ovrhd		Retirement

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
5% for Director
1% max match for others		(1,072)		3,618		3,639		3,712		15,434		3,986		4,354		4,198		4,256		4,308		4,576		6,018		6,163		6,609		6,864		6,922				7,987		7,671		7,834		7,023		27,202		247.23%		19,368						12,039

		81001		-		60210		Admin/Ovrhd		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for personnel paid in this dept. plus full HRA payments		91,287		29,774		55,290		31,681		44,208		26,155		65,849		27,428		120,530		94,782		62,843		132,231		108,463		134,811		138,745		134,275				208,904		170,310		188,291		132,748		143,000		-24.05%		(45,291)						227,568

		81001		-		60212		Admin/Ovrhd		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premiums for personnel paid in this department		800		304		1,372		1,404		1,709		1,581		1,660		1,652		2,595		1,961		1,952		3,469		3,558		4,024		3,861		3,727				4,788		4,356		4,657		3,982		11,750		152.31%		7,093						6,826

		81001		-		60215		Admin/Ovrhd		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for personnel paid in this department		261		285		429		310		391		329		535		365		1,586		474		498		1,627		1,462		1,602		1,551		1,174				1,078		2,049		891		1,213		968		8.64%		77						2,079

		81001		-		60230		Admin/Ovrhd		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department, including golf team shirts		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		764		750		1,374		1,250		873		1,000		703		500				700		3,456		700		3,134		3,233		361.86%		2,533						5,373								Total Clothing $4k per year

		81001		-		60251		Admin/Ovrhd		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For Admin personnel and for costs of general training such as annual employee meetings		2,208		1,500		765		750		1,688		2,500		1,975		2,000		2,398		2,000		1,384		3,000		4,080		3,500		13,946		7,500				7,500		5,714		2,500		1,964		3,743		49.72%		1,243						7,500				set at 7500

		81001		-		60252		Admin/Ovrhd		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For Admin personnel use of personal vehicle, air, bus or train travel on business		8,345		2,400		3,686		3,500		3,597		2,500		3,625		3,800		3,493		3,500		4,203		4,200		2,803		3,500		6,001		3,500				5,000		4,415		1,250		1,480		752		-39.84%		(498)						2,537				set at 5000

		81001		-		60253		Admin/Ovrhd		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt
Admin personnel out of area food and lodging while on company business		156		500		2,705		500		2,146		2,500		4,469		2,000		1,119		1,200		4,179		4,000		5,044		3,500		13,690		5,000				5,000		4,446		1,250		1,208		1,209		-3.28%		(41)						2,071				set at 5000

		81001		-		60256		Admin/Ovrhd		DuesMembrs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of company or executive memberships in professional organizations		1,216		1,500		3,165		3,000		2,025		3,000		2,862		2,600		4,043		2,600		3,313		3,500		3,044		4,000		2,548		3,500		3,500		4,215		3,821		5,000		4,323		15,391		207.82%		10,391						7,411				set at 4215

		81001		-		60258		Admin/Ovrhd		HireTesting

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Physicals and drug/alcohol testing for new and existing employees		1,348		1,300		1,846		2,000		3,377		2,200		4,830		2,600		6,404		5,000		3,276		5,000		4,528		5,000		4,562		5,000		5,000		5,000		4,529		5,000		3,427		4,824		-3.52%		(176)						5,875				set at 5000

		81001		-		60259		Admin/Ovrhd		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Unemployment costs directly reimbursed to State		2,699		734		2,279		723		390		1,117		1,316		1,034		544		1,150		829		1,729		1,195		2,020		961		1,050		1,050		3,000		1,073		3,000		3,799		5,142		71.40%		2,142

		81001		-		60301		Admin/Ovrhd		LegalSvcs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Legal expenses
		831		1,500		325		1,250		390		1,000		236		500		236		500		895		1,000		218		1,000		2,975		500		500		10,000		506		10,000		5,650		2,500		-75.00%		(7,500)						9,686				set at 7500

		81001		-		60302		Admin/Ovrhd		AuditSvcs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Auditor fees
		19,500		18,000		24,900		18,000		19,600		18,750		13,500		19,000		19,000		19,570		18,950		19,500		17,750		20,100		19,305		18,500		18,500		20,000		21,000		20,000		17,000		60,000		200.00%		40,000						29,143				set 20k

		81001		-		60305		Admin/Ovrhd		CompSupprt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Jerry IT from Biddeford		7,743		4,500		6,165		4,500		19,913		17,000		14,703		12,000		21,356		14,000		11,982		15,000		9,275		15,000		0		2,500		2,500		3,600		4,850		3,600		4,000		16,778		366.06%		13,178						6,857				set at 5000

		81001		-		60306		Admin/Ovrhd		ProfConslt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Consultant costs only when not eligible for direct grant reimbursement (81011)		15,298		18,000		17,424		25,000		15,415		20,000		16,360		17,000		34,105		30,000		15,061		15,000		16,538		15,000		16,923		25,000		25,000		13,000		71,425		13,000		12,500		1,500		-88.46%		(11,500)						21,429				tbd - tony

		81001		-		60310		Admin/Ovrhd		SrvcCntrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Only for contracts not related to building or equipment maintenance (81010)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,531		3,300		8,394		7,000		9,351		9,000		6,060		6,000		6,000		6,000		6,133		6,000		5,693		88,605		1376.75%		82,605						9,759				6000				tower rentals

		81001		-		60311		Admin/Ovrhd		BankFees

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Obsolete at this time		541		300		577		400		347		0		960		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60315		Admin/Ovrhd		UserLicens

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Software licensing/use fees, except for Dossier (81002)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,000		2,750		3,000		4,919		5,000		4,438		6,000		6,000		4,900		3,946		4,900		10,324		10,458		113.43%		5,558						17,698				6000

		81001		-		60320		Admin/Ovrhd		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of company advertising, including employment or of advertising materials needed for bus/shelter ads to be placed		7,275		1,500		7,186		3,000		9,766		8,000		12,615		8,000		10,538		9,500		8,044		8,000		10,151		8,500		13,773		12,500		12,500		12,500		7,338		10,000		10,378		4,470		-55.30%		(5,530)						17,791				craig and tony

		81001		-		60325		Admin/Ovrhd		Postage/Ship

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Stamps and costs of shipping items by UPS, FedEx, etc.		602		500		436		500		571		1,000		453		600		938		600		926		900		1,121		1,000		1,101		1,200		1,200		1,200		648		1,200		1,222		1,239		3.25%		39						2,095				1200

		81001		-		60330		Admin/Ovrhd		EquipRent

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Monthly copier rental to State		1,067		750		735		750		517		750		515		750		393		750		299		350		8		200		659		300		300		864		702		864		546		2,500		189.35%		1,636						936				900

		81001		-		60331		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgRent

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Monthly copier rental to State		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,000		6,000		2,750		14,940		149.00%		8,940						4,714				6000

		81001		-		60340		Admin/Ovrhd		WasteTipping

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
On-site dumpster solid waste removal, waste oil removal		564		1,000		0		1,000		484		1,000		1,431		800		1,783		1,800		1,875		1,900		1,787		2,000		2,579		2,000		2,000		3,600		2,750		3,600		2,306		7,217		100.47%		3,617						3,953				rod ?

		81001		-		60370		Admin/Ovrhd		WorkersComp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Policy premiums		25,645		23,000		20,234		25,072		20,620		27,500		19,683		23,000		26,083		24,500		20,995		21,000		24,198		24,000		18,166		26,500		26,500		32,000		30,966		36,000		28,521		60,000		66.67%		24,000						48,893				anne?

		81001		-		60371		Admin/Ovrhd		GeneralIns

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
general liability, building, etc. All but vehicle premium		3,281		2,300		2,600		2,300		7,894		3,350		2,784		3,100		2,818		3,700		2,918		7,840		9,454		8,000		9,433		10,000		10,000		9,500		9,734		9,500		10,008		60,000		531.58%		50,500						17,157				inc 10% and 10% later for 20% total

		81001		-		60372		Admin/Ovrhd		VehicleIns

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Vehicle policy premium		85,602		80,000		93,051		80,000		77,141		68,500		48,557		49,000		57,970		53,000		36,677		50,500		52,749		64,000		76,910		80,000		80,000		90,000		91,719		100,000		118,570		185,000		85.00%		85,000						203,263				105000

		81001		-		60373		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgInsurnc

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		4,944		5,000		0		6,000		0		6,000		0		6,500		0		7,000		5,561		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		0		0.00%		0						17

		81001		-		60400		Admin/Ovrhd		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly CMP, 10% to 81008		7,738		8,000		7,188		8,000		7,935		8,000		9,607		9,000		9,071		8,500		8,889		9,000		9,898		10,000		8,978		8,700		8,700		8,100		6,274		8,100		6,874		14,289		76.41%		6,189						11,784				8000

		81001		-		60401		Admin/Ovrhd		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly Maine Water, 10% to 81008		1,097		800		1,210		1,200		1,225		1,200		1,174		1,200		882		1,500		905		925		1,179		1,200		1,466		1,250		1,250		810		370		810		407		1,373		69.51%		563						698				810

		81001		-		60402		Admin/Ovrhd		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
AT&T Mobility, GWI, 5 cell allowances, Time Warner, 90% of all, 10% to 81008		5,490		2,700		7,259		6,500		8,024		6,500		4,985		7,000		5,763		5,750		5,296		5,300		7,333		7,500		9,816		9,600		9,600		8,688		8,819		26,000		3,234		6,240		-76.00%		(19,760)						5,544				Rod, us cellualr and less att for the buses

		81001		-		60404		Admin/Ovrhd		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of City of Biddeford monthly sewer billl, 10% to 81008		1,650		2,000		2,128		3,500		1,291		2,000		1,768		1,700		1,515		1,700		1,464		1,500		1,553		1,600		1,391		1,250		1,250		1,260		582		1,260		383		1,500		19.05%		240						657				600

		81001		-		60405		Admin/Ovrhd		HeatingFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly natural gas bill, 10% to 81008		13,829		15,000		15,524		15,000		15,760		15,000		21,253		18,000		16,897		12,000		12,576		13,000		8,691		9,000		10,322		9,000		9,000		8,550		6,539		8,550		7,736		1,776		-79.23%		(6,774)						13,262				8500

		81001		-		60406		Admin/Ovrhd		Fiber/Inet

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly fiber bill, 10% to 81008		1,343		0		0		7,948		4,027		5,000		137		2,300		1,360		3,200		1,594		1,800		0		7,200		3,000		7,200		7,200		6,480		14,510		6,480		27,754		17,301		166.99%		10,821						47,578				us cell, gwi rod and for buses												make new gl account for bus internet and bus electricity

		81001		-		60411		Admin/Ovrhd		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel for blue admin van		7,511		7,500		352		310		823		1,000		2,153		0		1,788		1,788		1,675		1,647		1,242		1,900		2,340		2,500		2,500		753		2,741		3,500		2,422		0		-100.00%		(3,500)						4,152				3500

		81001		-		60450		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		7,272		5,000		8,286		7,500		10,098		7,500		17,202		10,000		127,337		7,500		19,089		5,000		10,548		5,000		8,106		5,000		5,000		0		5,483		9,000		7,832		3,500		-61.11%		(5,500)						13,426				Rod										1500 per mo		us cell is just buses.

		81001		-		60451		Admin/Ovrhd		A/ORepairs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		0		0		756		0		23		750		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		274		261		100.00%		261						470																gwi is stc

		81001		-		60452		Admin/Ovrhd		OpEqtRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Repair to office equipment		2,590		1,000		0		1,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		237		0		0		500		246		300		300		300		0		0		519		0		0.00%		0						890														650 per mo		unite gps

		81001		-		60454		Admin/Ovrhd		GrndsMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		1,535		500		2,019		1,000		6,461		5,000		1,720		3,000		1,023		3,000		1,153		1,500		2,473		1,500		2,437		3,000		3,000		0		2,520		1,000		2,522		1,562		56.20%		562						4,323				3000

		81001		-		60460		Admin/Ovrhd		OthFacMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		0		0		307		500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60500		Admin/Ovrhd		A/OSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of consumable office supplies, 10% to 81008		2,703		3,000		7,538		3,500		18,012		5,000		19,977		7,500		10,019		4,000		6,123		6,000		6,318		7,500		5,067		5,000		5,000		5,000		8,772		5,000		9,696		5,318		6.36%		318						16,622				craig tony 5000?

		81001		-		60501		Admin/Ovrhd		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-capital office equipment and general operating supplies, NOT cleaning supplies (81010)		1,999		1,500		2,248		1,500		12,450		2,000		3,275		2,000		8,508		3,000		6,583		6,000		11,292		7,500		15,164		10,000		10,000		5,000		14,532		5,000		2,976		3,312		-33.76%		(1,688)						5,102				craig tony 5000?

		81001		-		60502		Admin/Ovrhd		PrintCopy

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Printing of passes, office stationery, system route maps, etc., excluding UNE and trolley maps (81005)		1,907		4,000		2,786		4,000		3,523		4,000		1,937		2,500		9,337		5,000		14,110		12,000		19,159		12,000		15,923		15,000		15,000		5,000		4,265		1,000		3,885		2,988		198.80%		1,988						6,660				4000

		81001		-		60509		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgSupplies

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		1,069		2,580		0		250		553		2,369		0		500		469		0		3,017		2,000		2,268		5,000		1,441		3,000		3,000		0		666		0		1,888		4,092		100.00%		4,092						3,237

		81001		-		60512		Admin/Ovrhd		CmptrHrdwr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Computer and network hardware costing more than $100 per item		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,000		4,750		2,000		7,103		5,000		2,289		2,000		2,000		2,000		8,743		2,000		5,911		15,911		695.55%		13,911						10,133				4000

		81001		-		60700		Admin/Ovrhd		Depreciation

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
On eligible items only, ineligible items to 81011		221,558		0		266,806				277,126		63,500		234,521		0		223,270		250,000		168,256		102,000		76,318		76,000		163,296		96,000		96,000		95,000		83,369		95,000		40,456		6,127		-93.55%		(88,873)						69,353

		81001		-		60753		Admin/Ovrhd		NoteInterest

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Interest owed to or (paid by) City of Biddeford on daily cash balance		12,119		5,000		10,910		11,000		9,292		10,566		8,478		8,000		2,017		5,000		1,022		1,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,228		0		(1,108)		0		0.00%		0						(1,899)

		81001		-		60797		Admin/Ovrhd		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories, including golf tournaments		1,840		1,500		3,815		2,500		1,634		2,500		766		1,100		7,822		1,100		6,352		4,000		4,615		4,000		12,109		6,000		6,000		10,000		1,498		2,500		528		800		-68.00%		(1,700)						905

		81001		-		60798		Admin/Ovrhd		Contingency

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Set aside for unexpected costs, generally used only to balance budget with excess revenue		0		0		0		0		0		20,200		0		59,717		0		167,746		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001 Total						Admin/Ovrhd				656,556		368,438		714,106		403,545		786,314		526,675		697,741		463,647		904,445		931,244		678,316		796,386		794,492		849,078		985,720		909,213		385,350		1,016,666		1,044,094		1,001,609		874,333		1,473,143		47.08%		471,534

		81002		-		60102		Internal Maint.		RegEmpSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Asst. Director for fleet ops salary		50,712		50,723		51,581		52,046		51,846		52,930		54,766		55,783		60,686		61,671		63,562		0		0		0		0		0		0		74,046		65,298		72,175		57,431		(5,311)		-107.36%		(77,486)						98,453

		81002		-		60105		Internal Maint.		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mechanics, Inventory Writer and 50% of Admin. Assistant wages		166,809		119,011		97,030		122,114		124,848		148,432		189,747		184,899		192,030		191,385		233,976		231,874		242,806		258,918		268,584		265,011		265,011		274,007		250,788		271,078		211,505		291,269		7.45%		20,191						362,580

		81002		-		60106		Internal Maint.		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		0		12,576		1,274		6,452		3,594		2,500		4,983		20,297		0		20,681		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81002		-		60111		Internal Maint.		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
As needed for personnel paid in this department		10,743		8,200		20,732		8,414		22,265		16,224		23,279		17,064		12,612		13,931		15,168		13,867		24,036		24,082		31,834		29,093		29,093		32,145		24,355		37,809		35,963		16,203		-57.15%		(21,606)						61,651

		81002		-		60201		Internal Maint.		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		17,553		14,574		13,113		14,587		15,404		17,011		20,625		21,454		19,964		22,198		23,451		18,972		20,136		21,847		22,419		22,703		22,703		29,354		31,457		29,420		23,920		22,407		-23.84%		(7,013)						41,006

		81002		-		60204		Internal Maint.		Retirement

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for personnel paid in this department		1,290		1,621		1,626		1,658		1,900		2,281		2,420		2,404		2,482		2,504		2,879		2,260		2,364		2,573		2,598		2,667		2,667		3,508		3,092		3,508		2,632		9,956		183.81%		6,448						4,512

		81002		-		60210		Internal Maint.		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for personnel paid in this department		25,543		49,124		30,613		38,469		44,137		59,067		65,923		76,718		56,013		49,468		51,528		42,207		40,385		43,687		42,940		50,022		50,022		73,494		57,035		76,973		52,268		48,000		-37.64%		(28,973)						89,602

		81002		-		60212		Internal Maint.		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premiums for personnel paid in this department		785		517		1,786		1,916		2,089		2,500		2,881		3,131		3,297		3,618		3,918		3,465		3,436		3,870		3,703		3,996		3,996		5,193		4,449		5,172		3,905		4,780		-7.58%		(392)						6,694

		81002		-		60215		Internal Maint.		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for personnel paid in this department		414		413		980		747		1,094		1,106		1,137		996		2,266		1,470		1,384		780		714		722		690		835		835		1,159		679		1,191		388		347		-70.86%		(844)						665

		81002		-		60230		Internal Maint.		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		303		1,000		575		1,000		433		1,000		659		600		1,535		1,000		210		800		1,731		1,800		1,664		1,000		1,000		1,500		1,871		5,000		2,382		4,894		-2.12%		(106)						4,083

		81002		-		60259		Internal Maint.		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		290		1,662		657		1,492		1,403		1,949		1,750		2,327		1,142		2,326		1,507		1,662		904		1,945		924		987		987		0		0		0		0		125		100.00%		125						- 0

		81002		-		60315		Internal Maint.		UserLicens

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dossier software fees		0		0		8,904		5,646		5,526		7,200		5,526		5,800		5,566		6,800		5,526		5,550		6,863		7,000		7,452		9,000		9,000		8,154		10,193		6,000		6,064		0		-100.00%		(6,000)						10,395

		81002		-		60399		Internal Maint.		ReclassExp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of labor expended on outside agency repairs and internal trolley repairs; reduction to costs eligible for grant reimbursement		(35,508)		(76,446)		(110,889)		(55,100)		(122,551)		(100,000)		(147,364)		(86,600)		(172,381)		(100,000)		(179,304)		(145,000)		(157,468)		(160,000)		(130,963)		(125,000)		(125,000)		(135,000)		(138,660)		(30,355)		(97,348)		(192,377)		533.76%		(162,022)						(166,882)

		81002		-		60411		Internal Maint.		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel for pickup, service truck and shared vans		0		0		3,300		2,000		3,031		2,750		2,554		2,100		3,080		2,682		5,178		1,647		3,277		1,235		1,890		1,625		1,625		4,730		315		4,730		359		0		-100.00%		(4,730)						615

		81002		-		60452		Internal Maint.		OpEqtRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Maintenance/repair cost for shop equipment or items other than vehicles		0		0		8,000		2,000		382		2,000		0		2,000		6,263		3,200		3,303		3,200		5,805		7,000		4,719		4,000		4,000		3,500		1,371		3,500		8,667		2,611		-25.40%		(889)						14,858

		81002		-		60453		Internal Maint.		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance/repairs to pickup, service truck, shared vans
		85,796		50,000		107,766		90,000		114,482		90,000		178,551		110,000		53,745		15,000		856		2,000		88,351		5,000		3,710		4,500		4,500		2,700		(5,224)		2,700		2,180		0		-100.00%		(2,700)						3,737

		81002		-		60455		Internal Maint.		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance to pickup, service truck, shared vans		0		0		0		0		0		0		28,692		20,000		34,299		7,500		2,688		3,000		840		4,000		5,154		3,000		3,000		8,000		8,766		8,000		4,988		6,958		-13.03%		(1,042)						8,551

		81002		-		60501		Internal Maint.		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-capital shop tools and items not ordinarily consumed in the repair process		2,984		3,000		9,275		4,000		10,928		10,000		3,489		7,000		4,628		3,500		10,191		4,000		16,026		17,500		12,668		10,000		10,000		15,000		7,569		15,000		6,432		17,023		13.49%		2,023						11,026

		81002		-		60797		Internal Maint.		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		0		497		0		151		500		0		0		120		0		5,143		0		616		1,000		5,795		500		500		500		1,216		500		1,165		0		-100.00%		(500)						1,997

		81002 Total						Internal Maint.				327,714		235,975		246,820		297,441		280,962		317,450		439,618		445,973		287,347		308,934		251,164		190,284		300,822		242,179		285,781		283,939		283,939		401,990		324,570		512,401		322,901		226,885		-55.72%		(285,516)

		81003		-		60453		YCCTCRepair		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs billed to York County Community Action for repairs and maintenance		84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.72%		(99,787)

		81003 Total						YCCTCRepair				84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.72%		(99,787)

		81004		-		60453		OtherRepair		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs billed to outside agencies other than YCCA for repair and maintenance		39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.08%		(9,016)

		81004 Total						OtherRepair				39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.08%		(9,016)

		81005		-		60105		LocalSvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of F-T driver wages		169,430		123,999		107,033		122,560		93,237		112,245		93,365		111,699		125,294		139,603		145,437		177,395		151,838		233,451		217,358		288,873		288,873		423,849		321,838		393,801		254,129		584,325		48.38%		190,524						435,650

		81005		-		60106		LocalSvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of P-T driver wages		54,845		28,585		146,060		78,796		126,317		93,664		159,906		74,435		132,203		87,415		110,427		73,559		97,477		36,848		79,431		44,357		44,357		14,724		107,099		3,259		86,782		174,518		5254.96%		171,259						148,769

		81005		-		60107		LocalSvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Full cost of trolley driver regular wages		0		45,242		17,576		41,339		63,110		62,570		56,509		52,555		55,919		86,512		72,497		82,040		73,274		104,219		103,964		106,296		106,296		116,989		123,516		116,542		93,577		79,425		-31.85%		(37,117)						160,418

		81005		-		60111		LocalSvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of driver OT wages, full costs of trolley driver OT wages		6,752		14,207		14,585		10,633		10,853		7,544		7,773		9,648		8,520		7,889		12,351		8,199		16,441		16,083		26,684		29,957		29,957		40,260		50,149		20,986		22,749		90,060		329.14%		69,074						38,998

		81005		-		60201		LocalSvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For urban share of personnel and full cost of trolley drivers		18,294		15,872		23,992		19,459		22,286		21,186		24,031		19,085		24,329		24,676		25,706		26,206		25,639		30,039		32,055		36,107		36,107		45,876		55,790		41,161		33,990		70,311		70.82%		29,150						58,269

		81005		-		60204		LocalSvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for urban share of F-T drivers		283		1,029		947		1,030		799		914		782		1,144		1,047		1,145		1,270		1,369		1,340		2,070		1,962		2,508		2,508		3,858		2,971		3,464		2,404		21,746		527.77%		18,282						4,121

		81005		-		60210		LocalSvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of health & life premiums of F-T drivers		20,690		40,473		36,973		43,317		37,751		40,567		35,010		51,794		30,574		33,462		31,048		38,869		32,041		51,767		46,042		62,232		62,232		141,626		72,656		103,341		62,313		154,000		49.02%		50,659						106,822

		81005		-		60212		LocalSvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of S-T desability permiums for F-T drivers		806		364		1,463		1,682		1,297		1,518		1,265		1,834		1,592		2,067		2,113		2,655		2,291		3,491		3,162		4,203		4,203		6,126		4,073		5,748		3,452		10,764		87.27%		5,016						5,918

		81005		-		60215		LocalSvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of dental premiums for F-T drivers		149		327		331		357		401		422		490		681		627		635		683		907		697		929		776		1,078		1,078		1,858		1,187		1,370		723		985		-28.10%		(385)						1,239

		81005		-		60230		LocalSvcExp		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of drivers' uniforms, full cost of trolley drivers' shirts		0		0		0		750		0		1,800		152		1,000		1,133		1,000		1,297		1,000		2,091		2,000		369		2,000		2,000		1,800		1,974		4,000		0		11,500		187.50%		7,500						- 0

		81005		-		60252		LocalSvcExp		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Trolley coordinator use of personal vehicle during trolley season		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,388		800		1,222		1,250		1,250		1,250		7,852		500		0		10,148		1929.60%		9,648						- 0

		81005		-		60259		LocalSvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		3,425		3,479		4,275		4,535		4,858		4,890		3,492		4,022		4,431		3,847		4,203		3,249		4,549		3,362		3,427		3,427		0		133		0		0		399		100.00%		399						- 0

		81005		-		60310		LocalSvcExp		SvcContrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		1,280		0		3,946		3,500		1,838		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,542		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81005		-		60320		LocalSvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to urban and trolley needs		9,616		6,500		7,691		250		1,072		4,000		1,466		3,000		2,292		2,000		12,075		3,000		331		500		419		750		750		1,000		1,644		41,000		0		6,477		-84.20%		(34,523)						- 0

		81005		-		60410		LocalSvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of fuel for regular routes plus full cost of fuel for trolleys		165,858		150,000		78,019		81,839		84,931		74,000		103,299		85,467		98,375		96,454		102,092		94,225		98,367		98,317		88,231		121,513		121,513		146,210		108,515		146,210		60,400		134,430		-8.06%		(11,780)						103,543

		81005		-		60411		LocalSvcExp		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Feul cost for 1 gasoline trolley		0		17,000		6,816		11,550		5,719		7,000		8,843		10,500		7,136		8,940		5,750		5,856		3,479		5,130		4		6,750		6,750		430		167		430		0		0		-100.00%		(430)						- 0

		81005		-		60453		LocalSvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
non-preventive maintenace and repair cost for urban route and trolley vehicles		0		0		0		0		0		0		30,501		10,000		73,455		45,000		51,360		40,000		78,363		110,000		52,593		30,000		30,000		30,000		75,413		30,000		45,769		7,180		-76.07%		(22,820)						78,461

		81005		-		60455		LocalSvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs for urban route and trolley vehicles		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,781		0		53,978		52,000		125,677		60,000		83,382		90,000		94,199		90,000		90,000		141,000		97,464		141,000		75,489		614,810		336.04%		473,810						129,410

		81005		-		60797		LocalSvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories
		1,230		1,500		105		1,000		79		2,000		0		500		45		1,250		1,137		500		7,997		500		6,305		500		500		4,000		3,226		500		1,735		0		-100.00%		(500)						2,974

		81005 Total						LocalSvcExp				447,953		448,523		445,070		418,837		453,667		434,288		538,009		440,334		622,379		594,479		704,767		619,983		679,685		790,693		758,138		831,801		831,801		1,120,856		1,041,209		1,053,312		743,512		1,971,078		87.13%		917,766

		81006		-		60105		ZOOMSvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share and F-T driver wages		69,475		44,270		43,303		43,756		38,265		52,467		42,392		42,429		47,284		48,599		50,257		60,484		52,397		50,542		53,536		63,930		63,930		66,136		46,230		61,447		38,387		72,757		18.41%		11,310						65,806

		81006		-		60106		ZOOMSvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of P-T driver wages		20,637		10,205		37,703		28,132		31,483		43,781		17,331		28,274		23,795		29,805		21,283		25,081		19,687		7,978		19,026		9,817		9,817		2,298		16,550		509		13,247		21,747		4172.50%		21,238						22,709

		81006		-		60107		ZOOMSvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81006		-		60111		ZOOMSvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of OT wages		2,643		4,265		5,311		3,282		3,081		2,974		1,124		2,630		1,590		2,351		3,171		2,796		3,900		2,743		5,546		5,543		5,543		5,449		6,147		2,445		3,318		11,206		358.32%		8,761						5,688

		81006		-		60201		ZOOMSvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share for all regular route drivers		7,082		4,369		6,541		5,779		5,502		7,623		4,537		5,636		5,439		6,129		5,591		6,795		5,711		4,721		5,822		6,108		6,108		5,698		6,077		4,968		4,055		8,617		73.45%		3,649						6,951

		81006		-		60204		ZOOMSvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of 1% max match for F-T drivers		111		368		388		368		327		427		353		339		409		357		438		467		459		448		479		555		555		602		458		540		360		2,726		404.81%		2,186						617

		81006		-		60210		ZOOMSvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of health & life premiums for F-T drivers		8,111		14,450		15,171		15,465		15,533		18,962		17,936		18,384		12,889		10,923		10,793		13,253		11,007		11,208		11,292		13,773		13,773		22,099		11,405		16,125		9,512		19,000		17.83%		2,875						16,306

		81006		-		60212		ZOOMSvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of S-T disability premiums for F-T drivers		317		130		602		601		533		710		573		574		607		663		728		905		783		756		757		930		930		956		638		897		526		1,288		43.59%		391						902

		81006		-		60215		ZOOMSvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of dental premiums for F-T drivers		59		117		136		128		164		197		222		241		240		217		235		309		239		201		195		239		239		290		149		214		110		114		-46.73%		(100)						189

		81006		-		60252		ZOOMSvcExp		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom Turnpike tolls monthly invoice		9,273		13,000		12,315		13,000		14,091		14,000		12,880		13,000		14,803		13,000		13,684		14,000		13,768		14,000		14,398		13,500		13,500		14,500		10,970		14,500		8,381		1,764		-87.83%		(12,736)						14,367

		81006		-		60259		ZOOMSvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		753		635		1,176		922		1,618		628		989		691		995		674		992		542		618		482		413		413		0		19		0		0		49		100.00%		49						- 0

		81006		-		60320		ZOOMSvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to Zoom needs		7,981		8,000		550		1,000		425		2,000		0		1,000		0		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		0		0		1,000		0		0.00%		0						1,714

		81006		-		60402		ZOOMSvcExp		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of monthly WiFi service on 2 Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		(1,503)		0		0		0		2,391		3,120		2,696		3,600		3,173		3,300		2,721		3,000		3,000		1,788		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81006		-		60410		ZOOMSvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of fuel for buses		0		67,000		90,024		96,218		79,466		84,000		76,982		76,601		70,831		58,061		59,521		52,325		52,103		36,642		32,047		41,603		41,603		43,335		29,388		43,335		20,253		28,205		-34.91%		(15,130)						34,719

		81006		-		60453		ZOOMSvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance costs for Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,915		40,000		45,700		8,000		36,518		60,000		21,597		25,000		25,000		25,000		48,555		25,000		4,967		0		-100.00%		(25,000)						8,515

		81006		-		60455		ZOOMSvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs for Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21,895		30,000		61,753		30,000		36,389		12,500		11,708		30,000		30,000		20,000		31,882		20,000		8,967		40,409		102.05%		20,409						15,372

		81006		-		60797		ZOOMSvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items that do not fall into other categories		0		13,000		0		3,000		9,708		3,000		0		2,000		100		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		4,059		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81006 Total						ZOOMSvcExp				125,689		179,927		212,679		211,905		197,997		231,759		174,958		192,097		204,879		245,220		276,524		220,007		236,676		206,657		179,606		215,411		215,411		209,151		212,527		190,480		113,083		207,882		9.14%		17,402

		81007		-		60105		IntercitySvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of F-T driver wages		95,035		50,888		37,669		50,298		33,284		56,854		44,009		62,679		59,679		81,111		93,796		144,308		133,363		215,747		208,428		163,595		163,595		138,685		98,924		128,853		80,495		208,442		61.77%		79,589						137,991

		81007		-		60106		IntercitySvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of P-T driver wages		26,022		11,731		32,799		32,337		25,789		47,442		18,006		41,769		30,759		50,789		36,172		42,739		33,549		20,404		43,578		25,120		25,120		4,818		35,499		1,067		27,778		62,146		5724.37%		61,079						47,619

		81007		-		60107		IntercitySvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81007		-		60111		IntercitySvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of wages for all regular drivers		3,405		4,902		4,620		3,773		2,680		3,223		1,155		3,886		2,110		4,006		5,398		6,414		14,026		20,851		23,735		14,183		14,183		11,427		13,129		5,127		6,958		32,175		527.56%		27,048						11,928

		81007		-		60201		IntercitySvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share for all regular drivers		9,509		5,023		5,690		6,643		4,664		8,261		4,710		8,326		6,929		10,444		10,136		14,894		13,624		19,825		20,674		15,631		15,631		11,949		12,966		10,418		8,504		24,717		137.25%		14,299						14,578

		81007		-		60204		IntercitySvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share 1% max match for F-T drivers		128		423		338		423		285		463		365		501		517		609		827		1,225		1,297		2,150		2,052		1,420		1,420		1,263		978		1,133		754		7,816		589.85%		6,683						1,293

		81007		-		60210		IntercitySvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of health & life premiums, F-T drivers		10,426		16,610		13,198		17,777		13,512		20,548		18,594		27,158		15,789		18,613		19,030		31,122		24,922		39,050		34,723		35,243		35,243		46,340		24,400		33,814		19,949		55,000		62.65%		21,186						34,198

		81007		-		60212		IntercitySvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share, S-T disability premiums, F-T drivers		400		150		524		691		464		769		590		847		782		1,130		1,298		2,160		1,900		3,226		2,858		2,380		2,380		2,004		1,362		1,881		1,103		4,175		121.96%		2,294						1,891

		81007		-		60215		IntercitySvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share, dental premiums, F-T drivers		73		134		118		147		142		214		232		356		306		369		433		709		547		714		608		611		611		608		356		448		232		409		-8.71%		(39)						398

		81007		-		60259		IntercitySvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		865		552		1,352		764		1,754		659		1,462		960		1,696		1,183		2,023		1,083		2,244		1,489		430		430		0		0		0		0		144		100.00%		144						- 0

		81007		-		60320		IntercitySvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to Intercity service		0		5,000		732		1,000		0		2,000		0		1,000		0		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81007		-		60402		IntercitySvcExp		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of WiFi service on Intercity bus		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,013		2,500		1,886		1,900		1,900		894		0		894		0		0		-100.00%		(894)						- 0

		81007		-		60410		IntercitySvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of fuel for regular buses		0		44,000		70,029		74,531		61,801		68,000		59,862		59,582		55,079		63,213		56,885		52,561		52,336		36,807		47,292		64,324		64,324		46,706		45,437		46,706		31,314		60,097		28.67%		13,391						53,681

		81007		-		60453		IntercitySvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance cost for maintenance/repair of Intercity buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,827		31,000		16,625		8,000		41,576		45,000		53,921		45,000		45,000		45,000		66,133		45,000		39,458		827		-98.16%		(44,173)						67,642

		81007		-		60455		IntercitySvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs of Intercity buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		137		0		37,459		31,000		51,572		35,000		6,623		0		6,623		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,623		100.00%		6,623						- 0

		81007		-		60797		IntercitySvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		2,000		0		650		0		1,000		0		500		50		0		0		500		174		500		50		500		500		500		5,462		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81007 Total						IntercitySvcExp				144,998		141,726		166,269		189,622		143,385		210,528		148,319		208,066		212,246		294,480		293,355		342,155		327,033		409,518		447,917		370,837		370,837		310,694		304,646		276,341		216,545		462,571		67.39%		186,230

		81008		-		60105		MobileOutreach		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager wages
		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37,814		37,743		39,601		40,619		37,859		37,859		47,796		44,617		46,719		26,716		90,488		93.69%		43,769						45,799

		81008		-		60111		MobileOutreach		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager OT as needed		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		990		0		947		947		1,195		273		0		73		6,497		100.00%		6,497						125

		81008		-		60201		MobileOutreach		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,922		2,708		3,136		2,929		2,999		2,999		3,785		4,023		3,610		2,007		7,532		108.64%		3,922						3,441

		81008		-		60204		MobileOutreach		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		378		378		406		406		388		388		490		449		467		268		3,299		606.42%		2,832						459

		81008		-		60210		MobileOutreach		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		247		246		259		256		251		251		299		283		298		175		16,500		5436.91%		16,202						300

		81008		-		60212		MobileOutreach		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premium for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		567		539		594		566		543		543		684		596		682		365		1,369		100.73%		687						626

		81008		-		60215		MobileOutreach		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premium for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		97		0		97		0		0		0		0		0		0		97		100.00%		97						- 0

		81008		-		60251		MobileOutreach		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		500		500		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0				set at $500

		81008		-		60252		MobileOutreach		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250		250		250		0		250		0		0		-100.00%		(250)						- 0				set at 250

		81008		-		60253		MobileOutreach		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		600		600		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81008		-		60259		MobileOutreach		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		43		100.00%		43						- 0

		81008		-		60400		MobileOutreach		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		900		651		900		886		1,588		76.44%		688						1,519

		81008		-		60401		MobileOutreach		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		37		90		45		153		70.00%		63						77

		81008		-		60402		MobileOutreach		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager cell allowance plus 10% of general costs (81001)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		300		300		300		300		300		300		1,265		1,130		1,265		224		720		-43.08%		(545)						384

		81008		-		60404		MobileOutreach		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		140		0		140		0		0		-100.00%		(140)						- 0

		81008		-		60405		MobileOutreach		HeatingFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		950		811		950		686		533		-43.89%		(417)						1,176

		81008		-		60406		MobileOutreach		Fiber/Inet

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		720		0		720		0		110,634		15265.83%		109,914						- 0

		81008		-		60500		MobileOutreach		A/OSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of office supplies cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,000		0		2,000		0		0		-100.00%		(2,000)						- 0

		81008		-		60501		MobileOutreach		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		375		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81008		-		60502		MobileOutreach		PrintCopy

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of system maps & schedules and other MM needs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		873		2,500		2,500		11,250		15,613		10,000		2,486		552		-94.48%		(9,448)						4,262

		81008		-		60797		MobileOutreach		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items that don't fall into other lines		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,150		500		3,750		6,000		6,000		3,137		252		0		698		881		100.00%		881						1,197

		81008 Total						MobileOutreach				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42,228		43,164		45,786		49,796		53,137		53,137		75,951		69,110		69,091		34,629		240,886		248.65%		171,795

		81009				60410		OutsideSales		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel sold to outside agencies		74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.00%		0

		81009 Total						Fuel Sales				74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60105		CleaningPM		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
F-T cleaner(s) wages		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10,080		35,388		25,581		36,457		36,457		36,094		34,726		42,282		27,008		79,773		88.67%		37,491						46,299

		81010		-		60106		CleaningPM		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
P-T cleaner(s) wages		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18,529		7,283		0		7,296		0		0		18,847		637		18,775		0		0		-100.00%		(18,775)						- 0

		81010		-		60107		CleaningPM		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81010		-		60111		CleaningPM		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cleaners' OT as needed		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,190		0		1,610		0		0		2,166		0		0		4,770		7,983		100.00%		7,983						8,177

		81010		-		60201		CleaningPM		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost for cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,418		1,408		2,723		2,611		2,804		2,804		4,398		3,306		4,703		2,329		6,266		33.23%		1,563						3,993

		81010		-		60204		CleaningPM		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		57		200		143		200		200		383		347		423		112		2,257		433.57%		1,834						192

		81010		-		60210		CleaningPM		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		230		167		244		244		6,991		4,869		7,360		6,338		15,500		110.60%		8,140						10,865

		81010		-		60212		CleaningPM		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		141		529		360		532		532		528		519		617		357		1,374		122.69%		757						612

		81010		-		60215		CleaningPM		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		183		124		178		178		98		104		100		47		98		-2.00%		(2)						81

		81010		-		60259		CleaningPM		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		289		160		333		270		165		165		0		0		0		0		40		100.00%		40						- 0

		81010		-		60310		CleaningPM		SvcContrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Contracts for building systems maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,245		960		1,000		960		2,890		189.00%		1,890						1,646

		81010		-		60400		CleaningPM		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60401		CleaningPM		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60404		CleaningPM		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60450		CleaningPM		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Maintenance of building to keep in good repair		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,500		2,540		7,500		912		12,077		61.03%		4,577						1,563

		81010		-		60454		CleaningPM		GrndsMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Exterior maintenance for good repair, snow & ice removal		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,500		0		4,500		0		0		-100.00%		(4,500)						- 0

		81010		-		60509		CleaningPM		CleanSupp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supplies to keep building and vehicles clean		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,000		5,301		5,000		1,442		8,737		74.74%		3,737						2,472

		81010		-		60797		CleaningPM		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17,025		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010 Total						CleaningPM				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,236		20,433		39,586		38,162		40,580		40,580		91,750		70,334		92,260		44,275		136,995		48.49%		44,735

		81011		-		60251		Unallocated		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		922		0		250		1,000		1,000		500		317				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60252		Unallocated		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		629		200		1,410		1,200		1,200		1,000		0				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60253		Unallocated		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47		0		1,862		100		100		1,572		330				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60306		Unallocated		ProfConslt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50,704		38,000		23,082		30,000		68,536		24,000		24,000		28,000		57,325		28,000		86,460		269,969		864.18%		241,969						148,217						need cte contract and tsap

		81011		-		60450		Unallocated		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,322		0		12,186		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		106		0		0.00%		0						182

		81011		-		60453		Unallocated		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,916		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,651		0		0.00%		0						7,973

		81011		-		60601		Unallocated		BldgRepairCap

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		0		0		0		0		27,988		500,000		32,689		500,000		368,891		170,000		0		0		63,380		0		0		0		13,913		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60602		Unallocated		EquipCapital

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		34,688		0		0		8,000		53,791		25,000		0		35,000		100		33,000		0		40,000		60,719		4,000		4,000		130,000		52,432		130,000		19,374		0		-100.00%		(130,000)						33,213

		81011		-		60603		Unallocated		VehCapital

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		0		0		0		0		333,122		8,000		80,562		100,000		0		236,000		0		290,000		578,425		1,053,600		1,053,600		3,329,225		0		2,140,000		1,617,656		5,000		-99.77%		(2,135,000)						2,773,125

		81011		-		60700		Unallocated		Depreciation

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Depreciation on assets bought with federal or state funds, not eligible for grant reimbursement.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(430,667)		162,000		174,724		140,000		191,822		0		0		0		272,067		0		271,243		237,053		100.00%		237,053						464,988

		81011		-		60708		Unallocated		LossDispsl

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt: Loss or (gain) on disposal of assets. Cash received less than (greater than) book value of asset.		0		0		0		0		67,260		0		96,545		0		14,968		0		16,743		0		2,904		0		12,141		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60748		Unallocated		RTAPGrantExp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Expenses to be reimbursed directly by MDOT RTAP funds.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,042		2,500		2,500		6,500		9,421		15,000		567		10,000		10,000		0		2,183		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60797		Unallocated		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not eligible for cost allocation and not falling into other categories.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401		2,468		39		24,655		24,655		0		8,327		140,280		3,964		(1)		-100.00%		(140,281)						6,795

		81011 Total						Unallocated				0		0		34,688		0		67,260		8,000		511,446		533,000		130,261		637,500		9,593		645,500		233,232		517,668		979,151		1,118,555		1,118,555		3,490,297		406,894		2,438,280		2,003,454		512,021		-79.00%		(1,926,259)

		Grand Total										1,901,518		1,489,035		2,102,962		1,691,550		2,236,887		2,009,200		2,740,875		2,413,117		2,552,559		3,141,857		2,404,327		3,066,779		2,818,935		3,288,165		3,870,999		3,959,473		3,435,610		6,847,355		3,609,449		5,763,774		4,587,044		5,252,658		-8.87%		(511,116)





B-S-OOB Transit FY2020 Expenditure Budget, Proposed 6/27/19	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Summary Budget

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Budget Summary for FY 2022



		Dept.		Department		FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$

		#		Name		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change

		Revenue Summary

		81001		Administration/Overhead		(24,088)		(15,500)		(22,313)		(19,500)		(11,572)		(14,000)		259,572		(11,500)		16,091		83,000		(16,210)		(16,200)		(19,850)		(18,000)		(32,132)		(24,500)		(23,637)		(7,000)		48,797		(12,700)		(203)		35,248		-377.5%		47,948

		81002		Internal Maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81003		YCCTC Repairs		100,018		53,000		162,240		95,250		208,398		190,000		150,434		126,000		144,653		140,000		151,747		175,000		174,522		175,000		130,106		120,000		120,209		132,000		129,599		54,044		101,791		3,838		-92.9%		(50,206)

		81004		Other Repairs		58,526		30,000		66,425		215		53,901		45,000		82,951		10,510		55,706		30,000		62,623		62,000		34,242		35,000		29,613		33,000		22,557		20,000		19,421		6,666		23,591		19,067		186.0%		12,401

		81005		Urban Service		412,578		539,179		618,807		591,650		700,936		696,700		802,293		767,101		892,174		929,947		969,975		1,044,051		1,028,082		1,212,280		1,322,231		1,255,533		1,376,386		1,448,655		1,731,076		1,740,683		1,352,770		967,716		-44.4%		(772,967)

		81006		ZOOM Service		353,225		322,000		349,449		333,000		358,306		380,300		434,933		356,549		422,841		419,439		422,771		447,118		411,498		410,000		379,510		422,000		447,694		436,000		472,389		476,485		294,598		72,969		-84.7%		(403,516)

		81007		Intercity (Portland) Service		218,504		173,500		280,983		251,000		262,841		294,700		340,001		337,957		383,755		635,972		471,918		650,974		615,480		758,850		804,114		753,050		875,914		699,988		644,689		658,466		458,256		165,519		-74.9%		(492,947)

		81008		MobilOutreach		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,050		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		10,005

		81009		BiddRural Loop		70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81010		CleaningPM		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		Unallocated / Capital		240,800		351,500		374,536		347,900		355,564		356,500		498,235		826,500		460,062		903,500		703,011		652,700		617,807		678,473		1,187,093		1,357,913		707,671		4,056,212		685,620		2,777,400		1,545,524		2,128,813		-23.4%		(648,587)

				Total Revenues		1,429,732		1,493,679		1,893,833		1,691,550		1,989,606		2,009,200		2,580,990		2,413,117		2,375,282		3,141,858		2,765,835		3,049,692		2,895,831		3,288,498		3,850,681		3,959,638		3,562,192		6,847,355		3,773,207		5,763,774		3,805,235		3,465,905		-39.9%		(2,297,869)



		Expenditure Summary

		81001		Administration/Overhead		656,556		368,438		714,106		403,545		786,314		526,675		697,741		463,647		904,445		931,244		678,316		796,386		794,492		849,078		985,720		909,213		385,350		1,016,666		1,044,094		1,001,609		874,333		1,473,143		47.1%		471,534

		81002		Internal Maintenance		327,714		235,975		246,820		297,441		280,962		317,450		439,618		445,973		287,347		308,934		251,164		190,284		300,822		242,179		285,781		283,939		283,939		401,990		324,570		512,401		322,901		226,885		-55.7%		(285,516)

		81003		YCCTC Repairs		84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.7%		(99,787)

		81004		Other Repairs		39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.1%		(9,016)

		81005		Urban Service		447,953		448,523		445,070		418,837		453,667		434,288		538,009		440,334		622,379		594,479		704,767		619,983		679,685		790,693		758,138		831,801		831,801		1,120,856		1,041,209		1,053,312		743,512		1,971,078		87.1%		917,766

		81006		ZOOM Service		125,689		179,927		212,679		211,905		197,997		231,759		174,958		192,097		204,879		245,220		276,524		220,007		236,676		206,657		179,606		215,411		215,411		209,151		212,527		190,480		113,083		207,882		9.1%		17,402

		81007		Intercity (Portland) Service		144,998		141,726		166,269		189,622		143,385		210,528		148,319		208,066		212,246		294,480		293,355		342,155		327,033		409,518		447,917		370,837		370,837		310,694		304,646		276,341		216,545		462,571		67.4%		186,230

		81008		MobilOutreach		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42,228		43,164		45,786		49,796		53,137		53,137		75,951		69,110		69,091		34,629		240,886		248.7%		171,795

		81009		BiddRural Loop		74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.0%		0

		81010		CleaningPM		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,236		20,433		39,586		38,162		40,580		40,580		91,750		70,334		92,260		44,275		136,995		48.5%		44,735

		81011		Unallocated / Capital		0		0		34,688		0		67,260		8,000		511,446		533,000		130,261		637,500		9,593		645,500		233,232		517,668		979,151		1,118,555		1,118,555		3,490,297		406,894		2,438,280		2,003,454		512,021		-79.0%		(1,926,259)

				Total Expenditures		1,901,518		1,489,035		2,102,962		1,691,550		2,236,887		2,009,200		2,740,875		2,413,117		2,552,559		3,141,857		2,404,327		3,066,779		2,818,935		3,288,165		3,870,999		3,959,473		3,435,610		6,847,355		3,609,449		5,763,774		4,587,044		5,252,658		-8.9%		(511,116)



				Net Revenue - Expenditure		(471,786)		4,644		(209,129)		0		(247,281)		0		(159,885)		0		(177,277)		1		361,508		(17,087)		76,896		333		(20,318)		165		126,582		0		163,758		0		(781,809)		(1,786,753)





B-S-OOB Transit Requested FY2022 Budget Summary	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Projected Budget

		Summary of Revenue and Expenditure Budgets, Next Fiscal Year

								As of 		June 19, 2019



																Projected Future Budgets

														FY25 Budget		FY2021		FY2022		FY2023		FY2024		FY2025



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000

				Shuttle fares										49,392		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000

				Seasonal fares										129,991		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240

				Zoom fares										21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600

						Total fares								229,573		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban, Planning, PM & Capital										1,308,942		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,018,778

				MDOT-Urban										58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062

				MDOT-Intercity										136,527		139,258		142,043		144,884		147,782		150,738

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187

				MDOT-ZOOM										51,771		52,806		53,862		54,939		56,038		57,159

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				FTA-Mobility Mgmt.										72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

				MDOT-Interline										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other grant revenue										135,779		152,500		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Capital grant										0		0		800,000		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								2,031,003		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,632,230



				Insurance claims revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155		5,258		5,363		5,470		5,579		5,691

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

				Municipal contributions										925,000		625,000		640,000		670,000		700,000		730,000

				Greyhound ticket sales										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										180,000		105,000		107,100		109,242		111,427		113,656

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										42,176		90,000		91,800		93,636		95,509		97,419

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising commissions paid										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								3,435,813		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		4,181,926



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										705,527		719,638		734,031		748,712		763,686		778,960

				Administrative Benefits										262,732		289,005		317,906		349,697		384,667		423,134

				Employee's Expense										23,448		23,917		24,395		24,883		25,381		25,889

				Travel										1,961		2,000		2,040		2,081		2,123		2,165

				Training										3,743		3,818		3,894		3,972		4,051		4,132

				Utilities										21,211		21,635		22,068		22,509		22,959		23,418

				Telephone										6,960		7,099		7,241		7,386		7,534		7,685

				Postage										1,239		1,264		1,289		1,315		1,341		1,368

				Office Supplies										11,390		11,618		11,850		12,087		12,329		12,576

				Miscellaneous Office										279,554		285,145		290,848		296,665		302,598		308,650

				Advertising										10,947		11,166		11,389		11,617		11,849		12,086

				Professional Services										350,747		357,762		364,917		372,215		379,659		387,252

				Insurance										305,000		311,100		317,322		323,668		330,141		336,744

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										9,153		9,336		9,523		9,713		9,907		10,105

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										243,180		366,045		373,352		383,024		419,416		426,616

						Total administrative expenses								2,236,792		2,420,548		2,492,065		2,569,544		2,677,641		2,760,780



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,801		1,363,537		1,390,808		1,418,624		1,446,996		1,475,936

				Operating wages-Repair										109,783		111,979		114,219		116,503		118,833		121,210

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,261		420,487		462,536		508,790		559,669		615,636

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,615		94,177		103,595		113,955		125,351		137,886

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062		36,783		37,519		38,269		39,034		39,815

				Vehicle Fuel										222,732		227,187		231,731		236,366		241,093		245,915

				Vehicle Maintenance										31,814		32,450		33,099		33,761		34,436		35,125

				Preventive Maintenance										805,795		821,911		838,349		855,116		872,218		889,662

						Total operations expenses								3,010,863		3,108,511		3,211,856		3,321,384		3,437,630		3,561,185



						Total operating expenses								5,247,655		5,529,059		5,703,921		5,890,928		6,115,271		6,321,965



						Operating income (loss)								(1,811,842)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		(2,140,039)



		Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

				Contingency fund										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Capital expense										(922,122)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Interest revenue (expense)										30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093

						Total nonoperating revenue (expense)								(892,029)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Net income (loss)								(2,703,871)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Local Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										49,392		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000

				Trolley fares										129,991		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600

						Total fares								179,383		345,840		345,840		345,840		345,840		345,840



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										508,095		518,257		528,622		539,194		549,978		560,978

				MDOT-Urban										58,062		59,223		60,407		61,615		62,847		64,104

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								566,157		577,480		589,029		600,809		612,825		625,082



				 Insurance claims revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155		5,258		5,363		5,470		5,579		5,691

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										180,000		183,600		187,272		191,017		194,837		198,734

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local (budget here)										42,176		43,020		43,880		44,758		45,653		46,566

				Advertising revenue - intercity (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								972,871		1,155,198		1,171,384		1,187,894		1,204,734		1,221,913

		Local Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										409,670		417,863		426,220		434,744		443,439		452,308

				Administrative Benefits										157,456		173,202		190,522		209,574		230,531		253,584

				Employee's Expense										15,785		16,101		16,423		16,751		17,086		17,428

				Travel										1,320		1,346		1,373		1,400		1,428		1,457

				Training										2,520		2,570		2,621		2,673		2,726		2,781

				Utilities										12,749		13,004		13,264		13,529		13,800		14,076

				Telephone										4,201		4,285		4,371		4,458		4,547		4,638

				Postage										834		851		868		885		903		921

				Office Supplies										7,668		7,821		7,977		8,137		8,300		8,466

				Miscellaneous Office										116,408		118,736		121,111		123,533		126,004		128,524

				Advertising & Commissions										9,107		9,289		9,475		9,665		9,858		10,055

				Professional Services										54,380		55,468		56,577		57,709		58,863		60,040

				Insurance										199,388		203,376		207,444		211,593		215,825		220,142

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										6,162		6,285		6,411		6,539		6,670		6,803

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										3,605		3,677		3,751		3,826		3,903		3,981

						Total administrative expenses								1,001,253		1,033,874		1,068,408		1,105,016		1,143,883		1,185,204



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										925,890		944,408		963,296		982,562		1,002,213		1,022,257

				Operating wages-Repair										64,574		65,865		67,182		68,526		69,897		71,295

				Operating benefits-Drivers										257,338		283,072		311,379		342,517		376,769		414,446

				Operating benefits-Repair										50,359		55,395		60,935		67,029		73,732		81,105

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										24,391		24,879		25,377		25,885		26,403		26,931

				Vehicle Fuel										131,011		133,631		136,304		139,030		141,811		144,647

				Vehicle Maint.- regular										8,716		8,890		9,068		9,249		9,434		9,623

				Preventive Maintenance										701,498		715,528		729,839		744,436		759,325		774,512

						Total operations expenses								2,163,777		2,231,668		2,303,380		2,379,234		2,459,584		2,544,816



						Total operating expenses								3,165,030		3,265,542		3,371,788		3,484,250		3,603,467		3,730,020



						Operating income (loss)								(2,192,159)		(2,110,344)		(2,200,404)		(2,296,356)		(2,398,733)		(2,508,107)

		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Intercity Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										136,527		140,623		144,842		149,187		153,663		158,273

				MDOT-Interline										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								136,527		140,623		144,842		149,187		153,663		158,273



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Greyhound ticket sales										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity (budget here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								165,519		280,623		284,842		289,187		293,663		298,273

		Intercity Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										148,180		151,144		154,167		157,250		160,395		163,603

				Administrative Benefits										56,953		62,648		68,913		75,804		83,384		91,722

				Employee's Expense										5,710		5,824		5,940		6,059		6,180		6,304

				Travel										477		487		497		507		517		527

				Training										911		929		948		967		986		1,006

				Utilities										4,611		4,703		4,797		4,893		4,991		5,091

				Telephone										1,519		1,549		1,580		1,612		1,644		1,677

				Postage										302		308		314		320		326		333

				Office Supplies										2,774		2,829		2,886		2,944		3,003		3,063

				Miscellaneous Office										38,621		39,393		40,181		40,985		41,805		42,641

				Advertising & Commissions										1,231		1,256		1,281		1,307		1,333		1,360

				Professional Services										19,669		20,062		20,463		20,872		21,289		21,715

				Insurance										59,357		60,544		61,755		62,990		64,250		65,535

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										2,229		2,274		2,319		2,365		2,412		2,460

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										1,687		1,721		1,755		1,790		1,826		1,863

						Total administrative expenses								344,231		355,671		367,796		380,665		394,341		408,900



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										306,171		312,294		318,540		324,911		331,409		338,037

				Operating wages-Repair										30,223		30,827		31,444		32,073		32,714		33,368

				Operating benefits-Drivers										93,080		102,388		112,627		123,890		136,279		149,907

				Operating benefits-Repair										23,570		25,927		28,520		31,372		34,509		37,960

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										6,034		6,155		6,278		6,404		6,532		6,663

				Vehicle Fuel										61,318		62,544		63,795		65,071		66,372		67,699

				Vehicle Maint.										1,545		1,576		1,608		1,640		1,673		1,706

				Preventive Maintenance										45,499		46,409		47,337		48,284		49,250		50,235

						Total operations expenses								567,440		588,120		610,149		633,645		658,738		685,575



						Total operating expenses								911,671		943,791		977,945		1,014,310		1,053,079		1,094,475



						Operating income (loss)								(746,152)		(663,168)		(693,103)		(725,123)		(759,416)		(796,202)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		ZOOM Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										51,771		52,806		53,862		54,939		56,038		57,159

				MTA-ZOOM										0		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								51,771		182,806		183,862		184,939		186,038		187,159



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom (budget here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								72,969		274,606		275,662		276,739		277,838		278,959

		ZOOM Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

		1		Administrative Salaries										50,692		51,706		52,740		53,795		54,871		55,968

		1		Administrative Benefits										19,483		21,431		23,574		25,931		28,524		31,376

		1		Employee's Expense										1,953		1,992		2,032		2,073		2,114		2,156

		2		Travel										163		166		169		172		175		179

		9		Training										312		318		324		330		337		344

		3		Utilities										1,578		1,610		1,642		1,675		1,709		1,743

		3		Telephone										520		530		541		552		563		574

		9		Postage										103		105		107		109		111		113

		9		Office Supplies										949		968		987		1,007		1,027		1,048

		9		Miscellaneous Office										13,338		13,605		13,877		14,155		14,438		14,727

		11		Advertising & Commissions										610		622		634		647		660		673

		5		Professional Services										6,729		6,864		7,001		7,141		7,284		7,430

		4		Insurance										46,256		47,181		48,125		49,088		50,070		51,071

		6		Facility Repairs & Maint.										762		777		793		809		825		842

		7		Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

		10		Depreciation										836		853		870		887		905		923

						Total administrative expenses								144,284		148,728		153,416		158,371		163,613		169,167



		Operations expenses:

		1		Operating wages-Drivers										104,739		106,834		108,971		111,150		113,373		115,640

		1		Operating wages-Repair										14,985		15,285		15,591		15,903		16,221		16,545

		1		Operating benefits-Drivers										31,842		35,026		38,529		42,382		46,620		51,282

		1		Operating benefits-Repair										11,686		12,855		14,141		15,555		17,111		18,822

		9		Miscellaneous supplies & costs										4,756		4,851		4,948		5,047		5,148		5,251

		7		Vehicle Fuel										30,403		31,011		31,631		32,264		32,909		33,567

		8		Vehicle Maint.										356		363		370		377		385		393

		12		Preventive Maintenance										58,798		59,974		61,173		62,396		63,644		64,917

						Total operations expenses								257,565		266,199		275,354		285,074		295,411		306,417



						Total operating expenses								401,849		414,927		428,770		443,445		459,024		475,584



						Operating income (loss)								(328,880)		(140,321)		(153,108)		(166,706)		(181,186)		(196,625)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				FTA-Capital/Mobility/Outreach										72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										96,985		98,925		100,904		102,922		104,980		107,080

				Administrative Benefits										28,840		29,417		30,005		30,605		31,217		31,841

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										720		734		749		764		779		795

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Office Supplies										111,186		113,410		115,678		117,992		120,352		122,759

						Total administrative expenses								237,731		242,486		247,336		252,283		257,328		262,475



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										881		899		917		935		954		973

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Preventive Maintenance										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total operations expenses								881		899		917		935		954		973



						Total operating expenses								238,612		243,385		248,253		253,218		258,282		263,448



						Operating income (loss)								(165,877)		(169,195)		(172,579)		(176,031)		(179,551)		(183,142)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								0		0		0		0		0		0



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Administrative Benefits										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Utilities										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Office Supplies										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous Office										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising & Commissions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Professional Services										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Insurance										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total administrative expenses								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403

						Total operations expenses								21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403



						Total operating expenses								21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403



						Operating income (loss)								1,709		1,743		1,778		1,814		1,850		1,887



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Items Not Allocated



		Revenues

		Grant revenues:

				FTA non-operating grant revenue										800,847		3,846,071		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				MDOT non-operating grant revenue										135,779		138,495		141,265		144,090		146,972		149,911

				MDOT RTAP grant revenue										267,187		272,531		277,982		283,542		289,213		294,997

				Other grant revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT capital grant revenue										0		489,046		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						Total grant revenues								1,203,813		4,746,143		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Municipal contributions										925,000		943,500		962,370		981,617		1,001,249		1,021,274

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								2,128,813		943,500		962,370		981,617		1,001,249		1,021,274

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Administrative Benefits										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Utilities										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous & Office										0		0		0		0		0		0

				RTAP Grant Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising & Commissions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Professional Services										269,969		0		0		0		0		0

				Insurance										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										237,053		241,794		246,630		251,563		256,594		261,726

						Total administrative expenses								507,022		241,794		246,630		251,563		256,594		261,726



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total operations expenses								0		0		0		0		0		0





				Building Construc/Repair Capital										0		0		ERROR:#REF!		0		ERROR:#REF!		0

				Equipment Purchase Capital										0		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		0		0

				Vehicles Purchase Capital										5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						Total capital expenses								5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total expenses								512,022		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Non-allocated items income (loss)								1,616,791		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee

		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Totals of Cost Centers



		Revenues

		Fares:

						Total fares								229,573		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640



		Grant revenues:

						Total grant revenues								2,031,003		5,721,242		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total revenues								3,435,813		2,751,481		2,793,763		2,836,932		2,881,009		2,926,015



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

						Total administrative expenses								2,234,521		2,022,553		2,083,586		2,147,898		2,215,759		2,287,472



		Operations expenses:

						Total operations expenses								3,010,859		3,108,507		3,211,853		3,321,382		3,437,631		3,561,184



						Total operating expenses								5,245,380		5,131,060		5,295,439		5,469,280		5,653,390		5,848,656



						Operating income (loss)								(1,809,567)		(2,379,579)		(2,501,676)		(2,632,348)		(2,772,381)		(2,922,641)



						Total non-operating expenses								5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total expenses								5,250,380		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Net income (loss)								(1,814,567)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

										General Inflation factor						2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%

										Intercity Inflation factor						3.00%		3.00%		3.00%		3.00%		3.00%

										Health Insurance Inflation factor						10.00%		10.00%		10.00%		10.00%		10.00%

										Fuel Inflaction factor						2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%



&"Arial,Bold"Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit Projected Budget for FY2019 - FY2024	


Page &P of &N, &D




Line Details

		Account		Description		Expenditure for/to		Amount

		81001-60256		Dues & Mamberships

						B-S Chamber of Commerce		600.00

						Community Transportation		825.00

						ME Transit Assoc. (AVCOG)		1,250.00

						MMA		600.00

						Maine Better Transport		75.00

						Northeast Passenger Trans		330.00

						OOB Chamber of Commerce		224.00

						Amazon Prime		119.00

						Society for Human Resource		192.00

				Total				4,215.00



		81001-60310		Service Contracts

						So ME Communications		3,300.00		tower rental @ $275/mo.

						Green Light Websites		780.00		web hosting, spam filtering

						HR Concepts		1,874.00		HRA admin. Fees, $395+($51x29 people)

				Total				5,954.00



		81001-60402		Telephone/Wireless, Admin.

						AT&T Mobility		5,400.00		cell phones @ $450/mo.

						5 cell phone allowances		2,700.00		cell allowance @ $225/mo.

						Time Warner		400.00		cable boxes @ $33.39/mo.

						GWI		1,153.00		monthly phone/internet, $96.04/mo.



				Total				9,653.00		10% charged to Mobility

								8,688.00		budget



		81008-60402		Telephone/Wireless, Mobility

						1 cell phone allowance		300.00		cell allowance @ $25/mo.

						10% of Admin. Cost		965.00

								1,265.00



				Telephone/Wireless, Bus Wifi Service

						AT&T Mobility		2,682.00		Internet connection, 3 buses, $223.50/mo.

		81006-60402		Zoom Service		2/3 of cost		1,788.00

		81007-60402		Intercity Service		1/3 of cost		894.00

		81001-60315		User Licenses, Admin.

						Adobe pdf creation, 2 licenses		309.60		119.88 annual + 15.81/mo.

						McAfee		109.95

						Microsoft Office 365		105.49

						DRI-Trend		278.86

						DRI-Persky		105.49

						Data Management (Time Clock)		657.50

						Fully Involved (Data-Trax)		1,300.00

						TextHelp		2,000.00

								4,866.89



		81002-60315		User Licenses, Garage

						Dossier Software		8,154.00		2,038.50/qtr.

		81001-60310		Service Contracts, Admin.

						Southern Maine Communications		3,300.00		tower rent @ $275/mo.

						HR Concepts		1,890.00		HRA 613.75 annual + 318.75/qtr.

						Greenlight Websites		420.00		annual web hosting

						Jerry Gerlach		2,000.00		Network & computer support

								7,610.00



		81010-60310		Service ontracts, PM

						Thayer Corp.		1,920.00		960/semi-annual, HVAC

						Maine State Security		550.00		alarm annual monitor & inspection

						Overhead Door Co.		1,000.00		annual door inspections and service

						AGT		600.00		lifts inspection and service

						Law Calibration		125.00		torque wrench calibration and service

						Maine Air Power		500.00		compressor inspection and service

						Syn-Tech Systems		550.00		Annual fuel system

								5,245.00



						AGT

						Overhead Door

						Law Calibration

						Maine Air





Labor Rate

						Capital Grant Reimbursement Rate		80.00%						226,883.38		Total costs 81002

						Indirect Cost Allocation Rate		7.04%						3,224,381.87		Total costs 81002 less 81002-60399 + 81005 to 81007 + 81010

						Mechanic Productivity Rate		80.00%

		Budgeted Annual Hours for Repair Personnel

						Mechanic 1		1,200.00				Garage foreman, 62.5% productivity before applying above factor

						Mechanic 2		1,920.00				All based on 48 weeks of work per year

						Mechanic 3		1,920.00

						Mechanic 4		1,920.00

		Total Hours Budgeted						6,960.00

		Productive Hours to be Billed						5,568.00





		Direct Costs

		81002		60101-60229		Personnel Costs		252,408.87				Total 81002 personnel cost less director of fleet operations and 50% admin asst cost from payroll workbook

		81002		60230		Uniforms		4,893.94

		81002		60315		User License		- 0

		81002		60411		Gasoline		- 0

		81002		60501		Oper Supplies		17,022.91

		81002		60797		Miscellaneous		- 0

		Total Direct Costs						274,325.72

		Indirect Costs

		81001		60101-60797		All Admin. Costs		1,609,381.84				Plus cost of director of fleet operations and 50% admin asst from payroll workbook

		Total Admin. Costs						1,609,381.84

		Total Indirect Costs						1,609,381.84

		Indirect Costs Allocated to Garage						113,300.48

		Total Garage Costs						387,626.20

		Base Labor Rate, per Hour						69.62

		Internal Labor Rate, per Hour						36.97				based on garage personnel costs only, no indirect, supplies, license or gasoline





Local Funding

		Local funding needed to support budget

		Urban service

		Total of budgeted expenses								3,165,030.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(566,157.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(406,714.00)

		Net cost to cover								2,192,159.00



		Intercity service

		Total of budgeted expenses								911,671.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(136,527.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(28,992.00)

		Net cost to cover								746,152.00



		Zoom service

		Total of budgeted expenses								401,849.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(51,771.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(21,198.00)

		Net cost to cover								328,880.00



		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

		Total of budgeted expenses								351,519.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(72,735.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								278,784.00





		Total of budgeted expenses								- 0

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								- 0





		Total of budgeted expenses								- 0

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								- 0



		Outside repairs and sales 

		Total of budgeted expenses								21,197.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								(22,906.00)

		Net cost to cover								(1,709.00)



		Items not allocated

		Total of budgeted expenses								512,022.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(1,203,813.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								(691,791.00)



		Total

		Total of budgeted expenses								5,363,288.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(2,031,003.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(479,810.00)

		Net cost to cover								2,852,475.00



		3 municipalities' contributions								495,000.00

		Net overage (underage)								(2,357,475.00)





Exhibit 1B - Functional Exp.

		Attachment 1 (Budget)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Budgeted Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020

														Total												Admininstrative

														Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services								(Overhead)		EXPENSES

																										Expenses		NOT

				Acct														Contract		Fixed Route		Demand Response						ALLOCATED

				Code								Description						Transportation		Transportation		Transportation						(Column A-B-C-D-E)



														(Column A)				(Column B)		(Column C)		(Column D)				(Column E)



				501.00		LABOR

						501.01				Operator's Salaries & Wages				$   1,336,800.66				$   - 0		$   1,336,800.66		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						501.04				Other Salaries & Wages				$   1,095,443.26				$   - 0		$   389,916.20		$   - 0				$   705,527.06		$   - 0



				502.00		FRINGE BENEFITS

						502.01				FICA				$   185,679.04				$   - 0		$   132,317.87		$   - 0				$   53,361.17		$   - 0

						502.02				Pensions & Long Term Disability				$   75,002.87				$   - 0		$   44,501.78		$   - 0				$   30,501.09		$   - 0

						502.03				Health Insurance				$   451,000.00				$   - 0		$   291,500.00		$   - 0				$   159,500.00		$   - 0

						502.04				Dental Plans				$   3,018.17				$   - 0		$   1,952.69		$   - 0				$   1,065.48		$   - 0

						502.05				Life Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.06				Short Term Disability				$   35,500.13				$   - 0		$   22,380.85		$   - 0				$   13,119.28		$   - 0

						502.07				Unemployment Insurance				$   5,941.88				$   - 0		$   757.32		$   - 0				$   5,184.56		$   - 0

						502.08				Worker's Compensation				$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   50,490.00		$   - 0				$   9,510.00		$   - 0

						502.09				Sick Leave		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.10				Holiday		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.11				Vacation		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.12				Other Paid Absences		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.13				Uniform and Work Clothing Allowances				$   19,627.10				$   - 0		$   16,393.94		$   - 0				$   3,233.16		$   - 0

						502.99				Other Fringe Benefits				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				503.00		SERVICES

						503.01				Management Services Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.02				Advertising Services				$   6,477.22				$   - 0		$   6,477.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.03				Professional & Technical Services				$   1,500.00						$   - 0						$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								503.03.01				Audit and Accounting		$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.02				Legal		$   2,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,500.00		$   - 0

						503.04				Temporary Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.05				Copier/Computer Expense				$   171,081.46				$   - 0		$   127,935.22		$   - 0				$   43,146.24		$   - 0

						503.06				Custodial Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.07				Security Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.99				Other Services				$   373,504.28				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   103,535.28		$   269,969.00

																		$   - 0

				504.00		MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

						504.01				Fuel & Lubricants				$   222,732.22				$   - 0		$   222,732.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.02				Parts & Tires				$   508,237.70				$   - 0		$   508,237.70		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.00				Postage				$   1,239.24						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,239.24		$   - 0

						504.00				Trolley Expense				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Materials & Supplies				$   55,880.42				$   - 0		$   17,022.91		$   - 0				$   38,857.51		$   - 0



				505.00		UTILITIES

						505.01				Propulsion Power				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						505.02				Utilities Other than Propulsion Power																		$   - 0

								505.02.01		  Telephone & Wireless		Telephone		$   6,960.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,960.00		$   - 0

								505.02.02		  Electricity		Electricity		$   15,876.26				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,876.26		$   - 0

								505.02.03		  Sewer User		Sewer		$   1,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								505.02.04		  Heating Fuel		Heating		$   2,308.85				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,308.85		$   - 0

								505.02.05		  Water		Water		$   1,526.04				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,526.04		$   - 0



				506.00		CASUALTY & LIABILITY								$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.01				Premiums for Physical Damage Insurance				$   245,000.00				$   - 0		$   185,000.00		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

						506.02				Recoveries of Physical Damage Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.03				Premiums for Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.04				Payouts for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.05				Provision for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.06				Payouts for Insured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.07				Recoveries of Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.08				Premiums for Other Corporate Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.09				Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.10				Recoveries of Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				507.00		TAXES

						507.01				Federal Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.02				State Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.03				Property Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.04				Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.05				Fuel & Lubricant Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.06				Electric Power Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				508.00		PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

						508.01				In Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.01						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.02						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.03						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.04						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.05						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.06						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.07						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.08						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.09						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.10						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.11						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.12						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.13						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.14						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.15						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.16						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.17						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.18				Fixed Route Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.19				Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.20				Misc. D/R Exp (incld Exxon dscnt)		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.21				Maintenance Servcies		$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.22				Community Transit		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						508.02				Filing Separate Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



				509.00		MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

						509.01				Dues & Subscriptions				$   15,390.55				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,390.55		$   - 0

						509.00				Processing Fees				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

						509.02				Travel & Meetings				$   17,616.35				$   - 0		$   11,912.44		$   - 0				$   5,703.91		$   - 0

						509.08				Advertising/Promotional Media				$   8,010.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   8,010.00		$   - 0

						509.99				Other Miscellaneous Expenses				$   1,680.80				$   - 0		$   880.80		$   - 0				$   800.00		$   - 0

						590.00				Equipment Expense				$   - 0						- 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

				511.00		INTEREST EXPENSES

						511.01				Interest on Long-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						511.02				Interest on Short-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				512.00		LEASES AND RENTALS

						512.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   17,440.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   17,440.00		$   - 0



				513.00		DEPRECIATION

Rich Garrity: Rich Garrity:


						513.04				Passenger Revenue Vehicles				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						513.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   243,180.16				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,127.49		$   237,052.67



				517.00		EQUIPMENT								$   5,000.00						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   5,000.00



										Exclusions				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

												Depreciation & Amortization						$   - 0

												Contributed Services 						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Program Costs				$   5,252,655				$   - 0		$   3,367,210		$   - 0				$   1,373,423		$   512,021.67





										Expenditures Not Allowable				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Allowable Costs				$   5,252,655				$   - 0		$   3,367,210		$   - 0				$   1,373,423













Exhibit 1	


&F	Page &P of 4	&D


Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.



BSOOB exhibit 1B part 2 ICR

		Attachment 1 (Budget)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Budgeted Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020



				Total																				Admininstrative

				Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services																(Overhead)				EXPENSES

																								Expenses				NOT

								Contract				Fixed Route				Demand Response				Total 								ALLOCATED

								Transportation				Transportation				Transportation				direct								(Column A-B-C-D-E)

																				expenses

				(Column A)				(Column B)				(Column C)				(Column D)				( Col. B,C,D)				(Column E)

		Total program cost		$   5,252,655				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   1,373,423				$   512,022

		less:  expenses not allowed		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

		allowable cost		$   5,252,655				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   1,373,423				$   512,022



		INDIRECT COST RATE

				Admiistrative expenses				$   1,373,423		=		28.97%

				Total direct expenses less excludables				$   4,740,633

		Alternate rate if FRTA can justify including the Expenses not allocated in the administrative pool.

		Admiistrative expenses		$   1,373,423

		Expenses not allocated		$   512,022				$   1,885,445		=		39.77%

		Total direct expenses less excludables						$   4,740,633



Exhibit 1	


&F	Page 3 of 4	&D




Exhibit 2B - Indirect Rate

		Attachment 2 (Budget)



		Computation of Indirect Rate - Budget

		BSOOB

		for the Period Ended June 30, 2020



								Total Allowable		Total		Direct

						Exclusions &		Admininstrative		Allowable		Costs

						Expenditures		(Overhead)		Direct		Less Exclusions 

				Total		Not Allowable		Expenses		Costs		& Ineligible

				$   5,252,655		$   - 0		$   1,373,423		$   3,367,210		$   4,740,633



						(B)		(C)		(D)		(E)

















				Calculate Indirect Cost Rate as follows:



				Indirect Cost Rate = (B)/((C)-(A))



				Indirect Cost Rate 				$   1,373,423		=		28.97%

								$   4,740,633



				The organization proposes to apply a rate of  0.289700 to all direct costs in claiming reimbursement under all Federal awards, including the Section 5311 program 

























Exhibit 1	


&F	Page 4	&D


This number is the sum of "Expenditures Not Allowable," Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses
 Worksheet.


From Column E in Exhibit 1, Functional Worksheet.


This number is the sum of  "Total Allowable 
Expense" in Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses Worksheet.



This number is Column B, C, and D (Total Allowable Expenses) minus exclusions and unallowable expenses from the worksheet.





Exhibit 1A - Functional Exp

		Attachment 1 (Actual)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Actual Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020

														Total												Admininstrative

														Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services								(Overhead)		EXPENSES

																										Expenses		NOT

				Acct														Contract		Fixed Route		Demand Response						ALLOCATED

				Code								Description						Transportation		Transportation		Transportation						(Column A-B-C-D-E)



														(Column A)				(Column B)		(Column C)		(Column D)				(Column E)



				501.00		LABOR

						501.01				Operator's Salaries & Wages				$   1,336,800.66				$   - 0		$   1,336,800.66		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						501.04				Other Salaries & Wages				$   1,095,443.26				$   - 0		$   389,916.20		$   - 0				$   705,527.06		$   - 0



				502.00		FRINGE BENEFITS

						502.01				FICA				$   185,679.04				$   - 0		$   132,317.87		$   - 0				$   53,361.17		$   - 0

						502.02				Pensions & Long Term Disability				$   75,002.87				$   - 0		$   44,501.78		$   - 0				$   30,501.09		$   - 0

						502.03				Health Insurance				$   451,000.00				$   - 0		$   291,500.00		$   - 0				$   159,500.00		$   - 0

						502.04				Dental Plans				$   3,018.17				$   - 0		$   1,952.69		$   - 0				$   1,065.48		$   - 0

						502.05				Life Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.06				Short Term Disability				$   35,500.13				$   - 0		$   22,380.85		$   - 0				$   13,119.28		$   - 0

						502.07				Unemployment Insurance				$   10,800.14				$   - 0		$   757.32		$   - 0				$   10,042.82		$   - 0

						502.08				Worker's Compensation				$   52,000.00				$   - 0		$   43,758.00		$   - 0				$   8,242.00		$   - 0

						502.09				Sick Leave		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.10				Holiday		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.11				Vacation		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.12				Other Paid Absences		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.13				Uniform and Work Clothing Allowances				$   24,393.94				$   - 0		$   16,393.94		$   - 0				$   8,000.00		$   - 0

						502.99				Other Fringe Benefits				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				503.00		SERVICES

						503.01				Management Services Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.02				Advertising Services				$   6,477.22				$   - 0		$   6,477.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.03				Professional & Technical Services				$   8,000.00						$   - 0						$   8,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.01				Audit and Accounting		$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.02				Legal		$   5,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   5,000.00		$   - 0

						503.04				Temporary Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.05				Copier/Computer Expense				$   160,170.64				$   - 0		$   127,935.22		$   - 0				$   32,235.42		$   - 0

						503.06				Custodial Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.07				Security Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.99				Other Services				$   108,994.48				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   108,994.48		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

				504.00		MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

						504.01				Fuel & Lubricants				$   227,732.22				$   - 0		$   222,732.22		$   - 0				$   5,000.00		$   - 0

						504.02				Parts & Tires				$   508,237.70				$   - 0		$   508,237.70		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.00				Postage				$   1,239.24						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,239.24		$   - 0

						504.00				Trolley Expense				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Materials & Supplies				$   62,239.96				$   - 0		$   17,022.91		$   - 0				$   45,217.05		$   - 0



				505.00		UTILITIES

						505.01				Propulsion Power				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						505.02				Utilities Other than Propulsion Power																		$   - 0

								505.02.01		  Telephone & Wireless		Telephone		$   6,960.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,960.00		$   - 0

								505.02.02		  Electricity		Electricity		$   15,876.26				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,876.26		$   - 0

								505.02.03		  Sewer User		Sewer		$   1,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								505.02.04		  Heating Fuel		Heating		$   2,308.85				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,308.85		$   - 0

								505.02.05		  Water		Water		$   1,526.04				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,526.04		$   - 0



				506.00		CASUALTY & LIABILITY								$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.01				Premiums for Physical Damage Insurance				$   245,000.00				$   - 0		$   185,000.00		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

						506.02				Recoveries of Physical Damage Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.03				Premiums for Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.04				Payouts for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.05				Provision for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.06				Payouts for Insured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.07				Recoveries of Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.08				Premiums for Other Corporate Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.09				Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.10				Recoveries of Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				507.00		TAXES

						507.01				Federal Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.02				State Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.03				Property Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.04				Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.05				Fuel & Lubricant Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.06				Electric Power Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				508.00		PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

						508.01				In Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.01						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.02						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.03						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.04						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.05						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.06						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.07						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.08						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.09						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.10						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.11						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.12						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.13						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.14						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.15						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.16						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.17						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.18				Fixed Route Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.19				Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.20				Misc. D/R Exp (incld Exxon dscnt)		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.21				Maintenance Servcies		$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.22				Community Transit		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						508.02				Filing Separate Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



				509.00		MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

						509.01				Dues & Subscriptions				$   15,390.55				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,390.55		$   - 0

						509.00				Processing Fees				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

						509.02				Travel & Meetings				$   32,412.44				$   - 0		$   11,912.44		$   - 0				$   20,500.00		$   - 0

						509.08				Advertising/Promotional Media				$   12,552.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   12,552.00		$   - 0

						509.99				Other Miscellaneous Expenses				$   1,680.80				$   - 0		$   880.80		$   - 0				$   800.00		$   - 0

						590.00				Equipment Expense				$   - 0						- 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

				511.00		INTEREST EXPENSES

						511.01				Interest on Long-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						511.02				Interest on Short-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				512.00		LEASES AND RENTALS

						512.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   19,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   19,500.00		$   - 0



				513.00		DEPRECIATION

Rich Garrity: Rich Garrity:


						513.04				Passenger Revenue Vehicles				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						513.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   243,180.16				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,127.49		$   237,052.67



				517.00		EQUIPMENT								$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



										Exclusions				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

												Depreciation & Amortization						$   - 0

												Contributed Services 						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Program Costs				$   5,015,617				$   - 0		$   3,360,478		$   - 0				$   1,418,086		$   237,052.67





										Expenditures Not Allowable				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Allowable Costs				$   5,015,617				$   - 0		$   3,360,478		$   - 0				$   1,418,086













Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.

Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.



BSOOB exhibit 1A part 2 ICR

		Attachment 1 (Actual)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Actual Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020



				Total																				Admininstrative

				Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services																(Overhead)				EXPENSES

																								Expenses				NOT

								Contract				Fixed Route				Demand Response				Total 								ALLOCATED

								Transportation				Transportation				Transportation				direct								(Column A-B-C-D-E)

																				expenses

				(Column A)				(Column B)				(Column C)				(Column D)				( Col. B,C,D)				(Column E)

		Total program cost		$   5,015,617				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   1,418,086				$   237,053

		less:  expenses not allowed		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

		allowable cost		$   5,015,617				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   1,418,086				$   237,053



		INDIRECT COST RATE

				Admiistrative expenses				$   1,418,086		=		29.68%

				Total direct expenses less excludables				$   4,778,564

		Alternate rate if FRTA can justify including the Expenses not allocated in the administrative pool.

		Admiistrative expenses		$   1,418,086

		Expenses not allocated		$   237,053				$   1,655,139		=		34.64%

		Total direct expenses less excludables						$   4,778,564





Exhibit 2A - Indirect Rate

		Attachment 2 (Actual)



		Computation of Indirect Rate - Actual

		BSOOB

		for the Period Ended June 30, 2020



								Total Allowable		Total		Direct

						Exclusions &		Admininstrative		Allowable		Costs

						Expenditures		(Overhead)		Direct		Less Exclusions 

				Total		Not Allowable		Expenses		Costs		& Ineligible

				$   5,015,617		$   - 0		$   1,418,086		$   3,360,478		$   4,778,564



						(B)		(C)		(D)		(E)

















				Calculate Indirect Cost Rate as follows:



				Indirect Cost Rate = (B)/((C)-(A))



				Indirect Cost Rate 				$   1,418,086		=		29.68%

								$   4,778,564



				The organization proposes to apply a rate of  0.296800 to all direct costs in claiming reimbursement under all Federal awards, including the Section 5311 program 

























This number is the sum of "Expenditures Not Allowable," Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses
 Worksheet.


From Column E in Exhibit 1, Functional Worksheet.


This number is the sum of  "Total Allowable 
Expense" in Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses Worksheet.



This number is Column B, C, and D (Total Allowable Expenses) minus exclusions and unallowable expenses from the worksheet.





Chart5



Revenue by Service Last 3 Fiscal Years



2022	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	265760.09999999998	2585.25	30244.880000000001	747865.71	0	3138.59	14375	2023	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	846674.31	142837.22	331831.93	388755.67	17357	30970.15	112179.75	2024	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	2055783.68	221198.01	428992.36	955093.07	210000	22905.89	988121	Service





Dollars











image1.png

-

MaineDOT






image2.png

I hereby certify that the signature below is true and accurate. | further certify, if electronic,
that it (a) is intended to have the same force as a manual signature, (b) is unique to myself,
(c)is capable of verification, and (d) is under the sole control of myself.






oleObject1.bin



image3.emf

(



)



[



]



IndirectCo



stRate



TotalIndir



ectCosts



TotalDirec



tCosts



Ineligible



Items



=



¸



-






( )


[ ]


IndirectCostRate TotalIndirectCosts TotalDirectCosts IneligibleItems = � -




oleObject2.bin




Input ICAP

		BSOOB DIVISIONAL INCOME STATEMENT

		INPUT SHEET FY2023												Data Updated 6/5/22 to match projected FY23 service (as of 6/5) - Reduction of Zoom to 1 bus

		CELL LEGEND		INPUT				FORMULA



		PRIMARY ASSUMPTIONS



		ZOOM HOURS

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		ZOOM I		9.50		- 0		- 0

						- 0		- 0		deleted										260.00

		ZOOM SERVICE DAYS PER YEAR

		ZOOM 1		253.00		- 0		- 0		52 weeks * 5 weekdays - 7 no service holidays

				- 0		- 0		- 0		deleted



		DAILY MILES PER ROUTE

		ZOOM 1		244.00		- 0		- 0

						- 0		- 0		deleted



		DAILY HOURS PER ROUTE

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		#50-#51: Black and Orange		16.75		16.75		10.75		111.25		16.5 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

		#52-#53: Blue and White		16.00		16.00		10.75		106.75		16.25 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

										- 0

		#54 - Downtown Circulator / UNE		17.00		17.00		11.00		113.00		15.75 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		15.50		15.50		15.50		108.50

		Trolley 2 - OOB		15.50		15.50		15.50		108.50

		Trolley 3 - Saco		14.00		15.50		13.00		98.50		13*3 days, 15.5*2 = 14 AVG weekday

										- 0		No Camp Ellis Trolley - FY23

		#60 - Green		17.50		17.50		15		120.00		16.5hours + 1.0 hours pre-and post-trip (not inc. Ready Trips)

		ZOOM 1		9.50		- 0		- 0		47.50		6 loops/day =  8.5 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total daily hours		121.75		113.75		91.50		814.00



		SERVICE DAYS PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Yearly

		Black and Orange		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00		52 weeks * 5 weekdays - 7 reduced service holidays

		Blue and White		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

										- 0

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

		Trolley 1		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00		6/17 to Labor Day + Memorial Day Weekend

		Trolley 2		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00

		Trolley 3		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00

										- 0		No Camp Ellis Trolley - FY23

		Portland Intercity		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

		ZOOM 1		253.00		- 0		- 0		253.00

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total service days		1,433.00		247.00		259.00		1,939.00



		SERVICE HOURS PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		Black and Orange		4,238		871		591		5,700

		Blue and White		4,048		832		591		5,471

				-		-		-		-

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		4,301		884		605		5,790		s/b 3,531 total

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		868		202		202		1,272

		Trolley 2 - OOB		868		202		202		1,272

		Trolley 3 - Saco		784		202		169		1,155

		Trolley 4		-		-		-		-

		Green - Portland Intercity		4,428		910		825		6,163

		ZOOM 1		2,404		-		-		2,404

		ZOOM 2		-		-		-		-		no trolleys		trolleys

		   Total annual service hrs		21,939		4,103		3,185		29,227		25,528		3,699



		SUMMARY OF ANNUAL SERVICE HOURS

												Weighted		Weighted		Regular		Year-Round						note: including trolley hours divided by 4 for seasonality.

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Totals		Totals		Percent		Percent		Routes		Percent				Allocation was skewed by inclusion of trolley as

		Shuttle		8,286		1,703		1,182		11,171		11,171		42.23%		38.22%		11,171.00		43.76%				year-round service.

		UNE Shuttle		4,301		884		605		5,790		5,790		21.89%		19.81%		5,790.00		22.68%

		Trolleys 1-4		2,520		606		573		3,699		925		3.50%		12.66%		- 0		0.00%

		   Sub-total 5307		15,107		3,193		2,360		20,660		17,886		67.61%		70.69%

		Portland		4,428		910		825		6,163		6,163		23.30%		21.09%		6,163.00		24.14%

		ZOOM		2,404		-		-		2,404		2,404		9.09%		8.23%		2,404.00		9.42%

		   Total		21,939		4,103		3,185		29,227		26,453		100.00%		100.01%		25,528.00		100.00%



		DAILY MILES PER ROUTE

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly																circ		une side		Combines

		Black and Orange		206.50		206.50		131.50		1,370.50		13.5 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage								14.81				mile		2.50		10.00

		Blue and White		269.00		269.00		181.50		1,795.50		18.5 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage												daily trips		22.00		12.00

										- 0														Daily miles		55.00		120.00		175.00

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		191.50		191.50		152.50		1,301.50		 included 6.5 miles to/from garage												Number of days		361.00		361.00

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00		6/17 to Labor Day + Memorial Day Weekend												Total Miles		19,855.00		43,320.00		63,175.00

		Trolley 2 - OOB		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00

		Trolley 3 - Saco		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00

		Trolley 4								- 0		No Camp Ellis - FY23

		Green - Portland Intercity		346.00		346.00		296.00		2,372.00		49 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage

		ZOOM 1		244.00		- 0		- 0		1,220.00

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total weekly svc. miles		1,857.00		1,613.00		1,361.50		12,259.50



		ROUTE MILES PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Annual		Percent

		Black and Orange		52,244.50		10,738.00		7,232.50		70,215.00		15.21%

		Blue and White		68,057.00		13,988.00		9,982.50		92,027.50		19.93%

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 2 - OOB		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 3 - Saco		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		Green - Portland Intercity		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%

		ZOOM 1		61,732.00		- 0		- 0		61,732.00		13.37%

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		   Total annual service hrs		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%



		SUMMARY ANNUAL SERVICE MILES

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Annual		Percent		Regular %

		3 Urban Loops		120,301.50		24,726.00		17,215.00		162,242.50		35.13%		39.32%

		UNE Shuttle		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%		16.19%

		Trolleys 1-4		33,600.00		7,800.00		7,800.00		49,200.00		10.65%

		   Sub-total 5307		202,351.00		42,484.00		33,402.50		278,237.50		60.25%

		Portland (Intercity)		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%		29.52%

		ZOOM		61,732.00		- 0		- 0		61,732.00		13.37%		14.96%

		   Total		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%		99.99%



		VEHICLE INSURANCE COST

		Vehicles (FTE)		Large/Full		Small/Comp		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Urban		Trolley

		Bus		12.00		0.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		5.00		0.00		12.00				Still need to update this portion of the worksheet - 5.19.23

		Trolleys 1-4 (8 x 60% cost)		4.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.80		4.80

		Van		0.00		3.00		1.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		0.00		3.00

		Repair		0.00		2.00		0.27		0.53		0.29		0.70		0.21		2.00

		   Total		16.80		5.00		4.27		3.53		2.29		6.70		5.01		21.80		21.80

		  Percent						19.59%		16.19%		10.50%		30.72%		22.98%		99.98%



Exhibit 2	


&F, &A	Page &P of 10	&D




ICAP

		BSOOB DIVISIONAL INCOME STATEMENT

		INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN, FY20

														* Urban includes 3 pulse loops and all Trolleys

		Direct Costs:				Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Urban*		Mobility		Outside		Cleaning (PM)		Grants		Not Allocated				Budget

		81001

		81003

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp														100.00%										10,213

		81004

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp														100.00%										10,984

		81005

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp										100.00%														79,425

		60230		Clothing										100.00%														11,500

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense										100.00%														10,148

		60320		Advertising										100.00%														6,477

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp										100.00%														7,180

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp										100.00%														614,810

		81006

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense				100.00%																				1,764

		60320		Advertising				100.00%																				0

		60402		Phone/Cellular/Paging Exp				100.00%																				0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp				100.00%																				0

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp				100.00%																				40,409

		81007

		60320		Advertising						100.00%																		0

		60402		Phone/Cellular/Paging Exp						100.00%																		0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp						100.00%																		827

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp						100.00%																		6,623

		81008

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp												100.00%												90,488

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense												100.00%												6,497

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp												100.00%												7,532

		60204		Retirement-Transit												100.00%												3,299

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp												100.00%												16,500

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp												100.00%												1,369

		60215		Dental Premium-Transit												100.00%												97

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense												100.00%												0

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense												100.00%												0

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense												100.00%												0

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp												100.00%												43

		60400		Electricity Expense												100.00%												1,588

		60401		Water Expense												100.00%												153

		60402		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp												100.00%												720

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense												100.00%												0

		60405		Heating Fuel Expense												100.00%												533

		60406		Communication/AVL Expense												100.00%												110,634

		60500		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap												100.00%												0

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap												100.00%												0

		60502		Printing/Copying												100.00%												552

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense												100.00%												881

		81009

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense														100.00%										0

		81011

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense																		100.00%						0

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense																		100.00%						0

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense																		100.00%						0

		60306		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp																		100.00%						269,969

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																		100.00%						0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp																		100.00%						0

		60601		Building Construc/Repair Cap																		100.00%						0

		60602		Equipment Purchase Cap																		100.00%						75,000

		60603		Vehicles Purchase Capital																		100.00%						2,408,154

		60700		Depreciation Expense																				100.00%				237,053

		60708		Loss on Disposal of Assets																				100.00%				0

		60748		RTAP Grant Expense																		100.00%						0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																		100.00%						0

								42,173		7,450		0		729,540		240,886		21,197				2,753,123		237,053				4,031,422		4,031,422



		Allocated Costs:

		Base:

		(A)		Annual Service Hours Base with Trolleys (Hours):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		8.33%		24.35%		0.00%		67.32%		0.00%		67.32%

		81001

		60101		Dept Manager Salary Exp																								608,542

		60102		Reg Employee Salary Exp																								0

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								0

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								45,830

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								27,202

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								143,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								11,750

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								968

		60230		Uniforms Expense																								3,233

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense																								3,743

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense																								752

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense																								1,209

		60256		Dues/Memberships Expense																								15,391

		60258		Hiring Fees/EE Testing																								4,824

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								5,142

		60301		Legal Services Expense																								2,500

		60302		Audit Services Expense																								60,000

		60305		Computer Support/Service Exp																								16,778

		60306		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp																								1,500

		60310		Service Contract Exp																								88,605

		60315		User License Exp																								10,458

		60325		Postage/Shipping Expense																								1,239

		60330		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp																								2,500

		60331		Building Rent/Lease																								14,940

		60340		Waste Tipping Fee Expense																								7,217

		60370		Workers Comp Insurance Exp																								60,000

		60371		General Insurance Expense																								60,000

		60373		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp																								0

		60400		Electricity Expense																								14,289

		60401		Water Expense																								1,373

		60402		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp																								6,240

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense																								1,500

		60405		Heating Fuel Expense																								1,776

		60406		Communication/AVL Expense																								17,301

		60411		Gasoline Expense																								0

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																								3,500

		60451		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp																								261

		60452		Operating Equip Repair Exp																								0

		60454		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp																								1,562

		60460		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap																								0

		60500		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								5,318

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								3,312

		60509		Building Supplies Expense																								4,092

		60512		Computer Hardware, Non-Cap																								15,911

		60753		Note/BAN Interest Expense																								0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								800

		60798		Contingency Expense																								0

		81002

		60315		User License Expense																								0

		81010

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								79,773

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								7,983

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								6,266

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								2,257

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								15,500

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								1,374

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								98

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								40

		60310		Service Contract Exp																								2,890

		60400		Electricity Expense																								0

		60401		Water Expense																								0

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense																								0

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																								12,077

		60454		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp																								0

		60509		Cleaning Supplies																								8,737

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

								117,582		343,713								950,257										1,411,553		1,411,552



		(A2)		Annual Service Hours Base without Trolleys (Hours):

				For Drivers on regular routes		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		8.33%		24.35%		0.00%		67.32%		0.00%		67.32%

		81005

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								584,325

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								174,518

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								90,060

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								70,311

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								21,746

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								154,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								10,764

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								985

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								399

		60310		Service Contracts Exp																								0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81006

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								72,757

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								21,747

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								11,206

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								8,617

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								2,726

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								19,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								1,288

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								114

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								49

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81007

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								208,442

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								62,146

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								32,175

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								24,717

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								7,816

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								55,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								4,175

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								409

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								144

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

								136,582		399,251								1,103,803										1,639,636		1,639,636

																																				Annual Service Miles inc trolleys

		(B)		Annual Service Miles Base with Trolleys (Miles):																																		Base		adj for elec		Working %s

				For depreciation		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307																		ZOOM		13.64%		13.64%		19.21%

						100.00%		13.64%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.83%																		INTERCITY		27.53%		27.53%		38.77%

		81001																																		UNE		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		60700		Depreciation																								6,127								LOCAL		58.83%		29.42%

Caroline FreeSpirit: Caroline FreeSpirit:
Electric buses are running 1 shift per day each, remaining shifts is covered by diesel bus
		41.44%

								836		1,687								3,605										6,127		6,128						TROLLEYS		0%				0.00%				41.44%

																																						100%		71%		99%

		(B2)		Annual Service Miles Base without Trolleys (Miles):

				For repairs and fuel		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		13.65%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.82%



		81002

		60102		Reg Employee Salary Exp																								(5,311)

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								291,269

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								16,203

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								22,407

		60204		Transit Retirement Employer Sh																								9,956

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								48,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								4,780

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								347

		60230		Uniforms Expense																								4,894

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								125

		60399		Repair Labor Reclass																								(192,377)

		60411		Gasoline Exp																								0

		60452		Operating Equip Repair Exp																								2,611

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp																								0

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp																								6,958

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								17,023

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81005

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								134,430

		60411		Gasoline Expense																								0

		81006

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								28,205

		81007

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								60,097

		81009

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								0

								61,373		123,780								264,465										449,617		449,618



		(E)		Bus Schedule Base (Schedule):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		13.64%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.83%

		81001

		60320		Advertising																								4,470

		60502		Printing & Copying Expense																								2,988

								1,017		2,053								4,388										7,458		7,458



		(F)		Vehicle Insurance Base (Insurance):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		19.60%		16.29%		0.00%		64.11%		0.00%		64.11%

		81000

		60372		Vehicle Insurance Expense																								185,000

								36,260		30,137								118,604										185,000		185,001



																												7,730,813		7,730,815





				Calculation of Indirect Cost Allocations

								ZOOM		Intercity										Total 5307

		A		Allocated Budgeted Costs				117,582		343,713										950,257								1,411,552

		A2		Allocated Budgeted Costs				136,582		399,251										1,103,803								1,639,636

		B		Allocated Budgeted Costs				836		1,687										3,605								6,128

		B2		Allocated Budgeted Costs				61,373		123,780										264,465								449,618

		E		Allocated Budgeted Costs				1,017		2,053										4,388								7,458

		F		Allocated Budgeted Costs				36,260		30,137										118,604								185,001

				Totals				353,650		900,621										2,445,122								3,699,393		3,699,393

				Percentage of Allocated Costs				9.56%		24.35%										66.10%								100.01%		100.00%

																																7,730,815

		Summary Source of Allocation Bases:

		(A)		Annual Service Hours Base (Hours):								Weighted		A: Weighted Trolleys				A2: No Trolleys

						Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly		Percent		% of Local		Weekly		Percent

				Urban		8,286.00		1,703.00		1,182.00		11,171.00		42.23%		62.46%		11,171.00		43.76%

				UNE		4,301.00		884.00		605.00		5,790.00		21.89%		32.37%		5,790.00		22.68%

				Trolley		2,520.00		606.00		573.00		924.75		3.50%		5.17%		0.00		0.00%

				   Sub-total 5307		15,107.00		3,193.00		2,360.00		17,885.75		67.61%		100.00%		16,961.00		66.44%

				Portland (Intercity)		4,428.00		910.00		825.00		6,163.00		23.30%				6,163.00		24.14%

				ZOOM		2,404.00		0.00		0.00		2,404.00		9.09%				2,404.00		9.42%

				   Total		21,939.00		4,103.00		3,185.00		26,452.75		100.00%				25,528.00		100.00%



		(B)		Annual Service Miles Base (Miles):										B: Weighted Trolleys				B2: No Trolleys

						Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly		Percent		% of Local		Weekly		Percent

				Urban		120,301.50		24,726.00		17,215.00		162,242.50		35.13%		58.31%		162,242.50		39.32%

				UNE		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%		24.01%		66,795.00		16.19%

				Trolleys		33,600.00		7,800.00		7,800.00		49,200.00		10.65%		17.68%		0.00		0.00%

				   Sub-total 5307		202,351.00		42,484.00		33,402.50		278,237.50		60.25%		100.00%		229,037.50		55.51%

				Portland (Intercity)		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%				121,810.00		29.52%

				ZOOM		61,732.00		0.00		0.00		61,732.00		13.37%				61,732.00		14.96%

				   Total		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%				412,579.50		100.00%

																												450,000		29,184.90		0.065

		(E)		Bus Schedule Base (Schedule):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

				BENEFITTED PROGRAMS		99.98%		13.37%		26.38%		14.46%		35.13%		10.65%		60.24%

				Adv/print - bus schedules & passes

		(F)		Vehicle Insurance Base (Insurance):

				No. of Busses (FTE):		Full-time		Half-time		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

				Bus		12.00		0.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		5.00		0.00		7.00		12.00

				Trolley (8 insured for 33% of year)		4.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.80		4.80		4.80

				Van		0.00		3.00		1.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		3.00

				Repair		0.00		2.00		0.27		0.53		0.29		0.70		0.21		1.20		2.00

				   Total		16.80		5.00		4.27		3.53		2.29		6.70		5.01		14.00		21.80		21.80

				  Percent						19.59%		16.19%		10.50%		30.72%		22.98%		64.22%		99.98%



Exhibit 2	


&F, &A	Page &P+3 of 10	&D




MUNIS DATA DUMP

																				5,985.43

								EXPENSES						Current Month								REVENUE						Current Month

																																														DID NOT POPULATE THIS AREA DROPPED IN INTO MUNIS INPUT						Previous YEAR

								FUND                          		ORG                           		OBJ		EXPENSE								FUND                          		ORG                           		OBJ		ACTUAL YTD REVENUE										GL ACCT		ORG                           				OBJ								REVENUE and EXPENSE

				81001-60101				81001-60101		81001		60101		598,542.67		608,542.67						81001-40500		81001		40500		30,093.07		insterest								81001-40500		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		- 0

				81001-60102				81001-60102		81001		60102		0.00								81001-48000		81001		48000		5,155.00		misc								81001-40557		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0

				81001-60105				81001-60105		81001		60105		0.00								81001-48051		81001		48051		0.00										81001-40565		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		26,511.28

				81001-60107				81001-60107		81001		60107		0.00								81001-		81001												81001-48000		81001-48000		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		57,091.57

				81001-60111				81001-60111		81001		60111		0.00								81003-48030		81003		48030		3,838.45		repair parts svc								81001-48051		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		(11,021.03)

				81001-60201				81001-60201		81001		60201		45,829.63								81003-48031		81003		48031		0.00										81003-48030		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		33,608.77

				81001-60204				81001-60204		81001		60204		27,201.86		457.00						81003-		81003														81003-48031		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		26,443.00

				81001-60210				81001-60210		81001		60210		143,000.00		health care		PREM@136,000HRC@70,000				81004-48030		81004		48030		10,657.11		repair parts svc								81004-48030		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		10,679.89

				81001-60212				81001-60212		81001		60212		11,750.06		st disability						81004-48031		81004		48031		8,410.33		repair labor svc								81004-48031		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		14,256.58

				81001-60215				81001-60215		81001		60215		968.35		dental						81004-		81004														81005-40431		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,085,508.03

				81001-60230				81001-60230		81001		60230		3,233.16		uniforms						81005-40431		81005		40431		508,095.00		fta urban 								81005-40557		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60251				81001-60251		81001		60251		3,743.06		conferences						81005-48001		81005		48001		49,392.21		local fare								81005-48001		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		67,013.46

				81001-60252				81001-60252		81001		60252		751.87		travel						81005-48005		81005		48005		129,991.47		seasonal fare								81005-48005		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		119,858.77

				81001-60253				81001-60253		81001		60253		1,208.98		event food						81005-48050		81005		48050		42,176.48		advertising								81005-48006		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		6,000.00

				81001-60256				81001-60256		81001		60256		15,390.55		dues memberships						81005-48090		81005		48090		180,000.00		contract stop								81005-48008		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue

				81001-60258				81001-60258		81001		60258		4,824.00		hirring fees						81005-48100		81005		48100		58,062.48		mdot grant								81005-48050		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		95,511.50

				81001-60259				81001-60259		81001		60259		5,141.74		unemployement						81005-48114		81005		48114		0.00										81005-48090		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		146,061.35

				81001-60301				81001-60301		81001		60301		2,500.00		legan svc						81005-		81005														81005-48100		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		80,818.35

				81001-60302				81001-60302		81001		60302		60,000.00		audit svc						81006-48004		81006		48004		21,198.01		zoom fare								81005-48114		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		24,000.00

				81001-60305				81001-60305		81001		60305		16,777.68		computer support svc						81006-48100		81006		48100		51,770.73		mdot grant								81006-48004		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		17,238.81

				81001-60306				81001-60306		81001		60306		1,500.00		other proff						81006-		81006				0.00										81006-48050		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales

				81001-60310				81001-60310		81001		60310		88,604.88		admin systems						81007-48002		81007		48002		0.00										81006-48100		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		225,238.71

				81001-60315				81001-60315		81001		60315		10,457.74		user license exp						81007-48003		81007		48003		28,992.36		portland fare								81006-48101		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue

				81001-60320				81001-60320		81001		60320		4,470.00		advertising						81007-48100		81007		48100		136,526.55		mdot intercity grant								81007-48002		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		124.69

				81001-60325				81001-60325		81001		60325		1,239.24		postage 						81007-		81007														81007-48003		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		33,803.42

				81001-60330				81001-60330		81001		60330		2,500.00		equip rental						81008-40431		81008		40431		72,735.00		fta urban 								81007-48008		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue

				81001-60331				81001-60331		81001		60331		14,940.00		land /build rent lease						81008-		81008														81007-48050		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales

				81001-60340				81001-60340		81001		60340		7,216.80		waste tipping						81011-40431		81011		40431		800,846.51		fta non-opperating								81007-48100		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		539,992.14

				81001-60370				81001-60370		81001		60370		60,000.00		workers comp						81011-48103		81011		48103		267,187.00		smart grant								81007-48106		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match

				81001-60371				81001-60371		81001		60371		60,000.00		general ins						81011-48110		81011		48110		925,000.00		municipal rev								81007-48113		81007		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		25,000.00

				81001-60372				81001-60372		81001		60372		185,000.00		vehicle insur						81011-48100		81011		48100		135,779.00		mdot non-operating								81008-40431		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		9,917.00

				81001-60378				81001-60378		81001		60378		1,000.00		regulatory licensing						-						3,465,906.76										81008-40557		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60400				81001-60400		81001		60400		14,288.59		electricity						-						3,465,906.76										81011-40126		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		825.00

				81001-60401				81001-60401		81001		60401		1,373.35		water						-																81011-40431		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		47,306.00

				81001-60402				81001-60402		81001		60402		6,240.00		cell phone						-																81011-40557		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60404				81001-60404		81001		60404		1,500.00		sewer						-																81011-48000		81011		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		880.00

				81001-60405				81001-60405		81001		60405		1,776.10		heating fuel						-																81011-48100		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		- 0

				81001-60406				81001-60406		81001		60406		17,301.12		fiber internet						-																81011-48103		81011		-		48103		4500				MDOT RTAP Grant Revenue

				81001-60411				81001-60411		81001		60411		0.00		gasoline						-																81011-48104		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue

				81001-60450				81001-60450		81001		60450		3,500.00		buliding repair						-																81011-48105		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0

				81001-60451				81001-60451		81001		60451		261.00		admin off repair						-																81011-48110		81011		-		48110		4300				Biddeford Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60454				81001-60454		81001		60454		1,561.78		opp equip repair						-																81011-48111		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60500				81001-60500		81001		60500		5,317.68		ground maint						-																81011-48112		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60501				81001-60501		81001		60501		3,311.74		opp supp/equ						-																-														- 0				3,432,667.29

				81001-60502				81001-60502		81001		60502		2,988.00		printing						-																-

				81001-60509				81001-60509		81001		60509		4,091.57		suliding supplies																						81001-60101		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		117,655.40

				81001-60512				81001-60512		81001		60512		15,910.82		computer hardware																						81001-60102		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		162,149.48

				81001-60700				81001-60700		81001		60700		6,127.49		depreciation																						81001-60105		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		61,835.27

				81001-60797				81001-60797		81001		60797		800.00		miscellaneous																						81001-60106		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		1,410.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81001-		81001																												81001-60107		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp

				81002-60102				81002-60102		81002		60102		-5,310.95																								81001-60111		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		1,296.27

				81002-60105				81002-60105		81002		60105		291,268.51		ee pay																						81001-60201		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		28,922.45

				81002-60111				81002-60111		81002		60111		16,202.64		ee pay ot																						81001-60204		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		6,967.33

				81002-60201				81002-60201		81002		60201		22,406.81		fica																						81001-60210		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		87,266.98

				81002-60204				81002-60204		81002		60204		9,955.90																								81001-60212		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,242.32

				81002-60210				81002-60210		81002		60210		48,000.00				PREM@48,000HRC@21,000 1/2 UTILIZATION																				81001-60215		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		992.50

				81002-60212				81002-60212		81002		60212		4,780.18																								81001-60230		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		9,953.52

				81002-60215				81002-60215		81002		60215		346.78																								81001-60251		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,156.17

				81002-60230				81002-60230		81002		60230		4,893.94																								81001-60252		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		1,954.68

				81002-60259				81002-60259		81002		60259		125.09																								81001-60253		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,119.50

				81002-60399				81002-60399		81002		60399		-192,377.21																								81001-60256		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		10,018.00

				81002-60452				81002-60452		81002		60452		2,610.55																								81001-60258		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		5,622.73

				81002-60453				81002-60453		81002		60453		0.00																								81001-60259		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		203.72

				81002-60455				81002-60455		81002		60455		6,958.23		pm																						81001-60301		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		1,253.50

				81002-60501				81002-60501		81002		60501		17,022.91																								81001-60302		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		16,600.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81002-		81002																												81001-60305		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		5,560.00

				81003-60453				81003-60453		81003		60453		10,212.81		outside svc																						81001-60306		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		9,109.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81003-		81003																												81001-60310		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		11,285.08

				81004-60453				81004-60453		81004		60453		10,984.21		outside svc																						81001-60315		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		6,330.62

				ERROR:#N/A				81004-		81004																												81001-60320		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		13,654.39

				81005-60105				81005-60105		81005		60105		584,325.41		ft ee pay																						81001-60325		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		654.62

				81005-60106				81005-60106		81005		60106		174,518.26		pt ee pay																						81001-60330		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		3,084.27

				81005-60107				81005-60107		81005		60107		79,424.88		temp ee pay																						81001-60331		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		2,500.00

				81005-60111				81005-60111		81005		60111		90,060.00		ee ot pay																						81001-60340		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		4,647.68

				81005-60201				81005-60201		81005		60201		70,311.31		fica																						81001-60370		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		36,665.47

				81005-60204				81005-60204		81005		60204		21,746.28		457.00																						81001-60371		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		11,009.00

				81005-60210				81005-60210		81005		60210		154,000.00		health care																						81001-60372		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		160,244.00

				81005-60212				81005-60212		81005		60212		10,764.14		st disability																						81001-60373		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0

				81005-60215				81005-60215		81005		60215		984.89		dental																						81001-60400		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		6,007.22

				81005-60252				81005-60252		81005		60252		10,148.06		clothing																						81001-60401		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		533.16

				81005-60259				81005-60259		81005		60259		398.64		unemployement																						81001-60402		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		11,988.00

				81005-60320				81005-60320		81005		60320		6,477.22		advertising																						81001-60404		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		151.83

				81005-60410				81005-60410		81005		60410		134,430.46		diesel																						81001-60405		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		8,994.66

				81005-60413				81005-60413		81005		60413		26,594.54		electric veh																						81001-60406		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		21,816.44

				81005-60453				81005-60453		81005		60453		7,180.10		veh repair				43,315.17																		81001-60411		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		2,240.12

				81005-60455				81005-60455		81005		60455		614,810.21		pm																						81001-60450		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		1,076.32

				ERROR:#N/A				81005-		81005																												81001-60451		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		84.25

				81006-60105				81006-60105		81006		60105		72,756.53																								81001-60452		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp

				81006-60106				81006-60106		81006		60106		21,746.83																								81001-60454		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		2,807.00

				81006-60111				81006-60111		81006		60111		11,206.25																								81001-60460		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap

				81006-60201				81006-60201		81006		60201		8,617.34																								81001-60500		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		8,633.45

				81006-60204				81006-60204		81006		60204		2,726.16																								81001-60501		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		480.53

				81006-60210				81006-60210		81006		60210		19,000.00																								81001-60502		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,584.13

				81006-60212				81006-60212		81006		60212		1,288.01																								81001-60509		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		540.78

				81006-60215				81006-60215		81006		60215		113.69																								81001-60512		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		2,105.70

				81006-60252				81006-60252		81006		60252		1,764.38																								81001-60700		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		8,962.34

				81006-60259				81006-60259		81006		60259		49.32																								81001-60753		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense

				81006-60410				81006-60410		81006		60410		28,204.90																								81001-60797		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		1,187.66

				81006-60453				81006-60453		81006		60453		0.00																								81001-60798		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency

				81006-60455				81006-60455		81006		60455		40,409.47																								81002-60102		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		55,331.25

				ERROR:#N/A				81006-		81006																												81002-60105		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		241,016.09

				81007-60105				81007-60105		81007		60105		208,441.68																								81002-60106		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp

				81007-60106				81007-60106		81007		60106		62,146.32																								81002-60111		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		44,070.89

				81007-60111				81007-60111		81007		60111		32,174.50																								81002-60201		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		25,738.78

				81007-60201				81007-60201		81007		60201		24,716.66																								81002-60204		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		6,251.68

				81007-60204				81007-60204		81007		60204		7,816.46																								81002-60210		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		39,801.65

				81007-60210				81007-60210		81007		60210		55,000.00																								81002-60212		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,750.31

				81007-60212				81007-60212		81007		60212		4,174.54																								81002-60215		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		279.84

				81007-60215				81007-60215		81007		60215		408.91																								81002-60230		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		3,739.24

				81007-60259				81007-60259		81007		60259		144.19																								81002-60259		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

				81007-60410				81007-60410		81007		60410		60,096.86																								81002-60315		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		2,099.58

				81007-60453				81007-60453		81007		60453		826.58																								81002-60399		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(164,830.04)

				81007-60455				81007-60455		81007		60455		6,622.75																								81002-60411		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0

				ERROR:#N/A				81007-		81007																												81002-60452		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		5,267.31

				81008-60105				81008-60105		81008		60105		90,487.66																								81002-60453		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		2,108.05

				81008-60107				81008-60107		81008		60107		0.00																								81002-60455		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		27,666.07

				81008-60201				81008-60111		81008		60111		6,497.40																								81002-60501		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		14,791.02

				81008-60204				81008-60201		81008		60201		7,531.54																								81002-60797		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		351.19

				81008-60210				81008-60204		81008		60204		3,299.23																								81003-60453		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		54,573.46

				81008-60212				81008-60210		81008		60210		16,500.00																								81004-60453		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		23,362.32

				81008-60215				81008-60212		81008		60212		1,369.22																								81005-60105		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		266,051.69

				81008-60252				81008-60215		81008		60215		97.13																								81005-60106		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		158,492.75

				81008-60259				81008-60252		81008		60252		0.00																								81005-60107		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		78,604.76

				81008-60320				81008-60259		81008		60259		42.82																								81005-60111		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		35,337.43

				81008-60400				81008-60320		81008		60320		1,142.40																								81005-60201		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		40,733.90

				81008-60401				81008-60400		81008		60400		1,587.67																								81005-60204		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		5,584.62

				81008-60402				81008-60401		81008		60401		152.69																								81005-60210		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		53,900.48

				81008-60405				81008-60402		81008		60402		720.00																								81005-60212		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,137.48

				81008-60406				81008-60405		81008		60405		532.75																								81005-60215		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		381.06

				81008-60502				81008-60406		81008		60406		110,634.10																								81005-60230		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		1,921.31

				81008-60797				81008-60502		81008		60502		552.00																								81005-60252		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Travel/Mileage Expense

				ERROR:#N/A				81008-60797		81008		60797		880.80																								81005-60259		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

				81010-60105				81008-		81008																												81005-60310		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp

		- 0		81010-60111				81010-60105		81010		60105		79,772.74																								81005-60320		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		2,913.00

				81010-60201				81010-60111		81010		60111		7,983.26																								81005-60410		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		92,760.57

				81010-60204				81010-60201		81010		60201		6,265.75																								81005-60411		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense

				81010-60210				81010-60204		81010		60204		2,256.98																								81005-60413		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		15,110.98

				81010-60212				81010-60210		81010		60210		15,500.00																								81005-60453		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		8,991.35

				81010-60215				81010-60212		81010		60212		1,373.98																								81005-60455		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		104,782.06

				81010-60259				81010-60215		81010		60215		98.42																								81005-60797		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0

				81010-60310				81010-60259		81010		60259		40.08																								81006-60105		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		26,690.19

				81010-60450				81010-60310		81010		60310		2,889.60																								81006-60106		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		12,425.61

				81010-60454				81010-60450		81010		60450		12,076.73																								81006-60107		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp

				81010-60509				81010-60454		81010		60454		0.00																								81006-60111		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		3,753.99

				81010-60797				81010-60509		81010		60509		8,737.01																								81006-60201		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,205.61

								81010-60797		81010		60797		0.00																								81006-60204		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		521.76

								81010-		81010																												81006-60210		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		4,840.26

								81011-60306		81011		60306		269,969.00																								81006-60212		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		294.10

								81011-60450		81011		60450		0.00																								81006-60215		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		38.52

								81011-60453		81011		60453		0.00																								81006-60252		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		4,739.44

								81011-60602		81011		60602		0.00																								81006-60259		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

								81011-60603		81011		60603		5,000.00																								81006-60320		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising

								81011-60611		81011		60611		0.00																								81006-60402		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp

								81011-60613		81011		60613		123.74																								81006-60410		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		30,302.85

								81011-60614		81011		60614		674,000.00																								81006-60453		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		662.46

								81011-60615		81011		60615		52,298.80																								81006-60455		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		25,203.66

								81011-60616		81011		60616		0.00																								81006-60797		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0

								81011-60617		81011		60617		190,699.76																								81007-60105		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		127,747.95

								81011-60618		81011		60618		0.00																								81007-60106		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		59,473.01

								81011-60700		81011		60700		237,052.67																								81007-60107		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp

								81011-60748		81011		60748		0.00																								81007-60111		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,147.97

								81011-60797		81011		60797		0.00																								81007-60201		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		15,344.09

								81011-60708		81011		60708		0.00																								81007-60204		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,496.99

								-						0.00																								81007-60210		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		23,168.40

								-																														81007-60212		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,404.97

								-																														81007-60215		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		186.17

								-						6,177,014.57																								81007-60259		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

														-3,259,137.72																								81007-60320		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising

														2,917,876.85																								81007-60402		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp

																																						81007-60410		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		36,119.84

																																						81007-60453		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,959.16

																																						81007-60455		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		103,084.35

																																						81007-60797		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81008-60105		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60107		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		13,671.11

																																						81008-60111		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60201		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60204		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0

																																						81008-60210		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60212		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60215		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0

																																						81008-60251		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60252		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense

																																						81008-60253		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense

																																						81008-60259		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp

																																						81008-60320		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing

																																						81008-60400		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		711.74

																																						81008-60401		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		59.24

																																						81008-60402		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60404		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense

																																						81008-60405		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		999.40

																																						81008-60406		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60500		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		599.99

																																						81008-60501		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap

																																						81008-60502		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		3,309.28

																																						81008-60797		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81009-60130		81009				60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED

																																						81009-60201		81009				60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp

																																						81009-60204		81009				60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh

																																						81009-60210		81009				60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp

																																						81009-60212		81009				60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp

																																						81009-60215		81009				60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit

																																						81009-60410		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense

																																						81009-60502		81009				60502						Printing & Copying Expense

																																						81009-60514		81009				60514						Transit COVID Related

																																						81010-60105		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		39,751.64

																																						81010-60106		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp

																																						81010-60107		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0

																																						81010-60111		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,422.28

																																						81010-60201		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,516.09

																																						81010-60204		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		948.15

																																						81010-60210		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		10,045.29

																																						81010-60212		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		514.22

																																						81010-60215		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		101.76

																																						81010-60259		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

																																						81010-60310		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		1,115.00

																																						81010-60400		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense

																																						81010-60401		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense

																																						81010-60404		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense

																																						81010-60450		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		3,002.68

																																						81010-60454		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		1,025.00

																																						81010-60509		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		3,709.69

																																						81010-60797		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81011-60251		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense

																																						81011-60252		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense

																																						81011-60253		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense

																																						81011-60306		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult		17,141.55

																																						81011-60450		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp

																																						81011-60453		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		36,836.11

																																						81011-60601		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap

																																						81011-60602		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		15,978.60

																																						81011-60603		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		81,147.30

																																						81011-60611		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Service VAN and Service Truck - Capital Acquisition  - 2		59,029.65

																																						81011-60612		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		8x2 Paratransit Van  -----------------------------Capital Acquisition  - 3		- 0

																																						81011-60613		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Security Fencing  ----------------------------------------------------- Capital Acquisition  - 4		11,577.50

																																						81011-60614		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Overhead Charger Project----------------------------------------------------Capital Acquisition  - 5		- 0

																																						81011-60615		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - AVL Investment		- 0

																																						81011-60616		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 - Catwalk

																																						81011-60617		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8

																																						81011-60618		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9		- 0

																																						81011-60700		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		484,616.99

																																						81011-60708		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets

																																						81011-60748		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		RTAP Grant Expense

																																						81011-60797		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		7,320.15

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-														3,445,615.43

																																																				- 0				3,445,591.43















																																																		 





















































































































































































































































































mailto:PREM@136,000HRC@70,000mailto:PREM@48,000HRC@21,000%201/2%20UTILIZATION

Budget Summary

		FY26 BUDGET SUMMARY BY ACTIVITY TYPE

		FY26 EXPENSES

		Wages & Benefits		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Revenue Type		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Admin Wages		625,000.00		608,507.57				Municipal Contributions		945,000.00		865,000.00

		Mechanic Wages		305,000.00		265,504.24				Prior Years Local Match Carry Forward		621,271.06		674,369.50

		PM Mechanic Labor Reclass		(300,000.00)		(300,000.00)				Contract Stops		277,000.00		185,000.00

		Driver & Support Staff Wages		1,576,550.00		1,489,259.43				Advertising		100,000.00		100,000.00

				2,206,550.00		2,063,271.24				FTA Non-Capital Grants		2,109,209.00		1,592,597.00

										FTA Capital Grants		3,951,576.00		4,180,279.00

		Payroll Taxes		195,700.00		187,337.80				MEDOT Non-Capital Grants		710,000.00		666,371.00

		Retirement		83,100.00		85,589.03				MEDOT Capital Grants		234,000.00		489,046.00

		Health Care		465,000.00		510,508.81				Other Operating Income		86,500.00		100,000.00

		Short Term Disability		31,400.00		27,266.11				Fare Revenue		335,000.00		295,000.00

		Dental Care		4,045.00		3,695.51				Total Revenue		9,369,556.06		9,147,662.50

				779,245.00		814,397.26

										Expense Type		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Vehicle Expenses		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Employee Expenses

		Vehicle Insurance		200,000.00		220,000.00				Wages		2,206,550.00		2,063,271.24

		Vehicle Repairs		37,000.00		73,000.00				Benefits & Taxes		779,245.00		814,397.26

		Gasoline Expense		7,600.00		12,700.00				Vehicle Expenses

		Diesel Fuel Expense		191,160.00		237,600.00				Fuel Expenses		204,760.00		310,300.00

		Preventative Maintenance		467,000.00		250,000.00				Maintenance and Repairs		504,000.00		323,000.00

		Electric Vehicle Charging Expense		6,000.00		60,000.00				Insurance		200,000.00		220,000.00

				908,760.00		853,300.00				Non-Vehicle Overhead Expenses		706,750.00		799,950.00

										Capital Expenses

		Overhead Expense		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Bus Replacements		3,200,000.00		2,408,154.00

		Utilites Expenses		27,450.00		27,250.00				Fuel Systems Upgrade		250,000.00		350,000.00

		Building & Equipment Expenses		88,500.00		25,500.00				Overhead Electrical Chargers		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00

		Supplies Expenses		47,950.00		60,000.00				Systems Implementation 		45,000.00		- 0

		Support Services		117,500.00		340,000.00				Total Expenses		9,366,305.00		8,649,662.50

		Operating Expenses		425,350.00		347,200.00

				706,750.00		799,950.00				Surplus/Shortfall		3,251.06		498,000.00



		Capital Expenses		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Replacement Bus		800,000.00		- 0

		Fuel System Upgrade		250,000.00		350,000.00

		Saco Transportation Charges		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00

		ERP/ADP Systems Implementation		45,000.00		- 0

		Electric Buses		2,400,000.00		2,408,154.00

		Other Capital Projects		- 0		498,000.00

				4,765,000.00		4,616,744.00



				9,366,305.00		9,147,662.50





Budget Pivots

		Row Labels		Sum of FY26 Budget		Sum of FY25 Budget		Sum of June FY24 Ending Balance				Row Labels		Sum of BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		Sum of FY25 Budget		Sum of JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES

		60101		625000		608,507.57		615243.25				18				0		- 0

		60102		305000		0.00		4679.46				48113				0		- 0

		60105		1156000		1,338,443.18		1160231.92				81001		46500		15000		38,471.18

		60106		250000		168,472.78		294794.84				40500		45000		0		12,812.23

		60107		79000		125,765.02		54990.63				40557				0		- 0

		60111		91550		122,082.69		154863.37				40565				0		- 0

		60130				0.00		0				48000		1500		15000		25,658.95

		60201		195700		187,337.80		173318.36				48051				0		- 0

		60204		83100		85,589.03		59821.06				81003		0		25000		20,482.32

		60210		465000		510,508.81		310918.17				48030		0		10000		7,986.32

		60212		31400		27,266.11		33337.4				48031		0		15000		12,496.00

		60215		4045		3,695.51		4907.05				81004		40000		40000		33,927.13

		60230		14000		18,500.00		9744.19				48030		20000		20000		16,172.39

		60251		16000		16,000.00		4527.58				48031		20000		20000		17,754.74

		60252		15250		10,250.00		15265.47				81005		2641288.1		2087459		2,305,721.38

		60253		3500		4,000.00		2751.93				40431		1929288.1		1476597		1,386,316.30

		60256		12000		12,000.00		9978.75				40557				0		- 0

		60258		7500		10,000.00		12380.49				48001		95000		85000		87,306.09

		60259		15200		15,000.00		20023.21				48005		130000		120000		109,696.69

		60301		7500		10,000.00		14638.45				48006				0		- 0

		60302		45000		40,000.00		36150				48008				0		- 0

		60305		15000		15,000.00		13976.66				48050		100000		100000		94,691.76

		60306		50000		275,000.00		100157.85				48090		277000		95000		361,542.54

		60310		88000		67,500.00		67151.05				48100		110000		120862		176,168.00

		60315		74000		20,000.00		16661.75				48114		0		90000		90,000.00

		60320		31500		35,000.00		23175.06				81006		245000		180999		202,699.34

		60325		1200		1,200.00		9872.09				48004		45000		35000		39,380.67

		60330		4500		4,500.00		3730.61				48050				0		- 0

		60331		16500		15,000.00		12950				48100		200000		145999		163,318.67

		60340		5700		6,750.00		5719.49				48101				0		- 0

		60370		55000		75,000.00		64837.25				81007		465000		454510		778,245.60

		60371		15000		12,000.00		8410.5				48002				0		- 0

		60372		200000		220,000.00		174506.5				48003		65000		55000		65,356.97

		60373				0.00		0				48008				0		- 0

		60378		2000		1,500.00		1212.5				48050				0		- 0

		60399		-300000		(300,000.00)		-348775.38				48100		400000		399510		712,888.63

		60400		12000		11,200.00		12052.75				48106				0		- 0

		60401		1200		900.00		913.46				81008		179920.9		116000		59,746.00

		60402		5600		5,650.00		5450				40431		179920.9		116000		59,746.00

		60404		650		500.00		265.32				40557				0		- 0

		60405		8000		9,000.00		8815.78				81011		5751847.06		6228694.5		852,914.00

		60406		62000		42,500.00		26639.21				40126				0		- 0

		60410		191160		237,600.00		285772.83				40431		3951576		3930279		327,914.00

		60411		7600		12,700.00		1742.42				40557				0		- 0

		60413		6000		60,000.00		16072.98				48000		621271.06		674369.5		- 0

		60450		57000		0.00		35066.79				48100		234000		0		- 0

		60451		1000		0.00		0				48103		0		250000		- 0

		60452		3500		3,000.00		2219.4				48104		0		20000		- 0

		60453		37000		73,000.00		55787.88				48105				489046		- 0

		60454		6000		3,000.00		13673.46				48110		945000		865000		525,000.00

		60455		467000		250,000.00		571274.73				48111						- 0

		60460				0.00		0				48112						- 0

		60500		7750		9,000.00		6819.48				Grand Total		9369556.06		9147662.5		4,292,206.95

		60501		19000		21,000.00		16776.68

		60502		500		12,500.00		11026.43

		60509		10700		7,500.00		6491.32

		60512		10000		10,000.00		6020.22

		60514				0.00		0

		60601				0.00		0

		60602		0		0.00		45695.73

		60603		800000		0.00		16570.56

		60611		250000		350,000.00		67765

		60612		0		40,000.00		0

		60613		0		300,000.00		161253.83

		60614		1270000		1,360,590.00		1896.53

		60615		45000		0.00		60552.16

		60616				0.00		14604

		60617		0		158,000.00		250503.6

		60618		2400000		2,408,154.00		2500

		60700		7000		0.00		610280.09

		60708				0.00		0

		60748				0.00		13402.37

		60753				0.00		0

		60797		500		0.00		27077.36

		60798				0.00		0

		Grand Total		9366305		9,147,662.50		5501133.88





Munis Input

										5

										As of date		FY26 BUDGET		7,509,870.27				 < Copy same month last year to this column												12,076.73		1,025.00		11,051.73		1,967,209.74																																				FY23 Projection Based on 10 Months (APRIL 23) Activities



								NTD		FTA						Same Month																																														Historical and additional details

		Org				Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		NOVEMBER
FY24				JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		FY25 Budget		JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES		JUNE FY23 ENDING BALANCES				FY25 Budget		Source		FY25 Notes  										For Follow Up - Who?

		18011		-		10118		1110				Petty Cash-Transit		200.00		- 0				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00						200.00		200.00

		18011		-		10119		1110				Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0		- 0				300.00		150.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						300.00		300.00

		18011		-		10137		1110				Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00		200.00				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00						200.00		200.00

		18011		-		10139						Tansit Cash - Bangor Savings Bank		1,626,496.29		569,993.26				1,170,819.48		1,283,736.88		987,133.45		1,614,270.87		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29						1,179,826.12

		18011		-		10155		1140				Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0		(19,909.52)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		(19,909.52)

		18011		-		10162		1120				A/R-Miscellaneous		662,288.42		33,161.94				209,729.19		162,792.49		162,843.01		688,440.25		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42						200,640.35		45,079.07

		18011		-		10179		1120				D/F Other Govts-Misc		909,687.41		728,873.58				1,311,537.96		1,418,099.72		1,308,358.31		1,026,270.26		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41						1,189,257.04		128,091.31

		18011		-		10184		1140				Prepaid HRA

		18011		-		10185		1120				Loans Rec-EE 				- 0																																		6,400.00

		18011		-		10381		1130				Inventory-Pub Works Parts		245,358.14		309,328.05				211,950.52		224,159.16		226,429.79		238,115.96		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14						244,260.30		291,724.38

		18011		-		10382		1130				Inventory-Diesel Fuel		30,710.33		20,503.95				30,734.36		31,270.94		18,164.51		23,211.72		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33						31,727.48		31,017.30

		18011		-		10800		1210				Land-City		45,000.00		45,000.00				45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00						45,000.00		45,000.00

		18011		-		10801		1210				Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96		1,158,731.43				1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96						1,229,757.43		1,158,731.43

		18011		-		10802		1210				Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(851,007.79)		(770,519.69)				(845,680.41)		(847,012.24)		(848,344.10)		(849,675.93)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)						(779,842.56)		(763,860.48)

		18011		-		10803		1210				Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71		8,788,470.67				6,880,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71						6,695,831.55		8,643,033.77

		18011		-		10804		1210				Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,091,116.05)		(3,628,718.91)				(1,916,114.24)		(1,952,381.84)		(1,998,649.44)		(2,044,917.04)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)						(1,934,352.64)		(3,369,741.57)

		18011		-		10806		1210				Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14		119,065.71				547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14						119,065.71		119,065.71

		18011		-		10807		1210				Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(76,223.67)		(72,198.51)				(74,881.95)		(75,217.38)		(75,552.81)		(75,888.24)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)						(74,546.52)		(70,521.36)

		18012		-		20100		2110				A/P-City		- 0		- 0				(139,169.10)		(11,103.97)		725,938.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(52,679.82)		(36,561.46)

		18012		-		20110		2130				Accrued Wages-City		- 0		(27,956.02)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(30,069.34)		(39,820.17)

		18012		-		20114		2130				Accrued Compensated Absence		  		(105,560.37)				(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)						(105,560.37)		(105,560.37)

		18012		-		20115		2110				Automated Fare Liability		(4,157.57)		1,163.00				(2,903.00)		(844.50)		(495.50)		(2,592.25)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)						(10,354.00)		(75.00)

		18012		-		20142		3200				Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								(101,499.66)

		18012		-		20146		3200				Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0		(5,115.72)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(8,754.33)		(5,115.72)

		18012		-		20300		2130				Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(3,492.59)

		18012		-		20301		2130				State Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(1,642.00)		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130				FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0		(2,127.00)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(6,313.88)		(3,000.19)

		18012		-		20308		2130				Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96		(732.60)				26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96						(2,471.96)		(504.66)

		18012		-		20310		2130				Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,567.21)		(8,099.02)				(23,791.68)		(24,217.90)		(23,919.96)		(24,753.95)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)						(29,616.30)		(12,938.67)

		18012		-		20331		2130				Dep Life Premiums W/H		(120.10)		3,763.99				156.53		125.76		(104.67)		(135.44)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)						(104.70)		3,528.25

		18012		-		20334		2130				Dental Premiums W/H		(3,504.60)		(291.98)				(1,801.15)		(1,704.51)		(2,966.27)		(3,322.65)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)						(3,934.45)		402.77

		18012		-		20335		2130				IPP Premiums W/H		- 0		2,838.98				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								3,787.49

		18012		-		20338		2130				AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,446.17)		852.75				(681.87)		(236.18)		(1,038.41)		(1,421.76)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)						(514.75)		795.26

		18012		-		20345		2130				Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						414.51

		18012		-		20346		2130				Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130				Transit ATU Union Dues		(780.50)						(897.50)		(1,022.00)		(745.50)		(1,669.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)						(198.00)

		18012		-		20348		2130				Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0		414.51				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								414.51

		18013		-		30100		3000				Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.96)		(5,389,800.98)				(4,758,728.95)		(4,746,605.95)		(4,968,579.97)		(4,968,579.97)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)						(5,370,468.54)		(5,475,613.37)

		18013		-		30101		3000				Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)				(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)						(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)

		18013		-		30102		3000				Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000				Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000				Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)

		18013		-		30112		3000				Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)				(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)						(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)

		18013		-		30150		3000				Revenue Control		(3,442,998.67)		(1,869,974.54)				(227,756.92)		(658,023.58)		(989,379.99)		(3,030,423.24)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)				(9,147,662.50)		(4,292,206.95)		(4,618,253.35)				0.00

		18013		-		30151		3000				Estimated Revenues		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000				Expenditure Control		3,259,137.72		2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.57		2,682,246.93		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72				9,147,662.50		5,498,983.88		4,997,610.46				0.00

		18013		-		30161		3000				Appropriations Control		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000				Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00						6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00						6,608.00

		18013		-		30500		3000				Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)		164,602.16				(1,730,102.60)		(2,207,938.88)		(2,311,391.42)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)						(1,589,818.81)		1,272,974.33

		18013		-		30600		3000				Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)		(1,982,327.12)				(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)						(1,850,031.59)		(1,836,890.22)

												(7,297,570.77)		184,358.31		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0				0.00

		Org		Column1		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		NOVEMBER
FY24		Column2		JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER3		NOVEMBER4		NOVEMBER5		NOVEMBER6		NOVEMBER7		NOVEMBER8		NOVEMBER9		BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		FY25 Budget		JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES																																																																												CURRENT MONTH ……..						PREVIOUS YEAR

		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		30,093.07		344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		45,000.00		0.00		12,812.23		- 0		(45,000.00)		30,093.07																																																																						81001-40500		30093.07				81001-40500		344.15

		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																																																																						81001-40557		0.00				81001-40557		- 0

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		36,834.42		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81001-40565		0.00				81001-40565		- 0

		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,155.00		87,797.75				- 0		- 0		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		1,500.00		15,000.00		25,658.95		57,291.57		13,500.00		5,155.00																		6,186.00																																																				81001-48000		5155.00				81001-48000		87,797.75

		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0		(12,219.97)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		(11,021.03)		- 0		0.00								10% commission on Adv and Contract Stops										- 0																																																				81001-48051		0.00				81001-48051		(12,219.97)

		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45		6,135.85				246.24		3,592.21		3,592.21		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		- 0		10,000.00		7,986.32		45,977.76		10,000.00		3,838.45								Work done for Dayton Schools and York County Community Action ex.										4,606.14						14% increase																																														81003-48030		3838.45				81003-48030		6,135.85

		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		- 0		8,944.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000.00		12,496.00		41,226.05		15,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81003-48031		0.00				81003-48031		8,944.00

		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		10,657.11		7,789.51				3,032.27		8,460.28		8,510.80		8,557.08		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		20,000.00		20,000.00		16,172.39		47,111.01		- 0		10,657.11																		12,788.53																																																				81004-48030		10657.11				81004-48030		7,789.51

		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		8,410.33		8,100.79				5,810.33		5,810.33		5,810.33		6,611.66		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		20,000.00		20,000.00		17,754.74		19,316.54		- 0		8,410.33																		10,092.40																																																				81004-48031		8410.33				81004-48031		8,100.79

		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,400,000.00		499,816.00				- 0		110,949.00		242,457.00		363,271.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		1,929,288.10		1,476,597.00		1,386,316.30		1,522,312.03		(452,691.10)		508,095.00		From grant calculator																1,680,000.00																																																				81005-40431		508095.00				81005-40431		499,816.00

		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81005-40557		0.00				81005-40557		- 0

		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		49,392.21		37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		95,000.00		85,000.00		87,306.09		82,413.30		(10,000.00)		49,392.21																		59,270.65																																																				81005-48001		49392.21				81005-48001		37,918.72

		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47		95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		130,000.00		120,000.00		109,696.69		131,714.81		(10,000.00)		129,991.47								Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										155,989.76																																																				81005-48005		129991.47				81005-48005		95,254.43

		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		18,274.83		- 0		0.00								New way of viewing contract stops										- 0																																																				81005-48006		0.00				81005-48006		- 0

		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81005-48008		0.00				81005-48008		- 0

		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales  --- ESTIMATE		98,000.00		43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		100,000.00		100,000.00		94,691.76		77,812.75		- 0		42,176.48		from trolley stops and advertising sheet from Terri						Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										117,600.00																																																				81005-48050		42176.48				81005-48050		43,020.75

		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		278,400.00		75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		277,000.00

tc={E87EA96F-A5C5-4752-96B7-D02398C07E25}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 217k 		95,000.00		361,542.54		97,261.35		(182,000.00)		180,000.00		from trolley stops and advertising sheet from Terri						Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										334,080.00																																																				81005-48090		180000.00				81005-48090		75,199.66

		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		100,000.00		65,464.75				- 0		4,892.22		22,462.81		39,491.22		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		110,000.00		120,862.00		176,168.00		110,622.36		10,862.00		58,062.48																		120,000.00																																																				81005-48100		58062.48				81005-48100		65,464.75

		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		- 0		30,000.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		90,000.00		90,000.00		72,000.00		90,000.00		0.00								100% of $90k contract										- 0																																																				81005-48114		0.00				81005-48114		30,000.00

		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		21,198.01		13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		45,000.00		35,000.00		39,380.67		25,369.30		(10,000.00)		21,198.01																		25,437.61																																																				81006-48004		21198.01				81006-48004		13,868.60

		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81006-48050		0.00				81006-48050		- 0

		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		200,000.00		128,968.62				- 0		6,758.98		23,453.62		33,503.59		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		200,000.00

tc={0D6E6473-40CF-48E4-9254-3764479E428D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 ~181K
		145,999.00		163,318.67		301,833.33		(54,001.00)		51,770.73		From grant calculator																240,000.00																																																				81006-48100		51770.73				81006-48100		128,968.62

		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From grant calculator																- 0																																																				81006-48101		0.00				81006-48101		- 0

		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0		58.83				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		152.93		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48002		0.00				81007-48002		58.83

		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		28,992.36		23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		65,000.00		55,000.00		65,356.97		44,496.91		(10,000.00)		28,992.36																		34,790.83																																																				81007-48003		28992.36				81007-48003		23,603.87

		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48008		0.00				81007-48008		- 0

		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48050		0.00				81007-48050		- 0

		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		400,000.00		308,169.23				- 0		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		400,000.00

tc={26211820-67C1-4FAF-8CF3-C4B41B29EFA5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC 450K
		399,510.00		712,888.63		739,881.98		(490.00)		136,526.55		From grant calculator																480,000.00																																																				81007-48100		136526.55				81007-48100		308,169.23

		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From grant calculator																- 0																																																				81007-48106		0.00				81007-48106		- 0

		18		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		25,000.00		- 0		0.00								Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										- 0																																																				18-48113		0.00				18-48113		- 0

		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00				- 0		6,328.00		16,207.00		24,369.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		179,920.90

tc={C1C0456A-6817-4704-9F35-351B313E575B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 		116,000.00		59,746.00		30,129.00		(63,920.90)		72,735.00		From grant calculator																252,000.00																																																				81008-40431		72735.00				81008-40431		17,357.00

		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81008-40557		0.00				81008-40557		- 0

		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		9,291.43		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-40126		0.00				81011-40126		- 0

		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		580,000.00		24,382.00				- 0		108,343.66		155,545.88		754,628.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		3,951,576.00

tc={8CD2A805-790B-4599-990F-B0D466B5B685}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds
		3,930,279.00		327,914.00		341,615.00		(21,297.00)		800,846.51		From Capital Items																696,000.00																																																				81011-40431		800846.51				81011-40431		24,382.00

		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-40557		0.00				81011-40557		- 0

		81011		-		48000		4150				Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		621,271.06		674,369.50		- 0		1,335.72		53,098.44		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-48000		0.00				81011-48000		- 0

		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Are these two in yellow 48100 and 48105 the same?  Yes, I think so
		135,779.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		234,000.00

tc={6AA535E4-33FB-4642-B566-71C736483E80}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bus procurement money
		0.00		- 0		- 0		(234,000.00)		135,779.00								See note in Column F										162,934.80																																																				81011-48100		135779.00				81011-48100		- 0

		81011		-		48103		4500				Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		267,187.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		- 0		250,000.00		- 0		- 0		250,000.00		267,187.00																		320,624.40																																																				81011-48103		267187.00				81011-48103		- 0

		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,000.00		- 0		- 0		20,000.00		0.00								planning										- 0																																																				81011-48104		0.00				81011-48104		- 0

		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				489,046.00		- 0		- 0		489,046.00		0.00		From Capital Items																- 0																																																				81011-48105		0.00				81011-48105		- 0

		81011		-		48110		4300				Total Municpal Contributions		925,000.00		400,000.00				- 0		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		945,000.00		865,000.00		525,000.00		250,000.00		(80,000.00)		925,000.00																		1,110,000.00																																																				81011-48110		925000.00				81011-48110		400,000.00

		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		250,000.00		- 0		0.00																		- 0												Copy from Green Section od PAYROLL BUDGET - NO FORMULAS																																								81011-48111		0.00				81011-48111		- 0

		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		250,000.00		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																														New FY 24 Payroll Budget						81011-48112		0.00				81011-48112		- 0

														4,882,094.01		1,869,974.54				227,756.92		658,023.58		989,379.99		3,100,674.24		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		9,369,556.06		9,147,662.50		4,292,206.95		4,618,253.35		(221,893.56)		3,465,906.76																		5,858,512.81																								INPUT FORMAT																																		-		- 0		1,869,974.54

		Dept		Column1		Account #		Column2		Column3		Account Name		Column4		Column5		Column6		Column7		Column8		Column9		Column10		Column11		Column12		Column13		Column14		Column15		Column16		Column17		Column18		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget		June FY24 Ending Balance				ERROR:#VALUE!																				ERROR:#VALUE!												81001-60101		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp						95,365.22																115,000.00												Dept-Account #

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		608,542.00		80,125.98				37,478.02		94,869.85		140,734.54		200,367.46		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		625,000.00		608,507.57		615,243.25		491,419.92		(16,492.43)		608,542.00		From payroll workbook																730,250.40						81001-60101		115,000.00				81001-60102		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp						335,101.87																349,139.46						81001-60101		598542.67				81001-60101		80,125.98

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0		114,441.23				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60102		349,139.46				81001-60105		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp						136,805.76																138,121.20						81001-60102		0.00				81001-60102		114,441.23

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		33,890.28				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60105		138,121.20				81001-60106		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp						0.00																65,772.00						81001-60105		0.00				81001-60105		33,890.28

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60106		65,772.00				81001-60111		81001				60111		5013		501.04o		Overtime Wage Expense						10,043.28																10,139.85						81001-60106		0.00				81001-60106		- 0

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		9,788.72				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60107		- 0				81001-60201		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						45,266.84																53,461.61						81001-60107		0.00				81001-60107		9,788.72

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0		(1,546.21)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60111		10,139.85				81001-60204		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						14,407.28																20,672.02						81001-60111		0.00				81001-60111		(1,546.21)

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		45,829.63		18,716.00				2,912.97		7,297.97		10,808.16		15,343.25		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		48,000.00		48,130.95		47,712.27		39,375.52		130.95		45,829.63		From payroll workbook																54,995.56						81001-60201		53,461.61				81001-60210		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						191,050.61																193,920.95						81001-60201		45829.63				81001-60201		18,716.00

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		27,201.86		7,824.49				1,300.38		3,315.54		4,926.21		7,056.08		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		25,000.00		20,655.23		20,726.03		9,140.59		(4,344.77)		27,201.86		From payroll workbook																32,642.23						81001-60204		20,672.02				81001-60212		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						7,858.30																7,854.61						81001-60204		27201.86				81001-60204		7,824.49

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		143,000.00		35,219.89				18,178.70		29,133.30		39,122.68		51,040.74		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		145,000.00		222,789.22		100,692.05		111,274.77		77,789.22		143,000.00		From payroll workbook																171,600.00						81001-60210		193,920.95				81001-60215		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						955.93																955.93						81001-60210		143000.00				81001-60210		35,219.89

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		11,750.06		3,072.19				1,328.04		2,192.86		3,112.76		4,019.51		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		9,000.00		7,814.38		11,218.46		5,916.50		(1,185.62)		11,750.06		From payroll workbook																14,100.07						81001-60212		7,854.61																																												81001-60212		11750.06				81001-60212		3,072.19

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		968.35		587.87				185.98		276.22		276.22		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		1,000.00		1,548.81		1,780.97		1,336.88		548.81		968.35		From payroll workbook																1,162.02						81001-60215		955.93																																												81001-60215		968.35				81001-60215		587.87

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		8,000.00		1,562.51				20.00		107.00		107.00		1,137.10		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		- 0		8,000.00		5,684.99		10,151.52		8,000.00		3,233.16																		9,600.00								- 0				81001-60370		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp						67,307.70																70,383.56						81001-60230		3233.16				81001-60230		1,562.51

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,000.00		2,344.93				- 0		757.96		1,294.62		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		15,000.00		15,000.00		4,527.58		13,030.74		- 0		3,743.06																		14,400.00								- 0																																												81001-60251		3743.06				81001-60251		2,344.93

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		5,000.00		3,865.64				- 0		118.14		118.14		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		5,000.00		5,000.00		6,263.68		5,868.94		- 0		751.87																		6,000.00								- 0				81002-60102		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp						79,866.00																83,859.30						81001-60252		751.87				81001-60252		3,865.64

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,500.00		1,887.26				- 0		461.52		461.52		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		3,000.00		3,500.00		2,751.93		4,139.93		500.00		1,208.98																		4,200.00								- 0				81002-60105		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						298,323.42																357,098.11						81001-60253		1208.98				81001-60253		1,887.26

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		15,390.55		4,784.00				5,000.00		6,155.73		6,412.73		6,412.75		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		12,000.00		12,000.00		9,978.75		16,898.58		- 0		15,390.55																		18,468.66								- 0				81002-60106		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						0.00																- 0						81001-60256		15390.55				81001-60256		4,784.00

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		10,000.00		6,633.49				554.00		1,249.00		1,441.00		1,811.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		7,500.00		10,000.00		12,380.49		8,419.73		2,500.00		4,824.00								mandatory drug and alcohol testing										12,000.00								- 0				81002-60111		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense						31,500.07																37,393.57						81001-60258		4824.00				81001-60258		6,633.49

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		10,000.00		9,684.00				- 0		1,969.25		1,969.25		2,280.51		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		15,000.00		15,000.00		20,023.21		2,355.72		- 0		5,141.74																		12,000.00								- 0				81002-60201		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						31,968.07																37,691.67						81001-60259		5141.74				81001-60259		9,684.00

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		5,000.00		6,999.46				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,500.00		10,000.00		14,638.45		2,697.50		2,500.00		2,500.00																		6,000.00								- 0				81002-60204		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh						8,193.79																14,350.53						81001-60301		2500.00				81001-60301		6,999.46

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		60,000.00		15,330.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		45,000.00		40,000.00		36,150.00		26,600.00		(5,000.00)		60,000.00								RKO Audit										72,000.00								- 0				81002-60210		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						80,959.44																89,122.35						81001-60302		60000.00				81001-60302		15,330.00

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		16,777.68		304.00				1,003.20		1,778.20		1,778.20		1,778.20		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		15,000.00		15,000.00		13,976.66		5,560.00		- 0		16,777.68								Gerlach, first inv is in Feb+ systems eng										20,133.22								- 0				81002-60212		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						5,585.14																6,443.03						81001-60305		16777.68				81001-60305		304.00

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		8,000.00		6,325.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000.00		25,000.00		41,814.00		10,234.00		10,000.00		1,500.00																		9,600.00								- 0				81002-60215		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						986.92																1,062.00						81001-60306		1500.00				81001-60306		6,325.00

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		88,604.88		21,245.00				3,632.49		13,323.79		15,044.29		26,581.36		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		85,000.00

tc={06156E8C-931A-48C9-B71D-3D44702BD283}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Represents multiple lines in previous budgets rolled
		

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Are these two in yellow 48100 and 48105 the same?  Yes, I think so
																																

tc={6AA535E4-33FB-4642-B566-71C736483E80}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bus procurement money
		

tc={0D6E6473-40CF-48E4-9254-3764479E428D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 ~181K
		65,000.00		65,813.05		12,385.08		(20,000.00)		88,604.88																		106,325.86								- 0																																												81001-60310		88604.88				81001-60310		21,245.00

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		10,457.74		3,750.27				- 0		2,376.90		2,619.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		60,000.00		20,000.00		16,661.75		9,983.84		(40,000.00)		10,457.74																		12,549.29								- 0				81005-60105		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						510,327.51																515,234.51						81001-60315		10457.74				81001-60315		3,750.27

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		7,000.00		9,137.24				500.00		1,000.00		1,017.06		1,362.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		10,000.00		15,000.00		18,751.06		20,923.99		5,000.00		4,470.00																		8,400.00								- 0				81005-60106		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						110,312.56																111,372.15						81001-60320		4470.00				81001-60320		9,137.24

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		1,239.24		144.97				- 0		172.40		172.40		496.96		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		1,200.00		1,200.00		9,872.09		1,143.09		- 0		1,239.24																		1,487.09								- 0				81005-60107		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp						116,088.02																120,760.61						81001-60325		1239.24				81001-60325		144.97

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		4,500.00		1,715.37				199.34		606.80		664.80		1,070.73		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		4,500.00		4,500.00		3,730.61		4,196.84		- 0		2,500.00																		5,400.00								- 0				81005-60111		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						45,263.88																45,907.87						81001-60330		2500.00				81001-60330		1,715.37

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		15,000.00		5,480.00				1,245.00		2,490.00		2,490.00		4,980.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		16,500.00		15,000.00		12,950.00		3,000.00		(1,500.00)		14,940.00								train station offices lease										18,000.00								- 0				81005-60201		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						60,833.55																62,216.88						81001-60331		14940.00				81001-60331		5,480.00

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		7,500.00		2,142.43				- 0		1,311.84		1,752.90		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		5,700.00		6,750.00		5,719.49		6,567.60		1,050.00		7,216.80																		9,000.00								- 0				81005-60204		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						13,217.85																20,017.39						81001-60340		7216.80				81001-60340		2,142.43

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		52,000.00		17,396.50				- 0		- 0		16,295.25		16,295.25		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		55,000.00		75,000.00		64,837.25		72,641.47		20,000.00		60,000.00								split between A & O		memic bill thru jan 26k based on actual bill								62,400.00						81001-60370		70,383.56				81005-60210		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						80,435.38																80,483.09						81001-60370		60000.00				81001-60370		17,396.50

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		60,000.00		5,255.00				- 0		3,777.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		15,000.00		12,000.00		8,410.50		11,009.00		(3,000.00)		60,000.00																		72,000.00								- 0				81005-60212		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						7,446.78																7,519.64						81001-60371		60000.00				81001-60371		5,255.00

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		185,000.00		87,161.00				- 0		46,202.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		200,000.00		220,000.00		174,506.50		153,275.00		20,000.00		185,000.00																		222,000.00								- 0				81005-60215		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						806.07																806.07						81001-60372		185000.00				81001-60372		87,161.00

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								no boiler in bldg, natural gas up on roof										- 0								- 0																																												81001-60373		0.00				81001-60373		- 0

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		1,500.00		241.50				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		1,500.00		1,212.50		151.00		(500.00)		1,000.00																		1,800.00																																																				81001-60378		1000.00				81001-60378		241.50

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		14,288.59		3,940.99				- 0		1,423.32		1,463.37		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		12,000.00		10,000.00		10,987.35		7,656.55		(2,000.00)		14,288.59		10% in Mobility																17,146.31								- 0				81006-60105		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						52,646.37																53,152.59						81001-60400		14288.59				81001-60400		3,940.99

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		1,373.35		297.39				- 0		238.43		238.43		488.43		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		1,200.00		800.00		829.43		776.27		(400.00)		1,373.35		10% in Mobility																1,648.02								- 0				81006-60106		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						11,380.06																11,489.37						81001-60401		1373.35				81001-60401		297.39

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		6,240.00		2,150.00				450.00		900.00		900.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		4,850.00		12,788.00		- 0		6,240.00		$620 in Mobility																7,488.00								- 0				81006-60107		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp																												81001-60402		6240.00				81001-60402		2,150.00

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		1,500.00		265.32				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		650.00		500.00		265.32		310.89		(150.00)		1,500.00		10% in Mobility																1,800.00								- 0				81006-60111		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						4,152.53																4,192.45						81001-60404		1500.00				81001-60404		265.32

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		1,776.10		753.61				215.46		215.46		215.46		402.71		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		8,000.00		8,000.00		7,934.23		10,941.06		- 0		1,776.10		10% in Mobility																2,131.32								- 0				81006-60201		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						5,320.00																5,423.81						81001-60405		1776.10				81001-60405		753.61

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		17,301.12		15,115.55				1,537.73		3,078.03		3,078.03		7,081.49		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,000.00		40,000.00		26,639.21		26,793.17		33,000.00		17,301.12		10% in Mobility						US Cellular and UNITEGPS										20,761.34								- 0				81006-60204		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						1,363.58																2,065.03						81001-60406		17301.12				81001-60406		15,115.55

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		5,000.00		1,283.17				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00		1,742.42		2,408.55		5,000.00		0.00		From fuel calculator																6,000.00								- 0				81006-60210		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						8,297.87																8,302.79						81001-60411		0.00				81001-60411		1,283.17

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		5,000.00		1,251.79				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		0.00		2,160.76		1,631.32		(5,000.00)		3,500.00		moved to PM						home depot type expenses included in this acct										6,000.00								- 0				81006-60212		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						768.22																775.74						81001-60450		3500.00				81001-60450		1,251.79

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		1,500.00		- 0				- 0		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		1,000.00		0.00		- 0		882.25		(1,000.00)		261.00																		1,800.00								- 0				81006-60215		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						83.16																83.16						81001-60451		261.00				81001-60451		- 0

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81001-60452		0.00						- 0

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		3,000.00		470.49				- 0		- 0		- 0		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		3,000.00		3,000.00		2,639.26		3,307.00		- 0		1,561.78								in event of needing to clean up a spill										3,600.00								- 0				81007-60105		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						251,985.41																254,408.35						81001-60454		1561.78				81001-60452		470.49

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81007-60106		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						54,469.25																54,992.45						81001-60460		0.00				81001-60454

tc={1F719570-8D11-4032-9273-A0A3B6627E43}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This is were it "falls out" push all down 1 cell


																

tc={FC35DB41-9485-469F-A65E-138F8DB7F570}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Copy from previous year workbook																												

tc={26211820-67C1-4FAF-8CF3-C4B41B29EFA5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC 450K
		

tc={C1C0456A-6817-4704-9F35-351B313E575B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 		

tc={E87EA96F-A5C5-4752-96B7-D02398C07E25}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 217k 		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		7,500.00		2,707.90				333.03		763.07		889.26		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		7,500.00		7,500.00		6,819.48		13,066.46		- 0		5,317.68																		9,000.00								- 0				81007-60107		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp						0.00																- 0						81001-60500		5317.68				81001-60460		- 0

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		3,311.74		332.60				- 0		326.59		326.59		533.84		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		3,000.00		1,000.00		978.58		9,638.53		(2,000.00)		3,311.74																		3,974.09								- 0				81007-60111		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						19,875.57																20,066.66						81001-60501		3311.74				81001-60500		2,707.90

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,000.00		581.93				- 0		- 0		1,095.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00				5,000.00		3,244.55		7,666.81		5,000.00		2,988.00																		6,000.00								- 0				81007-60201		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						25,463.55																25,960.39						81001-60502		2988.00				81001-60501		332.60

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		4,091.57		156.43				1,383.50		1,577.10		1,577.10		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		2,000.00		0.00		394.48		1,685.68		(2,000.00)		4,091.57		moved to PM																4,909.88								- 0				81007-60204		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						6,526.60																9,884.02						81001-60509		4091.57				81001-60502		581.93

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		5,000.00		688.13				1,696.24		2,318.03		2,318.03		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		10,000.00		10,000.00		6,020.22		9,755.23		- 0		15,910.82																		6,000.00								- 0				81007-60210		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						39,716.74																39,740.29						81001-60512		15910.82				81001-60509		156.43

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		6,127.49		3,326.12				510.62		1,021.23		1,531.85		2,042.46		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		7,000.00		0.00		6,549.26		11,730.83		(7,000.00)		6,127.49																		7,352.99								- 0				81007-60212		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						3,677.01																3,712.99						81001-60700		6127.49				81001-60512		688.13

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81007-60215		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						398.01																398.01						81001-60753		0.00				81001-60700		3,326.12

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		800.00		331.74				(38.93)		(38.93)		136.07		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		500.00		0.00		2,591.53		1,059.66		(500.00)		800.00																		960.00								- 0																																												81001-60797		800.00				81001-60753		- 0

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81008-60105		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp						55,200.04																55,730.81						81001-60798		0.00				81001-60797		331.74

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)		(631.49)				(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		- 0		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		305,000.00		0.00		4,679.46		65,907.70		(305,000.00)		(5,310.95)		From payroll workbook																(6,373.14)						81002-60102		83,859.30				81008-60111		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense						0.00																- 0						81002-60102		-5310.95				81001-60798		- 0

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		291,268.51		122,357.22				20,641.68		48,617.36		59,978.83		100,183.87		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88				265,504.24		273,415.92		318,123.62		265,504.24		291,268.51		From payroll workbook						Row 32, col v										349,522.21						81002-60105		357,098.11				81008-60201		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						4,265.03																4,391.31						81002-60105		291268.51				81002-60102		(631.49)

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		2,368.98		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81002-60106		- 0				81008-60204		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						552.00																1,671.92						81002-60106		0.00				81002-60105		122,357.22

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,202.64		26,738.25				- 0		- 0		4,387.22		5,957.98		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		26,550.00		26,550.42		27,415.64		57,075.75		0.42		16,202.64		From payroll workbook						Row 33 Col X										19,443.17						81002-60111		37,393.57				81008-60210		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						355.49																355.49						81002-60111		16202.64				81002-60106		- 0

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		22,406.81		11,459.40				1,168.26		3,306.43		4,895.14		7,676.56		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		26,700.00		23,235.87		23,349.70		33,236.12		(3,464.13)		22,406.81		From payroll workbook																26,888.17						81002-60201		37,691.67				81008-60212		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						805.70																813.32						81002-60201		22406.81				81002-60111		26,738.25

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		9,955.90		4,510.01				459.93		1,299.19		1,930.99		3,269.46		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		15,000.00		11,682.19		9,195.87		8,105.48		(3,317.81)		9,955.90		From payroll workbook																11,947.08						81002-60204		14,350.53				81008-60215		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						0.00																- 0						81002-60204		9955.90				81002-60201		11,459.40

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		48,000.00		17,407.13				6,483.39		10,346.00		13,867.64		18,069.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		53,000.00		54,418.77		42,665.32		51,391.12		1,418.77		48,000.00		From payroll workbook																57,600.00						81002-60210		89,122.35																																												81002-60210		48000.00				81002-60204		4,510.01

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,780.18		1,709.55				583.49		923.01		1,285.94		1,644.19		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		4,200.00		3,794.32		4,752.84		4,903.53		(405.68)		4,780.18		From payroll workbook																5,736.22						81002-60212		6,443.03				81010-60105		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						49,944.96																50,425.20						81002-60212		4780.18				81002-60210		17,407.13

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		346.78		201.02				67.84		99.64		99.64		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		460.00		462.58		627.75		409.50		2.58		346.78		From payroll workbook																416.14						81002-60215		1,062.00				81010-60106		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						24,972.48																25,212.60						81002-60215		346.78				81002-60212		1,709.55

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		4,893.94		1,527.42				144.26		387.58		692.73		1,723.46		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		5,000.00		4,500.00		4,059.20		4,772.95		(500.00)		4,893.94								5000 total for uniforms garage laundering										5,872.73								- 0				81010-60107		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp																												81002-60230		4893.94				81002-60215		201.02

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		125.09		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		138.55		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		125.09																		150.11								- 0				81010-60111		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense						2,497.25																2,521.26						81002-60259		125.09				81002-60230		1,527.42

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		14,000.00		0.00		- 0		2,099.58		(14,000.00)		0.00								dossier system										- 0								- 0				81010-60201		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						5,962.34																6,100.68						81002-60315		0.00				81002-60259		- 0

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(192,377.21)		(121,157.17)				(75,764.50)		(114,763.51)		(145,462.51)		(166,738.54)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(300,000.00)		(300,000.00)		(348,775.38)		(246,069.75)		- 0		(192,377.21)																		(230,852.65)								- 0				81010-60204		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						524.42																1,588.39						81002-60399		-192377.21				81002-60315		- 0

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,600.00		7,700.00		- 0		- 0		100.00		0.00		From fuel calculator																- 0								- 0				81010-60210		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						14,702.45																14,708.80						81002-60411		0.00				81002-60399		(121,157.17)

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		2,610.55		1,419.40				- 0		287.73		287.73		287.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		3,500.00		3,000.00		2,219.40		5,267.31		(500.00)		2,610.55																		3,132.66								- 0				81010-60212		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						728.50																736.12						81002-60452		2610.55				81002-60411		- 0

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0		864.66				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		2,000.00		1,348.25		2,114.52		- 0		0.00		pick up trucks and vans																- 0								- 0				81010-60215		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						75.08																75.08						81002-60453		0.00				81002-60452		1,419.40

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,958.23		16,790.27				- 0		1,733.42		2,260.20		5,831.82		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		20,000.00		0.00		59,292.01		32,503.82		(20,000.00)		6,958.23																		8,349.88								- 0																Super Total																						3,275,739.04						81002-60455		6958.23				81002-60453		864.66

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		17,022.91		6,778.99				1,698.74		2,563.28		4,572.30		6,157.33		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		16,000.00		20,000.00		15,798.10		18,025.46		4,000.00		17,022.91																		20,427.49								- 0																Dept Manager Salary Exp						92,855.77				Group Total from above		Delta										115,000.00						81002-60501		17022.91				81002-60455		16,790.27

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		351.19		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																Reg Employee Salary Exp						269,352.522																432,998.76						81002-60797		0.00				81002-60501		6,778.99

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		10,212.81		14,441.52				246.24		8,462.56		8,462.56		8,462.56		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81				10,000.00		19,535.58		79,664.01		10,000.00		10,212.81																		12,255.37								- 0																F-T Employee Wage Exp						1,564,543.21																1,424,170.76						81003-60453		10212.81				81002-60797		- 0

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		10,984.21		14,592.05				8,337.22		8,337.22		8,345.64		9,185.54		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		25,000.00		15,000.00		29,534.46		33,693.51		(10,000.00)		10,984.21																		13,181.05								- 0																P-T Employee Wage Exp						24,012.00		1,950,763.50		1,950,763.50		0.00										268,838.56						81004-60453		10984.21				81003-60453		14,441.52

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		584,325.41		215,223.30				33,313.92		84,673.68		128,103.74		198,908.69		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		610,000.00		604,867.73		488,703.17		361,464.72		(5,132.27)		584,325.41		From payroll workbook																701,190.49						81005-60105		515,234.51																Temp Employee Wage Exp						0.00																120,760.61						81005-60105		584325.41				81004-60453		14,592.05

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		174,518.26		95,628.60				15,916.03		39,036.14		49,662.33		65,202.76		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		170,000.00		113,415.88		193,684.88		202,284.79		(56,584.12)		174,518.26		From payroll workbook																209,421.91						81005-60106		111,372.15																Workers Comp Insurance Exp						62,524.91																70,383.56						81005-60106		174518.26				81005-60105		215,223.30

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		79,424.88		46,274.63				14,597.31		29,773.60		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		79,000.00		125,765.02		46,828.71		99,076.53		46,765.02		79,424.88		From payroll workbook						Row 59 Col v										95,309.86						81005-60107		120,760.61																Overtime Wage Expense						0.00																120,221.66						81005-60107		79424.88				81005-60106		95,628.60

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		90,060.00		30,971.39				5,239.99		14,447.25		19,999.25		28,719.71		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		35,000.00		60,800.18		77,753.59		47,844.77		25,800.18		90,060.00		From payroll workbook																108,072.00						81005-60111		45,907.87																FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						150,750.53		150,750.53														195,246.33						81005-60111		90060.00				81005-60107		46,274.63

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		70,311.31		28,465.84				4,888.14		12,036.47		16,744.71		24,179.64		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		70,000.00		71,587.63		60,372.52		54,679.88		1,587.63		70,311.31		From payroll workbook																84,373.57						81005-60201		62,216.88																Transit Retirement Employer Sh						19,831.60		19,831.60														70,249.30						81005-60201		70311.31				81005-60111		30,971.39

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		21,746.28		6,878.83				1,112.38		2,873.56		4,315.12		7,051.50		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		22,000.00		30,937.20		16,624.24		7,457.46		8,937.20		21,746.28		From payroll workbook																26,095.54						81005-60204		20,017.39																HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						398,694.42		398,694.42														426,633.75						81005-60204		21746.28				81005-60201		28,465.84

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		154,000.00		32,507.61				15,874.43		27,759.58		38,982.95		52,373.24		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		154,000.00		130,997.92		95,664.04		71,685.73		(23,002.08)		154,000.00		From payroll workbook																184,800.00						81005-60210		80,483.09																S-T Disability ER Share Exp						22,458.17		22,458.17														27,855.44						81005-60210		154000.00				81005-60204		6,878.83

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		10,764.14		2,770.27				647.87		1,567.95		2,562.53		3,542.35		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		10,700.00		8,826.99		9,607.35		4,578.01		(1,873.01)		10,764.14		From payroll workbook																12,916.97						81005-60212		7,519.64																Delta Dental Premium-Transit						3,604.46		3,604.46														3,380.24						81005-60212		10764.14				81005-60210		32,507.61

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		984.89		361.56				166.10		267.45		267.45		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		1,500.00		1,060.10		1,396.93		572.72		(439.90)		984.89		From payroll workbook																1,181.87						81005-60215		806.07																																												81005-60215		984.89				81005-60212		2,770.27

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		11,500.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,000.00		6,000.00		- 0		2,640.56		(3,000.00)		11,500.00								Driver apparel										13,800.00								- 0																SUPER DUPER TOTAL						2,608,627.59		2,608,627.59		0.00												3,275,738.98						81005-60230		0.00				81005-60215		361.56

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		10,148.06		- 0				- 0		2,103.96		3,227.36		3,563.04		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		6,000.00		0.00		5,888.28		- 0		(6,000.00)		10,148.06																		12,177.67								- 0																																												81005-60252		10148.06				81005-60230		- 0

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		398.64		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		386.56		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10				0.00		 		- 0		- 0		398.64								budgeted in 81001										478.37								- 0																						1,086,928.16																						81005-60259		398.64				81005-60252		- 0

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81005-60310		0.00				81005-60259		- 0

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		6,477.22		1,605.00				- 0		1,475.00		1,475.00		2,475.00		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		6,500.00		5,000.00		4,424.00		2,913.00		(1,500.00)		6,477.22																		7,772.66								- 0																																												81005-60320		6477.22				81005-60310		- 0

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		134,430.46		71,961.21				14,080.59		24,739.46		33,562.71		45,608.98		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		115,000.00		147,484.00		155,707.23		125,883.97		32,484.00		134,430.46		From fuel calculator																161,316.55								- 0																																												81005-60410		134430.46				81005-60320		1,605.00

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From fuel calculator																- 0								- 0																																												81005-60411		0.00				81005-60410		71,961.21

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		26,594.54		8,416.19				- 0		2,992.61		5,265.24		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		6,000.00		60,000.00		16,072.98		21,498.31		54,000.00		26,594.54																		31,913.45								- 0																																												81005-60413		26594.54				81005-60411		- 0

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,180.10		6,004.66				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		6,000.00		16,000.00		19,095.87		17,081.68		10,000.00		7,180.10																		8,616.12								- 0																																												81005-60453		7180.10				81005-60413		8,416.19

		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		614,810.21		97,995.41				103,455.84		149,166.55		195,880.91		226,516.62		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		400,000.00		250,000.00		370,396.65		174,771.25		(150,000.00)		614,810.21																		737,772.25								- 0																																												81005-60455		614810.21				81005-60453		6,004.66

		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81005-60797		0.00				81005-60455		97,995.41

		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		72,756.53		17,747.40				4,311.21		10,666.33		16,040.25		24,801.46		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		73,000.00		74,844.74		45,880.39		39,088.00		1,844.74		72,756.53		From payroll workbook																87,307.84						81006-60105		53,152.59																																												81006-60105		72756.53				81005-60797		- 0

		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		21,746.83		6,566.24				2,032.90		4,893.72		6,208.59		8,131.53		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		20,000.00		14,033.78		16,380.66		18,239.44		(5,966.22)		21,746.83		From payroll workbook																26,096.20						81006-60106		11,489.37																																												81006-60106		21746.83				81006-60105		17,747.40

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook						no temps planned										- 0						81006-60107		- 0																																												81006-60107		0.00				81006-60106		6,566.24

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		11,206.25		2,807.74				674.39		1,813.68		2,500.68		3,579.72		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		5,000.00		6,823.66		7,633.92		4,683.21		1,823.66		11,206.25		From payroll workbook																13,447.50						81006-60111		4,192.45																																												81006-60111		11206.25				81006-60107		- 0

		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,617.34		2,433.64				625.95		1,510.47		2,093.06		3,013.02		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		7,500.00		7,614.07		5,686.05		4,346.24		114.07		8,617.34		From payroll workbook																10,340.81						81006-60201		5,423.81																																												81006-60201		8617.34				81006-60111		2,807.74

		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,726.16		678.30				144.46		362.38		548.67		887.26		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		2,500.00		3,828.09		1,680.88		696.47		1,328.09		2,726.16		From payroll workbook																3,271.39						81006-60204		2,065.03																																												81006-60204		2726.16				81006-60201		2,433.64

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		19,000.00		3,212.83				1,637.65		3,108.29		4,497.40		6,153.96		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		15,000.00		16,209.34		9,056.11		6,558.35		1,209.34		19,000.00		From payroll workbook																22,800.00						81006-60210		8,302.79																																												81006-60210		19000.00				81006-60204		678.30

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,288.01		271.54				61.91		175.75		298.81		420.02		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		1,000.00		1,092.23		975.98		431.87		92.23		1,288.01		From payroll workbook																1,545.61						81006-60212		775.74																																												81006-60212		1288.01				81006-60210		3,212.83

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		113.69		35.33				17.14		29.68		29.68		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		120.00		131.17		141.99		56.85		11.17		113.69		From payroll workbook																136.43						81006-60215		83.16																																												81006-60215		113.69				81006-60212		271.54

		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		1,764.38		2,961.44				- 0		- 0		- 0		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		4,000.00		5,000.00		3,061.44		7,271.92		1,000.00		1,764.38								Maine Turnpike Tolls										2,117.26								- 0																																												81006-60252		1764.38				81006-60215		35.33

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		49.32		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		47.83		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		49.32								previously budgeted in 81001										59.18								- 0																																												81006-60259		49.32				81006-60252		2,961.44

		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								previously budgeted in 81001										- 0								- 0																																												81006-60320		0.00				81006-60259		- 0

		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								previously budgeted in 81001										- 0								- 0																																												81006-60402		0.00				81006-60320		- 0

		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		28,204.90		18,508.70				3,264.65		7,882.37		8,974.14		10,464.71		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		28,560.00		30,639.00		45,604.65		39,534.66		2,079.00		28,204.90		From fuel calculator																33,845.88								- 0																																												81006-60410		28204.90				81006-60402		- 0

		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0		1,875.60				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		5,000.00		3,113.50		1,468.85		3,000.00		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81006-60453		0.00				81006-60410		18,508.70

		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		40,409.47		11,572.08				3,659.95		8,023.99		9,271.61		12,999.26		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		40,000.00		0.00		29,314.92		34,247.59		(40,000.00)		40,409.47																		48,491.36								- 0																																												81006-60455		40409.47				81006-60453		1,875.60

		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81006-60797		0.00				81006-60455		11,572.08

		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		208,441.68		100,176.26				10,836.51		29,413.61		45,122.49		70,733.03		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		213,000.00		218,783.86		234,831.31		171,823.15		5,783.86		208,441.68		From payroll workbook																250,130.02						81007-60105		254,408.35																																												81007-60105		208441.68				81006-60797		- 0

		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		62,146.32		37,753.81				5,349.51		13,712.18		17,555.73		23,176.76		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		60,000.00		41,023.12		84,729.30		80,974.58		(18,976.88)		62,146.32		From payroll workbook																74,575.58						81007-60106		54,992.45																																												81007-60106		62146.32				81007-60105		100,176.26

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81007-60107		- 0																																												81007-60107		0.00				81007-60106		37,753.81

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		32,174.50		14,376.33				1,728.39		5,058.70		7,066.88		10,221.11		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		10,000.00		19,946.73		37,476.04		21,478.01		9,946.73		32,174.50		From payroll workbook																38,609.40						81007-60111		20,066.66																																												81007-60111		32174.50				81007-60107		- 0

		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,716.66		11,433.81				1,632.60		4,218.19		5,921.19		8,610.41		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		23,000.00		22,257.20		27,001.31		20,803.73		(742.80)		24,716.66		From payroll workbook																29,659.99						81007-60201		25,960.39																																												81007-60201		24716.66				81007-60111		14,376.33

		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,816.46		3,245.42				358.67		995.70		1,540.27		2,530.03		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		8,500.00		11,190.15		8,045.98		3,333.29		2,690.15		7,816.46		From payroll workbook																9,379.75						81007-60204		9,884.02																																												81007-60204		7816.46				81007-60201		11,433.81

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		55,000.00		15,380.82				7,838.35		12,137.28		16,196.82		21,040.15		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		55,000.00		47,382.64		43,349.47		31,393.48		(7,617.36)		55,000.00		From payroll workbook																66,000.00						81007-60210		39,740.29																																												81007-60210		55000.00				81007-60204		3,245.42

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,174.54		1,296.38				351.48		684.26		1,044.00		1,398.41		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		3,500.00		3,192.77		4,867.47		2,062.08		(307.23)		4,174.54		From payroll workbook																5,009.45						81007-60212		3,712.99																																												81007-60212		4174.54				81007-60210		15,380.82

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		408.91		172.72				82.02		118.68		118.68		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		515.00		383.44		683.67		275.47		(131.56)		408.91		From payroll workbook																490.69						81007-60215		398.01																																												81007-60215		408.91				81007-60212		1,296.38

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		144.19		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		139.82		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		144.19																		173.03								- 0																																												81007-60259		144.19				81007-60215		172.72

		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81007-60320		0.00				81007-60259		- 0

		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81007-60402		0.00				81007-60320		- 0

		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		60,096.86		36,521.73				6,589.13		13,728.68		16,920.09		21,277.29		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		47,600.00		59,477.00		84,460.95		54,821.59		11,877.00		60,096.86		From fuel calculator																72,116.23								- 0																																												81007-60410		60096.86				81007-60402		- 0

		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		826.58		4,053.03				- 0		- 0		- 0		324.36		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		2,000.00		25,000.00		10,946.78		12,113.26		23,000.00		826.58																		991.90								- 0																																												81007-60453		826.58				81007-60410		36,521.73

		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,622.75		42,390.05				1,344.55		1,344.55		1,344.55		2,060.76		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		7,000.00		0.00		112,271.15		128,307.49		(7,000.00)		6,622.75								budgeted in 81002 - Garage										7,947.30								- 0																																												81007-60455		6622.75				81007-60453		4,053.03

		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0						81007-60797		- 0																																												81007-60797		0.00				81007-60455		42,390.05

		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		90,487.66		16,605.83				5,309.28		14,490.41		19,620.72		31,240.54		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		170,000.00		103,152.42		55,265.98		- 0		(66,847.58)		90,487.66		From payroll workbook																108,585.19						81008-60105		55,730.81																																												81008-60105		90487.66				81007-60797		- 0

		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		4,891.63				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		8,161.92		26,000.11		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60107		0.00				81008-60105		16,605.83

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		6,497.40		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,664.57		2,320.00		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		7,000.00		4,179.81		- 0		- 0		(2,820.19)		6,497.40		From payroll workbook																7,796.88						81008-60111		- 0																																												81008-60111		6497.40				81008-60107		4,891.63

		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,531.54		1,269.76				410.00		1,119.51		1,643.77		2,604.28		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		13,000.00		8,539.35		4,071.61		- 0		(4,460.65)		7,531.54		From payroll workbook																9,037.85						81008-60201		4,391.31																																												81008-60201		7531.54				81008-60111		- 0

		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		3,299.23		498.16				159.28		434.71		638.53		1,100.69		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		7,100.00		4,293.29		1,573.53		- 0		(2,806.71)		3,299.23		From payroll workbook																3,959.08						81008-60204		1,671.92																																												81008-60204		3299.23				81008-60201		1,269.76

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		16,500.00		2,165.95				1,366.03		2,585.37		3,788.52		5,223.95		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		30,000.00		17,944.60		7,463.25		- 0		(12,055.40)		16,500.00		From payroll workbook																19,800.00						81008-60210		355.49																																												81008-60210		16500.00				81008-60204		498.16

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,369.22		203.34				131.07		236.65		350.10		462.19		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		1,500.00		1,504.85		861.12		- 0		4.85		1,369.22		From payroll workbook																1,643.06						81008-60212		813.32																																												81008-60212		1369.22				81008-60210		2,165.95

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		97.13		22.63				14.30		25.17		25.17		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		300.00		0.00		112.17		- 0		(300.00)		97.13		From payroll workbook																116.56						81008-60215		- 0																																												81008-60215		97.13				81008-60212		203.34

		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,000.00		1,000.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60251		0.00				81008-60215		22.63

		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		52.07				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250.00		250.00		52.07		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60252		0.00				81008-60251		- 0

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		500.00		500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60253		0.00				81008-60252		52.07

		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		42.82		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		47.95		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		200.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		(200.00)		42.82																		51.38								- 0																																												81008-60259		42.82				81008-60253		- 0

		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing		1,142.40		- 0				476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		- 0		281.52		- 0		1,142.40																		1,370.88								- 0																																												81008-60320		1142.40				81008-60259		- 0

		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		1,587.67		415.68				- 0		158.14		1,381.86		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		- 0		1,200.00		1,065.40		917.22		1,200.00		1,587.67		10% of total bill						broken out from 81001 as Mobility gets 10% directly billed per agreement										1,905.20								- 0																																												81008-60400		1587.67				81008-60320		- 0

		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		152.69		33.07				- 0		26.50		26.50		54.30		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		- 0		100.00		84.03		86.25		100.00		152.69		10% of total bill																183.23								- 0																																												81008-60401		152.69				81008-60400		415.68

		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		720.00		150.00				50.00		100.00		100.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		600.00		650.00		600.00		50.00		50.00		720.00		cell + $620 ATT, GWI																864.00								- 0																																												81008-60402		720.00				81008-60401		33.07

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60404		0.00				81008-60402		150.00

		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		532.75		83.75				23.94		23.94		163.66		184.48		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		- 0		1,000.00		881.55		1,215.68		1,000.00		532.75		10% of total bill																639.30								- 0																																												81008-60405		532.75				81008-60404		- 0

		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		110,634.10		- 0				123.15		246.30		246.30		46,083.39		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		55,000.00

tc={6FD1E3AE-D818-497D-B436-A96E918846C5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Swiftly, doseir, 		

tc={8CD2A805-790B-4599-990F-B0D466B5B685}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds
		2,500.00		- 0		- 0		(52,500.00)		110,634.10		10% of total bill																132,760.92								- 0																																												81008-60406		110634.10				81008-60405		83.75

		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250.00		1,500.00		- 0		599.99		1,250.00		0.00		from admin.																- 0								- 0																																												81008-60500		0.00				81008-60406		- 0

		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60501		0.00				81008-60500		- 0

		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		552.00		3,102.58				200.00		200.00		200.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		500.00		7,500.00		7,781.88		13,845.35		7,000.00		552.00																		662.40								- 0																																												81008-60502		552.00				81008-60501		- 0

		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		880.80		- 0				- 0		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		880.80																		1,056.96								- 0																																												81008-60797		880.80				81008-60502		3,102.58

		81009				60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60130		0.00				81008-60797		- 0

		81009				60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60201		0.00				81009-60130		- 0

		81009				60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60204		0.00				81009-60201		- 0

		81009				60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60210		0.00				81009-60204		- 0

		81009				60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60212		0.00				81009-60210		- 0

		81009				60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60215		0.00				81009-60212		- 0

		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60410		0.00				81009-60215		- 0

		81009				60502						Printing & Copying Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60502		0.00				81009-60410		- 0

		81009				60514						Transit COVID Related		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60514		0.00				81009-60502		- 0

		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		79,772.74		20,024.87				4,928.00		13,154.16		17,432.61		27,227.54		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		90,000.00		71,290.19		62,135.15		55,947.91		(18,709.81)		79,772.74		From payroll workbook																95,727.29						81010-60105		50,425.20																																												81010-60105		79772.74				81009-60514		- 0

		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook						??										- 0						81010-60106		25,212.60																																												81010-60106		0.00				81010-60105		20,024.87

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81010-60107		- 0																																												81010-60107		0.00				81010-60106		- 0

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,983.26		3,781.06				- 0		- 0		2,085.45		2,694.43		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		8,000.00		3,781.89		4,584.18		10,282.62		(4,218.11)		7,983.26		From payroll workbook																9,579.91						81010-60111		2,521.26																																												81010-60111		7983.26				81010-60107		- 0

		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		6,265.75		2,011.74				304.56		883.55		1,323.62		2,114.72		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		7,500.00		5,972.73		5,124.90		4,688.86		(1,527.27)		6,265.75		From payroll workbook																7,518.90						81010-60201		6,100.68																																												81010-60201		6265.75				81010-60111		3,781.06

		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,256.98		803.05				110.25		294.37		435.17		741.52		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		3,000.00		3,002.88		1,974.53		1,264.26		2.88		2,256.98		From payroll workbook																2,708.38						81010-60204		1,588.39																																												81010-60204		2256.98				81010-60201		2,011.74

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		15,500.00		5,643.74				1,565.68		2,745.70		3,877.26		5,227.30		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		13,000.00		20,766.32		12,027.93		13,402.02		7,766.32		15,500.00		From payroll workbook																18,600.00						81010-60210		14,708.80																																												81010-60210		15500.00				81010-60204		803.05

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,373.98		313.22				145.70		248.36		358.55		467.24		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		1,500.00		1,040.57		1,054.18		700.51		(459.43)		1,373.98		From payroll workbook																1,648.78						81010-60212		736.12																																												81010-60212		1373.98				81010-60210		5,643.74

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		98.42		57.71				16.38		26.60		26.60		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		150.00		109.41		163.57		136.08		(40.59)		98.42		From payroll workbook																118.10						81010-60215		75.08																																												81010-60215		98.42				81010-60212		313.22

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		40.08		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		36.12		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		40.08																		48.10																																																				81010-60259		40.08				81010-60215		57.71

		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		2,889.60		1,056.00				- 0		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		3,000.00		2,500.00		1,338.00		1,115.00		(500.00)		2,889.60								Thayer Service Contract HVAC Maintenance										3,467.52																																																				81010-60310		2889.60				81010-60259		- 0

		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60400		0.00				81010-60310		1,056.00

		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60401		0.00				81010-60400		- 0

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60404		0.00				81010-60401		- 0

		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		12,076.73		- 0				26.50		1,381.97		1,381.97		4,421.10		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		2,000.00		0.00		21,631.03		8,852.68		(2,000.00)		12,076.73		moved from admin.																14,492.08																																																				81010-60450		12076.73				81010-60404		- 0

		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0		1,025.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,000.00		0.00		11,034.20		1,025.00		(3,000.00)		0.00		moved from admin.																- 0																																																				81010-60454		0.00				81010-60450		- 0

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		8,737.01		2,067.20				709.64		811.97		921.12		2,313.55		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		8,700.00		7,500.00		6,096.84		6,362.36		(1,200.00)		8,737.01		moved from admin.																10,484.41																																																				81010-60509		8737.01				81010-60454		1,025.00

		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		158.24		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81010-60797		0.00				81010-60509		2,067.20

		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60251		0.00				81010-60797		- 0

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60252		0.00				81011-60251		- 0

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60253		0.00				81011-60252

		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		- 0		1,204.41				76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		35,000.00		250,000.00		58,343.85		17,600.36		215,000.00		269,969.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60306		269969.00				81011-60253		- 0

		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0		11,275.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		50,000.00		0.00		11,275.00		- 0		(50,000.00)		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60450		0.00				81011-60306		1,204.41

		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0		(29,705.64)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		(27,786.56)		36,836.11		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60453		0.00				81011-60450		11,275.00

		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From capital  items																- 0																																																				81011-60601		0.00				81011-60453		(29,705.64)

		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0		31,608.73				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		45,695.73		15,978.60		- 0		0.00		From capital  items						technology allocation PACTS electronic Fare, Unite GPS and onboard video and website improvements										- 0																																																				81011-60602		0.00				81011-60601		- 0

		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital				15,976.32				- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		800,000.00		0.00		16,570.56		81,862.75		(800,000.00)		5,000.00		From capital  items 						LONO Bus Project										- 0																																																				81011-60603		5000.00				81011-60602		31,608.73

		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0		67,610.60				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250,000.00		350,000.00		67,765.00		116,132.65		100,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60611		0.00				81011-60603		15,976.32

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		40,000.00		- 0		97,519.94		40,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60612		0.00				81011-60611		67,610.60

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet				86,650.00				- 0		- 0		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		- 0		300,000.00		161,253.83		14,437.50		300,000.00		123.74																		- 0																																																				81011-60613		123.74				81011-60612		- 0

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers				- 0				- 0		250.00		250.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00		1,896.53		- 0		90,590.00		674,000.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60614		674000.00				81011-60613		86,650.00

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80		43,000.00				20,437.32		29,637.48		29,637.48		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		45,000.00		0.00		60,552.16		263,861.40		(45,000.00)		52,298.80																		62,758.56																																																				81011-60615		52298.80				81011-60614		- 0

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		14,604.00		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60616		0.00				81011-60615		43,000.00

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		- 0		- 0				- 0		134,505.70		139,086.77		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		- 0		158,000.00		250,503.60		- 0		158,000.00		190,699.76																		- 0																																																				81011-60617		190699.76				81011-60616		- 0

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0		2,500.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,400,000.00		2,408,154.00		2,500.00		- 0		8,154.00		- 0																		- 0																																																				81011-60618		0.00				81011-60617		- 0

		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		237,052.67		262,020.42				47,424.26		94,848.51		142,272.78		189,697.00		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67				0.00		603,730.83		640,280.45		- 0		237,052.67																		284,463.20																																																				81011-60700		237052.67				81011-60618		2,500.00

		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60708		0.00				81011-60700		262,020.42

		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0		10,645.70				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		13,402.37		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60748		0.00				81011-60708		- 0

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		7,087.59				- 0		250.00		250.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		24,327.59		32,143.91		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60797		0.00				81011-60748		10,645.70

														5,097,152.51		2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.77		2,742,601.07		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		9,366,305.00		9,147,662.50		5,501,133.88		4,997,610.46		(218,642.50)		6,198,513.90										5,472,091.36								5,587,093.23																																																				-						81011-60797		7,087.59

																																												3,251.06																																																																																-		6177014.57						- 0

																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00								(2,732,607.14)																																																																						-

																										(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)												1,159,174.97																										3,275,739.04																																												-								- 0

																																																						(5,039,338.93)										look for 																																																												-								- 0

																																																																																																																												-								- 0

																																																								OK due to Worker Comp																																																																				-								- 0

																																														6,939,072.50								4,296,332.00		2,642,740.50																																																																				-								 

																																														578,256.04																																																																														-

																																														1,156,512.08																																																																														-								2,224,858.27

																																														1,734,768.12																																																																														-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																						UPDATED 5-9-23																																																																						-

																																																																																																																												-

												Dept Manager Salary Exp																																										608,542.00																				Dept Manager Salary Exp						115,000.00																																												-

												Reg Employee Salary Exp																																										(5,310.95)																				Reg Employee Salary Exp						432,998.76																																												-

												F-T Employee Wage Exp																																										1,327,052.53																				F-T Employee Wage Exp						1,424,170.77																																												-

												P-T Employee Wage Exp																																										258,411.41																				P-T Employee Wage Exp						268,838.57																																												-

												Temp Employee Wage Exp																																										79,424.88																				Temp Employee Wage Exp						120,760.61																																												-

												Workers Comp Insurance Exp																																										60,000.00		will be off if we enter quote from MEMIC																		Workers Comp Insurance Exp						70,383.56																																												-

												Overtime Wage Expense																																										164,124.05																				Overtime Wage Expense						120,221.66																																												-

												FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																																										185,679.04																				FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						195,246.35																																												-

												Transit Retirement Employer Sh																																										75,002.87																				Transit Retirement Employer Sh						70,249.30																																												-

												HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																																										451,000.00																				HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						426,633.76																																												-

												S-T Disability ER Share Exp																																										35,500.13																				S-T Disability ER Share Exp						27,855.45																																												-

												Delta Dental Premium-Transit																																										3,018.17																				Delta Dental Premium-Transit						3,380.25																																												-

																																																						3,242,444.13								(3,242,444.13)																		3,275,739.04																																												-

																																														remove								(60,000.00)																																																																						-

																																														add back								70,383.56																																																																						-

																																														adj total								3,252,827.69																																																																						-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

Copy from previous year workbook



Act + FC ‘25 217k 



Act + FC ‘25 ~181K




Act + FC 450K




With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 



Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds




Bus procurement money




Represents multiple lines in previous budgets rolled




This is were it "falls out" push all down 1 cell




Swiftly, doseir, 







Financial Statements

		Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Equity																				5

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET												 

														Fund 801				Fund 801

														FY26 BUDGET				FY24 NOV

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget						July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		YTD Totals



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Intercity fares								 		28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992						5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

				Urban fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21				85,000				49,392						10,765.57		10,267.72		10,869.05		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		49,392.21

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47				120,000				129,991						70,508.87		51,749.24		7,733.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,991.47

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198						4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								229,574.05				170,645.62				91,214.38		162,714.93		190,217.00		210,475.34		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05				295,000				229,573						91,214.38		71,500.55		27,502.07		20,258.34		19,098.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		229,574.05

																								71,500.55		27,502.07		20,258.34		19,098.71		0.00

		Grant revenues, including this month unbilled:

				FTA-Urban, Planning & Capital										2,076,871.24				621,069.24				110,949.38		350,801.78		494,874.12		1,214,770.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75				5,406,876				1,308,942						110,949.38		239,852.40		144,072.34		719,896.63		191,042.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,405,812.75

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				4,892.22		22,462.81		35,987.47		53,015.88		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14				120,862				58,062						4,892.22		17,570.59		13,524.66		17,028.41		18,571.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		71,587.14

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527						0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00				250,000				267,187						0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771						6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Capital-Mobility										217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735						6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

				MDOT-Interline										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other grant revenue										135,779.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00				20,000				135,779						0.00		0.00		72.15		135,706.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		135,779.00

				MDOT-Capital grant										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				489,046				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								3,420,727.24				1,171,918.84				128,928.74		447,544.87		657,367.09		1,847,728.54		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51				6,948,293				2,031,003						128,928.74		318,616.13		209,822.22		1,190,361.45		311,034.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,158,763.51



				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Operating Revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				0.00		0.00		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00				689,370				5,155						0.00		0.00		30.00		5,105.00		20.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,155.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906						9,088.84		8,773.98		50.52		1,093.85		3,898.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		22,905.89

				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				0.00		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00				865,000				925,000						0.00		62,500.00		25,000.00		840,000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		927,500.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - all										278,400.00				75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20				95,000				180,000						105,976.20		3,750.00		15,850.00		45,850.00		720.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		172,146.20

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				90,000				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - urban										98,000.00				43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48				100,000				42,176						19,285.00		9,599.25		2,983.73		5,751.50		4,557.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42,176.48

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(12,219.97)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78				0				0						2,192.50		2,252.20		2,224.92		2,874.11		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,538.78

						Total revenues								5,009,855.25				1,997,735.78				356,685.66		833,677.77		1,117,141.23		3,228,435.48		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91				9,147,663				3,435,813		65,341.1				356,685.66		476,992.11		283,463.46		2,111,294.25		342,324.43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,570,759.91



						Reconciliation (for Finance Dept. use only)

						Revenue Control								3,442,998.67				1,869,974.54				227,756.92		658,023.58		989,379.99		3,030,423.24		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67				9,147,663				0

						Add current month unbilled grants								127,761.24

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
GO TO CELL g122 AND MOVE THE CELL AHEAD A MONTH THIS MONTH WE MOVED FROM R22 TO S22 NEXT MONTH IT WILL BE MOVED TO T22
				127,761.24				128,928.74		175,654.19		152,601.50		233,483.08		127,761.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		114,411.36		114,411.36

						Less nonoperating income								- 0				0.00				(0.21)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Adjusted Revenue Control to tie to above								3,570,759.91				1,997,735.78				356,685.87		833,680.17		1,141,983.89		3,263,908.72		3,570,762.31		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,442,998.67		3,557,410.03		3,557,410.03				9,147,663				0

		 				Difference								1,439,095.34				0.00				(0.21)		(2.40)		(24,842.66)		(35,473.24)		(2.40)		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,761.24		13,349.88		13,349.88				0				3,435,813





		Expenses

		 Indirect Expenses

				Administrative Salaries										705,527.06				258,197.46				42,787.30		109,360.26		162,019.83		233,928.00		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22				715,840				705,527		1.00				42,787.30		66,572.96		52,659.57		71,908.17		55,875.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		289,803.22

				Administrative Benefits										267,589.84				79,264.28				25,986.75		48,586.55		66,661.37		89,623.10		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38				348,221				262,732		1.02				25,986.75		22,599.80		18,074.82		22,961.73		16,778.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		106,401.38

				Employee's Expense										33,390.55				12,980.00				5,574.00		7,511.73		7,960.73		9,360.85		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88				30,000				23,448		1.42				5,574.00		1,937.73		449.00		1,400.12		409.03		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		9,769.88

				Travel										8,500.00				5,804.97				0.00		579.66		579.66		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02				9,250				1,961		4.33				0.00		579.66		0.00		237.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		817.02

				Training										12,000.00				2,344.93				0.00		757.96		1,294.62		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61				16,000				3,743		3.21				0.00		757.96		536.66		264.99		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,559.61

				Utilities										26,978.66				7,163.49				239.40		2,085.79		3,489.28		7,745.03		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98				21,600				21,211		1.27				239.40		1,846.39		1,403.49		4,255.75		467.95		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		8,212.98

				Telephone										6,960.00				2,300.00				500.00		1,000.00		1,000.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00				5,650				6,960		1.00				500.00		500.00		0.00		1,900.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,900.00

				Postage										1,239.24				144.97				0.00		172.40		172.40		496.96		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35				1,200				1,239		1.00				0.00		172.40		0.00		324.56		19.39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		516.35

				Office Supplies										16,811.74				4,755.87				532.37		1,957.46		2,141.65		4,081.27		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49				14,500				11,390		1.48				532.37		1,425.09		184.19		1,939.62		1,351.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,432.49

				Miscellaneous Office										272,497.90				70,412.42				8,395.68		27,659.92		32,457.37		103,933.18		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30				171,750				279,554		0.97				8,395.68		19,264.24		4,797.45		71,475.81		12,389.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		116,322.30

				Advertising										14,619.62				10,742.24				976.00		2,951.00		2,968.06		4,313.50		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34				20,000				10,947		1.34				976.00		1,975.00		17.06		1,345.44		723.84		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,037.34

				Professional Services										89,777.68				30,162.87				77,861.20		78,636.20		78,636.20		78,636.20		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70				340,000				350,747		0.26				77,861.20		775.00		0.00		0.00		198,323.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		276,959.70

				Insurance										297,000.00				109,812.50				0.00		49,979.00		115,411.25		115,411.25		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31				307,000				305,000		0.97				0.00		49,979.00		65,432.25		0.00		(5,739.94)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		109,671.31

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										12,091.57				13,153.71				1,383.50		1,577.10		1,577.10		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56				3,000				9,153		1.32				1,383.50		193.60		0.00		778.46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,355.56

				Vehicle Fuel										5,000.00				1,283.17				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				12,700				0		ERROR:#DIV/0!				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										243,180.16				265,346.54				47,934.88		95,869.74		143,804.63		191,739.46		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79				0				243,180		1.00				47,934.88		47,934.86		47,934.89		47,934.83		47,866.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		239,605.79

						Total indirect expenses								2,013,164.02				873,869.42				212,171.08		428,684.77		620,174.15		846,900.99		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93				2,016,711				2,236,792						212,171.08		216,513.69		191,489.38		226,726.84		328,463.94		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,175,364.93

																						212,171.08		216,513.69		191,489.38		226,726.84		328,463.94		0.00

		 Direct expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,800.66				567,525.70				94,000.16		233,488.89		325,353.64		466,568.47		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27				1,280,305				1,336,801		1.00				94,000.16		139,488.73		91,864.75		141,214.83		90,431.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		557,000.27

				Operating wages-Repair										109,782.99				27,306.81				(60,433.77)		(71,457.10)		(81,096.46)		(65,907.64)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)				(7,945)				109,783		1.00				(60,433.77)		(11,023.33)		(9,639.36)		15,188.82		(3,667.54)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(69,575.18)

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,260.54				109,144.90				35,439.15		67,845.69		95,161.34		132,402.32		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		$   158,167.89				356,691				382,261		1.00				35,439.15		32,406.54		27,315.65		37,240.98		25,765.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		158,167.89

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,614.76				35,287.11				8,762.91		15,974.27		22,079.35		30,942.46		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02				93,594				85,615		1.00				8,762.91		7,211.36		6,105.08		8,863.11		5,825.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		36,768.02

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062.03				11,267.85				1,843.00		3,317.86		5,632.03		8,982.95		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18				35,500				36,062		1.00				1,843.00		1,474.86		2,314.17		3,350.92		1,251.23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		10,234.18

				Vehicle Fuel										249,326.76				135,407.83				23,934.37		49,343.12		64,722.18		88,432.04		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15				237,600				222,732		1.12				23,934.37		25,408.75		15,379.06		23,709.86		15,454.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		103,886.15

				Vehicle Maintenance										31,814.25				13,545.28				8,583.46		17,087.51		17,095.93		18,260.19		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87				76,000				31,814		1.00				8,583.46		8,504.05		8.42		1,164.26		7,360.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,620.87

				Preventive Maintenance, all sources										805,795.21				205,531.40				116,267.05		181,019.19		237,803.62		293,896.99		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29				365,964				805,795		1.00				116,267.05		64,752.14		56,784.43		56,093.37		45,651.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		339,548.29

						Total operations expenses								3,037,457.20				1,105,016.88				228,396.33		496,619.43		686,751.63		973,577.78		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49				2,437,709				3,010,863						228,396.33		268,223.10		190,132.20		286,826.15		188,072.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,161,650.49



						Total operating expenses								5,050,621.22				1,978,886.30				440,567.41		925,304.20		1,306,925.78		1,820,478.77		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42				4,454,420				5,247,655						440,567.41		484,736.79		381,621.58		513,552.99		516,536.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																								484,736.79		381,621.58		513,552.99		516,536.65		0.00

						Reconciliation (for Finance Dept. use only)								1,778.13				832.15																																				Calculation of YTD indirect cost rate																																		Budgeted

						Appropriation Control								3,259,137.72				2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.57		2,682,246.93		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72				9,147,663				0		Indirect costs				86,004.00		203,399.03		285,333.30		413,658.87		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96								1,347,267.48

						Encumbrance Control																																																Total allocated costs				316,285.15		753,597.69		1,087,795.00		1,553,923.77		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75								4,769,369.93

						Less nonoperating expense								(52,298.80)				(247,345.65)				(18,244.82)		(159,948.48)		(162,428.37)		(912,578.57)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,101.75)		(922,101.75)		(922,101.75)				(4,616,744)				(892,029)		Unallocated costs				144,719.58		336,099.69		388,228.77		1,188,677.30		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97								1,429,143.97

						Adjusted Approp. Control to tie to above								3,208,617.05				1,978,344.77				442,759.91		929,748.90		1,313,595.20		1,769,668.36		2,349,554.20		2,349,554.20		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,035.97		2,337,035.97		2,337,035.97				4,530,919				(892,029)		YTD Indirect cost rate				27.19%		26.99%		26.23%		26.62%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%								28.25%

						Difference								1,842,004.17				541.53				(2,192.50)		(4,444.70)		(6,669.42)		50,810.41		(12,538.78)		(12,538.78)		0.00		0.00		0.00		(20.55)		(20.55)		(20.55)				(76,499)				6,139,684



						Operating income (loss)								(40,765.97)				18,849.48				(83,881.75)		(91,626.43)		(189,784.55)		1,407,956.71		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49				4,693,243				(1,811,842)						(83,881.75)		(7,744.68)		(98,158.12)		1,597,741.26		(174,212.22)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00



		Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

				Sale of surplus property										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Capital expense										(52,298.80)				(247,345.65)				(20,437.32)		(164,393.18)		(169,097.99)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)				(4,616,744)				(922,122)						(20,437.32)		(143,955.86)		(4,704.81)		(753,024.31)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(922,122.30)

				Interest revenue (expense)										30,093.07				344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78				0				30,093						2,192.50		2,252.20		2,224.92		2,874.11		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,538.78

						Total nonoperating revenue (expense)								(22,205.73)				(247,001.50)				(18,244.82)		(159,948.48)		(162,428.37)		(912,578.57)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)				(4,616,744)				(892,029)						(18,244.82)		(141,703.66)		(2,479.89)		(750,150.20)		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(909,583.52)



						Net income (loss)								(62,971.70)				(228,152.02)				(102,126.57)		(251,574.91)		(352,212.92)		495,378.14		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97				76,499				(2,703,871)						(102,126.57)		(149,448.34)		(100,638.01)		847,591.06		(171,217.17)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		324,160.97



		Fund equity, beginning of year												6,664,003.00				6,664,003.00				3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44

						adjust reserve for inventory

						change in value of fixed assets								425,730.17				430,653.36				225,183.91		211,043.78		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		907,153.44

						loss on disposal of capital assets																				73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18

						prior year adjustment

		Fund equity, end of year										$		7,026,761.47				6,866,504.34				3,440,995.78		3,277,407.31		3,470,006.06		4,317,597.12		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95				76,499				(2,703,871)

		To tie to balance sheet fund equity												7,412,116.01				7,433,495.88				6,786,323.74		6,622,500.20		6,721,688.32		7,637,389.79		7,412,116.01		7,284,354.77		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,284,354.77		6,500,531.64		6,500,531.64				0				0

		Difference												385,354.54				566,991.54				3,345,327.96		3,345,092.89		3,251,682.26		3,319,792.67		3,265,736.06		3,137,974.82		3,093,211.39		3,093,211.39		3,093,211.39		3,137,974.82		2,354,151.69		2,354,151.69				(76,499)				2,703,871

		Balance Sheet

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET

														Fund 801				Fund 801

														FY26 BUDGET				Transit

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget



		ASSETS

		Current assets:

				Bangor Savings + On Hand										1,626,696.29				569,993.26				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29				0				0

				Cash on Hand										200.00				200.00				500.00		350.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00				0				0

				Accounts Receivable

						Billed								1,571,975.83				762,035.52				1,521,267.15		1,580,892.21		1,471,201.32		1,714,710.51		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83				0				0

						Unbilled, this month								127,761.24				127,761.24				128,928.74		175,654.19		152,601.50		233,483.08		127,761.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		31,013.57

				Inventory										276,068.47				329,832.00				242,684.88		255,430.10		244,594.30		261,327.68		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47				0				0

						Total current assets								3,602,701.83				1,789,822.02				1,893,580.77		2,012,526.50		1,868,797.12		2,209,921.27		3,602,701.83		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,505,954.16				0				0



		Fixed assets:

				Property, plant and equipment										8,638,729.81				10,111,267.81				8,648,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81				0				0

						Less accumulated depreciation								(3,018,347.51)				(4,471,437.11)				(2,836,676.60)		(2,874,611.46)		(2,922,546.35)		(2,970,481.21)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)				0				0

						Total fixed assets								5,620,382.30				5,639,830.70				5,812,053.21		5,764,118.35		5,716,183.46		5,668,248.60		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30				0				0



		Other assets:

				Prepaid expenses										- 0				(19,909.52)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total prepaids								- 0				(19,909.52)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



						Total assets								9,223,084.13				7,409,743.20				7,705,633.98		7,776,644.85		7,584,980.58		7,878,169.87		9,223,084.13		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,126,336.46				0				0



		LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

		Current liabilities:

				Accounts payable										10,765.57				(1,163.00)				148,680.10		18,556.47		(718,835.30)		9,200.25		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57				0				0

				Payroll liabilities outstanding										30,391.62				3,380.37				26,988.71		27,027.87		28,747.85		31,276.34		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62				0				0

				Accrued payroll										- 0				27,956.02				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Accrued compensated absences										ERROR:#VALUE!				105,560.37				184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31				0				0

				Unearned receipts										- 0				5,115.72				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total current liabilities								ERROR:#VALUE!				140,849.48				360,027.12		229,942.65		(505,729.14)		224,834.90		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50				0				0



		Non-current liabilities:

				Owed to (from) City of Biddeford										1,585,452.62				(164,602.16)				1,730,102.60		2,207,938.88		2,311,391.42		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62				0				0

						Total non-current liabilities								1,585,452.62				(164,602.16)				1,730,102.60		2,207,938.88		2,311,391.42		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62				0				0



						Total liabilities								ERROR:#VALUE!				(23,752.68)				2,090,129.72		2,437,881.53		1,805,662.28		1,810,287.52		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12				0				0



		Equity

				Retained earnings, end of prior year										7,107,101.82				7,660,618.37				6,897,250.81		6,885,127.81		7,062,338.40		7,062,338.40		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82		7,062,338.39		7,062,338.39		7,062,338.39		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82				0				0

				Net income, current year										305,014.19				(227,122.49)				(110,927.07)		(262,627.61)		(340,650.08)		575,051.39		305,014.19		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		208,266.52				0				0

						Total equity								7,412,116.01				7,433,495.88				6,786,323.74		6,622,500.20		6,721,688.32		7,637,389.79		7,412,116.01		7,284,354.77		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,284,354.77		7,284,354.77		7,315,368.34				0				0



						Total liabilities and fund equity						$		ERROR:#VALUE!				7,409,743.20				8,876,453.46		9,060,381.73		8,527,350.60		9,447,677.31		9,223,084.13		9,095,322.89		9,050,559.46		9,050,559.46		9,050,559.46		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,126,336.46				0				0

						Difference - Assets - (Liab. + Fund Equity)								ERROR:#VALUE!				0.00				(1,170,819.48)		(1,283,736.88)		(942,370.02)		(1,569,507.44)		0.00		0.00		44,763.43		44,763.43		44,763.43		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Indirect cost rate for FY25				32.23%

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Local Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Local Service - 5307		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		10,765.57		10,267.72		10,869.05		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		49,392.21

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		70,508.87		51,749.24		7,733.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,991.47

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21				85,000				49,392.21		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47				120,000				129,991				7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		81,274.44		62,016.96		18,602.41		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		179,383.68

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		110,949.38		131,508.74		96,870.12		120,814.00		144,824.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		604,966.24

						Total fares								179,383.68				133,173.15				81,274.44		143,291.40		161,893.81		168,348.83		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68				205,000				179,383		MDOT-Urban		10		4,892.22		17,570.59		13,524.66		17,028.41		18,571.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		71,587.14

																																																						MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-ZOOM		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban, including this month unbilled										1,496,871.24				596,687.24				110,949.38		242,458.12		339,328.24		460,142.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24				1,476,597				508,095		MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				4,892.22		22,462.81		35,987.47		53,015.88		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14				120,862				58,062		Total grant revenues		14		115,841.60		149,079.33		110,394.78		137,842.41		163,395.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		676,553.38

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		30.00		5,105.00		20.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,155.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		105,976.20		3,750.00		15,850.00		45,850.00		720.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		172,146.20

						Total grant revenues								1,610,395.90				675,676.65				115,841.60		264,920.93		375,315.71		513,158.12		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38				1,597,459				566,157		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				0.00		0.00		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00				15,000				5,155		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										278,400.00				75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20				95,000				180,000		Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				90,000				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				100,000				42,176		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity (charge to grant here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		303,092.24		214,846.29		144,877.19		195,252.43		175,170.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,033,238.26

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		25,230.20		38,636.18		30,876.11		40,144.88		33,003.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		167,891.22

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		16,093.57		13,651.87		10,791.49		13,415.72		10,002.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		63,955.33

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(7,189.01)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		3,752.42		1,304.48		302.26		942.56		275.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		6,577.08

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		390.23		0.00		159.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		550.02

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		510.26		361.28		178.39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,049.93

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		145.05		1,118.69		26.96		3,317.17		283.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,891.37

						Total revenues								2,073,334.58				994,658.20				303,092.24		517,938.53		662,815.72		858,068.15		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26				2,102,459				972,871		Telephone		35		302.94		302.94		0.00		1,144.44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,750.32

		Local Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Postage		36		0.00		116.06		0.00		218.49		13.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		347.61

		Expenses																																																				Office Supplies		37		358.39		959.37		124.00		1,305.75		909.64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,657.15

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Miscellaneous Office		38		5,434.43		13,405.05		3,503.81		17,505.05		8,548.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		48,396.60

				Administrative Salaries										409,670.47				159,346.44				25,230.20		63,866.38		94,742.49		134,887.37		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22				409,647				409,670		Advertising & Commissions		39		294.15		1,769.15		10.04		1,203.22		517.99		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,794.55

				Administrative Benefits										160,726.43				50,560.31				16,093.57		29,745.44		40,536.93		53,952.65		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33				212,690				157,456		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		675.35		521.73		0.00		0.00		3,509.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,706.14

				Employee's Expense										22,478.52				8,738.14				3,752.42		5,056.90		5,359.16		6,301.72		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08				20,196				15,785		Insurance		41		0.00		32,162.78		42,565.91		0.00		(3,864.13)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		70,864.56

				Travel										5,722.20				3,872.85				0.00		390.23		390.23		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02				5,722				1,320		Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		931.37		130.33		0.00		524.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,585.76

				Training										8,078.40				1,578.61				0.00		510.26		871.54		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93				10,098				2,520		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										12,749.09				3,539.22				145.05		1,263.74		1,290.70		4,607.87		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37				12,993				12,749		Depreciation- indirect		44		300.40		300.39		300.40		300.39		300.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,502.00

				Telephone										4,200.77				1,447.38				302.94		605.88		605.88		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32				3,366				4,201		Total administrative expenses		45		53,518.27		105,279.51		88,862.26		80,359.91		53,499.69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		381,519.64

				Postage										834.26				97.59				0.00		116.06		116.06		334.55		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61				808				834		Operating wages-Drivers		46		68,051.31		98,863.42		62,928.36		95,065.83		60,878.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		385,787.60

				Office Supplies										11,317.66				3,201.65				358.39		1,317.76		1,441.76		2,747.51		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15				8,752				7,668		Operating wages-Repair		47		(35,547.14)		(6,483.93)		(5,669.87)		8,934.07		(2,157.25)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(40,924.12)

				Miscellaneous Office										111,486.99				33,325.53				5,434.43		18,839.48		22,343.29		39,848.34		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60				108,466				116,408		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		23,857.64		21,816.08		18,388.89		25,070.63		17,345.38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		158,167.89

				Advertising										10,595.32				6,980.44				294.15		2,063.30		2,073.34		3,276.56		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55				13,825				9,107		Operating benefits-Repair		49		5,154.34		4,241.73		3,591.00		5,213.28		3,426.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,626.95

				Professional Services										60,438.33				19,494.84				675.35		1,197.08		1,197.08		1,197.08		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14				60,588				54,380		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		1,084.05		651.65		1,361.19		1,538.59		735.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,371.45

				Insurance										194,001.90				71,127.91				0.00		32,162.78		74,728.69		74,728.69		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56				199,610				199,388		Vehicle Fuel		51		14,078.20		13,185.17		7,709.20		10,525.28		9,090.10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		54,587.95

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										8,140.04				1,264.75				931.37		1,061.70		1,061.70		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76				2,020				6,162		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		169.24		0.00		0.00		3,462.27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,631.51

				Vehicle Fuel										3,366.00				863.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7,895				0		Preventive maintenance		53		108,110.32		54,570.20		51,913.01		43,372.71		36,559.93		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		294,526.17

				Depreciation										3,604.80				1,956.76				300.40		600.79		901.19		1,201.58		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00				0				3,605		Total operating expenses, less PM		54		76,678.40		132,443.36		88,308.77		146,347.68		92,781.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		588,249.23

						Total administrative expenses								1,027,411.18				367,396.25				53,518.27		158,797.78		247,660.04		328,019.95		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64				1,076,676				1,001,253		Indirect expenses by rate		55		41,962.39		76,618.08		57,102.22		73,067.86		47,146.51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		16,659.45		312,556.51

																																																						Total oper exp. claimed, less PM		56		130,196.67		237,722.87		177,171.03		226,707.59		146,281.44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		969,768.87

		Operations expenses:																																																				Operating income (loss) claimed		57		172,895.57		(22,876.58)		(32,293.84)		(31,455.16)		28,888.67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(51,689.27)		63,469.39

				Operating wages-Drivers										925,890.26				397,180.85				68,051.31		166,914.73		229,843.09		324,908.92		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60				903,001				925,890		Less grant income		58		(115,841.60)		(149,079.33)		(110,394.78)		(137,842.41)		(163,395.26)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(676,553.38)

				Operating wages-Repair										64,574.35				16,061.87				(35,547.14)		(42,031.07)		(47,700.94)		(38,766.87)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)				(4,673)				64,574		Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(48,922.23)		(175,705.91)		(158,568.62)		(220,252.57)		(135,246.59)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(51,689.27)		(790,385.19)

				Operating benefits-Drivers										158,167.89				356,690.94				23,857.64		45,673.72		64,062.61		89,133.24		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		158,167.89				240,124				257,338		FEDERAL BALANCE Beg of Month		60		924,270.70

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2024-013-00 924,265 - PLUS 5.70 CHANGE VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR		899,809.58		811,956.62		732,672.31		622,546.02		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72

				Operating benefits-Repair										50,358.60				20,755.88				5,154.34		9,396.07		12,987.07		18,200.35		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95				55,052				50,359		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed for Month		61		24,461.12		87,852.96		79,284.31		110,126.29		67,623.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,844.64		395,192.62

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										24,391.49				4,885.83				1,084.05		1,735.70		3,096.89		4,635.48		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45				20,411				24,391		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month		62		899,809.58		811,956.62		732,672.31		622,546.02		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		529,078.08

				Vehicle Fuel										157,605.63				83,112.67				14,078.20		27,263.37		34,972.57		45,497.85		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95				139,756				131,011		STATE BALANCE Beg of Month		63		110,138.00

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
STATE MATCH FOR URBAN SERVICES CSN 46863 FY25 GRNAT		105,245.78		87,675.19		74,100.78		52,075.52		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86

				Vehicle Maint.- regular										8,715.63				7,348.14				0.00		169.24		169.24		169.24		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51				18,941				8,716		STATE FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		4,892.22		17,570.59		13,574.41		22,025.26		13,524.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,168.93		76,756.07

				Preventive Maintenance										701,498.02				129,860.15				108,110.32		162,680.52		214,593.53		257,966.24		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17				319,060				701,498		STATE BALANCE End of Month		65		105,245.78		87,675.19		74,100.78		52,075.52		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		33,381.93

						Total operations expenses								2,091,201.87				1,015,896.33				184,788.72		371,802.28		512,024.06		701,744.45		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		882,775.40				1,691,672				2,163,777		PM FUNDS BAL. Beg of Month		66		292,551.00

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
26,356.00 ME-2023-042-00, PLUS ME-2024-013-00 306,000. LES CAP X EXPENSE DRAWN DOWN 02/24/2024 OF 39,805. Engine repair.		206,062.74		162,406.58		120,876.17		86,178.00		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06

																										229,084.04																												PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		67		86,488.26		43,656.16		41,530.41		34,698.17		29,247.94		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		235,620.94

						Total operating expenses								3,118,613.05				1,383,292.58				238,306.99		530,600.06		759,684.10		1,029,764.40		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,264,295.04				2,768,348				3,165,030		PM FUNDS BAL. End of Month		68		206,062.74		162,406.58		120,876.17		86,178.00		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06

						Municipal Contribution needed								1,045,278.47				388,634.38				(64,785.25)		12,661.53		96,868.38		171,696.25		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		231,056.78				665,889				2,192,159																												YTD Fare Recovery		5.8%		Last Year		9.6%

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Intercity Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Intercity Service - 5311F		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992.36		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

						Total fares								28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992		FTA-Urban		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		12		0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		14		0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Interline										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		5,828.63		40,844.25		39,697.63		40,647.86		38,500.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		165,518.91

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		9,125.90		13,974.91		11,168.05		14,520.62		11,937.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		60,727.14

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		5,821.13		4,937.95		3,903.34		4,852.54		3,618.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		23,132.98

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		1,357.27		471.84		109.33		340.93		99.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,378.97

				Advertising revenue - zoom (charge to grant here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		141.15		0.00		57.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		198.94

				Advertising revenue - intercity (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		184.56		130.68		64.53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		379.77

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(3,364.16)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		52.46		404.64		9.75		1,199.84		102.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,769.23

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Telephone		35		109.58		109.57		0.00		413.95		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		633.10

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		36		0.00		41.98		0.00		79.03		4.72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		125.73

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		37		129.63		347.01		44.85		472.30		329.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,322.81

						Total revenues								428,992.36				328,467.77				5,828.63		46,672.88		86,370.51		127,018.37		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91				454,510				165,519		Miscellaneous Office		38		1,965.66		4,087.67		929.45		6,219.63		2,851.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		16,053.71

		Intercity Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Advertising & Commissions		39		137.65		137.65		4.70		95.10		137.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		512.75

		Expenses																																																				Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		244.28		188.71		0.00		0.00		1,269.25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,702.24

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Insurance		41		0.00		8,446.01		12,208.87		0.00		(1,397.68)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,257.20

				Administrative Salaries										148,179.98				57,636.45				9,125.90		23,100.81		34,268.86		48,789.48		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14				148,172				148,180		Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		336.88		47.14		0.00		189.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		573.58

				Administrative Benefits										58,135.60				18,287.93				5,821.13		10,759.08		14,662.42		19,514.96		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98				76,931				56,953		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										8,130.60				3,160.63				1,357.27		1,829.11		1,938.44		2,279.37		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97				7,305				5,710		Depreciation- indirect		44		140.57		140.57		140.58		140.57		140.58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		702.87

				Travel										2,069.75				1,400.83				0.00		141.15		141.15		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94				2,070				477		Total admin expenses		45		19,421.01		33,661.36		28,649.60		28,646.39		19,092.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,471.02

				Training										2,922.00				570.99				0.00		184.56		315.24		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77				3,653				911		Operating wages-Drivers		46		19,334.59		30,270.08		21,560.63		34,385.81		22,020.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		127,571.25

				Utilities										4,611.41				1,280.15				52.46		457.10		466.85		1,666.69		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23				4,700				4,611		Operating wages-Repair		47		(16,637.42)		(3,034.72)		(2,653.72)		4,181.49		(1,009.68)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(19,154.05)

				Telephone										1,519.44				523.53				109.58		219.15		219.15		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10				1,218				1,519		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		8,629.43		7,891.00		6,651.36		9,068.17		6,273.92		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		158,167.89

				Postage										301.75				35.30				0.00		41.98		41.98		121.01		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73				292				302		Operating benefits-Repair		49		2,412.43		1,985.29		1,680.73		2,440.01		1,603.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		10,122.24

				Office Supplies										4,093.66				1,158.05				129.63		476.64		521.49		993.79		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81				3,166				2,774		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		507.38		304.99		637.09		720.12		344.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,514.05

				Miscellaneous Office										36,967.37				12,090.40				1,965.66		6,053.33		6,982.78		13,202.41		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71				39,545				38,621		Vehicle Fuel		51		6,589.13		6,171.17		3,608.20		4,926.22		4,254.52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,549.24

				Advertising										1,927.10				2,515.48				137.65		275.30		280.00		375.10		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75				4,130				1,231		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		79.21		0.00		324.36		240.29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		643.86

				Professional Services										21,860.87				7,051.39				244.28		432.99		432.99		432.99		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24				21,915				19,669		Preventive maintenance		53		3,470.33		3,956.04		2,425.35		6,360.38		3,792.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20,004.21

				Insurance										57,408.50				19,714.17				0.00		8,446.01		20,654.88		20,654.88		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20				57,023				59,357		Total operating expenses		54		24,305.87		47,623.06		33,909.64		62,406.56		37,519.55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		325,418.69

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										2,944.30				457.47				336.88		384.02		384.02		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58				731				2,229		Indirect expenses by rate		55		14,093.17		26,197.97		20,162.84		29,346.37		18,246.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		38,564.49		146,610.96

				Vehicle Fuel										1,217.50				312.45				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				3,337				0		Total operating expenses claimed		56		43,726.88		81,284.42		62,559.24		91,052.95		56,612.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		454,889.71

				Depreciation										1,686.90				915.68				140.57		281.14		421.72		562.29		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87				0				1,687		Operating income (loss)		57		(37,898.25)		(40,440.17)		(22,861.61)		(50,405.09)		(18,111.67)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(119,654.01)		(289,370.80)

						Total administrative expenses								353,976.73				127,110.90				19,421.01		53,082.37		81,731.97		110,378.36		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02				374,188				344,231		Less grant income		58		0.00		(34,618.82)		(34,788.57)		(32,330.59)		(34,788.57)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(136,526.55)

																																																						Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(37,898.25)		(75,058.99)		(57,650.18)		(82,735.68)		(52,900.24)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(119,654.01)		(425,897.35)

		Operations expenses:																																																				FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										306,171.00				126,924.64				19,334.59		49,604.67		71,165.30		105,551.11		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25				281,130				306,171		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										30,223.26				7,517.56				(16,637.42)		(19,672.14)		(22,325.86)		(18,144.37)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)				(2,187)				30,223		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										158,167.89				356,690.94				8,629.43		16,520.43		23,171.79		32,239.96		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		158,167.89				86,854				93,080		INTERLINE BALANCE Beg of Month		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										23,569.74				9,714.54				2,412.43		4,397.72		6,078.45		8,518.46		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24				25,766				23,570		INTERLINE FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										6,033.71				2,286.75				507.38		812.37		1,449.46		2,169.58		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05				6,745				6,034		INTERLINE BALANCE End of Month		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										61,318.18				34,960.80				6,589.13		12,760.30		16,368.50		21,294.72		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24				65,411				61,318		Direct expenses claimed		66		29,633.71		55,086.45		42,396.40		61,706.58		38,366.09		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		81,089.52

				Vehicle Maint.										1,545.26				4,681.83				0.00		79.21		79.21		403.57		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86				26,377				1,545		Contract amount billed-manual  BUT BASED UPON MILEAGE entry		67																								0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										45,499.18				57,007.02				3,470.33		7,426.37		9,851.72		16,212.10		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21				31,607				45,499		from current month Intercity Invoice				PM not authorized for Intercity grant money																						YTD Fare Recovery		2.9%		Last Year		3.2%

						Total operations expenses								632,528.22				599,784.08				24,305.87		71,928.93		105,838.57		168,245.13		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		325,418.69				521,703				567,440

																										62,559.24

						Total operating expenses								986,504.95				726,894.98				43,726.88		125,011.30		187,570.54		278,623.49		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		454,889.71				895,891				911,671

						Municipal Contribution needed								557,512.59				398,427.21				37,898.25		78,338.42		101,200.03		151,605.12		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		289,370.80				441,381				746,152

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Zoom Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												ZOOM Service - 5311		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198		Total fares		8		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198		MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-ZOOM		12		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

		Grant revenues:																																																				MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		14		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771		Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		19,285.00		9,599.25		2,983.73		5,751.50		4,557.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42,176.48

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771		Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		30,155.29		29,552.05		17,275.08		21,287.52		27,176.03		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		125,445.97

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		3,121.92		4,780.74		3,820.53		4,967.42		4,083.81		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20,774.42

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		1,991.38		1,689.24		1,335.31		1,660.03		1,237.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		7,913.66

				Advertising revenue - local (charge to grant here)										98,000.00				43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		464.31		161.42		37.40		116.63		34.07		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		813.83

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		48.29		0.00		19.77		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		68.06

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		63.14		44.70		22.08		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129.92

				Advertising revenue - zoom (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		17.95		138.42		3.34		410.46		35.08		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		605.25

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(1,666.80)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Telephone		35		37.49		37.48		0.00		141.61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		216.58

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		36		0.00		14.36		0.00		27.04		1.61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43.01

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		37		44.35		118.71		15.34		161.57		112.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		452.53

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		38		672.44		1,398.37		364.19		2,134.04		975.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,544.45

						Total revenues								329,498.76				194,491.92				30,155.29		59,707.34		76,982.42		98,269.94		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97				180,999				72,969		Advertising & Commissions		39		68.20		68.20		2.33		47.12		68.20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		254.05

		ZOOM Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		83.57		64.55		0.00		0.00		434.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		582.33

		Expenses																																																				Insurance		41		0.00		9,370.22		10,657.47		0.00		(478.14)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,549.55

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		115.25		16.12		0.00		64.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		196.22

		1		Administrative Salaries										50,691.55				19,717.11				3,121.92		7,902.66		11,723.19		16,690.61		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42				50,689				50,692		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		1		Administrative Benefits										19,887.87				6,256.20				1,991.38		3,680.62		5,015.93		6,675.96		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66				26,318				19,483		Depreciation-indirect		44		69.65		69.65		69.64		69.65		69.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		348.25

		1		Employee's Expense										2,781.43				1,081.23				464.31		625.73		663.13		779.76		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83				2,499				1,953		Total administrative expenses		45		6,686.51		18,038.91		16,350.25		9,842.27		6,574.17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		57,492.11

		2		Travel										708.05				479.22				0.00		48.29		48.29		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06				708				163		Operating wages-Drivers		46		6,614.26		10,355.22		7,375.77		11,763.20		7,532.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43,641.42

		9		Training										999.60				195.33				0.00		63.14		107.84		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92				1,250				312		Operating wages-Repair		47		(8,249.21)		(1,504.68)		(1,315.78)		2,073.28		(500.62)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(9,497.01)

		3		Utilities										1,577.54				437.93				17.95		156.37		159.71		570.17		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25				1,608				1,578		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		2,952.08		2,699.47		2,275.39		3,102.17		2,146.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		13,175.39

		3		Telephone										519.79				179.10				37.49		74.97		74.97		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58				417				520		Operating benefits-Repair		49		1,196.14		984.35		833.34		1,209.82		795.18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,018.83

		9		Postage										103.23				12.08				0.00		14.36		14.36		41.40		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01				100				103		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		251.57		151.22		315.89		1,092.21		170.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,981.68

		9		Office Supplies										1,400.42				396.16				44.35		163.06		178.40		339.97		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53				1,083				949		Vehicle Fuel		51		3,267.04		3,059.80		1,789.03		2,442.54		2,109.48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,667.89

		9		Miscellaneous Office										12,857.44				4,160.63				672.44		2,070.81		2,435.00		4,569.04		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45				13,739				13,338		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		39.28		0.00		0.00		109.20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		148.48

		11		Advertising										954.80				1,246.32				68.20		136.40		138.73		185.85		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05				2,046				610		Preventive maintenance		53		4,686.40		6,225.90		2,446.08		6,360.27		5,299.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,017.91

		5		Professional Services										7,478.48				2,412.24				83.57		148.12		148.12		148.12		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33				7,497				6,729		Total operating expenses, less PM		54		6,031.88		15,784.66		11,273.64		21,683.22		12,363.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		67,136.68

		4		Insurance										45,589.60				18,970.43				0.00		9,370.22		20,027.69		20,027.69		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55				50,367				46,256		Indirect expenses by rate		55		4,099.14		10,901.34		8,903.18		10,160.67		6,103.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		40,167.87

		6		Facility Repairs & Maint.										1,007.23				156.50				115.25		131.37		131.37		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22				250				762		Total oper exp. claimed, less PM		56		10,131.02		26,686.00		20,176.82		31,843.89		18,466.82		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		107,304.55

		7		Vehicle Fuel										416.50				106.89				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,468				0		Operating income (loss) claimed		57		20,024.27		2,866.05		(2,901.74)		(10,556.37)		8,709.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		18,141.42

		10		Depreciation										835.79				453.68				69.65		139.30		208.94		278.59		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25				0				836		Less grant income		58		(6,758.98)		(16,694.64)		(10,300.75)		(10,049.97)		(18,267.14)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(62,071.48)

						Total administrative expenses								147,809.32				56,261.05				6,686.51		24,725.42		41,075.67		50,917.94		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11				160,039				144,284		Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(6,019.71)		(23,427.84)		(16,186.22)		(26,357.84)		(14,114.93)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(86,106.54)

																																																						Deficit for MTA grant purposes		60																										0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		61		95,700.58

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02
		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		109,466.45

		1		Operating wages-Drivers										104,739.40				43,420.21				6,614.26		16,969.48		24,345.25		36,108.45		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42				96,173				104,739		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		62		3,009.86		11,713.92		8,093.11		13,178.92		7,057.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43,053.28

		1		Operating wages-Repair										14,985.38				3,727.38				(8,249.21)		(9,753.89)		(11,069.67)		(8,996.39)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)				(1,085)				14,985		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		63		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		109,466.45

		1		Operating benefits-Drivers										13,175.39				29,712.36				2,952.08		5,651.55		7,926.94		11,029.11		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39				29,712				31,842		MTA BALANCE Beg of Month		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		1		Operating benefits-Repair										11,686.41				4,816.69				1,196.14		2,180.49		3,013.83		4,223.65		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83				12,776				11,686		MTA FUNDS Match 		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		9		Miscellaneous supplies & costs										4,756.03				4,095.26				251.57		402.79		718.68		1,810.89		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68				8,344				4,756		less Advertising sales income		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		7		Vehicle Fuel										30,402.95				17,334.36				3,267.04		6,326.84		8,115.87		10,558.41		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89				32,432				30,403		MTA Ops Funds Claimed for Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		8		Vehicle Maint.										356.34				2,187.37				0.00		39.28		39.28		39.28		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48				5,683				356		MTA BALANCE End of Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		12		Preventive Maintenance										58,798.01				18,664.23				4,686.40		10,912.30		13,358.38		19,718.65		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91				15,297				58,798		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		69		19,018.20

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
GO TO CELL g122 AND MOVE THE CELL AHEAD A MONTH THIS MONTH WE MOVED FROM R22 TO S22 NEXT MONTH IT WILL BE MOVED TO T22
																																												

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2024-013-00 924,265 - PLUS 5.70 CHANGE VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR		

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Need to copy from the previous year monthly report.  All the way down.																																										15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								238,899.91				123,957.86				10,718.28		32,728.84		46,448.56		74,492.05		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59				199,332				257,565		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		70		3,749.12		4,980.72		1,956.86		5,088.22		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,018.20

																																																						FED PM BALANCE End of Month		71		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operating expenses								386,709.23				180,218.91				17,404.79		57,454.26		87,524.23		125,409.99		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70				359,371				401,849		MTA PM Funds Claimed for Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7.7%

						Municipal Contribution needed								57,210.47				(14,273.01)				(12,750.50)		(2,253.08)		10,541.81		27,140.05		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73				178,372				328,880		Total MTA Funds Claimed for Month		73		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7.5%

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0																												YTD Fare Recovery		5.5%		Last Year

																										30,069.97																																																						Fare Recovery, 3 Services		5.1%		Last Year

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Mobility/Outreach												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Direct expenses claimed				6,031.88		15,784.66		11,273.64		21,683.22		12,363.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Mobility/Outreach - 5307		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

		Revenues																																																				Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Capital/Mobility/Outreach										217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		MTA-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		18		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

						Total grant revenues								217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract repair parts & labor revenue		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		32		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		33		5,309.28		9,181.13		6,794.88		12,275.25		6,849.90		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		40,410.44

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		34		2,080.68		2,320.73		2,044.68		3,033.44		1,919.87		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		11,399.40

						Total revenues								217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		Employee's Expense		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Travel		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Training		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Utilities		38		147.09		307.79		1,363.44		45,165.38		60.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		47,044.67

				Administrative Salaries										96,985.06				21,497.46				5,309.28		14,490.41		21,285.29		33,560.54		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44				107,332				96,985		Telephone		39		50.00		50.00		0.00		200.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		300.00

				Administrative Benefits										28,839.94				4,159.84				2,080.68		4,401.41		6,446.09		9,479.53		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40				32,282				28,840		Postage		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				52.07				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				750				0		Miscellaneous Office		42		323.15		123.15		0.00		(216.30)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		230.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,000				0		Advertising & Commissions		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										112,907.21				532.50				147.09		454.88		1,818.32		46,983.70		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67				4,800				112,907		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										720.00				150.00				50.00		100.00		100.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00				650				720		Insurance		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,500				0		Vehicle Fuel		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										111,186.10				3,102.58				323.15		446.30		446.30		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00				10,000				111,186		Depreciation		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising										1,142.40				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		49		7,910.20		11,982.80		10,203.00		60,457.77		8,830.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		99,384.51

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		54		0.00		367.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		367.00

						Total administrative expenses								351,780.71				29,494.45				7,910.20		19,893.00		30,096.00		90,553.77		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51				158,314				350,638		Vehicle Fuel		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Vehicle Maint.		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Preventive Maintenance		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operations expenses		58		0.00		367.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		367.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operating expenses		59		7,910.20		12,349.80		10,203.00		60,457.77		8,830.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		99,751.51

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating income (loss)		60		(1,582.04)		(2,470.12)		(3,139.25)		(52,295.77)		39,535.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(19,951.92)

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		61		(6,328.16)		(9,879.68)		(7,063.75)		(8,162.00)		(48,366.00)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(79,799.59)

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										880.80				0.00				0.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00				0				881		Deficit for ops grant purposes		62		(7,910.20)		(12,349.80)		(10,203.00)		(60,457.77)		(8,830.74)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(99,751.51)

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP BALANCE Beg of Month		63		148,107.60

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2023-042-00 LEFT OVER BALANCE OF 32,102. PLUS ME-2024-013-00 BALANCE OF 116,000. +5.60 from PRIOR YEAR GRANT ROUNDING ISSUE
		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
STATE MATCH FOR URBAN SERVICES CSN 46863 FY25 GRNAT		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02
		141,779.44		131,899.60		123,737.20		75,370.98		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		6,328.16		9,879.84		8,162.40		48,366.22		7,064.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,801.21

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP BALANCE End of Month		65		141,779.44		131,899.60		123,737.20		75,370.98		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39

						Total operations expenses								880.80				0.00				0.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00				0				881				66

																										10,203.00																														67

						Total operating expenses								352,661.51				29,494.45				7,910.20		20,260.00		30,463.00		90,920.77		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51				158,314				351,519				68

						Municipal Contribution needed								135,596.92				5,072.86				1,582.04		4,052.16		7,191.41		59,487.18		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92				42,314				278,784

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																										10,203.00

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Outside Repair/Sales												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total revenues								22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

		Expenses																								50.52

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Maint.										21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197

						Total operations expenses								21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197



						Total operating expenses								21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197

						Municipal Contribution needed								(1,708.87)				(1,936.58)				(505.38)		(1,063.04)		(1,105.14)		(1,359.09)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)				(40,000)				21,197

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				1,709

																										8.42

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Items not Allocated												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET



		Revenues

		Grant revenues:

				FTA non-operating grant revenue										580,000.00				24,382.00				0.00		108,343.66		155,545.88		754,628.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51				3,930,279				800,847

				MDOT non-operating grant revenue										135,779.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00				0				135,779

				MDOT RTAP grant revenue										267,187.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00				250,000				267,187

				Other grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				20,000				0

				MDOT capital grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				489,046				0

						Total grant revenues								982,966.00				24,382.00				0.00		108,343.66		155,618.03		1,157,594.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51				4,689,325				1,203,813



				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				0.00		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00				865,000				925,000

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				674,370				0

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total revenues								1,938,059.07				424,726.15				0.00		170,843.66		243,118.03		2,085,094.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51				6,228,695				2,128,813



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous & Office										- 0				7,087.59				0.00		250.00		250.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				RTAP Grant Expense										- 0				10,645.70				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Professional Services										- 0				1,204.41				76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00				250,000				269,969

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				11,275.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Depreciation										237,052.67				262,020.42				47,424.26		94,848.51		142,272.78		189,697.00		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67				0				237,053

						Total administrative expenses								237,052.67				292,233.12				124,282.26		171,956.51		219,380.78		266,555.00		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67				250,000				507,022

																										47,424.27

		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				(29,705.64)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total operations expenses								- 0				(29,705.64)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0





				Items Paid from Restricted Fund Balance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Building Construc/Repair Capital										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Equipment Purchase Capital										- 0				31,608.73				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicles Purchase Capital										52,298.80				215,736.92				0.00		0.00		0.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00				40,000				5,000

						Total capital expenses								52,298.80				247,345.65				0.00		0.00		0.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00				40,000				5,000



						Total expenses								289,351.47				509,873.13				124,282.26		171,956.51		219,380.78		271,555.00		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67				290,000				512,022

																								47,674.25		47,424.27																						1,327,956				3,545,975

						Non-allocated items income (loss)								1,648,707.60				(85,146.98)				(124,282.26)		(1,112.85)		23,737.25		1,813,539.51		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84				5,938,695				1,616,791

						Income (loss) before depreciation								1,885,760.27				176,873.44				(76,858.00)		93,735.66		166,010.03		2,003,236.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51

						Municipal Contributions needed to fund operations								1,793,889.58				775,924.86				(38,560.84)		91,735.99		214,696.49		408,569.51		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		562,871.36

						Excess (shortfall) in Municipal Contributions								91,870.69				(599,051.42)				(38,297.16)		1,999.67		(48,686.46)		1,594,667.00		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,293,472.15



		YTD Cost Center Analysis - COVID RELATED												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET

																																																						COVID RELATED		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

		Revenues																																																				Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Biddeford rural loop fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Biddeford rural loop fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Biddeford rural loop		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract stops - Trolley		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Contract stops - Biddeford rural loop		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - local		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - intercity		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - trolley		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - Biddeford rural loop		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - zoom		32		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Interest income		33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Other local revenue		34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Other income		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Total revenues		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Administrative Salaries		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Administrative Benefits		38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Employee's Expense		39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Travel		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Training		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Telephone		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Postage		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Office Supplies		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising & Commissions		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Insurance		49		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising / Printing										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Maint.		59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Preventive Maintenance		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Depreciation		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operations expenses		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Total operating expenses		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Operating income (loss)		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Deficit for ops grant purposes		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE End of Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0				73

																																																								74

						Total operating expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																										0.00

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																								0.00		0.00

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - 												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																														0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Saco Shuttle fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Trolley		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract stops - Trolley		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Saco Shuttle		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - Saco Shuttle		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		32		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Training		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Utilities		42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Telephone		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising & Commissions		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Insurance		49		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Maint.		59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Preventive Maintenance		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Depreciation		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Total operations expenses		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operating expenses		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating income (loss)		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Deficit for ops grant purposes		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						FED PM BALANCE End of Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operating expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0				73

																																																								74

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Total of all Areas												FY25				FY25				FY25		Agency				FY25		Agency														Allocated				FY20				FY20

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET				Totals				Totals				C.C. Totals		C.C. Totals		Other Items		Difference		Difference														Amounts				Totals				Totals



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992.36				23,603.87				28,992.36		23,603.87				0.00		0.00														55,000.00				55,000				28,992								28,992.36

				Shuttle fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				49,392.21		37,918.72				0.00		0.00														85,000.00				85,000				49,392								49,392.21

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				129,991.47		95,254.43				0.00		0.00														120,000.00				120,000				129,991								0.00

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				21,198.01		13,868.60				0.00		0.00														35,000.00				35,000				21,198								21,198.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

						Total fares								229,574.05				170,645.62				229,574.05		170,645.62		0.00		0.00		0.00														295,000.00				295,000				229,573								99,582.57



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										2,076,871.24				621,069.24				2,076,871.24		621,069.24				0.00		0.00														5,406,876.00				5,406,876				1,308,942								1,308,942.00

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				113,524.66		78,989.41				0.00		0.00														120,862.00				120,862				58,062								58,062.00

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				400,000.00		308,169.23				0.00		0.00														399,510.00				399,510				136,527								136,527.00

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187.00				0.00				267,187.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														250,000.00				250,000				267,187								267,187.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				210,300.75		139,269.37				0.00		0.00														145,999.00				145,999				51,771								51,771.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Planning/Mobility/Outreach										217,064.59				24,421.59				217,064.59		24,421.59				0.00		0.00														116,000.00				116,000				72,735								72,735.00

				Interline grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				MDOT-Other grants										135,779.00				0.00				135,779.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				20,000				135,779								135,779.00

				Capital grants										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				489,046				0								0.00

						Total grant revenues								3,420,727.24				1,171,918.84				3,420,727.24		1,171,918.84		0.00		0.00		0.00														6,439,247.00				6,948,293				2,031,003								2,031,003.00



				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00																0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				5,155.00		87,797.75				0.00		0.00														689,370.00				689,370				5,155								5,155.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				22,905.89		30,970.15				0.00		0.00														65,000.00				65,000				22,906								22,906.00

				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				925,000.00		400,000.00				0.00		0.00														865,000.00				865,000				925,000								925,000.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		58.83				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Contract stops - Local										278,400.00				75,199.66				278,400.00		75,199.66				0.00		0.00														95,000.00				95,000				180,000								0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		30,000.00				0.00		0.00														90,000.00				90,000				0								0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										98,000.00				43,020.75				98,000.00		43,020.75				0.00		0.00														100,000.00				100,000				42,176								42,176.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(12,219.97)				0.00		(12,219.97)				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				30,093.07		344.15				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								3,125,822.57

						Total revenues								5,009,855.25				1,997,735.78				5,009,855.25		1,997,735.78		0.00		0.00		0.00														8,638,617.00				9,147,663				3,435,813



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:																																																										705,527.00

				Administrative Salaries										705,527.06				258,197.46				705,527.06		258,197.46				0.00		0.00														715,840.00				715,840				705,527								262,732.00

				Administrative Benefits										267,589.84				79,264.28				267,589.84		79,264.28				0.00		0.00														348,221.00				348,221				262,732

				Employee's Expense										33,390.55				12,980.00				33,390.55		12,980.00				0.00		0.00														30,000.00				30,000				23,448								23,448.00

				Travel										8,500.00				5,804.97				8,500.00		6,337.47				0.00		(532.50)														9,250.00				9,250				1,961								1,960.00

				Training										12,000.00				2,344.93				12,000.00		2,344.93				0.00		0.00														15,001.00				16,000				3,743								3,743.00

				Utilities										26,978.66				7,163.49				131,845.25		5,257.30				(104,866.59)		1,906.19														19,301.00				21,600				21,211								131,845.00

				Telephone										6,960.00				2,300.00				6,960.00		2,300.01				0.00		(0.01)														5,651.00				5,650				6,960								6,960.00

				Postage										1,239.24				144.97				1,239.24		144.97				0.00		0.00														1,200.00				1,200				1,239								1,239.00

				Office Supplies										16,811.74				4,755.87				16,811.74		4,755.86				0.00		0.01														13,001.00				14,500				(18,703)								11,391.00

				Miscellaneous Office										272,497.90				70,412.42				272,497.90		70,412.43				0.00		(0.01)														171,750.00				171,750				279,554								168,367.00

				Advertising										14,619.62				10,742.24				14,619.62		10,742.24				0.00		0.00														20,001.00				20,000				10,947								10,948.00

				Professional Services										89,777.68				30,162.87				89,777.68		30,162.88				0.00		(0.01)														340,000.00				340,000				350,747								350,747.00

				Insurance										297,000.00				109,812.50				297,000.00		109,812.51				0.00		(0.01)														307,000.00				307,000				305,000								305,001.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										12,091.57				13,153.71				12,091.57		13,153.72				0.00		(0.01)														3,001.00				3,000				9,153								9,153.00

				Vehicle Fuel										5,000.00				1,283.17				5,000.00		1,283.17				0.00		0.00														12,700.00				12,700				0								0.00

						Total administrative expenses								1,769,983.86				608,522.88				1,874,850.45		607,149.23		0.00		(104,866.59)		1,373.65														2,011,917.00				2,016,711				1,963,519								1,993,061.00



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,800.66				567,525.70				1,336,800.66		567,525.70				0.00		0.00														1,280,304.00				1,280,305				1,336,801								1,336,800.00

				Operating wages-Repair										109,782.99				27,306.81				109,782.99		27,306.81				0.00		0.00														(7,945.00)				(7,945)				109,783								109,782.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,260.54				109,144.90				329,511.17		743,094.24				52,749.37		(633,949.34)														356,690.00				356,691				382,261								382,260.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,614.76				35,287.11				85,614.75		35,287.11				0.01		0.00														93,594.00				93,594				85,615								85,615.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062.03				11,267.85				36,062.03		11,267.84				0.00		0.01														35,500.00				35,500				36,062								146,367.00

				Vehicle Fuel										249,326.76				135,407.83				249,326.76		135,407.83				0.00		0.00														237,599.00				237,600				222,732								222,732.00

				Vehicle Maint.										31,814.25				13,545.28				31,814.25		13,545.27				0.00		0.01														76,001.00				76,000				31,814								31,814.00

				Preventive Maintenance										805,795.21				205,531.40				805,795.21		205,531.40				0.00		0.00														365,964.00				365,964				805,795								805,795.00

				Depreciation										243,180.16				265,346.54				243,180.16		265,346.54				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				243,180								243,181.00

						Total operations expenses								3,280,637.36				1,370,363.42				3,227,887.98		2,004,312.74		0.00		52,749.38		(633,949.32)														2,437,707.00				2,437,709				3,254,043								3,364,346.00



						Total operating expenses								5,050,621.22				1,978,886.30				5,102,738.43		2,611,461.97		0.00		(52,117.21)		(632,575.67)														4,449,624.00				4,454,420				5,217,562								5,357,407.00



						Operating income (loss)								(40,765.97)				18,849.48				(92,883.18)		(613,726.19)		0.00		52,117.21		632,575.67														4,188,993.00				4,693,243				(1,781,749)								(2,231,584.43)



				Contingency fund										- 0				0.00										0		0																		0				0

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0		0																		0				0

				Capital expense										52,298.80				247,345.65				52,298.80		247,345.65				0.00		0														40,000.00				4,616,744				922,122								5,000.00

				Interest expense (included in office supplies allocation)																								0		0																		0

						Total non-operating expenses								52,298.80				247,345.65				52,298.80		247,345.65		0.00		0.00		0.00														40,000.00				4,616,744				922,122								5,000.00



						Total expenses								5,102,920.02				2,226,231.95				5,155,037.23		2,858,807.62		0.00		(52,117.21)		(632,575.67)														4,489,624.00				9,071,164				6,139,684								5,362,407.00



						Net income (loss)								(93,064.77)				(228,496.17)				(145,181.98)		(861,071.84)		0.00		52,117.21

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
gain/loss on disposal gl account entered as an expense and gl not in program at all. Neted the amount against capital assets
																														

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
26,356.00 ME-2023-042-00, PLUS ME-2024-013-00 306,000. LES CAP X EXPENSE DRAWN DOWN 02/24/2024 OF 39,805. Engine repair.		632,575.67														4,148,993.00				76,499				(2,703,871)								(2,236,584.43)



																																								Allocated Indirect Expenses				2,011,917.00				0

																																								Allocated Direct Expenses				2,437,707.00				1

																																								Total Allocated Expenses				4,449,624.00				1









														5,767.51				1,373.68













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Biddeford-Old Orchard Beach-Saco Transit Committee	


&F, &A		Page &P, &D




ANALYSIS







								NTD		FTA								 

		Org				Obj		USOA		Account		Description		OCTOBER FY25				OCTOBER FY24		YEAR OVER YEAR		FY25 BUDGET		ACTUAL TO BUDGET		% Thru FY25

																										33%

		18011		-		10118		1110				Petty Cash-Transit		200.00				200.00		- 0

		18011		-		10119		1110				Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18011		-		10137		1110				Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00				200.00		- 0

		18011		-		10139						Tansit Cash - Bangor Savings Bank		1,614,270.87				304,342.78		1,309,928.09

		18011		-		10155		1140				Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0				(19,909.52)		19,909.52

		18011		-		10162		1120				A/R-Miscellaneous		688,440.25				39,489.50		648,950.75										1,026,270.26

		18011		-		10179		1120				D/F Other Govts-Misc		1,026,270.26				592,991.86		433,278.40										592,991.86

		18011		-		10184		1140				Prepaid HRA								- 0										433,278.40

		18011		-		10185		1120				Loans Rec-EE 						- 0		- 0

		18011		-		10381		1130				Inventory-Pub Works Parts		238,115.96				291,151.37		(53,035.41)

		18011		-		10382		1130				Inventory-Diesel Fuel		23,211.72				40,175.66		(16,963.94)

		18011		-		10800		1210				Land-City		45,000.00				45,000.00		- 0

		18011		-		10801		1210				Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96				1,158,731.43		16,500.53

		18011		-		10802		1210				Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(849,675.93)				(769,187.84)		(80,488.09)

		18011		-		10803		1210				Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71				8,788,470.67		(1,917,733.96)

		18011		-		10804		1210				Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,044,917.04)				(3,578,225.92)		1,533,308.88

		18011		-		10806		1210				Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14				119,065.71		428,695.43

		18011		-		10807		1210				Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(75,888.24)				(71,863.08)		(4,025.16)

		18012		-		20100		2110				A/P-City		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20110		2130				Accrued Wages-City		- 0				(57,403.26)		57,403.26

		18012		-		20114		2130				Accrued Compensated Absence		(184,358.31)				(105,560.37)		(78,797.94)

		18012		-		20115		2110				Automated Fare Liability		(2,592.25)				1,648.00		(4,240.25)

		18012		-		20142		3200				Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20146		3200				Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0				(5,115.72)		5,115.72

		18012		-		20300		2130				Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20301		2130				State Income Tax Withheld		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130				FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0				(4,364.51)		4,364.51

		18012		-		20308		2130				Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96				(1,560.45)		1,587.41

		18012		-		20310		2130				Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,753.95)				(9,341.70)		(15,412.25)

		18012		-		20331		2130				Dep Life Premiums W/H		(135.44)				3,542.73		(3,678.17)

		18012		-		20334		2130				Dental Premiums W/H		(3,322.65)				37.51		(3,360.16)

		18012		-		20335		2130				IPP Premiums W/H		- 0				2,886.71		(2,886.71)

		18012		-		20338		2130				AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,421.76)				906.46		(2,328.22)

		18012		-		20345		2130				Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20346		2130				Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130				Transit ATU Union Dues		(1,669.50)						(1,669.50)

		18012		-		20348		2130				Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0				414.51		(414.51)

		18013		-		30100		3000				Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.97)				(5,404,800.98)		436,221.01

		18013		-		30101		3000				Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)				(70,876.58)		- 0

		18013		-		30102		3000				Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000				Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000				Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)

		18013		-		30112		3000				Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)				(217,613.69)		- 0

		18013		-		30150		3000				Revenue Control		(3,030,423.24)				(1,497,129.99)		(1,533,293.25)		(9,147,662.50)

		18013		-		30151		3000				Estimated Revenues		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000				Expenditure Control		2,682,246.93				1,744,932.71		937,314.22		9,147,662.50

		18013		-		30161		3000				Appropriations Control		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000				Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00						6,608.00

		18013		-		30500		3000				Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)				661,093.12		(2,246,545.74)

		18013		-		30600		3000				Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)				(1,982,327.12)		132,295.53

												(6,627,066.25)		- 0		 		- 0		- 0		- 0

																				- 0										MDOT FUNDS

		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		9,543.73				14.55		9,529.18		- 0		9,543.73		No Budget				310,511.79		CURRENT

		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				401,088.50		PRIOR

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				90,576.71

		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,135.00				640.00		4,495.00		15,000.00		(9,865.00)		34%				22.58		% of Loss

		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0				(12,219.97)		12,219.97		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45				6,135.85		(2,297.40)		10,000.00		(6,161.55)		38%

		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		- 0				8,944.00		(8,944.00)		15,000.00		(15,000.00)		0%				FTA FUNDS

		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		8,557.08				6,581.77		1,975.31		20,000.00		(11,442.92)		43%				1,142,268.51		CURRENT

		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		6,611.66				7,346.16		(734.50)		20,000.00		(13,388.34)		33%				437,952.00		PRIOR

		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		363,271.00				403,972.00		(40,701.00)		1,476,597.00		(1,113,326.00)		25%				(704,316.51)

		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(160.82)		% of Loss

		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		38,357.36				32,123.56		6,233.80		85,000.00		(46,642.64)		45%

		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47				95,254.43		34,737.04		120,000.00		9,991.47		108%

		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				Fare

		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				210,475.34		CURRENT YEAR

		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		37,619.48				43,020.75		(5,401.27)		100,000.00		(62,380.52)		38%				154,875.89

		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		171,426.20				75,199.66		96,226.54		95,000.00		76,426.20		180%				(55,599.45)

		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		39,491.22				57,336.39		(17,845.17)		120,862.00		(81,370.78)		33%				(35.90)

		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		- 0				30,000.00		(30,000.00)		90,000.00		(90,000.00)		0%

		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		16,846.12				10,845.67		6,000.45		35,000.00		(18,153.88)		48%

		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				Contract stop

		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		33,503.59				105,960.94		(72,457.35)		145,999.00		(112,495.41)		23%				171,426.20		CURRENT TYEAR

		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				75,199.66

		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0				50.83		(50.83)		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(96,226.54)

		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		25,280.39				16,652.23		8,628.16		55,000.00		(29,719.61)		46%				(127.96)

		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				109,696.69

		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		101,737.98				237,791.17		(136,053.19)		399,510.00		(297,772.02)		25%				131,714.81

		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(22,018.12)

		18		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(16.72)

		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		24,369.00				9,598.00		14,771.00		116,000.00		(91,631.00)		21%

		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		754,628.51				24,382.00		730,246.51		3,930,279.00		(3,175,650.49)		19%				Bus Wash drawdowns as well as an additional 32K from FY23 that went unrecongized

		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		48000		4150				Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0				- 0		- 0		674,369.50		(674,369.50)		0%

		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		135,779.00				- 0		135,779.00		- 0		135,779.00		No Budget

		81011		-		48103		4500				Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		196,936.00				- 0		196,936.00		250,000.00		(53,064.00)		79%

		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		20,000.00		(20,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0				- 0		- 0		489,046.00		(489,046.00)		0%

		81011		-		48110		4300				Total Municpal Contributions		927,500.00				337,500.00		590,000.00		865,000.00		62,500.00		107%				Contributions have begun to process in as of 10/15 OOB has paid Saco has paid Q1, Scarbrough has paid

		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		No Budget

														3,030,423.24				1,497,129.99		1,533,293.25		9,147,662.50		(6,117,239.26)		33%

																				- 0				- 0

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		200,367.46				140,355.07		60,012.39		608,507.57		(408,140.11)		33%

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		15,343.25				11,349.95		3,993.30		48,130.95		(32,787.70)		32%

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,056.08				4,548.68		2,507.40		20,655.23		(13,599.15)		34%

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		51,040.74				24,079.08		26,961.66		222,789.22		(171,748.48)		23%

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,019.51				1,807.93		2,211.58		7,814.38		(3,794.87)		51%

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		403.48				353.03		50.45		1,548.81		(1,145.33)		26%

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		1,137.10				1,167.73		(30.63)		8,000.00		(6,862.90)		14%

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		1,559.61				1,074.22		485.39		15,000.00		(13,440.39)		10%

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense & Tolls		313.28				1,741.70		(1,428.42)		5,000.00		(4,686.72)		6%

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		503.74				1,060.26		(556.52)		3,500.00		(2,996.26)		14%

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		6,412.75				1,284.00		5,128.75		12,000.00		(5,587.25)		53%

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		1,811.00				4,829.49		(3,018.49)		10,000.00		(8,189.00)		18%

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		2,280.51				4,842.00		(2,561.49)		15,000.00		(12,719.49)		15%

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		- 0				285.00		(285.00)		10,000.00		(10,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		- 0				7,270.00		(7,270.00)		40,000.00		(40,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		1,778.20				304.00		1,474.20		15,000.00		(13,221.80)		12%				125,623.26

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		- 0				25.00		(25.00)		25,000.00		(25,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		26,581.36				13,016.99		13,564.37		65,000.00		(38,418.64)		41%

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		4,357.39				3,377.49		979.90		20,000.00		(15,642.61)		22%

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		1,362.50				3,933.24		(2,570.74)		15,000.00		(13,637.50)		9%

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		496.96				- 0		496.96		1,200.00		(703.04)		41%

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		1,070.73				881.62		189.11		4,500.00		(3,429.27)		24%

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		4,980.00				2,990.00		1,990.00		15,000.00		(10,020.00)		33%

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		3,007.00				1,424.85		1,582.15		6,750.00		(3,743.00)		45%

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		16,295.25				17,396.50		(1,101.25)		75,000.00		(58,704.75)		22%

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		6,712.00				5,255.00		1,457.00		12,000.00		(5,288.00)		56%				115,411.25

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		92,404.00				87,161.00		5,243.00		220,000.00		(127,596.00)		42%				109,812.50

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				5,598.75

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		- 0				90.00		(90.00)		1,500.00		(1,500.00)		0%				5.10

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		5,953.58				2,548.62		3,404.96		10,000.00		(4,046.42)		60%

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		488.43				142.86		345.57		800.00		(311.57)		61%

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		2,600.00				1,300.00		1,300.00		5,000.00		(2,400.00)		52%				107,805.39		86,244.31

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				66.33		(66.33)		500.00		(500.00)		0%				70,938.63		56,750.90

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		402.71				386.40		16.31		8,000.00		(7,597.29)		5%				36,866.76		29,493.41

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		7,081.49				11,263.65		(4,182.16)		40,000.00		(32,918.51)		18%				51.97		51.97

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		- 0				1,283.17		(1,283.17)		5,000.00		(5,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		261.00				- 0		261.00		- 0		261.00		No Budget

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		650.74				- 0		650.74		3,000.00		(2,349.26)		22%

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		2,215.70				1,657.57		558.13		7,500.00		(5,284.30)		30%

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		533.84				106.60		427.24		1,000.00		(466.16)		53%

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		1,245.00				- 0		1,245.00		5,000.00		(3,755.00)		25%

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		1,704.82				- 0		1,704.82		- 0		1,704.82		No Budget				New Transit Sign

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		6,629.51				458.14		6,171.37		10,000.00		(3,370.49)		66%

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		2,042.46				2,480.46		(438.00)		- 0		2,042.46		No Budget

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		175.00				276.89		(101.89)		- 0		175.00		No Budget

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)				(631.49)		(4,679.46)		- 0		(5,310.95)		No Budget

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		100,183.87				75,222.97		24,960.90		265,504.24		(165,320.37)		38%

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		5,957.98				19,869.00		(13,911.02)		26,550.42		(20,592.44)		22%

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,676.56				7,364.76		311.80		23,235.87		(15,559.31)		33%

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		3,269.46				2,889.91		379.55		11,682.19		(8,412.73)		28%

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		18,069.21				10,943.96		7,125.25		54,418.77		(36,349.56)		33%

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,644.19				1,072.01		572.18		3,794.32		(2,150.13)		43%

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		144.49				129.20		15.29		462.58		(318.09)		31%

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		1,723.46				904.26		819.20		4,500.00		(2,776.54)		38%

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		138.55				- 0		138.55		- 0		138.55		No Budget

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(166,738.54)				(71,724.50)		(95,014.04)		(300,000.00)		133,261.46		56%

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		7,700.00		(7,700.00)		0%

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		287.73				- 0		287.73		3,000.00		(2,712.27)		10%

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0				234.63		(234.63)		2,000.00		(2,000.00)		0%

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		5,831.82				4,487.49		1,344.33		- 0		5,831.82		No Budget

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		6,157.33				5,051.47		1,105.86		20,000.00		(13,842.67)		31%

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		8,462.56				9,620.38		(1,157.82)		10,000.00		(1,537.44)		85%

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		9,185.54				11,898.88		(2,713.34)		15,000.00		(5,814.46)		61%

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		198,908.69				129,338.35		69,570.34		604,867.73		(405,959.04)		33%

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		65,202.76				64,132.35		1,070.41		113,415.88		(48,213.12)		57%

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		33,093.70				42,054.24		(8,960.54)		125,765.02		(92,671.32)		26%

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		28,719.71				22,489.55		6,230.16		60,800.18		(32,080.47)		47%

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,179.64				18,600.39		5,579.25		71,587.63		(47,407.99)		34%

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,051.50				4,077.58		2,973.92		30,937.20		(23,885.70)		23%

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		52,373.24				19,913.45		32,459.79		130,997.92		(78,624.68)		40%

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,542.35				1,679.41		1,862.94		8,826.99		(5,284.64)		40%

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		410.37				223.19		187.18		1,060.10		(649.73)		39%

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		- 0				- 0		- 0		6,000.00		(6,000.00)		0%

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		3,563.04				- 0		3,563.04		- 0		3,563.04		No Budget

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		386.56				- 0		386.56		- 0		386.56		No Budget

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		2,475.00				1,605.00		870.00		5,000.00		(2,525.00)		50%

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		45,608.98				49,582.35		(3,973.37)		147,484.00		(101,875.02)		31%

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		11,081.06				3,975.38		7,105.68		60,000.00		(48,918.94)		18%

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0				5,455.51		(5,455.51)		16,000.00		(16,000.00)		0%

		81005				60455						Preventive Maintenance		226,516.62				61,147.45				250,000.00		(23,483.38)		91%

		81005		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006				60105						F-T Employee Wage Exp		24,801.46				9,100.04				74,844.74		(50,043.28)		33%

		81006		-		60106		5090		509.99O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		8,131.53				4,330.66		3,800.87		14,033.78		(5,902.25)		58%

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		3,579.72				1,932.72		1,647.00		6,823.66		(3,243.94)		52%

		81006		-		60201		5011		501.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,013.02				1,494.44		1,518.58		7,614.07		(4,601.05)		40%

		81006		-		60204		5011		501.01O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		887.26				397.38		489.88		3,828.09		(2,940.83)		23%

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		6,153.96				1,937.42		4,216.54		16,209.34		(10,055.38)		38%

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		420.02				161.18		258.84		1,092.23		(672.21)		38%

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		47.37				21.49		25.88		131.17		(83.80)		36%

		81006		-		60252		5015		502.06O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		735.16				1,577.68		(842.52)		5,000.00		(4,264.84)		15%

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.04O		Unemployment Comp Exp		47.83				- 0		47.83		- 0		47.83		No Budget

		81006		-		60320		5015		509.02O		Advertising		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60402		5015		502.07O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60410		5020		503.02O		Diesel Fuel Expense		10,464.71				12,478.66		(2,013.95)		30,639.00		(20,174.29)		34%

		81006		-		60453		5020		505.02.01O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)		0%

		81006		-		60455		5031		504.01O		Preventive Maintenance		12,999.26				7,763.42		5,235.84		- 0		12,999.26		No Budget

		81006		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60105		5039		504.02O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		70,733.03				58,821.25		11,911.78		218,783.86		(148,050.83)		32%

		81007		-		60106		5090		509.99O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		23,176.76		0.62		27,053.57		(3,876.81)		41,023.12		(17,846.36)		56%

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		10,221.11				10,188.23		32.88		19,946.73		(9,725.62)		51%

		81007		-		60201		5011		501.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,610.41				7,152.85		1,457.56		22,257.20		(13,646.79)		39%

		81007		-		60204		5011		501.01O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,530.03				1,901.79		628.24		11,190.15		(8,660.12)		23%

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		21,040.15				9,275.08		11,765.07		47,382.64		(26,342.49)		44%

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,398.41				769.84		628.57		3,192.77		(1,794.36)		44%

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		170.38				105.07		65.31		383.44		(213.06)		44%

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.06O		Unemployment Comp Exp		139.82				- 0		139.82		- 0		139.82		No Budget

		81007		-		60320		5015		502.04O		Advertising		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60402		5015		502.07O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60410		5020		503.02O		Diesel Fuel Expense		21,277.29				24,622.88		(3,345.59)		59,477.00		(38,199.71)		36%

		81007		-		60453		5020		505.02.01A		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		324.36				1,142.13		(817.77)		25,000.00		(24,675.64)		1%

		81007		-		60455		5031		504.01O		Preventive Maintenance		2,060.76				25,193.76		(23,133.00)		- 0		2,060.76		No Budget

		81007		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60105		5039		504.02O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		31,240.54				7,629.89		23,610.65		103,152.42		(71,911.88)		30%

		81008		-		60107		5090		509.99O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		2,320.00				- 0		2,320.00		4,179.81		(1,859.81)		56%

		81008		-		60201		5013		501.04A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		2,604.28				583.97		2,020.31		8,539.35		(5,935.07)		30%

		81008		-		60204		5013		501.04A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		1,100.69				228.89		871.80		4,293.29		(3,192.60)		26%

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.01A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		5,223.95				951.58		4,272.37		17,944.60		(12,720.65)		29%				(31,077.00)

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.02A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		462.19				90.58		371.61		1,504.85		(1,042.66)		31%

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.03A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		40.47				10.08		30.39		- 0		40.47		No Budget

		81008		-		60251		5015		502.06A		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,000.00		(1,000.00)		0%

		81008		-		60252		5015		502.04A		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0				52.07		(52.07)		250.00		(250.00)		0%

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		500.00		(500.00)		0%

		81008		-		60259		5090		509.02T		Unemployment Comp Exp		47.95				- 0		47.95		- 0		47.95		No Budget

		81008		-		60320		5090		509.02T		Marketing		476.00				- 0		476.00		15,000.00		(14,524.00)		3%

		81008		-		60400		5015		502.07A		Electricity Expense		661.53				260.96		400.57		1,200.00		(538.47)		55%

		81008		-		60401		5030		509.08A		Water Expense		54.30				15.88		38.42		100.00		(45.70)		54%

		81008		-		60402		5040		505.02.02A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		300.00				100.00		200.00		650.00		(350.00)		46%

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.05A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60405		5020		505.02.01A		Heating Fuel Expense		184.48				42.94		141.54		1,000.00		(815.52)		18%

		81008		-		60406		5040		505.02.03A		Fiber/Internet Expense		46,083.39				- 0		46,083.39		2,500.00		43,583.39		1843%

		81008		-		60500		5040		505.02.04A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,500.00		(1,500.00)		0%

		81008		-		60501		5020		503.05O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60502		5030		504.99A		Printing & Copying Expense		230.00				2,084.47		(1,854.47)		7,500.00		(7,270.00)		3%

		81008		-		60797		5030		504.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		367.00				- 0		367.00		- 0		367.00		No Budget

		81009		-		60130		5030		509.08A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009		-		60201		5090		509.99O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60204		5013		501.04A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60210		5015		502.01A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60212		5015		502.02A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60215		5015		502.03A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60410		5015		502.06A		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60502		5015		502.04A		Printing & Copying Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009		-		60514		5031		504.01O		Transit COVID Related		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010				60105						F-T Employee Wage Exp		27,227.54				10,491.74		16,735.80		71,290.19		(44,062.65)		38%

		81010				60106						P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		2,694.43				3,024.95		(330.52)		3,781.89		(1,087.46)		71%

		81010		-		60201		5013		501.04O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		2,114.72				1,241.56		873.16		5,972.73		(3,858.01)		35%

		81010		-		60204		5013		501.04O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		741.52				494.37		247.15		3,002.88		(2,261.36)		25%

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		5,227.30				3,393.62		1,833.68		20,766.32		(15,539.02)		25%

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		467.24				188.34		278.90		1,040.57		(573.33)		45%

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		41.01				34.70		6.31		109.41		(68.40)		37%

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.06O		Unemployment Comp Exp		36.12				- 0		36.12		- 0		36.12		No Budget

		81010		-		60310		5015		502.04O		Service Contract Exp		1,204.00				1,056.00		148.00		2,500.00		(1,296.00)		48%

		81010		-		60400		5015		502.07O		Electricity Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60401		5020		503.99A		Water Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.02A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60450		5040		505.02.05A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		4,421.10				- 0		4,421.10		- 0		4,421.10		No Budget

		81010		-		60454		5040		505.02.03A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99T		Cleaning Supplies		2,313.55				1,153.96		1,159.59		7,500.00		(5,186.45)		31%

		81010		-		60797		5020		504.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60251		5030		504.99A		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.99O		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				474,879.64

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60306		5090		509.02T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		76,858.00				399.70		76,458.30		250,000.00		(173,142.00)		31%

		81011		-		60450		5090		509.02T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(1,225,649.27)

		81011		-		60453		5020		503.99T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0				400.00		(400.00)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60601		5030		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60602		5039		504.02T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0				31,608.73		(31,608.73)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60603		6300, 6400		504.99T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		5,000.00				4,022.03		977.97		- 0		5,000.00		No Budget

		81011		-		60611		6800, 6900		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0				65,195.00		(65,195.00)		350,000.00		(350,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0				- 0		- 0		40,000.00		(40,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet		123.74				- 0		123.74		300,000.00		(299,876.26)		0%

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers		674,000.00				- 0		674,000.00		1,360,590.00		(686,590.00)		50%

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80				- 0		52,298.80		- 0		52,298.80		No Budget

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		190,699.76				- 0		190,699.76		158,000.00		32,699.76		121%

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0				- 0		- 0		2,408,154.00		(2,408,154.00)		0%

		81011		-		60700		6500, 6600		517.00T		Depreciation Expense		189,697.00				158,545.52		31,151.48		- 0		189,697.00		No Budget

		81011		-		60708		6500, 6600		517.00T		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60748		5260		513.12T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0				9,276.50		(9,276.50)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				7,087.59		(7,087.59)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

				-				5090		509.99T				1,476,023.77				1,003,691.75		472,332.02		9,147,662.50		(7,671,638.73)		16%

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		250.00				6,550.00		(6,300.00)		- 0		250.00		No Budget				1,826,064.28

														4,218,874.84		0.62		2,392,810.56		1,644,993.69		18,295,325.00		(14,076,450.16)

																														2,583,093.07		1,250,346.36

																														1,332,746.71

														4,218,874.84								18,295,325.00		(14,076,450.16)

														(4,434,532.57)

												Dept Manager Salary Exp

												Reg Employee Salary Exp

												F-T Employee Wage Exp

												P-T Employee Wage Exp

												Temp Employee Wage Exp

												Workers Comp Insurance Exp

												Overtime Wage Expense

												FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp

												Transit Retirement Employer Sh

												HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp

												S-T Disability ER Share Exp

												Delta Dental Premium-Transit





BUDGET SUMMARY TABLES

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.00		- 0		- 0		- 0

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		As of date		FY26 BUDGET		7,509,870.27		ERROR:#REF!

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																								Revenue										Expense

		- 0		- 0		- 0		NTD		FTA		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Org		b		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		SEPTEMBER		FY25
 Budget		FY25 Budget		Category		Remaining		% Utilized		Comments

		18011		-		10118		1110		- 0		Petty Cash-Transit		200.00		- 0		- 0												Row Labels

		18011		-		10119		1110		- 0		Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0		- 0		- 0												Fare Revenue								Obj		Description								Obj		Description

		18011		-		10137		1110		- 0		Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00		- 0		- 0												Outside Repairs								Grand Total										Grand Total

		18011		-		10155		1140		- 0		Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0												Contract Stop and Advertising

		18011		-		10162		1120		- 0		A/R-Miscellaneous		662,288.42		- 0		- 0												Operating Grant Revenue

		18011		-		10179		1120		- 0		D/F Other Govts-Misc		909,687.41		- 0		- 0												Capital Grant Revenue

		18011		-		10184		1140		- 0		Prepaid HRA		- 0		- 0		- 0												Other Revenue

		18011		-		10185		1120		- 0		Loans Rec-EE 		- 0		- 0		- 0												Municipal Contributions

		18011		-		10381		1130		- 0		Inventory-Pub Works Parts		245,358.14		- 0		- 0												Payroll Related

		18011		-		10382		1130		- 0		Inventory-Diesel Fuel		30,710.33		- 0		- 0												Professional Dvelopment

		18011		-		10800		1210		- 0		Land-City		45,000.00		- 0		- 0												Professional Services

		18011		-		10801		1210		- 0		Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96		- 0		- 0												Broadband

		18011		-		10802		1210		- 0		Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(851,007.79)		- 0		- 0												Utilities

		18011		-		10803		1210		- 0		Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71		- 0		- 0												Insurance

		18011		-		10804		1210		- 0		Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,091,116.05)		- 0		- 0												General

		18011		-		10806		1210		- 0		Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14		- 0		- 0												Vehicle Fuel

		18011		-		10807		1210		- 0		Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(76,223.67)		- 0		- 0												Service Contracts/Licenses

		18012		-		20100		2110		- 0		A/P-City		- 0		- 0		- 0												Maintenance

		18012		-		20110		2130		- 0		Accrued Wages-City		- 0		- 0		- 0												Advertising/Printing

		18012		-		20114		2130		- 0		Accrued Compensated Absence		  		- 0		- 0												Depreciation

		18012		-		20115		2110		- 0		Automated Fare Liability		(4,157.57)		- 0		- 0												Capital Projects

		18012		-		20142		3200		- 0		Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0		- 0		- 0												(blank)

		18012		-		20146		3200		- 0		Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0		- 0		- 0												Grand Total

		18012		-		20300		2130		- 0		Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20301		2130		- 0		State Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130		- 0		FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20308		2130		- 0		Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20310		2130		- 0		Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,567.21)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20331		2130		- 0		Dep Life Premiums W/H		(120.10)		- 0		- 0						 

		18012		-		20334		2130		- 0		Dental Premiums W/H		(3,504.60)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20335		2130		- 0		IPP Premiums W/H		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20338		2130		- 0		AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,446.17)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20345		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20346		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130		- 0		Transit ATU Union Dues		(780.50)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20348		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30100		3000		- 0		Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.96)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30101		3000		- 0		Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30102		3000		- 0		Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000		- 0		Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000		- 0		Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30112		3000		- 0		Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30150		3000		- 0		Revenue Control		(3,442,998.67)		(9,147,662.50)		- 0

		18013		-		30151		3000		- 0		Estimated Revenues		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000		- 0		Expenditure Control		3,259,137.72		9,147,662.50		- 0

		18013		-		30161		3000		- 0		Appropriations Control		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000		- 0		Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30500		3000		- 0		Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30600		3000		- 0		Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)		- 0		- 0

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7,297,570.77)		184,358.31		- 0		- 0

		Org		Column1		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		FY25 Budget		- 0

		81001		-		40500		4150		- 0		Interest Earned		30,093.07		- 0		30,093.07		Other Revenue

		81001		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations received		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81001		-		48000		4150		- 0		Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,155.00		15,000.00		5,155.00		Other Revenue		 

		81001		-		48051		4140		- 0		Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81003		-		48030		4150		- 0		Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45		10,000.00		3,838.45		Outside Repairs

		81003		-		48031		4150		- 0		Repair Labor Sales		- 0		15,000.00		- 0		Outside Repairs

		81004		-		48030		4150		- 0		Repair Parts Sales		10,657.11		20,000.00		10,657.11		Outside Repairs

		81004		-		48031		4150		- 0		Repair Labor Sales		8,410.33		20,000.00		8,410.33		Outside Repairs

		81005		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,400,000.00		1,476,597.00		508,095.00		Operating Grant Revenue

		81005		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81005		-		48001		4111		- 0		Local Fares Revenue		49,392.21		85,000.00		49,392.21		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48005		4111		- 0		Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47		120,000.00		129,991.47		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48006		4111		- 0		UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48008		4111		- 0		Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81005		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales  --- ESTIMATE		98,000.00		100,000.00		42,176.48		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81005		-		48090		4130		- 0		Contract Stops Revenue		278,400.00		95,000.00		180,000.00		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81005		-		48100		4420		- 0		MDOT Grant Revenue		100,000.00		120,862.00		58,062.48		Operating Grant Revenue

		81005		-		48114		4130		- 0		UNE Annual Contribution		- 0		90,000.00		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81006		-		48004		4111		- 0		ZOOM Fares Revenue		21,198.01		35,000.00		21,198.01		Fare Revenue

		81006		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81006		-		48100		4500		- 0		MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		200,000.00		145,999.00		51,770.73		Operating Grant Revenue

		81006		-		48101		4420		- 0		MTA Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		81007		-		48002		4111		- 0		Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48003		4111		- 0		Portland Fares Revenue		28,992.36		55,000.00		28,992.36		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48008		4111		- 0		Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81007		-		48100		4500		- 0		MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		400,000.00		399,510.00		136,526.55		Operating Grant Revenue

		81007		-		48106		4500		- 0		MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0		- 0		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		18		-		48113		4300		- 0		Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		81008		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		210,000.00		116,000.00		72,735.00		Operating Grant Revenue

		81008		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		40126		4630		- 0		Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		580,000.00		3,930,279.00		800,846.51		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48000		4150		- 0		Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0		674,369.50		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48100		4420		- 0		MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		135,779.00		- 0		135,779.00		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48103		4500		- 0		Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		267,187.00		250,000.00		267,187.00		Other Revenue

		81011		-		48104		4420		- 0		Other Grant Revenue		- 0		20,000.00		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		48105		4420		- 0		MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0		489,046.00		- 0		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48110		4300		- 0		Total Municpal Contributions		925,000.00		865,000.00		925,000.00		Municipal Contributions

		81011		-		48111		4300		- 0		Saco Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		81011		-		48112		4300		- 0		OOB Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,882,094.01		9,147,662.50		3,465,906.76

		Dept		Column1		Account #		Column2		Column3		Account Name		Column4		FY25 Budget		- 0

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		608,542.00		608,507.57		608,542.00		Payroll Related		(34.43)		100.0%

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		45,829.63		48,130.95		45,829.63		Payroll Related		2,301.32		95.2%

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		27,201.86		20,655.23		27,201.86		Payroll Related		(6,546.63)		131.7%

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		143,000.00		222,789.22		143,000.00		Payroll Related		79,789.22		64.2%

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		11,750.06		7,814.38		11,750.06		Payroll Related		(3,935.68)		150.4%

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		968.35		1,548.81		968.35		Payroll Related		580.46		62.5%

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		8,000.00		8,000.00		3,233.16		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,000.00		15,000.00		3,743.06		Professional Dvelopment		3,000.00		80.0%

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		751.87		Professional Dvelopment		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,500.00		3,500.00		1,208.98		Professional Dvelopment		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		15,390.55		12,000.00		15,390.55		Service Contracts/Licenses		(3,390.55)		128.3%

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		10,000.00		10,000.00		4,824.00		Payroll Related		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		10,000.00		15,000.00		5,141.74		Payroll Related		5,000.00		66.7%

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		5,000.00		10,000.00		2,500.00		Professional Services		5,000.00		50.0%

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		60,000.00		40,000.00		60,000.00		Professional Services		(20,000.00)		150.0%

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		16,777.68		15,000.00		16,777.68		Professional Services		(1,777.68)		111.9%

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		8,000.00		25,000.00		1,500.00		Professional Services		17,000.00		32.0%

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		88,604.88		65,000.00		88,604.88		Service Contracts/Licenses		(23,604.88)		136.3%

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		10,457.74		20,000.00		10,457.74		Service Contracts/Licenses		9,542.26		52.3%

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		7,000.00		15,000.00		4,470.00		Advertising/Printing		8,000.00		46.7%

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		1,239.24		1,200.00		1,239.24		General		(39.24)		103.3%

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		4,500.00		4,500.00		2,500.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		15,000.00		15,000.00		14,940.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		7,500.00		6,750.00		7,216.80		General		(750.00)		111.1%

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		52,000.00		75,000.00		60,000.00		Payroll Related		23,000.00		69.3%

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		60,000.00		12,000.00		60,000.00		Insurance		(48,000.00)		500.0%

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		185,000.00		220,000.00		185,000.00		Insurance		35,000.00		84.1%

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Insurance		- 0		 

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		1,500.00		1,500.00		1,000.00		Utilities		- 0		 

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		14,288.59		10,000.00		14,288.59		Utilities		(4,288.59)		142.9%

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		1,373.35		800.00		1,373.35		Broadband		(573.35)		171.7%

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		6,240.00		5,000.00		6,240.00		Utilities		(1,240.00)		124.8%

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		1,500.00		500.00		1,500.00		Utilities		(1,000.00)		300.0%

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		1,776.10		8,000.00		1,776.10		Broadband		6,223.90		22.2%

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		17,301.12		40,000.00		17,301.12		Vehicle Fuel		22,698.88		43.3%

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		5,000.00		- 0		3,500.00		General		(5,000.00)

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		1,500.00		- 0		261.00		General		(1,500.00)

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		3,000.00		3,000.00		1,561.78		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		7,500.00		7,500.00		5,317.68		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		3,311.74		1,000.00		3,311.74		Advertising/Printing		(2,311.74)		331.2%

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		2,988.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		4,091.57		- 0		4,091.57		General		(4,091.57)		 

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		5,000.00		10,000.00		15,910.82		Depreciation		5,000.00		50.0%

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		6,127.49		- 0		6,127.49		General		(6,127.49)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		800.00		- 0		800.00		General		(800.00)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)		- 0		(5,310.95)		Payroll Related		5,310.95		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		291,268.51		265,504.24		291,268.51		Payroll Related		(25,764.27)		109.7%

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,202.64		26,550.42		16,202.64		Payroll Related		10,347.78		61.0%

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		22,406.81		23,235.87		22,406.81		Payroll Related		829.06		96.4%

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		9,955.90		11,682.19		9,955.90		Payroll Related		1,726.29		85.2%

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		48,000.00		54,418.77		48,000.00		Payroll Related		6,418.77		88.2%

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,780.18		3,794.32		4,780.18		Payroll Related		(985.86)		126.0%

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		346.78		462.58		346.78		General		115.80		75.0%

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		4,893.94		4,500.00		4,893.94		Payroll Related		(393.94)		108.8%

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		125.09		- 0		125.09		General		(125.09)		 

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(192,377.21)		(300,000.00)		(192,377.21)		Vehicle Fuel		(107,622.79)		64.1%

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		7,700.00		- 0		Maintenance		7,700.00		0.0%

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		2,610.55		3,000.00		2,610.55		Maintenance		389.45		87.0%

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0		2,000.00		- 0		Maintenance		2,000.00		0.0%

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,958.23		- 0		6,958.23		Maintenance		(6,958.23)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		17,022.91		20,000.00		17,022.91		Maintenance		2,977.09		85.1%

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0		 

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		10,212.81		10,000.00		10,212.81		Maintenance		(212.81)		 

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		10,984.21		15,000.00		10,984.21		Payroll Related		4,015.79		73.2%

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		584,325.41		604,867.73		584,325.41		Payroll Related		20,542.32		96.6%

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		174,518.26		113,415.88		174,518.26		Payroll Related		(61,102.38)		153.9%

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		79,424.88		125,765.02		79,424.88		Payroll Related		46,340.14		63.2%

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		90,060.00		60,800.18		90,060.00		Payroll Related		(29,259.82)		148.1%

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		70,311.31		71,587.63		70,311.31		Payroll Related		1,276.32		98.2%

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		21,746.28		30,937.20		21,746.28		Payroll Related		9,190.92		70.3%

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		154,000.00		130,997.92		154,000.00		Payroll Related		(23,002.08)		117.6%

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		10,764.14		8,826.99		10,764.14		Payroll Related		(1,937.15)		121.9%

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		984.89		1,060.10		984.89		General		75.21		92.9%

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		11,500.00		6,000.00		11,500.00		Professional Dvelopment		(5,500.00)

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		10,148.06		- 0		10,148.06		Payroll Related		(10,148.06)

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		398.64		- 0		398.64		Service Contracts/Licenses		(398.64)

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		6,477.22		5,000.00		6,477.22		Vehicle Fuel		(1,477.22)		129.5%

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		134,430.46		147,484.00		134,430.46		Vehicle Fuel		13,053.54		91.1%

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0		 

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		26,594.54		60,000.00		26,594.54		Maintenance		33,405.46		44.3%

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,180.10		16,000.00		7,180.10		Maintenance		8,819.90		44.9%

		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		614,810.21		250,000.00		614,810.21		General		(364,810.21)		245.9%

		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		72,756.53		74,844.74		72,756.53		Payroll Related		2,088.21		97.2%

		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		21,746.83		14,033.78		21,746.83		Payroll Related		(7,713.05)		155.0%

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		11,206.25		6,823.66		11,206.25		Payroll Related		(4,382.59)		164.2%

		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,617.34		7,614.07		8,617.34		Payroll Related		(1,003.27)		113.2%

		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,726.16		3,828.09		2,726.16		Payroll Related		1,101.93		71.2%

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		19,000.00		16,209.34		19,000.00		Payroll Related		(2,790.66)		117.2%

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,288.01		1,092.23		1,288.01		Payroll Related		(195.78)		117.9%

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		113.69		131.17		113.69		General		17.48		86.7%

		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		1,764.38		5,000.00		1,764.38		Payroll Related		3,235.62		35.3%

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		49.32		- 0		49.32		Advertising/Printing		(49.32)

		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0		- 0		Broadband		- 0

		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		28,204.90		30,639.00		28,204.90		Maintenance		2,434.10		92.1%

		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0		5,000.00		- 0		Maintenance		5,000.00		0.0%

		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		40,409.47		- 0		40,409.47		General		(40,409.47)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		208,441.68		218,783.86		208,441.68		Payroll Related		10,342.18		95.3%

		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		62,146.32		41,023.12		62,146.32		Payroll Related		(21,123.20)		151.5%

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		32,174.50		19,946.73		32,174.50		Payroll Related		(12,227.77)		161.3%

		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,716.66		22,257.20		24,716.66		Payroll Related		(2,459.46)		111.1%

		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,816.46		11,190.15		7,816.46		Payroll Related		3,373.69		69.9%

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		55,000.00		47,382.64		55,000.00		Payroll Related		(7,617.36)		116.1%

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,174.54		3,192.77		4,174.54		Payroll Related		(981.77)		130.7%

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		408.91		383.44		408.91		Payroll Related		(25.47)		106.6%

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		144.19		- 0		144.19		Advertising/Printing		(144.19)

		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0		- 0		Broadband		- 0

		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		60,096.86		59,477.00		60,096.86		Vehicle Fuel		(619.86)		101.0%

		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		826.58		25,000.00		826.58		Maintenance		24,173.42		3.3%

		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,622.75		- 0		6,622.75		General		(6,622.75)

		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		90,487.66		103,152.42		90,487.66		Payroll Related		12,664.76		87.7%

		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		6,497.40		4,179.81		6,497.40		Payroll Related		(2,317.59)

		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,531.54		8,539.35		7,531.54		Payroll Related		1,007.81		88.2%

		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		3,299.23		4,293.29		3,299.23		Payroll Related		994.06		76.8%

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		16,500.00		17,944.60		16,500.00		Payroll Related		1,444.60		91.9%

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,369.22		1,504.85		1,369.22		Payroll Related		135.63		91.0%

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		97.13		- 0		97.13		Professional Dvelopment		(97.13)		 

		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		1,000.00		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		1,000.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		250.00		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		250.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		500.00		- 0		Payroll Related		500.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		42.82		- 0		42.82		Advertising/Printing		(42.82)

		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing		1,142.40		15,000.00		1,142.40		Utilities		13,857.60

		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		1,587.67		1,200.00		1,587.67		Utilities		(387.67)		132.3%

		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		152.69		100.00		152.69		Broadband		(52.69)		152.7%

		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		720.00		650.00		720.00		Utilities		(70.00)		110.8%

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0		 

		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		532.75		1,000.00		532.75		Utilities		467.25		53.3%

		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		110,634.10		2,500.00		110,634.10		General		(108,134.10)		 

		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		1,500.00		- 0		General		1,500.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0		 

		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		552.00		7,500.00		552.00		General		6,948.00		7.4%

		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		880.80		- 0		880.80		Payroll Related		(880.80)

		81009		- 0		60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0

		81009		- 0		60502		- 0		- 0		Printing & Copying Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0

		81009		- 0		60514		- 0		- 0		Transit COVID Related		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		79,772.74		71,290.19		79,772.74		Payroll Related		(8,482.55)		111.9%

		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,983.26		3,781.89		7,983.26		Payroll Related		(4,201.37)		211.1%

		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		6,265.75		5,972.73		6,265.75		Payroll Related		(293.02)		104.9%

		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,256.98		3,002.88		2,256.98		Payroll Related		745.90		75.2%

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		15,500.00		20,766.32		15,500.00		Payroll Related		5,266.32		74.6%

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,373.98		1,040.57		1,373.98		Payroll Related		(333.41)		132.0%

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		98.42		109.41		98.42		Payroll Related		10.99		90.0%

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		40.08		- 0		40.08		Service Contracts/Licenses		(40.08)		 

		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		2,889.60		2,500.00		2,889.60		Utilities		(389.60)		115.6%

		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0

		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0

		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		12,076.73		- 0		12,076.73		Maintenance		(12,076.73)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0		 

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		8,737.01		7,500.00		8,737.01		General		(1,237.01)		116.5%

		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Services		- 0

		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		- 0		250,000.00		269,969.00		Maintenance		250,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0

		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0		350,000.00		- 0		Capital Projects		350,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0		40,000.00		- 0		Capital Projects		40,000.00

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet		- 0		300,000.00		123.74		Capital Projects		300,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers		- 0		1,360,590.00		674,000.00		Capital Projects		1,360,590.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80		- 0		52,298.80		Capital Projects		(52,298.80)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		- 0		158,000.00		190,699.76		Capital Projects		158,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0		2,408,154.00		- 0		Depreciation		2,408,154.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		237,052.67		- 0		237,052.67		General		(237,052.67)

		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,097,152.51		9,147,662.50		6,198,513.90		General		4,050,509.99		55.7%



&P	




Grant Calculator

		Urban (Local) Service 5307

		FTA Operating Grant

		Budgeted Urban expenditures		3,165,030

		Less: preventive maintenance		(701,498)				(561,198)

		Less: fares revenue		(179,383)																				Local Budgeted Expenses		3,165,030.00								Total		Capital		Operating		Check

		Net cost for split		2,284,149				1,142,075																5307 Operations Revenue		(906,142.00)		(1,310,142.00)				Total Revenue		3,465,906.76		936,625.51		2,529,281.25		- 0

																		Urban Funding 						50% Fares		(89,691.84)						Total Expense		6,198,513.90		917,122.30		5,281,391.60		- 0

		50% federal share		1,142,075		supported by estimated expenses and fares												5307 PACTS		1,206,142.00				Contract Stops		(180,000.00)						Total Delta		(2,732,607.14)		19,503.21		(2,752,110.35)		- 0		*321k capital shortfall is local match requirement

				906,142		allocated by PACTS												PM Carryover		59,000.00		187000 total carry over but $359k budgeted for PM		Advertising		(42,176.48)

																		CARES Phase V		45,000.00		all of cares v		Contracts with UNE and ReadySeafood		- 0						Intercity Revenue		165,519.00				165,519.00		- 0

		FTA PM Grant																PM Current				pm inc in 1206142		Prev Maint		(300,000.00)						Intercity Expense		911,671.00				911,671.00		- 0

		Budgeted preventive maint.		701,498				561,198										Total		1,310,142				Munic Cont +scarborough		(775,000.00)						Total Delta		(746,152.00)				(746,152.00)		- 0		* Lori Brann says RFP for Intercity route will be issued in Jube for CY 2024 calender year.

																								MDOT Urban Support		(58,062.48)																This expense assumes a full year of operations 

		80% federal share		300,000		supported by estimated expenses and fares $300k from budget FYCOP																		Outside Work		(22,905.89)						ZOOM Revenue		72,969.00				72,969.00		- 0

																								CARES V Carry Over		(45,000.00)						Zoom Expense		401,849.00				401,849.00		- 0

																								PM Carry Over		(59,000.00)						Total Delta		(328,880.00)				(328,880.00)		- 0		* Lori Brann suggested there may be additional carissa funds after December 23 email dated 5/12/23

		Total FTA urban grant money		1,206,142		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				1,206,142		allocated by PACTS																		Net Shortfall - Local Operations		687,051.31						5307 Revenue		3,227,418.76		936,625.51		2,290,793.25		- 0

																																5307 Expense		4,884,993.90		917,122.30		3,967,871.60		- 0

		Intercity (Portland) Service 5311																														Total Delta		(1,657,575.14)		19,503.21		(1,677,078.35)		- 0

		MDOT Operating Grant

		Budgeted Intercity expenditures		911,671										1.30				Balance Not Funded by ARPA		232,680.00

		Less: fares revenue		(28,992)

		Net cost for split		882,679														5311 Funds 100% PLUS LOCAL MATCH ING FROM GREAYHOUND		232,680.00



		MDOT regular 50% grant share		441,340		supported by estimated expenses and fares												Total Intercity Funds		882,680

		MDOT Interline 50% grant share (Greyhound)		441,340		supported by estimated expenses and fares

		Total MDOT grant funds'		882,680														Local Match Requirement		- 0						65,388.00				749,300.41		5307 Operating Revenue		2,373,978.69				2,631,252.37

										Shortfall																						Intercity Revenue		136,526.55

		Total Intercity grant money		882,680		needed				232,680.00		Short by ARPA																				Zoom Rev		51,770.73

				650,000		est based on mar close																										FARES - Not Local		50,190.37

																																Misc +		5,155.00

		ZOOM Service: 5311																														URBAN Fares		179,383.68

		MDOT Operating Grant																														Mobility		72,735.00

		Budgeted ZOOM expenditures		401,849		401,849																										Commissions		- 0

		Less: preventive maintenance								=-'Financial Statements'!Z374						old formula Rural Funds not covering PM, but CARES act Rural does fund PM so zeroesd out for this year																		2,869,740.02

		Less: fares revenue		(21,198)																														(340,458.77)		unexplained delta

		Net cost for split		380,651

																		Balance Not Funded by ARPA		255,651.00

		50% grant share		190,326																												Total Expense						2,732,607.14

																		Balance not Funded after ARPA		255,651.00												Total Capital Expense

		MDOT PM Grant																5311 Funds 50%		127,825.50				net rural match need								Total Operating Expense

		Budgeted preventive maint.		0																				2,825.00

																		Total ZOOM Funds		252,826												Operating Shortfall		2,752,110.35

		80% federal share		0														Local Match Requirement		2,825.00												Local		102,208.00

																																Intercity		- 0

		Total ZOOM grant money		125,000		Balance of ARPA and CARISSA 5/25/23																(130,651.00)										ZOOM		101,000.00

				255,651		not enough contracted by MDOT																				349,552.00						planning etc carry overs		65,768.90



		MTA Operating Grant																														Detail Total		268,976.90

		MDOT share of 50% grant		190,326

		MDOT share of 80% grant		0

		Less: advertising revenue		0

		Net cost for MTA		190,326		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				0		allocated by MTA Now Zero





		Capital-Mobility/Outreach Service: 5307

		Capital Grant

		Budgeted Coordinator expenditures		351,519

		Less: fares revenue		0

		Net cost for split		351,519



		80% grant share		281,215		supported by estimated expenses and fares



		Total Mobility-Capital grant funds		281,215

				53,256		allocated by PACTS 66570						checked 4-7-23

				298,263																						22,047.00

																										1,124,038.31

		Service Planning Consultant:																								Total Operating Short

		Planning Grant 5307				1st year		2nd year		3rd year		4th year		5th year

		Budgeted Consultant expenditures		26,000														Per PACTS

		Less: fares revenue		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Net cost for split		26,000		0		0		0		0		0



		80% grant share		20,800		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				45,000		previous years unspent funds

		Total Planning grant funds		65,800		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0





Fuel Calculator

		Diesel fuel:

		80,000		gallons of diesel fuel

		$3.6300		budgeting cost per gallon

		$290,400		estimated cost of diesel fuel



		Usage:										ICAP										* Urban gallons were 45k gallons a year								Cost using diesel would be

		0		gallons urban										$0		81005-60410						58.82%

		22,542		gallons ZOOM								33.15%		$81,827		81006-60410						13.65%		13.65%		0.3314715881

		45,458		gallons intercity								66.85%		$165,013		81007-60410						27.53%		27.53%		0.6685284119

		12,000		gallons trolley 										$43,560		81005-60410

		0		gallons Shuttle/Package vehicles										$0		81005-60410

		80,000										100.00%		$290,400								100.00%		41.18%



		2,550		gallons of gasoline

		$3.50		budgeting cost per gallon

		$8,925		estimated cost of gasoline



		Usage:										FY18 Actual Gals.

		0		gallons trolleys								155.23		$0.00		81005-60411

		350		gallons admin. usage								330.39		$1,225.00		81001-60411

		2200		gallons repair truck & pickup								2,393.20		$7,700.00		81002-60411

		2550										2,878.82		$8,925.00

				Gasoline vehicles:

				City #		Vehicle						Use		FY18 Actual

				0623		2014 Dodge van						Admin		330.39

				0625		2004 Ford pickup						Garage		846.91

				0627		2018 Chevrolet pickup						Garage		498.27

				0630		2009 Ford van						Garage		246.38

				0632		2009 Dodge van						Garage		538.51

				0645		1999 Ford trolley						Trolley		155.23

				0654		2003 GMC service truck						Garage		263.13

														2,878.82







Capital Items

		Capital items planned first year:						FY 2024

										Estimated		Estimated Funding Sources

		5307 funding								Cost		Federal		State		Local

		Building Upgrades										0		0		0						Equipment Capital Purchases

						0.80				151,740.00		121,392		0		30,348				Service Van and Service Truck, van is already acquired		- 0

						0.80				75,000.00		60,000		0		15,000				Revenue ADA Compliant Van		Vehicle Capital Purchase

						0.80				75,000.00		60,000		0		15,000				Security Fencing

										1,360,590.00		1,088,472		272,118		0				Overhead Charger Project

										106,000.00		84,800		0		21,200				Balance on AVL project after $74k spen in current year

						0.80				85,000.00		68,000		0		17,000				Bus Wash and Shipping Bay Enhancement

										395,000		316,000		0		79,000				FYCOP Projects will inc 5307 and repurposed 5339 funds

										2,408,154		2,047,407		216,928		143,819				LONO III

		PM Carryover												0		0

		Planning Projects										0		0		0

		Preventive Maintenance										0		0		0				PM+cleaning, account 81005-60455 and org 81010

		Mobility Management										0		0		0				Mobility, org 81008

		Total capital items								4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046		321,367



		Other funding



		LONO II				ERROR:#DIV/0!														2 Overhead Chargers for On Route Charging

		LONO III																		assumes 2/3 of local match from state

						Total				4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046		321,367

				Reported Seperately				Mobility				0								0

								PM				0

								PLANNING				0









												3,846,071		489,046



										4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046						321,367

												83%





Shuttlebus-Zoom Six Year Capital Plan	


&F, &A		Page &P of &N, &D




Revenue Analysis

		B-S-OOB Transit Committee

		Monthly Financial Report - Revenues

				Month Ending  FY25 OCTOBER																												 								 

																												16.6666666667

				Target 16.7%		FY2025										FY2024																 

								Month Ended		Remaining		Percentage				Revised		Month Ended		Percentage				Remaining

						Estimate		AUGUST		Estimate		Realized				Estimate		AUGUST		Realized				Budget

		General Revenues:

				Sale of surplus property		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-

				Donations		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-

				Interest earned		0		30,093		(30,093)		0.0%				0		344		0.0%		 		(344)

				Advertising commissions paid		0		0		0		0.0%				(13,200)		(12,220)		92.6%		 		(980)

				Miscellaneous revenue		15,000		5,155		9,845		34.4%				500		87,798		17559.6%				(87,298)

		YCCTC Repairs Revenues:

				Repair parts		10,000		3,838		6,162		38.4%				27,022		6,136		22.7%				20,886

				Repair labor		15,000		0		15,000		0.0%				27,022		8,944		33.1%				18,078

		Other Agency Repairs Revenues:																		0.0%				-								156,355.00

				Repair parts		20,000		10,657		9,343		53.3%				3,333		7,790		233.7%				(4,457)

				Repair labor		20,000		8,410		11,590		42.1%				3,333		8,101		243.1%				(4,768)								8894

		Local Service Revenues:

				FTA Urban grant		1,476,597		1,496,871		(20,274)		101.4%				1,473,970		596,687		40.5%				877,283

				Local fares		205,000		179,384		25,616		87.5%				69,878		133,173		190.6%				(63,295)								900,184

				Advertising sales		100,000		98,000		2,000		98.0%				31,553		43,021		136.3%				(11,468)								(46,211)

				Contract stops		95,000		278,400		(183,400)		293.1%				103,282		75,200		72.8%				28,082

				MDOT grants		120,862		113,525		7,337		93.9%				0		78,989		0.0%				(78,989)								34,536

				UNE contribution		90,000		0		90,000		0.0%				62,000		30,000		48.4%				32,000								(71,032)

				Other local service revenues		0		0								0		0

		Zoom Service Revenues:																														7,329

				Zoom fares		35,000		21,198		13,802		60.6%				27,942		13,869		49.6%				14,073

				Advertising sales		0		0		0		0.0%				7,888		0		0.0%				7,888

				MDOT Zoom grant		145,999		210,301		(64,302)		144.0%				440,655		139,269		31.6%				301,386								20.25

						0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								-18.12				 

		Intercity Service Revenues:																														2.13

				Intercity fares/ticket sales		55,000		28,992		26,008		52.7%				50,250		23,663		47.1%				26,587

				Advertising sales		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								51.59

				MDOT Intercity grant		399,510		400,000		(490)		100.1%				687,104		308,169		44.9%				378,935								-20.03

				Municipal contributions		0		0		0		0.0%				25,000		0		0.0%				25,000

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator																														182,802.00

				FTA Planning grant		116,000		217,065		(101,065)		187.1%				52,953		24,422		46.1%		 		28,531

		Fuel Sales Revenue:

				Fuel sales		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-								15703

		Non-operating Revenues:

				FTA non-operating grants		3,930,279		580,000		3,350,279		14.8%				3,927,739		24,382		0.6%				3,903,357

				MDOT non-operating grants		0		135,779		(135,779)		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-

				MDOT RTAP grant		250,000		267,187		(17,187)		106.9%				0		0		0.0%				-

				Other grants		20,000		0		20,000		0.0%				104,860		0		0.0%				104,860

				Capital grants		489,046		0		489,046		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-

				Municipal contributions		865,000		925,000		(60,000)		106.9%				600,000		400,000		66.7%				200,000

				Other non-operating revenues		674,370		0		674,370		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								269,315.00



				TOTAL REVENUES		9,147,663		5,009,855		4,137,808		54.8%				7,713,084		1,997,737		25.9%				5,715,347



				Total, less Municipal contributions		8,282,663		4,084,855		4,197,808		49.3%				7,113,084		1,597,737		22.5%				5,515,347						2,487,118

				Total fares		295,000		229,574		65,426		77.8%				148,070		170,705		115.3%				(22,635)						58,869

				Total less fares & Municipal conts.		7,987,663		3,855,281		4,132,382		48.3%				6,965,014		1,427,032		20.5%				5,537,982

				Total external repairs/fuel sales		65,000		22,905		42,095		35.2%				60,710		30,971		51.0%				29,739						(8,066)

				Total operating revenues		2,918,968		3,101,889		(182,921)		106.3%				3,080,485		1,573,355		51.1%				1,507,130						1,528,534













								Revenue Delta Check										Revenue Delta Check

								1,439,095.09										1.22







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































&F, &A		Page 19, &D




Expense Analysis

		B-S-OOB Transit Committee

		Monthly Financial Report - Expenditures

		Month Ending  FY25 OCTOBER



				Target 16.7%								FY2025										FY2024

														Month Ended		Remaining		Percentage						Month Ended		Percentage				Remaining

												Budget		AUGUST		Budget		Expended				Budget		AUGUST		Expended				Budget

		Admin/Overhead Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages								608,508		608,542		(34)		100.0%				342,361		236,700		69.1%				105,661

				Employee benefits								300,939		228,750		72,189		76.0%				204,064		65,420		32.1%				138,644

				Other employment costs								68,500		63,891		4,609		93.3%				30,300		30,762		101.5%				(462)

				Purchased professional svcs.								155,000		178,383		(23,383)		115.1%				67,000		50,203		74.9%				16,797

				General operating costs								255,250		405,411		(150,161)		158.8%				169,850		180,044		106.0%				(10,194)

				Insurances								307,000		297,000		10,000		96.7%				196,363		109,813		55.9%				86,550

				Borrowing costs								0		0		0		0.0%				0		(631)		0.0%				631

				Contingency								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

		Garage Operating Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages, regular								265,504		285,958		(20,454)		107.7%				354,061		42,708		12.1%				311,353

				Overtime wages								26,550		16,203		10,347		61.0%				39,252		17,407		44.3%				21,845

				Employee benefits								93,594		85,490		8,104		91.3%				118,488		3,438		2.9%				115,050

				Other employment costs								4,500		5,019		(519)		111.5%				2,000		1,527		76.4%				473

				Reclassification to external repairs								(300,000)		(192,377)		(107,623)		64.1%				(115,000)		865		-0.8%				(115,865)

				General operating costs								282,700		688,434		(405,734)		243.5%				159,430		269,246		168.9%				(109,816)

		YCCTC Repairs Expenditures:

				All costs								10,000		10,213		(213)		102.1%				110,000		95,629		86.9%				14,371

		Other Agency Repairs Expenditures:																								0.0%				0

				All costs								15,000		10,984		4,016		73.2%				20,000		46,275		231.4%				(26,275)

		Bus Services Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages, regular								1,264,024		1,283,133		(19,109)		101.5%				959,126		109,461		11.4%				849,665

				Overtime wages								91,352		141,424		(50,072)		154.8%				34,627		34,133		98.6%				494

				Employee benefits								387,583		407,164		(19,581)		105.1%				248,755		43,879		17.6%				204,876

				Other employment costs								6,000		12,132		(6,132)		202.2%				0		77,890		0.0%				(77,890)

				Advertising costs								5,000		6,477		(1,477)		129.5%				7,500		62,378		831.7%				(54,878)

				Fuel costs								237,600		222,732		14,868		93.7%				210,410		220,782		104.9%				(10,372)

				General operating costs								51,000		9,771		41,229		19.2%				123,500		108,630		88.0%				14,870

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

				Salaries & wages, regular								103,152		90,488		12,664		87.7%				47,326		498		1.1%				46,828

				Overtime wages								4,180		6,497		(2,317)		155.4%				0		203		0.0%				(203)

				Employee benefits								32,282		28,797		3,485		89.2%				5,125		75		1.5%				5,050

				Other employment costs								0		43		(43)		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				General operating costs								16,200		115,060		(98,860)		710.2%				13,020		3,551		27.3%				9,469

		Fuel Sales Expenditures:

				Fuel costs								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

		Non-operating Expenditures

				Training/Travel/Lodging								0		0		0		0.0%				0		1,903		0.0%				(1,903)

				Consultants								250,000		0		250,000		0.0%				19,200		15,976		83.2%				3,224

				RTAP grant expenses								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				Repairs & maintenance, non-cap								0		0		0		0.0%				0		67,611		0.0%				(67,611)

				Loss on disposal of assets								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				Capital equipment								4,616,744		52,299		4,564,445		1.1%				4,013,368		129,650		3.2%				3,883,718

				Other non-oper. Expense								0		0		0		0.0%				169,665		0		0.0%				169,665



				Total Expenditures								9,158,162		5,067,918		4,090,244		55.3%				7,549,791		2,026,026		26.8%				5,523,765

				Total Personnel Costs								2,981,668		3,092,351		(110,683)		103.7%				2,400,485		806,870		33.6%				1,593,615

				Total Fuel Costs								237,600		222,732		14,868		93.7%				210,410		220,782		104.9%				(10,372)

				Total Capital Equipment Costs, net								4616744		52299		4564445		1.1%				4013368		129650		3.2%				3,883,718

				Total Other Costs								1,322,150		1,700,536		(378,386)		128.6%				925,528		868,724		93.9%				56,804







												9,158,162		5,067,918

														0

												4,541,418		5,015,619				110.4%





														Expense Delta Check										Expense Delta Check

														17,296.78										47,139.70







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































&F, &A		Page 20, &D




Revenue Chart





















































































				FY2024				FY2023

				Dollars		Percent		Dollars		Percent

		Fares		229,574		4.56%		170,646		8.54%

		Govt. Grants		3,420,727		67.87%		1,171,919		58.65%

		Municipal Subsidy		925,000		18.35%		400,000		20.02%

		Stops & Other Subsidy		278,400		5.52%		105,200		5.27%

		Outside Repairs		22,906		0.45%		30,970		1.55%

		Advertising (Net)		98,000		1.94%		30,801		1.54%

		Other Revenue		65,341		1.30%		88,545		4.43%

				5,039,948		100.00%		1,998,081		100.00%





&F, &A		Page 21, &D


FY25 YTD Revenues, OCTOBER



FY2019 YTD Revenues	

 Fares 	 Govt. Grants 	 Municipal Subsidy 	 Stops 	&	 Other Subsidy 	 Outside Repairs 	 Advertising (Net) 	 Other Revenue 	229574	3420727	925000	278400	22906	98000	65341	



FY24 YTD Revenues, OCTOBER



'FY2018 Revenue Dollars	

 Fares 	 Govt. Grants 	 Municipal Subsidy 	 Stops 	&	 Other Subsidy 	 Outside Repairs 	 Advertising (Net) 	 Other Revenue 	170646	1171919	400000	105200	30970	30801	88545	





Expenditure Chart





















































































				FY2024				FY2023

				Dollars		Percent		Dollars		Percent

		Wages		2,152,111		42.17%		853,030		38.32%

		Benefits & Training		789,356		15.47%		244,826		11.00%

		Building		39,070		0.77%		20,317		0.91%

		Office		401,906		7.88%		118,518		5.32%

		Vehicle & General Insurance		297,000		5.82%		109,813		4.93%

		Vehicle Fuel		254,327		4.98%		136,691		6.14%

		Repair & Maint.		837,609		16.41%		219,077		9.84%

		Depreciation		243,180		4.77%		265,347		11.92%

		Capital		52,299		1.02%		247,346		11.11%

		Other		36,062		0.71%		11,268		0.51%

				5,102,920		100.00%		2,226,233		100.00%





&F, &A		Page 22, &D


FY24 YTD Expenses, OCTOBER



FY2019 YTD Revenues	

 Wages 	 Benefits 	&	 Training 	 Building 	 Office 	 Vehicle 	&	 General Insurance 	 Vehicle Fuel 	 Repair 	&	 Maint. 	 Depreciation 	 Capital 	 Other 	2152111	789356	39070	401906	297000	254327	837609	243180	52299	36062	



FY24 YTD Expenses, OCTOBER



'FY2018 Revenue Dollars	

 Wages 	 Benefits 	&	 Training 	 Building 	 Office 	 Vehicle 	&	 General Insurance 	 Vehicle Fuel 	 Repair 	&	 Maint. 	 Depreciation 	 Capital 	 Other 	853030	244826	20317	118518	109813	136691	219077	265347	247346	11268	





Revenue Comparison-Type

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Sources of Revenue By Type

		As of FY25 OCTOBER

		Last Three Fiscal Years



		Revenue						Fiscal Year Amount																		Chart Inputs

		By Type and Source						2025		2024		2023																2025		2024		2023

		Fares																								Fares		229,574.05		170,704.45		87,493.98

				Urban, Shuttlebus & UNE				49,392.21		37,918.72		20,961.93														Grants		3,292,966.00		1,044,157.60		- 0

				Urban, Trolleys				129,991.47		95,254.43		58,701.92														Institutional		278,400.00		105,199.66		116,900.00

				Zoom Express				21,198.01		13,868.60		2,585.25														Municipal		925,000.00		400,000.00		775,000.00

				Intercity, Portland				28,992.36		23,662.70		5,244.88														Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59

						Total Fares		229,574.05		170,704.45		87,493.98														Other		133,248.07		119,574.17		81,436.96



		Grants																								Total		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53

				FTA, Operating & Prev. Maint.				1,400,000.00		499,816.00		- 0

				FTA, Mobility Management				210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

				FTA, Capital  & Planniing				580,000.00		24,382.00		- 0

				MDOT, Zoom Express				200,000.00		128,968.62		- 0

				MDOT, Intercity, Portland				400,000.00		308,169.23		- 0

				MDOT, Urban Support				100,000.00		65,464.75		- 0

				MDOT, Special Items				402,966.00		- 0		- 0

				MDOT, Capital Projects				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Governmental				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total Grants		3,292,966.00		1,044,157.60		- 0



		Other Institutional Support

				MTA, Zoom Express				- 0		- 0		- 0

				UNE Service Route				- 0		30,000.00		- 0

				Contract Bus Stops				278,400.00		75,199.66		116,900.00

						Total Institutional		278,400.00		105,199.66		116,900.00



		Municipal Contributions

				City of Biddeford				925,000.00		400,000.00		250,000.00

				City of Saco				- 0		- 0		250,000.00

				Town of Old Orchard Beacn				- 0		- 0		250,000.00

				Town of Scarborough				- 0		- 0		25,000.00

						Total Municipal		925,000.00		400,000.00		775,000.00



		Service Outside Agency Vehicles

				YCCAT Vehicles				3,838.45		15,079.85		3,138.59

				Other Vehicles				19,067.44		15,890.30		- 0

				Total Outside Agency				22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59



		Other Revenues

				Advertising				98,000.00		30,800.78		67,061.96

				Interest earned				30,093.07		975.64		- 0

				Sale of Surplus Property				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Revenue				5,155.00		87,797.75		14,375.00

						Total Other 		133,248.07		119,574.17		81,436.96



						Total Revenue		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53





&F, &A		&D




Type Chart



Revenue by Type Last 3 Fiscal Years, JULY - JUNE



2023	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	87493.98	0	116900	775000	3138.59	81436.960000000006	2024	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	170704.45	1044157.6	105199.66	400000	30970.15	119574.17	2025	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	229574.05	3292966	278400	925000	22905.89	133248.07	Type





Dollard, Year to Date











Revenue Comparison-Service

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Sources of Revenue By Service

		As of FY25 OCTOBER

		Last Three Fiscal Years



		Revenue						Fiscal Year Amount

		By Service and Type						2025		2024		2023														Chart Inputs		2024		2023		2022

		Shared																								Urban		2,055,783.68		846,674.31		265,760.10

				City of Biddeford				925,000.00		400,000.00		250,000.00														ZOOM		221,198.01		142,837.22		2,585.25

				City of Saco				- 0		- 0		250,000.00														Intercity		428,992.36		331,831.93		30,244.88

				Town of Old Orchard Beacn				- 0		- 0		250,000.00														Shared		955,093.07		388,755.67		747,865.71

				Advertising, Net of Commissions				- 0		(12,219.97)		(2,134.29)														Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

				Interest earned				30,093.07		975.64		- 0														Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59

						Total Shared		955,093.07		388,755.67		747,865.71														Unallocated		988,121.00		112,179.75		14,375.00

																										Unallocated

		Urban Routes																								Total		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53

				Urban, Shuttlebus & UNE Fares				49,392.21		37,918.72		20,961.93

				Urban, Trolley Fares				129,991.47		95,254.43		58,701.92

				FTA, Operating & Prev. Maint.				1,400,000.00		499,816.00		- 0

				MDOT, Urban Support				100,000.00		65,464.75		- 0

				UNE Service Route				- 0		30,000.00		- 0

				Contract Bus Stops				278,400.00		75,199.66		116,900.00

				Advertising				98,000.00		43,020.75		69,196.25

						Total Urban		2,055,783.68		846,674.31		265,760.10



		ZOOM Turnpike Express

				Zoom Express Fares				21,198.01		13,868.60		2,585.25

				MDOT, Zoom Express				200,000.00		128,968.62		- 0

				MTA, Zoom Express				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Advertising				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total ZOOM		221,198.01		142,837.22		2,585.25



		Intercity-Portland

				Intercity, Portland Fares				28,992.36		23,662.70		5,244.88

				MDOT, Intercity, Portland				400,000.00		308,169.23		- 0

				Town of Scarborough				- 0		- 0		25,000.00

				Advertising				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total Intercity		428,992.36		331,831.93		30,244.88



		Service Outside Agency Vehicles

				YCCAT Vehicles				3,838.45		15,079.85		3,138.59

				Other Vehicles				19,067.44		15,890.30		- 0

						Total Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59



		Mobility

				FTA, Mobility Management				210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

						Total Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0



		Unallocated and Special Purpose

				FTA, Capital  & Planniing				580,000.00		24,382.00		- 0

				MDOT, Special Items				402,966.00		- 0		- 0

				MDOT, Capital Projects				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Governmental				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Sale of Surplus Property				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Revenue				5,155.00		87,797.75		14,375.00

						Total Unallocated & Special		988,121.00		112,179.75		14,375.00



						Total Revenue		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53





&F, &A		&D




Zoom Ridership

		Zoom

																												Totals		# change		% change

		 		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		16,585

		FY00		1,718		1,895		1,994		1,764		1,791		1,937		2,051		1,744		2,036		1,801		2,000		1,979		22,710		6,125		37%

		FY01		1,697		1,956		2,054		2,123		1,998		1,748		2,133		1,922		2,061		1,846		2,179		2,311		24,028		1,318		6%

		FY02		2,198		2,177		1,976		2,326		1,884		1,547		2,117		1,719		1,974		1,973		2,185		1,883		23,959		(69)		0%

		FY03		1,982		1,796		1,663		1,796		1,490		1,463		1,795		1,699		1,892		1,867		1,813		1,668		20,924		(3,035)		-13%

		FY04		1,752		1,762		1,939		1,887		1,525		1,574		1,855		1,755		1,978		2,084		1,740		1,905		21,756		832		4%

		FY05		1,861		2,015		1,833		2,005		2,038		1,707		1,902		1,658		2,117		1,921		1,978		2,240		23,275		1,519		7%

		FY06		1,952		2,409		2,187		2,281		1,960		1,977		2,038		1,756		2,344		2,004		2,188		2,322		25,418		2,143		9%

		FY07		2,200		2,775		2,365		2,180		1,930		1,665		2,069		1,626		2,057		1,778		1,955		2,446		25,046		(372)		-1%

		FY08		1,997		2,406		2,606		2,708		2,398		2,365		2,848		2,753		3,117		3,438		3,790		5,035		35,461		10,415		42%

		FY09		4,894		4,372		5,050		4,884		3,312		3,662		3,522		3,245		3,592		3,332		2,968		3,482		46,315		10,854		31%

		FY10		3,093		3,132		3,986		3,022		2,616		2,841		2,866		2,737		3,292		2,914		3,009		3,044		36,552		(9,763)		-21%

		FY11		2,789		2,848		2,987		2,738		2,683		2,592		2,660		2,595		3,141		2,828		3,041		2,987		33,889		(2,663)		-7%

		FY12		2,694		3,025		2,783		2,530		2,363		2,332		2,534		2,552		2,694		2,525		2,771		2,685		31,488		(2,401)		-7%

		FY13		2,549		2,696		2,520		2,901		2,441		2,189		2,697		2,176		2,430		2,598		2,379		2,388		29,964		(1,524)		-5%

		FY14		2,787		2,519		2,520		2,676		2,074		2,197		2,467		2,145		2,445		2,556		2,352		2,481		29,219		(745)		-2%

		FY15		2,510		2,421		2,801		2,826		2,106		2,314		2,034		2,105		2,375		2,379		2,596		2,225		28,692		(527)		-2%

		FY16		2,235		2,122		2,620		2,780		2,356		2,329		2,379		2,477		2,717		2,387		2,492		2,446		29,340		648		2%

		FY17		1,909		2,070		2,367		2,417		2,167		1,996		2,085		1,899		2,325		1,880		2,167		2,015		25,297		(4,043)		-14%

		FY18		2,006		2,052		1,989		2,062		1,927		1,623		2,021		1,803		1,876		2,036		2,116		2,088		23,599		(1,698)		-7%

		FY19		1,812		1,888		2,005		2,222		1,890		1,645		2,096		1,906		2,020		1,868		1,952		1,715		23,019		(2,278)		-9%

		FY20		1,745		1,983		2,198		2,299		1,874		1,677		2,037		1,900		1,245								16,958		(6,641)		-28%

		Monthly Ave		2,419		2,516		2,622		2,621		2,241		2,169		2,410		2,209		2,486		2,301		2,384		2,467		26,847



		Change from Prior Yr		-3.7%		5.0%		9.6%		3.5%		-0.8%		1.9%		-2.8%		-0.3%



ZOOM Ridership

FY15	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2510	2421	2801	2826	2106	2314	2034	2105	2375	2379	2596	2225	FY16	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2235	2122	2620	2780	2356	2329	2379	2477	2717	2387	2492	2446	FY17	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY18	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY19	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	1812	1888	2005	2222	1890	1645	2096	1906	2020	1868	1952	1715	FY20	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	1745	1983	2198	2299	1874	1677	2037	1900	1245	









Zoom Annual Report

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Zoom Ridership Table and Comparisons



																												Year		# change		% change

		Calendar Year		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Totals		16,585

		2000		1,697		1,956		2,054		2,123		1,998		1,748		2,051		1,744		2,036		1,801		2,000		1,979		23,187		6,602		40%

		2001		2,198		2,177		1,976		2,326		1,884		1,547		2,133		1,922		2,061		1,846		2,179		2,311		24,560		1,373		6%

		2002		1,982		1,796		1,663		1,796		1,490		1,463		2,117		1,719		1,974		1,973		2,185		1,883		22,041		(2,519)		-10%

		2003		1,752		1,762		1,939		1,887		1,525		1,574		1,795		1,699		1,892		1,867		1,813		1,668		21,173		(868)		-4%

		2004		1,861		2,015		1,833		2,005		2,038		1,707		1,855		1,755		1,978		2,084		1,740		1,905		22,776		1,603		8%

		2005		1,952		2,409		2,187		2,281		1,960		1,977		1,902		1,658		2,117		1,921		1,978		2,240		24,582		1,806		8%

		2006		2,200		2,775		2,365		2,180		1,930		1,665		2,038		1,756		2,344		2,004		2,188		2,322		25,767		1,185		5%

		2007		1,997		2,406		2,606		2,708		2,398		2,365		2,069		1,626		2,057		1,778		1,955		2,446		26,411		644		2%

		2008		4,894		4,372		5,050		4,884		3,312		3,662		2,848		2,753		3,117		3,438		3,790		5,035		47,155		20,744		79%

		2009		3,093		3,132		3,986		3,022		2,616		2,841		3,522		3,245		3,592		3,332		2,968		3,482		38,831		(8,324)		-18%

		2010		2,789		2,848		2,987		2,738		2,683		2,592		2,866		2,737		3,292		2,914		3,009		3,044		34,499		(4,332)		-11%

		2011		2,694		3,025		2,783		2,530		2,363		2,332		2,660		2,595		3,141		2,828		3,041		2,987		32,979		(1,520)		-4%

		2012		2,549		2,696		2,520		2,901		2,441		2,189		2,534		2,552		2,694		2,525		2,771		2,685		31,057		(1,922)		-6%

		2013		2,787		2,519		2,520		2,676		2,074		2,197		2,697		2,176		2,430		2,598		2,379		2,388		29,441		(1,616)		-5%

		2014		2,510		2,421		2,801		2,826		2,106		2,314		2,467		2,145		2,445		2,556		2,352		2,481		29,424		(17)		0%

		2015		2,235		2,122		2,620		2,780		2,356		2,329		2,034		2,105		2,375		2,379		2,596		2,225		28,156		(1,268)		-4%

		2016		1,899		2,068		2,362		2,417		2,148		1,995		2,379		2,476		2,693		2,281		2,477		2,442		27,637		(519)		-2%

		2017		2,085		1,899		2,325		1,880		2,167		2,015		2,006		2,052		1,989		2,062		1,927		1,623		24,030		(3,607)		-13%

		2018		2,021		1,803		1,876		2,036		2,116		2,088		1,812		1,888		2,005		2,222		1,890		1,645		23,402		(628)		-3%

		Month Totals		45,195		46,201		48,453		47,996		41,605		40,600		43,785		40,603		46,232		44,409		45,238		46,791		537,108



		Monthly Average		2,379		2,432		2,550		2,526		2,190		2,137		2,304		2,137		2,433		2,337		2,381		2,463		28,269



		Change 2018/2017		-3.1%		-5.1%		-19.3%		8.3%		-2.4%		3.6%		-9.7%		-8.0%		0.8%		7.8%		-1.9%		1.4%		-2.6%





RR-20 Data

		NTD ID:		10114

		Reporter Name		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee Shuttle Bus

		Report 		2020

		Reduced Reporting (RR-20) - Small Systems

		Expenses by Type														check figure, total expenditures						5,313,138.80		expenditures that match grant revenues, amount of operating grants + 25% of amount of capital grants on line 52 + fare revenues

						Funds				Funds						from F.S.						5,097,152.51		gross expenditures

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Mode				Operations				Capital

		MB DO				3,803,576.00				1,279,988.75						double amount of federal operating revenues, total of capital revenues

		Total				3,803,576.00				1,279,988.75

																Total operations						4,033,150.05		funds expended on operations + fare revenues

		Source of Revenue Expended														Total capital						1,279,988.75		funds expended on capital

						Funds				Funds						Total costs						5,313,138.80

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Mode				Operations				Capital

		MB DO				229,574.05				- 0						fare revenues

		Total				229,574.05				- 0



		Other Directly Generated Funds

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Field				Operations				Capital

		Other Directly Generated Funds				301,305.89				- 0						advertising and sale of surplus goods



		Revenues Accrued Through a PT Agreement

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Agreement Type				Operations				Capital						local funds true total						1,005,881.75		municipal contributions, reserved fund balance from prior years @ 7/1

		With an NTD Reporting Agency				- 0				- 0						difference revenue - expenditure						(2,201,320.28)

		With a non-NTD Reporting Agency				- 0				- 0						shortage (overage) of local funds						(3,207,202.03)

		Total				- 0				- 0



		Non-Federal Data

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Funding Sources				Operations				Capital

		Donations				- 0				- 0						donations

		Contract Revenues				- 0				- 0						contract stops, outside work, MTA subsidy, UNE subsidy

		Local Funds				1,465,234.04				120,218.75						plug to equal 50% match for operations, plug to make total equal 25% of fed capital funds																shift enough to match 20% capital over from operations

		State Funds				100,000.00				135,779.00						State contribution to 5307 service, State non-5311 capital funds

		Other				35,248.07				- 0

		Total				1,600,482.11				255,997.75

																total revenues for reporting						5,313,138.80

		Federal Government Funds

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Funding Sources				Operations				Capital

		FTA Urbanized Area Formula (UAFP) Program (5307)				1,311,788.00				878,212.00						FTA urban operating less PM grant amount, FTA mobility and non-operating grants + PM moved from operating

		FTA Other than Unbanized Area (5311)				590,000.00				145,779.00						State Zoom & Intercity operating grants, State Zoom PM grant moved from operating

		Total				1,901,788.00				1,023,991.00

																check figure, total revenues						5,313,138.80

		Service Data - comes from elsewhere														from F.S.						2,895,832.23

																excess (deficiency) of revenue						(2,417,306.57)

		Safety Data - comes from elsewhere





Urban Rpt

		URBAN GRANT		Month #		4												 

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-571-0613

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-01

		Grant Number 		ME-2018-012-00

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		State PIN #27438.00 & 27952.25; CSN #46863

		Multi-PIN Contract Number		CTM20170626000000000823

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$110,126.00		81005-40431

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		$22,025.26		81005-48100



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,461.61		$0.00		$4,461.61		$6,641.69

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,864.56

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,706.14

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,203.22		$0.00		$1,203.22		$3,794.55

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$524.06		$0.00		$524.06		$1,585.76

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$10,525.28		$0.00		$0.00		$10,525.28		$54,587.95

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.-regular				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,631.51

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$159.79		$0.00		$159.79		$550.02

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$134,283.81		$54,681.55		$0.00		$188,965.36		$764,131.88

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$1,538.59		$19,029.29		$0.00		$20,567.88		$57,772.81

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$300.39		$0.00		$300.39		$1,502.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$146,347.68		$80,359.91		$0.00		$226,707.59		$969,768.87



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$73,067.86								$312,556.51

		Direct Costs claimed								$153,639.73

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$226,707.59		$0.00		$0.00		$226,707.59



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$179,383.68

		Other - interest earned				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - miscellaneous				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$179,383.68



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$220,252.57		$0.00		$0.00		$220,252.57		$790,385.19

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL

		Stops, advertising, municipal appropriations				$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03		$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03

		 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total LOCAL SHARE				$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03		$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03



		STATE FUNDS ONLY 				$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26		$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26

		Sub-Total State Funds Only				$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26		$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26



		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE (Local & State Funds)				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00																						ERROR:#REF!



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.28		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.28

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31		$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.00		$395,192.62

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$622,546.31		$0.00		$0.00		$622,546.31



		STATE BALANCE Beginning of Month								$74,100.78						$74,100.78

		STATE FUNDS Claimed this Month								$22,025.26						$22,025.26		$76,756.07

		STATE BALANCE End of Month								$52,075.52						$52,075.52

		PROVIDER may use state funds up to a 10% match for operating costs, or request, in writing, up to a 50% match if Federal Funds are not available or have been fully expended.



		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31		$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$74,004.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,004.00

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$658,668.31		$0.00		$0.00		$658,668.31



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$73,067.86				$0.00		$73,067.86		$312,556.51



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-01

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2018-012-00

		PIN NUMBER		State PIN #27438.00 & 27952.25; CSN #46863

		CSN 

		CONTRACT NUMBER		CTM20170626000000000823

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating		5307 OPS		5307 CARES PHASE I		5307 CARES PHASE Iii		Phase IV



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$732,672.31		- 0		36122		325540		729,223.61

		Federal Funds Requested		$110,126.00				36,122.00		18,839.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$622,546.31		0.00		- 0		306,701.00		676,947.10				$235,472.00



		Local Share		$74,004.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00																						18,541.00

																										43,994.95

		State Operating Funds																								15,633.99



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$74,100.78																						78,169.94

		State Funds Requested		$22,025.26

		Ending State Funds Balance		$52,075.52



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Urban Rpt-Prev Mnt Only

		URBAN GRANT - PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE		Month #		4												 

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-02

		PO Number 

		Project Number		ME-2019-011-00

		Account Class Code

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$34,698.00		81005-40431





						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.-prevent.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17



		REVENUE

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Municipal appropriation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54

		 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total LOCAL SHARE				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54



		STATE FUNDS ONLY 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total State Funds Only				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE (Local & State Funds)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00																						ERROR:#REF!



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,876.17		$120,876.17

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17		$235,620.94

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$86,178.00		$86,178.00



		STATE BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		STATE FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		STATE BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		PROVIDER may use state funds up to a 10% match for operating costs, or request, in writing, up to a 50% match if Federal Funds are not available or have been fully expended.



		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,175.23		$24,175.23

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,500.69		$15,500.69



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-02

		GRANT NUMBER		- 0

		PROJECT NUMBER		ME-2019-011-00

		ACCOUNT CLASS CODE		- 0

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital

								5307 CARES PHASE II

		Beginning Federal Balance		$120,876.17

		Federal Funds Requested		$34,698.17				$   - 0

		Ending Federal Balance		$86,178.00								188,588.47



		Local Share		$8,674.54



		DBE Amount



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Mobility Mgr Rpt

		MOBILITY/OUTREACH GRANT - FTA		Month #		4

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-03

		PO Number 

		Project Number		ME-2019-011-00

		Account Class Code

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$48,366.00		81008-40431

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP		ADMIN		DIRECT		INDIRECT		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$45,365.38		$45,365.38		$47,344.67

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,308.69		$15,308.69		$51,809.84

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		($216.30)		($216.30)		$597.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,457.77		$60,457.77		$99,751.51



		REVENUE																												4,568.75

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

																												80%		20%

		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,457.77		$60,457.77		$99,751.51										48,366.22		12,091.55

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Municipal appropriation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		$1.00		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$123,737.20		$123,737.20

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22		$79,801.21

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,370.98		$75,370.98





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,934.30		$30,934.30

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$18,842.75		$18,842.75



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-03

		GRANT NUMBER		- 0

		PROJECT NUMBER		ME-2019-011-00

		ACCOUNT CLASS NUMBER		- 0

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$51,343.47

		Federal Funds Requested		$48,366.22				$   - 0

		Ending Federal Balance		$2,977.25



		Local Share		$12,091.55



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Intercity Invoice

		 																		Internal Use Only - MaineDOT

								State of Maine Department of Transportation												Doc. Name:  		 PV17A *

								Transportation Building 16 State House Station												Author/PM:  		Karla Chase

								Augusta, Maine 04333-0016												Doc. Type:   15		OUC:   42000

																				Doc. Date:  

																				Vendor Code:  		VC1000009015

		INVOICE						**In Account With**												CTM #:  		20170626000000000823

		 						Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee												CSN #:  		46131

		Payment Type:  Cost Per Mile						13 Pomerleau Street

		$6.79 CPM Rate						Biddeford, ME 04076

		Intercity Bus Service

								Vendor/Customer # =>				VC1000009015

		 Invoice Number:						1025-04												Invoice Date:		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Period:						10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		State Contract Number:						CMT20170626000000000823										Assignment Letter #  

		Project Contract Award Date:						1/1/24										MaineDOT PIN:  		020767.19

		Project Contract Completion Date:						12/31/24										Project Name:  		Intercity Bus Service - Biddeford to Portland



		I hereby certify that the signature below is true and accurate.  I further certify, if electronic, 
that it (a) is intended to have the same force as a manual signature, (b) is unique to myself, 
(c) is capable of verification, and (d) is under the sole control of myself. 																FINAL INVOICE:				no







		Signed:  												COMMENT: RFP T202305001 Intercity Services

				(Name & Title)										Biddeford, ME to Portland, ME

												Amount 
Invoiced This Period 		50%		Total Amount 
Previously Invoiced		Cumulative
Amount Invoiced
To Date		Contract 
Amounts		Contract 
Balance

								Commercial Cost		Total				Interline

								Per Mile Rate:		Miles:				Local

								$6.79						Match Value



								$6.79		10,247.00		$34,788.57		$34,788.57		$243,411.67		$278,200.24		$399,510.02		$121,309.78

		MDOT INTERNAL USE ONLY

		APPR		1301

		CNO		6401

		FUNC		33								Approved by:

		ACT		129								Karla Chase, MaineDOT Project Manager 								Date

		OUC		42000										(Work performed as specified)

										Need to update E29 to reference the correct month in the table below





		BSOOB Transit

		Monthly Mileage Report



		2024 INTERCITY BUS SERVICE
 Portland, ME to Biddeford, ME

		MONTH		Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		TOTAL MONTHLY MILES

		January   		22		4		4		9910

		February 		21		4		4		9573

		March 		21		5		4		9910

		April 		22		4		4		9910

		May		22		4		5		10197

		June		20		5		5		9860

		July		22		4		5		10197

		August 		22		5		4		10247

		September 		20		4		5		9523

		October     		23		4		4		10247

		November     		20		5		4		9573

		December  		20		4		6		9810







		The total mileage for a daily trip is 308 miles.  Service 361 days a year.



				Weekday 		Saturday		Sunday

				337.00		337.00		287.00





ZOOM Rpt

		ZOOM GRANT - MDOT		Month #		4																				8.00

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408																email to barbi jo

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-05

		Grant Number 		ME-2020-027-01

		Contract CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		24651.03

		CSN Number		45327

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$13,178.92		81006-48100

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$552.07		$0.00		$552.07		$821.83

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,549.55

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$582.33

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47.12		$0.00		$47.12		$254.05

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$64.85		$0.00		$64.85		$196.22

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$2,442.54		$0.00		$0.00		$2,442.54		$12,667.89

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$148.48

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$19.77		$22.08		$0.00		$41.85		$197.98

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$18,148.47		$6,744.08		$0.00		$24,892.55		$81,840.54

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$1,092.21		$2,322.65		$0.00		$3,414.86		$8,021.67

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$69.65		$0.00		$69.65		$348.25

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		PM (only for CARES				$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$28,063.26		$9,822.50		$0.00		$37,885.76		$149,646.70								12,210.58



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$10,160.67								$40,167.87								40,273.84

		Direct Costs claimed								$27,725.09

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$37,885.76		$0.00		$0.00		$37,885.76		$149,646.70



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$21,198.01

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$21,198.01



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$32,399.71		$0.00		$0.00		$32,399.71		$128,448.69

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Maine Turnpike Authority, including PM share				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Municipal contributions				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.85		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.85

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69		$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$13,178.92		$0.00		$0.00		$13,178.92		$43,053.28

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$59,704.77		$0.00		$0.00		$59,704.77





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69		$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$56,683.83		$0.00		$0.00		$56,683.83



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$10,160.67						$10,160.67		$40,167.87



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-05

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2020-027-01

		CONTRACT CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN NUMBER		24,651.03

		CSN  NUMBER		45,327.00

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$72,883.69

		Federal Funds Requested		$13,178.92

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$59,704.77



		Local Share		$16,199.86



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




ZOOM Rpt-Prev Mnt Only

		ZOOM GRANT-PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE-MDOT		Month #		4

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-06

		Grant Number 		ME-18-006

		Contract CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		20773.20

		CSN Number		45327

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$5,088.22		81006-48100

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP		ADMIN		DIRECT		INDIRECT		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91



		REVENUE

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Maine Turnpike Authority				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Municipal contributions				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05		$0.00



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22





		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		$1.00		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,331.50		$8,331.50

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22		$19,018.20

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,243.28		$3,243.28





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		($1,272.05)		($1,272.05)



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-06

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-18-006

		CONTRACT CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN NUMBER		20,773.20

		CSN NUMBER		45,327.00

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$8,331.50

		Federal Funds Requested		$5,088.22

		Ending Federal Balance		$3,243.28



		Local Share		$1,272.05



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




MTA ZOOM 

		ZOOM Grant INVOICE																												FY Month		% FY

		July 1, 2024 to APRIL 31, 2024																												12		100.0%

		Invoice Date:		05/22/25

																 

		FY26 BUDGET		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May 		June		TOTAL				YTD %

				1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		Year To Date		FY20 BUDGET		Budget		send to rebecca grover at MTA

		Zoom fares		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,198.01		21,198		100%

		TOTAL FARES		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,198.01		21,198		100%



		Grant revenues:

		MDOT-ZOOM		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		62,071.48		51,771		120%

		MTA-ZOOM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		TOTAL GRANT REVENUE		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		62,071.48		51,771		120%



		TOTAL INCOME		10,870.29		19,952.80		14,291.35		15,536.02		22,619.03		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		83,269.49		72,969		114%



		ADMNISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

		Administrative Salaries		3,121.92		4,780.74		3,820.53		4,967.42		4,083.81		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,774.42		50,692		41%

		Administrative Benefits		1,991.38		1,689.24		1,335.31		1,660.03		1,237.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,913.66		19,483		41%

		Employee's Expense		464.31		161.42		37.40		116.63		34.07		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		813.83		1,953

Owner: Owner:
all but telephone		42%

		Travel		- 0		48.29		- 0		19.77		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		68.06		163

Owner: Owner:
tel, supplies, equip, postage, computer, dues		42%

		Training		- 0		63.14		44.70		22.08		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		129.92		312		42%

		Utilities		17.95		138.42		3.34		410.46		35.08		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		605.25		1,578		38%

		Telephone		37.49		37.48		- 0		141.61		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		216.58		520		42%

		Postage		- 0		14.36		- 0		27.04		1.61		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43.01		103		42%

		Office Supplies		44.35		118.71		15.34		161.57		112.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		452.53		949		48%

		Miscellaneous Office		672.44		1,398.37		364.19		2,134.04		975.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,544.45		13,338		42%

		Advertising & Commissions		68.20		68.20		2.33		47.12		68.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		254.05		610		42%

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		83.57		64.55		- 0		- 0		434.21		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		582.33		6,729		9%

		Insurance		- 0		9,370.22		10,657.47		- 0		(478.14)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,549.55		46,256		42%

		Facility Repairs & Maint.		115.25		16.12		- 0		64.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		196.22		762		26%

		Vehicle Fuel		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0

Owner: Owner:
interest,payroll svs,adv commiss,other, Drug & alcohol testing.		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Depreciation		69.65		69.65		69.64		69.65		69.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		348.25		836		42%

		TOTAL ADMIN. EXPENSES		6,686.51		18,038.91		16,350.25		9,842.27		6,574.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		57,143.86		144,284		40%

																												 				 

		OPERATING EXPENSES:																										 				 

		Operating wages-Drivers		6,614.26		10,355.22		7,375.77		11,763.20		7,532.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43,641.42		104,739		42%

		Operating wages-Repair		(8,249.21)		(1,504.68)		(1,315.78)		2,073.28		(500.62)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(9,497.01)		14,985		-63%

		Operating benefits-Drivers		2,952.08		2,699.47		2,275.39		3,102.17		2,146.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,175.39		31,842		41%

		Operating benefits-Repair		1,196.14		984.35		833.34		1,209.82		795.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,018.83		11,686		43%

		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		251.57		151.22		315.89		1,092.21		170.79		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,981.68		4,756		42%

		Vehicle Fuel		3,267.04		3,059.80		1,789.03		2,442.54		2,109.48		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12,667.89		30,403		42%

		Vehicle Maint.		- 0		39.28		- 0		- 0		109.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		148.48		356		42%

		Preventive Maint. (PM)		4,686.40		6,225.90		2,446.08		6,360.27		5,299.26		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,017.91		58,798		43%

		TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		10,718.28		22,010.56		13,719.72		28,043.49		17,662.54		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		92,154.59		257,565		36%

		TOTAL EXPENSES		17,404.79		40,049.47		30,069.97		37,885.76		24,236.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		149,298.45		401,849		37%

		NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)		(6,534.50)		(20,096.67)		(15,778.62)		(22,349.74)		(1,617.68)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(66,028.96)		(328,880)



		Less grant income		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		62,071.48

		Deficit for ops grant purposes		(8,607.08)		(30,565.41)		(23,633.29)		(26,039.44)		(14,585.56)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(103,430.78)

		FEDERAL OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		95,700.58		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30								- 0

		FEDERAL OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month (50%)		3,009.86		11,713.92		8,093.11		13,178.92		7,057.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43,053.28

		FEDERAL OPS BALANCE End of Month		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30



		Deficit for PM grant purposes		(4,686.40)		(6,225.90)		(2,446.08)		(6,360.27)		(5,299.26)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(25,017.91)

		FEDERAL PM BALANCE Beg of Month		19,018.20		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FEDERAL PM FUNDS Claimed for Month (80%)		3,749.12		4,980.72		1,956.86		5,088.22		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,018.20

		FEDERAL PM BALANCE End of Month		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Total local share for MTA purposes		(5,240.82)		(16,527.89)		(12,305.86)		(14,291.77)		(8,352.63)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		  based on 50% of all ops deficit plus 20% of

		  preventive maintenance deficit



		MTA BALANCE Beg of Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MTA FUNDS  50% Match ops, 20% match PM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		less Ad sales income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MTA FUNDS Claimed for Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		81006-48101

		MTA BALANCE End of Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0





Page &P of &N	


ZOOM Ridership

FY16	2235	2122	2620	2780	2356	2329	2379	2477	2717	2387	2492	2446	FY 17	1909	2070	2367	2417	2167	1996	2085	1899	2325	1880	2167	2015	FY18	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY19	1812	1888	2005	2222	1890	1645	2096	1906	2020	1868	1952	1715	FY20	1745	1983	2198	2299	1874	1677	2037	1900	1245	









Intercity Rpt-Internal

		INTERCITY GRANT		Month #		1

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		0725-002

		Grant Number 		ME-2018-024-00

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		20767.18		CSN 39610

		Contract Number		20170626000000000823

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$0.00		50% to 81007-48100 and 50% to 81007-48106										100% to CARissa INTERCITY 5307



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$162.04		$0.00		$162.04		$2,402.33

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,257.20

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$244.28		$0.00		$244.28		$1,702.24						sept 2022 - voided invoice from systems engineering done by city of biddeford

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$137.65		$0.00		$137.65		$512.75

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$336.88		$0.00		$336.88		$573.58

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$6,589.13		$0.00		$0.00		$6,589.13		$25,549.24

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$3,470.33		$0.00		$0.00		$3,470.33		$20,648.07

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$578.71

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$13,739.03		$16,304.30		$0.00		$30,043.33		$362,946.42

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$507.38		$2,095.29		$0.00		$2,602.67		$20,016.30

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$140.57		$0.00		$140.57		$702.87

		Lease cost				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$24,305.87		$19,421.01		$0.00		$43,726.88		$454,889.71



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$14,093.17								$146,610.96

		Direct Costs claimed								$29,633.71

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$43,726.88		$0.00		$0.00		$43,726.88		$454,889.71



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$28,992.36

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$28,992.36



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$425,897.35

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		GREYHOUND IN-KIND MATCH (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Greyhound In-kind Match				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		50/50		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

										 



		GREYHOUND BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		GREYHOUND FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		GREYHOUND BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$14,093.17				$0.00		$14,093.17		$146,610.96



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		0725-002

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2018-024-00

		PIN NUMBER		20767.18

		CSN 		38234

		CONTRACT NUMBER		20170626000000000823

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Greyhound share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Beginning June 1, 2015, BSOOB entered into an agreement with Greyhound Bus, receiving In-Kind match for their Intercity Bus Service.





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank





















Page &P of &N	




New Budget Items

		Items to add to next budget

		Wifi service on all buses		est. $2,800/month

		Garage personnel uniform service

		Driver shirts, additional & replacements

		Spectrum cost at STC

		Water $600 / yr





Budget Timeline

		Approximate and Definite Timings for Budget Preparation

		1. Payroll

				Using the latest version of the current year's full payroll wage and benefits workbook, 





Revenue Lines

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Estimated Revenues for FY 2022



		Account #										FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY 2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$

		Org				Obj		Department		Line Item		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		FINAL		Approved		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change

		81001		-		40500		Admin/Ovrhd		Interest		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		749		0		270		0		270		0		0		0		0		30,093		100.0%		30,093

		81001		-		40557		Admin/Ovrhd		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		230,000		0		19,500		100,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81001		-		40565		Admin/Ovrhd		InsurncClm		0		0		0		0		0		0		37,100		0		15,268		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49,177		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81001		-		48000		Admin/Ovrhd		MiscOperRev		560		500		1,058		500		569		1,000		574		500		2,981		2,500		1,922		2,800		1,750		2,000		204		500		382		500		307		500		3,447		5,155		931.0%		4,655

		81001		-		48051		Admin/Ovrhd		AdComisnsPd		(24,648)		(16,000)		(23,371)		(20,000)		(12,141)		(15,000)		(8,102)		(12,000)		(21,658)		(20,000)		(18,132)		(19,000)		(22,349)		(20,000)		(32,606)		(25,000)		(24,289)		(7,500)		(687)		(13,200)		(3,650)		0		-100.00%		13,200

		81001 Total						Admin/Ovrhd				(24,088)		(15,500)		(22,313)		(19,500)		(11,572)		(14,000)		259,572		(11,500)		16,091		83,000		(16,210)		(16,200)		(19,850)		(18,000)		(32,132)		(24,500)		(23,637)		(7,000)		48,797		(12,700)		(203)		35,248		-377.5%		47,948

		81003		-		48030		YCCTCRepair		PartsSales		60,429		4,000		84,745		40,250		105,008		95,000		65,433		46,000		75,730		60,000		83,378		105,000		99,408		100,000		70,383		65,000		59,893		68,000		63,515		27,022		53,693		3,838		-85.8%		(23,184)

		81003		-		48031		YCCTCRepair		LaborSales		39,589		49,000		77,495		55,000		103,390		95,000		85,001		80,000		68,923		80,000		68,369		70,000		75,114		75,000		59,723		55,000		60,316		64,000		66,084		27,022		48,098		0		-100.0%		(27,022)

		81003 Total						YCCTCRepair				100,018		53,000		162,240		95,250		208,398		190,000		150,434		126,000		144,653		140,000		151,747		175,000		174,522		175,000		130,106		120,000		120,209		132,000		129,599		54,044		101,791		3,838		-92.9%		(50,206)

		81004		-		48030		OtherRepair		PartsSales		26,612		2,000		33,320		115		34,740		30,000		37,136		3,910		28,976		10,000		32,712		32,000		19,798		20,000		17,468		19,000		11,129		10,000		10,392		3,333		12,370		10,657		219.7%		7,324

		81004		-		48031		OtherRepair		LaborSales		31,914		28,000		33,105		100		19,161		15,000		45,815		6,600		26,730		20,000		29,911		30,000		14,444		15,000		12,145		14,000		11,428		10,000		9,029		3,333		11,221		8,410		152.3%		5,077

		81004 Total						OtherRepair				58,526		30,000		66,425		215		53,901		45,000		82,951		10,510		55,706		30,000		62,623		62,000		34,242		35,000		29,613		33,000		22,557		20,000		19,421		6,666		23,591		19,067		186.0%		12,401

		81005		-		40431		LocalSvcRev		FTAUrbanGt		72,036		200,929		180,548		201,650		295,041		292,700		372,115		339,101		429,679		428,166		300,668		476,051		529,480		614,135		642,279		641,388		747,453		860,510		1,272,519		1,473,970		1,065,049		508,095		-65.5%		(965,875)

		81005		-		40557		LocalSvcRev		Donations		300		500		0		500		0		1,000		0		0		0		1,000		0		3,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81005		-		48001		LocalSvcRev		LocalFares		108,623		82,000		120,163		95,000		80,736		75,000		90,012		95,000		92,400		100,000		90,713		108,000		91,117		127,000		132,277		128,000		137,246		135,000		90,689		49,878		29,509		49,392		-1.0%		(486)

		81005		-		48005		LocalSvcRev		SeasonalFares		73,351		63,000		88,389		75,000		95,181		88,000		97,590		90,000		105,717		105,000		114,551		125,000		118,936		135,000		166,104		148,000		165,215		162,000		128,540		0		50,782		129,991		100.0%		129,991

		81005		-		48006		LocalSvcRev		UNEFares		672		250		4,966		1,500		5,162		5,000		5,264		5,000		2,803		5,000		4,189		5,000		21,384		21,000		11,064		30,000		12,321		22,000		6,811		20,000		7,528		0		-100.0%		(20,000)

		81005		-		48008		LocalSvcRev		AngelFares		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,783		2,000		60		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81005		-		48050		LocalSvcRev		AdvertSales		36,175		27,500		44,058		55,000		31,060		45,000		28,646		45,000		43,300		55,000		78,305		78,000		63,780		84,000		64,100		73,000		52,950		59,000		47,663		31,553		18,200		42,176		33.7%		10,623

		81005		-		48090		LocalSvcRev		ContractStop		43,201		85,000		72,036		85,000		105,939		100,000		112,951		100,000		104,129		110,000		127,570		128,000		100,240		128,000		104,270		100,000		108,030		105,000		106,809		103,282		102,557		180,000		74.3%		76,718

		81005		-		48100		LocalSvcRev		MDOTGrant		80		0		30,647		0		9,817		10,000		12,714		10,000		31,145		42,781		170,978		31,000		31,145		31,145		100,000		31,145		32,251		31,145		12,875		0		31,145		58,062		100.0%		58,062

		81005		-		48114		LocalSvcRev		UNEContrib		78,140		80,000		78,000		78,000		78,000		80,000		83,001		83,000		83,001		83,000		83,001		90,000		72,000		72,000		102,137		104,000		118,137		72,000		65,110		62,000		48,000		0		-100.0%		(62,000)

		81005 Total						LocalSvcRev				412,578		539,179		618,807		591,650		700,936		696,700		802,293		767,101		892,174		929,947		969,975		1,044,051		1,028,082		1,212,280		1,322,231		1,255,533		1,376,386		1,448,655		1,731,076		1,740,683		1,352,770		967,716		-44.4%		(772,967)

		81006		-		48004		ZOOMSvcRev		ZOOMFares		88,498		87,000		87,826		93,000		109,696		95,000		92,760		100,000		97,534		100,000		101,687		105,000		92,965		110,000		84,060		101,000		72,599		90,000		55,679		27,942		4,304		21,198		-24.1%		(6,744)

		81006		-		48050		ZOOMSvcRev		AdvertSales		22,165		10,000		35,833		15,000		10,000		15,000		13,350		20,000		26,917		15,000		27,381		26,000		31,533		30,000		25,450		31,000		28,700		25,000		7,500		7,888		0		0		-100.0%		(7,888)

		81006		-		48100		ZOOMSvcRev		MDOTZOOMGt		121,891		110,000		110,000		110,000		121,164		155,300		213,823		138,360		179,790		186,439		175,103		186,118		157,000		140,000		140,000		160,000		179,812		191,000		273,114		440,655		260,294		51,771		-88.3%		(388,884)

		81006		-		48101		ZOOMSvcRev		MTAZOOMGt		120,671		115,000		115,790		115,000		117,446		115,000		115,000		98,189		118,600		118,000		118,600		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		166,583		130,000		136,096		0		30,000		0		0.0%		0

		81006 Total						ZOOMSvcRev				353,225		322,000		349,449		333,000		358,306		380,300		434,933		356,549		422,841		419,439		422,771		447,118		411,498		410,000		379,510		422,000		447,694		436,000		472,389		476,485		294,598		72,969		-84.7%		(403,516)

		81007		-		48002		IntercitySvcRev		Greyhound		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27		0		1,424		1,400		1,760		2,000		1,246		1,500		1,180		1,100		404		250		36		0		-100.0%		(250)

		81007		-		48003		IntercitySvcRev		IntercityFares		101,507		86,000		123,262		95,000		105,838		100,000		109,109		105,000		112,823		110,000		120,234		130,000		112,365		125,000		136,402		126,000		142,241		135,000		85,250		64,000		21,315		28,992		-54.7%		(35,008)

		81007		-		48006		IntercitySvcRev		AngelFares		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		180		500		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81007		-		48050		IntercitySvcRev		AdvertSales		37,000		7,500		35,834		10,000		7,500		15,000		12,333		20,000		4,667		20,000		19,349		21,000		20,067		20,000		13,600		12,000		20,695		20,000		9,750		7,888		0		0		-100.0%		(7,888)

		81007		-		48100		IntercitySvcRev		MDOTIntrGr		79,997		80,000		121,887		121,000		124,503		154,700		193,559		187,957		224,412		240,486		158,541		236,787		228,144		293,425		326,433		294,275		343,309		259,194		396,477		280,664		411,905		136,527		-51.4%		(144,137)

		81007		-		48106		IntercitySvcRev		MDOTIntrln		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16,826		240,486		147,370		236,787		228,144		293,425		326,433		294,275		343,309		259,194		127,808		280,664		0		0		-100.0%		(280,664)

		81007		-		48113		IntercitySvcRev		Scarborough		No amounts 		0		0		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		0		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		0		-100.0%		(25,000)

		81007 Total						IntercitySvcRev				218,504		173,500		280,983		251,000		262,841		294,700		340,001		337,957		383,755		635,972		471,918		650,974		615,480		758,850		804,114		753,050		875,914		699,988		644,689		658,466		458,256		165,519		-74.9%		(492,947)

		81008		-		40431		MobilOutreach		FTAUrbanGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,000		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		10,005

		81008		-		40557		MobilOutreach		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81008 Total						MobilOutreach				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,050		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		0

		81009		-		48020		OutsideFuel		FuelSales		70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81009 Total						Fuel Sales				70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81010 Total						CleaningPM				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		40126		Unallocated		SaleSurplus		800		0		1,436		1,500		0		0		0		1,000		300		1,000		428		2,000		1,364		0		54		0		3,482		0		0		0		7,720		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		40431		Unallocated		FTAUrbanGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		320,582		245,600		116,492		288,000		568,357		339,200		253,436		1,382,000		129,179		1,830,400		1,030,530		800,847		-56.2%		(1,029,553)

		81011		-		40557		Unallocated		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		48000		Unallocated		MiscOperRev		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(8,000)		0		512		473		78,872		473		3,353		500		53,674		0		4,661		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		48100		Unallocated		MDOTGrant		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		508		0		0		0		135,779		0		0		0		0		0		0		135,779		100.0%		135,779

		81011		-		48103		Unallocated		MDOTRTAPGt		0		1,500		350		0		766		2,500		3,107		2,500		1,232		2,500		2,500		6,500		9,421		15,000		1,631		10,000		0		0		647		0		0		267,187		100.0%		267,187

		81011		-		48104		Unallocated		OtherGrant		0		5,000		27,750		1,400		9,798		9,000		0		0		15,763		5,000		11,775		0		123		0		0		0		0		278,712		7,120		232,000		7,613		0		-100.0%		(232,000)

		81011		-		48105		Unallocated		MDOTCapGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		150,128		470,000		97,767		550,000		30,218		23,600		4,895		0		27,400		588,240		27,400		1,900,000		0		220,000		0		0		-100.0%		(220,000)

		81011		-		48110		LocalSvcRev		Biddeford		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		925,000		460.6%		760,000

		81011		-		48111		LocalSvcRev		Saco		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		123,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		0		-100.0%		(165,000)

		81011		-		48112		LocalSvcRev		OOB		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		0		-100.0%		(165,000)

		81011 Total						Unallocated				240,800		351,500		374,536		347,900		355,564		356,500		498,235		826,500		460,062		903,500		703,011		652,700		617,807		678,473		1,187,093		1,357,913		707,671		4,056,212		685,620		2,777,400		1,545,524		2,128,813		-23.4%		(1,078,587)

		Grand Total										1,429,732		1,493,679		1,893,833		1,691,550		1,989,606		2,009,200		2,580,990		2,413,117		2,375,282		3,141,858		2,765,835		3,049,692		2,895,831		3,288,498		3,850,680		3,959,638		3,562,192		6,847,355		3,773,207		5,763,774		3,805,235		3,465,905		-39.9%		(2,727,869)

























































































						1757765



B-S-OOB Transit FY2020 Revenue Budget, Estimated 6/27/19	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Expense Lines

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Expenditure Budget FY 2022



		Account #										FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$				=comes from payroll budget

		Org				Obj		Department		Line Item		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		FINAL		Approved		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change						Annuallized from Jan

		81001		-		60101		Admin/Ovrhd		DeptMgrSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Director salary
		61,366		65,500		65,358		67,208		69,911		68,350		70,707		72,033		72,307		73,395		77,590		90,160		91,158		95,837		99,244		101,389				107,050		144,389		107,411		145,929		608,542		466.55%		501,131						250,164

		81001		-		60102		Admin/Ovrhd		RegEmpSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Asst. Director, Admin & Ops Salary
HR Director
Finance Manager Wages		8,807		34,269		34,195		35,163		38,279		40,837		34,461		41,449		41,628		44,344		46,130		116,922		116,751		126,130		132,769		128,865				209,899		166,017		193,721		119,110		0		-100.00%		(193,721)						204,189

		81001		-		60105		Admin/Ovrhd		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Customer Service Rep
50% of Admin. Assistant wages		0		0		7,494		0		30,570		15,735		26,520		17,819		25,481		19,422		37,092		34,018		56,440		54,450		59,245		55,539				52,784		58,959		52,582		56,293		0		-100.00%		(52,582)						96,502

		81001		-		60106		Admin/Ovrhd		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		464		2,500		8,654		2,321		8,960		10,000		1,236		0		0		8,854		17,925		41,055		37,535		41,876		39,697		48,471				0		269		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60107		Admin/Ovrhd		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		0		0		0		0		951		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60111		Admin/Ovrhd		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
As needed for hourly office personnel, none guaranteed		0		0		0		0		152		300		0		356		0		0		0		0		786		1,081		529		836				706		2,672		0		277		0		0.00%		0						475

		81001		-		60201		Admin/Ovrhd		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		12,528		7,824		10,464		8,293		11,611		10,650		12,592		10,546		10,468		11,500		12,734		22,045		23,100		24,938		25,091		26,165				28,950		35,320		27,658		34,756		45,830		65.70%		18,172						59,582

		81001		-		60204		Admin/Ovrhd		Retirement

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
5% for Director
1% max match for others		(1,072)		3,618		3,639		3,712		15,434		3,986		4,354		4,198		4,256		4,308		4,576		6,018		6,163		6,609		6,864		6,922				7,987		7,671		7,834		7,023		27,202		247.23%		19,368						12,039

		81001		-		60210		Admin/Ovrhd		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for personnel paid in this dept. plus full HRA payments		91,287		29,774		55,290		31,681		44,208		26,155		65,849		27,428		120,530		94,782		62,843		132,231		108,463		134,811		138,745		134,275				208,904		170,310		188,291		132,748		143,000		-24.05%		(45,291)						227,568

		81001		-		60212		Admin/Ovrhd		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premiums for personnel paid in this department		800		304		1,372		1,404		1,709		1,581		1,660		1,652		2,595		1,961		1,952		3,469		3,558		4,024		3,861		3,727				4,788		4,356		4,657		3,982		11,750		152.31%		7,093						6,826

		81001		-		60215		Admin/Ovrhd		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for personnel paid in this department		261		285		429		310		391		329		535		365		1,586		474		498		1,627		1,462		1,602		1,551		1,174				1,078		2,049		891		1,213		968		8.64%		77						2,079

		81001		-		60230		Admin/Ovrhd		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department, including golf team shirts		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		764		750		1,374		1,250		873		1,000		703		500				700		3,456		700		3,134		3,233		361.86%		2,533						5,373								Total Clothing $4k per year

		81001		-		60251		Admin/Ovrhd		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For Admin personnel and for costs of general training such as annual employee meetings		2,208		1,500		765		750		1,688		2,500		1,975		2,000		2,398		2,000		1,384		3,000		4,080		3,500		13,946		7,500				7,500		5,714		2,500		1,964		3,743		49.72%		1,243						7,500				set at 7500

		81001		-		60252		Admin/Ovrhd		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For Admin personnel use of personal vehicle, air, bus or train travel on business		8,345		2,400		3,686		3,500		3,597		2,500		3,625		3,800		3,493		3,500		4,203		4,200		2,803		3,500		6,001		3,500				5,000		4,415		1,250		1,480		752		-39.84%		(498)						2,537				set at 5000

		81001		-		60253		Admin/Ovrhd		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt
Admin personnel out of area food and lodging while on company business		156		500		2,705		500		2,146		2,500		4,469		2,000		1,119		1,200		4,179		4,000		5,044		3,500		13,690		5,000				5,000		4,446		1,250		1,208		1,209		-3.28%		(41)						2,071				set at 5000

		81001		-		60256		Admin/Ovrhd		DuesMembrs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of company or executive memberships in professional organizations		1,216		1,500		3,165		3,000		2,025		3,000		2,862		2,600		4,043		2,600		3,313		3,500		3,044		4,000		2,548		3,500		3,500		4,215		3,821		5,000		4,323		15,391		207.82%		10,391						7,411				set at 4215

		81001		-		60258		Admin/Ovrhd		HireTesting

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Physicals and drug/alcohol testing for new and existing employees		1,348		1,300		1,846		2,000		3,377		2,200		4,830		2,600		6,404		5,000		3,276		5,000		4,528		5,000		4,562		5,000		5,000		5,000		4,529		5,000		3,427		4,824		-3.52%		(176)						5,875				set at 5000

		81001		-		60259		Admin/Ovrhd		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Unemployment costs directly reimbursed to State		2,699		734		2,279		723		390		1,117		1,316		1,034		544		1,150		829		1,729		1,195		2,020		961		1,050		1,050		3,000		1,073		3,000		3,799		5,142		71.40%		2,142

		81001		-		60301		Admin/Ovrhd		LegalSvcs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Legal expenses
		831		1,500		325		1,250		390		1,000		236		500		236		500		895		1,000		218		1,000		2,975		500		500		10,000		506		10,000		5,650		2,500		-75.00%		(7,500)						9,686				set at 7500

		81001		-		60302		Admin/Ovrhd		AuditSvcs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Auditor fees
		19,500		18,000		24,900		18,000		19,600		18,750		13,500		19,000		19,000		19,570		18,950		19,500		17,750		20,100		19,305		18,500		18,500		20,000		21,000		20,000		17,000		60,000		200.00%		40,000						29,143				set 20k

		81001		-		60305		Admin/Ovrhd		CompSupprt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Jerry IT from Biddeford		7,743		4,500		6,165		4,500		19,913		17,000		14,703		12,000		21,356		14,000		11,982		15,000		9,275		15,000		0		2,500		2,500		3,600		4,850		3,600		4,000		16,778		366.06%		13,178						6,857				set at 5000

		81001		-		60306		Admin/Ovrhd		ProfConslt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Consultant costs only when not eligible for direct grant reimbursement (81011)		15,298		18,000		17,424		25,000		15,415		20,000		16,360		17,000		34,105		30,000		15,061		15,000		16,538		15,000		16,923		25,000		25,000		13,000		71,425		13,000		12,500		1,500		-88.46%		(11,500)						21,429				tbd - tony

		81001		-		60310		Admin/Ovrhd		SrvcCntrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Only for contracts not related to building or equipment maintenance (81010)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,531		3,300		8,394		7,000		9,351		9,000		6,060		6,000		6,000		6,000		6,133		6,000		5,693		88,605		1376.75%		82,605						9,759				6000				tower rentals

		81001		-		60311		Admin/Ovrhd		BankFees

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Obsolete at this time		541		300		577		400		347		0		960		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60315		Admin/Ovrhd		UserLicens

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Software licensing/use fees, except for Dossier (81002)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,000		2,750		3,000		4,919		5,000		4,438		6,000		6,000		4,900		3,946		4,900		10,324		10,458		113.43%		5,558						17,698				6000

		81001		-		60320		Admin/Ovrhd		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of company advertising, including employment or of advertising materials needed for bus/shelter ads to be placed		7,275		1,500		7,186		3,000		9,766		8,000		12,615		8,000		10,538		9,500		8,044		8,000		10,151		8,500		13,773		12,500		12,500		12,500		7,338		10,000		10,378		4,470		-55.30%		(5,530)						17,791				craig and tony

		81001		-		60325		Admin/Ovrhd		Postage/Ship

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Stamps and costs of shipping items by UPS, FedEx, etc.		602		500		436		500		571		1,000		453		600		938		600		926		900		1,121		1,000		1,101		1,200		1,200		1,200		648		1,200		1,222		1,239		3.25%		39						2,095				1200

		81001		-		60330		Admin/Ovrhd		EquipRent

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Monthly copier rental to State		1,067		750		735		750		517		750		515		750		393		750		299		350		8		200		659		300		300		864		702		864		546		2,500		189.35%		1,636						936				900

		81001		-		60331		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgRent

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Monthly copier rental to State		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,000		6,000		2,750		14,940		149.00%		8,940						4,714				6000

		81001		-		60340		Admin/Ovrhd		WasteTipping

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
On-site dumpster solid waste removal, waste oil removal		564		1,000		0		1,000		484		1,000		1,431		800		1,783		1,800		1,875		1,900		1,787		2,000		2,579		2,000		2,000		3,600		2,750		3,600		2,306		7,217		100.47%		3,617						3,953				rod ?

		81001		-		60370		Admin/Ovrhd		WorkersComp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Policy premiums		25,645		23,000		20,234		25,072		20,620		27,500		19,683		23,000		26,083		24,500		20,995		21,000		24,198		24,000		18,166		26,500		26,500		32,000		30,966		36,000		28,521		60,000		66.67%		24,000						48,893				anne?

		81001		-		60371		Admin/Ovrhd		GeneralIns

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
general liability, building, etc. All but vehicle premium		3,281		2,300		2,600		2,300		7,894		3,350		2,784		3,100		2,818		3,700		2,918		7,840		9,454		8,000		9,433		10,000		10,000		9,500		9,734		9,500		10,008		60,000		531.58%		50,500						17,157				inc 10% and 10% later for 20% total

		81001		-		60372		Admin/Ovrhd		VehicleIns

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Vehicle policy premium		85,602		80,000		93,051		80,000		77,141		68,500		48,557		49,000		57,970		53,000		36,677		50,500		52,749		64,000		76,910		80,000		80,000		90,000		91,719		100,000		118,570		185,000		85.00%		85,000						203,263				105000

		81001		-		60373		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgInsurnc

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		4,944		5,000		0		6,000		0		6,000		0		6,500		0		7,000		5,561		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		0		0.00%		0						17

		81001		-		60400		Admin/Ovrhd		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly CMP, 10% to 81008		7,738		8,000		7,188		8,000		7,935		8,000		9,607		9,000		9,071		8,500		8,889		9,000		9,898		10,000		8,978		8,700		8,700		8,100		6,274		8,100		6,874		14,289		76.41%		6,189						11,784				8000

		81001		-		60401		Admin/Ovrhd		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly Maine Water, 10% to 81008		1,097		800		1,210		1,200		1,225		1,200		1,174		1,200		882		1,500		905		925		1,179		1,200		1,466		1,250		1,250		810		370		810		407		1,373		69.51%		563						698				810

		81001		-		60402		Admin/Ovrhd		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
AT&T Mobility, GWI, 5 cell allowances, Time Warner, 90% of all, 10% to 81008		5,490		2,700		7,259		6,500		8,024		6,500		4,985		7,000		5,763		5,750		5,296		5,300		7,333		7,500		9,816		9,600		9,600		8,688		8,819		26,000		3,234		6,240		-76.00%		(19,760)						5,544				Rod, us cellualr and less att for the buses

		81001		-		60404		Admin/Ovrhd		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of City of Biddeford monthly sewer billl, 10% to 81008		1,650		2,000		2,128		3,500		1,291		2,000		1,768		1,700		1,515		1,700		1,464		1,500		1,553		1,600		1,391		1,250		1,250		1,260		582		1,260		383		1,500		19.05%		240						657				600

		81001		-		60405		Admin/Ovrhd		HeatingFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly natural gas bill, 10% to 81008		13,829		15,000		15,524		15,000		15,760		15,000		21,253		18,000		16,897		12,000		12,576		13,000		8,691		9,000		10,322		9,000		9,000		8,550		6,539		8,550		7,736		1,776		-79.23%		(6,774)						13,262				8500

		81001		-		60406		Admin/Ovrhd		Fiber/Inet

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly fiber bill, 10% to 81008		1,343		0		0		7,948		4,027		5,000		137		2,300		1,360		3,200		1,594		1,800		0		7,200		3,000		7,200		7,200		6,480		14,510		6,480		27,754		17,301		166.99%		10,821						47,578				us cell, gwi rod and for buses												make new gl account for bus internet and bus electricity

		81001		-		60411		Admin/Ovrhd		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel for blue admin van		7,511		7,500		352		310		823		1,000		2,153		0		1,788		1,788		1,675		1,647		1,242		1,900		2,340		2,500		2,500		753		2,741		3,500		2,422		0		-100.00%		(3,500)						4,152				3500

		81001		-		60450		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		7,272		5,000		8,286		7,500		10,098		7,500		17,202		10,000		127,337		7,500		19,089		5,000		10,548		5,000		8,106		5,000		5,000		0		5,483		9,000		7,832		3,500		-61.11%		(5,500)						13,426				Rod										1500 per mo		us cell is just buses.

		81001		-		60451		Admin/Ovrhd		A/ORepairs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		0		0		756		0		23		750		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		274		261		100.00%		261						470																gwi is stc

		81001		-		60452		Admin/Ovrhd		OpEqtRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Repair to office equipment		2,590		1,000		0		1,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		237		0		0		500		246		300		300		300		0		0		519		0		0.00%		0						890														650 per mo		unite gps

		81001		-		60454		Admin/Ovrhd		GrndsMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		1,535		500		2,019		1,000		6,461		5,000		1,720		3,000		1,023		3,000		1,153		1,500		2,473		1,500		2,437		3,000		3,000		0		2,520		1,000		2,522		1,562		56.20%		562						4,323				3000

		81001		-		60460		Admin/Ovrhd		OthFacMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		0		0		307		500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60500		Admin/Ovrhd		A/OSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of consumable office supplies, 10% to 81008		2,703		3,000		7,538		3,500		18,012		5,000		19,977		7,500		10,019		4,000		6,123		6,000		6,318		7,500		5,067		5,000		5,000		5,000		8,772		5,000		9,696		5,318		6.36%		318						16,622				craig tony 5000?

		81001		-		60501		Admin/Ovrhd		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-capital office equipment and general operating supplies, NOT cleaning supplies (81010)		1,999		1,500		2,248		1,500		12,450		2,000		3,275		2,000		8,508		3,000		6,583		6,000		11,292		7,500		15,164		10,000		10,000		5,000		14,532		5,000		2,976		3,312		-33.76%		(1,688)						5,102				craig tony 5000?

		81001		-		60502		Admin/Ovrhd		PrintCopy

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Printing of passes, office stationery, system route maps, etc., excluding UNE and trolley maps (81005)		1,907		4,000		2,786		4,000		3,523		4,000		1,937		2,500		9,337		5,000		14,110		12,000		19,159		12,000		15,923		15,000		15,000		5,000		4,265		1,000		3,885		2,988		198.80%		1,988						6,660				4000

		81001		-		60509		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgSupplies

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		1,069		2,580		0		250		553		2,369		0		500		469		0		3,017		2,000		2,268		5,000		1,441		3,000		3,000		0		666		0		1,888		4,092		100.00%		4,092						3,237

		81001		-		60512		Admin/Ovrhd		CmptrHrdwr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Computer and network hardware costing more than $100 per item		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,000		4,750		2,000		7,103		5,000		2,289		2,000		2,000		2,000		8,743		2,000		5,911		15,911		695.55%		13,911						10,133				4000

		81001		-		60700		Admin/Ovrhd		Depreciation

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
On eligible items only, ineligible items to 81011		221,558		0		266,806				277,126		63,500		234,521		0		223,270		250,000		168,256		102,000		76,318		76,000		163,296		96,000		96,000		95,000		83,369		95,000		40,456		6,127		-93.55%		(88,873)						69,353

		81001		-		60753		Admin/Ovrhd		NoteInterest

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Interest owed to or (paid by) City of Biddeford on daily cash balance		12,119		5,000		10,910		11,000		9,292		10,566		8,478		8,000		2,017		5,000		1,022		1,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,228		0		(1,108)		0		0.00%		0						(1,899)

		81001		-		60797		Admin/Ovrhd		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories, including golf tournaments		1,840		1,500		3,815		2,500		1,634		2,500		766		1,100		7,822		1,100		6,352		4,000		4,615		4,000		12,109		6,000		6,000		10,000		1,498		2,500		528		800		-68.00%		(1,700)						905

		81001		-		60798		Admin/Ovrhd		Contingency

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Set aside for unexpected costs, generally used only to balance budget with excess revenue		0		0		0		0		0		20,200		0		59,717		0		167,746		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001 Total						Admin/Ovrhd				656,556		368,438		714,106		403,545		786,314		526,675		697,741		463,647		904,445		931,244		678,316		796,386		794,492		849,078		985,720		909,213		385,350		1,016,666		1,044,094		1,001,609		874,333		1,473,143		47.08%		471,534

		81002		-		60102		Internal Maint.		RegEmpSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Asst. Director for fleet ops salary		50,712		50,723		51,581		52,046		51,846		52,930		54,766		55,783		60,686		61,671		63,562		0		0		0		0		0		0		74,046		65,298		72,175		57,431		(5,311)		-107.36%		(77,486)						98,453

		81002		-		60105		Internal Maint.		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mechanics, Inventory Writer and 50% of Admin. Assistant wages		166,809		119,011		97,030		122,114		124,848		148,432		189,747		184,899		192,030		191,385		233,976		231,874		242,806		258,918		268,584		265,011		265,011		274,007		250,788		271,078		211,505		291,269		7.45%		20,191						362,580

		81002		-		60106		Internal Maint.		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		0		12,576		1,274		6,452		3,594		2,500		4,983		20,297		0		20,681		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81002		-		60111		Internal Maint.		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
As needed for personnel paid in this department		10,743		8,200		20,732		8,414		22,265		16,224		23,279		17,064		12,612		13,931		15,168		13,867		24,036		24,082		31,834		29,093		29,093		32,145		24,355		37,809		35,963		16,203		-57.15%		(21,606)						61,651

		81002		-		60201		Internal Maint.		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		17,553		14,574		13,113		14,587		15,404		17,011		20,625		21,454		19,964		22,198		23,451		18,972		20,136		21,847		22,419		22,703		22,703		29,354		31,457		29,420		23,920		22,407		-23.84%		(7,013)						41,006

		81002		-		60204		Internal Maint.		Retirement

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for personnel paid in this department		1,290		1,621		1,626		1,658		1,900		2,281		2,420		2,404		2,482		2,504		2,879		2,260		2,364		2,573		2,598		2,667		2,667		3,508		3,092		3,508		2,632		9,956		183.81%		6,448						4,512

		81002		-		60210		Internal Maint.		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for personnel paid in this department		25,543		49,124		30,613		38,469		44,137		59,067		65,923		76,718		56,013		49,468		51,528		42,207		40,385		43,687		42,940		50,022		50,022		73,494		57,035		76,973		52,268		48,000		-37.64%		(28,973)						89,602

		81002		-		60212		Internal Maint.		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premiums for personnel paid in this department		785		517		1,786		1,916		2,089		2,500		2,881		3,131		3,297		3,618		3,918		3,465		3,436		3,870		3,703		3,996		3,996		5,193		4,449		5,172		3,905		4,780		-7.58%		(392)						6,694

		81002		-		60215		Internal Maint.		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for personnel paid in this department		414		413		980		747		1,094		1,106		1,137		996		2,266		1,470		1,384		780		714		722		690		835		835		1,159		679		1,191		388		347		-70.86%		(844)						665

		81002		-		60230		Internal Maint.		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		303		1,000		575		1,000		433		1,000		659		600		1,535		1,000		210		800		1,731		1,800		1,664		1,000		1,000		1,500		1,871		5,000		2,382		4,894		-2.12%		(106)						4,083

		81002		-		60259		Internal Maint.		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		290		1,662		657		1,492		1,403		1,949		1,750		2,327		1,142		2,326		1,507		1,662		904		1,945		924		987		987		0		0		0		0		125		100.00%		125						- 0

		81002		-		60315		Internal Maint.		UserLicens

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dossier software fees		0		0		8,904		5,646		5,526		7,200		5,526		5,800		5,566		6,800		5,526		5,550		6,863		7,000		7,452		9,000		9,000		8,154		10,193		6,000		6,064		0		-100.00%		(6,000)						10,395

		81002		-		60399		Internal Maint.		ReclassExp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of labor expended on outside agency repairs and internal trolley repairs; reduction to costs eligible for grant reimbursement		(35,508)		(76,446)		(110,889)		(55,100)		(122,551)		(100,000)		(147,364)		(86,600)		(172,381)		(100,000)		(179,304)		(145,000)		(157,468)		(160,000)		(130,963)		(125,000)		(125,000)		(135,000)		(138,660)		(30,355)		(97,348)		(192,377)		533.76%		(162,022)						(166,882)

		81002		-		60411		Internal Maint.		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel for pickup, service truck and shared vans		0		0		3,300		2,000		3,031		2,750		2,554		2,100		3,080		2,682		5,178		1,647		3,277		1,235		1,890		1,625		1,625		4,730		315		4,730		359		0		-100.00%		(4,730)						615

		81002		-		60452		Internal Maint.		OpEqtRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Maintenance/repair cost for shop equipment or items other than vehicles		0		0		8,000		2,000		382		2,000		0		2,000		6,263		3,200		3,303		3,200		5,805		7,000		4,719		4,000		4,000		3,500		1,371		3,500		8,667		2,611		-25.40%		(889)						14,858

		81002		-		60453		Internal Maint.		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance/repairs to pickup, service truck, shared vans
		85,796		50,000		107,766		90,000		114,482		90,000		178,551		110,000		53,745		15,000		856		2,000		88,351		5,000		3,710		4,500		4,500		2,700		(5,224)		2,700		2,180		0		-100.00%		(2,700)						3,737

		81002		-		60455		Internal Maint.		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance to pickup, service truck, shared vans		0		0		0		0		0		0		28,692		20,000		34,299		7,500		2,688		3,000		840		4,000		5,154		3,000		3,000		8,000		8,766		8,000		4,988		6,958		-13.03%		(1,042)						8,551

		81002		-		60501		Internal Maint.		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-capital shop tools and items not ordinarily consumed in the repair process		2,984		3,000		9,275		4,000		10,928		10,000		3,489		7,000		4,628		3,500		10,191		4,000		16,026		17,500		12,668		10,000		10,000		15,000		7,569		15,000		6,432		17,023		13.49%		2,023						11,026

		81002		-		60797		Internal Maint.		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		0		497		0		151		500		0		0		120		0		5,143		0		616		1,000		5,795		500		500		500		1,216		500		1,165		0		-100.00%		(500)						1,997

		81002 Total						Internal Maint.				327,714		235,975		246,820		297,441		280,962		317,450		439,618		445,973		287,347		308,934		251,164		190,284		300,822		242,179		285,781		283,939		283,939		401,990		324,570		512,401		322,901		226,885		-55.72%		(285,516)

		81003		-		60453		YCCTCRepair		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs billed to York County Community Action for repairs and maintenance		84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.72%		(99,787)

		81003 Total						YCCTCRepair				84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.72%		(99,787)

		81004		-		60453		OtherRepair		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs billed to outside agencies other than YCCA for repair and maintenance		39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.08%		(9,016)

		81004 Total						OtherRepair				39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.08%		(9,016)

		81005		-		60105		LocalSvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of F-T driver wages		169,430		123,999		107,033		122,560		93,237		112,245		93,365		111,699		125,294		139,603		145,437		177,395		151,838		233,451		217,358		288,873		288,873		423,849		321,838		393,801		254,129		584,325		48.38%		190,524						435,650

		81005		-		60106		LocalSvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of P-T driver wages		54,845		28,585		146,060		78,796		126,317		93,664		159,906		74,435		132,203		87,415		110,427		73,559		97,477		36,848		79,431		44,357		44,357		14,724		107,099		3,259		86,782		174,518		5254.96%		171,259						148,769

		81005		-		60107		LocalSvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Full cost of trolley driver regular wages		0		45,242		17,576		41,339		63,110		62,570		56,509		52,555		55,919		86,512		72,497		82,040		73,274		104,219		103,964		106,296		106,296		116,989		123,516		116,542		93,577		79,425		-31.85%		(37,117)						160,418

		81005		-		60111		LocalSvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of driver OT wages, full costs of trolley driver OT wages		6,752		14,207		14,585		10,633		10,853		7,544		7,773		9,648		8,520		7,889		12,351		8,199		16,441		16,083		26,684		29,957		29,957		40,260		50,149		20,986		22,749		90,060		329.14%		69,074						38,998

		81005		-		60201		LocalSvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For urban share of personnel and full cost of trolley drivers		18,294		15,872		23,992		19,459		22,286		21,186		24,031		19,085		24,329		24,676		25,706		26,206		25,639		30,039		32,055		36,107		36,107		45,876		55,790		41,161		33,990		70,311		70.82%		29,150						58,269

		81005		-		60204		LocalSvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for urban share of F-T drivers		283		1,029		947		1,030		799		914		782		1,144		1,047		1,145		1,270		1,369		1,340		2,070		1,962		2,508		2,508		3,858		2,971		3,464		2,404		21,746		527.77%		18,282						4,121

		81005		-		60210		LocalSvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of health & life premiums of F-T drivers		20,690		40,473		36,973		43,317		37,751		40,567		35,010		51,794		30,574		33,462		31,048		38,869		32,041		51,767		46,042		62,232		62,232		141,626		72,656		103,341		62,313		154,000		49.02%		50,659						106,822

		81005		-		60212		LocalSvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of S-T desability permiums for F-T drivers		806		364		1,463		1,682		1,297		1,518		1,265		1,834		1,592		2,067		2,113		2,655		2,291		3,491		3,162		4,203		4,203		6,126		4,073		5,748		3,452		10,764		87.27%		5,016						5,918

		81005		-		60215		LocalSvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of dental premiums for F-T drivers		149		327		331		357		401		422		490		681		627		635		683		907		697		929		776		1,078		1,078		1,858		1,187		1,370		723		985		-28.10%		(385)						1,239

		81005		-		60230		LocalSvcExp		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of drivers' uniforms, full cost of trolley drivers' shirts		0		0		0		750		0		1,800		152		1,000		1,133		1,000		1,297		1,000		2,091		2,000		369		2,000		2,000		1,800		1,974		4,000		0		11,500		187.50%		7,500						- 0

		81005		-		60252		LocalSvcExp		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Trolley coordinator use of personal vehicle during trolley season		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,388		800		1,222		1,250		1,250		1,250		7,852		500		0		10,148		1929.60%		9,648						- 0

		81005		-		60259		LocalSvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		3,425		3,479		4,275		4,535		4,858		4,890		3,492		4,022		4,431		3,847		4,203		3,249		4,549		3,362		3,427		3,427		0		133		0		0		399		100.00%		399						- 0

		81005		-		60310		LocalSvcExp		SvcContrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		1,280		0		3,946		3,500		1,838		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,542		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81005		-		60320		LocalSvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to urban and trolley needs		9,616		6,500		7,691		250		1,072		4,000		1,466		3,000		2,292		2,000		12,075		3,000		331		500		419		750		750		1,000		1,644		41,000		0		6,477		-84.20%		(34,523)						- 0

		81005		-		60410		LocalSvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of fuel for regular routes plus full cost of fuel for trolleys		165,858		150,000		78,019		81,839		84,931		74,000		103,299		85,467		98,375		96,454		102,092		94,225		98,367		98,317		88,231		121,513		121,513		146,210		108,515		146,210		60,400		134,430		-8.06%		(11,780)						103,543

		81005		-		60411		LocalSvcExp		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Feul cost for 1 gasoline trolley		0		17,000		6,816		11,550		5,719		7,000		8,843		10,500		7,136		8,940		5,750		5,856		3,479		5,130		4		6,750		6,750		430		167		430		0		0		-100.00%		(430)						- 0

		81005		-		60453		LocalSvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
non-preventive maintenace and repair cost for urban route and trolley vehicles		0		0		0		0		0		0		30,501		10,000		73,455		45,000		51,360		40,000		78,363		110,000		52,593		30,000		30,000		30,000		75,413		30,000		45,769		7,180		-76.07%		(22,820)						78,461

		81005		-		60455		LocalSvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs for urban route and trolley vehicles		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,781		0		53,978		52,000		125,677		60,000		83,382		90,000		94,199		90,000		90,000		141,000		97,464		141,000		75,489		614,810		336.04%		473,810						129,410

		81005		-		60797		LocalSvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories
		1,230		1,500		105		1,000		79		2,000		0		500		45		1,250		1,137		500		7,997		500		6,305		500		500		4,000		3,226		500		1,735		0		-100.00%		(500)						2,974

		81005 Total						LocalSvcExp				447,953		448,523		445,070		418,837		453,667		434,288		538,009		440,334		622,379		594,479		704,767		619,983		679,685		790,693		758,138		831,801		831,801		1,120,856		1,041,209		1,053,312		743,512		1,971,078		87.13%		917,766

		81006		-		60105		ZOOMSvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share and F-T driver wages		69,475		44,270		43,303		43,756		38,265		52,467		42,392		42,429		47,284		48,599		50,257		60,484		52,397		50,542		53,536		63,930		63,930		66,136		46,230		61,447		38,387		72,757		18.41%		11,310						65,806

		81006		-		60106		ZOOMSvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of P-T driver wages		20,637		10,205		37,703		28,132		31,483		43,781		17,331		28,274		23,795		29,805		21,283		25,081		19,687		7,978		19,026		9,817		9,817		2,298		16,550		509		13,247		21,747		4172.50%		21,238						22,709

		81006		-		60107		ZOOMSvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81006		-		60111		ZOOMSvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of OT wages		2,643		4,265		5,311		3,282		3,081		2,974		1,124		2,630		1,590		2,351		3,171		2,796		3,900		2,743		5,546		5,543		5,543		5,449		6,147		2,445		3,318		11,206		358.32%		8,761						5,688

		81006		-		60201		ZOOMSvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share for all regular route drivers		7,082		4,369		6,541		5,779		5,502		7,623		4,537		5,636		5,439		6,129		5,591		6,795		5,711		4,721		5,822		6,108		6,108		5,698		6,077		4,968		4,055		8,617		73.45%		3,649						6,951

		81006		-		60204		ZOOMSvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of 1% max match for F-T drivers		111		368		388		368		327		427		353		339		409		357		438		467		459		448		479		555		555		602		458		540		360		2,726		404.81%		2,186						617

		81006		-		60210		ZOOMSvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of health & life premiums for F-T drivers		8,111		14,450		15,171		15,465		15,533		18,962		17,936		18,384		12,889		10,923		10,793		13,253		11,007		11,208		11,292		13,773		13,773		22,099		11,405		16,125		9,512		19,000		17.83%		2,875						16,306

		81006		-		60212		ZOOMSvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of S-T disability premiums for F-T drivers		317		130		602		601		533		710		573		574		607		663		728		905		783		756		757		930		930		956		638		897		526		1,288		43.59%		391						902

		81006		-		60215		ZOOMSvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of dental premiums for F-T drivers		59		117		136		128		164		197		222		241		240		217		235		309		239		201		195		239		239		290		149		214		110		114		-46.73%		(100)						189

		81006		-		60252		ZOOMSvcExp		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom Turnpike tolls monthly invoice		9,273		13,000		12,315		13,000		14,091		14,000		12,880		13,000		14,803		13,000		13,684		14,000		13,768		14,000		14,398		13,500		13,500		14,500		10,970		14,500		8,381		1,764		-87.83%		(12,736)						14,367

		81006		-		60259		ZOOMSvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		753		635		1,176		922		1,618		628		989		691		995		674		992		542		618		482		413		413		0		19		0		0		49		100.00%		49						- 0

		81006		-		60320		ZOOMSvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to Zoom needs		7,981		8,000		550		1,000		425		2,000		0		1,000		0		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		0		0		1,000		0		0.00%		0						1,714

		81006		-		60402		ZOOMSvcExp		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of monthly WiFi service on 2 Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		(1,503)		0		0		0		2,391		3,120		2,696		3,600		3,173		3,300		2,721		3,000		3,000		1,788		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81006		-		60410		ZOOMSvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of fuel for buses		0		67,000		90,024		96,218		79,466		84,000		76,982		76,601		70,831		58,061		59,521		52,325		52,103		36,642		32,047		41,603		41,603		43,335		29,388		43,335		20,253		28,205		-34.91%		(15,130)						34,719

		81006		-		60453		ZOOMSvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance costs for Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,915		40,000		45,700		8,000		36,518		60,000		21,597		25,000		25,000		25,000		48,555		25,000		4,967		0		-100.00%		(25,000)						8,515

		81006		-		60455		ZOOMSvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs for Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21,895		30,000		61,753		30,000		36,389		12,500		11,708		30,000		30,000		20,000		31,882		20,000		8,967		40,409		102.05%		20,409						15,372

		81006		-		60797		ZOOMSvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items that do not fall into other categories		0		13,000		0		3,000		9,708		3,000		0		2,000		100		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		4,059		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81006 Total						ZOOMSvcExp				125,689		179,927		212,679		211,905		197,997		231,759		174,958		192,097		204,879		245,220		276,524		220,007		236,676		206,657		179,606		215,411		215,411		209,151		212,527		190,480		113,083		207,882		9.14%		17,402

		81007		-		60105		IntercitySvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of F-T driver wages		95,035		50,888		37,669		50,298		33,284		56,854		44,009		62,679		59,679		81,111		93,796		144,308		133,363		215,747		208,428		163,595		163,595		138,685		98,924		128,853		80,495		208,442		61.77%		79,589						137,991

		81007		-		60106		IntercitySvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of P-T driver wages		26,022		11,731		32,799		32,337		25,789		47,442		18,006		41,769		30,759		50,789		36,172		42,739		33,549		20,404		43,578		25,120		25,120		4,818		35,499		1,067		27,778		62,146		5724.37%		61,079						47,619

		81007		-		60107		IntercitySvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81007		-		60111		IntercitySvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of wages for all regular drivers		3,405		4,902		4,620		3,773		2,680		3,223		1,155		3,886		2,110		4,006		5,398		6,414		14,026		20,851		23,735		14,183		14,183		11,427		13,129		5,127		6,958		32,175		527.56%		27,048						11,928

		81007		-		60201		IntercitySvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share for all regular drivers		9,509		5,023		5,690		6,643		4,664		8,261		4,710		8,326		6,929		10,444		10,136		14,894		13,624		19,825		20,674		15,631		15,631		11,949		12,966		10,418		8,504		24,717		137.25%		14,299						14,578

		81007		-		60204		IntercitySvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share 1% max match for F-T drivers		128		423		338		423		285		463		365		501		517		609		827		1,225		1,297		2,150		2,052		1,420		1,420		1,263		978		1,133		754		7,816		589.85%		6,683						1,293

		81007		-		60210		IntercitySvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of health & life premiums, F-T drivers		10,426		16,610		13,198		17,777		13,512		20,548		18,594		27,158		15,789		18,613		19,030		31,122		24,922		39,050		34,723		35,243		35,243		46,340		24,400		33,814		19,949		55,000		62.65%		21,186						34,198

		81007		-		60212		IntercitySvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share, S-T disability premiums, F-T drivers		400		150		524		691		464		769		590		847		782		1,130		1,298		2,160		1,900		3,226		2,858		2,380		2,380		2,004		1,362		1,881		1,103		4,175		121.96%		2,294						1,891

		81007		-		60215		IntercitySvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share, dental premiums, F-T drivers		73		134		118		147		142		214		232		356		306		369		433		709		547		714		608		611		611		608		356		448		232		409		-8.71%		(39)						398

		81007		-		60259		IntercitySvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		865		552		1,352		764		1,754		659		1,462		960		1,696		1,183		2,023		1,083		2,244		1,489		430		430		0		0		0		0		144		100.00%		144						- 0

		81007		-		60320		IntercitySvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to Intercity service		0		5,000		732		1,000		0		2,000		0		1,000		0		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81007		-		60402		IntercitySvcExp		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of WiFi service on Intercity bus		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,013		2,500		1,886		1,900		1,900		894		0		894		0		0		-100.00%		(894)						- 0

		81007		-		60410		IntercitySvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of fuel for regular buses		0		44,000		70,029		74,531		61,801		68,000		59,862		59,582		55,079		63,213		56,885		52,561		52,336		36,807		47,292		64,324		64,324		46,706		45,437		46,706		31,314		60,097		28.67%		13,391						53,681

		81007		-		60453		IntercitySvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance cost for maintenance/repair of Intercity buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,827		31,000		16,625		8,000		41,576		45,000		53,921		45,000		45,000		45,000		66,133		45,000		39,458		827		-98.16%		(44,173)						67,642

		81007		-		60455		IntercitySvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs of Intercity buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		137		0		37,459		31,000		51,572		35,000		6,623		0		6,623		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,623		100.00%		6,623						- 0

		81007		-		60797		IntercitySvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		2,000		0		650		0		1,000		0		500		50		0		0		500		174		500		50		500		500		500		5,462		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81007 Total						IntercitySvcExp				144,998		141,726		166,269		189,622		143,385		210,528		148,319		208,066		212,246		294,480		293,355		342,155		327,033		409,518		447,917		370,837		370,837		310,694		304,646		276,341		216,545		462,571		67.39%		186,230

		81008		-		60105		MobileOutreach		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager wages
		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37,814		37,743		39,601		40,619		37,859		37,859		47,796		44,617		46,719		26,716		90,488		93.69%		43,769						45,799

		81008		-		60111		MobileOutreach		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager OT as needed		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		990		0		947		947		1,195		273		0		73		6,497		100.00%		6,497						125

		81008		-		60201		MobileOutreach		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,922		2,708		3,136		2,929		2,999		2,999		3,785		4,023		3,610		2,007		7,532		108.64%		3,922						3,441

		81008		-		60204		MobileOutreach		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		378		378		406		406		388		388		490		449		467		268		3,299		606.42%		2,832						459

		81008		-		60210		MobileOutreach		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		247		246		259		256		251		251		299		283		298		175		16,500		5436.91%		16,202						300

		81008		-		60212		MobileOutreach		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premium for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		567		539		594		566		543		543		684		596		682		365		1,369		100.73%		687						626

		81008		-		60215		MobileOutreach		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premium for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		97		0		97		0		0		0		0		0		0		97		100.00%		97						- 0

		81008		-		60251		MobileOutreach		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		500		500		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0				set at $500

		81008		-		60252		MobileOutreach		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250		250		250		0		250		0		0		-100.00%		(250)						- 0				set at 250

		81008		-		60253		MobileOutreach		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		600		600		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81008		-		60259		MobileOutreach		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		43		100.00%		43						- 0

		81008		-		60400		MobileOutreach		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		900		651		900		886		1,588		76.44%		688						1,519

		81008		-		60401		MobileOutreach		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		37		90		45		153		70.00%		63						77

		81008		-		60402		MobileOutreach		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager cell allowance plus 10% of general costs (81001)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		300		300		300		300		300		300		1,265		1,130		1,265		224		720		-43.08%		(545)						384

		81008		-		60404		MobileOutreach		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		140		0		140		0		0		-100.00%		(140)						- 0

		81008		-		60405		MobileOutreach		HeatingFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		950		811		950		686		533		-43.89%		(417)						1,176

		81008		-		60406		MobileOutreach		Fiber/Inet

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		720		0		720		0		110,634		15265.83%		109,914						- 0

		81008		-		60500		MobileOutreach		A/OSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of office supplies cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,000		0		2,000		0		0		-100.00%		(2,000)						- 0

		81008		-		60501		MobileOutreach		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		375		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81008		-		60502		MobileOutreach		PrintCopy

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of system maps & schedules and other MM needs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		873		2,500		2,500		11,250		15,613		10,000		2,486		552		-94.48%		(9,448)						4,262

		81008		-		60797		MobileOutreach		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items that don't fall into other lines		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,150		500		3,750		6,000		6,000		3,137		252		0		698		881		100.00%		881						1,197

		81008 Total						MobileOutreach				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42,228		43,164		45,786		49,796		53,137		53,137		75,951		69,110		69,091		34,629		240,886		248.65%		171,795

		81009				60410		OutsideSales		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel sold to outside agencies		74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.00%		0

		81009 Total						Fuel Sales				74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60105		CleaningPM		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
F-T cleaner(s) wages		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10,080		35,388		25,581		36,457		36,457		36,094		34,726		42,282		27,008		79,773		88.67%		37,491						46,299

		81010		-		60106		CleaningPM		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
P-T cleaner(s) wages		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18,529		7,283		0		7,296		0		0		18,847		637		18,775		0		0		-100.00%		(18,775)						- 0

		81010		-		60107		CleaningPM		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81010		-		60111		CleaningPM		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cleaners' OT as needed		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,190		0		1,610		0		0		2,166		0		0		4,770		7,983		100.00%		7,983						8,177

		81010		-		60201		CleaningPM		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost for cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,418		1,408		2,723		2,611		2,804		2,804		4,398		3,306		4,703		2,329		6,266		33.23%		1,563						3,993

		81010		-		60204		CleaningPM		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		57		200		143		200		200		383		347		423		112		2,257		433.57%		1,834						192

		81010		-		60210		CleaningPM		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		230		167		244		244		6,991		4,869		7,360		6,338		15,500		110.60%		8,140						10,865

		81010		-		60212		CleaningPM		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		141		529		360		532		532		528		519		617		357		1,374		122.69%		757						612

		81010		-		60215		CleaningPM		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		183		124		178		178		98		104		100		47		98		-2.00%		(2)						81

		81010		-		60259		CleaningPM		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		289		160		333		270		165		165		0		0		0		0		40		100.00%		40						- 0

		81010		-		60310		CleaningPM		SvcContrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Contracts for building systems maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,245		960		1,000		960		2,890		189.00%		1,890						1,646

		81010		-		60400		CleaningPM		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60401		CleaningPM		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60404		CleaningPM		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60450		CleaningPM		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Maintenance of building to keep in good repair		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,500		2,540		7,500		912		12,077		61.03%		4,577						1,563

		81010		-		60454		CleaningPM		GrndsMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Exterior maintenance for good repair, snow & ice removal		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,500		0		4,500		0		0		-100.00%		(4,500)						- 0

		81010		-		60509		CleaningPM		CleanSupp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supplies to keep building and vehicles clean		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,000		5,301		5,000		1,442		8,737		74.74%		3,737						2,472

		81010		-		60797		CleaningPM		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17,025		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010 Total						CleaningPM				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,236		20,433		39,586		38,162		40,580		40,580		91,750		70,334		92,260		44,275		136,995		48.49%		44,735

		81011		-		60251		Unallocated		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		922		0		250		1,000		1,000		500		317				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60252		Unallocated		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		629		200		1,410		1,200		1,200		1,000		0				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60253		Unallocated		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47		0		1,862		100		100		1,572		330				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60306		Unallocated		ProfConslt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50,704		38,000		23,082		30,000		68,536		24,000		24,000		28,000		57,325		28,000		86,460		269,969		864.18%		241,969						148,217						need cte contract and tsap

		81011		-		60450		Unallocated		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,322		0		12,186		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		106		0		0.00%		0						182

		81011		-		60453		Unallocated		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,916		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,651		0		0.00%		0						7,973

		81011		-		60601		Unallocated		BldgRepairCap

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		0		0		0		0		27,988		500,000		32,689		500,000		368,891		170,000		0		0		63,380		0		0		0		13,913		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60602		Unallocated		EquipCapital

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		34,688		0		0		8,000		53,791		25,000		0		35,000		100		33,000		0		40,000		60,719		4,000		4,000		130,000		52,432		130,000		19,374		0		-100.00%		(130,000)						33,213

		81011		-		60603		Unallocated		VehCapital

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		0		0		0		0		333,122		8,000		80,562		100,000		0		236,000		0		290,000		578,425		1,053,600		1,053,600		3,329,225		0		2,140,000		1,617,656		5,000		-99.77%		(2,135,000)						2,773,125

		81011		-		60700		Unallocated		Depreciation

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Depreciation on assets bought with federal or state funds, not eligible for grant reimbursement.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(430,667)		162,000		174,724		140,000		191,822		0		0		0		272,067		0		271,243		237,053		100.00%		237,053						464,988

		81011		-		60708		Unallocated		LossDispsl

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt: Loss or (gain) on disposal of assets. Cash received less than (greater than) book value of asset.		0		0		0		0		67,260		0		96,545		0		14,968		0		16,743		0		2,904		0		12,141		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60748		Unallocated		RTAPGrantExp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Expenses to be reimbursed directly by MDOT RTAP funds.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,042		2,500		2,500		6,500		9,421		15,000		567		10,000		10,000		0		2,183		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60797		Unallocated		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not eligible for cost allocation and not falling into other categories.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401		2,468		39		24,655		24,655		0		8,327		140,280		3,964		(1)		-100.00%		(140,281)						6,795

		81011 Total						Unallocated				0		0		34,688		0		67,260		8,000		511,446		533,000		130,261		637,500		9,593		645,500		233,232		517,668		979,151		1,118,555		1,118,555		3,490,297		406,894		2,438,280		2,003,454		512,021		-79.00%		(1,926,259)

		Grand Total										1,901,518		1,489,035		2,102,962		1,691,550		2,236,887		2,009,200		2,740,875		2,413,117		2,552,559		3,141,857		2,404,327		3,066,779		2,818,935		3,288,165		3,870,999		3,959,473		3,435,610		6,847,355		3,609,449		5,763,774		4,587,044		5,252,658		-8.87%		(511,116)





B-S-OOB Transit FY2020 Expenditure Budget, Proposed 6/27/19	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Summary Budget

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Budget Summary for FY 2022



		Dept.		Department		FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$

		#		Name		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change

		Revenue Summary

		81001		Administration/Overhead		(24,088)		(15,500)		(22,313)		(19,500)		(11,572)		(14,000)		259,572		(11,500)		16,091		83,000		(16,210)		(16,200)		(19,850)		(18,000)		(32,132)		(24,500)		(23,637)		(7,000)		48,797		(12,700)		(203)		35,248		-377.5%		47,948

		81002		Internal Maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81003		YCCTC Repairs		100,018		53,000		162,240		95,250		208,398		190,000		150,434		126,000		144,653		140,000		151,747		175,000		174,522		175,000		130,106		120,000		120,209		132,000		129,599		54,044		101,791		3,838		-92.9%		(50,206)

		81004		Other Repairs		58,526		30,000		66,425		215		53,901		45,000		82,951		10,510		55,706		30,000		62,623		62,000		34,242		35,000		29,613		33,000		22,557		20,000		19,421		6,666		23,591		19,067		186.0%		12,401

		81005		Urban Service		412,578		539,179		618,807		591,650		700,936		696,700		802,293		767,101		892,174		929,947		969,975		1,044,051		1,028,082		1,212,280		1,322,231		1,255,533		1,376,386		1,448,655		1,731,076		1,740,683		1,352,770		967,716		-44.4%		(772,967)

		81006		ZOOM Service		353,225		322,000		349,449		333,000		358,306		380,300		434,933		356,549		422,841		419,439		422,771		447,118		411,498		410,000		379,510		422,000		447,694		436,000		472,389		476,485		294,598		72,969		-84.7%		(403,516)

		81007		Intercity (Portland) Service		218,504		173,500		280,983		251,000		262,841		294,700		340,001		337,957		383,755		635,972		471,918		650,974		615,480		758,850		804,114		753,050		875,914		699,988		644,689		658,466		458,256		165,519		-74.9%		(492,947)

		81008		MobilOutreach		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,050		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		10,005

		81009		BiddRural Loop		70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81010		CleaningPM		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		Unallocated / Capital		240,800		351,500		374,536		347,900		355,564		356,500		498,235		826,500		460,062		903,500		703,011		652,700		617,807		678,473		1,187,093		1,357,913		707,671		4,056,212		685,620		2,777,400		1,545,524		2,128,813		-23.4%		(648,587)

				Total Revenues		1,429,732		1,493,679		1,893,833		1,691,550		1,989,606		2,009,200		2,580,990		2,413,117		2,375,282		3,141,858		2,765,835		3,049,692		2,895,831		3,288,498		3,850,681		3,959,638		3,562,192		6,847,355		3,773,207		5,763,774		3,805,235		3,465,905		-39.9%		(2,297,869)



		Expenditure Summary

		81001		Administration/Overhead		656,556		368,438		714,106		403,545		786,314		526,675		697,741		463,647		904,445		931,244		678,316		796,386		794,492		849,078		985,720		909,213		385,350		1,016,666		1,044,094		1,001,609		874,333		1,473,143		47.1%		471,534

		81002		Internal Maintenance		327,714		235,975		246,820		297,441		280,962		317,450		439,618		445,973		287,347		308,934		251,164		190,284		300,822		242,179		285,781		283,939		283,939		401,990		324,570		512,401		322,901		226,885		-55.7%		(285,516)

		81003		YCCTC Repairs		84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.7%		(99,787)

		81004		Other Repairs		39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.1%		(9,016)

		81005		Urban Service		447,953		448,523		445,070		418,837		453,667		434,288		538,009		440,334		622,379		594,479		704,767		619,983		679,685		790,693		758,138		831,801		831,801		1,120,856		1,041,209		1,053,312		743,512		1,971,078		87.1%		917,766

		81006		ZOOM Service		125,689		179,927		212,679		211,905		197,997		231,759		174,958		192,097		204,879		245,220		276,524		220,007		236,676		206,657		179,606		215,411		215,411		209,151		212,527		190,480		113,083		207,882		9.1%		17,402

		81007		Intercity (Portland) Service		144,998		141,726		166,269		189,622		143,385		210,528		148,319		208,066		212,246		294,480		293,355		342,155		327,033		409,518		447,917		370,837		370,837		310,694		304,646		276,341		216,545		462,571		67.4%		186,230

		81008		MobilOutreach		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42,228		43,164		45,786		49,796		53,137		53,137		75,951		69,110		69,091		34,629		240,886		248.7%		171,795

		81009		BiddRural Loop		74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.0%		0

		81010		CleaningPM		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,236		20,433		39,586		38,162		40,580		40,580		91,750		70,334		92,260		44,275		136,995		48.5%		44,735

		81011		Unallocated / Capital		0		0		34,688		0		67,260		8,000		511,446		533,000		130,261		637,500		9,593		645,500		233,232		517,668		979,151		1,118,555		1,118,555		3,490,297		406,894		2,438,280		2,003,454		512,021		-79.0%		(1,926,259)

				Total Expenditures		1,901,518		1,489,035		2,102,962		1,691,550		2,236,887		2,009,200		2,740,875		2,413,117		2,552,559		3,141,857		2,404,327		3,066,779		2,818,935		3,288,165		3,870,999		3,959,473		3,435,610		6,847,355		3,609,449		5,763,774		4,587,044		5,252,658		-8.9%		(511,116)



				Net Revenue - Expenditure		(471,786)		4,644		(209,129)		0		(247,281)		0		(159,885)		0		(177,277)		1		361,508		(17,087)		76,896		333		(20,318)		165		126,582		0		163,758		0		(781,809)		(1,786,753)





B-S-OOB Transit Requested FY2022 Budget Summary	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Projected Budget

		Summary of Revenue and Expenditure Budgets, Next Fiscal Year

								As of 		June 19, 2019



																Projected Future Budgets

														FY25 Budget		FY2021		FY2022		FY2023		FY2024		FY2025



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000

				Shuttle fares										49,392		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000

				Seasonal fares										129,991		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240

				Zoom fares										21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600

						Total fares								229,573		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban, Planning, PM & Capital										1,308,942		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,018,778

				MDOT-Urban										58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062

				MDOT-Intercity										136,527		139,258		142,043		144,884		147,782		150,738

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187

				MDOT-ZOOM										51,771		52,806		53,862		54,939		56,038		57,159

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				FTA-Mobility Mgmt.										72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

				MDOT-Interline										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other grant revenue										135,779		152,500		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Capital grant										0		0		800,000		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								2,031,003		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,632,230



				Insurance claims revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155		5,258		5,363		5,470		5,579		5,691

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

				Municipal contributions										925,000		625,000		640,000		670,000		700,000		730,000

				Greyhound ticket sales										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										180,000		105,000		107,100		109,242		111,427		113,656

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										42,176		90,000		91,800		93,636		95,509		97,419

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising commissions paid										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								3,435,813		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		4,181,926



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										705,527		719,638		734,031		748,712		763,686		778,960

				Administrative Benefits										262,732		289,005		317,906		349,697		384,667		423,134

				Employee's Expense										23,448		23,917		24,395		24,883		25,381		25,889

				Travel										1,961		2,000		2,040		2,081		2,123		2,165

				Training										3,743		3,818		3,894		3,972		4,051		4,132

				Utilities										21,211		21,635		22,068		22,509		22,959		23,418

				Telephone										6,960		7,099		7,241		7,386		7,534		7,685

				Postage										1,239		1,264		1,289		1,315		1,341		1,368

				Office Supplies										11,390		11,618		11,850		12,087		12,329		12,576

				Miscellaneous Office										279,554		285,145		290,848		296,665		302,598		308,650

				Advertising										10,947		11,166		11,389		11,617		11,849		12,086

				Professional Services										350,747		357,762		364,917		372,215		379,659		387,252

				Insurance										305,000		311,100		317,322		323,668		330,141		336,744

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										9,153		9,336		9,523		9,713		9,907		10,105

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										243,180		366,045		373,352		383,024		419,416		426,616

						Total administrative expenses								2,236,792		2,420,548		2,492,065		2,569,544		2,677,641		2,760,780



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,801		1,363,537		1,390,808		1,418,624		1,446,996		1,475,936

				Operating wages-Repair										109,783		111,979		114,219		116,503		118,833		121,210

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,261		420,487		462,536		508,790		559,669		615,636

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,615		94,177		103,595		113,955		125,351		137,886

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062		36,783		37,519		38,269		39,034		39,815

				Vehicle Fuel										222,732		227,187		231,731		236,366		241,093		245,915

				Vehicle Maintenance										31,814		32,450		33,099		33,761		34,436		35,125

				Preventive Maintenance										805,795		821,911		838,349		855,116		872,218		889,662

						Total operations expenses								3,010,863		3,108,511		3,211,856		3,321,384		3,437,630		3,561,185



						Total operating expenses								5,247,655		5,529,059		5,703,921		5,890,928		6,115,271		6,321,965



						Operating income (loss)								(1,811,842)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		(2,140,039)



		Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

				Contingency fund										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Capital expense										(922,122)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Interest revenue (expense)										30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093

						Total nonoperating revenue (expense)								(892,029)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Net income (loss)								(2,703,871)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Local Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										49,392		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000

				Trolley fares										129,991		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600

						Total fares								179,383		345,840		345,840		345,840		345,840		345,840



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										508,095		518,257		528,622		539,194		549,978		560,978

				MDOT-Urban										58,062		59,223		60,407		61,615		62,847		64,104

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								566,157		577,480		589,029		600,809		612,825		625,082



				 Insurance claims revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155		5,258		5,363		5,470		5,579		5,691

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										180,000		183,600		187,272		191,017		194,837		198,734

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local (budget here)										42,176		43,020		43,880		44,758		45,653		46,566

				Advertising revenue - intercity (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								972,871		1,155,198		1,171,384		1,187,894		1,204,734		1,221,913

		Local Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										409,670		417,863		426,220		434,744		443,439		452,308

				Administrative Benefits										157,456		173,202		190,522		209,574		230,531		253,584

				Employee's Expense										15,785		16,101		16,423		16,751		17,086		17,428

				Travel										1,320		1,346		1,373		1,400		1,428		1,457

				Training										2,520		2,570		2,621		2,673		2,726		2,781

				Utilities										12,749		13,004		13,264		13,529		13,800		14,076

				Telephone										4,201		4,285		4,371		4,458		4,547		4,638

				Postage										834		851		868		885		903		921

				Office Supplies										7,668		7,821		7,977		8,137		8,300		8,466

				Miscellaneous Office										116,408		118,736		121,111		123,533		126,004		128,524

				Advertising & Commissions										9,107		9,289		9,475		9,665		9,858		10,055

				Professional Services										54,380		55,468		56,577		57,709		58,863		60,040

				Insurance										199,388		203,376		207,444		211,593		215,825		220,142

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										6,162		6,285		6,411		6,539		6,670		6,803

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										3,605		3,677		3,751		3,826		3,903		3,981

						Total administrative expenses								1,001,253		1,033,874		1,068,408		1,105,016		1,143,883		1,185,204



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										925,890		944,408		963,296		982,562		1,002,213		1,022,257

				Operating wages-Repair										64,574		65,865		67,182		68,526		69,897		71,295

				Operating benefits-Drivers										257,338		283,072		311,379		342,517		376,769		414,446

				Operating benefits-Repair										50,359		55,395		60,935		67,029		73,732		81,105

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										24,391		24,879		25,377		25,885		26,403		26,931

				Vehicle Fuel										131,011		133,631		136,304		139,030		141,811		144,647

				Vehicle Maint.- regular										8,716		8,890		9,068		9,249		9,434		9,623

				Preventive Maintenance										701,498		715,528		729,839		744,436		759,325		774,512

						Total operations expenses								2,163,777		2,231,668		2,303,380		2,379,234		2,459,584		2,544,816



						Total operating expenses								3,165,030		3,265,542		3,371,788		3,484,250		3,603,467		3,730,020



						Operating income (loss)								(2,192,159)		(2,110,344)		(2,200,404)		(2,296,356)		(2,398,733)		(2,508,107)

		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Intercity Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										136,527		140,623		144,842		149,187		153,663		158,273

				MDOT-Interline										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								136,527		140,623		144,842		149,187		153,663		158,273



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Greyhound ticket sales										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity (budget here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								165,519		280,623		284,842		289,187		293,663		298,273

		Intercity Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										148,180		151,144		154,167		157,250		160,395		163,603

				Administrative Benefits										56,953		62,648		68,913		75,804		83,384		91,722

				Employee's Expense										5,710		5,824		5,940		6,059		6,180		6,304

				Travel										477		487		497		507		517		527

				Training										911		929		948		967		986		1,006

				Utilities										4,611		4,703		4,797		4,893		4,991		5,091

				Telephone										1,519		1,549		1,580		1,612		1,644		1,677

				Postage										302		308		314		320		326		333

				Office Supplies										2,774		2,829		2,886		2,944		3,003		3,063

				Miscellaneous Office										38,621		39,393		40,181		40,985		41,805		42,641

				Advertising & Commissions										1,231		1,256		1,281		1,307		1,333		1,360

				Professional Services										19,669		20,062		20,463		20,872		21,289		21,715

				Insurance										59,357		60,544		61,755		62,990		64,250		65,535

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										2,229		2,274		2,319		2,365		2,412		2,460

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										1,687		1,721		1,755		1,790		1,826		1,863

						Total administrative expenses								344,231		355,671		367,796		380,665		394,341		408,900



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										306,171		312,294		318,540		324,911		331,409		338,037

				Operating wages-Repair										30,223		30,827		31,444		32,073		32,714		33,368

				Operating benefits-Drivers										93,080		102,388		112,627		123,890		136,279		149,907

				Operating benefits-Repair										23,570		25,927		28,520		31,372		34,509		37,960

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										6,034		6,155		6,278		6,404		6,532		6,663

				Vehicle Fuel										61,318		62,544		63,795		65,071		66,372		67,699

				Vehicle Maint.										1,545		1,576		1,608		1,640		1,673		1,706

				Preventive Maintenance										45,499		46,409		47,337		48,284		49,250		50,235

						Total operations expenses								567,440		588,120		610,149		633,645		658,738		685,575



						Total operating expenses								911,671		943,791		977,945		1,014,310		1,053,079		1,094,475



						Operating income (loss)								(746,152)		(663,168)		(693,103)		(725,123)		(759,416)		(796,202)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		ZOOM Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										51,771		52,806		53,862		54,939		56,038		57,159

				MTA-ZOOM										0		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								51,771		182,806		183,862		184,939		186,038		187,159



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom (budget here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								72,969		274,606		275,662		276,739		277,838		278,959

		ZOOM Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

		1		Administrative Salaries										50,692		51,706		52,740		53,795		54,871		55,968

		1		Administrative Benefits										19,483		21,431		23,574		25,931		28,524		31,376

		1		Employee's Expense										1,953		1,992		2,032		2,073		2,114		2,156

		2		Travel										163		166		169		172		175		179

		9		Training										312		318		324		330		337		344

		3		Utilities										1,578		1,610		1,642		1,675		1,709		1,743

		3		Telephone										520		530		541		552		563		574

		9		Postage										103		105		107		109		111		113

		9		Office Supplies										949		968		987		1,007		1,027		1,048

		9		Miscellaneous Office										13,338		13,605		13,877		14,155		14,438		14,727

		11		Advertising & Commissions										610		622		634		647		660		673

		5		Professional Services										6,729		6,864		7,001		7,141		7,284		7,430

		4		Insurance										46,256		47,181		48,125		49,088		50,070		51,071

		6		Facility Repairs & Maint.										762		777		793		809		825		842

		7		Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

		10		Depreciation										836		853		870		887		905		923

						Total administrative expenses								144,284		148,728		153,416		158,371		163,613		169,167



		Operations expenses:

		1		Operating wages-Drivers										104,739		106,834		108,971		111,150		113,373		115,640

		1		Operating wages-Repair										14,985		15,285		15,591		15,903		16,221		16,545

		1		Operating benefits-Drivers										31,842		35,026		38,529		42,382		46,620		51,282

		1		Operating benefits-Repair										11,686		12,855		14,141		15,555		17,111		18,822

		9		Miscellaneous supplies & costs										4,756		4,851		4,948		5,047		5,148		5,251

		7		Vehicle Fuel										30,403		31,011		31,631		32,264		32,909		33,567

		8		Vehicle Maint.										356		363		370		377		385		393

		12		Preventive Maintenance										58,798		59,974		61,173		62,396		63,644		64,917

						Total operations expenses								257,565		266,199		275,354		285,074		295,411		306,417



						Total operating expenses								401,849		414,927		428,770		443,445		459,024		475,584



						Operating income (loss)								(328,880)		(140,321)		(153,108)		(166,706)		(181,186)		(196,625)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				FTA-Capital/Mobility/Outreach										72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										96,985		98,925		100,904		102,922		104,980		107,080

				Administrative Benefits										28,840		29,417		30,005		30,605		31,217		31,841

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										720		734		749		764		779		795

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Office Supplies										111,186		113,410		115,678		117,992		120,352		122,759

						Total administrative expenses								237,731		242,486		247,336		252,283		257,328		262,475



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										881		899		917		935		954		973

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Preventive Maintenance										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total operations expenses								881		899		917		935		954		973



						Total operating expenses								238,612		243,385		248,253		253,218		258,282		263,448



						Operating income (loss)								(165,877)		(169,195)		(172,579)		(176,031)		(179,551)		(183,142)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								0		0		0		0		0		0



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Administrative Benefits										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Utilities										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Office Supplies										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous Office										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising & Commissions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Professional Services										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Insurance										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total administrative expenses								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403

						Total operations expenses								21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403



						Total operating expenses								21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403



						Operating income (loss)								1,709		1,743		1,778		1,814		1,850		1,887



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Items Not Allocated



		Revenues

		Grant revenues:

				FTA non-operating grant revenue										800,847		3,846,071		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				MDOT non-operating grant revenue										135,779		138,495		141,265		144,090		146,972		149,911

				MDOT RTAP grant revenue										267,187		272,531		277,982		283,542		289,213		294,997

				Other grant revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT capital grant revenue										0		489,046		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						Total grant revenues								1,203,813		4,746,143		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Municipal contributions										925,000		943,500		962,370		981,617		1,001,249		1,021,274

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								2,128,813		943,500		962,370		981,617		1,001,249		1,021,274

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Administrative Benefits										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Utilities										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous & Office										0		0		0		0		0		0

				RTAP Grant Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising & Commissions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Professional Services										269,969		0		0		0		0		0

				Insurance										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										237,053		241,794		246,630		251,563		256,594		261,726

						Total administrative expenses								507,022		241,794		246,630		251,563		256,594		261,726



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total operations expenses								0		0		0		0		0		0





				Building Construc/Repair Capital										0		0		ERROR:#REF!		0		ERROR:#REF!		0

				Equipment Purchase Capital										0		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		0		0

				Vehicles Purchase Capital										5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						Total capital expenses								5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total expenses								512,022		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Non-allocated items income (loss)								1,616,791		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee

		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Totals of Cost Centers



		Revenues

		Fares:

						Total fares								229,573		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640



		Grant revenues:

						Total grant revenues								2,031,003		5,721,242		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total revenues								3,435,813		2,751,481		2,793,763		2,836,932		2,881,009		2,926,015



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

						Total administrative expenses								2,234,521		2,022,553		2,083,586		2,147,898		2,215,759		2,287,472



		Operations expenses:

						Total operations expenses								3,010,859		3,108,507		3,211,853		3,321,382		3,437,631		3,561,184



						Total operating expenses								5,245,380		5,131,060		5,295,439		5,469,280		5,653,390		5,848,656



						Operating income (loss)								(1,809,567)		(2,379,579)		(2,501,676)		(2,632,348)		(2,772,381)		(2,922,641)



						Total non-operating expenses								5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total expenses								5,250,380		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Net income (loss)								(1,814,567)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

										General Inflation factor						2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%

										Intercity Inflation factor						3.00%		3.00%		3.00%		3.00%		3.00%

										Health Insurance Inflation factor						10.00%		10.00%		10.00%		10.00%		10.00%

										Fuel Inflaction factor						2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%



&"Arial,Bold"Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit Projected Budget for FY2019 - FY2024	


Page &P of &N, &D




Line Details

		Account		Description		Expenditure for/to		Amount

		81001-60256		Dues & Mamberships

						B-S Chamber of Commerce		600.00

						Community Transportation		825.00

						ME Transit Assoc. (AVCOG)		1,250.00

						MMA		600.00

						Maine Better Transport		75.00

						Northeast Passenger Trans		330.00

						OOB Chamber of Commerce		224.00

						Amazon Prime		119.00

						Society for Human Resource		192.00

				Total				4,215.00



		81001-60310		Service Contracts

						So ME Communications		3,300.00		tower rental @ $275/mo.

						Green Light Websites		780.00		web hosting, spam filtering

						HR Concepts		1,874.00		HRA admin. Fees, $395+($51x29 people)

				Total				5,954.00



		81001-60402		Telephone/Wireless, Admin.

						AT&T Mobility		5,400.00		cell phones @ $450/mo.

						5 cell phone allowances		2,700.00		cell allowance @ $225/mo.

						Time Warner		400.00		cable boxes @ $33.39/mo.

						GWI		1,153.00		monthly phone/internet, $96.04/mo.



				Total				9,653.00		10% charged to Mobility

								8,688.00		budget



		81008-60402		Telephone/Wireless, Mobility

						1 cell phone allowance		300.00		cell allowance @ $25/mo.

						10% of Admin. Cost		965.00

								1,265.00



				Telephone/Wireless, Bus Wifi Service

						AT&T Mobility		2,682.00		Internet connection, 3 buses, $223.50/mo.

		81006-60402		Zoom Service		2/3 of cost		1,788.00

		81007-60402		Intercity Service		1/3 of cost		894.00

		81001-60315		User Licenses, Admin.

						Adobe pdf creation, 2 licenses		309.60		119.88 annual + 15.81/mo.

						McAfee		109.95

						Microsoft Office 365		105.49

						DRI-Trend		278.86

						DRI-Persky		105.49

						Data Management (Time Clock)		657.50

						Fully Involved (Data-Trax)		1,300.00

						TextHelp		2,000.00

								4,866.89



		81002-60315		User Licenses, Garage

						Dossier Software		8,154.00		2,038.50/qtr.

		81001-60310		Service Contracts, Admin.

						Southern Maine Communications		3,300.00		tower rent @ $275/mo.

						HR Concepts		1,890.00		HRA 613.75 annual + 318.75/qtr.

						Greenlight Websites		420.00		annual web hosting

						Jerry Gerlach		2,000.00		Network & computer support

								7,610.00



		81010-60310		Service ontracts, PM

						Thayer Corp.		1,920.00		960/semi-annual, HVAC

						Maine State Security		550.00		alarm annual monitor & inspection

						Overhead Door Co.		1,000.00		annual door inspections and service

						AGT		600.00		lifts inspection and service

						Law Calibration		125.00		torque wrench calibration and service

						Maine Air Power		500.00		compressor inspection and service

						Syn-Tech Systems		550.00		Annual fuel system

								5,245.00



						AGT

						Overhead Door

						Law Calibration

						Maine Air





Labor Rate

						Capital Grant Reimbursement Rate		80.00%						226,883.38		Total costs 81002

						Indirect Cost Allocation Rate		7.04%						3,224,381.87		Total costs 81002 less 81002-60399 + 81005 to 81007 + 81010

						Mechanic Productivity Rate		80.00%

		Budgeted Annual Hours for Repair Personnel

						Mechanic 1		1,200.00				Garage foreman, 62.5% productivity before applying above factor

						Mechanic 2		1,920.00				All based on 48 weeks of work per year

						Mechanic 3		1,920.00

						Mechanic 4		1,920.00

		Total Hours Budgeted						6,960.00

		Productive Hours to be Billed						5,568.00





		Direct Costs

		81002		60101-60229		Personnel Costs		252,408.87				Total 81002 personnel cost less director of fleet operations and 50% admin asst cost from payroll workbook

		81002		60230		Uniforms		4,893.94

		81002		60315		User License		- 0

		81002		60411		Gasoline		- 0

		81002		60501		Oper Supplies		17,022.91

		81002		60797		Miscellaneous		- 0

		Total Direct Costs						274,325.72

		Indirect Costs

		81001		60101-60797		All Admin. Costs		1,609,381.84				Plus cost of director of fleet operations and 50% admin asst from payroll workbook

		Total Admin. Costs						1,609,381.84

		Total Indirect Costs						1,609,381.84

		Indirect Costs Allocated to Garage						113,300.48

		Total Garage Costs						387,626.20

		Base Labor Rate, per Hour						69.62

		Internal Labor Rate, per Hour						36.97				based on garage personnel costs only, no indirect, supplies, license or gasoline





Local Funding

		Local funding needed to support budget

		Urban service

		Total of budgeted expenses								3,165,030.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(566,157.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(406,714.00)

		Net cost to cover								2,192,159.00



		Intercity service

		Total of budgeted expenses								911,671.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(136,527.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(28,992.00)

		Net cost to cover								746,152.00



		Zoom service

		Total of budgeted expenses								401,849.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(51,771.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(21,198.00)

		Net cost to cover								328,880.00



		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

		Total of budgeted expenses								351,519.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(72,735.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								278,784.00





		Total of budgeted expenses								- 0

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								- 0





		Total of budgeted expenses								- 0

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								- 0



		Outside repairs and sales 

		Total of budgeted expenses								21,197.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								(22,906.00)

		Net cost to cover								(1,709.00)



		Items not allocated

		Total of budgeted expenses								512,022.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(1,203,813.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								(691,791.00)



		Total

		Total of budgeted expenses								5,363,288.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(2,031,003.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(479,810.00)

		Net cost to cover								2,852,475.00



		3 municipalities' contributions								495,000.00

		Net overage (underage)								(2,357,475.00)





Exhibit 1B - Functional Exp.

		Attachment 1 (Budget)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Budgeted Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020

														Total												Admininstrative

														Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services								(Overhead)		EXPENSES

																										Expenses		NOT

				Acct														Contract		Fixed Route		Demand Response						ALLOCATED

				Code								Description						Transportation		Transportation		Transportation						(Column A-B-C-D-E)



														(Column A)				(Column B)		(Column C)		(Column D)				(Column E)



				501.00		LABOR

						501.01				Operator's Salaries & Wages				$   1,336,800.66				$   - 0		$   1,336,800.66		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						501.04				Other Salaries & Wages				$   1,095,443.26				$   - 0		$   389,916.20		$   - 0				$   705,527.06		$   - 0



				502.00		FRINGE BENEFITS

						502.01				FICA				$   185,679.04				$   - 0		$   132,317.87		$   - 0				$   53,361.17		$   - 0

						502.02				Pensions & Long Term Disability				$   75,002.87				$   - 0		$   44,501.78		$   - 0				$   30,501.09		$   - 0

						502.03				Health Insurance				$   451,000.00				$   - 0		$   291,500.00		$   - 0				$   159,500.00		$   - 0

						502.04				Dental Plans				$   3,018.17				$   - 0		$   1,952.69		$   - 0				$   1,065.48		$   - 0

						502.05				Life Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.06				Short Term Disability				$   35,500.13				$   - 0		$   22,380.85		$   - 0				$   13,119.28		$   - 0

						502.07				Unemployment Insurance				$   5,941.88				$   - 0		$   757.32		$   - 0				$   5,184.56		$   - 0

						502.08				Worker's Compensation				$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   50,490.00		$   - 0				$   9,510.00		$   - 0

						502.09				Sick Leave		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.10				Holiday		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.11				Vacation		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.12				Other Paid Absences		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.13				Uniform and Work Clothing Allowances				$   19,627.10				$   - 0		$   16,393.94		$   - 0				$   3,233.16		$   - 0

						502.99				Other Fringe Benefits				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				503.00		SERVICES

						503.01				Management Services Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.02				Advertising Services				$   6,477.22				$   - 0		$   6,477.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.03				Professional & Technical Services				$   1,500.00						$   - 0						$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								503.03.01				Audit and Accounting		$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.02				Legal		$   2,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,500.00		$   - 0

						503.04				Temporary Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.05				Copier/Computer Expense				$   171,081.46				$   - 0		$   127,935.22		$   - 0				$   43,146.24		$   - 0

						503.06				Custodial Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.07				Security Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.99				Other Services				$   373,504.28				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   103,535.28		$   269,969.00

																		$   - 0

				504.00		MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

						504.01				Fuel & Lubricants				$   222,732.22				$   - 0		$   222,732.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.02				Parts & Tires				$   508,237.70				$   - 0		$   508,237.70		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.00				Postage				$   1,239.24						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,239.24		$   - 0

						504.00				Trolley Expense				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Materials & Supplies				$   55,880.42				$   - 0		$   17,022.91		$   - 0				$   38,857.51		$   - 0



				505.00		UTILITIES

						505.01				Propulsion Power				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						505.02				Utilities Other than Propulsion Power																		$   - 0

								505.02.01		  Telephone & Wireless		Telephone		$   6,960.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,960.00		$   - 0

								505.02.02		  Electricity		Electricity		$   15,876.26				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,876.26		$   - 0

								505.02.03		  Sewer User		Sewer		$   1,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								505.02.04		  Heating Fuel		Heating		$   2,308.85				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,308.85		$   - 0

								505.02.05		  Water		Water		$   1,526.04				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,526.04		$   - 0



				506.00		CASUALTY & LIABILITY								$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.01				Premiums for Physical Damage Insurance				$   245,000.00				$   - 0		$   185,000.00		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

						506.02				Recoveries of Physical Damage Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.03				Premiums for Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.04				Payouts for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.05				Provision for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.06				Payouts for Insured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.07				Recoveries of Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.08				Premiums for Other Corporate Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.09				Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.10				Recoveries of Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				507.00		TAXES

						507.01				Federal Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.02				State Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.03				Property Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.04				Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.05				Fuel & Lubricant Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.06				Electric Power Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				508.00		PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

						508.01				In Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.01						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.02						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.03						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.04						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.05						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.06						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.07						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.08						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.09						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.10						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.11						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.12						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.13						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.14						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.15						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.16						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.17						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.18				Fixed Route Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.19				Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.20				Misc. D/R Exp (incld Exxon dscnt)		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.21				Maintenance Servcies		$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.22				Community Transit		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						508.02				Filing Separate Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



				509.00		MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

						509.01				Dues & Subscriptions				$   15,390.55				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,390.55		$   - 0

						509.00				Processing Fees				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

						509.02				Travel & Meetings				$   17,616.35				$   - 0		$   11,912.44		$   - 0				$   5,703.91		$   - 0

						509.08				Advertising/Promotional Media				$   8,010.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   8,010.00		$   - 0

						509.99				Other Miscellaneous Expenses				$   1,680.80				$   - 0		$   880.80		$   - 0				$   800.00		$   - 0

						590.00				Equipment Expense				$   - 0						- 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

				511.00		INTEREST EXPENSES

						511.01				Interest on Long-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						511.02				Interest on Short-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				512.00		LEASES AND RENTALS

						512.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   17,440.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   17,440.00		$   - 0



				513.00		DEPRECIATION

Rich Garrity: Rich Garrity:


						513.04				Passenger Revenue Vehicles				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						513.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   243,180.16				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,127.49		$   237,052.67



				517.00		EQUIPMENT								$   5,000.00						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   5,000.00



										Exclusions				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

												Depreciation & Amortization						$   - 0

												Contributed Services 						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Program Costs				$   5,252,655				$   - 0		$   3,367,210		$   - 0				$   1,373,423		$   512,021.67





										Expenditures Not Allowable				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Allowable Costs				$   5,252,655				$   - 0		$   3,367,210		$   - 0				$   1,373,423













Exhibit 1	


&F	Page &P of 4	&D


Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.



BSOOB exhibit 1B part 2 ICR

		Attachment 1 (Budget)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Budgeted Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020



				Total																				Admininstrative

				Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services																(Overhead)				EXPENSES

																								Expenses				NOT

								Contract				Fixed Route				Demand Response				Total 								ALLOCATED

								Transportation				Transportation				Transportation				direct								(Column A-B-C-D-E)

																				expenses

				(Column A)				(Column B)				(Column C)				(Column D)				( Col. B,C,D)				(Column E)

		Total program cost		$   5,252,655				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   1,373,423				$   512,022

		less:  expenses not allowed		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

		allowable cost		$   5,252,655				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   1,373,423				$   512,022



		INDIRECT COST RATE

				Admiistrative expenses				$   1,373,423		=		28.97%

				Total direct expenses less excludables				$   4,740,633

		Alternate rate if FRTA can justify including the Expenses not allocated in the administrative pool.

		Admiistrative expenses		$   1,373,423

		Expenses not allocated		$   512,022				$   1,885,445		=		39.77%

		Total direct expenses less excludables						$   4,740,633



Exhibit 1	


&F	Page 3 of 4	&D




Exhibit 2B - Indirect Rate

		Attachment 2 (Budget)



		Computation of Indirect Rate - Budget

		BSOOB

		for the Period Ended June 30, 2020



								Total Allowable		Total		Direct

						Exclusions &		Admininstrative		Allowable		Costs

						Expenditures		(Overhead)		Direct		Less Exclusions 

				Total		Not Allowable		Expenses		Costs		& Ineligible

				$   5,252,655		$   - 0		$   1,373,423		$   3,367,210		$   4,740,633



						(B)		(C)		(D)		(E)

















				Calculate Indirect Cost Rate as follows:



				Indirect Cost Rate = (B)/((C)-(A))



				Indirect Cost Rate 				$   1,373,423		=		28.97%

								$   4,740,633



				The organization proposes to apply a rate of  0.289700 to all direct costs in claiming reimbursement under all Federal awards, including the Section 5311 program 

























Exhibit 1	


&F	Page 4	&D


This number is the sum of "Expenditures Not Allowable," Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses
 Worksheet.


From Column E in Exhibit 1, Functional Worksheet.


This number is the sum of  "Total Allowable 
Expense" in Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses Worksheet.



This number is Column B, C, and D (Total Allowable Expenses) minus exclusions and unallowable expenses from the worksheet.





Exhibit 1A - Functional Exp

		Attachment 1 (Actual)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Actual Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020

														Total												Admininstrative

														Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services								(Overhead)		EXPENSES

																										Expenses		NOT

				Acct														Contract		Fixed Route		Demand Response						ALLOCATED

				Code								Description						Transportation		Transportation		Transportation						(Column A-B-C-D-E)



														(Column A)				(Column B)		(Column C)		(Column D)				(Column E)



				501.00		LABOR

						501.01				Operator's Salaries & Wages				$   1,336,800.66				$   - 0		$   1,336,800.66		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						501.04				Other Salaries & Wages				$   1,095,443.26				$   - 0		$   389,916.20		$   - 0				$   705,527.06		$   - 0



				502.00		FRINGE BENEFITS

						502.01				FICA				$   185,679.04				$   - 0		$   132,317.87		$   - 0				$   53,361.17		$   - 0

						502.02				Pensions & Long Term Disability				$   75,002.87				$   - 0		$   44,501.78		$   - 0				$   30,501.09		$   - 0

						502.03				Health Insurance				$   451,000.00				$   - 0		$   291,500.00		$   - 0				$   159,500.00		$   - 0

						502.04				Dental Plans				$   3,018.17				$   - 0		$   1,952.69		$   - 0				$   1,065.48		$   - 0

						502.05				Life Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.06				Short Term Disability				$   35,500.13				$   - 0		$   22,380.85		$   - 0				$   13,119.28		$   - 0

						502.07				Unemployment Insurance				$   10,800.14				$   - 0		$   757.32		$   - 0				$   10,042.82		$   - 0

						502.08				Worker's Compensation				$   52,000.00				$   - 0		$   43,758.00		$   - 0				$   8,242.00		$   - 0

						502.09				Sick Leave		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.10				Holiday		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.11				Vacation		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.12				Other Paid Absences		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.13				Uniform and Work Clothing Allowances				$   24,393.94				$   - 0		$   16,393.94		$   - 0				$   8,000.00		$   - 0

						502.99				Other Fringe Benefits				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				503.00		SERVICES

						503.01				Management Services Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.02				Advertising Services				$   6,477.22				$   - 0		$   6,477.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.03				Professional & Technical Services				$   8,000.00						$   - 0						$   8,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.01				Audit and Accounting		$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.02				Legal		$   5,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   5,000.00		$   - 0

						503.04				Temporary Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.05				Copier/Computer Expense				$   160,170.64				$   - 0		$   127,935.22		$   - 0				$   32,235.42		$   - 0

						503.06				Custodial Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.07				Security Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.99				Other Services				$   108,994.48				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   108,994.48		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

				504.00		MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

						504.01				Fuel & Lubricants				$   227,732.22				$   - 0		$   222,732.22		$   - 0				$   5,000.00		$   - 0

						504.02				Parts & Tires				$   508,237.70				$   - 0		$   508,237.70		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.00				Postage				$   1,239.24						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,239.24		$   - 0

						504.00				Trolley Expense				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Materials & Supplies				$   62,239.96				$   - 0		$   17,022.91		$   - 0				$   45,217.05		$   - 0



				505.00		UTILITIES

						505.01				Propulsion Power				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						505.02				Utilities Other than Propulsion Power																		$   - 0

								505.02.01		  Telephone & Wireless		Telephone		$   6,960.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,960.00		$   - 0

								505.02.02		  Electricity		Electricity		$   15,876.26				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,876.26		$   - 0

								505.02.03		  Sewer User		Sewer		$   1,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								505.02.04		  Heating Fuel		Heating		$   2,308.85				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,308.85		$   - 0

								505.02.05		  Water		Water		$   1,526.04				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,526.04		$   - 0



				506.00		CASUALTY & LIABILITY								$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.01				Premiums for Physical Damage Insurance				$   245,000.00				$   - 0		$   185,000.00		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

						506.02				Recoveries of Physical Damage Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.03				Premiums for Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.04				Payouts for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.05				Provision for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.06				Payouts for Insured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.07				Recoveries of Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.08				Premiums for Other Corporate Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.09				Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.10				Recoveries of Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				507.00		TAXES

						507.01				Federal Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.02				State Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.03				Property Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.04				Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.05				Fuel & Lubricant Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.06				Electric Power Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				508.00		PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

						508.01				In Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.01						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.02						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.03						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.04						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.05						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.06						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.07						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.08						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.09						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.10						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.11						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.12						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.13						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.14						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.15						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.16						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.17						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.18				Fixed Route Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.19				Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.20				Misc. D/R Exp (incld Exxon dscnt)		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.21				Maintenance Servcies		$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.22				Community Transit		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						508.02				Filing Separate Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



				509.00		MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

						509.01				Dues & Subscriptions				$   15,390.55				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,390.55		$   - 0

						509.00				Processing Fees				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

						509.02				Travel & Meetings				$   32,412.44				$   - 0		$   11,912.44		$   - 0				$   20,500.00		$   - 0

						509.08				Advertising/Promotional Media				$   12,552.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   12,552.00		$   - 0

						509.99				Other Miscellaneous Expenses				$   1,680.80				$   - 0		$   880.80		$   - 0				$   800.00		$   - 0

						590.00				Equipment Expense				$   - 0						- 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

				511.00		INTEREST EXPENSES

						511.01				Interest on Long-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						511.02				Interest on Short-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				512.00		LEASES AND RENTALS

						512.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   19,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   19,500.00		$   - 0



				513.00		DEPRECIATION

Rich Garrity: Rich Garrity:


						513.04				Passenger Revenue Vehicles				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						513.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   243,180.16				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,127.49		$   237,052.67



				517.00		EQUIPMENT								$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



										Exclusions				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

												Depreciation & Amortization						$   - 0

												Contributed Services 						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Program Costs				$   5,015,617				$   - 0		$   3,360,478		$   - 0				$   1,418,086		$   237,052.67





										Expenditures Not Allowable				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Allowable Costs				$   5,015,617				$   - 0		$   3,360,478		$   - 0				$   1,418,086













Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.

Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.



BSOOB exhibit 1A part 2 ICR

		Attachment 1 (Actual)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Actual Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020



				Total																				Admininstrative

				Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services																(Overhead)				EXPENSES

																								Expenses				NOT

								Contract				Fixed Route				Demand Response				Total 								ALLOCATED

								Transportation				Transportation				Transportation				direct								(Column A-B-C-D-E)

																				expenses

				(Column A)				(Column B)				(Column C)				(Column D)				( Col. B,C,D)				(Column E)

		Total program cost		$   5,015,617				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   1,418,086				$   237,053

		less:  expenses not allowed		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

		allowable cost		$   5,015,617				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   1,418,086				$   237,053



		INDIRECT COST RATE

				Admiistrative expenses				$   1,418,086		=		29.68%

				Total direct expenses less excludables				$   4,778,564

		Alternate rate if FRTA can justify including the Expenses not allocated in the administrative pool.

		Admiistrative expenses		$   1,418,086

		Expenses not allocated		$   237,053				$   1,655,139		=		34.64%

		Total direct expenses less excludables						$   4,778,564





Exhibit 2A - Indirect Rate

		Attachment 2 (Actual)



		Computation of Indirect Rate - Actual

		BSOOB

		for the Period Ended June 30, 2020



								Total Allowable		Total		Direct

						Exclusions &		Admininstrative		Allowable		Costs

						Expenditures		(Overhead)		Direct		Less Exclusions 

				Total		Not Allowable		Expenses		Costs		& Ineligible

				$   5,015,617		$   - 0		$   1,418,086		$   3,360,478		$   4,778,564



						(B)		(C)		(D)		(E)

















				Calculate Indirect Cost Rate as follows:



				Indirect Cost Rate = (B)/((C)-(A))



				Indirect Cost Rate 				$   1,418,086		=		29.68%

								$   4,778,564



				The organization proposes to apply a rate of  0.296800 to all direct costs in claiming reimbursement under all Federal awards, including the Section 5311 program 

























This number is the sum of "Expenditures Not Allowable," Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses
 Worksheet.


From Column E in Exhibit 1, Functional Worksheet.


This number is the sum of  "Total Allowable 
Expense" in Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses Worksheet.



This number is Column B, C, and D (Total Allowable Expenses) minus exclusions and unallowable expenses from the worksheet.





Chart5



Revenue by Service Last 3 Fiscal Years



2022	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	265760.09999999998	2585.25	30244.880000000001	747865.71	0	3138.59	14375	2023	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	846674.31	142837.22	331831.93	388755.67	17357	30970.15	112179.75	2024	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	2055783.68	221198.01	428992.36	955093.07	210000	22905.89	988121	Service





Dollars











image1.png

-

MaineDOT






image2.png

I hereby certify that the signature below is true and accurate. | further certify, if electronic,
that it (a) is intended to have the same force as a manual signature, (b) is unique to myself,
(c)is capable of verification, and (d) is under the sole control of myself.






oleObject1.bin



image3.emf

(



)



[



]



IndirectCo



stRate



TotalIndir



ectCosts



TotalDirec



tCosts



Ineligible



Items



=



¸



-






( )


[ ]


IndirectCostRate TotalIndirectCosts TotalDirectCosts IneligibleItems = � -




oleObject2.bin




Input ICAP

		BSOOB DIVISIONAL INCOME STATEMENT

		INPUT SHEET FY2023												Data Updated 6/5/22 to match projected FY23 service (as of 6/5) - Reduction of Zoom to 1 bus

		CELL LEGEND		INPUT				FORMULA



		PRIMARY ASSUMPTIONS



		ZOOM HOURS

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		ZOOM I		9.50		- 0		- 0

						- 0		- 0		deleted										260.00

		ZOOM SERVICE DAYS PER YEAR

		ZOOM 1		253.00		- 0		- 0		52 weeks * 5 weekdays - 7 no service holidays

				- 0		- 0		- 0		deleted



		DAILY MILES PER ROUTE

		ZOOM 1		244.00		- 0		- 0

						- 0		- 0		deleted



		DAILY HOURS PER ROUTE

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		#50-#51: Black and Orange		16.75		16.75		10.75		111.25		16.5 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

		#52-#53: Blue and White		16.00		16.00		10.75		106.75		16.25 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

										- 0

		#54 - Downtown Circulator / UNE		17.00		17.00		11.00		113.00		15.75 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		15.50		15.50		15.50		108.50

		Trolley 2 - OOB		15.50		15.50		15.50		108.50

		Trolley 3 - Saco		14.00		15.50		13.00		98.50		13*3 days, 15.5*2 = 14 AVG weekday

										- 0		No Camp Ellis Trolley - FY23

		#60 - Green		17.50		17.50		15		120.00		16.5hours + 1.0 hours pre-and post-trip (not inc. Ready Trips)

		ZOOM 1		9.50		- 0		- 0		47.50		6 loops/day =  8.5 hours + 1.0 hours pre- and post-trip

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total daily hours		121.75		113.75		91.50		814.00



		SERVICE DAYS PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Yearly

		Black and Orange		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00		52 weeks * 5 weekdays - 7 reduced service holidays

		Blue and White		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

										- 0

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

		Trolley 1		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00		6/17 to Labor Day + Memorial Day Weekend

		Trolley 2		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00

		Trolley 3		56.00		13.00		13.00		82.00

										- 0		No Camp Ellis Trolley - FY23

		Portland Intercity		253.00		52.00		55.00		360.00

		ZOOM 1		253.00		- 0		- 0		253.00

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total service days		1,433.00		247.00		259.00		1,939.00



		SERVICE HOURS PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly

		Black and Orange		4,238		871		591		5,700

		Blue and White		4,048		832		591		5,471

				-		-		-		-

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		4,301		884		605		5,790		s/b 3,531 total

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		868		202		202		1,272

		Trolley 2 - OOB		868		202		202		1,272

		Trolley 3 - Saco		784		202		169		1,155

		Trolley 4		-		-		-		-

		Green - Portland Intercity		4,428		910		825		6,163

		ZOOM 1		2,404		-		-		2,404

		ZOOM 2		-		-		-		-		no trolleys		trolleys

		   Total annual service hrs		21,939		4,103		3,185		29,227		25,528		3,699



		SUMMARY OF ANNUAL SERVICE HOURS

												Weighted		Weighted		Regular		Year-Round						note: including trolley hours divided by 4 for seasonality.

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Totals		Totals		Percent		Percent		Routes		Percent				Allocation was skewed by inclusion of trolley as

		Shuttle		8,286		1,703		1,182		11,171		11,171		42.23%		38.22%		11,171.00		43.76%				year-round service.

		UNE Shuttle		4,301		884		605		5,790		5,790		21.89%		19.81%		5,790.00		22.68%

		Trolleys 1-4		2,520		606		573		3,699		925		3.50%		12.66%		- 0		0.00%

		   Sub-total 5307		15,107		3,193		2,360		20,660		17,886		67.61%		70.69%

		Portland		4,428		910		825		6,163		6,163		23.30%		21.09%		6,163.00		24.14%

		ZOOM		2,404		-		-		2,404		2,404		9.09%		8.23%		2,404.00		9.42%

		   Total		21,939		4,103		3,185		29,227		26,453		100.00%		100.01%		25,528.00		100.00%



		DAILY MILES PER ROUTE

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly																circ		une side		Combines

		Black and Orange		206.50		206.50		131.50		1,370.50		13.5 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage								14.81				mile		2.50		10.00

		Blue and White		269.00		269.00		181.50		1,795.50		18.5 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage												daily trips		22.00		12.00

										- 0														Daily miles		55.00		120.00		175.00

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		191.50		191.50		152.50		1,301.50		 included 6.5 miles to/from garage												Number of days		361.00		361.00

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00		6/17 to Labor Day + Memorial Day Weekend												Total Miles		19,855.00		43,320.00		63,175.00

		Trolley 2 - OOB		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00

		Trolley 3 - Saco		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,400.00

		Trolley 4								- 0		No Camp Ellis - FY23

		Green - Portland Intercity		346.00		346.00		296.00		2,372.00		49 miles/loop + 6.5 miles to/from garage

		ZOOM 1		244.00		- 0		- 0		1,220.00

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		   Total weekly svc. miles		1,857.00		1,613.00		1,361.50		12,259.50



		ROUTE MILES PER YEAR

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Annual		Percent

		Black and Orange		52,244.50		10,738.00		7,232.50		70,215.00		15.21%

		Blue and White		68,057.00		13,988.00		9,982.50		92,027.50		19.93%

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		Downtown Circulator / UNE		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%

		Trolley 1 - Pine Point		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 2 - OOB		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 3 - Saco		11,200.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		16,400.00		3.55%

		Trolley 4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		Green - Portland Intercity		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%

		ZOOM 1		61,732.00		- 0		- 0		61,732.00		13.37%

		ZOOM 2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00%

		   Total annual service hrs		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%



		SUMMARY ANNUAL SERVICE MILES

				Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Annual		Percent		Regular %

		3 Urban Loops		120,301.50		24,726.00		17,215.00		162,242.50		35.13%		39.32%

		UNE Shuttle		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%		16.19%

		Trolleys 1-4		33,600.00		7,800.00		7,800.00		49,200.00		10.65%

		   Sub-total 5307		202,351.00		42,484.00		33,402.50		278,237.50		60.25%

		Portland (Intercity)		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%		29.52%

		ZOOM		61,732.00		- 0		- 0		61,732.00		13.37%		14.96%

		   Total		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%		99.99%



		VEHICLE INSURANCE COST

		Vehicles (FTE)		Large/Full		Small/Comp		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Urban		Trolley

		Bus		12.00		0.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		5.00		0.00		12.00				Still need to update this portion of the worksheet - 5.19.23

		Trolleys 1-4 (8 x 60% cost)		4.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.80		4.80

		Van		0.00		3.00		1.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		0.00		3.00

		Repair		0.00		2.00		0.27		0.53		0.29		0.70		0.21		2.00

		   Total		16.80		5.00		4.27		3.53		2.29		6.70		5.01		21.80		21.80

		  Percent						19.59%		16.19%		10.50%		30.72%		22.98%		99.98%



Exhibit 2	


&F, &A	Page &P of 10	&D




ICAP

		BSOOB DIVISIONAL INCOME STATEMENT

		INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN, FY20

														* Urban includes 3 pulse loops and all Trolleys

		Direct Costs:				Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Urban*		Mobility		Outside		Cleaning (PM)		Grants		Not Allocated				Budget

		81001

		81003

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp														100.00%										10,213

		81004

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp														100.00%										10,984

		81005

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp										100.00%														79,425

		60230		Clothing										100.00%														11,500

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense										100.00%														10,148

		60320		Advertising										100.00%														6,477

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp										100.00%														7,180

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp										100.00%														614,810

		81006

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense				100.00%																				1,764

		60320		Advertising				100.00%																				0

		60402		Phone/Cellular/Paging Exp				100.00%																				0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp				100.00%																				0

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp				100.00%																				40,409

		81007

		60320		Advertising						100.00%																		0

		60402		Phone/Cellular/Paging Exp						100.00%																		0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp						100.00%																		827

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp						100.00%																		6,623

		81008

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp												100.00%												90,488

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense												100.00%												6,497

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp												100.00%												7,532

		60204		Retirement-Transit												100.00%												3,299

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp												100.00%												16,500

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp												100.00%												1,369

		60215		Dental Premium-Transit												100.00%												97

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense												100.00%												0

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense												100.00%												0

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense												100.00%												0

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp												100.00%												43

		60400		Electricity Expense												100.00%												1,588

		60401		Water Expense												100.00%												153

		60402		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp												100.00%												720

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense												100.00%												0

		60405		Heating Fuel Expense												100.00%												533

		60406		Communication/AVL Expense												100.00%												110,634

		60500		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap												100.00%												0

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap												100.00%												0

		60502		Printing/Copying												100.00%												552

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense												100.00%												881

		81009

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense														100.00%										0

		81011

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense																		100.00%						0

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense																		100.00%						0

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense																		100.00%						0

		60306		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp																		100.00%						269,969

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																		100.00%						0

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp																		100.00%						0

		60601		Building Construc/Repair Cap																		100.00%						0

		60602		Equipment Purchase Cap																		100.00%						75,000

		60603		Vehicles Purchase Capital																		100.00%						2,408,154

		60700		Depreciation Expense																				100.00%				237,053

		60708		Loss on Disposal of Assets																				100.00%				0

		60748		RTAP Grant Expense																		100.00%						0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																		100.00%						0

								42,173		7,450		0		729,540		240,886		21,197				2,753,123		237,053				4,031,422		4,031,422



		Allocated Costs:

		Base:

		(A)		Annual Service Hours Base with Trolleys (Hours):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		8.33%		24.35%		0.00%		67.32%		0.00%		67.32%

		81001

		60101		Dept Manager Salary Exp																								608,542

		60102		Reg Employee Salary Exp																								0

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								0

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								45,830

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								27,202

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								143,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								11,750

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								968

		60230		Uniforms Expense																								3,233

		60251		Conferences/Training Expense																								3,743

		60252		Travel/Mileage Expense																								752

		60253		Food/Lodging Expense																								1,209

		60256		Dues/Memberships Expense																								15,391

		60258		Hiring Fees/EE Testing																								4,824

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								5,142

		60301		Legal Services Expense																								2,500

		60302		Audit Services Expense																								60,000

		60305		Computer Support/Service Exp																								16,778

		60306		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp																								1,500

		60310		Service Contract Exp																								88,605

		60315		User License Exp																								10,458

		60325		Postage/Shipping Expense																								1,239

		60330		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp																								2,500

		60331		Building Rent/Lease																								14,940

		60340		Waste Tipping Fee Expense																								7,217

		60370		Workers Comp Insurance Exp																								60,000

		60371		General Insurance Expense																								60,000

		60373		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp																								0

		60400		Electricity Expense																								14,289

		60401		Water Expense																								1,373

		60402		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp																								6,240

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense																								1,500

		60405		Heating Fuel Expense																								1,776

		60406		Communication/AVL Expense																								17,301

		60411		Gasoline Expense																								0

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																								3,500

		60451		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp																								261

		60452		Operating Equip Repair Exp																								0

		60454		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp																								1,562

		60460		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap																								0

		60500		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								5,318

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								3,312

		60509		Building Supplies Expense																								4,092

		60512		Computer Hardware, Non-Cap																								15,911

		60753		Note/BAN Interest Expense																								0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								800

		60798		Contingency Expense																								0

		81002

		60315		User License Expense																								0

		81010

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								79,773

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								7,983

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								6,266

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								2,257

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								15,500

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								1,374

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								98

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								40

		60310		Service Contract Exp																								2,890

		60400		Electricity Expense																								0

		60401		Water Expense																								0

		60404		Sewer User Fee Expense																								0

		60450		Building Repair/Maint Exp																								12,077

		60454		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp																								0

		60509		Cleaning Supplies																								8,737

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

								117,582		343,713								950,257										1,411,553		1,411,552



		(A2)		Annual Service Hours Base without Trolleys (Hours):

				For Drivers on regular routes		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		8.33%		24.35%		0.00%		67.32%		0.00%		67.32%

		81005

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								584,325

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								174,518

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								90,060

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								70,311

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								21,746

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								154,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								10,764

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								985

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								399

		60310		Service Contracts Exp																								0

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81006

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								72,757

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								21,747

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								11,206

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								8,617

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								2,726

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								19,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								1,288

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								114

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								49

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81007

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								208,442

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								62,146

		60107		Temp Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								32,175

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								24,717

		60204		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh																								7,816

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								55,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								4,175

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								409

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								144

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

								136,582		399,251								1,103,803										1,639,636		1,639,636

																																				Annual Service Miles inc trolleys

		(B)		Annual Service Miles Base with Trolleys (Miles):																																		Base		adj for elec		Working %s

				For depreciation		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307																		ZOOM		13.64%		13.64%		19.21%

						100.00%		13.64%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.83%																		INTERCITY		27.53%		27.53%		38.77%

		81001																																		UNE		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		60700		Depreciation																								6,127								LOCAL		58.83%		29.42%

Caroline FreeSpirit: Caroline FreeSpirit:
Electric buses are running 1 shift per day each, remaining shifts is covered by diesel bus
		41.44%

								836		1,687								3,605										6,127		6,128						TROLLEYS		0%				0.00%				41.44%

																																						100%		71%		99%

		(B2)		Annual Service Miles Base without Trolleys (Miles):

				For repairs and fuel		Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		13.65%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.82%



		81002

		60102		Reg Employee Salary Exp																								(5,311)

		60105		F-T Employee Wage Exp																								291,269

		60106		P-T Employee Wage Exp																								0

		60111		Overtime Wage Expense																								16,203

		60201		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																								22,407

		60204		Transit Retirement Employer Sh																								9,956

		60210		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																								48,000

		60212		S-T Disability ER Share Exp																								4,780

		60215		Delta Dental Premium-Transit																								347

		60230		Uniforms Expense																								4,894

		60259		Unemployment Comp Exp																								125

		60399		Repair Labor Reclass																								(192,377)

		60411		Gasoline Exp																								0

		60452		Operating Equip Repair Exp																								2,611

		60453		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp																								0

		60455		Preventive Maintenance Exp																								6,958

		60501		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap																								17,023

		60797		Miscellaneous Expense																								0

		81005

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								134,430

		60411		Gasoline Expense																								0

		81006

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								28,205

		81007

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								60,097

		81009

		60410		Diesel Fuel Expense																								0

								61,373		123,780								264,465										449,617		449,618



		(E)		Bus Schedule Base (Schedule):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		13.64%		27.53%		0.00%		58.83%		0.00%		58.83%

		81001

		60320		Advertising																								4,470

		60502		Printing & Copying Expense																								2,988

								1,017		2,053								4,388										7,458		7,458



		(F)		Vehicle Insurance Base (Insurance):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

						100.00%		19.60%		16.29%		0.00%		64.11%		0.00%		64.11%

		81000

		60372		Vehicle Insurance Expense																								185,000

								36,260		30,137								118,604										185,000		185,001



																												7,730,813		7,730,815





				Calculation of Indirect Cost Allocations

								ZOOM		Intercity										Total 5307

		A		Allocated Budgeted Costs				117,582		343,713										950,257								1,411,552

		A2		Allocated Budgeted Costs				136,582		399,251										1,103,803								1,639,636

		B		Allocated Budgeted Costs				836		1,687										3,605								6,128

		B2		Allocated Budgeted Costs				61,373		123,780										264,465								449,618

		E		Allocated Budgeted Costs				1,017		2,053										4,388								7,458

		F		Allocated Budgeted Costs				36,260		30,137										118,604								185,001

				Totals				353,650		900,621										2,445,122								3,699,393		3,699,393

				Percentage of Allocated Costs				9.56%		24.35%										66.10%								100.01%		100.00%

																																7,730,815

		Summary Source of Allocation Bases:

		(A)		Annual Service Hours Base (Hours):								Weighted		A: Weighted Trolleys				A2: No Trolleys

						Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly		Percent		% of Local		Weekly		Percent

				Urban		8,286.00		1,703.00		1,182.00		11,171.00		42.23%		62.46%		11,171.00		43.76%

				UNE		4,301.00		884.00		605.00		5,790.00		21.89%		32.37%		5,790.00		22.68%

				Trolley		2,520.00		606.00		573.00		924.75		3.50%		5.17%		0.00		0.00%

				   Sub-total 5307		15,107.00		3,193.00		2,360.00		17,885.75		67.61%		100.00%		16,961.00		66.44%

				Portland (Intercity)		4,428.00		910.00		825.00		6,163.00		23.30%				6,163.00		24.14%

				ZOOM		2,404.00		0.00		0.00		2,404.00		9.09%				2,404.00		9.42%

				   Total		21,939.00		4,103.00		3,185.00		26,452.75		100.00%				25,528.00		100.00%



		(B)		Annual Service Miles Base (Miles):										B: Weighted Trolleys				B2: No Trolleys

						Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		Weekly		Percent		% of Local		Weekly		Percent

				Urban		120,301.50		24,726.00		17,215.00		162,242.50		35.13%		58.31%		162,242.50		39.32%

				UNE		48,449.50		9,958.00		8,387.50		66,795.00		14.46%		24.01%		66,795.00		16.19%

				Trolleys		33,600.00		7,800.00		7,800.00		49,200.00		10.65%		17.68%		0.00		0.00%

				   Sub-total 5307		202,351.00		42,484.00		33,402.50		278,237.50		60.25%		100.00%		229,037.50		55.51%

				Portland (Intercity)		87,538.00		17,992.00		16,280.00		121,810.00		26.38%				121,810.00		29.52%

				ZOOM		61,732.00		0.00		0.00		61,732.00		13.37%				61,732.00		14.96%

				   Total		351,621.00		60,476.00		49,682.50		461,779.50		100.00%				412,579.50		100.00%

																												450,000		29,184.90		0.065

		(E)		Bus Schedule Base (Schedule):

						Budget		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

				BENEFITTED PROGRAMS		99.98%		13.37%		26.38%		14.46%		35.13%		10.65%		60.24%

				Adv/print - bus schedules & passes

		(F)		Vehicle Insurance Base (Insurance):

				No. of Busses (FTE):		Full-time		Half-time		ZOOM		Intercity		UNE		Local		Trolleys		Total 5307

				Bus		12.00		0.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		5.00		0.00		7.00		12.00

				Trolley (8 insured for 33% of year)		4.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.80		4.80		4.80

				Van		0.00		3.00		1.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		0.00		1.00		3.00

				Repair		0.00		2.00		0.27		0.53		0.29		0.70		0.21		1.20		2.00

				   Total		16.80		5.00		4.27		3.53		2.29		6.70		5.01		14.00		21.80		21.80

				  Percent						19.59%		16.19%		10.50%		30.72%		22.98%		64.22%		99.98%



Exhibit 2	


&F, &A	Page &P+3 of 10	&D




MUNIS DATA DUMP

																				5,985.43

								EXPENSES						Current Month								REVENUE						Current Month

																																														DID NOT POPULATE THIS AREA DROPPED IN INTO MUNIS INPUT						Previous YEAR

								FUND                          		ORG                           		OBJ		EXPENSE								FUND                          		ORG                           		OBJ		ACTUAL YTD REVENUE										GL ACCT		ORG                           				OBJ								REVENUE and EXPENSE

				81001-60101				81001-60101		81001		60101		598,542.67		608,542.67						81001-40500		81001		40500		30,093.07		insterest								81001-40500		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		- 0

				81001-60102				81001-60102		81001		60102		0.00								81001-48000		81001		48000		5,155.00		misc								81001-40557		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0

				81001-60105				81001-60105		81001		60105		0.00								81001-48051		81001		48051		0.00										81001-40565		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		26,511.28

				81001-60107				81001-60107		81001		60107		0.00								81001-		81001												81001-48000		81001-48000		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		57,091.57

				81001-60111				81001-60111		81001		60111		0.00								81003-48030		81003		48030		3,838.45		repair parts svc								81001-48051		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		(11,021.03)

				81001-60201				81001-60201		81001		60201		45,829.63								81003-48031		81003		48031		0.00										81003-48030		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		33,608.77

				81001-60204				81001-60204		81001		60204		27,201.86		457.00						81003-		81003														81003-48031		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		26,443.00

				81001-60210				81001-60210		81001		60210		143,000.00		health care		PREM@136,000HRC@70,000				81004-48030		81004		48030		10,657.11		repair parts svc								81004-48030		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		10,679.89

				81001-60212				81001-60212		81001		60212		11,750.06		st disability						81004-48031		81004		48031		8,410.33		repair labor svc								81004-48031		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		14,256.58

				81001-60215				81001-60215		81001		60215		968.35		dental						81004-		81004														81005-40431		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,085,508.03

				81001-60230				81001-60230		81001		60230		3,233.16		uniforms						81005-40431		81005		40431		508,095.00		fta urban 								81005-40557		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60251				81001-60251		81001		60251		3,743.06		conferences						81005-48001		81005		48001		49,392.21		local fare								81005-48001		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		67,013.46

				81001-60252				81001-60252		81001		60252		751.87		travel						81005-48005		81005		48005		129,991.47		seasonal fare								81005-48005		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		119,858.77

				81001-60253				81001-60253		81001		60253		1,208.98		event food						81005-48050		81005		48050		42,176.48		advertising								81005-48006		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		6,000.00

				81001-60256				81001-60256		81001		60256		15,390.55		dues memberships						81005-48090		81005		48090		180,000.00		contract stop								81005-48008		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue

				81001-60258				81001-60258		81001		60258		4,824.00		hirring fees						81005-48100		81005		48100		58,062.48		mdot grant								81005-48050		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		95,511.50

				81001-60259				81001-60259		81001		60259		5,141.74		unemployement						81005-48114		81005		48114		0.00										81005-48090		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		146,061.35

				81001-60301				81001-60301		81001		60301		2,500.00		legan svc						81005-		81005														81005-48100		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		80,818.35

				81001-60302				81001-60302		81001		60302		60,000.00		audit svc						81006-48004		81006		48004		21,198.01		zoom fare								81005-48114		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		24,000.00

				81001-60305				81001-60305		81001		60305		16,777.68		computer support svc						81006-48100		81006		48100		51,770.73		mdot grant								81006-48004		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		17,238.81

				81001-60306				81001-60306		81001		60306		1,500.00		other proff						81006-		81006				0.00										81006-48050		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales

				81001-60310				81001-60310		81001		60310		88,604.88		admin systems						81007-48002		81007		48002		0.00										81006-48100		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		225,238.71

				81001-60315				81001-60315		81001		60315		10,457.74		user license exp						81007-48003		81007		48003		28,992.36		portland fare								81006-48101		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue

				81001-60320				81001-60320		81001		60320		4,470.00		advertising						81007-48100		81007		48100		136,526.55		mdot intercity grant								81007-48002		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		124.69

				81001-60325				81001-60325		81001		60325		1,239.24		postage 						81007-		81007														81007-48003		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		33,803.42

				81001-60330				81001-60330		81001		60330		2,500.00		equip rental						81008-40431		81008		40431		72,735.00		fta urban 								81007-48008		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue

				81001-60331				81001-60331		81001		60331		14,940.00		land /build rent lease						81008-		81008														81007-48050		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales

				81001-60340				81001-60340		81001		60340		7,216.80		waste tipping						81011-40431		81011		40431		800,846.51		fta non-opperating								81007-48100		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		539,992.14

				81001-60370				81001-60370		81001		60370		60,000.00		workers comp						81011-48103		81011		48103		267,187.00		smart grant								81007-48106		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match

				81001-60371				81001-60371		81001		60371		60,000.00		general ins						81011-48110		81011		48110		925,000.00		municipal rev								81007-48113		81007		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		25,000.00

				81001-60372				81001-60372		81001		60372		185,000.00		vehicle insur						81011-48100		81011		48100		135,779.00		mdot non-operating								81008-40431		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		9,917.00

				81001-60378				81001-60378		81001		60378		1,000.00		regulatory licensing						-						3,465,906.76										81008-40557		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60400				81001-60400		81001		60400		14,288.59		electricity						-						3,465,906.76										81011-40126		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		825.00

				81001-60401				81001-60401		81001		60401		1,373.35		water						-																81011-40431		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		47,306.00

				81001-60402				81001-60402		81001		60402		6,240.00		cell phone						-																81011-40557		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue

				81001-60404				81001-60404		81001		60404		1,500.00		sewer						-																81011-48000		81011		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		880.00

				81001-60405				81001-60405		81001		60405		1,776.10		heating fuel						-																81011-48100		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		- 0

				81001-60406				81001-60406		81001		60406		17,301.12		fiber internet						-																81011-48103		81011		-		48103		4500				MDOT RTAP Grant Revenue

				81001-60411				81001-60411		81001		60411		0.00		gasoline						-																81011-48104		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue

				81001-60450				81001-60450		81001		60450		3,500.00		buliding repair						-																81011-48105		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0

				81001-60451				81001-60451		81001		60451		261.00		admin off repair						-																81011-48110		81011		-		48110		4300				Biddeford Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60454				81001-60454		81001		60454		1,561.78		opp equip repair						-																81011-48111		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60500				81001-60500		81001		60500		5,317.68		ground maint						-																81011-48112		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		250,000.00

				81001-60501				81001-60501		81001		60501		3,311.74		opp supp/equ						-																-														- 0				3,432,667.29

				81001-60502				81001-60502		81001		60502		2,988.00		printing						-																-

				81001-60509				81001-60509		81001		60509		4,091.57		suliding supplies																						81001-60101		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		117,655.40

				81001-60512				81001-60512		81001		60512		15,910.82		computer hardware																						81001-60102		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		162,149.48

				81001-60700				81001-60700		81001		60700		6,127.49		depreciation																						81001-60105		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		61,835.27

				81001-60797				81001-60797		81001		60797		800.00		miscellaneous																						81001-60106		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		1,410.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81001-		81001																												81001-60107		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp

				81002-60102				81002-60102		81002		60102		-5,310.95																								81001-60111		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		1,296.27

				81002-60105				81002-60105		81002		60105		291,268.51		ee pay																						81001-60201		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		28,922.45

				81002-60111				81002-60111		81002		60111		16,202.64		ee pay ot																						81001-60204		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		6,967.33

				81002-60201				81002-60201		81002		60201		22,406.81		fica																						81001-60210		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		87,266.98

				81002-60204				81002-60204		81002		60204		9,955.90																								81001-60212		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,242.32

				81002-60210				81002-60210		81002		60210		48,000.00				PREM@48,000HRC@21,000 1/2 UTILIZATION																				81001-60215		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		992.50

				81002-60212				81002-60212		81002		60212		4,780.18																								81001-60230		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		9,953.52

				81002-60215				81002-60215		81002		60215		346.78																								81001-60251		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,156.17

				81002-60230				81002-60230		81002		60230		4,893.94																								81001-60252		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		1,954.68

				81002-60259				81002-60259		81002		60259		125.09																								81001-60253		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,119.50

				81002-60399				81002-60399		81002		60399		-192,377.21																								81001-60256		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		10,018.00

				81002-60452				81002-60452		81002		60452		2,610.55																								81001-60258		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		5,622.73

				81002-60453				81002-60453		81002		60453		0.00																								81001-60259		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		203.72

				81002-60455				81002-60455		81002		60455		6,958.23		pm																						81001-60301		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		1,253.50

				81002-60501				81002-60501		81002		60501		17,022.91																								81001-60302		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		16,600.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81002-		81002																												81001-60305		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		5,560.00

				81003-60453				81003-60453		81003		60453		10,212.81		outside svc																						81001-60306		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		9,109.00

				ERROR:#N/A				81003-		81003																												81001-60310		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		11,285.08

				81004-60453				81004-60453		81004		60453		10,984.21		outside svc																						81001-60315		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		6,330.62

				ERROR:#N/A				81004-		81004																												81001-60320		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		13,654.39

				81005-60105				81005-60105		81005		60105		584,325.41		ft ee pay																						81001-60325		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		654.62

				81005-60106				81005-60106		81005		60106		174,518.26		pt ee pay																						81001-60330		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		3,084.27

				81005-60107				81005-60107		81005		60107		79,424.88		temp ee pay																						81001-60331		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		2,500.00

				81005-60111				81005-60111		81005		60111		90,060.00		ee ot pay																						81001-60340		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		4,647.68

				81005-60201				81005-60201		81005		60201		70,311.31		fica																						81001-60370		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		36,665.47

				81005-60204				81005-60204		81005		60204		21,746.28		457.00																						81001-60371		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		11,009.00

				81005-60210				81005-60210		81005		60210		154,000.00		health care																						81001-60372		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		160,244.00

				81005-60212				81005-60212		81005		60212		10,764.14		st disability																						81001-60373		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0

				81005-60215				81005-60215		81005		60215		984.89		dental																						81001-60400		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		6,007.22

				81005-60252				81005-60252		81005		60252		10,148.06		clothing																						81001-60401		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		533.16

				81005-60259				81005-60259		81005		60259		398.64		unemployement																						81001-60402		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		11,988.00

				81005-60320				81005-60320		81005		60320		6,477.22		advertising																						81001-60404		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		151.83

				81005-60410				81005-60410		81005		60410		134,430.46		diesel																						81001-60405		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		8,994.66

				81005-60413				81005-60413		81005		60413		26,594.54		electric veh																						81001-60406		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		21,816.44

				81005-60453				81005-60453		81005		60453		7,180.10		veh repair				43,315.17																		81001-60411		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		2,240.12

				81005-60455				81005-60455		81005		60455		614,810.21		pm																						81001-60450		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		1,076.32

				ERROR:#N/A				81005-		81005																												81001-60451		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		84.25

				81006-60105				81006-60105		81006		60105		72,756.53																								81001-60452		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp

				81006-60106				81006-60106		81006		60106		21,746.83																								81001-60454		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		2,807.00

				81006-60111				81006-60111		81006		60111		11,206.25																								81001-60460		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap

				81006-60201				81006-60201		81006		60201		8,617.34																								81001-60500		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		8,633.45

				81006-60204				81006-60204		81006		60204		2,726.16																								81001-60501		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		480.53

				81006-60210				81006-60210		81006		60210		19,000.00																								81001-60502		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,584.13

				81006-60212				81006-60212		81006		60212		1,288.01																								81001-60509		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		540.78

				81006-60215				81006-60215		81006		60215		113.69																								81001-60512		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		2,105.70

				81006-60252				81006-60252		81006		60252		1,764.38																								81001-60700		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		8,962.34

				81006-60259				81006-60259		81006		60259		49.32																								81001-60753		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense

				81006-60410				81006-60410		81006		60410		28,204.90																								81001-60797		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		1,187.66

				81006-60453				81006-60453		81006		60453		0.00																								81001-60798		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency

				81006-60455				81006-60455		81006		60455		40,409.47																								81002-60102		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		55,331.25

				ERROR:#N/A				81006-		81006																												81002-60105		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		241,016.09

				81007-60105				81007-60105		81007		60105		208,441.68																								81002-60106		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp

				81007-60106				81007-60106		81007		60106		62,146.32																								81002-60111		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		44,070.89

				81007-60111				81007-60111		81007		60111		32,174.50																								81002-60201		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		25,738.78

				81007-60201				81007-60201		81007		60201		24,716.66																								81002-60204		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		6,251.68

				81007-60204				81007-60204		81007		60204		7,816.46																								81002-60210		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		39,801.65

				81007-60210				81007-60210		81007		60210		55,000.00																								81002-60212		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,750.31

				81007-60212				81007-60212		81007		60212		4,174.54																								81002-60215		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		279.84

				81007-60215				81007-60215		81007		60215		408.91																								81002-60230		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		3,739.24

				81007-60259				81007-60259		81007		60259		144.19																								81002-60259		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

				81007-60410				81007-60410		81007		60410		60,096.86																								81002-60315		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		2,099.58

				81007-60453				81007-60453		81007		60453		826.58																								81002-60399		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(164,830.04)

				81007-60455				81007-60455		81007		60455		6,622.75																								81002-60411		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0

				ERROR:#N/A				81007-		81007																												81002-60452		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		5,267.31

				81008-60105				81008-60105		81008		60105		90,487.66																								81002-60453		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		2,108.05

				81008-60107				81008-60107		81008		60107		0.00																								81002-60455		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		27,666.07

				81008-60201				81008-60111		81008		60111		6,497.40																								81002-60501		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		14,791.02

				81008-60204				81008-60201		81008		60201		7,531.54																								81002-60797		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		351.19

				81008-60210				81008-60204		81008		60204		3,299.23																								81003-60453		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		54,573.46

				81008-60212				81008-60210		81008		60210		16,500.00																								81004-60453		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		23,362.32

				81008-60215				81008-60212		81008		60212		1,369.22																								81005-60105		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		266,051.69

				81008-60252				81008-60215		81008		60215		97.13																								81005-60106		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		158,492.75

				81008-60259				81008-60252		81008		60252		0.00																								81005-60107		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		78,604.76

				81008-60320				81008-60259		81008		60259		42.82																								81005-60111		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		35,337.43

				81008-60400				81008-60320		81008		60320		1,142.40																								81005-60201		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		40,733.90

				81008-60401				81008-60400		81008		60400		1,587.67																								81005-60204		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		5,584.62

				81008-60402				81008-60401		81008		60401		152.69																								81005-60210		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		53,900.48

				81008-60405				81008-60402		81008		60402		720.00																								81005-60212		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,137.48

				81008-60406				81008-60405		81008		60405		532.75																								81005-60215		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		381.06

				81008-60502				81008-60406		81008		60406		110,634.10																								81005-60230		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		1,921.31

				81008-60797				81008-60502		81008		60502		552.00																								81005-60252		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Travel/Mileage Expense

				ERROR:#N/A				81008-60797		81008		60797		880.80																								81005-60259		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

				81010-60105				81008-		81008																												81005-60310		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp

		- 0		81010-60111				81010-60105		81010		60105		79,772.74																								81005-60320		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		2,913.00

				81010-60201				81010-60111		81010		60111		7,983.26																								81005-60410		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		92,760.57

				81010-60204				81010-60201		81010		60201		6,265.75																								81005-60411		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense

				81010-60210				81010-60204		81010		60204		2,256.98																								81005-60413		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		15,110.98

				81010-60212				81010-60210		81010		60210		15,500.00																								81005-60453		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		8,991.35

				81010-60215				81010-60212		81010		60212		1,373.98																								81005-60455		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		104,782.06

				81010-60259				81010-60215		81010		60215		98.42																								81005-60797		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0

				81010-60310				81010-60259		81010		60259		40.08																								81006-60105		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		26,690.19

				81010-60450				81010-60310		81010		60310		2,889.60																								81006-60106		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		12,425.61

				81010-60454				81010-60450		81010		60450		12,076.73																								81006-60107		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp

				81010-60509				81010-60454		81010		60454		0.00																								81006-60111		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		3,753.99

				81010-60797				81010-60509		81010		60509		8,737.01																								81006-60201		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,205.61

								81010-60797		81010		60797		0.00																								81006-60204		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		521.76

								81010-		81010																												81006-60210		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		4,840.26

								81011-60306		81011		60306		269,969.00																								81006-60212		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		294.10

								81011-60450		81011		60450		0.00																								81006-60215		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		38.52

								81011-60453		81011		60453		0.00																								81006-60252		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		4,739.44

								81011-60602		81011		60602		0.00																								81006-60259		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

								81011-60603		81011		60603		5,000.00																								81006-60320		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising

								81011-60611		81011		60611		0.00																								81006-60402		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp

								81011-60613		81011		60613		123.74																								81006-60410		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		30,302.85

								81011-60614		81011		60614		674,000.00																								81006-60453		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		662.46

								81011-60615		81011		60615		52,298.80																								81006-60455		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		25,203.66

								81011-60616		81011		60616		0.00																								81006-60797		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0

								81011-60617		81011		60617		190,699.76																								81007-60105		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		127,747.95

								81011-60618		81011		60618		0.00																								81007-60106		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		59,473.01

								81011-60700		81011		60700		237,052.67																								81007-60107		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp

								81011-60748		81011		60748		0.00																								81007-60111		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,147.97

								81011-60797		81011		60797		0.00																								81007-60201		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		15,344.09

								81011-60708		81011		60708		0.00																								81007-60204		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,496.99

								-						0.00																								81007-60210		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		23,168.40

								-																														81007-60212		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,404.97

								-																														81007-60215		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		186.17

								-						6,177,014.57																								81007-60259		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

														-3,259,137.72																								81007-60320		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising

														2,917,876.85																								81007-60402		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp

																																						81007-60410		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		36,119.84

																																						81007-60453		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,959.16

																																						81007-60455		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		103,084.35

																																						81007-60797		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81008-60105		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60107		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		13,671.11

																																						81008-60111		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60201		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60204		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0

																																						81008-60210		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60212		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60215		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0

																																						81008-60251		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60252		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense

																																						81008-60253		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense

																																						81008-60259		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp

																																						81008-60320		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing

																																						81008-60400		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		711.74

																																						81008-60401		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		59.24

																																						81008-60402		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0

																																						81008-60404		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense

																																						81008-60405		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		999.40

																																						81008-60406		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		- 0

																																						81008-60500		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		599.99

																																						81008-60501		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap

																																						81008-60502		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		3,309.28

																																						81008-60797		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81009-60130		81009				60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED

																																						81009-60201		81009				60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp

																																						81009-60204		81009				60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh

																																						81009-60210		81009				60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp

																																						81009-60212		81009				60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp

																																						81009-60215		81009				60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit

																																						81009-60410		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense

																																						81009-60502		81009				60502						Printing & Copying Expense

																																						81009-60514		81009				60514						Transit COVID Related

																																						81010-60105		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		39,751.64

																																						81010-60106		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp

																																						81010-60107		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0

																																						81010-60111		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,422.28

																																						81010-60201		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,516.09

																																						81010-60204		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		948.15

																																						81010-60210		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		10,045.29

																																						81010-60212		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		514.22

																																						81010-60215		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		101.76

																																						81010-60259		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp

																																						81010-60310		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		1,115.00

																																						81010-60400		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense

																																						81010-60401		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense

																																						81010-60404		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense

																																						81010-60450		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		3,002.68

																																						81010-60454		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		1,025.00

																																						81010-60509		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		3,709.69

																																						81010-60797		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense

																																						81011-60251		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense

																																						81011-60252		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense

																																						81011-60253		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense

																																						81011-60306		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult		17,141.55

																																						81011-60450		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp

																																						81011-60453		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		36,836.11

																																						81011-60601		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap

																																						81011-60602		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		15,978.60

																																						81011-60603		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		81,147.30

																																						81011-60611		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Service VAN and Service Truck - Capital Acquisition  - 2		59,029.65

																																						81011-60612		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		8x2 Paratransit Van  -----------------------------Capital Acquisition  - 3		- 0

																																						81011-60613		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Security Fencing  ----------------------------------------------------- Capital Acquisition  - 4		11,577.50

																																						81011-60614		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Overhead Charger Project----------------------------------------------------Capital Acquisition  - 5		- 0

																																						81011-60615		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - AVL Investment		- 0

																																						81011-60616		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 - Catwalk

																																						81011-60617		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8

																																						81011-60618		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9		- 0

																																						81011-60700		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		484,616.99

																																						81011-60708		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets

																																						81011-60748		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		RTAP Grant Expense

																																						81011-60797		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		7,320.15

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-

																																						-														3,445,615.43

																																																				- 0				3,445,591.43















																																																		 





















































































































































































































































































mailto:PREM@136,000HRC@70,000mailto:PREM@48,000HRC@21,000%201/2%20UTILIZATION

Budget Summary

		FY26 BUDGET SUMMARY BY ACTIVITY TYPE

		FY26 EXPENSES

		Wages & Benefits		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Revenue Type		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Admin Wages		625,000.00		608,507.57				Municipal Contributions		945,000.00		865,000.00

		Mechanic Wages		305,000.00		265,504.24				Prior Years Local Match Carry Forward		621,271.06		674,369.50

		PM Mechanic Labor Reclass		(300,000.00)		(300,000.00)				Contract Stops		277,000.00		185,000.00

		Driver & Support Staff Wages		1,576,550.00		1,489,259.43				Advertising		100,000.00		100,000.00

				2,206,550.00		2,063,271.24				FTA Non-Capital Grants		2,109,209.00		1,592,597.00

										FTA Capital Grants		3,951,576.00		4,180,279.00

		Payroll Taxes		195,700.00		187,337.80				MEDOT Non-Capital Grants		710,000.00		666,371.00

		Retirement		83,100.00		85,589.03				MEDOT Capital Grants		234,000.00		489,046.00

		Health Care		465,000.00		510,508.81				Other Operating Income		86,500.00		100,000.00

		Short Term Disability		31,400.00		27,266.11				Fare Revenue		335,000.00		295,000.00

		Dental Care		4,045.00		3,695.51				Total Revenue		9,369,556.06		9,147,662.50

				779,245.00		814,397.26

										Expense Type		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Vehicle Expenses		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Employee Expenses

		Vehicle Insurance		200,000.00		220,000.00				Wages		2,206,550.00		2,063,271.24

		Vehicle Repairs		37,000.00		73,000.00				Benefits & Taxes		779,245.00		814,397.26

		Gasoline Expense		7,600.00		12,700.00				Vehicle Expenses

		Diesel Fuel Expense		191,160.00		237,600.00				Fuel Expenses		204,760.00		310,300.00

		Preventative Maintenance		467,000.00		250,000.00				Maintenance and Repairs		504,000.00		323,000.00

		Electric Vehicle Charging Expense		6,000.00		60,000.00				Insurance		200,000.00		220,000.00

				908,760.00		853,300.00				Non-Vehicle Overhead Expenses		706,750.00		799,950.00

										Capital Expenses

		Overhead Expense		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget				Bus Replacements		3,200,000.00		2,408,154.00

		Utilites Expenses		27,450.00		27,250.00				Fuel Systems Upgrade		250,000.00		350,000.00

		Building & Equipment Expenses		88,500.00		25,500.00				Overhead Electrical Chargers		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00

		Supplies Expenses		47,950.00		60,000.00				Systems Implementation 		45,000.00		- 0

		Support Services		117,500.00		340,000.00				Total Expenses		9,366,305.00		8,649,662.50

		Operating Expenses		425,350.00		347,200.00

				706,750.00		799,950.00				Surplus/Shortfall		3,251.06		498,000.00



		Capital Expenses		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget

		Replacement Bus		800,000.00		- 0

		Fuel System Upgrade		250,000.00		350,000.00

		Saco Transportation Charges		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00

		ERP/ADP Systems Implementation		45,000.00		- 0

		Electric Buses		2,400,000.00		2,408,154.00

		Other Capital Projects		- 0		498,000.00

				4,765,000.00		4,616,744.00



				9,366,305.00		9,147,662.50





Budget Pivots

		Row Labels		Sum of FY26 Budget		Sum of FY25 Budget		Sum of June FY24 Ending Balance				Row Labels		Sum of BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		Sum of FY25 Budget		Sum of JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES

		60101		625000		608,507.57		615243.25				18				0		- 0

		60102		305000		0.00		4679.46				48113				0		- 0

		60105		1156000		1,338,443.18		1160231.92				81001		46500		15000		38,471.18

		60106		250000		168,472.78		294794.84				40500		45000		0		12,812.23

		60107		79000		125,765.02		54990.63				40557				0		- 0

		60111		91550		122,082.69		154863.37				40565				0		- 0

		60130				0.00		0				48000		1500		15000		25,658.95

		60201		195700		187,337.80		173318.36				48051				0		- 0

		60204		83100		85,589.03		59821.06				81003		0		25000		20,482.32

		60210		465000		510,508.81		310918.17				48030		0		10000		7,986.32

		60212		31400		27,266.11		33337.4				48031		0		15000		12,496.00

		60215		4045		3,695.51		4907.05				81004		40000		40000		33,927.13

		60230		14000		18,500.00		9744.19				48030		20000		20000		16,172.39

		60251		16000		16,000.00		4527.58				48031		20000		20000		17,754.74

		60252		15250		10,250.00		15265.47				81005		2641288.1		2087459		2,305,721.38

		60253		3500		4,000.00		2751.93				40431		1929288.1		1476597		1,386,316.30

		60256		12000		12,000.00		9978.75				40557				0		- 0

		60258		7500		10,000.00		12380.49				48001		95000		85000		87,306.09

		60259		15200		15,000.00		20023.21				48005		130000		120000		109,696.69

		60301		7500		10,000.00		14638.45				48006				0		- 0

		60302		45000		40,000.00		36150				48008				0		- 0

		60305		15000		15,000.00		13976.66				48050		100000		100000		94,691.76

		60306		50000		275,000.00		100157.85				48090		277000		95000		361,542.54

		60310		88000		67,500.00		67151.05				48100		110000		120862		176,168.00

		60315		74000		20,000.00		16661.75				48114		0		90000		90,000.00

		60320		31500		35,000.00		23175.06				81006		245000		180999		202,699.34

		60325		1200		1,200.00		9872.09				48004		45000		35000		39,380.67

		60330		4500		4,500.00		3730.61				48050				0		- 0

		60331		16500		15,000.00		12950				48100		200000		145999		163,318.67

		60340		5700		6,750.00		5719.49				48101				0		- 0

		60370		55000		75,000.00		64837.25				81007		465000		454510		778,245.60

		60371		15000		12,000.00		8410.5				48002				0		- 0

		60372		200000		220,000.00		174506.5				48003		65000		55000		65,356.97

		60373				0.00		0				48008				0		- 0

		60378		2000		1,500.00		1212.5				48050				0		- 0

		60399		-300000		(300,000.00)		-348775.38				48100		400000		399510		712,888.63

		60400		12000		11,200.00		12052.75				48106				0		- 0

		60401		1200		900.00		913.46				81008		179920.9		116000		59,746.00

		60402		5600		5,650.00		5450				40431		179920.9		116000		59,746.00

		60404		650		500.00		265.32				40557				0		- 0

		60405		8000		9,000.00		8815.78				81011		5751847.06		6228694.5		852,914.00

		60406		62000		42,500.00		26639.21				40126				0		- 0

		60410		191160		237,600.00		285772.83				40431		3951576		3930279		327,914.00

		60411		7600		12,700.00		1742.42				40557				0		- 0

		60413		6000		60,000.00		16072.98				48000		621271.06		674369.5		- 0

		60450		57000		0.00		35066.79				48100		234000		0		- 0

		60451		1000		0.00		0				48103		0		250000		- 0

		60452		3500		3,000.00		2219.4				48104		0		20000		- 0

		60453		37000		73,000.00		55787.88				48105				489046		- 0

		60454		6000		3,000.00		13673.46				48110		945000		865000		525,000.00

		60455		467000		250,000.00		571274.73				48111						- 0

		60460				0.00		0				48112						- 0

		60500		7750		9,000.00		6819.48				Grand Total		9369556.06		9147662.5		4,292,206.95

		60501		19000		21,000.00		16776.68

		60502		500		12,500.00		11026.43

		60509		10700		7,500.00		6491.32

		60512		10000		10,000.00		6020.22

		60514				0.00		0

		60601				0.00		0

		60602		0		0.00		45695.73

		60603		800000		0.00		16570.56

		60611		250000		350,000.00		67765

		60612		0		40,000.00		0

		60613		0		300,000.00		161253.83

		60614		1270000		1,360,590.00		1896.53

		60615		45000		0.00		60552.16

		60616				0.00		14604

		60617		0		158,000.00		250503.6

		60618		2400000		2,408,154.00		2500

		60700		7000		0.00		610280.09

		60708				0.00		0

		60748				0.00		13402.37

		60753				0.00		0

		60797		500		0.00		27077.36

		60798				0.00		0

		Grand Total		9366305		9,147,662.50		5501133.88





Munis Input

										5

										As of date		FY26 BUDGET		7,509,870.27				 < Copy same month last year to this column												12,076.73		1,025.00		11,051.73		1,967,209.74																																				FY23 Projection Based on 10 Months (APRIL 23) Activities



								NTD		FTA						Same Month																																														Historical and additional details

		Org				Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		NOVEMBER
FY24				JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		FY25 Budget		JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES		JUNE FY23 ENDING BALANCES				FY25 Budget		Source		FY25 Notes  										For Follow Up - Who?

		18011		-		10118		1110				Petty Cash-Transit		200.00		- 0				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00						200.00		200.00

		18011		-		10119		1110				Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0		- 0				300.00		150.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						300.00		300.00

		18011		-		10137		1110				Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00		200.00				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00						200.00		200.00

		18011		-		10139						Tansit Cash - Bangor Savings Bank		1,626,496.29		569,993.26				1,170,819.48		1,283,736.88		987,133.45		1,614,270.87		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29		1,626,496.29						1,179,826.12

		18011		-		10155		1140				Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0		(19,909.52)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		(19,909.52)

		18011		-		10162		1120				A/R-Miscellaneous		662,288.42		33,161.94				209,729.19		162,792.49		162,843.01		688,440.25		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42		662,288.42						200,640.35		45,079.07

		18011		-		10179		1120				D/F Other Govts-Misc		909,687.41		728,873.58				1,311,537.96		1,418,099.72		1,308,358.31		1,026,270.26		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41		909,687.41						1,189,257.04		128,091.31

		18011		-		10184		1140				Prepaid HRA

		18011		-		10185		1120				Loans Rec-EE 				- 0																																		6,400.00

		18011		-		10381		1130				Inventory-Pub Works Parts		245,358.14		309,328.05				211,950.52		224,159.16		226,429.79		238,115.96		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14		245,358.14						244,260.30		291,724.38

		18011		-		10382		1130				Inventory-Diesel Fuel		30,710.33		20,503.95				30,734.36		31,270.94		18,164.51		23,211.72		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33		30,710.33						31,727.48		31,017.30

		18011		-		10800		1210				Land-City		45,000.00		45,000.00				45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00		45,000.00						45,000.00		45,000.00

		18011		-		10801		1210				Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96		1,158,731.43				1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96		1,175,231.96						1,229,757.43		1,158,731.43

		18011		-		10802		1210				Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(851,007.79)		(770,519.69)				(845,680.41)		(847,012.24)		(848,344.10)		(849,675.93)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)		(851,007.79)						(779,842.56)		(763,860.48)

		18011		-		10803		1210				Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71		8,788,470.67				6,880,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71		6,870,736.71						6,695,831.55		8,643,033.77

		18011		-		10804		1210				Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,091,116.05)		(3,628,718.91)				(1,916,114.24)		(1,952,381.84)		(1,998,649.44)		(2,044,917.04)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)		(2,091,116.05)						(1,934,352.64)		(3,369,741.57)

		18011		-		10806		1210				Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14		119,065.71				547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14		547,761.14						119,065.71		119,065.71

		18011		-		10807		1210				Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(76,223.67)		(72,198.51)				(74,881.95)		(75,217.38)		(75,552.81)		(75,888.24)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)		(76,223.67)						(74,546.52)		(70,521.36)

		18012		-		20100		2110				A/P-City		- 0		- 0				(139,169.10)		(11,103.97)		725,938.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(52,679.82)		(36,561.46)

		18012		-		20110		2130				Accrued Wages-City		- 0		(27,956.02)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(30,069.34)		(39,820.17)

		18012		-		20114		2130				Accrued Compensated Absence		  		(105,560.37)				(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)		(184,358.31)						(105,560.37)		(105,560.37)

		18012		-		20115		2110				Automated Fare Liability		(4,157.57)		1,163.00				(2,903.00)		(844.50)		(495.50)		(2,592.25)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)		(4,157.57)						(10,354.00)		(75.00)

		18012		-		20142		3200				Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								(101,499.66)

		18012		-		20146		3200				Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0		(5,115.72)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(8,754.33)		(5,115.72)

		18012		-		20300		2130				Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(3,492.59)

		18012		-		20301		2130				State Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(1,642.00)		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130				FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0		(2,127.00)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						(6,313.88)		(3,000.19)

		18012		-		20308		2130				Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96		(732.60)				26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96		26.96						(2,471.96)		(504.66)

		18012		-		20310		2130				Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,567.21)		(8,099.02)				(23,791.68)		(24,217.90)		(23,919.96)		(24,753.95)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)		(24,567.21)						(29,616.30)		(12,938.67)

		18012		-		20331		2130				Dep Life Premiums W/H		(120.10)		3,763.99				156.53		125.76		(104.67)		(135.44)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)		(120.10)						(104.70)		3,528.25

		18012		-		20334		2130				Dental Premiums W/H		(3,504.60)		(291.98)				(1,801.15)		(1,704.51)		(2,966.27)		(3,322.65)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)		(3,504.60)						(3,934.45)		402.77

		18012		-		20335		2130				IPP Premiums W/H		- 0		2,838.98				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								3,787.49

		18012		-		20338		2130				AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,446.17)		852.75				(681.87)		(236.18)		(1,038.41)		(1,421.76)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)		(1,446.17)						(514.75)		795.26

		18012		-		20345		2130				Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						414.51

		18012		-		20346		2130				Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130				Transit ATU Union Dues		(780.50)						(897.50)		(1,022.00)		(745.50)		(1,669.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)		(780.50)						(198.00)

		18012		-		20348		2130				Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0		414.51				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								414.51

		18013		-		30100		3000				Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.96)		(5,389,800.98)				(4,758,728.95)		(4,746,605.95)		(4,968,579.97)		(4,968,579.97)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)		(4,968,579.96)						(5,370,468.54)		(5,475,613.37)

		18013		-		30101		3000				Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)				(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)						(70,876.58)		(70,876.58)

		18013		-		30102		3000				Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000				Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000				Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)

		18013		-		30112		3000				Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)				(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)						(217,613.69)		(217,613.69)

		18013		-		30150		3000				Revenue Control		(3,442,998.67)		(1,869,974.54)				(227,756.92)		(658,023.58)		(989,379.99)		(3,030,423.24)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)		(3,442,998.67)				(9,147,662.50)		(4,292,206.95)		(4,618,253.35)				0.00

		18013		-		30151		3000				Estimated Revenues		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000				Expenditure Control		3,259,137.72		2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.57		2,682,246.93		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72				9,147,662.50		5,498,983.88		4,997,610.46				0.00

		18013		-		30161		3000				Appropriations Control		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000				Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00						6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00		6,608.00						6,608.00

		18013		-		30500		3000				Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)		164,602.16				(1,730,102.60)		(2,207,938.88)		(2,311,391.42)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)		(1,585,452.62)						(1,589,818.81)		1,272,974.33

		18013		-		30600		3000				Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)		(1,982,327.12)				(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)		(1,850,031.59)						(1,850,031.59)		(1,836,890.22)

												(7,297,570.77)		184,358.31		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0				0.00

		Org		Column1		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		NOVEMBER
FY24		Column2		JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER3		NOVEMBER4		NOVEMBER5		NOVEMBER6		NOVEMBER7		NOVEMBER8		NOVEMBER9		BUDGET
FY26 PROPOSED		FY25 Budget		JUNE FY24 ENDING BALANCES																																																																												CURRENT MONTH ……..						PREVIOUS YEAR

		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		30,093.07		344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		45,000.00		0.00		12,812.23		- 0		(45,000.00)		30,093.07																																																																						81001-40500		30093.07				81001-40500		344.15

		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																																																																						81001-40557		0.00				81001-40557		- 0

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		36,834.42		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81001-40565		0.00				81001-40565		- 0

		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,155.00		87,797.75				- 0		- 0		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		1,500.00		15,000.00		25,658.95		57,291.57		13,500.00		5,155.00																		6,186.00																																																				81001-48000		5155.00				81001-48000		87,797.75

		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0		(12,219.97)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		(11,021.03)		- 0		0.00								10% commission on Adv and Contract Stops										- 0																																																				81001-48051		0.00				81001-48051		(12,219.97)

		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45		6,135.85				246.24		3,592.21		3,592.21		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		3,838.45		- 0		10,000.00		7,986.32		45,977.76		10,000.00		3,838.45								Work done for Dayton Schools and York County Community Action ex.										4,606.14						14% increase																																														81003-48030		3838.45				81003-48030		6,135.85

		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		- 0		8,944.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000.00		12,496.00		41,226.05		15,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81003-48031		0.00				81003-48031		8,944.00

		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		10,657.11		7,789.51				3,032.27		8,460.28		8,510.80		8,557.08		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		10,657.11		20,000.00		20,000.00		16,172.39		47,111.01		- 0		10,657.11																		12,788.53																																																				81004-48030		10657.11				81004-48030		7,789.51

		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		8,410.33		8,100.79				5,810.33		5,810.33		5,810.33		6,611.66		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		8,410.33		20,000.00		20,000.00		17,754.74		19,316.54		- 0		8,410.33																		10,092.40																																																				81004-48031		8410.33				81004-48031		8,100.79

		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,400,000.00		499,816.00				- 0		110,949.00		242,457.00		363,271.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		508,095.00		1,929,288.10		1,476,597.00		1,386,316.30		1,522,312.03		(452,691.10)		508,095.00		From grant calculator																1,680,000.00																																																				81005-40431		508095.00				81005-40431		499,816.00

		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81005-40557		0.00				81005-40557		- 0

		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		49,392.21		37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		95,000.00		85,000.00		87,306.09		82,413.30		(10,000.00)		49,392.21																		59,270.65																																																				81005-48001		49392.21				81005-48001		37,918.72

		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47		95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		130,000.00		120,000.00		109,696.69		131,714.81		(10,000.00)		129,991.47								Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										155,989.76																																																				81005-48005		129991.47				81005-48005		95,254.43

		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		18,274.83		- 0		0.00								New way of viewing contract stops										- 0																																																				81005-48006		0.00				81005-48006		- 0

		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81005-48008		0.00				81005-48008		- 0

		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales  --- ESTIMATE		98,000.00		43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		100,000.00		100,000.00		94,691.76		77,812.75		- 0		42,176.48		from trolley stops and advertising sheet from Terri						Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										117,600.00																																																				81005-48050		42176.48				81005-48050		43,020.75

		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		278,400.00		75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		277,000.00

tc={E87EA96F-A5C5-4752-96B7-D02398C07E25}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 217k 		95,000.00		361,542.54		97,261.35		(182,000.00)		180,000.00		from trolley stops and advertising sheet from Terri						Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										334,080.00																																																				81005-48090		180000.00				81005-48090		75,199.66

		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		100,000.00		65,464.75				- 0		4,892.22		22,462.81		39,491.22		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		58,062.48		110,000.00		120,862.00		176,168.00		110,622.36		10,862.00		58,062.48																		120,000.00																																																				81005-48100		58062.48				81005-48100		65,464.75

		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		- 0		30,000.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		90,000.00		90,000.00		72,000.00		90,000.00		0.00								100% of $90k contract										- 0																																																				81005-48114		0.00				81005-48114		30,000.00

		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		21,198.01		13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		45,000.00		35,000.00		39,380.67		25,369.30		(10,000.00)		21,198.01																		25,437.61																																																				81006-48004		21198.01				81006-48004		13,868.60

		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81006-48050		0.00				81006-48050		- 0

		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		200,000.00		128,968.62				- 0		6,758.98		23,453.62		33,503.59		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		51,770.73		200,000.00

tc={0D6E6473-40CF-48E4-9254-3764479E428D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 ~181K
		145,999.00		163,318.67		301,833.33		(54,001.00)		51,770.73		From grant calculator																240,000.00																																																				81006-48100		51770.73				81006-48100		128,968.62

		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From grant calculator																- 0																																																				81006-48101		0.00				81006-48101		- 0

		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0		58.83				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		152.93		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48002		0.00				81007-48002		58.83

		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		28,992.36		23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		65,000.00		55,000.00		65,356.97		44,496.91		(10,000.00)		28,992.36																		34,790.83																																																				81007-48003		28992.36				81007-48003		23,603.87

		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48008		0.00				81007-48008		- 0

		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81007-48050		0.00				81007-48050		- 0

		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		400,000.00		308,169.23				- 0		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		400,000.00

tc={26211820-67C1-4FAF-8CF3-C4B41B29EFA5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC 450K
		399,510.00		712,888.63		739,881.98		(490.00)		136,526.55		From grant calculator																480,000.00																																																				81007-48100		136526.55				81007-48100		308,169.23

		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From grant calculator																- 0																																																				81007-48106		0.00				81007-48106		- 0

		18		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		25,000.00		- 0		0.00								Annualized projs don't make sense given seasonality---->										- 0																																																				18-48113		0.00				18-48113		- 0

		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00				- 0		6,328.00		16,207.00		24,369.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		72,735.00		179,920.90

tc={C1C0456A-6817-4704-9F35-351B313E575B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 		116,000.00		59,746.00		30,129.00		(63,920.90)		72,735.00		From grant calculator																252,000.00																																																				81008-40431		72735.00				81008-40431		17,357.00

		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81008-40557		0.00				81008-40557		- 0

		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		9,291.43		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-40126		0.00				81011-40126		- 0

		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		580,000.00		24,382.00				- 0		108,343.66		155,545.88		754,628.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		3,951,576.00

tc={8CD2A805-790B-4599-990F-B0D466B5B685}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds
		3,930,279.00		327,914.00		341,615.00		(21,297.00)		800,846.51		From Capital Items																696,000.00																																																				81011-40431		800846.51				81011-40431		24,382.00

		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-40557		0.00				81011-40557		- 0

		81011		-		48000		4150				Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		621,271.06		674,369.50		- 0		1,335.72		53,098.44		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-48000		0.00				81011-48000		- 0

		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Are these two in yellow 48100 and 48105 the same?  Yes, I think so
		135,779.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		234,000.00

tc={6AA535E4-33FB-4642-B566-71C736483E80}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bus procurement money
		0.00		- 0		- 0		(234,000.00)		135,779.00								See note in Column F										162,934.80																																																				81011-48100		135779.00				81011-48100		- 0

		81011		-		48103		4500				Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		267,187.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		- 0		250,000.00		- 0		- 0		250,000.00		267,187.00																		320,624.40																																																				81011-48103		267187.00				81011-48103		- 0

		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,000.00		- 0		- 0		20,000.00		0.00								planning										- 0																																																				81011-48104		0.00				81011-48104		- 0

		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				489,046.00		- 0		- 0		489,046.00		0.00		From Capital Items																- 0																																																				81011-48105		0.00				81011-48105		- 0

		81011		-		48110		4300				Total Municpal Contributions		925,000.00		400,000.00				- 0		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		945,000.00		865,000.00		525,000.00		250,000.00		(80,000.00)		925,000.00																		1,110,000.00																																																				81011-48110		925000.00				81011-48110		400,000.00

		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		250,000.00		- 0		0.00																		- 0												Copy from Green Section od PAYROLL BUDGET - NO FORMULAS																																								81011-48111		0.00				81011-48111		- 0

		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		250,000.00		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																														New FY 24 Payroll Budget						81011-48112		0.00				81011-48112		- 0

														4,882,094.01		1,869,974.54				227,756.92		658,023.58		989,379.99		3,100,674.24		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		9,369,556.06		9,147,662.50		4,292,206.95		4,618,253.35		(221,893.56)		3,465,906.76																		5,858,512.81																								INPUT FORMAT																																		-		- 0		1,869,974.54

		Dept		Column1		Account #		Column2		Column3		Account Name		Column4		Column5		Column6		Column7		Column8		Column9		Column10		Column11		Column12		Column13		Column14		Column15		Column16		Column17		Column18		FY26 Budget		FY25 Budget		June FY24 Ending Balance				ERROR:#VALUE!																				ERROR:#VALUE!												81001-60101		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp						95,365.22																115,000.00												Dept-Account #

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		608,542.00		80,125.98				37,478.02		94,869.85		140,734.54		200,367.46		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		249,392.78		625,000.00		608,507.57		615,243.25		491,419.92		(16,492.43)		608,542.00		From payroll workbook																730,250.40						81001-60101		115,000.00				81001-60102		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp						335,101.87																349,139.46						81001-60101		598542.67				81001-60101		80,125.98

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0		114,441.23				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60102		349,139.46				81001-60105		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp						136,805.76																138,121.20						81001-60102		0.00				81001-60102		114,441.23

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		33,890.28				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60105		138,121.20				81001-60106		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp						0.00																65,772.00						81001-60105		0.00				81001-60105		33,890.28

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60106		65,772.00				81001-60111		81001				60111		5013		501.04o		Overtime Wage Expense						10,043.28																10,139.85						81001-60106		0.00				81001-60106		- 0

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		9,788.72				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60107		- 0				81001-60201		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						45,266.84																53,461.61						81001-60107		0.00				81001-60107		9,788.72

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0		(1,546.21)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81001-60111		10,139.85				81001-60204		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						14,407.28																20,672.02						81001-60111		0.00				81001-60111		(1,546.21)

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		45,829.63		18,716.00				2,912.97		7,297.97		10,808.16		15,343.25		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		19,095.68		48,000.00		48,130.95		47,712.27		39,375.52		130.95		45,829.63		From payroll workbook																54,995.56						81001-60201		53,461.61				81001-60210		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						191,050.61																193,920.95						81001-60201		45829.63				81001-60201		18,716.00

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		27,201.86		7,824.49				1,300.38		3,315.54		4,926.21		7,056.08		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		8,840.36		25,000.00		20,655.23		20,726.03		9,140.59		(4,344.77)		27,201.86		From payroll workbook																32,642.23						81001-60204		20,672.02				81001-60212		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						7,858.30																7,854.61						81001-60204		27201.86				81001-60204		7,824.49

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		143,000.00		35,219.89				18,178.70		29,133.30		39,122.68		51,040.74		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		59,624.21		145,000.00		222,789.22		100,692.05		111,274.77		77,789.22		143,000.00		From payroll workbook																171,600.00						81001-60210		193,920.95				81001-60215		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						955.93																955.93						81001-60210		143000.00				81001-60210		35,219.89

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		11,750.06		3,072.19				1,328.04		2,192.86		3,112.76		4,019.51		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		4,895.86		9,000.00		7,814.38		11,218.46		5,916.50		(1,185.62)		11,750.06		From payroll workbook																14,100.07						81001-60212		7,854.61																																												81001-60212		11750.06				81001-60212		3,072.19

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		968.35		587.87				185.98		276.22		276.22		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		403.48		1,000.00		1,548.81		1,780.97		1,336.88		548.81		968.35		From payroll workbook																1,162.02						81001-60215		955.93																																												81001-60215		968.35				81001-60215		587.87

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		8,000.00		1,562.51				20.00		107.00		107.00		1,137.10		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		1,347.15		- 0		8,000.00		5,684.99		10,151.52		8,000.00		3,233.16																		9,600.00								- 0				81001-60370		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp						67,307.70																70,383.56						81001-60230		3233.16				81001-60230		1,562.51

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,000.00		2,344.93				- 0		757.96		1,294.62		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		15,000.00		15,000.00		4,527.58		13,030.74		- 0		3,743.06																		14,400.00								- 0																																												81001-60251		3743.06				81001-60251		2,344.93

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		5,000.00		3,865.64				- 0		118.14		118.14		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		313.28		5,000.00		5,000.00		6,263.68		5,868.94		- 0		751.87																		6,000.00								- 0				81002-60102		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp						79,866.00																83,859.30						81001-60252		751.87				81001-60252		3,865.64

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,500.00		1,887.26				- 0		461.52		461.52		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		503.74		3,000.00		3,500.00		2,751.93		4,139.93		500.00		1,208.98																		4,200.00								- 0				81002-60105		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						298,323.42																357,098.11						81001-60253		1208.98				81001-60253		1,887.26

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		15,390.55		4,784.00				5,000.00		6,155.73		6,412.73		6,412.75		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		6,412.73		12,000.00		12,000.00		9,978.75		16,898.58		- 0		15,390.55																		18,468.66								- 0				81002-60106		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						0.00																- 0						81001-60256		15390.55				81001-60256		4,784.00

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		10,000.00		6,633.49				554.00		1,249.00		1,441.00		1,811.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		2,010.00		7,500.00		10,000.00		12,380.49		8,419.73		2,500.00		4,824.00								mandatory drug and alcohol testing										12,000.00								- 0				81002-60111		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense						31,500.07																37,393.57						81001-60258		4824.00				81001-60258		6,633.49

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		10,000.00		9,684.00				- 0		1,969.25		1,969.25		2,280.51		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		2,142.39		15,000.00		15,000.00		20,023.21		2,355.72		- 0		5,141.74																		12,000.00								- 0				81002-60201		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						31,968.07																37,691.67						81001-60259		5141.74				81001-60259		9,684.00

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		5,000.00		6,999.46				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,500.00		10,000.00		14,638.45		2,697.50		2,500.00		2,500.00																		6,000.00								- 0				81002-60204		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh						8,193.79																14,350.53						81001-60301		2500.00				81001-60301		6,999.46

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		60,000.00		15,330.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		45,000.00		40,000.00		36,150.00		26,600.00		(5,000.00)		60,000.00								RKO Audit										72,000.00								- 0				81002-60210		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						80,959.44																89,122.35						81001-60302		60000.00				81001-60302		15,330.00

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		16,777.68		304.00				1,003.20		1,778.20		1,778.20		1,778.20		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		6,990.70		15,000.00		15,000.00		13,976.66		5,560.00		- 0		16,777.68								Gerlach, first inv is in Feb+ systems eng										20,133.22								- 0				81002-60212		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						5,585.14																6,443.03						81001-60305		16777.68				81001-60305		304.00

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		8,000.00		6,325.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000.00		25,000.00		41,814.00		10,234.00		10,000.00		1,500.00																		9,600.00								- 0				81002-60215		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						986.92																1,062.00						81001-60306		1500.00				81001-60306		6,325.00

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		88,604.88		21,245.00				3,632.49		13,323.79		15,044.29		26,581.36		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		36,918.70		85,000.00

tc={06156E8C-931A-48C9-B71D-3D44702BD283}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Represents multiple lines in previous budgets rolled
		

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Are these two in yellow 48100 and 48105 the same?  Yes, I think so
																																

tc={6AA535E4-33FB-4642-B566-71C736483E80}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bus procurement money
		

tc={0D6E6473-40CF-48E4-9254-3764479E428D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 ~181K
		65,000.00		65,813.05		12,385.08		(20,000.00)		88,604.88																		106,325.86								- 0																																												81001-60310		88604.88				81001-60310		21,245.00

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		10,457.74		3,750.27				- 0		2,376.90		2,619.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		4,357.39		60,000.00		20,000.00		16,661.75		9,983.84		(40,000.00)		10,457.74																		12,549.29								- 0				81005-60105		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						510,327.51																515,234.51						81001-60315		10457.74				81001-60315		3,750.27

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		7,000.00		9,137.24				500.00		1,000.00		1,017.06		1,362.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		1,862.50		10,000.00		15,000.00		18,751.06		20,923.99		5,000.00		4,470.00																		8,400.00								- 0				81005-60106		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						110,312.56																111,372.15						81001-60320		4470.00				81001-60320		9,137.24

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		1,239.24		144.97				- 0		172.40		172.40		496.96		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		1,200.00		1,200.00		9,872.09		1,143.09		- 0		1,239.24																		1,487.09								- 0				81005-60107		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp						116,088.02																120,760.61						81001-60325		1239.24				81001-60325		144.97

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		4,500.00		1,715.37				199.34		606.80		664.80		1,070.73		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		1,575.90		4,500.00		4,500.00		3,730.61		4,196.84		- 0		2,500.00																		5,400.00								- 0				81005-60111		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						45,263.88																45,907.87						81001-60330		2500.00				81001-60330		1,715.37

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		15,000.00		5,480.00				1,245.00		2,490.00		2,490.00		4,980.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		6,225.00		16,500.00		15,000.00		12,950.00		3,000.00		(1,500.00)		14,940.00								train station offices lease										18,000.00								- 0				81005-60201		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						60,833.55																62,216.88						81001-60331		14940.00				81001-60331		5,480.00

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		7,500.00		2,142.43				- 0		1,311.84		1,752.90		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		3,007.00		5,700.00		6,750.00		5,719.49		6,567.60		1,050.00		7,216.80																		9,000.00								- 0				81005-60204		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						13,217.85																20,017.39						81001-60340		7216.80				81001-60340		2,142.43

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		52,000.00		17,396.50				- 0		- 0		16,295.25		16,295.25		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		10,555.31		55,000.00		75,000.00		64,837.25		72,641.47		20,000.00		60,000.00								split between A & O		memic bill thru jan 26k based on actual bill								62,400.00						81001-60370		70,383.56				81005-60210		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						80,435.38																80,483.09						81001-60370		60000.00				81001-60370		17,396.50

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		60,000.00		5,255.00				- 0		3,777.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		6,712.00		15,000.00		12,000.00		8,410.50		11,009.00		(3,000.00)		60,000.00																		72,000.00								- 0				81005-60212		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						7,446.78																7,519.64						81001-60371		60000.00				81001-60371		5,255.00

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		185,000.00		87,161.00				- 0		46,202.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		92,404.00		200,000.00		220,000.00		174,506.50		153,275.00		20,000.00		185,000.00																		222,000.00								- 0				81005-60215		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						806.07																806.07						81001-60372		185000.00				81001-60372		87,161.00

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								no boiler in bldg, natural gas up on roof										- 0								- 0																																												81001-60373		0.00				81001-60373		- 0

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		1,500.00		241.50				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		1,500.00		1,212.50		151.00		(500.00)		1,000.00																		1,800.00																																																				81001-60378		1000.00				81001-60378		241.50

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		14,288.59		3,940.99				- 0		1,423.32		1,463.37		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		5,953.58		12,000.00		10,000.00		10,987.35		7,656.55		(2,000.00)		14,288.59		10% in Mobility																17,146.31								- 0				81006-60105		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						52,646.37																53,152.59						81001-60400		14288.59				81001-60400		3,940.99

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		1,373.35		297.39				- 0		238.43		238.43		488.43		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		572.23		1,200.00		800.00		829.43		776.27		(400.00)		1,373.35		10% in Mobility																1,648.02								- 0				81006-60106		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						11,380.06																11,489.37						81001-60401		1373.35				81001-60401		297.39

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		6,240.00		2,150.00				450.00		900.00		900.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		2,600.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		4,850.00		12,788.00		- 0		6,240.00		$620 in Mobility																7,488.00								- 0				81006-60107		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp																												81001-60402		6240.00				81001-60402		2,150.00

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		1,500.00		265.32				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		650.00		500.00		265.32		310.89		(150.00)		1,500.00		10% in Mobility																1,800.00								- 0				81006-60111		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						4,152.53																4,192.45						81001-60404		1500.00				81001-60404		265.32

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		1,776.10		753.61				215.46		215.46		215.46		402.71		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		740.04		8,000.00		8,000.00		7,934.23		10,941.06		- 0		1,776.10		10% in Mobility																2,131.32								- 0				81006-60201		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						5,320.00																5,423.81						81001-60405		1776.10				81001-60405		753.61

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		17,301.12		15,115.55				1,537.73		3,078.03		3,078.03		7,081.49		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,208.80		7,000.00		40,000.00		26,639.21		26,793.17		33,000.00		17,301.12		10% in Mobility						US Cellular and UNITEGPS										20,761.34								- 0				81006-60204		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						1,363.58																2,065.03						81001-60406		17301.12				81001-60406		15,115.55

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		5,000.00		1,283.17				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00		1,742.42		2,408.55		5,000.00		0.00		From fuel calculator																6,000.00								- 0				81006-60210		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						8,297.87																8,302.79						81001-60411		0.00				81001-60411		1,283.17

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		5,000.00		1,251.79				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		0.00		2,160.76		1,631.32		(5,000.00)		3,500.00		moved to PM						home depot type expenses included in this acct										6,000.00								- 0				81006-60212		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						768.22																775.74						81001-60450		3500.00				81001-60450		1,251.79

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		1,500.00		- 0				- 0		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		261.00		1,000.00		0.00		- 0		882.25		(1,000.00)		261.00																		1,800.00								- 0				81006-60215		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						83.16																83.16						81001-60451		261.00				81001-60451		- 0

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81001-60452		0.00						- 0

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		3,000.00		470.49				- 0		- 0		- 0		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		650.74		3,000.00		3,000.00		2,639.26		3,307.00		- 0		1,561.78								in event of needing to clean up a spill										3,600.00								- 0				81007-60105		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						251,985.41																254,408.35						81001-60454		1561.78				81001-60452		470.49

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81007-60106		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						54,469.25																54,992.45						81001-60460		0.00				81001-60454

tc={1F719570-8D11-4032-9273-A0A3B6627E43}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This is were it "falls out" push all down 1 cell


																

tc={FC35DB41-9485-469F-A65E-138F8DB7F570}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Copy from previous year workbook																												

tc={26211820-67C1-4FAF-8CF3-C4B41B29EFA5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC 450K
		

tc={C1C0456A-6817-4704-9F35-351B313E575B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 		

tc={E87EA96F-A5C5-4752-96B7-D02398C07E25}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Act + FC ‘25 217k 		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		7,500.00		2,707.90				333.03		763.07		889.26		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		2,215.70		7,500.00		7,500.00		6,819.48		13,066.46		- 0		5,317.68																		9,000.00								- 0				81007-60107		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp						0.00																- 0						81001-60500		5317.68				81001-60460		- 0

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		3,311.74		332.60				- 0		326.59		326.59		533.84		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		1,379.89		3,000.00		1,000.00		978.58		9,638.53		(2,000.00)		3,311.74																		3,974.09								- 0				81007-60111		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense						19,875.57																20,066.66						81001-60501		3311.74				81001-60500		2,707.90

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,000.00		581.93				- 0		- 0		1,095.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00		1,245.00				5,000.00		3,244.55		7,666.81		5,000.00		2,988.00																		6,000.00								- 0				81007-60201		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						25,463.55																25,960.39						81001-60502		2988.00				81001-60501		332.60

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		4,091.57		156.43				1,383.50		1,577.10		1,577.10		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		1,704.82		2,000.00		0.00		394.48		1,685.68		(2,000.00)		4,091.57		moved to PM																4,909.88								- 0				81007-60204		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						6,526.60																9,884.02						81001-60509		4091.57				81001-60502		581.93

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		5,000.00		688.13				1,696.24		2,318.03		2,318.03		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		6,629.51		10,000.00		10,000.00		6,020.22		9,755.23		- 0		15,910.82																		6,000.00								- 0				81007-60210		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						39,716.74																39,740.29						81001-60512		15910.82				81001-60509		156.43

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		6,127.49		3,326.12				510.62		1,021.23		1,531.85		2,042.46		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		2,553.12		7,000.00		0.00		6,549.26		11,730.83		(7,000.00)		6,127.49																		7,352.99								- 0				81007-60212		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						3,677.01																3,712.99						81001-60700		6127.49				81001-60512		688.13

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81007-60215		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						398.01																398.01						81001-60753		0.00				81001-60700		3,326.12

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		800.00		331.74				(38.93)		(38.93)		136.07		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		175.00		500.00		0.00		2,591.53		1,059.66		(500.00)		800.00																		960.00								- 0																																												81001-60797		800.00				81001-60753		- 0

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0				81008-60105		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp						55,200.04																55,730.81						81001-60798		0.00				81001-60797		331.74

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)		(631.49)				(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		- 0		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		(5,310.95)		305,000.00		0.00		4,679.46		65,907.70		(305,000.00)		(5,310.95)		From payroll workbook																(6,373.14)						81002-60102		83,859.30				81008-60111		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense						0.00																- 0						81002-60102		-5310.95				81001-60798		- 0

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		291,268.51		122,357.22				20,641.68		48,617.36		59,978.83		100,183.87		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88		121,361.88				265,504.24		273,415.92		318,123.62		265,504.24		291,268.51		From payroll workbook						Row 32, col v										349,522.21						81002-60105		357,098.11				81008-60201		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						4,265.03																4,391.31						81002-60105		291268.51				81002-60102		(631.49)

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		2,368.98		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81002-60106		- 0				81008-60204		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						552.00																1,671.92						81002-60106		0.00				81002-60105		122,357.22

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,202.64		26,738.25				- 0		- 0		4,387.22		5,957.98		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		6,751.10		26,550.00		26,550.42		27,415.64		57,075.75		0.42		16,202.64		From payroll workbook						Row 33 Col X										19,443.17						81002-60111		37,393.57				81008-60210		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						355.49																355.49						81002-60111		16202.64				81002-60106		- 0

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		22,406.81		11,459.40				1,168.26		3,306.43		4,895.14		7,676.56		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		9,336.17		26,700.00		23,235.87		23,349.70		33,236.12		(3,464.13)		22,406.81		From payroll workbook																26,888.17						81002-60201		37,691.67				81008-60212		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						805.70																813.32						81002-60201		22406.81				81002-60111		26,738.25

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		9,955.90		4,510.01				459.93		1,299.19		1,930.99		3,269.46		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		4,148.29		15,000.00		11,682.19		9,195.87		8,105.48		(3,317.81)		9,955.90		From payroll workbook																11,947.08						81002-60204		14,350.53				81008-60215		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						0.00																- 0						81002-60204		9955.90				81002-60201		11,459.40

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		48,000.00		17,407.13				6,483.39		10,346.00		13,867.64		18,069.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		21,095.21		53,000.00		54,418.77		42,665.32		51,391.12		1,418.77		48,000.00		From payroll workbook																57,600.00						81002-60210		89,122.35																																												81002-60210		48000.00				81002-60204		4,510.01

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,780.18		1,709.55				583.49		923.01		1,285.94		1,644.19		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		1,991.74		4,200.00		3,794.32		4,752.84		4,903.53		(405.68)		4,780.18		From payroll workbook																5,736.22						81002-60212		6,443.03				81010-60105		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp						49,944.96																50,425.20						81002-60212		4780.18				81002-60210		17,407.13

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		346.78		201.02				67.84		99.64		99.64		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		144.49		460.00		462.58		627.75		409.50		2.58		346.78		From payroll workbook																416.14						81002-60215		1,062.00				81010-60106		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp						24,972.48																25,212.60						81002-60215		346.78				81002-60212		1,709.55

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		4,893.94		1,527.42				144.26		387.58		692.73		1,723.46		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		2,039.14		5,000.00		4,500.00		4,059.20		4,772.95		(500.00)		4,893.94								5000 total for uniforms garage laundering										5,872.73								- 0				81010-60107		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp																												81002-60230		4893.94				81002-60215		201.02

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		125.09		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		138.55		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12		52.12				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		125.09																		150.11								- 0				81010-60111		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense						2,497.25																2,521.26						81002-60259		125.09				81002-60230		1,527.42

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		14,000.00		0.00		- 0		2,099.58		(14,000.00)		0.00								dossier system										- 0								- 0				81010-60201		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						5,962.34																6,100.68						81002-60315		0.00				81002-60259		- 0

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(192,377.21)		(121,157.17)				(75,764.50)		(114,763.51)		(145,462.51)		(166,738.54)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(192,377.21)		(300,000.00)		(300,000.00)		(348,775.38)		(246,069.75)		- 0		(192,377.21)																		(230,852.65)								- 0				81010-60204		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh						524.42																1,588.39						81002-60399		-192377.21				81002-60315		- 0

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,600.00		7,700.00		- 0		- 0		100.00		0.00		From fuel calculator																- 0								- 0				81010-60210		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						14,702.45																14,708.80						81002-60411		0.00				81002-60399		(121,157.17)

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		2,610.55		1,419.40				- 0		287.73		287.73		287.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		1,087.73		3,500.00		3,000.00		2,219.40		5,267.31		(500.00)		2,610.55																		3,132.66								- 0				81010-60212		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp						728.50																736.12						81002-60452		2610.55				81002-60411		- 0

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0		864.66				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		2,000.00		1,348.25		2,114.52		- 0		0.00		pick up trucks and vans																- 0								- 0				81010-60215		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit						75.08																75.08						81002-60453		0.00				81002-60452		1,419.40

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,958.23		16,790.27				- 0		1,733.42		2,260.20		5,831.82		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		6,958.23		20,000.00		0.00		59,292.01		32,503.82		(20,000.00)		6,958.23																		8,349.88								- 0																Super Total																						3,275,739.04						81002-60455		6958.23				81002-60453		864.66

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		17,022.91		6,778.99				1,698.74		2,563.28		4,572.30		6,157.33		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		7,092.88		16,000.00		20,000.00		15,798.10		18,025.46		4,000.00		17,022.91																		20,427.49								- 0																Dept Manager Salary Exp						92,855.77				Group Total from above		Delta										115,000.00						81002-60501		17022.91				81002-60455		16,790.27

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		351.19		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																Reg Employee Salary Exp						269,352.522																432,998.76						81002-60797		0.00				81002-60501		6,778.99

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		10,212.81		14,441.52				246.24		8,462.56		8,462.56		8,462.56		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81		10,212.81				10,000.00		19,535.58		79,664.01		10,000.00		10,212.81																		12,255.37								- 0																F-T Employee Wage Exp						1,564,543.21																1,424,170.76						81003-60453		10212.81				81002-60797		- 0

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		10,984.21		14,592.05				8,337.22		8,337.22		8,345.64		9,185.54		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		10,984.21		25,000.00		15,000.00		29,534.46		33,693.51		(10,000.00)		10,984.21																		13,181.05								- 0																P-T Employee Wage Exp						24,012.00		1,950,763.50		1,950,763.50		0.00										268,838.56						81004-60453		10984.21				81003-60453		14,441.52

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		584,325.41		215,223.30				33,313.92		84,673.68		128,103.74		198,908.69		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		243,468.92		610,000.00		604,867.73		488,703.17		361,464.72		(5,132.27)		584,325.41		From payroll workbook																701,190.49						81005-60105		515,234.51																Temp Employee Wage Exp						0.00																120,760.61						81005-60105		584325.41				81004-60453		14,592.05

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		174,518.26		95,628.60				15,916.03		39,036.14		49,662.33		65,202.76		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		72,715.94		170,000.00		113,415.88		193,684.88		202,284.79		(56,584.12)		174,518.26		From payroll workbook																209,421.91						81005-60106		111,372.15																Workers Comp Insurance Exp						62,524.91																70,383.56						81005-60106		174518.26				81005-60105		215,223.30

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		79,424.88		46,274.63				14,597.31		29,773.60		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		33,093.70		79,000.00		125,765.02		46,828.71		99,076.53		46,765.02		79,424.88		From payroll workbook						Row 59 Col v										95,309.86						81005-60107		120,760.61																Overtime Wage Expense						0.00																120,221.66						81005-60107		79424.88				81005-60106		95,628.60

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		90,060.00		30,971.39				5,239.99		14,447.25		19,999.25		28,719.71		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		37,525.00		35,000.00		60,800.18		77,753.59		47,844.77		25,800.18		90,060.00		From payroll workbook																108,072.00						81005-60111		45,907.87																FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						150,750.53		150,750.53														195,246.33						81005-60111		90060.00				81005-60107		46,274.63

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		70,311.31		28,465.84				4,888.14		12,036.47		16,744.71		24,179.64		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		29,296.38		70,000.00		71,587.63		60,372.52		54,679.88		1,587.63		70,311.31		From payroll workbook																84,373.57						81005-60201		62,216.88																Transit Retirement Employer Sh						19,831.60		19,831.60														70,249.30						81005-60201		70311.31				81005-60111		30,971.39

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		21,746.28		6,878.83				1,112.38		2,873.56		4,315.12		7,051.50		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		9,060.95		22,000.00		30,937.20		16,624.24		7,457.46		8,937.20		21,746.28		From payroll workbook																26,095.54						81005-60204		20,017.39																HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						398,694.42		398,694.42														426,633.75						81005-60204		21746.28				81005-60201		28,465.84

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		154,000.00		32,507.61				15,874.43		27,759.58		38,982.95		52,373.24		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		62,017.05		154,000.00		130,997.92		95,664.04		71,685.73		(23,002.08)		154,000.00		From payroll workbook																184,800.00						81005-60210		80,483.09																S-T Disability ER Share Exp						22,458.17		22,458.17														27,855.44						81005-60210		154000.00				81005-60204		6,878.83

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		10,764.14		2,770.27				647.87		1,567.95		2,562.53		3,542.35		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		4,485.06		10,700.00		8,826.99		9,607.35		4,578.01		(1,873.01)		10,764.14		From payroll workbook																12,916.97						81005-60212		7,519.64																Delta Dental Premium-Transit						3,604.46		3,604.46														3,380.24						81005-60212		10764.14				81005-60210		32,507.61

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		984.89		361.56				166.10		267.45		267.45		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		410.37		1,500.00		1,060.10		1,396.93		572.72		(439.90)		984.89		From payroll workbook																1,181.87						81005-60215		806.07																																												81005-60215		984.89				81005-60212		2,770.27

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		11,500.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,000.00		6,000.00		- 0		2,640.56		(3,000.00)		11,500.00								Driver apparel										13,800.00								- 0																SUPER DUPER TOTAL						2,608,627.59		2,608,627.59		0.00												3,275,738.98						81005-60230		0.00				81005-60215		361.56

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		10,148.06		- 0				- 0		2,103.96		3,227.36		3,563.04		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		4,228.36		6,000.00		0.00		5,888.28		- 0		(6,000.00)		10,148.06																		12,177.67								- 0																																												81005-60252		10148.06				81005-60230		- 0

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		398.64		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		386.56		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10		166.10				0.00		 		- 0		- 0		398.64								budgeted in 81001										478.37								- 0																						1,086,928.16																						81005-60259		398.64				81005-60252		- 0

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81005-60310		0.00				81005-60259		- 0

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		6,477.22		1,605.00				- 0		1,475.00		1,475.00		2,475.00		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		2,698.84		6,500.00		5,000.00		4,424.00		2,913.00		(1,500.00)		6,477.22																		7,772.66								- 0																																												81005-60320		6477.22				81005-60310		- 0

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		134,430.46		71,961.21				14,080.59		24,739.46		33,562.71		45,608.98		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		56,012.69		115,000.00		147,484.00		155,707.23		125,883.97		32,484.00		134,430.46		From fuel calculator																161,316.55								- 0																																												81005-60410		134430.46				81005-60320		1,605.00

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From fuel calculator																- 0								- 0																																												81005-60411		0.00				81005-60410		71,961.21

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		26,594.54		8,416.19				- 0		2,992.61		5,265.24		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		11,081.06		6,000.00		60,000.00		16,072.98		21,498.31		54,000.00		26,594.54																		31,913.45								- 0																																												81005-60413		26594.54				81005-60411		- 0

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,180.10		6,004.66				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		2,991.71		6,000.00		16,000.00		19,095.87		17,081.68		10,000.00		7,180.10																		8,616.12								- 0																																												81005-60453		7180.10				81005-60413		8,416.19

		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		614,810.21		97,995.41				103,455.84		149,166.55		195,880.91		226,516.62		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		256,170.92		400,000.00		250,000.00		370,396.65		174,771.25		(150,000.00)		614,810.21																		737,772.25								- 0																																												81005-60455		614810.21				81005-60453		6,004.66

		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81005-60797		0.00				81005-60455		97,995.41

		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		72,756.53		17,747.40				4,311.21		10,666.33		16,040.25		24,801.46		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		30,315.22		73,000.00		74,844.74		45,880.39		39,088.00		1,844.74		72,756.53		From payroll workbook																87,307.84						81006-60105		53,152.59																																												81006-60105		72756.53				81005-60797		- 0

		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		21,746.83		6,566.24				2,032.90		4,893.72		6,208.59		8,131.53		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		9,061.18		20,000.00		14,033.78		16,380.66		18,239.44		(5,966.22)		21,746.83		From payroll workbook																26,096.20						81006-60106		11,489.37																																												81006-60106		21746.83				81006-60105		17,747.40

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook						no temps planned										- 0						81006-60107		- 0																																												81006-60107		0.00				81006-60106		6,566.24

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		11,206.25		2,807.74				674.39		1,813.68		2,500.68		3,579.72		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		4,669.27		5,000.00		6,823.66		7,633.92		4,683.21		1,823.66		11,206.25		From payroll workbook																13,447.50						81006-60111		4,192.45																																												81006-60111		11206.25				81006-60107		- 0

		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,617.34		2,433.64				625.95		1,510.47		2,093.06		3,013.02		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		3,590.56		7,500.00		7,614.07		5,686.05		4,346.24		114.07		8,617.34		From payroll workbook																10,340.81						81006-60201		5,423.81																																												81006-60201		8617.34				81006-60111		2,807.74

		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,726.16		678.30				144.46		362.38		548.67		887.26		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		1,135.90		2,500.00		3,828.09		1,680.88		696.47		1,328.09		2,726.16		From payroll workbook																3,271.39						81006-60204		2,065.03																																												81006-60204		2726.16				81006-60201		2,433.64

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		19,000.00		3,212.83				1,637.65		3,108.29		4,497.40		6,153.96		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		7,347.24		15,000.00		16,209.34		9,056.11		6,558.35		1,209.34		19,000.00		From payroll workbook																22,800.00						81006-60210		8,302.79																																												81006-60210		19000.00				81006-60204		678.30

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,288.01		271.54				61.91		175.75		298.81		420.02		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		536.67		1,000.00		1,092.23		975.98		431.87		92.23		1,288.01		From payroll workbook																1,545.61						81006-60212		775.74																																												81006-60212		1288.01				81006-60210		3,212.83

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		113.69		35.33				17.14		29.68		29.68		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		47.37		120.00		131.17		141.99		56.85		11.17		113.69		From payroll workbook																136.43						81006-60215		83.16																																												81006-60215		113.69				81006-60212		271.54

		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		1,764.38		2,961.44				- 0		- 0		- 0		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		735.16		4,000.00		5,000.00		3,061.44		7,271.92		1,000.00		1,764.38								Maine Turnpike Tolls										2,117.26								- 0																																												81006-60252		1764.38				81006-60215		35.33

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		49.32		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		47.83		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55		20.55				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		49.32								previously budgeted in 81001										59.18								- 0																																												81006-60259		49.32				81006-60252		2,961.44

		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								previously budgeted in 81001										- 0								- 0																																												81006-60320		0.00				81006-60259		- 0

		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								previously budgeted in 81001										- 0								- 0																																												81006-60402		0.00				81006-60320		- 0

		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		28,204.90		18,508.70				3,264.65		7,882.37		8,974.14		10,464.71		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		11,752.04		28,560.00		30,639.00		45,604.65		39,534.66		2,079.00		28,204.90		From fuel calculator																33,845.88								- 0																																												81006-60410		28204.90				81006-60402		- 0

		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0		1,875.60				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,000.00		5,000.00		3,113.50		1,468.85		3,000.00		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81006-60453		0.00				81006-60410		18,508.70

		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		40,409.47		11,572.08				3,659.95		8,023.99		9,271.61		12,999.26		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		16,837.28		40,000.00		0.00		29,314.92		34,247.59		(40,000.00)		40,409.47																		48,491.36								- 0																																												81006-60455		40409.47				81006-60453		1,875.60

		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81006-60797		0.00				81006-60455		11,572.08

		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		208,441.68		100,176.26				10,836.51		29,413.61		45,122.49		70,733.03		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		86,850.70		213,000.00		218,783.86		234,831.31		171,823.15		5,783.86		208,441.68		From payroll workbook																250,130.02						81007-60105		254,408.35																																												81007-60105		208441.68				81006-60797		- 0

		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		62,146.32		37,753.81				5,349.51		13,712.18		17,555.73		23,176.76		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		25,894.30		60,000.00		41,023.12		84,729.30		80,974.58		(18,976.88)		62,146.32		From payroll workbook																74,575.58						81007-60106		54,992.45																																												81007-60106		62146.32				81007-60105		100,176.26

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81007-60107		- 0																																												81007-60107		0.00				81007-60106		37,753.81

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		32,174.50		14,376.33				1,728.39		5,058.70		7,066.88		10,221.11		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		13,406.04		10,000.00		19,946.73		37,476.04		21,478.01		9,946.73		32,174.50		From payroll workbook																38,609.40						81007-60111		20,066.66																																												81007-60111		32174.50				81007-60107		- 0

		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,716.66		11,433.81				1,632.60		4,218.19		5,921.19		8,610.41		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		10,298.61		23,000.00		22,257.20		27,001.31		20,803.73		(742.80)		24,716.66		From payroll workbook																29,659.99						81007-60201		25,960.39																																												81007-60201		24716.66				81007-60111		14,376.33

		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,816.46		3,245.42				358.67		995.70		1,540.27		2,530.03		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		3,256.86		8,500.00		11,190.15		8,045.98		3,333.29		2,690.15		7,816.46		From payroll workbook																9,379.75						81007-60204		9,884.02																																												81007-60204		7816.46				81007-60201		11,433.81

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		55,000.00		15,380.82				7,838.35		12,137.28		16,196.82		21,040.15		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		24,528.37		55,000.00		47,382.64		43,349.47		31,393.48		(7,617.36)		55,000.00		From payroll workbook																66,000.00						81007-60210		39,740.29																																												81007-60210		55000.00				81007-60204		3,245.42

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,174.54		1,296.38				351.48		684.26		1,044.00		1,398.41		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		1,739.39		3,500.00		3,192.77		4,867.47		2,062.08		(307.23)		4,174.54		From payroll workbook																5,009.45						81007-60212		3,712.99																																												81007-60212		4174.54				81007-60210		15,380.82

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		408.91		172.72				82.02		118.68		118.68		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		170.38		515.00		383.44		683.67		275.47		(131.56)		408.91		From payroll workbook																490.69						81007-60215		398.01																																												81007-60215		408.91				81007-60212		1,296.38

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		144.19		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		139.82		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08		60.08				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		144.19																		173.03								- 0																																												81007-60259		144.19				81007-60215		172.72

		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81007-60320		0.00				81007-60259		- 0

		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81007-60402		0.00				81007-60320		- 0

		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		60,096.86		36,521.73				6,589.13		13,728.68		16,920.09		21,277.29		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		25,040.36		47,600.00		59,477.00		84,460.95		54,821.59		11,877.00		60,096.86		From fuel calculator																72,116.23								- 0																																												81007-60410		60096.86				81007-60402		- 0

		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		826.58		4,053.03				- 0		- 0		- 0		324.36		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		344.41		2,000.00		25,000.00		10,946.78		12,113.26		23,000.00		826.58																		991.90								- 0																																												81007-60453		826.58				81007-60410		36,521.73

		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,622.75		42,390.05				1,344.55		1,344.55		1,344.55		2,060.76		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		2,759.48		7,000.00		0.00		112,271.15		128,307.49		(7,000.00)		6,622.75								budgeted in 81002 - Garage										7,947.30								- 0																																												81007-60455		6622.75				81007-60453		4,053.03

		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0						81007-60797		- 0																																												81007-60797		0.00				81007-60455		42,390.05

		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		90,487.66		16,605.83				5,309.28		14,490.41		19,620.72		31,240.54		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		37,703.19		170,000.00		103,152.42		55,265.98		- 0		(66,847.58)		90,487.66		From payroll workbook																108,585.19						81008-60105		55,730.81																																												81008-60105		90487.66				81007-60797		- 0

		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		4,891.63				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		8,161.92		26,000.11		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60107		0.00				81008-60105		16,605.83

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		6,497.40		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,664.57		2,320.00		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		2,707.25		7,000.00		4,179.81		- 0		- 0		(2,820.19)		6,497.40		From payroll workbook																7,796.88						81008-60111		- 0																																												81008-60111		6497.40				81008-60107		4,891.63

		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,531.54		1,269.76				410.00		1,119.51		1,643.77		2,604.28		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		3,138.14		13,000.00		8,539.35		4,071.61		- 0		(4,460.65)		7,531.54		From payroll workbook																9,037.85						81008-60201		4,391.31																																												81008-60201		7531.54				81008-60111		- 0

		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		3,299.23		498.16				159.28		434.71		638.53		1,100.69		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		1,374.68		7,100.00		4,293.29		1,573.53		- 0		(2,806.71)		3,299.23		From payroll workbook																3,959.08						81008-60204		1,671.92																																												81008-60204		3299.23				81008-60201		1,269.76

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		16,500.00		2,165.95				1,366.03		2,585.37		3,788.52		5,223.95		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		6,257.76		30,000.00		17,944.60		7,463.25		- 0		(12,055.40)		16,500.00		From payroll workbook																19,800.00						81008-60210		355.49																																												81008-60210		16500.00				81008-60204		498.16

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,369.22		203.34				131.07		236.65		350.10		462.19		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		570.51		1,500.00		1,504.85		861.12		- 0		4.85		1,369.22		From payroll workbook																1,643.06						81008-60212		813.32																																												81008-60212		1369.22				81008-60210		2,165.95

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		97.13		22.63				14.30		25.17		25.17		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		40.47		300.00		0.00		112.17		- 0		(300.00)		97.13		From payroll workbook																116.56						81008-60215		- 0																																												81008-60215		97.13				81008-60212		203.34

		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,000.00		1,000.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60251		0.00				81008-60215		22.63

		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		52.07				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250.00		250.00		52.07		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60252		0.00				81008-60251		- 0

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		500.00		500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60253		0.00				81008-60252		52.07

		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		42.82		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		47.95		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		17.84		200.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		(200.00)		42.82																		51.38								- 0																																												81008-60259		42.82				81008-60253		- 0

		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing		1,142.40		- 0				476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		476.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		- 0		281.52		- 0		1,142.40																		1,370.88								- 0																																												81008-60320		1142.40				81008-60259		- 0

		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		1,587.67		415.68				- 0		158.14		1,381.86		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		661.53		- 0		1,200.00		1,065.40		917.22		1,200.00		1,587.67		10% of total bill						broken out from 81001 as Mobility gets 10% directly billed per agreement										1,905.20								- 0																																												81008-60400		1587.67				81008-60320		- 0

		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		152.69		33.07				- 0		26.50		26.50		54.30		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		63.62		- 0		100.00		84.03		86.25		100.00		152.69		10% of total bill																183.23								- 0																																												81008-60401		152.69				81008-60400		415.68

		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		720.00		150.00				50.00		100.00		100.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		600.00		650.00		600.00		50.00		50.00		720.00		cell + $620 ATT, GWI																864.00								- 0																																												81008-60402		720.00				81008-60401		33.07

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60404		0.00				81008-60402		150.00

		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		532.75		83.75				23.94		23.94		163.66		184.48		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		221.98		- 0		1,000.00		881.55		1,215.68		1,000.00		532.75		10% of total bill																639.30								- 0																																												81008-60405		532.75				81008-60404		- 0

		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		110,634.10		- 0				123.15		246.30		246.30		46,083.39		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		46,097.54		55,000.00

tc={6FD1E3AE-D818-497D-B436-A96E918846C5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Swiftly, doseir, 		

tc={8CD2A805-790B-4599-990F-B0D466B5B685}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds
		2,500.00		- 0		- 0		(52,500.00)		110,634.10		10% of total bill																132,760.92								- 0																																												81008-60406		110634.10				81008-60405		83.75

		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250.00		1,500.00		- 0		599.99		1,250.00		0.00		from admin.																- 0								- 0																																												81008-60500		0.00				81008-60406		- 0

		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81008-60501		0.00				81008-60500		- 0

		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		552.00		3,102.58				200.00		200.00		200.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		500.00		7,500.00		7,781.88		13,845.35		7,000.00		552.00																		662.40								- 0																																												81008-60502		552.00				81008-60501		- 0

		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		880.80		- 0				- 0		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		880.80																		1,056.96								- 0																																												81008-60797		880.80				81008-60502		3,102.58

		81009				60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60130		0.00				81008-60797		- 0

		81009				60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60201		0.00				81009-60130		- 0

		81009				60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60204		0.00				81009-60201		- 0

		81009				60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60210		0.00				81009-60204		- 0

		81009				60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60212		0.00				81009-60210		- 0

		81009				60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60215		0.00				81009-60212		- 0

		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60410		0.00				81009-60215		- 0

		81009				60502						Printing & Copying Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60502		0.00				81009-60410		- 0

		81009				60514						Transit COVID Related		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0								- 0																																												81009-60514		0.00				81009-60502		- 0

		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		79,772.74		20,024.87				4,928.00		13,154.16		17,432.61		27,227.54		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		33,238.64		90,000.00		71,290.19		62,135.15		55,947.91		(18,709.81)		79,772.74		From payroll workbook																95,727.29						81010-60105		50,425.20																																												81010-60105		79772.74				81009-60514		- 0

		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook						??										- 0						81010-60106		25,212.60																																												81010-60106		0.00				81010-60105		20,024.87

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From payroll workbook																- 0						81010-60107		- 0																																												81010-60107		0.00				81010-60106		- 0

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,983.26		3,781.06				- 0		- 0		2,085.45		2,694.43		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		3,326.36		8,000.00		3,781.89		4,584.18		10,282.62		(4,218.11)		7,983.26		From payroll workbook																9,579.91						81010-60111		2,521.26																																												81010-60111		7983.26				81010-60107		- 0

		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		6,265.75		2,011.74				304.56		883.55		1,323.62		2,114.72		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		2,610.73		7,500.00		5,972.73		5,124.90		4,688.86		(1,527.27)		6,265.75		From payroll workbook																7,518.90						81010-60201		6,100.68																																												81010-60201		6265.75				81010-60111		3,781.06

		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,256.98		803.05				110.25		294.37		435.17		741.52		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		940.41		3,000.00		3,002.88		1,974.53		1,264.26		2.88		2,256.98		From payroll workbook																2,708.38						81010-60204		1,588.39																																												81010-60204		2256.98				81010-60201		2,011.74

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		15,500.00		5,643.74				1,565.68		2,745.70		3,877.26		5,227.30		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		6,199.65		13,000.00		20,766.32		12,027.93		13,402.02		7,766.32		15,500.00		From payroll workbook																18,600.00						81010-60210		14,708.80																																												81010-60210		15500.00				81010-60204		803.05

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,373.98		313.22				145.70		248.36		358.55		467.24		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		572.49		1,500.00		1,040.57		1,054.18		700.51		(459.43)		1,373.98		From payroll workbook																1,648.78						81010-60212		736.12																																												81010-60212		1373.98				81010-60210		5,643.74

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		98.42		57.71				16.38		26.60		26.60		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		150.00		109.41		163.57		136.08		(40.59)		98.42		From payroll workbook																118.10						81010-60215		75.08																																												81010-60215		98.42				81010-60212		313.22

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		40.08		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		36.12		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70		16.70				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		40.08																		48.10																																																				81010-60259		40.08				81010-60215		57.71

		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		2,889.60		1,056.00				- 0		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		1,204.00		3,000.00		2,500.00		1,338.00		1,115.00		(500.00)		2,889.60								Thayer Service Contract HVAC Maintenance										3,467.52																																																				81010-60310		2889.60				81010-60259		- 0

		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60400		0.00				81010-60310		1,056.00

		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60401		0.00				81010-60400		- 0

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								Previously budgeted in 81001										- 0																																																				81010-60404		0.00				81010-60401		- 0

		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		12,076.73		- 0				26.50		1,381.97		1,381.97		4,421.10		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		5,031.97		2,000.00		0.00		21,631.03		8,852.68		(2,000.00)		12,076.73		moved from admin.																14,492.08																																																				81010-60450		12076.73				81010-60404		- 0

		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0		1,025.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,000.00		0.00		11,034.20		1,025.00		(3,000.00)		0.00		moved from admin.																- 0																																																				81010-60454		0.00				81010-60450		- 0

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		8,737.01		2,067.20				709.64		811.97		921.12		2,313.55		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		3,640.42		8,700.00		7,500.00		6,096.84		6,362.36		(1,200.00)		8,737.01		moved from admin.																10,484.41																																																				81010-60509		8737.01				81010-60454		1,025.00

		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		158.24		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81010-60797		0.00				81010-60509		2,067.20

		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60251		0.00				81010-60797		- 0

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60252		0.00				81011-60251		- 0

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00								not eligible for grant reimburesments										- 0																																																				81011-60253		0.00				81011-60252

		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		- 0		1,204.41				76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		35,000.00		250,000.00		58,343.85		17,600.36		215,000.00		269,969.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60306		269969.00				81011-60253		- 0

		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0		11,275.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		50,000.00		0.00		11,275.00		- 0		(50,000.00)		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60450		0.00				81011-60306		1,204.41

		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0		(29,705.64)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		(27,786.56)		36,836.11		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60453		0.00				81011-60450		11,275.00

		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		From capital  items																- 0																																																				81011-60601		0.00				81011-60453		(29,705.64)

		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0		31,608.73				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		45,695.73		15,978.60		- 0		0.00		From capital  items						technology allocation PACTS electronic Fare, Unite GPS and onboard video and website improvements										- 0																																																				81011-60602		0.00				81011-60601		- 0

		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital				15,976.32				- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		800,000.00		0.00		16,570.56		81,862.75		(800,000.00)		5,000.00		From capital  items 						LONO Bus Project										- 0																																																				81011-60603		5000.00				81011-60602		31,608.73

		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0		67,610.60				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		250,000.00		350,000.00		67,765.00		116,132.65		100,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60611		0.00				81011-60603		15,976.32

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		40,000.00		- 0		97,519.94		40,000.00		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60612		0.00				81011-60611		67,610.60

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet				86,650.00				- 0		- 0		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		123.74		- 0		300,000.00		161,253.83		14,437.50		300,000.00		123.74																		- 0																																																				81011-60613		123.74				81011-60612		- 0

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers				- 0				- 0		250.00		250.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		674,000.00		1,270,000.00		1,360,590.00		1,896.53		- 0		90,590.00		674,000.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60614		674000.00				81011-60613		86,650.00

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80		43,000.00				20,437.32		29,637.48		29,637.48		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		52,298.80		45,000.00		0.00		60,552.16		263,861.40		(45,000.00)		52,298.80																		62,758.56																																																				81011-60615		52298.80				81011-60614		- 0

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		14,604.00		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60616		0.00				81011-60615		43,000.00

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		- 0		- 0				- 0		134,505.70		139,086.77		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		190,699.76		- 0		158,000.00		250,503.60		- 0		158,000.00		190,699.76																		- 0																																																				81011-60617		190699.76				81011-60616		- 0

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0		2,500.00				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,400,000.00		2,408,154.00		2,500.00		- 0		8,154.00		- 0																		- 0																																																				81011-60618		0.00				81011-60617		- 0

		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		237,052.67		262,020.42				47,424.26		94,848.51		142,272.78		189,697.00		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67				0.00		603,730.83		640,280.45		- 0		237,052.67																		284,463.20																																																				81011-60700		237052.67				81011-60618		2,500.00

		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60708		0.00				81011-60700		262,020.42

		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0		10,645.70				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		13,402.37		- 0		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60748		0.00				81011-60708		- 0

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		7,087.59				- 0		250.00		250.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		24,327.59		32,143.91		- 0		0.00																		- 0																																																				81011-60797		0.00				81011-60748		10,645.70

														5,097,152.51		2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.77		2,742,601.07		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		9,366,305.00		9,147,662.50		5,501,133.88		4,997,610.46		(218,642.50)		6,198,513.90										5,472,091.36								5,587,093.23																																																				-						81011-60797		7,087.59

																																												3,251.06																																																																																-		6177014.57						- 0

																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00								(2,732,607.14)																																																																						-

																										(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)		(1,744,932.71)												1,159,174.97																										3,275,739.04																																												-								- 0

																																																						(5,039,338.93)										look for 																																																												-								- 0

																																																																																																																												-								- 0

																																																								OK due to Worker Comp																																																																				-								- 0

																																														6,939,072.50								4,296,332.00		2,642,740.50																																																																				-								 

																																														578,256.04																																																																														-

																																														1,156,512.08																																																																														-								2,224,858.27

																																														1,734,768.12																																																																														-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																						UPDATED 5-9-23																																																																						-

																																																																																																																												-

												Dept Manager Salary Exp																																										608,542.00																				Dept Manager Salary Exp						115,000.00																																												-

												Reg Employee Salary Exp																																										(5,310.95)																				Reg Employee Salary Exp						432,998.76																																												-

												F-T Employee Wage Exp																																										1,327,052.53																				F-T Employee Wage Exp						1,424,170.77																																												-

												P-T Employee Wage Exp																																										258,411.41																				P-T Employee Wage Exp						268,838.57																																												-

												Temp Employee Wage Exp																																										79,424.88																				Temp Employee Wage Exp						120,760.61																																												-

												Workers Comp Insurance Exp																																										60,000.00		will be off if we enter quote from MEMIC																		Workers Comp Insurance Exp						70,383.56																																												-

												Overtime Wage Expense																																										164,124.05																				Overtime Wage Expense						120,221.66																																												-

												FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp																																										185,679.04																				FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp						195,246.35																																												-

												Transit Retirement Employer Sh																																										75,002.87																				Transit Retirement Employer Sh						70,249.30																																												-

												HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp																																										451,000.00																				HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp						426,633.76																																												-

												S-T Disability ER Share Exp																																										35,500.13																				S-T Disability ER Share Exp						27,855.45																																												-

												Delta Dental Premium-Transit																																										3,018.17																				Delta Dental Premium-Transit						3,380.25																																												-

																																																						3,242,444.13								(3,242,444.13)																		3,275,739.04																																												-

																																														remove								(60,000.00)																																																																						-

																																														add back								70,383.56																																																																						-

																																														adj total								3,252,827.69																																																																						-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

																																																																																																																												-

Copy from previous year workbook



Act + FC ‘25 217k 



Act + FC ‘25 ~181K




Act + FC 450K




With Line 67 Actual Apportionment 1.799M 



Includes 159k FY ‘25 unspent program funds




Bus procurement money




Represents multiple lines in previous budgets rolled




This is were it "falls out" push all down 1 cell




Swiftly, doseir, 







Financial Statements

		Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Equity																				5

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET												 

														Fund 801				Fund 801

														FY26 BUDGET				FY24 NOV

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget						July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		YTD Totals



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Intercity fares								 		28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992						5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

				Urban fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21				85,000				49,392						10,765.57		10,267.72		10,869.05		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		49,392.21

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47				120,000				129,991						70,508.87		51,749.24		7,733.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,991.47

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198						4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								229,574.05				170,645.62				91,214.38		162,714.93		190,217.00		210,475.34		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05		229,574.05				295,000				229,573						91,214.38		71,500.55		27,502.07		20,258.34		19,098.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		229,574.05

																								71,500.55		27,502.07		20,258.34		19,098.71		0.00

		Grant revenues, including this month unbilled:

				FTA-Urban, Planning & Capital										2,076,871.24				621,069.24				110,949.38		350,801.78		494,874.12		1,214,770.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75		1,405,812.75				5,406,876				1,308,942						110,949.38		239,852.40		144,072.34		719,896.63		191,042.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,405,812.75

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				4,892.22		22,462.81		35,987.47		53,015.88		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14				120,862				58,062						4,892.22		17,570.59		13,524.66		17,028.41		18,571.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		71,587.14

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527						0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00				250,000				267,187						0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771						6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Capital-Mobility										217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735						6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

				MDOT-Interline										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other grant revenue										135,779.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00				20,000				135,779						0.00		0.00		72.15		135,706.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		135,779.00

				MDOT-Capital grant										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				489,046				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								3,420,727.24				1,171,918.84				128,928.74		447,544.87		657,367.09		1,847,728.54		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51		2,158,763.51				6,948,293				2,031,003						128,928.74		318,616.13		209,822.22		1,190,361.45		311,034.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,158,763.51



				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Operating Revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				0.00		0.00		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00				689,370				5,155						0.00		0.00		30.00		5,105.00		20.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,155.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906						9,088.84		8,773.98		50.52		1,093.85		3,898.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		22,905.89

				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				0.00		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00				865,000				925,000						0.00		62,500.00		25,000.00		840,000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		927,500.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - all										278,400.00				75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20				95,000				180,000						105,976.20		3,750.00		15,850.00		45,850.00		720.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		172,146.20

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				90,000				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - urban										98,000.00				43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48				100,000				42,176						19,285.00		9,599.25		2,983.73		5,751.50		4,557.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42,176.48

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(12,219.97)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78				0				0						2,192.50		2,252.20		2,224.92		2,874.11		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,538.78

						Total revenues								5,009,855.25				1,997,735.78				356,685.66		833,677.77		1,117,141.23		3,228,435.48		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91		3,570,759.91				9,147,663				3,435,813		65,341.1				356,685.66		476,992.11		283,463.46		2,111,294.25		342,324.43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,570,759.91



						Reconciliation (for Finance Dept. use only)

						Revenue Control								3,442,998.67				1,869,974.54				227,756.92		658,023.58		989,379.99		3,030,423.24		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67		3,442,998.67				9,147,663				0

						Add current month unbilled grants								127,761.24

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
GO TO CELL g122 AND MOVE THE CELL AHEAD A MONTH THIS MONTH WE MOVED FROM R22 TO S22 NEXT MONTH IT WILL BE MOVED TO T22
				127,761.24				128,928.74		175,654.19		152,601.50		233,483.08		127,761.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		114,411.36		114,411.36

						Less nonoperating income								- 0				0.00				(0.21)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		(2.40)		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Adjusted Revenue Control to tie to above								3,570,759.91				1,997,735.78				356,685.87		833,680.17		1,141,983.89		3,263,908.72		3,570,762.31		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,443,001.07		3,442,998.67		3,557,410.03		3,557,410.03				9,147,663				0

		 				Difference								1,439,095.34				0.00				(0.21)		(2.40)		(24,842.66)		(35,473.24)		(2.40)		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,758.84		127,761.24		13,349.88		13,349.88				0				3,435,813





		Expenses

		 Indirect Expenses

				Administrative Salaries										705,527.06				258,197.46				42,787.30		109,360.26		162,019.83		233,928.00		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22		289,803.22				715,840				705,527		1.00				42,787.30		66,572.96		52,659.57		71,908.17		55,875.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		289,803.22

				Administrative Benefits										267,589.84				79,264.28				25,986.75		48,586.55		66,661.37		89,623.10		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38		106,401.38				348,221				262,732		1.02				25,986.75		22,599.80		18,074.82		22,961.73		16,778.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		106,401.38

				Employee's Expense										33,390.55				12,980.00				5,574.00		7,511.73		7,960.73		9,360.85		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88		9,769.88				30,000				23,448		1.42				5,574.00		1,937.73		449.00		1,400.12		409.03		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		9,769.88

				Travel										8,500.00				5,804.97				0.00		579.66		579.66		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02		817.02				9,250				1,961		4.33				0.00		579.66		0.00		237.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		817.02

				Training										12,000.00				2,344.93				0.00		757.96		1,294.62		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61		1,559.61				16,000				3,743		3.21				0.00		757.96		536.66		264.99		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,559.61

				Utilities										26,978.66				7,163.49				239.40		2,085.79		3,489.28		7,745.03		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98		8,212.98				21,600				21,211		1.27				239.40		1,846.39		1,403.49		4,255.75		467.95		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		8,212.98

				Telephone										6,960.00				2,300.00				500.00		1,000.00		1,000.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00		2,900.00				5,650				6,960		1.00				500.00		500.00		0.00		1,900.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,900.00

				Postage										1,239.24				144.97				0.00		172.40		172.40		496.96		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35		516.35				1,200				1,239		1.00				0.00		172.40		0.00		324.56		19.39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		516.35

				Office Supplies										16,811.74				4,755.87				532.37		1,957.46		2,141.65		4,081.27		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49		5,432.49				14,500				11,390		1.48				532.37		1,425.09		184.19		1,939.62		1,351.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,432.49

				Miscellaneous Office										272,497.90				70,412.42				8,395.68		27,659.92		32,457.37		103,933.18		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30		116,322.30				171,750				279,554		0.97				8,395.68		19,264.24		4,797.45		71,475.81		12,389.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		116,322.30

				Advertising										14,619.62				10,742.24				976.00		2,951.00		2,968.06		4,313.50		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34		5,037.34				20,000				10,947		1.34				976.00		1,975.00		17.06		1,345.44		723.84		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,037.34

				Professional Services										89,777.68				30,162.87				77,861.20		78,636.20		78,636.20		78,636.20		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70		276,959.70				340,000				350,747		0.26				77,861.20		775.00		0.00		0.00		198,323.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		276,959.70

				Insurance										297,000.00				109,812.50				0.00		49,979.00		115,411.25		115,411.25		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31		109,671.31				307,000				305,000		0.97				0.00		49,979.00		65,432.25		0.00		(5,739.94)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		109,671.31

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										12,091.57				13,153.71				1,383.50		1,577.10		1,577.10		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56		2,355.56				3,000				9,153		1.32				1,383.50		193.60		0.00		778.46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,355.56

				Vehicle Fuel										5,000.00				1,283.17				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				12,700				0		ERROR:#DIV/0!				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										243,180.16				265,346.54				47,934.88		95,869.74		143,804.63		191,739.46		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79		239,605.79				0				243,180		1.00				47,934.88		47,934.86		47,934.89		47,934.83		47,866.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		239,605.79

						Total indirect expenses								2,013,164.02				873,869.42				212,171.08		428,684.77		620,174.15		846,900.99		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93		1,175,364.93				2,016,711				2,236,792						212,171.08		216,513.69		191,489.38		226,726.84		328,463.94		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,175,364.93

																						212,171.08		216,513.69		191,489.38		226,726.84		328,463.94		0.00

		 Direct expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,800.66				567,525.70				94,000.16		233,488.89		325,353.64		466,568.47		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27		557,000.27				1,280,305				1,336,801		1.00				94,000.16		139,488.73		91,864.75		141,214.83		90,431.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		557,000.27

				Operating wages-Repair										109,782.99				27,306.81				(60,433.77)		(71,457.10)		(81,096.46)		(65,907.64)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)		(69,575.18)				(7,945)				109,783		1.00				(60,433.77)		(11,023.33)		(9,639.36)		15,188.82		(3,667.54)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(69,575.18)

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,260.54				109,144.90				35,439.15		67,845.69		95,161.34		132,402.32		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		158,167.89		$   158,167.89				356,691				382,261		1.00				35,439.15		32,406.54		27,315.65		37,240.98		25,765.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		158,167.89

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,614.76				35,287.11				8,762.91		15,974.27		22,079.35		30,942.46		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02		36,768.02				93,594				85,615		1.00				8,762.91		7,211.36		6,105.08		8,863.11		5,825.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		36,768.02

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062.03				11,267.85				1,843.00		3,317.86		5,632.03		8,982.95		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18		10,234.18				35,500				36,062		1.00				1,843.00		1,474.86		2,314.17		3,350.92		1,251.23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		10,234.18

				Vehicle Fuel										249,326.76				135,407.83				23,934.37		49,343.12		64,722.18		88,432.04		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15		103,886.15				237,600				222,732		1.12				23,934.37		25,408.75		15,379.06		23,709.86		15,454.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		103,886.15

				Vehicle Maintenance										31,814.25				13,545.28				8,583.46		17,087.51		17,095.93		18,260.19		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87		25,620.87				76,000				31,814		1.00				8,583.46		8,504.05		8.42		1,164.26		7,360.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,620.87

				Preventive Maintenance, all sources										805,795.21				205,531.40				116,267.05		181,019.19		237,803.62		293,896.99		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29		339,548.29				365,964				805,795		1.00				116,267.05		64,752.14		56,784.43		56,093.37		45,651.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		339,548.29

						Total operations expenses								3,037,457.20				1,105,016.88				228,396.33		496,619.43		686,751.63		973,577.78		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49		1,161,650.49				2,437,709				3,010,863						228,396.33		268,223.10		190,132.20		286,826.15		188,072.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,161,650.49



						Total operating expenses								5,050,621.22				1,978,886.30				440,567.41		925,304.20		1,306,925.78		1,820,478.77		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42				4,454,420				5,247,655						440,567.41		484,736.79		381,621.58		513,552.99		516,536.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																								484,736.79		381,621.58		513,552.99		516,536.65		0.00

						Reconciliation (for Finance Dept. use only)								1,778.13				832.15																																				Calculation of YTD indirect cost rate																																		Budgeted

						Appropriation Control								3,259,137.72				2,224,858.27				461,004.73		1,089,697.38		1,476,023.57		2,682,246.93		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72		3,259,137.72				9,147,663				0		Indirect costs				86,004.00		203,399.03		285,333.30		413,658.87		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96		505,753.96								1,347,267.48

						Encumbrance Control																																																Total allocated costs				316,285.15		753,597.69		1,087,795.00		1,553,923.77		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75		1,829,993.75								4,769,369.93

						Less nonoperating expense								(52,298.80)				(247,345.65)				(18,244.82)		(159,948.48)		(162,428.37)		(912,578.57)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,101.75)		(922,101.75)		(922,101.75)				(4,616,744)				(892,029)		Unallocated costs				144,719.58		336,099.69		388,228.77		1,188,677.30		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97		1,429,143.97								1,429,143.97

						Adjusted Approp. Control to tie to above								3,208,617.05				1,978,344.77				442,759.91		929,748.90		1,313,595.20		1,769,668.36		2,349,554.20		2,349,554.20		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,015.42		2,337,035.97		2,337,035.97		2,337,035.97				4,530,919				(892,029)		YTD Indirect cost rate				27.19%		26.99%		26.23%		26.62%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%		27.64%								28.25%

						Difference								1,842,004.17				541.53				(2,192.50)		(4,444.70)		(6,669.42)		50,810.41		(12,538.78)		(12,538.78)		0.00		0.00		0.00		(20.55)		(20.55)		(20.55)				(76,499)				6,139,684



						Operating income (loss)								(40,765.97)				18,849.48				(83,881.75)		(91,626.43)		(189,784.55)		1,407,956.71		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49		1,233,744.49				4,693,243				(1,811,842)						(83,881.75)		(7,744.68)		(98,158.12)		1,597,741.26		(174,212.22)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00



		Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

				Sale of surplus property										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Capital expense										(52,298.80)				(247,345.65)				(20,437.32)		(164,393.18)		(169,097.99)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)		(922,122.30)				(4,616,744)				(922,122)						(20,437.32)		(143,955.86)		(4,704.81)		(753,024.31)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(922,122.30)

				Interest revenue (expense)										30,093.07				344.15				2,192.50		4,444.70		6,669.62		9,543.73		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78		12,538.78				0				30,093						2,192.50		2,252.20		2,224.92		2,874.11		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,538.78

						Total nonoperating revenue (expense)								(22,205.73)				(247,001.50)				(18,244.82)		(159,948.48)		(162,428.37)		(912,578.57)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)		(909,583.52)				(4,616,744)				(892,029)						(18,244.82)		(141,703.66)		(2,479.89)		(750,150.20)		2,995.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(909,583.52)



						Net income (loss)								(62,971.70)				(228,152.02)				(102,126.57)		(251,574.91)		(352,212.92)		495,378.14		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97		324,160.97				76,499				(2,703,871)						(102,126.57)		(149,448.34)		(100,638.01)		847,591.06		(171,217.17)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		324,160.97



		Fund equity, beginning of year												6,664,003.00				6,664,003.00				3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44		3,317,938.44

						adjust reserve for inventory

						change in value of fixed assets								425,730.17				430,653.36				225,183.91		211,043.78		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		430,653.36		907,153.44

						loss on disposal of capital assets																				73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18		73,627.18

						prior year adjustment

		Fund equity, end of year										$		7,026,761.47				6,866,504.34				3,440,995.78		3,277,407.31		3,470,006.06		4,317,597.12		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95		4,146,379.95				76,499				(2,703,871)

		To tie to balance sheet fund equity												7,412,116.01				7,433,495.88				6,786,323.74		6,622,500.20		6,721,688.32		7,637,389.79		7,412,116.01		7,284,354.77		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,284,354.77		6,500,531.64		6,500,531.64				0				0

		Difference												385,354.54				566,991.54				3,345,327.96		3,345,092.89		3,251,682.26		3,319,792.67		3,265,736.06		3,137,974.82		3,093,211.39		3,093,211.39		3,093,211.39		3,137,974.82		2,354,151.69		2,354,151.69				(76,499)				2,703,871

		Balance Sheet

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET

														Fund 801				Fund 801

														FY26 BUDGET				Transit

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget



		ASSETS

		Current assets:

				Bangor Savings + On Hand										1,626,696.29				569,993.26				200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29		1,626,696.29				0				0

				Cash on Hand										200.00				200.00				500.00		350.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00		200.00				0				0

				Accounts Receivable

						Billed								1,571,975.83				762,035.52				1,521,267.15		1,580,892.21		1,471,201.32		1,714,710.51		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83		1,571,975.83				0				0

						Unbilled, this month								127,761.24				127,761.24				128,928.74		175,654.19		152,601.50		233,483.08		127,761.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		31,013.57

				Inventory										276,068.47				329,832.00				242,684.88		255,430.10		244,594.30		261,327.68		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47		276,068.47				0				0

						Total current assets								3,602,701.83				1,789,822.02				1,893,580.77		2,012,526.50		1,868,797.12		2,209,921.27		3,602,701.83		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,474,940.59		3,505,954.16				0				0



		Fixed assets:

				Property, plant and equipment										8,638,729.81				10,111,267.81				8,648,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81		8,638,729.81				0				0

						Less accumulated depreciation								(3,018,347.51)				(4,471,437.11)				(2,836,676.60)		(2,874,611.46)		(2,922,546.35)		(2,970,481.21)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)		(3,018,347.51)				0				0

						Total fixed assets								5,620,382.30				5,639,830.70				5,812,053.21		5,764,118.35		5,716,183.46		5,668,248.60		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30		5,620,382.30				0				0



		Other assets:

				Prepaid expenses										- 0				(19,909.52)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total prepaids								- 0				(19,909.52)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



						Total assets								9,223,084.13				7,409,743.20				7,705,633.98		7,776,644.85		7,584,980.58		7,878,169.87		9,223,084.13		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,126,336.46				0				0



		LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

		Current liabilities:

				Accounts payable										10,765.57				(1,163.00)				148,680.10		18,556.47		(718,835.30)		9,200.25		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57		10,765.57				0				0

				Payroll liabilities outstanding										30,391.62				3,380.37				26,988.71		27,027.87		28,747.85		31,276.34		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62		30,391.62				0				0

				Accrued payroll										- 0				27,956.02				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Accrued compensated absences										ERROR:#VALUE!				105,560.37				184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31		184,358.31				0				0

				Unearned receipts										- 0				5,115.72				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total current liabilities								ERROR:#VALUE!				140,849.48				360,027.12		229,942.65		(505,729.14)		224,834.90		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50		225,515.50				0				0



		Non-current liabilities:

				Owed to (from) City of Biddeford										1,585,452.62				(164,602.16)				1,730,102.60		2,207,938.88		2,311,391.42		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62				0				0

						Total non-current liabilities								1,585,452.62				(164,602.16)				1,730,102.60		2,207,938.88		2,311,391.42		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62		1,585,452.62				0				0



						Total liabilities								ERROR:#VALUE!				(23,752.68)				2,090,129.72		2,437,881.53		1,805,662.28		1,810,287.52		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12		1,810,968.12				0				0



		Equity

				Retained earnings, end of prior year										7,107,101.82				7,660,618.37				6,897,250.81		6,885,127.81		7,062,338.40		7,062,338.40		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82		7,062,338.39		7,062,338.39		7,062,338.39		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82		7,107,101.82				0				0

				Net income, current year										305,014.19				(227,122.49)				(110,927.07)		(262,627.61)		(340,650.08)		575,051.39		305,014.19		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		177,252.95		208,266.52				0				0

						Total equity								7,412,116.01				7,433,495.88				6,786,323.74		6,622,500.20		6,721,688.32		7,637,389.79		7,412,116.01		7,284,354.77		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,239,591.34		7,284,354.77		7,284,354.77		7,315,368.34				0				0



						Total liabilities and fund equity						$		ERROR:#VALUE!				7,409,743.20				8,876,453.46		9,060,381.73		8,527,350.60		9,447,677.31		9,223,084.13		9,095,322.89		9,050,559.46		9,050,559.46		9,050,559.46		9,095,322.89		9,095,322.89		9,126,336.46				0				0

						Difference - Assets - (Liab. + Fund Equity)								ERROR:#VALUE!				0.00				(1,170,819.48)		(1,283,736.88)		(942,370.02)		(1,569,507.44)		0.00		0.00		44,763.43		44,763.43		44,763.43		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Indirect cost rate for FY25				32.23%

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Local Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Local Service - 5307		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		10,765.57		10,267.72		10,869.05		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		49,392.21

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		70,508.87		51,749.24		7,733.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,991.47

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				10,765.57		21,033.29		31,902.34		38,357.36		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21		49,392.21				85,000				49,392.21		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				70,508.87		122,258.11		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47		129,991.47				120,000				129,991				7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		81,274.44		62,016.96		18,602.41		6,455.02		11,034.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		179,383.68

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		110,949.38		131,508.74		96,870.12		120,814.00		144,824.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		604,966.24

						Total fares								179,383.68				133,173.15				81,274.44		143,291.40		161,893.81		168,348.83		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68		179,383.68				205,000				179,383		MDOT-Urban		10		4,892.22		17,570.59		13,524.66		17,028.41		18,571.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		71,587.14

																																																						MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-ZOOM		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban, including this month unbilled										1,496,871.24				596,687.24				110,949.38		242,458.12		339,328.24		460,142.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24		604,966.24				1,476,597				508,095		MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				4,892.22		22,462.81		35,987.47		53,015.88		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14		71,587.14				120,862				58,062		Total grant revenues		14		115,841.60		149,079.33		110,394.78		137,842.41		163,395.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		676,553.38

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		30.00		5,105.00		20.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,155.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		105,976.20		3,750.00		15,850.00		45,850.00		720.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		172,146.20

						Total grant revenues								1,610,395.90				675,676.65				115,841.60		264,920.93		375,315.71		513,158.12		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38		676,553.38				1,597,459				566,157		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				0.00		0.00		30.00		5,135.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00		5,155.00				15,000				5,155		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										278,400.00				75,199.66				105,976.20		109,726.20		125,576.20		171,426.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20		172,146.20				95,000				180,000		Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				90,000				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				100,000				42,176		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity (charge to grant here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		303,092.24		214,846.29		144,877.19		195,252.43		175,170.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,033,238.26

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		25,230.20		38,636.18		30,876.11		40,144.88		33,003.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		167,891.22

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		16,093.57		13,651.87		10,791.49		13,415.72		10,002.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		63,955.33

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(7,189.01)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		3,752.42		1,304.48		302.26		942.56		275.36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		6,577.08

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		390.23		0.00		159.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		550.02

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		510.26		361.28		178.39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,049.93

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		145.05		1,118.69		26.96		3,317.17		283.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,891.37

						Total revenues								2,073,334.58				994,658.20				303,092.24		517,938.53		662,815.72		858,068.15		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26		1,033,238.26				2,102,459				972,871		Telephone		35		302.94		302.94		0.00		1,144.44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,750.32

		Local Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Postage		36		0.00		116.06		0.00		218.49		13.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		347.61

		Expenses																																																				Office Supplies		37		358.39		959.37		124.00		1,305.75		909.64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,657.15

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Miscellaneous Office		38		5,434.43		13,405.05		3,503.81		17,505.05		8,548.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		48,396.60

				Administrative Salaries										409,670.47				159,346.44				25,230.20		63,866.38		94,742.49		134,887.37		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22		167,891.22				409,647				409,670		Advertising & Commissions		39		294.15		1,769.15		10.04		1,203.22		517.99		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,794.55

				Administrative Benefits										160,726.43				50,560.31				16,093.57		29,745.44		40,536.93		53,952.65		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33		63,955.33				212,690				157,456		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		675.35		521.73		0.00		0.00		3,509.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,706.14

				Employee's Expense										22,478.52				8,738.14				3,752.42		5,056.90		5,359.16		6,301.72		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08		6,577.08				20,196				15,785		Insurance		41		0.00		32,162.78		42,565.91		0.00		(3,864.13)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		70,864.56

				Travel										5,722.20				3,872.85				0.00		390.23		390.23		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02		550.02				5,722				1,320		Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		931.37		130.33		0.00		524.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,585.76

				Training										8,078.40				1,578.61				0.00		510.26		871.54		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93		1,049.93				10,098				2,520		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										12,749.09				3,539.22				145.05		1,263.74		1,290.70		4,607.87		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37		4,891.37				12,993				12,749		Depreciation- indirect		44		300.40		300.39		300.40		300.39		300.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,502.00

				Telephone										4,200.77				1,447.38				302.94		605.88		605.88		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32		1,750.32				3,366				4,201		Total administrative expenses		45		53,518.27		105,279.51		88,862.26		80,359.91		53,499.69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		381,519.64

				Postage										834.26				97.59				0.00		116.06		116.06		334.55		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61		347.61				808				834		Operating wages-Drivers		46		68,051.31		98,863.42		62,928.36		95,065.83		60,878.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		385,787.60

				Office Supplies										11,317.66				3,201.65				358.39		1,317.76		1,441.76		2,747.51		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15		3,657.15				8,752				7,668		Operating wages-Repair		47		(35,547.14)		(6,483.93)		(5,669.87)		8,934.07		(2,157.25)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(40,924.12)

				Miscellaneous Office										111,486.99				33,325.53				5,434.43		18,839.48		22,343.29		39,848.34		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60		48,396.60				108,466				116,408		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		23,857.64		21,816.08		18,388.89		25,070.63		17,345.38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		158,167.89

				Advertising										10,595.32				6,980.44				294.15		2,063.30		2,073.34		3,276.56		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55		3,794.55				13,825				9,107		Operating benefits-Repair		49		5,154.34		4,241.73		3,591.00		5,213.28		3,426.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,626.95

				Professional Services										60,438.33				19,494.84				675.35		1,197.08		1,197.08		1,197.08		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14		4,706.14				60,588				54,380		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		1,084.05		651.65		1,361.19		1,538.59		735.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,371.45

				Insurance										194,001.90				71,127.91				0.00		32,162.78		74,728.69		74,728.69		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56		70,864.56				199,610				199,388		Vehicle Fuel		51		14,078.20		13,185.17		7,709.20		10,525.28		9,090.10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		54,587.95

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										8,140.04				1,264.75				931.37		1,061.70		1,061.70		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76		1,585.76				2,020				6,162		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		169.24		0.00		0.00		3,462.27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,631.51

				Vehicle Fuel										3,366.00				863.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7,895				0		Preventive maintenance		53		108,110.32		54,570.20		51,913.01		43,372.71		36,559.93		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		294,526.17

				Depreciation										3,604.80				1,956.76				300.40		600.79		901.19		1,201.58		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00		1,502.00				0				3,605		Total operating expenses, less PM		54		76,678.40		132,443.36		88,308.77		146,347.68		92,781.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		588,249.23

						Total administrative expenses								1,027,411.18				367,396.25				53,518.27		158,797.78		247,660.04		328,019.95		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64		381,519.64				1,076,676				1,001,253		Indirect expenses by rate		55		41,962.39		76,618.08		57,102.22		73,067.86		47,146.51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		16,659.45		312,556.51

																																																						Total oper exp. claimed, less PM		56		130,196.67		237,722.87		177,171.03		226,707.59		146,281.44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		51,689.27		969,768.87

		Operations expenses:																																																				Operating income (loss) claimed		57		172,895.57		(22,876.58)		(32,293.84)		(31,455.16)		28,888.67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(51,689.27)		63,469.39

				Operating wages-Drivers										925,890.26				397,180.85				68,051.31		166,914.73		229,843.09		324,908.92		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60		385,787.60				903,001				925,890		Less grant income		58		(115,841.60)		(149,079.33)		(110,394.78)		(137,842.41)		(163,395.26)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(676,553.38)

				Operating wages-Repair										64,574.35				16,061.87				(35,547.14)		(42,031.07)		(47,700.94)		(38,766.87)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)		(40,924.12)				(4,673)				64,574		Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(48,922.23)		(175,705.91)		(158,568.62)		(220,252.57)		(135,246.59)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(51,689.27)		(790,385.19)

				Operating benefits-Drivers										158,167.89				356,690.94				23,857.64		45,673.72		64,062.61		89,133.24		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		106,478.62		158,167.89				240,124				257,338		FEDERAL BALANCE Beg of Month		60		924,270.70

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2024-013-00 924,265 - PLUS 5.70 CHANGE VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR		899,809.58		811,956.62		732,672.31		622,546.02		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72

				Operating benefits-Repair										50,358.60				20,755.88				5,154.34		9,396.07		12,987.07		18,200.35		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95		21,626.95				55,052				50,359		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed for Month		61		24,461.12		87,852.96		79,284.31		110,126.29		67,623.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,844.64		395,192.62

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										24,391.49				4,885.83				1,084.05		1,735.70		3,096.89		4,635.48		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45		5,371.45				20,411				24,391		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month		62		899,809.58		811,956.62		732,672.31		622,546.02		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		554,922.72		529,078.08

				Vehicle Fuel										157,605.63				83,112.67				14,078.20		27,263.37		34,972.57		45,497.85		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95		54,587.95				139,756				131,011		STATE BALANCE Beg of Month		63		110,138.00

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
STATE MATCH FOR URBAN SERVICES CSN 46863 FY25 GRNAT		105,245.78		87,675.19		74,100.78		52,075.52		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86

				Vehicle Maint.- regular										8,715.63				7,348.14				0.00		169.24		169.24		169.24		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51		3,631.51				18,941				8,716		STATE FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		4,892.22		17,570.59		13,574.41		22,025.26		13,524.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,168.93		76,756.07

				Preventive Maintenance										701,498.02				129,860.15				108,110.32		162,680.52		214,593.53		257,966.24		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17		294,526.17				319,060				701,498		STATE BALANCE End of Month		65		105,245.78		87,675.19		74,100.78		52,075.52		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		38,550.86		33,381.93

						Total operations expenses								2,091,201.87				1,015,896.33				184,788.72		371,802.28		512,024.06		701,744.45		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		831,086.13		882,775.40				1,691,672				2,163,777		PM FUNDS BAL. Beg of Month		66		292,551.00

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
26,356.00 ME-2023-042-00, PLUS ME-2024-013-00 306,000. LES CAP X EXPENSE DRAWN DOWN 02/24/2024 OF 39,805. Engine repair.		206,062.74		162,406.58		120,876.17		86,178.00		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06

																										229,084.04																												PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		67		86,488.26		43,656.16		41,530.41		34,698.17		29,247.94		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		235,620.94

						Total operating expenses								3,118,613.05				1,383,292.58				238,306.99		530,600.06		759,684.10		1,029,764.40		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,212,605.77		1,264,295.04				2,768,348				3,165,030		PM FUNDS BAL. End of Month		68		206,062.74		162,406.58		120,876.17		86,178.00		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06		56,930.06

						Municipal Contribution needed								1,045,278.47				388,634.38				(64,785.25)		12,661.53		96,868.38		171,696.25		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		179,367.51		231,056.78				665,889				2,192,159																												YTD Fare Recovery		5.8%		Last Year		9.6%

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Intercity Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Intercity Service - 5311F		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992.36		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		5,828.63		6,225.43		4,909.06		8,317.27		3,711.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		28,992.36

						Total fares								28,992.36				23,603.87				5,828.63		12,054.06		16,963.12		25,280.39		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36		28,992.36				55,000				28,992		FTA-Urban		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		12		0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		14		0.00		34,618.82		34,788.57		32,330.59		34,788.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		136,526.55

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Interline										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								400,000.00				308,169.23				0.00		34,618.82		69,407.39		101,737.98		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55		136,526.55				399,510				136,527		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		5,828.63		40,844.25		39,697.63		40,647.86		38,500.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		165,518.91

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		9,125.90		13,974.91		11,168.05		14,520.62		11,937.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		60,727.14

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		5,821.13		4,937.95		3,903.34		4,852.54		3,618.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		23,132.98

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		1,357.27		471.84		109.33		340.93		99.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,378.97

				Advertising revenue - zoom (charge to grant here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		141.15		0.00		57.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		198.94

				Advertising revenue - intercity (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		184.56		130.68		64.53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		379.77

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(3,364.16)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		52.46		404.64		9.75		1,199.84		102.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,769.23

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Telephone		35		109.58		109.57		0.00		413.95		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		633.10

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		36		0.00		41.98		0.00		79.03		4.72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		125.73

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		37		129.63		347.01		44.85		472.30		329.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,322.81

						Total revenues								428,992.36				328,467.77				5,828.63		46,672.88		86,370.51		127,018.37		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91		165,518.91				454,510				165,519		Miscellaneous Office		38		1,965.66		4,087.67		929.45		6,219.63		2,851.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		16,053.71

		Intercity Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Advertising & Commissions		39		137.65		137.65		4.70		95.10		137.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		512.75

		Expenses																																																				Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		244.28		188.71		0.00		0.00		1,269.25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,702.24

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Insurance		41		0.00		8,446.01		12,208.87		0.00		(1,397.68)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,257.20

				Administrative Salaries										148,179.98				57,636.45				9,125.90		23,100.81		34,268.86		48,789.48		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14		60,727.14				148,172				148,180		Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		336.88		47.14		0.00		189.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		573.58

				Administrative Benefits										58,135.60				18,287.93				5,821.13		10,759.08		14,662.42		19,514.96		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98		23,132.98				76,931				56,953		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										8,130.60				3,160.63				1,357.27		1,829.11		1,938.44		2,279.37		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97		2,378.97				7,305				5,710		Depreciation- indirect		44		140.57		140.57		140.58		140.57		140.58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		702.87

				Travel										2,069.75				1,400.83				0.00		141.15		141.15		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94		198.94				2,070				477		Total admin expenses		45		19,421.01		33,661.36		28,649.60		28,646.39		19,092.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129,471.02

				Training										2,922.00				570.99				0.00		184.56		315.24		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77		379.77				3,653				911		Operating wages-Drivers		46		19,334.59		30,270.08		21,560.63		34,385.81		22,020.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		127,571.25

				Utilities										4,611.41				1,280.15				52.46		457.10		466.85		1,666.69		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23		1,769.23				4,700				4,611		Operating wages-Repair		47		(16,637.42)		(3,034.72)		(2,653.72)		4,181.49		(1,009.68)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(19,154.05)

				Telephone										1,519.44				523.53				109.58		219.15		219.15		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10		633.10				1,218				1,519		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		8,629.43		7,891.00		6,651.36		9,068.17		6,273.92		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		158,167.89

				Postage										301.75				35.30				0.00		41.98		41.98		121.01		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73		125.73				292				302		Operating benefits-Repair		49		2,412.43		1,985.29		1,680.73		2,440.01		1,603.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		10,122.24

				Office Supplies										4,093.66				1,158.05				129.63		476.64		521.49		993.79		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81		1,322.81				3,166				2,774		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		507.38		304.99		637.09		720.12		344.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,514.05

				Miscellaneous Office										36,967.37				12,090.40				1,965.66		6,053.33		6,982.78		13,202.41		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71		16,053.71				39,545				38,621		Vehicle Fuel		51		6,589.13		6,171.17		3,608.20		4,926.22		4,254.52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,549.24

				Advertising										1,927.10				2,515.48				137.65		275.30		280.00		375.10		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75		512.75				4,130				1,231		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		79.21		0.00		324.36		240.29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		643.86

				Professional Services										21,860.87				7,051.39				244.28		432.99		432.99		432.99		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24		1,702.24				21,915				19,669		Preventive maintenance		53		3,470.33		3,956.04		2,425.35		6,360.38		3,792.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20,004.21

				Insurance										57,408.50				19,714.17				0.00		8,446.01		20,654.88		20,654.88		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20		19,257.20				57,023				59,357		Total operating expenses		54		24,305.87		47,623.06		33,909.64		62,406.56		37,519.55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		325,418.69

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										2,944.30				457.47				336.88		384.02		384.02		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58		573.58				731				2,229		Indirect expenses by rate		55		14,093.17		26,197.97		20,162.84		29,346.37		18,246.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		38,564.49		146,610.96

				Vehicle Fuel										1,217.50				312.45				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				3,337				0		Total operating expenses claimed		56		43,726.88		81,284.42		62,559.24		91,052.95		56,612.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		119,654.01		454,889.71

				Depreciation										1,686.90				915.68				140.57		281.14		421.72		562.29		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87		702.87				0				1,687		Operating income (loss)		57		(37,898.25)		(40,440.17)		(22,861.61)		(50,405.09)		(18,111.67)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(119,654.01)		(289,370.80)

						Total administrative expenses								353,976.73				127,110.90				19,421.01		53,082.37		81,731.97		110,378.36		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02		129,471.02				374,188				344,231		Less grant income		58		0.00		(34,618.82)		(34,788.57)		(32,330.59)		(34,788.57)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(136,526.55)

																																																						Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(37,898.25)		(75,058.99)		(57,650.18)		(82,735.68)		(52,900.24)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(119,654.01)		(425,897.35)

		Operations expenses:																																																				FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										306,171.00				126,924.64				19,334.59		49,604.67		71,165.30		105,551.11		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25		127,571.25				281,130				306,171		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										30,223.26				7,517.56				(16,637.42)		(19,672.14)		(22,325.86)		(18,144.37)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)		(19,154.05)				(2,187)				30,223		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										158,167.89				356,690.94				8,629.43		16,520.43		23,171.79		32,239.96		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		38,513.88		158,167.89				86,854				93,080		INTERLINE BALANCE Beg of Month		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										23,569.74				9,714.54				2,412.43		4,397.72		6,078.45		8,518.46		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24		10,122.24				25,766				23,570		INTERLINE FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										6,033.71				2,286.75				507.38		812.37		1,449.46		2,169.58		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05		2,514.05				6,745				6,034		INTERLINE BALANCE End of Month		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										61,318.18				34,960.80				6,589.13		12,760.30		16,368.50		21,294.72		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24		25,549.24				65,411				61,318		Direct expenses claimed		66		29,633.71		55,086.45		42,396.40		61,706.58		38,366.09		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		81,089.52

				Vehicle Maint.										1,545.26				4,681.83				0.00		79.21		79.21		403.57		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86		643.86				26,377				1,545		Contract amount billed-manual  BUT BASED UPON MILEAGE entry		67																								0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										45,499.18				57,007.02				3,470.33		7,426.37		9,851.72		16,212.10		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21		20,004.21				31,607				45,499		from current month Intercity Invoice				PM not authorized for Intercity grant money																						YTD Fare Recovery		2.9%		Last Year		3.2%

						Total operations expenses								632,528.22				599,784.08				24,305.87		71,928.93		105,838.57		168,245.13		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		205,764.68		325,418.69				521,703				567,440

																										62,559.24

						Total operating expenses								986,504.95				726,894.98				43,726.88		125,011.30		187,570.54		278,623.49		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		335,235.70		454,889.71				895,891				911,671

						Municipal Contribution needed								557,512.59				398,427.21				37,898.25		78,338.42		101,200.03		151,605.12		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		169,716.79		289,370.80				441,381				746,152

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Zoom Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												ZOOM Service - 5311		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198		Total fares		8		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		21,198.01

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								21,198.01				13,868.60				4,111.31		7,369.47		11,360.07		16,846.12		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01		21,198.01				35,000				21,198		MDOT-Intercity		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-ZOOM		12		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

		Grant revenues:																																																				MTA-ZOOM		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		14		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		62,071.48

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771		Contract revenue - UNE annual contrib.		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		21		19,285.00		9,599.25		2,983.73		5,751.50		4,557.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42,176.48

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								210,300.75				139,269.37				6,758.98		23,453.62		33,754.37		43,804.34		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48		62,071.48				145,999				51,771		Advertising revenue - zoom		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Advertising commissions paid		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		28		30,155.29		29,552.05		17,275.08		21,287.52		27,176.03		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		125,445.97

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		29		3,121.92		4,780.74		3,820.53		4,967.42		4,083.81		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20,774.42

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		30		1,991.38		1,689.24		1,335.31		1,660.03		1,237.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		7,913.66

				Advertising revenue - local (charge to grant here)										98,000.00				43,020.75				19,285.00		28,884.25		31,867.98		37,619.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48		42,176.48				0				0		Employee's Expense		31		464.31		161.42		37.40		116.63		34.07		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		813.83

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		32		0.00		48.29		0.00		19.77		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		68.06

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Training		33		0.00		63.14		44.70		22.08		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		129.92

				Advertising revenue - zoom (budget here)										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		34		17.95		138.42		3.34		410.46		35.08		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		605.25

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(1,666.80)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Telephone		35		37.49		37.48		0.00		141.61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		216.58

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		36		0.00		14.36		0.00		27.04		1.61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43.01

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		37		44.35		118.71		15.34		161.57		112.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		452.53

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		38		672.44		1,398.37		364.19		2,134.04		975.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,544.45

						Total revenues								329,498.76				194,491.92				30,155.29		59,707.34		76,982.42		98,269.94		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97		125,445.97				180,999				72,969		Advertising & Commissions		39		68.20		68.20		2.33		47.12		68.20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		254.05

		ZOOM Service												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		40		83.57		64.55		0.00		0.00		434.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		582.33

		Expenses																																																				Insurance		41		0.00		9,370.22		10,657.47		0.00		(478.14)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,549.55

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Facility Repairs & Maint.		42		115.25		16.12		0.00		64.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		196.22

		1		Administrative Salaries										50,691.55				19,717.11				3,121.92		7,902.66		11,723.19		16,690.61		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42		20,774.42				50,689				50,692		Vehicle Fuel		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		1		Administrative Benefits										19,887.87				6,256.20				1,991.38		3,680.62		5,015.93		6,675.96		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66		7,913.66				26,318				19,483		Depreciation-indirect		44		69.65		69.65		69.64		69.65		69.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		348.25

		1		Employee's Expense										2,781.43				1,081.23				464.31		625.73		663.13		779.76		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83		813.83				2,499				1,953		Total administrative expenses		45		6,686.51		18,038.91		16,350.25		9,842.27		6,574.17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		57,492.11

		2		Travel										708.05				479.22				0.00		48.29		48.29		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06		68.06				708				163		Operating wages-Drivers		46		6,614.26		10,355.22		7,375.77		11,763.20		7,532.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43,641.42

		9		Training										999.60				195.33				0.00		63.14		107.84		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92		129.92				1,250				312		Operating wages-Repair		47		(8,249.21)		(1,504.68)		(1,315.78)		2,073.28		(500.62)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(9,497.01)

		3		Utilities										1,577.54				437.93				17.95		156.37		159.71		570.17		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25		605.25				1,608				1,578		Operating benefits-Drivers		48		2,952.08		2,699.47		2,275.39		3,102.17		2,146.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		13,175.39

		3		Telephone										519.79				179.10				37.49		74.97		74.97		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58		216.58				417				520		Operating benefits-Repair		49		1,196.14		984.35		833.34		1,209.82		795.18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,018.83

		9		Postage										103.23				12.08				0.00		14.36		14.36		41.40		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01		43.01				100				103		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		50		251.57		151.22		315.89		1,092.21		170.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,981.68

		9		Office Supplies										1,400.42				396.16				44.35		163.06		178.40		339.97		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53		452.53				1,083				949		Vehicle Fuel		51		3,267.04		3,059.80		1,789.03		2,442.54		2,109.48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,667.89

		9		Miscellaneous Office										12,857.44				4,160.63				672.44		2,070.81		2,435.00		4,569.04		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45		5,544.45				13,739				13,338		Vehicle Maint. - regular		52		0.00		39.28		0.00		0.00		109.20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		148.48

		11		Advertising										954.80				1,246.32				68.20		136.40		138.73		185.85		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05		254.05				2,046				610		Preventive maintenance		53		4,686.40		6,225.90		2,446.08		6,360.27		5,299.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		25,017.91

		5		Professional Services										7,478.48				2,412.24				83.57		148.12		148.12		148.12		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33		582.33				7,497				6,729		Total operating expenses, less PM		54		6,031.88		15,784.66		11,273.64		21,683.22		12,363.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		67,136.68

		4		Insurance										45,589.60				18,970.43				0.00		9,370.22		20,027.69		20,027.69		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55		19,549.55				50,367				46,256		Indirect expenses by rate		55		4,099.14		10,901.34		8,903.18		10,160.67		6,103.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		40,167.87

		6		Facility Repairs & Maint.										1,007.23				156.50				115.25		131.37		131.37		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22		196.22				250				762		Total oper exp. claimed, less PM		56		10,131.02		26,686.00		20,176.82		31,843.89		18,466.82		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		107,304.55

		7		Vehicle Fuel										416.50				106.89				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,468				0		Operating income (loss) claimed		57		20,024.27		2,866.05		(2,901.74)		(10,556.37)		8,709.21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		18,141.42

		10		Depreciation										835.79				453.68				69.65		139.30		208.94		278.59		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25		348.25				0				836		Less grant income		58		(6,758.98)		(16,694.64)		(10,300.75)		(10,049.97)		(18,267.14)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(62,071.48)

						Total administrative expenses								147,809.32				56,261.05				6,686.51		24,725.42		41,075.67		50,917.94		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11		57,492.11				160,039				144,284		Deficit for ops grant purposes		59		(6,019.71)		(23,427.84)		(16,186.22)		(26,357.84)		(14,114.93)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(86,106.54)

																																																						Deficit for MTA grant purposes		60																										0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		61		95,700.58

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02
		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		109,466.45

		1		Operating wages-Drivers										104,739.40				43,420.21				6,614.26		16,969.48		24,345.25		36,108.45		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42		43,641.42				96,173				104,739		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		62		3,009.86		11,713.92		8,093.11		13,178.92		7,057.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		43,053.28

		1		Operating wages-Repair										14,985.38				3,727.38				(8,249.21)		(9,753.89)		(11,069.67)		(8,996.39)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)		(9,497.01)				(1,085)				14,985		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		63		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		109,466.45

		1		Operating benefits-Drivers										13,175.39				29,712.36				2,952.08		5,651.55		7,926.94		11,029.11		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39		13,175.39				29,712				31,842		MTA BALANCE Beg of Month		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		1		Operating benefits-Repair										11,686.41				4,816.69				1,196.14		2,180.49		3,013.83		4,223.65		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83		5,018.83				12,776				11,686		MTA FUNDS Match 		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		9		Miscellaneous supplies & costs										4,756.03				4,095.26				251.57		402.79		718.68		1,810.89		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68		1,981.68				8,344				4,756		less Advertising sales income		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		7		Vehicle Fuel										30,402.95				17,334.36				3,267.04		6,326.84		8,115.87		10,558.41		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89		12,667.89				32,432				30,403		MTA Ops Funds Claimed for Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		8		Vehicle Maint.										356.34				2,187.37				0.00		39.28		39.28		39.28		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48		148.48				5,683				356		MTA BALANCE End of Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		12		Preventive Maintenance										58,798.01				18,664.23				4,686.40		10,912.30		13,358.38		19,718.65		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91		25,017.91				15,297				58,798		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		69		19,018.20

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
GO TO CELL g122 AND MOVE THE CELL AHEAD A MONTH THIS MONTH WE MOVED FROM R22 TO S22 NEXT MONTH IT WILL BE MOVED TO T22
																																												

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2024-013-00 924,265 - PLUS 5.70 CHANGE VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR		

Chad Heid: Chad Heid:
Need to copy from the previous year monthly report.  All the way down.																																										15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								238,899.91				123,957.86				10,718.28		32,728.84		46,448.56		74,492.05		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59		92,154.59				199,332				257,565		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		70		3,749.12		4,980.72		1,956.86		5,088.22		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		19,018.20

																																																						FED PM BALANCE End of Month		71		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operating expenses								386,709.23				180,218.91				17,404.79		57,454.26		87,524.23		125,409.99		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70		149,646.70				359,371				401,849		MTA PM Funds Claimed for Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7.7%

						Municipal Contribution needed								57,210.47				(14,273.01)				(12,750.50)		(2,253.08)		10,541.81		27,140.05		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73		24,200.73				178,372				328,880		Total MTA Funds Claimed for Month		73		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				7.5%

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0																												YTD Fare Recovery		5.5%		Last Year

																										30,069.97																																																						Fare Recovery, 3 Services		5.1%		Last Year

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Mobility/Outreach												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																												Direct expenses claimed				6,031.88		15,784.66		11,273.64		21,683.22		12,363.28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Mobility/Outreach - 5307		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

		Revenues																																																				Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		9		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Capital/Mobility/Outreach										217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		MTA-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		18		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

						Total grant revenues								217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract repair parts & labor revenue		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Trolley		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		32		6,328.16		9,879.68		7,063.75		8,162.00		48,366.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,799.59

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		33		5,309.28		9,181.13		6,794.88		12,275.25		6,849.90		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		40,410.44

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		34		2,080.68		2,320.73		2,044.68		3,033.44		1,919.87		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		11,399.40

						Total revenues								217,064.59				24,421.59				6,328.16		16,207.84		23,271.59		31,433.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59		79,799.59				116,000				72,735		Employee's Expense		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Travel		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Training		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Utilities		38		147.09		307.79		1,363.44		45,165.38		60.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		47,044.67

				Administrative Salaries										96,985.06				21,497.46				5,309.28		14,490.41		21,285.29		33,560.54		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44		40,410.44				107,332				96,985		Telephone		39		50.00		50.00		0.00		200.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		300.00

				Administrative Benefits										28,839.94				4,159.84				2,080.68		4,401.41		6,446.09		9,479.53		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40		11,399.40				32,282				28,840		Postage		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				52.07				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				750				0		Miscellaneous Office		42		323.15		123.15		0.00		(216.30)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		230.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,000				0		Advertising & Commissions		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										112,907.21				532.50				147.09		454.88		1,818.32		46,983.70		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67		47,044.67				4,800				112,907		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										720.00				150.00				50.00		100.00		100.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00		300.00				650				720		Insurance		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				1,500				0		Vehicle Fuel		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										111,186.10				3,102.58				323.15		446.30		446.30		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00		230.00				10,000				111,186		Depreciation		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising										1,142.40				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		49		7,910.20		11,982.80		10,203.00		60,457.77		8,830.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		99,384.51

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		54		0.00		367.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		367.00

						Total administrative expenses								351,780.71				29,494.45				7,910.20		19,893.00		30,096.00		90,553.77		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51		99,384.51				158,314				350,638		Vehicle Fuel		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Vehicle Maint.		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Preventive Maintenance		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operations expenses		58		0.00		367.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		367.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operating expenses		59		7,910.20		12,349.80		10,203.00		60,457.77		8,830.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		99,751.51

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating income (loss)		60		(1,582.04)		(2,470.12)		(3,139.25)		(52,295.77)		39,535.26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(19,951.92)

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		61		(6,328.16)		(9,879.68)		(7,063.75)		(8,162.00)		(48,366.00)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(79,799.59)

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										880.80				0.00				0.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00				0				881		Deficit for ops grant purposes		62		(7,910.20)		(12,349.80)		(10,203.00)		(60,457.77)		(8,830.74)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(99,751.51)

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP BALANCE Beg of Month		63		148,107.60

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
ME-2023-042-00 LEFT OVER BALANCE OF 32,102. PLUS ME-2024-013-00 BALANCE OF 116,000. +5.60 from PRIOR YEAR GRANT ROUNDING ISSUE
		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
STATE MATCH FOR URBAN SERVICES CSN 46863 FY25 GRNAT		

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
CSN 45327 M.GRANT BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY24 FUNDS CAME IN MARCH ME-2020-027-02
		141,779.44		131,899.60		123,737.20		75,370.98		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP FUNDS Claimed for Month		64		6,328.16		9,879.84		8,162.40		48,366.22		7,064.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		79,801.21

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED CAP BALANCE End of Month		65		141,779.44		131,899.60		123,737.20		75,370.98		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39		68,306.39

						Total operations expenses								880.80				0.00				0.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00		367.00				0				881				66

																										10,203.00																														67

						Total operating expenses								352,661.51				29,494.45				7,910.20		20,260.00		30,463.00		90,920.77		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51		99,751.51				158,314				351,519				68

						Municipal Contribution needed								135,596.92				5,072.86				1,582.04		4,052.16		7,191.41		59,487.18		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92		19,951.92				42,314				278,784

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																										10,203.00

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Outside Repair/Sales												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total revenues								22,905.89				30,970.15				9,088.84		17,862.82		17,913.34		19,007.19		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89		22,905.89				65,000				22,906

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

		Expenses																								50.52

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Maint.										21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197

						Total operations expenses								21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197



						Total operating expenses								21,197.02				29,033.57				8,583.46		16,799.78		16,808.20		17,648.10		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02		21,197.02				25,000				21,197

						Municipal Contribution needed								(1,708.87)				(1,936.58)				(505.38)		(1,063.04)		(1,105.14)		(1,359.09)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)		(1,708.87)				(40,000)				21,197

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				1,709

																										8.42

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Items not Allocated												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET



		Revenues

		Grant revenues:

				FTA non-operating grant revenue										580,000.00				24,382.00				0.00		108,343.66		155,545.88		754,628.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51		800,846.51				3,930,279				800,847

				MDOT non-operating grant revenue										135,779.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		72.15		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00		135,779.00				0				135,779

				MDOT RTAP grant revenue										267,187.00				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00		267,187.00				250,000				267,187

				Other grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				20,000				0

				MDOT capital grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				489,046				0

						Total grant revenues								982,966.00				24,382.00				0.00		108,343.66		155,618.03		1,157,594.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51		1,203,812.51				4,689,325				1,203,813



				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				0.00		62,500.00		87,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00		927,500.00				865,000				925,000

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				674,370				0

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total revenues								1,938,059.07				424,726.15				0.00		170,843.66		243,118.03		2,085,094.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51		2,131,312.51				6,228,695				2,128,813



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous & Office										- 0				7,087.59				0.00		250.00		250.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				RTAP Grant Expense										- 0				10,645.70				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Professional Services										- 0				1,204.41				76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		76,858.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00		269,969.00				250,000				269,969

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				11,275.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Depreciation										237,052.67				262,020.42				47,424.26		94,848.51		142,272.78		189,697.00		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67		237,052.67				0				237,053

						Total administrative expenses								237,052.67				292,233.12				124,282.26		171,956.51		219,380.78		266,555.00		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67		507,021.67				250,000				507,022

																										47,424.27

		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				(29,705.64)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

						Total operations expenses								- 0				(29,705.64)				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0





				Items Paid from Restricted Fund Balance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Building Construc/Repair Capital										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Equipment Purchase Capital										- 0				31,608.73				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

				Vehicles Purchase Capital										52,298.80				215,736.92				0.00		0.00		0.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00				40,000				5,000

						Total capital expenses								52,298.80				247,345.65				0.00		0.00		0.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00				40,000				5,000



						Total expenses								289,351.47				509,873.13				124,282.26		171,956.51		219,380.78		271,555.00		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67		512,021.67				290,000				512,022

																								47,674.25		47,424.27																						1,327,956				3,545,975

						Non-allocated items income (loss)								1,648,707.60				(85,146.98)				(124,282.26)		(1,112.85)		23,737.25		1,813,539.51		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84		1,619,290.84				5,938,695				1,616,791

						Income (loss) before depreciation								1,885,760.27				176,873.44				(76,858.00)		93,735.66		166,010.03		2,003,236.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51		1,856,343.51

						Municipal Contributions needed to fund operations								1,793,889.58				775,924.86				(38,560.84)		91,735.99		214,696.49		408,569.51		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		391,528.08		562,871.36

						Excess (shortfall) in Municipal Contributions								91,870.69				(599,051.42)				(38,297.16)		1,999.67		(48,686.46)		1,594,667.00		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,464,815.43		1,293,472.15



		YTD Cost Center Analysis - COVID RELATED												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET

																																																						COVID RELATED		0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

		Revenues																																																				Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Biddeford rural loop fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Biddeford rural loop fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Biddeford rural loop		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract stops - Trolley		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Contract stops - Biddeford rural loop		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - local		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - intercity		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - trolley		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - Biddeford rural loop		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Advertising revenue - zoom		32		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Interest income		33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Other local revenue		34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Other income		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - Biddeford rural loop										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Total revenues		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Administrative Salaries		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Administrative Benefits		38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Employee's Expense		39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Travel		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0.00		Training		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Utilities		42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Telephone		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Postage		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Office Supplies		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising & Commissions		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Insurance		49		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising / Printing										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Maint.		59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Preventive Maintenance		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Depreciation		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operations expenses		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Total operating expenses		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Operating income (loss)		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Deficit for ops grant purposes		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE End of Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0				73

																																																								74

						Total operating expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																										0.00

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0

																								0.00		0.00

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - 												Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET																																														0		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

																																																						Portland fares		2		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Revenues																																																				Shuttle fares		3		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Fares:																																																				Trolley fares		4		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Portland fares								$		- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Saco Shuttle fares		5		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Shuttle fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Zoom fares		6		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Trolley fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Noreaster UNE fares		7		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Zoom fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fares - other		8		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total fares		9		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fares - other										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FTA-Urban		10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total fares								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Urban planning		11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						MDOT-SFO		12		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Grant revenues:																																																				MDOT-Intercity		13		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				FTA-Urban										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-RTAP		14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-ZOOM		15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MTA-ZOOM		16		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Trolley		17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Grant revenue - UNE		18		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		MDOT-Other grants		19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MDOT-Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total grant revenues		20		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue		21		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Grant revenue - UNE										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract repair parts & labor revenue		22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Municipal contributions		23		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total grant revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Local		24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Contract stops - Trolley		25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract stops - Saco Shuttle		26		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution		27		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Municipal contributions										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - local		28		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - intercity		29		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract stops - Trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - trolley		30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - Saco Shuttle		31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising revenue - zoom		32		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Interest income		33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - trolley										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other local revenue		34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Other income		35		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total revenues		36		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Interest income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Salaries		37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other local revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Administrative Benefits		38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Other income										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Employee's Expense		39		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total revenues								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Travel		40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

														Agency				Agency				July 31		August 31		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER		NOVEMBER				FY25 Budget				FY25 Budget		Training		41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Expenses																																																				Utilities		42		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Administrative expenses:																																																				Telephone		43		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Salaries										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Postage		44		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Administrative Benefits										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Office Supplies		45		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Employee's Expense										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous Office		46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Travel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Advertising & Commissions		47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Training										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		48		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Utilities										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Insurance		49		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Telephone										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Facility Repairs & Maint.		50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Postage										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Office Supplies										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total administrative expenses		52		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous Office										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Drivers		53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Advertising										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating wages-Repair		54		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Professional Services										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Drivers		55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Insurance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating benefits-Repair		56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		57		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Fuel		58		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Depreciation										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Vehicle Maint.		59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total administrative expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Preventive Maintenance		60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						Depreciation		61		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Operations expenses:																																																				Total operations expenses		62		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Total operating expenses		63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating wages-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Operating income (loss)		64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Less grant income		65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		Deficit for ops grant purposes		66		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		67		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Fuel										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month		68		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Vehicle Maint.										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED OPS BALANCE End of Month		69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Preventive Maintenance										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM BALANCE Beg of Month		70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operations expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0		FED PM FUNDS Claimed for Month		71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

																																																						FED PM BALANCE End of Month		72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						Total operating expenses								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0				73

																																																								74

						Operating income (loss)								- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0				0



		Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee

		YTD Cost Center Analysis - Total of all Areas												FY25				FY25				FY25		Agency				FY25		Agency														Allocated				FY20				FY20

								As of 		FY26 BUDGET				Totals				Totals				C.C. Totals		C.C. Totals		Other Items		Difference		Difference														Amounts				Totals				Totals



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992.36				23,603.87				28,992.36		23,603.87				0.00		0.00														55,000.00				55,000				28,992								28,992.36

				Shuttle fares										49,392.21				37,918.72				49,392.21		37,918.72				0.00		0.00														85,000.00				85,000				49,392								49,392.21

				Trolley fares										129,991.47				95,254.43				129,991.47		95,254.43				0.00		0.00														120,000.00				120,000				129,991								0.00

				Zoom fares										21,198.01				13,868.60				21,198.01		13,868.60				0.00		0.00														35,000.00				35,000				21,198								21,198.00

				Noreaster UNE fares										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

						Total fares								229,574.05				170,645.62				229,574.05		170,645.62		0.00		0.00		0.00														295,000.00				295,000				229,573								99,582.57



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										2,076,871.24				621,069.24				2,076,871.24		621,069.24				0.00		0.00														5,406,876.00				5,406,876				1,308,942								1,308,942.00

				MDOT-Urban										113,524.66				78,989.41				113,524.66		78,989.41				0.00		0.00														120,862.00				120,862				58,062								58,062.00

				MDOT-Intercity										400,000.00				308,169.23				400,000.00		308,169.23				0.00		0.00														399,510.00				399,510				136,527								136,527.00

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187.00				0.00				267,187.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														250,000.00				250,000				267,187								267,187.00

				MDOT-ZOOM										210,300.75				139,269.37				210,300.75		139,269.37				0.00		0.00														145,999.00				145,999				51,771								51,771.00

				MTA-ZOOM										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Planning/Mobility/Outreach										217,064.59				24,421.59				217,064.59		24,421.59				0.00		0.00														116,000.00				116,000				72,735								72,735.00

				Interline grant revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				MDOT-Other grants										135,779.00				0.00				135,779.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				20,000				135,779								135,779.00

				Capital grants										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				489,046				0								0.00

						Total grant revenues								3,420,727.24				1,171,918.84				3,420,727.24		1,171,918.84		0.00		0.00		0.00														6,439,247.00				6,948,293				2,031,003								2,031,003.00



				Insurance claims revenue										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00																0.00

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155.00				87,797.75				5,155.00		87,797.75				0.00		0.00														689,370.00				689,370				5,155								5,155.00

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,905.89				30,970.15				22,905.89		30,970.15				0.00		0.00														65,000.00				65,000				22,906								22,906.00

				Municipal contributions										925,000.00				400,000.00				925,000.00		400,000.00				0.00		0.00														865,000.00				865,000				925,000								925,000.00

				Greyhound ticket sales										- 0				58.83				0.00		58.83				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Contract stops - Local										278,400.00				75,199.66				278,400.00		75,199.66				0.00		0.00														95,000.00				95,000				180,000								0.00

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										- 0				30,000.00				0.00		30,000.00				0.00		0.00														90,000.00				90,000				0								0.00

				Advertising revenue - local										98,000.00				43,020.75				98,000.00		43,020.75				0.00		0.00														100,000.00				100,000				42,176								42,176.00

				Advertising revenue - intercity										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Advertising revenue - zoom										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Advertising Commissions Paid										- 0				(12,219.97)				0.00		(12,219.97)				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								0.00

				Other income										30,093.07				344.15				30,093.07		344.15				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				0								3,125,822.57

						Total revenues								5,009,855.25				1,997,735.78				5,009,855.25		1,997,735.78		0.00		0.00		0.00														8,638,617.00				9,147,663				3,435,813



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:																																																										705,527.00

				Administrative Salaries										705,527.06				258,197.46				705,527.06		258,197.46				0.00		0.00														715,840.00				715,840				705,527								262,732.00

				Administrative Benefits										267,589.84				79,264.28				267,589.84		79,264.28				0.00		0.00														348,221.00				348,221				262,732

				Employee's Expense										33,390.55				12,980.00				33,390.55		12,980.00				0.00		0.00														30,000.00				30,000				23,448								23,448.00

				Travel										8,500.00				5,804.97				8,500.00		6,337.47				0.00		(532.50)														9,250.00				9,250				1,961								1,960.00

				Training										12,000.00				2,344.93				12,000.00		2,344.93				0.00		0.00														15,001.00				16,000				3,743								3,743.00

				Utilities										26,978.66				7,163.49				131,845.25		5,257.30				(104,866.59)		1,906.19														19,301.00				21,600				21,211								131,845.00

				Telephone										6,960.00				2,300.00				6,960.00		2,300.01				0.00		(0.01)														5,651.00				5,650				6,960								6,960.00

				Postage										1,239.24				144.97				1,239.24		144.97				0.00		0.00														1,200.00				1,200				1,239								1,239.00

				Office Supplies										16,811.74				4,755.87				16,811.74		4,755.86				0.00		0.01														13,001.00				14,500				(18,703)								11,391.00

				Miscellaneous Office										272,497.90				70,412.42				272,497.90		70,412.43				0.00		(0.01)														171,750.00				171,750				279,554								168,367.00

				Advertising										14,619.62				10,742.24				14,619.62		10,742.24				0.00		0.00														20,001.00				20,000				10,947								10,948.00

				Professional Services										89,777.68				30,162.87				89,777.68		30,162.88				0.00		(0.01)														340,000.00				340,000				350,747								350,747.00

				Insurance										297,000.00				109,812.50				297,000.00		109,812.51				0.00		(0.01)														307,000.00				307,000				305,000								305,001.00

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										12,091.57				13,153.71				12,091.57		13,153.72				0.00		(0.01)														3,001.00				3,000				9,153								9,153.00

				Vehicle Fuel										5,000.00				1,283.17				5,000.00		1,283.17				0.00		0.00														12,700.00				12,700				0								0.00

						Total administrative expenses								1,769,983.86				608,522.88				1,874,850.45		607,149.23		0.00		(104,866.59)		1,373.65														2,011,917.00				2,016,711				1,963,519								1,993,061.00



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,800.66				567,525.70				1,336,800.66		567,525.70				0.00		0.00														1,280,304.00				1,280,305				1,336,801								1,336,800.00

				Operating wages-Repair										109,782.99				27,306.81				109,782.99		27,306.81				0.00		0.00														(7,945.00)				(7,945)				109,783								109,782.00

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,260.54				109,144.90				329,511.17		743,094.24				52,749.37		(633,949.34)														356,690.00				356,691				382,261								382,260.00

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,614.76				35,287.11				85,614.75		35,287.11				0.01		0.00														93,594.00				93,594				85,615								85,615.00

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062.03				11,267.85				36,062.03		11,267.84				0.00		0.01														35,500.00				35,500				36,062								146,367.00

				Vehicle Fuel										249,326.76				135,407.83				249,326.76		135,407.83				0.00		0.00														237,599.00				237,600				222,732								222,732.00

				Vehicle Maint.										31,814.25				13,545.28				31,814.25		13,545.27				0.00		0.01														76,001.00				76,000				31,814								31,814.00

				Preventive Maintenance										805,795.21				205,531.40				805,795.21		205,531.40				0.00		0.00														365,964.00				365,964				805,795								805,795.00

				Depreciation										243,180.16				265,346.54				243,180.16		265,346.54				0.00		0.00														0.00				0				243,180								243,181.00

						Total operations expenses								3,280,637.36				1,370,363.42				3,227,887.98		2,004,312.74		0.00		52,749.38		(633,949.32)														2,437,707.00				2,437,709				3,254,043								3,364,346.00



						Total operating expenses								5,050,621.22				1,978,886.30				5,102,738.43		2,611,461.97		0.00		(52,117.21)		(632,575.67)														4,449,624.00				4,454,420				5,217,562								5,357,407.00



						Operating income (loss)								(40,765.97)				18,849.48				(92,883.18)		(613,726.19)		0.00		52,117.21		632,575.67														4,188,993.00				4,693,243				(1,781,749)								(2,231,584.43)



				Contingency fund										- 0				0.00										0		0																		0				0

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										- 0				0.00				0.00		0.00				0		0																		0				0

				Capital expense										52,298.80				247,345.65				52,298.80		247,345.65				0.00		0														40,000.00				4,616,744				922,122								5,000.00

				Interest expense (included in office supplies allocation)																								0		0																		0

						Total non-operating expenses								52,298.80				247,345.65				52,298.80		247,345.65		0.00		0.00		0.00														40,000.00				4,616,744				922,122								5,000.00



						Total expenses								5,102,920.02				2,226,231.95				5,155,037.23		2,858,807.62		0.00		(52,117.21)		(632,575.67)														4,489,624.00				9,071,164				6,139,684								5,362,407.00



						Net income (loss)								(93,064.77)				(228,496.17)				(145,181.98)		(861,071.84)		0.00		52,117.21

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
gain/loss on disposal gl account entered as an expense and gl not in program at all. Neted the amount against capital assets
																														

Kim Kennedy: Kim Kennedy:
26,356.00 ME-2023-042-00, PLUS ME-2024-013-00 306,000. LES CAP X EXPENSE DRAWN DOWN 02/24/2024 OF 39,805. Engine repair.		632,575.67														4,148,993.00				76,499				(2,703,871)								(2,236,584.43)



																																								Allocated Indirect Expenses				2,011,917.00				0

																																								Allocated Direct Expenses				2,437,707.00				1

																																								Total Allocated Expenses				4,449,624.00				1









														5,767.51				1,373.68













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Biddeford-Old Orchard Beach-Saco Transit Committee	


&F, &A		Page &P, &D




ANALYSIS







								NTD		FTA								 

		Org				Obj		USOA		Account		Description		OCTOBER FY25				OCTOBER FY24		YEAR OVER YEAR		FY25 BUDGET		ACTUAL TO BUDGET		% Thru FY25

																										33%

		18011		-		10118		1110				Petty Cash-Transit		200.00				200.00		- 0

		18011		-		10119		1110				Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18011		-		10137		1110				Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00				200.00		- 0

		18011		-		10139						Tansit Cash - Bangor Savings Bank		1,614,270.87				304,342.78		1,309,928.09

		18011		-		10155		1140				Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0				(19,909.52)		19,909.52

		18011		-		10162		1120				A/R-Miscellaneous		688,440.25				39,489.50		648,950.75										1,026,270.26

		18011		-		10179		1120				D/F Other Govts-Misc		1,026,270.26				592,991.86		433,278.40										592,991.86

		18011		-		10184		1140				Prepaid HRA								- 0										433,278.40

		18011		-		10185		1120				Loans Rec-EE 						- 0		- 0

		18011		-		10381		1130				Inventory-Pub Works Parts		238,115.96				291,151.37		(53,035.41)

		18011		-		10382		1130				Inventory-Diesel Fuel		23,211.72				40,175.66		(16,963.94)

		18011		-		10800		1210				Land-City		45,000.00				45,000.00		- 0

		18011		-		10801		1210				Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96				1,158,731.43		16,500.53

		18011		-		10802		1210				Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(849,675.93)				(769,187.84)		(80,488.09)

		18011		-		10803		1210				Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71				8,788,470.67		(1,917,733.96)

		18011		-		10804		1210				Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,044,917.04)				(3,578,225.92)		1,533,308.88

		18011		-		10806		1210				Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14				119,065.71		428,695.43

		18011		-		10807		1210				Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(75,888.24)				(71,863.08)		(4,025.16)

		18012		-		20100		2110				A/P-City		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20110		2130				Accrued Wages-City		- 0				(57,403.26)		57,403.26

		18012		-		20114		2130				Accrued Compensated Absence		(184,358.31)				(105,560.37)		(78,797.94)

		18012		-		20115		2110				Automated Fare Liability		(2,592.25)				1,648.00		(4,240.25)

		18012		-		20142		3200				Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20146		3200				Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0				(5,115.72)		5,115.72

		18012		-		20300		2130				Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20301		2130				State Income Tax Withheld		- 0				- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130				FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0				(4,364.51)		4,364.51

		18012		-		20308		2130				Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96				(1,560.45)		1,587.41

		18012		-		20310		2130				Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,753.95)				(9,341.70)		(15,412.25)

		18012		-		20331		2130				Dep Life Premiums W/H		(135.44)				3,542.73		(3,678.17)

		18012		-		20334		2130				Dental Premiums W/H		(3,322.65)				37.51		(3,360.16)

		18012		-		20335		2130				IPP Premiums W/H		- 0				2,886.71		(2,886.71)

		18012		-		20338		2130				AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,421.76)				906.46		(2,328.22)

		18012		-		20345		2130				Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20346		2130				Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0						- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130				Transit ATU Union Dues		(1,669.50)						(1,669.50)

		18012		-		20348		2130				Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0				414.51		(414.51)

		18013		-		30100		3000				Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.97)				(5,404,800.98)		436,221.01

		18013		-		30101		3000				Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)				(70,876.58)		- 0

		18013		-		30102		3000				Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000				Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000				Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)						(6,608.00)

		18013		-		30112		3000				Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)				(217,613.69)		- 0

		18013		-		30150		3000				Revenue Control		(3,030,423.24)				(1,497,129.99)		(1,533,293.25)		(9,147,662.50)

		18013		-		30151		3000				Estimated Revenues		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000				Expenditure Control		2,682,246.93				1,744,932.71		937,314.22		9,147,662.50

		18013		-		30161		3000				Appropriations Control		- 0						- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000				Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00						6,608.00

		18013		-		30500		3000				Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)				661,093.12		(2,246,545.74)

		18013		-		30600		3000				Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)				(1,982,327.12)		132,295.53

												(6,627,066.25)		- 0		 		- 0		- 0		- 0

																				- 0										MDOT FUNDS

		81001		-		40500		4150				Interest Earned		9,543.73				14.55		9,529.18		- 0		9,543.73		No Budget				310,511.79		CURRENT

		81001		-		40557		4150				Donations received		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				401,088.50		PRIOR

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				90,576.71

		81001		-		48000		4150				Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,135.00				640.00		4,495.00		15,000.00		(9,865.00)		34%				22.58		% of Loss

		81001		-		48051		4140				Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0				(12,219.97)		12,219.97		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81003		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45				6,135.85		(2,297.40)		10,000.00		(6,161.55)		38%

		81003		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		- 0				8,944.00		(8,944.00)		15,000.00		(15,000.00)		0%				FTA FUNDS

		81004		-		48030		4150				Repair Parts Sales		8,557.08				6,581.77		1,975.31		20,000.00		(11,442.92)		43%				1,142,268.51		CURRENT

		81004		-		48031		4150				Repair Labor Sales		6,611.66				7,346.16		(734.50)		20,000.00		(13,388.34)		33%				437,952.00		PRIOR

		81005		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue		363,271.00				403,972.00		(40,701.00)		1,476,597.00		(1,113,326.00)		25%				(704,316.51)

		81005		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(160.82)		% of Loss

		81005		-		48001		4111				Local Fares Revenue		38,357.36				32,123.56		6,233.80		85,000.00		(46,642.64)		45%

		81005		-		48005		4111				Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47				95,254.43		34,737.04		120,000.00		9,991.47		108%

		81005		-		48006		4111				UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				Fare

		81005		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				210,475.34		CURRENT YEAR

		81005		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		37,619.48				43,020.75		(5,401.27)		100,000.00		(62,380.52)		38%				154,875.89

		81005		-		48090		4130				Contract Stops Revenue		171,426.20				75,199.66		96,226.54		95,000.00		76,426.20		180%				(55,599.45)

		81005		-		48100		4420				MDOT Grant Revenue		39,491.22				57,336.39		(17,845.17)		120,862.00		(81,370.78)		33%				(35.90)

		81005		-		48114		4130				UNE Annual Contribution		- 0				30,000.00		(30,000.00)		90,000.00		(90,000.00)		0%

		81006		-		48004		4111				ZOOM Fares Revenue		16,846.12				10,845.67		6,000.45		35,000.00		(18,153.88)		48%

		81006		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				Contract stop

		81006		-		48100		4500				MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		33,503.59				105,960.94		(72,457.35)		145,999.00		(112,495.41)		23%				171,426.20		CURRENT TYEAR

		81006		-		48101		4420				MTA Grant Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				75,199.66

		81007		-		48002		4111				Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0				50.83		(50.83)		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(96,226.54)

		81007		-		48003		4111				Portland Fares Revenue		25,280.39				16,652.23		8,628.16		55,000.00		(29,719.61)		46%				(127.96)

		81007		-		48008		4111				Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		48050		4140				Advertising Sales		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				109,696.69

		81007		-		48100		4500				MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		101,737.98				237,791.17		(136,053.19)		399,510.00		(297,772.02)		25%				131,714.81

		81007		-		48106		4500				MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(22,018.12)

		18		-		48113		4300				Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(16.72)

		81008		-		40431		4500				FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		24,369.00				9,598.00		14,771.00		116,000.00		(91,631.00)		21%

		81008		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		40126		4630				Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		40431		4500				FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		754,628.51				24,382.00		730,246.51		3,930,279.00		(3,175,650.49)		19%				Bus Wash drawdowns as well as an additional 32K from FY23 that went unrecongized

		81011		-		40557		4150				Donations Received Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		48000		4150				Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0				- 0		- 0		674,369.50		(674,369.50)		0%

		81011		-		48100		4420				MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		135,779.00				- 0		135,779.00		- 0		135,779.00		No Budget

		81011		-		48103		4500				Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		196,936.00				- 0		196,936.00		250,000.00		(53,064.00)		79%

		81011		-		48104		4420				Other Grant Revenue		- 0				- 0		- 0		20,000.00		(20,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		48105		4420				MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0				- 0		- 0		489,046.00		(489,046.00)		0%

		81011		-		48110		4300				Total Municpal Contributions		927,500.00				337,500.00		590,000.00		865,000.00		62,500.00		107%				Contributions have begun to process in as of 10/15 OOB has paid Saco has paid Q1, Scarbrough has paid

		81011		-		48111		4300				Saco Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		48112		4300				OOB Annual Contribution		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		No Budget

														3,030,423.24				1,497,129.99		1,533,293.25		9,147,662.50		(6,117,239.26)		33%

																				- 0				- 0

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		200,367.46				140,355.07		60,012.39		608,507.57		(408,140.11)		33%

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		15,343.25				11,349.95		3,993.30		48,130.95		(32,787.70)		32%

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,056.08				4,548.68		2,507.40		20,655.23		(13,599.15)		34%

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		51,040.74				24,079.08		26,961.66		222,789.22		(171,748.48)		23%

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,019.51				1,807.93		2,211.58		7,814.38		(3,794.87)		51%

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		403.48				353.03		50.45		1,548.81		(1,145.33)		26%

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		1,137.10				1,167.73		(30.63)		8,000.00		(6,862.90)		14%

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		1,559.61				1,074.22		485.39		15,000.00		(13,440.39)		10%

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense & Tolls		313.28				1,741.70		(1,428.42)		5,000.00		(4,686.72)		6%

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		503.74				1,060.26		(556.52)		3,500.00		(2,996.26)		14%

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		6,412.75				1,284.00		5,128.75		12,000.00		(5,587.25)		53%

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		1,811.00				4,829.49		(3,018.49)		10,000.00		(8,189.00)		18%

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		2,280.51				4,842.00		(2,561.49)		15,000.00		(12,719.49)		15%

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		- 0				285.00		(285.00)		10,000.00		(10,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		- 0				7,270.00		(7,270.00)		40,000.00		(40,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		1,778.20				304.00		1,474.20		15,000.00		(13,221.80)		12%				125,623.26

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		- 0				25.00		(25.00)		25,000.00		(25,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		26,581.36				13,016.99		13,564.37		65,000.00		(38,418.64)		41%

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		4,357.39				3,377.49		979.90		20,000.00		(15,642.61)		22%

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		1,362.50				3,933.24		(2,570.74)		15,000.00		(13,637.50)		9%

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		496.96				- 0		496.96		1,200.00		(703.04)		41%

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		1,070.73				881.62		189.11		4,500.00		(3,429.27)		24%

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		4,980.00				2,990.00		1,990.00		15,000.00		(10,020.00)		33%

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		3,007.00				1,424.85		1,582.15		6,750.00		(3,743.00)		45%

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		16,295.25				17,396.50		(1,101.25)		75,000.00		(58,704.75)		22%

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		6,712.00				5,255.00		1,457.00		12,000.00		(5,288.00)		56%				115,411.25

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		92,404.00				87,161.00		5,243.00		220,000.00		(127,596.00)		42%				109,812.50

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				5,598.75

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		- 0				90.00		(90.00)		1,500.00		(1,500.00)		0%				5.10

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		5,953.58				2,548.62		3,404.96		10,000.00		(4,046.42)		60%

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		488.43				142.86		345.57		800.00		(311.57)		61%

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		2,600.00				1,300.00		1,300.00		5,000.00		(2,400.00)		52%				107,805.39		86,244.31

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				66.33		(66.33)		500.00		(500.00)		0%				70,938.63		56,750.90

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		402.71				386.40		16.31		8,000.00		(7,597.29)		5%				36,866.76		29,493.41

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		7,081.49				11,263.65		(4,182.16)		40,000.00		(32,918.51)		18%				51.97		51.97

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		- 0				1,283.17		(1,283.17)		5,000.00		(5,000.00)		0%

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		261.00				- 0		261.00		- 0		261.00		No Budget

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		650.74				- 0		650.74		3,000.00		(2,349.26)		22%

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		2,215.70				1,657.57		558.13		7,500.00		(5,284.30)		30%

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		533.84				106.60		427.24		1,000.00		(466.16)		53%

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		1,245.00				- 0		1,245.00		5,000.00		(3,755.00)		25%

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		1,704.82				- 0		1,704.82		- 0		1,704.82		No Budget				New Transit Sign

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		6,629.51				458.14		6,171.37		10,000.00		(3,370.49)		66%

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		2,042.46				2,480.46		(438.00)		- 0		2,042.46		No Budget

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		175.00				276.89		(101.89)		- 0		175.00		No Budget

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)				(631.49)		(4,679.46)		- 0		(5,310.95)		No Budget

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		100,183.87				75,222.97		24,960.90		265,504.24		(165,320.37)		38%

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		5,957.98				19,869.00		(13,911.02)		26,550.42		(20,592.44)		22%

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,676.56				7,364.76		311.80		23,235.87		(15,559.31)		33%

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		3,269.46				2,889.91		379.55		11,682.19		(8,412.73)		28%

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		18,069.21				10,943.96		7,125.25		54,418.77		(36,349.56)		33%

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,644.19				1,072.01		572.18		3,794.32		(2,150.13)		43%

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		144.49				129.20		15.29		462.58		(318.09)		31%

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		1,723.46				904.26		819.20		4,500.00		(2,776.54)		38%

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		138.55				- 0		138.55		- 0		138.55		No Budget

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(166,738.54)				(71,724.50)		(95,014.04)		(300,000.00)		133,261.46		56%

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		7,700.00		(7,700.00)		0%

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		287.73				- 0		287.73		3,000.00		(2,712.27)		10%

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0				234.63		(234.63)		2,000.00		(2,000.00)		0%

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		5,831.82				4,487.49		1,344.33		- 0		5,831.82		No Budget

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		6,157.33				5,051.47		1,105.86		20,000.00		(13,842.67)		31%

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		8,462.56				9,620.38		(1,157.82)		10,000.00		(1,537.44)		85%

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		9,185.54				11,898.88		(2,713.34)		15,000.00		(5,814.46)		61%

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		198,908.69				129,338.35		69,570.34		604,867.73		(405,959.04)		33%

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		65,202.76				64,132.35		1,070.41		113,415.88		(48,213.12)		57%

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		33,093.70				42,054.24		(8,960.54)		125,765.02		(92,671.32)		26%

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		28,719.71				22,489.55		6,230.16		60,800.18		(32,080.47)		47%

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,179.64				18,600.39		5,579.25		71,587.63		(47,407.99)		34%

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,051.50				4,077.58		2,973.92		30,937.20		(23,885.70)		23%

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		52,373.24				19,913.45		32,459.79		130,997.92		(78,624.68)		40%

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		3,542.35				1,679.41		1,862.94		8,826.99		(5,284.64)		40%

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		410.37				223.19		187.18		1,060.10		(649.73)		39%

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		- 0				- 0		- 0		6,000.00		(6,000.00)		0%

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		3,563.04				- 0		3,563.04		- 0		3,563.04		No Budget

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		386.56				- 0		386.56		- 0		386.56		No Budget

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		2,475.00				1,605.00		870.00		5,000.00		(2,525.00)		50%

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		45,608.98				49,582.35		(3,973.37)		147,484.00		(101,875.02)		31%

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		11,081.06				3,975.38		7,105.68		60,000.00		(48,918.94)		18%

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0				5,455.51		(5,455.51)		16,000.00		(16,000.00)		0%

		81005				60455						Preventive Maintenance		226,516.62				61,147.45				250,000.00		(23,483.38)		91%

		81005		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006				60105						F-T Employee Wage Exp		24,801.46				9,100.04				74,844.74		(50,043.28)		33%

		81006		-		60106		5090		509.99O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		8,131.53				4,330.66		3,800.87		14,033.78		(5,902.25)		58%

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		3,579.72				1,932.72		1,647.00		6,823.66		(3,243.94)		52%

		81006		-		60201		5011		501.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		3,013.02				1,494.44		1,518.58		7,614.07		(4,601.05)		40%

		81006		-		60204		5011		501.01O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		887.26				397.38		489.88		3,828.09		(2,940.83)		23%

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		6,153.96				1,937.42		4,216.54		16,209.34		(10,055.38)		38%

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		420.02				161.18		258.84		1,092.23		(672.21)		38%

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		47.37				21.49		25.88		131.17		(83.80)		36%

		81006		-		60252		5015		502.06O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		735.16				1,577.68		(842.52)		5,000.00		(4,264.84)		15%

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.04O		Unemployment Comp Exp		47.83				- 0		47.83		- 0		47.83		No Budget

		81006		-		60320		5015		509.02O		Advertising		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60402		5015		502.07O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81006		-		60410		5020		503.02O		Diesel Fuel Expense		10,464.71				12,478.66		(2,013.95)		30,639.00		(20,174.29)		34%

		81006		-		60453		5020		505.02.01O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)		0%

		81006		-		60455		5031		504.01O		Preventive Maintenance		12,999.26				7,763.42		5,235.84		- 0		12,999.26		No Budget

		81006		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60105		5039		504.02O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		70,733.03				58,821.25		11,911.78		218,783.86		(148,050.83)		32%

		81007		-		60106		5090		509.99O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		23,176.76		0.62		27,053.57		(3,876.81)		41,023.12		(17,846.36)		56%

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		10,221.11				10,188.23		32.88		19,946.73		(9,725.62)		51%

		81007		-		60201		5011		501.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,610.41				7,152.85		1,457.56		22,257.20		(13,646.79)		39%

		81007		-		60204		5011		501.01O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,530.03				1,901.79		628.24		11,190.15		(8,660.12)		23%

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		21,040.15				9,275.08		11,765.07		47,382.64		(26,342.49)		44%

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,398.41				769.84		628.57		3,192.77		(1,794.36)		44%

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		170.38				105.07		65.31		383.44		(213.06)		44%

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.06O		Unemployment Comp Exp		139.82				- 0		139.82		- 0		139.82		No Budget

		81007		-		60320		5015		502.04O		Advertising		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60402		5015		502.07O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81007		-		60410		5020		503.02O		Diesel Fuel Expense		21,277.29				24,622.88		(3,345.59)		59,477.00		(38,199.71)		36%

		81007		-		60453		5020		505.02.01A		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		324.36				1,142.13		(817.77)		25,000.00		(24,675.64)		1%

		81007		-		60455		5031		504.01O		Preventive Maintenance		2,060.76				25,193.76		(23,133.00)		- 0		2,060.76		No Budget

		81007		-		60797		5039		504.02O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60105		5039		504.02O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		31,240.54				7,629.89		23,610.65		103,152.42		(71,911.88)		30%

		81008		-		60107		5090		509.99O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		2,320.00				- 0		2,320.00		4,179.81		(1,859.81)		56%

		81008		-		60201		5013		501.04A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		2,604.28				583.97		2,020.31		8,539.35		(5,935.07)		30%

		81008		-		60204		5013		501.04A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		1,100.69				228.89		871.80		4,293.29		(3,192.60)		26%

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.01A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		5,223.95				951.58		4,272.37		17,944.60		(12,720.65)		29%				(31,077.00)

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.02A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		462.19				90.58		371.61		1,504.85		(1,042.66)		31%

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.03A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		40.47				10.08		30.39		- 0		40.47		No Budget

		81008		-		60251		5015		502.06A		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,000.00		(1,000.00)		0%

		81008		-		60252		5015		502.04A		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0				52.07		(52.07)		250.00		(250.00)		0%

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		500.00		(500.00)		0%

		81008		-		60259		5090		509.02T		Unemployment Comp Exp		47.95				- 0		47.95		- 0		47.95		No Budget

		81008		-		60320		5090		509.02T		Marketing		476.00				- 0		476.00		15,000.00		(14,524.00)		3%

		81008		-		60400		5015		502.07A		Electricity Expense		661.53				260.96		400.57		1,200.00		(538.47)		55%

		81008		-		60401		5030		509.08A		Water Expense		54.30				15.88		38.42		100.00		(45.70)		54%

		81008		-		60402		5040		505.02.02A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		300.00				100.00		200.00		650.00		(350.00)		46%

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.05A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60405		5020		505.02.01A		Heating Fuel Expense		184.48				42.94		141.54		1,000.00		(815.52)		18%

		81008		-		60406		5040		505.02.03A		Fiber/Internet Expense		46,083.39				- 0		46,083.39		2,500.00		43,583.39		1843%

		81008		-		60500		5040		505.02.04A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		1,500.00		(1,500.00)		0%

		81008		-		60501		5020		503.05O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81008		-		60502		5030		504.99A		Printing & Copying Expense		230.00				2,084.47		(1,854.47)		7,500.00		(7,270.00)		3%

		81008		-		60797		5030		504.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		367.00				- 0		367.00		- 0		367.00		No Budget

		81009		-		60130		5030		509.08A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009		-		60201		5090		509.99O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60204		5013		501.04A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60210		5015		502.01A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60212		5015		502.02A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60215		5015		502.03A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60410		5015		502.06A		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009				60502		5015		502.04A		Printing & Copying Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81009		-		60514		5031		504.01O		Transit COVID Related		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010				60105						F-T Employee Wage Exp		27,227.54				10,491.74		16,735.80		71,290.19		(44,062.65)		38%

		81010				60106						P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		2,694.43				3,024.95		(330.52)		3,781.89		(1,087.46)		71%

		81010		-		60201		5013		501.04O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		2,114.72				1,241.56		873.16		5,972.73		(3,858.01)		35%

		81010		-		60204		5013		501.04O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		741.52				494.37		247.15		3,002.88		(2,261.36)		25%

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.01O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		5,227.30				3,393.62		1,833.68		20,766.32		(15,539.02)		25%

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.02O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		467.24				188.34		278.90		1,040.57		(573.33)		45%

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.03O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		41.01				34.70		6.31		109.41		(68.40)		37%

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.06O		Unemployment Comp Exp		36.12				- 0		36.12		- 0		36.12		No Budget

		81010		-		60310		5015		502.04O		Service Contract Exp		1,204.00				1,056.00		148.00		2,500.00		(1,296.00)		48%

		81010		-		60400		5015		502.07O		Electricity Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60401		5020		503.99A		Water Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.02A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60450		5040		505.02.05A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		4,421.10				- 0		4,421.10		- 0		4,421.10		No Budget

		81010		-		60454		5040		505.02.03A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99T		Cleaning Supplies		2,313.55				1,153.96		1,159.59		7,500.00		(5,186.45)		31%

		81010		-		60797		5020		504.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60251		5030		504.99A		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.99O		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				474,879.64

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60306		5090		509.02T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		76,858.00				399.70		76,458.30		250,000.00		(173,142.00)		31%

		81011		-		60450		5090		509.02T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget				(1,225,649.27)

		81011		-		60453		5020		503.99T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0				400.00		(400.00)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60601		5030		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60602		5039		504.02T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0				31,608.73		(31,608.73)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60603		6300, 6400		504.99T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		5,000.00				4,022.03		977.97		- 0		5,000.00		No Budget

		81011		-		60611		6800, 6900		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0				65,195.00		(65,195.00)		350,000.00		(350,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0				- 0		- 0		40,000.00		(40,000.00)		0%

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet		123.74				- 0		123.74		300,000.00		(299,876.26)		0%

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers		674,000.00				- 0		674,000.00		1,360,590.00		(686,590.00)		50%

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80				- 0		52,298.80		- 0		52,298.80		No Budget

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		190,699.76				- 0		190,699.76		158,000.00		32,699.76		121%

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0				- 0		- 0		2,408,154.00		(2,408,154.00)		0%

		81011		-		60700		6500, 6600		517.00T		Depreciation Expense		189,697.00				158,545.52		31,151.48		- 0		189,697.00		No Budget

		81011		-		60708		6500, 6600		517.00T		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60748		5260		513.12T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0				9,276.50		(9,276.50)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0				7,087.59		(7,087.59)		- 0		- 0		No Budget

				-				5090		509.99T				1,476,023.77				1,003,691.75		472,332.02		9,147,662.50		(7,671,638.73)		16%

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		250.00				6,550.00		(6,300.00)		- 0		250.00		No Budget				1,826,064.28

														4,218,874.84		0.62		2,392,810.56		1,644,993.69		18,295,325.00		(14,076,450.16)

																														2,583,093.07		1,250,346.36

																														1,332,746.71

														4,218,874.84								18,295,325.00		(14,076,450.16)

														(4,434,532.57)

												Dept Manager Salary Exp

												Reg Employee Salary Exp

												F-T Employee Wage Exp

												P-T Employee Wage Exp

												Temp Employee Wage Exp

												Workers Comp Insurance Exp

												Overtime Wage Expense

												FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp

												Transit Retirement Employer Sh

												HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp

												S-T Disability ER Share Exp

												Delta Dental Premium-Transit





BUDGET SUMMARY TABLES

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.00		- 0		- 0		- 0

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		As of date		FY26 BUDGET		7,509,870.27		ERROR:#REF!

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																								Revenue										Expense

		- 0		- 0		- 0		NTD		FTA		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Org		b		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		SEPTEMBER		FY25
 Budget		FY25 Budget		Category		Remaining		% Utilized		Comments

		18011		-		10118		1110		- 0		Petty Cash-Transit		200.00		- 0		- 0												Row Labels

		18011		-		10119		1110		- 0		Cash on Hand-Transit Drivers		- 0		- 0		- 0												Fare Revenue								Obj		Description								Obj		Description

		18011		-		10137		1110		- 0		Cash on Hand-TRANSIT CTR		200.00		- 0		- 0												Outside Repairs								Grand Total										Grand Total

		18011		-		10155		1140		- 0		Transit Prepaid Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0												Contract Stop and Advertising

		18011		-		10162		1120		- 0		A/R-Miscellaneous		662,288.42		- 0		- 0												Operating Grant Revenue

		18011		-		10179		1120		- 0		D/F Other Govts-Misc		909,687.41		- 0		- 0												Capital Grant Revenue

		18011		-		10184		1140		- 0		Prepaid HRA		- 0		- 0		- 0												Other Revenue

		18011		-		10185		1120		- 0		Loans Rec-EE 		- 0		- 0		- 0												Municipal Contributions

		18011		-		10381		1130		- 0		Inventory-Pub Works Parts		245,358.14		- 0		- 0												Payroll Related

		18011		-		10382		1130		- 0		Inventory-Diesel Fuel		30,710.33		- 0		- 0												Professional Dvelopment

		18011		-		10800		1210		- 0		Land-City		45,000.00		- 0		- 0												Professional Services

		18011		-		10801		1210		- 0		Buildings/Improvements-City		1,175,231.96		- 0		- 0												Broadband

		18011		-		10802		1210		- 0		Accum Depreciation-Bldgs-City & Amortizations		(851,007.79)		- 0		- 0												Utilities

		18011		-		10803		1210		- 0		Vehicles/Equipment-City		6,870,736.71		- 0		- 0												Insurance

		18011		-		10804		1210		- 0		Accum Deprec-Veh/Eqt-City		(2,091,116.05)		- 0		- 0												General

		18011		-		10806		1210		- 0		Infrastructure-City & Construction in Progress		547,761.14		- 0		- 0												Vehicle Fuel

		18011		-		10807		1210		- 0		Accum Deprec-Infrastruc-City		(76,223.67)		- 0		- 0												Service Contracts/Licenses

		18012		-		20100		2110		- 0		A/P-City		- 0		- 0		- 0												Maintenance

		18012		-		20110		2130		- 0		Accrued Wages-City		- 0		- 0		- 0												Advertising/Printing

		18012		-		20114		2130		- 0		Accrued Compensated Absence		  		- 0		- 0												Depreciation

		18012		-		20115		2110		- 0		Automated Fare Liability		(4,157.57)		- 0		- 0												Capital Projects

		18012		-		20142		3200		- 0		Unearned Advertising Payment		- 0		- 0		- 0												(blank)

		18012		-		20146		3200		- 0		Unearned Insurance Payment		- 0		- 0		- 0												Grand Total

		18012		-		20300		2130		- 0		Federal Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20301		2130		- 0		State Income Tax Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20302		2130		- 0		FICA/Medicare Withheld		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20308		2130		- 0		Retirement Withheld-Transit		26.96		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20310		2130		- 0		Harvard Pilgrim Health W/H-Transit		(24,567.21)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20331		2130		- 0		Dep Life Premiums W/H		(120.10)		- 0		- 0						 

		18012		-		20334		2130		- 0		Dental Premiums W/H		(3,504.60)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20335		2130		- 0		IPP Premiums W/H		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20338		2130		- 0		AFLAC Vol. Premiums W/H		(1,446.17)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20345		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-DHS-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20346		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-IRS-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20347		2130		- 0		Transit ATU Union Dues		(780.50)		- 0		- 0

		18012		-		20348		2130		- 0		Wage Garn-Court-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30100		3000		- 0		Unrestricted Fund Balance		(4,968,579.96)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30101		3000		- 0		Restricted Fund Balance		(70,876.58)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30102		3000		- 0		Budgetary Fund Bal.-Unreserved		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30105		3000		- 0		Fund Balance-Reserve for Encum		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30110		3000		- 0		Reserve for Encumbrances-City		(6,608.00)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30112		3000		- 0		Reserve for Inventory		(217,613.69)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30150		3000		- 0		Revenue Control		(3,442,998.67)		(9,147,662.50)		- 0

		18013		-		30151		3000		- 0		Estimated Revenues		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30160		3000		- 0		Expenditure Control		3,259,137.72		9,147,662.50		- 0

		18013		-		30161		3000		- 0		Appropriations Control		- 0		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30165		3000		- 0		Encumbrance Control-City		6,608.00		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30500		3000		- 0		Due from/to Other Funds		(1,585,452.62)		- 0		- 0

		18013		-		30600		3000		- 0		Invested in Fixed Assets-Trans		(1,850,031.59)		- 0		- 0

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7,297,570.77)		184,358.31		- 0		- 0

		Org		Column1		Obj		USOA		Account		Description		BUDGET
FY26		FY25 Budget		- 0

		81001		-		40500		4150		- 0		Interest Earned		30,093.07		- 0		30,093.07		Other Revenue

		81001		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations received		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81001		-		40565		4190		-506.02A		Insurance Claims Rev		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81001		-		48000		4150		- 0		Miscellaneous Operating Revenu		5,155.00		15,000.00		5,155.00		Other Revenue		 

		81001		-		48051		4140		- 0		Advertising Comisns Paid		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81003		-		48030		4150		- 0		Repair Parts Sales		3,838.45		10,000.00		3,838.45		Outside Repairs

		81003		-		48031		4150		- 0		Repair Labor Sales		- 0		15,000.00		- 0		Outside Repairs

		81004		-		48030		4150		- 0		Repair Parts Sales		10,657.11		20,000.00		10,657.11		Outside Repairs

		81004		-		48031		4150		- 0		Repair Labor Sales		8,410.33		20,000.00		8,410.33		Outside Repairs

		81005		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Urban Grant Revenue		1,400,000.00		1,476,597.00		508,095.00		Operating Grant Revenue

		81005		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81005		-		48001		4111		- 0		Local Fares Revenue		49,392.21		85,000.00		49,392.21		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48005		4111		- 0		Seasonal Fares Revenue		129,991.47		120,000.00		129,991.47		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48006		4111		- 0		UNE Shuttle Fares		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81005		-		48008		4111		- 0		Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81005		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales  --- ESTIMATE		98,000.00		100,000.00		42,176.48		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81005		-		48090		4130		- 0		Contract Stops Revenue		278,400.00		95,000.00		180,000.00		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81005		-		48100		4420		- 0		MDOT Grant Revenue		100,000.00		120,862.00		58,062.48		Operating Grant Revenue

		81005		-		48114		4130		- 0		UNE Annual Contribution		- 0		90,000.00		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81006		-		48004		4111		- 0		ZOOM Fares Revenue		21,198.01		35,000.00		21,198.01		Fare Revenue

		81006		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81006		-		48100		4500		- 0		MDOT ZOOM Grant Revenue		200,000.00		145,999.00		51,770.73		Operating Grant Revenue

		81006		-		48101		4420		- 0		MTA Grant Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		81007		-		48002		4111		- 0		Greyhound Ticket Sales Rev		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48003		4111		- 0		Portland Fares Revenue		28,992.36		55,000.00		28,992.36		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48008		4111		- 0		Angel Fare Donations Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Fare Revenue

		81007		-		48050		4140		- 0		Advertising Sales		- 0		- 0		- 0		Contract Stop and Advertising

		81007		-		48100		4500		- 0		MDOT Intercity Grant Revenue		400,000.00		399,510.00		136,526.55		Operating Grant Revenue

		81007		-		48106		4500		- 0		MDOT Interline Grant Rev (Greyhound inkind match		- 0		- 0		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		18		-		48113		4300		- 0		Scarborough Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		81008		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Urban Grant Revenue -Mobility		210,000.00		116,000.00		72,735.00		Operating Grant Revenue

		81008		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		40126		4630		- 0		Sale of Surplus Goods		- 0		- 0		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		40431		4500		- 0		FTA Non-operating Grant Revenue		580,000.00		3,930,279.00		800,846.51		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		40557		4150		- 0		Donations Received Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48000		4150		- 0		Cash Asset Reductions - Positive Cash Flow		- 0		674,369.50		- 0		Operating Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48100		4420		- 0		MDOT Non-operating Grant Rev.		135,779.00		- 0		135,779.00		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48103		4500		- 0		Other US DOT Grant Revenue - SMART GRANT		267,187.00		250,000.00		267,187.00		Other Revenue

		81011		-		48104		4420		- 0		Other Grant Revenue		- 0		20,000.00		- 0		Other Revenue

		81011		-		48105		4420		- 0		MDOT Capital Grant Rev.		- 0		489,046.00		- 0		Capital Grant Revenue

		81011		-		48110		4300		- 0		Total Municpal Contributions		925,000.00		865,000.00		925,000.00		Municipal Contributions

		81011		-		48111		4300		- 0		Saco Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		81011		-		48112		4300		- 0		OOB Annual Contribution		- 0		- 0		- 0		Municipal Contributions

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,882,094.01		9,147,662.50		3,465,906.76

		Dept		Column1		Account #		Column2		Column3		Account Name		Column4		FY25 Budget		- 0

		81001		-		60101		5013		501.04A		Dept Manager Salary Exp		608,542.00		608,507.57		608,542.00		Payroll Related		(34.43)		100.0%

		81001		-		60102		5013		501.04A		Reg Employee Salary Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60106		5013		501.04A		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81001		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		45,829.63		48,130.95		45,829.63		Payroll Related		2,301.32		95.2%

		81001		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		27,201.86		20,655.23		27,201.86		Payroll Related		(6,546.63)		131.7%

		81001		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		143,000.00		222,789.22		143,000.00		Payroll Related		79,789.22		64.2%

		81001		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		11,750.06		7,814.38		11,750.06		Payroll Related		(3,935.68)		150.4%

		81001		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		968.35		1,548.81		968.35		Payroll Related		580.46		62.5%

		81001		-		60230		5030		502.13A		Uniforms Expense		8,000.00		8,000.00		3,233.16		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60251		5090		509.02A		Conferences/Training Expense * INCLUDES NON CONFERENCE TRAINING SUPPLIES		12,000.00		15,000.00		3,743.06		Professional Dvelopment		3,000.00		80.0%

		81001		-		60252		5090		509.02A		Travel/Mileage Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		751.87		Professional Dvelopment		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60253		5090		509.02A		Event Food, and non Conference Lodging		3,500.00		3,500.00		1,208.98		Professional Dvelopment		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60256		5090		509.01A		Dues/Memberships Expense		15,390.55		12,000.00		15,390.55		Service Contracts/Licenses		(3,390.55)		128.3%

		81001		-		60258		5020		503.99A		Hiring Fees/EE Testing		10,000.00		10,000.00		4,824.00		Payroll Related		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		10,000.00		15,000.00		5,141.74		Payroll Related		5,000.00		66.7%

		81001		-		60301		5020		503.03.02A		Legal Services Expense		5,000.00		10,000.00		2,500.00		Professional Services		5,000.00		50.0%

		81001		-		60302		5020		503.03.01A		Audit Services Expense		60,000.00		40,000.00		60,000.00		Professional Services		(20,000.00)		150.0%

		81001		-		60305		5020		503.05A		Computer Support/Service Exp		16,777.68		15,000.00		16,777.68		Professional Services		(1,777.68)		111.9%

		81001		-		60306		5020		503.03A		Other Prof/Consult Srvs Exp		8,000.00		25,000.00		1,500.00		Professional Services		17,000.00		32.0%

		81001		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Administrative Systems Expense		88,604.88		65,000.00		88,604.88		Service Contracts/Licenses		(23,604.88)		136.3%

		81001		-		60315		5020		503.03A		User License Exp		10,457.74		20,000.00		10,457.74		Service Contracts/Licenses		9,542.26		52.3%

		81001		-		60320		5020		509.08A		Advertising		7,000.00		15,000.00		4,470.00		Advertising/Printing		8,000.00		46.7%

		81001		-		60325		5030		504.00A		Postage/Shipping Expense		1,239.24		1,200.00		1,239.24		General		(39.24)		103.3%

		81001		-		60330		5030		512.12A		Equipment Rent/Lease Exp		4,500.00		4,500.00		2,500.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60331		5120		512.12A		Land/Building Rent/Lease Exp		15,000.00		15,000.00		14,940.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60340		5020		503.99A		Waste Tipping Fee Expense		7,500.00		6,750.00		7,216.80		General		(750.00)		111.1%

		81001		-		60370		5020		502.08AO		Workers Comp Insurance Exp		52,000.00		75,000.00		60,000.00		Payroll Related		23,000.00		69.3%

		81001		-		60371		5020		506.01A		General Insurance Expense		60,000.00		12,000.00		60,000.00		Insurance		(48,000.00)		500.0%

		81001		-		60372		5020		506.01O		Vehicle Insurance Expense		185,000.00		220,000.00		185,000.00		Insurance		35,000.00		84.1%

		81001		-		60373		5020		506.01A		Building/Boiler Insurance Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Insurance		- 0		 

		81001		-		60378		5020		506.01A		Regulatory Licensing		1,500.00		1,500.00		1,000.00		Utilities		- 0		 

		81001		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		14,288.59		10,000.00		14,288.59		Utilities		(4,288.59)		142.9%

		81001		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		1,373.35		800.00		1,373.35		Broadband		(573.35)		171.7%

		81001		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Staff Cell Phone Expense		6,240.00		5,000.00		6,240.00		Utilities		(1,240.00)		124.8%

		81001		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		1,500.00		500.00		1,500.00		Utilities		(1,000.00)		300.0%

		81001		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		1,776.10		8,000.00		1,776.10		Broadband		6,223.90		22.2%

		81001		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		17,301.12		40,000.00		17,301.12		Vehicle Fuel		22,698.88		43.3%

		81001		-		60411		5031		504.01A		Gasoline Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60450		5030		504.99A		Building Repair/Maint Exp		5,000.00		- 0		3,500.00		General		(5,000.00)

		81001		-		60451		5020		504.99A		Admin/Office Equip Repair Exp		1,500.00		- 0		261.00		General		(1,500.00)

		81001		-		60452		5020		504.99A		Operating Equip Repair Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0

		81001		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		3,000.00		3,000.00		1,561.78		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60460		5020		504.99A		Oth Fac Maint/Improve Non-Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81001		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		7,500.00		7,500.00		5,317.68		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		3,311.74		1,000.00		3,311.74		Advertising/Printing		(2,311.74)		331.2%

		81001		-		60502		5020		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		5,000.00		5,000.00		2,988.00		General		- 0		100.0%

		81001		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Building Supplies Expense		4,091.57		- 0		4,091.57		General		(4,091.57)		 

		81001		-		60512		5030		503.05A		Computer Hardware, Non-capital		5,000.00		10,000.00		15,910.82		Depreciation		5,000.00		50.0%

		81001		-		60700		5260		513.12A		Depreciation Expense		6,127.49		- 0		6,127.49		General		(6,127.49)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60753		5090		511.02A		Note/BAN Interest Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81001		-		60797		5090		509.99A		Miscellaneous Expense		800.00		- 0		800.00		General		(800.00)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81001		-		60798		5090		509.99A		Contingency		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81002		-		60102		5013		501.04O		Reg Employee Salary Exp		(5,310.95)		- 0		(5,310.95)		Payroll Related		5,310.95		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		291,268.51		265,504.24		291,268.51		Payroll Related		(25,764.27)		109.7%

		81002		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81002		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		16,202.64		26,550.42		16,202.64		Payroll Related		10,347.78		61.0%

		81002		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		22,406.81		23,235.87		22,406.81		Payroll Related		829.06		96.4%

		81002		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement Employer Sh		9,955.90		11,682.19		9,955.90		Payroll Related		1,726.29		85.2%

		81002		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		48,000.00		54,418.77		48,000.00		Payroll Related		6,418.77		88.2%

		81002		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,780.18		3,794.32		4,780.18		Payroll Related		(985.86)		126.0%

		81002		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		346.78		462.58		346.78		General		115.80		75.0%

		81002		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Uniforms Expense		4,893.94		4,500.00		4,893.94		Payroll Related		(393.94)		108.8%

		81002		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		125.09		- 0		125.09		General		(125.09)		 

		81002		-		60315		5020		503.05O		User License Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60399		5013		504.02O		Repair Labor Reclass		(192,377.21)		(300,000.00)		(192,377.21)		Vehicle Fuel		(107,622.79)		64.1%

		81002		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		7,700.00		- 0		Maintenance		7,700.00		0.0%

		81002		-		60452		5020		504.02O		Operating Equip Repair Exp		2,610.55		3,000.00		2,610.55		Maintenance		389.45		87.0%

		81002		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp--trucks and vans		- 0		2,000.00		- 0		Maintenance		2,000.00		0.0%

		81002		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,958.23		- 0		6,958.23		Maintenance		(6,958.23)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81002		-		60501		5030		504.99O		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		17,022.91		20,000.00		17,022.91		Maintenance		2,977.09		85.1%

		81002		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0		 

		81003		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp York County		10,212.81		10,000.00		10,212.81		Maintenance		(212.81)		 

		81004		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  all other outside agencies		10,984.21		15,000.00		10,984.21		Payroll Related		4,015.79		73.2%

		81005		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		584,325.41		604,867.73		584,325.41		Payroll Related		20,542.32		96.6%

		81005		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		174,518.26		113,415.88		174,518.26		Payroll Related		(61,102.38)		153.9%

		81005		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		79,424.88		125,765.02		79,424.88		Payroll Related		46,340.14		63.2%

		81005		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		90,060.00		60,800.18		90,060.00		Payroll Related		(29,259.82)		148.1%

		81005		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		70,311.31		71,587.63		70,311.31		Payroll Related		1,276.32		98.2%

		81005		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		21,746.28		30,937.20		21,746.28		Payroll Related		9,190.92		70.3%

		81005		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		154,000.00		130,997.92		154,000.00		Payroll Related		(23,002.08)		117.6%

		81005		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		10,764.14		8,826.99		10,764.14		Payroll Related		(1,937.15)		121.9%

		81005		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		984.89		1,060.10		984.89		General		75.21		92.9%

		81005		-		60230		5030		502.13O		Clothing		11,500.00		6,000.00		11,500.00		Professional Dvelopment		(5,500.00)

		81005		-		60252		5090		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		10,148.06		- 0		10,148.06		Payroll Related		(10,148.06)

		81005		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		398.64		- 0		398.64		Service Contracts/Licenses		(398.64)

		81005		-		60310		5020		503.99O		Service Contracts Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0

		81005		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		6,477.22		5,000.00		6,477.22		Vehicle Fuel		(1,477.22)		129.5%

		81005		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		134,430.46		147,484.00		134,430.46		Vehicle Fuel		13,053.54		91.1%

		81005		-		60411		5031		504.01O		Gasoline Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0		 

		81005		-		60413		5031		504.01O		Electric Vehicle Fuel		26,594.54		60,000.00		26,594.54		Maintenance		33,405.46		44.3%

		81005		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		7,180.10		16,000.00		7,180.10		Maintenance		8,819.90		44.9%

		81005		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		614,810.21		250,000.00		614,810.21		General		(364,810.21)		245.9%

		81005		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81006		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		72,756.53		74,844.74		72,756.53		Payroll Related		2,088.21		97.2%

		81006		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		21,746.83		14,033.78		21,746.83		Payroll Related		(7,713.05)		155.0%

		81006		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81006		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		11,206.25		6,823.66		11,206.25		Payroll Related		(4,382.59)		164.2%

		81006		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		8,617.34		7,614.07		8,617.34		Payroll Related		(1,003.27)		113.2%

		81006		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,726.16		3,828.09		2,726.16		Payroll Related		1,101.93		71.2%

		81006		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		19,000.00		16,209.34		19,000.00		Payroll Related		(2,790.66)		117.2%

		81006		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,288.01		1,092.23		1,288.01		Payroll Related		(195.78)		117.9%

		81006		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		113.69		131.17		113.69		General		17.48		86.7%

		81006		-		60252		5015		509.02O		Maine Turnpike Tolls		1,764.38		5,000.00		1,764.38		Payroll Related		3,235.62		35.3%

		81006		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		49.32		- 0		49.32		Advertising/Printing		(49.32)

		81006		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0		- 0		Broadband		- 0

		81006		-		60402		5020		505.02.01O		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81006		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		28,204.90		30,639.00		28,204.90		Maintenance		2,434.10		92.1%

		81006		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		- 0		5,000.00		- 0		Maintenance		5,000.00		0.0%

		81006		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		40,409.47		- 0		40,409.47		General		(40,409.47)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81006		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81007		-		60105		5011		501.01O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		208,441.68		218,783.86		208,441.68		Payroll Related		10,342.18		95.3%

		81007		-		60106		5011		501.01O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		62,146.32		41,023.12		62,146.32		Payroll Related		(21,123.20)		151.5%

		81007		-		60107		5011		501.01O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81007		-		60111		5011		501.01O		Overtime Wage Expense		32,174.50		19,946.73		32,174.50		Payroll Related		(12,227.77)		161.3%

		81007		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		24,716.66		22,257.20		24,716.66		Payroll Related		(2,459.46)		111.1%

		81007		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		7,816.46		11,190.15		7,816.46		Payroll Related		3,373.69		69.9%

		81007		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		55,000.00		47,382.64		55,000.00		Payroll Related		(7,617.36)		116.1%

		81007		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		4,174.54		3,192.77		4,174.54		Payroll Related		(981.77)		130.7%

		81007		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		408.91		383.44		408.91		Payroll Related		(25.47)		106.6%

		81007		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		144.19		- 0		144.19		Advertising/Printing		(144.19)

		81007		-		60320		5020		503.02O		Advertising		- 0		- 0		- 0		Broadband		- 0

		81007		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81007		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		60,096.86		59,477.00		60,096.86		Vehicle Fuel		(619.86)		101.0%

		81007		-		60453		5039		504.02O		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp		826.58		25,000.00		826.58		Maintenance		24,173.42		3.3%

		81007		-		60455		5039		504.02O		Preventive Maintenance		6,622.75		- 0		6,622.75		General		(6,622.75)

		81007		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81008		-		60105		5013		501.04A		F-T Employee Wage Exp		90,487.66		103,152.42		90,487.66		Payroll Related		12,664.76		87.7%

		81008		-		60107		5013		501.04A		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81008		-		60111		5013		501.04A		Overtime Wage Expense		6,497.40		4,179.81		6,497.40		Payroll Related		(2,317.59)

		81008		-		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		7,531.54		8,539.35		7,531.54		Payroll Related		1,007.81		88.2%

		81008		-		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		3,299.23		4,293.29		3,299.23		Payroll Related		994.06		76.8%

		81008		-		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		16,500.00		17,944.60		16,500.00		Payroll Related		1,444.60		91.9%

		81008		-		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,369.22		1,504.85		1,369.22		Payroll Related		135.63		91.0%

		81008		-		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		97.13		- 0		97.13		Professional Dvelopment		(97.13)		 

		81008		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		1,000.00		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		1,000.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		250.00		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		250.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		500.00		- 0		Payroll Related		500.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60259		5015		502.07A		Unemployment Comp Exp		42.82		- 0		42.82		Advertising/Printing		(42.82)

		81008		-		60320		5030		509.08A		Marketing		1,142.40		15,000.00		1,142.40		Utilities		13,857.60

		81008		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		1,587.67		1,200.00		1,587.67		Utilities		(387.67)		132.3%

		81008		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		152.69		100.00		152.69		Broadband		(52.69)		152.7%

		81008		-		60402		5020		505.02.01A		Phone/Celular/Paging Exp		720.00		650.00		720.00		Utilities		(70.00)		110.8%

		81008		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0		 

		81008		-		60405		5040		505.02.04A		Heating Fuel Expense		532.75		1,000.00		532.75		Utilities		467.25		53.3%

		81008		-		60406		5020		503.05O		Fiber/Internet Expense		110,634.10		2,500.00		110,634.10		General		(108,134.10)		 

		81008		-		60500		5030		504.99A		Admin/Office Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		1,500.00		- 0		General		1,500.00		0.0%

		81008		-		60501		5030		504.99A		Operating Supp/Eqt Non-Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0		 

		81008		-		60502		5030		509.08A		Printing & Copying Expense		552.00		7,500.00		552.00		General		6,948.00		7.4%

		81008		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		880.80		- 0		880.80		Payroll Related		(880.80)

		81009		- 0		60130		5013		501.04A		TRANSIT COVID RELATED		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60201		5015		502.01A		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60204		5015		502.02A		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60210		5015		502.03A		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60212		5015		502.06A		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81009		- 0		60215		5015		502.04A		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		- 0		- 0		- 0		Vehicle Fuel		- 0

		81009		-		60410		5031		504.01O		Diesel Fuel Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Advertising/Printing		- 0

		81009		- 0		60502		- 0		- 0		Printing & Copying Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0

		81009		- 0		60514		- 0		- 0		Transit COVID Related		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0

		81010		-		60105		5013		501.04O		F-T Employee Wage Exp		79,772.74		71,290.19		79,772.74		Payroll Related		(8,482.55)		111.9%

		81010		-		60106		5013		501.04O		P-T Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81010		-		60107		5013		501.04O		Temp Employee Wage Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Payroll Related		- 0		 

		81010		-		60111		5013		501.04O		Overtime Wage Expense		7,983.26		3,781.89		7,983.26		Payroll Related		(4,201.37)		211.1%

		81010		-		60201		5015		502.01O		FICA/Medicare-ER Share Exp		6,265.75		5,972.73		6,265.75		Payroll Related		(293.02)		104.9%

		81010		-		60204		5015		502.02O		Transit Retirement-Employer Sh		2,256.98		3,002.88		2,256.98		Payroll Related		745.90		75.2%

		81010		-		60210		5015		502.03O		HPHC Ins Employer Share Exp		15,500.00		20,766.32		15,500.00		Payroll Related		5,266.32		74.6%

		81010		-		60212		5015		502.06O		S-T Disability ER Share Exp		1,373.98		1,040.57		1,373.98		Payroll Related		(333.41)		132.0%

		81010		-		60215		5015		502.04O		Delta Dental Premium-Transit		98.42		109.41		98.42		Payroll Related		10.99		90.0%

		81010		-		60259		5015		502.07O		Unemployment Comp Exp		40.08		- 0		40.08		Service Contracts/Licenses		(40.08)		 

		81010		-		60310		5020		503.99A		Service Contract Exp		2,889.60		2,500.00		2,889.60		Utilities		(389.60)		115.6%

		81010		-		60400		5040		505.02.02A		Electricity Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0

		81010		-		60401		5040		505.02.05A		Water Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Utilities		- 0

		81010		-		60404		5040		505.02.03A		Sewer User Fee Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0

		81010		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		12,076.73		- 0		12,076.73		Maintenance		(12,076.73)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81010		-		60454		5020		504.99A		Grounds Maint/Improve Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0		 

		81010		-		60509		5030		504.99A		Cleaning Supplies		8,737.01		7,500.00		8,737.01		General		(1,237.01)		116.5%

		81010		-		60797		5090		509.99O		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60251		5090		509.02T		Conferences/Training Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60252		5090		509.02T		Travel/Mileage Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Dvelopment		- 0

		81011		-		60253		5090		509.02T		Food/Lodging Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		Professional Services		- 0

		81011		-		60306		5020		503.99T		Other Prof / Consult and SMART Grant Expense		- 0		250,000.00		269,969.00		Maintenance		250,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60450		5030		504.99T		Building Repair/Maint Exp		- 0		- 0		- 0		Maintenance		- 0

		81011		-		60453		5039		504.02T		Vehicle Repair/Tires/Oil Exp  for repairs that are covered by insurance claim.		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60601		6300, 6400		504.99T		Building Construc/Repair Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60602		6800, 6900		517.00T		Equipment Purchase Cap		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60603		6500, 6600		517.00T		Vehicles Purchase Capital		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		Capital Projects		- 0

		81011		-		60611		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Facility Improvements		- 0		350,000.00		- 0		Capital Projects		350,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60612		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Security System		- 0		40,000.00		- 0		Capital Projects		40,000.00

		81011		-		60613		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Project - Microtransit fleet		- 0		300,000.00		123.74		Capital Projects		300,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60614		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 5 - Overhead Chargers		- 0		1,360,590.00		674,000.00		Capital Projects		1,360,590.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60615		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 6 - ERP & AVL		52,298.80		- 0		52,298.80		Capital Projects		(52,298.80)		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60616		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 7 -New Project		- 0		- 0		- 0		Capital Projects		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60617		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 8 Bus Wash		- 0		158,000.00		190,699.76		Capital Projects		158,000.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60618		6500, 6600		517.00T		Capital Acquisition  - 9 LONO  III		- 0		2,408,154.00		- 0		Depreciation		2,408,154.00		0.0%

		81011		-		60700		5260		513.12T		Depreciation Expense		237,052.67		- 0		237,052.67		General		(237,052.67)

		81011		-		60708		5090		509.99A		Loss on Disposal of Assets		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		81011		-		60748		5090		509.99T		Bus Stop Sign Improvements		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		81011		-		60797		5090		509.99T		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		General		- 0		 

		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,097,152.51		9,147,662.50		6,198,513.90		General		4,050,509.99		55.7%



&P	




Grant Calculator

		Urban (Local) Service 5307

		FTA Operating Grant

		Budgeted Urban expenditures		3,165,030

		Less: preventive maintenance		(701,498)				(561,198)

		Less: fares revenue		(179,383)																				Local Budgeted Expenses		3,165,030.00								Total		Capital		Operating		Check

		Net cost for split		2,284,149				1,142,075																5307 Operations Revenue		(906,142.00)		(1,310,142.00)				Total Revenue		3,465,906.76		936,625.51		2,529,281.25		- 0

																		Urban Funding 						50% Fares		(89,691.84)						Total Expense		6,198,513.90		917,122.30		5,281,391.60		- 0

		50% federal share		1,142,075		supported by estimated expenses and fares												5307 PACTS		1,206,142.00				Contract Stops		(180,000.00)						Total Delta		(2,732,607.14)		19,503.21		(2,752,110.35)		- 0		*321k capital shortfall is local match requirement

				906,142		allocated by PACTS												PM Carryover		59,000.00		187000 total carry over but $359k budgeted for PM		Advertising		(42,176.48)

																		CARES Phase V		45,000.00		all of cares v		Contracts with UNE and ReadySeafood		- 0						Intercity Revenue		165,519.00				165,519.00		- 0

		FTA PM Grant																PM Current				pm inc in 1206142		Prev Maint		(300,000.00)						Intercity Expense		911,671.00				911,671.00		- 0

		Budgeted preventive maint.		701,498				561,198										Total		1,310,142				Munic Cont +scarborough		(775,000.00)						Total Delta		(746,152.00)				(746,152.00)		- 0		* Lori Brann says RFP for Intercity route will be issued in Jube for CY 2024 calender year.

																								MDOT Urban Support		(58,062.48)																This expense assumes a full year of operations 

		80% federal share		300,000		supported by estimated expenses and fares $300k from budget FYCOP																		Outside Work		(22,905.89)						ZOOM Revenue		72,969.00				72,969.00		- 0

																								CARES V Carry Over		(45,000.00)						Zoom Expense		401,849.00				401,849.00		- 0

																								PM Carry Over		(59,000.00)						Total Delta		(328,880.00)				(328,880.00)		- 0		* Lori Brann suggested there may be additional carissa funds after December 23 email dated 5/12/23

		Total FTA urban grant money		1,206,142		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				1,206,142		allocated by PACTS																		Net Shortfall - Local Operations		687,051.31						5307 Revenue		3,227,418.76		936,625.51		2,290,793.25		- 0

																																5307 Expense		4,884,993.90		917,122.30		3,967,871.60		- 0

		Intercity (Portland) Service 5311																														Total Delta		(1,657,575.14)		19,503.21		(1,677,078.35)		- 0

		MDOT Operating Grant

		Budgeted Intercity expenditures		911,671										1.30				Balance Not Funded by ARPA		232,680.00

		Less: fares revenue		(28,992)

		Net cost for split		882,679														5311 Funds 100% PLUS LOCAL MATCH ING FROM GREAYHOUND		232,680.00



		MDOT regular 50% grant share		441,340		supported by estimated expenses and fares												Total Intercity Funds		882,680

		MDOT Interline 50% grant share (Greyhound)		441,340		supported by estimated expenses and fares

		Total MDOT grant funds'		882,680														Local Match Requirement		- 0						65,388.00				749,300.41		5307 Operating Revenue		2,373,978.69				2,631,252.37

										Shortfall																						Intercity Revenue		136,526.55

		Total Intercity grant money		882,680		needed				232,680.00		Short by ARPA																				Zoom Rev		51,770.73

				650,000		est based on mar close																										FARES - Not Local		50,190.37

																																Misc +		5,155.00

		ZOOM Service: 5311																														URBAN Fares		179,383.68

		MDOT Operating Grant																														Mobility		72,735.00

		Budgeted ZOOM expenditures		401,849		401,849																										Commissions		- 0

		Less: preventive maintenance								=-'Financial Statements'!Z374						old formula Rural Funds not covering PM, but CARES act Rural does fund PM so zeroesd out for this year																		2,869,740.02

		Less: fares revenue		(21,198)																														(340,458.77)		unexplained delta

		Net cost for split		380,651

																		Balance Not Funded by ARPA		255,651.00

		50% grant share		190,326																												Total Expense						2,732,607.14

																		Balance not Funded after ARPA		255,651.00												Total Capital Expense

		MDOT PM Grant																5311 Funds 50%		127,825.50				net rural match need								Total Operating Expense

		Budgeted preventive maint.		0																				2,825.00

																		Total ZOOM Funds		252,826												Operating Shortfall		2,752,110.35

		80% federal share		0														Local Match Requirement		2,825.00												Local		102,208.00

																																Intercity		- 0

		Total ZOOM grant money		125,000		Balance of ARPA and CARISSA 5/25/23																(130,651.00)										ZOOM		101,000.00

				255,651		not enough contracted by MDOT																				349,552.00						planning etc carry overs		65,768.90



		MTA Operating Grant																														Detail Total		268,976.90

		MDOT share of 50% grant		190,326

		MDOT share of 80% grant		0

		Less: advertising revenue		0

		Net cost for MTA		190,326		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				0		allocated by MTA Now Zero





		Capital-Mobility/Outreach Service: 5307

		Capital Grant

		Budgeted Coordinator expenditures		351,519

		Less: fares revenue		0

		Net cost for split		351,519



		80% grant share		281,215		supported by estimated expenses and fares



		Total Mobility-Capital grant funds		281,215

				53,256		allocated by PACTS 66570						checked 4-7-23

				298,263																						22,047.00

																										1,124,038.31

		Service Planning Consultant:																								Total Operating Short

		Planning Grant 5307				1st year		2nd year		3rd year		4th year		5th year

		Budgeted Consultant expenditures		26,000														Per PACTS

		Less: fares revenue		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Net cost for split		26,000		0		0		0		0		0



		80% grant share		20,800		supported by estimated expenses and fares

				45,000		previous years unspent funds

		Total Planning grant funds		65,800		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0





Fuel Calculator

		Diesel fuel:

		80,000		gallons of diesel fuel

		$3.6300		budgeting cost per gallon

		$290,400		estimated cost of diesel fuel



		Usage:										ICAP										* Urban gallons were 45k gallons a year								Cost using diesel would be

		0		gallons urban										$0		81005-60410						58.82%

		22,542		gallons ZOOM								33.15%		$81,827		81006-60410						13.65%		13.65%		0.3314715881

		45,458		gallons intercity								66.85%		$165,013		81007-60410						27.53%		27.53%		0.6685284119

		12,000		gallons trolley 										$43,560		81005-60410

		0		gallons Shuttle/Package vehicles										$0		81005-60410

		80,000										100.00%		$290,400								100.00%		41.18%



		2,550		gallons of gasoline

		$3.50		budgeting cost per gallon

		$8,925		estimated cost of gasoline



		Usage:										FY18 Actual Gals.

		0		gallons trolleys								155.23		$0.00		81005-60411

		350		gallons admin. usage								330.39		$1,225.00		81001-60411

		2200		gallons repair truck & pickup								2,393.20		$7,700.00		81002-60411

		2550										2,878.82		$8,925.00

				Gasoline vehicles:

				City #		Vehicle						Use		FY18 Actual

				0623		2014 Dodge van						Admin		330.39

				0625		2004 Ford pickup						Garage		846.91

				0627		2018 Chevrolet pickup						Garage		498.27

				0630		2009 Ford van						Garage		246.38

				0632		2009 Dodge van						Garage		538.51

				0645		1999 Ford trolley						Trolley		155.23

				0654		2003 GMC service truck						Garage		263.13

														2,878.82







Capital Items

		Capital items planned first year:						FY 2024

										Estimated		Estimated Funding Sources

		5307 funding								Cost		Federal		State		Local

		Building Upgrades										0		0		0						Equipment Capital Purchases

						0.80				151,740.00		121,392		0		30,348				Service Van and Service Truck, van is already acquired		- 0

						0.80				75,000.00		60,000		0		15,000				Revenue ADA Compliant Van		Vehicle Capital Purchase

						0.80				75,000.00		60,000		0		15,000				Security Fencing

										1,360,590.00		1,088,472		272,118		0				Overhead Charger Project

										106,000.00		84,800		0		21,200				Balance on AVL project after $74k spen in current year

						0.80				85,000.00		68,000		0		17,000				Bus Wash and Shipping Bay Enhancement

										395,000		316,000		0		79,000				FYCOP Projects will inc 5307 and repurposed 5339 funds

										2,408,154		2,047,407		216,928		143,819				LONO III

		PM Carryover												0		0

		Planning Projects										0		0		0

		Preventive Maintenance										0		0		0				PM+cleaning, account 81005-60455 and org 81010

		Mobility Management										0		0		0				Mobility, org 81008

		Total capital items								4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046		321,367



		Other funding



		LONO II				ERROR:#DIV/0!														2 Overhead Chargers for On Route Charging

		LONO III																		assumes 2/3 of local match from state

						Total				4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046		321,367

				Reported Seperately				Mobility				0								0

								PM				0

								PLANNING				0









												3,846,071		489,046



										4,656,484		3,846,071		489,046						321,367

												83%





Shuttlebus-Zoom Six Year Capital Plan	


&F, &A		Page &P of &N, &D




Revenue Analysis

		B-S-OOB Transit Committee

		Monthly Financial Report - Revenues

				Month Ending  FY25 OCTOBER																												 								 

																												16.6666666667

				Target 16.7%		FY2025										FY2024																 

								Month Ended		Remaining		Percentage				Revised		Month Ended		Percentage				Remaining

						Estimate		AUGUST		Estimate		Realized				Estimate		AUGUST		Realized				Budget

		General Revenues:

				Sale of surplus property		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-

				Donations		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-

				Interest earned		0		30,093		(30,093)		0.0%				0		344		0.0%		 		(344)

				Advertising commissions paid		0		0		0		0.0%				(13,200)		(12,220)		92.6%		 		(980)

				Miscellaneous revenue		15,000		5,155		9,845		34.4%				500		87,798		17559.6%				(87,298)

		YCCTC Repairs Revenues:

				Repair parts		10,000		3,838		6,162		38.4%				27,022		6,136		22.7%				20,886

				Repair labor		15,000		0		15,000		0.0%				27,022		8,944		33.1%				18,078

		Other Agency Repairs Revenues:																		0.0%				-								156,355.00

				Repair parts		20,000		10,657		9,343		53.3%				3,333		7,790		233.7%				(4,457)

				Repair labor		20,000		8,410		11,590		42.1%				3,333		8,101		243.1%				(4,768)								8894

		Local Service Revenues:

				FTA Urban grant		1,476,597		1,496,871		(20,274)		101.4%				1,473,970		596,687		40.5%				877,283

				Local fares		205,000		179,384		25,616		87.5%				69,878		133,173		190.6%				(63,295)								900,184

				Advertising sales		100,000		98,000		2,000		98.0%				31,553		43,021		136.3%				(11,468)								(46,211)

				Contract stops		95,000		278,400		(183,400)		293.1%				103,282		75,200		72.8%				28,082

				MDOT grants		120,862		113,525		7,337		93.9%				0		78,989		0.0%				(78,989)								34,536

				UNE contribution		90,000		0		90,000		0.0%				62,000		30,000		48.4%				32,000								(71,032)

				Other local service revenues		0		0								0		0

		Zoom Service Revenues:																														7,329

				Zoom fares		35,000		21,198		13,802		60.6%				27,942		13,869		49.6%				14,073

				Advertising sales		0		0		0		0.0%				7,888		0		0.0%				7,888

				MDOT Zoom grant		145,999		210,301		(64,302)		144.0%				440,655		139,269		31.6%				301,386								20.25

						0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								-18.12				 

		Intercity Service Revenues:																														2.13

				Intercity fares/ticket sales		55,000		28,992		26,008		52.7%				50,250		23,663		47.1%				26,587

				Advertising sales		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								51.59

				MDOT Intercity grant		399,510		400,000		(490)		100.1%				687,104		308,169		44.9%				378,935								-20.03

				Municipal contributions		0		0		0		0.0%				25,000		0		0.0%				25,000

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator																														182,802.00

				FTA Planning grant		116,000		217,065		(101,065)		187.1%				52,953		24,422		46.1%		 		28,531

		Fuel Sales Revenue:

				Fuel sales		0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%		 		-								15703

		Non-operating Revenues:

				FTA non-operating grants		3,930,279		580,000		3,350,279		14.8%				3,927,739		24,382		0.6%				3,903,357

				MDOT non-operating grants		0		135,779		(135,779)		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-

				MDOT RTAP grant		250,000		267,187		(17,187)		106.9%				0		0		0.0%				-

				Other grants		20,000		0		20,000		0.0%				104,860		0		0.0%				104,860

				Capital grants		489,046		0		489,046		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-

				Municipal contributions		865,000		925,000		(60,000)		106.9%				600,000		400,000		66.7%				200,000

				Other non-operating revenues		674,370		0		674,370		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				-								269,315.00



				TOTAL REVENUES		9,147,663		5,009,855		4,137,808		54.8%				7,713,084		1,997,737		25.9%				5,715,347



				Total, less Municipal contributions		8,282,663		4,084,855		4,197,808		49.3%				7,113,084		1,597,737		22.5%				5,515,347						2,487,118

				Total fares		295,000		229,574		65,426		77.8%				148,070		170,705		115.3%				(22,635)						58,869

				Total less fares & Municipal conts.		7,987,663		3,855,281		4,132,382		48.3%				6,965,014		1,427,032		20.5%				5,537,982

				Total external repairs/fuel sales		65,000		22,905		42,095		35.2%				60,710		30,971		51.0%				29,739						(8,066)

				Total operating revenues		2,918,968		3,101,889		(182,921)		106.3%				3,080,485		1,573,355		51.1%				1,507,130						1,528,534













								Revenue Delta Check										Revenue Delta Check

								1,439,095.09										1.22







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































&F, &A		Page 19, &D




Expense Analysis

		B-S-OOB Transit Committee

		Monthly Financial Report - Expenditures

		Month Ending  FY25 OCTOBER



				Target 16.7%								FY2025										FY2024

														Month Ended		Remaining		Percentage						Month Ended		Percentage				Remaining

												Budget		AUGUST		Budget		Expended				Budget		AUGUST		Expended				Budget

		Admin/Overhead Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages								608,508		608,542		(34)		100.0%				342,361		236,700		69.1%				105,661

				Employee benefits								300,939		228,750		72,189		76.0%				204,064		65,420		32.1%				138,644

				Other employment costs								68,500		63,891		4,609		93.3%				30,300		30,762		101.5%				(462)

				Purchased professional svcs.								155,000		178,383		(23,383)		115.1%				67,000		50,203		74.9%				16,797

				General operating costs								255,250		405,411		(150,161)		158.8%				169,850		180,044		106.0%				(10,194)

				Insurances								307,000		297,000		10,000		96.7%				196,363		109,813		55.9%				86,550

				Borrowing costs								0		0		0		0.0%				0		(631)		0.0%				631

				Contingency								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

		Garage Operating Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages, regular								265,504		285,958		(20,454)		107.7%				354,061		42,708		12.1%				311,353

				Overtime wages								26,550		16,203		10,347		61.0%				39,252		17,407		44.3%				21,845

				Employee benefits								93,594		85,490		8,104		91.3%				118,488		3,438		2.9%				115,050

				Other employment costs								4,500		5,019		(519)		111.5%				2,000		1,527		76.4%				473

				Reclassification to external repairs								(300,000)		(192,377)		(107,623)		64.1%				(115,000)		865		-0.8%				(115,865)

				General operating costs								282,700		688,434		(405,734)		243.5%				159,430		269,246		168.9%				(109,816)

		YCCTC Repairs Expenditures:

				All costs								10,000		10,213		(213)		102.1%				110,000		95,629		86.9%				14,371

		Other Agency Repairs Expenditures:																								0.0%				0

				All costs								15,000		10,984		4,016		73.2%				20,000		46,275		231.4%				(26,275)

		Bus Services Expenditures:

				Salaries & wages, regular								1,264,024		1,283,133		(19,109)		101.5%				959,126		109,461		11.4%				849,665

				Overtime wages								91,352		141,424		(50,072)		154.8%				34,627		34,133		98.6%				494

				Employee benefits								387,583		407,164		(19,581)		105.1%				248,755		43,879		17.6%				204,876

				Other employment costs								6,000		12,132		(6,132)		202.2%				0		77,890		0.0%				(77,890)

				Advertising costs								5,000		6,477		(1,477)		129.5%				7,500		62,378		831.7%				(54,878)

				Fuel costs								237,600		222,732		14,868		93.7%				210,410		220,782		104.9%				(10,372)

				General operating costs								51,000		9,771		41,229		19.2%				123,500		108,630		88.0%				14,870

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

				Salaries & wages, regular								103,152		90,488		12,664		87.7%				47,326		498		1.1%				46,828

				Overtime wages								4,180		6,497		(2,317)		155.4%				0		203		0.0%				(203)

				Employee benefits								32,282		28,797		3,485		89.2%				5,125		75		1.5%				5,050

				Other employment costs								0		43		(43)		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				General operating costs								16,200		115,060		(98,860)		710.2%				13,020		3,551		27.3%				9,469

		Fuel Sales Expenditures:

				Fuel costs								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

		Non-operating Expenditures

				Training/Travel/Lodging								0		0		0		0.0%				0		1,903		0.0%				(1,903)

				Consultants								250,000		0		250,000		0.0%				19,200		15,976		83.2%				3,224

				RTAP grant expenses								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				Repairs & maintenance, non-cap								0		0		0		0.0%				0		67,611		0.0%				(67,611)

				Loss on disposal of assets								0		0		0		0.0%				0		0		0.0%				0

				Capital equipment								4,616,744		52,299		4,564,445		1.1%				4,013,368		129,650		3.2%				3,883,718

				Other non-oper. Expense								0		0		0		0.0%				169,665		0		0.0%				169,665



				Total Expenditures								9,158,162		5,067,918		4,090,244		55.3%				7,549,791		2,026,026		26.8%				5,523,765

				Total Personnel Costs								2,981,668		3,092,351		(110,683)		103.7%				2,400,485		806,870		33.6%				1,593,615

				Total Fuel Costs								237,600		222,732		14,868		93.7%				210,410		220,782		104.9%				(10,372)

				Total Capital Equipment Costs, net								4616744		52299		4564445		1.1%				4013368		129650		3.2%				3,883,718

				Total Other Costs								1,322,150		1,700,536		(378,386)		128.6%				925,528		868,724		93.9%				56,804







												9,158,162		5,067,918

														0

												4,541,418		5,015,619				110.4%





														Expense Delta Check										Expense Delta Check

														17,296.78										47,139.70







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































&F, &A		Page 20, &D




Revenue Chart





















































































				FY2024				FY2023

				Dollars		Percent		Dollars		Percent

		Fares		229,574		4.56%		170,646		8.54%

		Govt. Grants		3,420,727		67.87%		1,171,919		58.65%

		Municipal Subsidy		925,000		18.35%		400,000		20.02%

		Stops & Other Subsidy		278,400		5.52%		105,200		5.27%

		Outside Repairs		22,906		0.45%		30,970		1.55%

		Advertising (Net)		98,000		1.94%		30,801		1.54%

		Other Revenue		65,341		1.30%		88,545		4.43%

				5,039,948		100.00%		1,998,081		100.00%





&F, &A		Page 21, &D


FY25 YTD Revenues, OCTOBER



FY2019 YTD Revenues	

 Fares 	 Govt. Grants 	 Municipal Subsidy 	 Stops 	&	 Other Subsidy 	 Outside Repairs 	 Advertising (Net) 	 Other Revenue 	229574	3420727	925000	278400	22906	98000	65341	



FY24 YTD Revenues, OCTOBER



'FY2018 Revenue Dollars	

 Fares 	 Govt. Grants 	 Municipal Subsidy 	 Stops 	&	 Other Subsidy 	 Outside Repairs 	 Advertising (Net) 	 Other Revenue 	170646	1171919	400000	105200	30970	30801	88545	





Expenditure Chart





















































































				FY2024				FY2023

				Dollars		Percent		Dollars		Percent

		Wages		2,152,111		42.17%		853,030		38.32%

		Benefits & Training		789,356		15.47%		244,826		11.00%

		Building		39,070		0.77%		20,317		0.91%

		Office		401,906		7.88%		118,518		5.32%

		Vehicle & General Insurance		297,000		5.82%		109,813		4.93%

		Vehicle Fuel		254,327		4.98%		136,691		6.14%

		Repair & Maint.		837,609		16.41%		219,077		9.84%

		Depreciation		243,180		4.77%		265,347		11.92%

		Capital		52,299		1.02%		247,346		11.11%

		Other		36,062		0.71%		11,268		0.51%

				5,102,920		100.00%		2,226,233		100.00%





&F, &A		Page 22, &D


FY24 YTD Expenses, OCTOBER



FY2019 YTD Revenues	

 Wages 	 Benefits 	&	 Training 	 Building 	 Office 	 Vehicle 	&	 General Insurance 	 Vehicle Fuel 	 Repair 	&	 Maint. 	 Depreciation 	 Capital 	 Other 	2152111	789356	39070	401906	297000	254327	837609	243180	52299	36062	



FY24 YTD Expenses, OCTOBER



'FY2018 Revenue Dollars	

 Wages 	 Benefits 	&	 Training 	 Building 	 Office 	 Vehicle 	&	 General Insurance 	 Vehicle Fuel 	 Repair 	&	 Maint. 	 Depreciation 	 Capital 	 Other 	853030	244826	20317	118518	109813	136691	219077	265347	247346	11268	





Revenue Comparison-Type

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Sources of Revenue By Type

		As of FY25 OCTOBER

		Last Three Fiscal Years



		Revenue						Fiscal Year Amount																		Chart Inputs

		By Type and Source						2025		2024		2023																2025		2024		2023

		Fares																								Fares		229,574.05		170,704.45		87,493.98

				Urban, Shuttlebus & UNE				49,392.21		37,918.72		20,961.93														Grants		3,292,966.00		1,044,157.60		- 0

				Urban, Trolleys				129,991.47		95,254.43		58,701.92														Institutional		278,400.00		105,199.66		116,900.00

				Zoom Express				21,198.01		13,868.60		2,585.25														Municipal		925,000.00		400,000.00		775,000.00

				Intercity, Portland				28,992.36		23,662.70		5,244.88														Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59

						Total Fares		229,574.05		170,704.45		87,493.98														Other		133,248.07		119,574.17		81,436.96



		Grants																								Total		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53

				FTA, Operating & Prev. Maint.				1,400,000.00		499,816.00		- 0

				FTA, Mobility Management				210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

				FTA, Capital  & Planniing				580,000.00		24,382.00		- 0

				MDOT, Zoom Express				200,000.00		128,968.62		- 0

				MDOT, Intercity, Portland				400,000.00		308,169.23		- 0

				MDOT, Urban Support				100,000.00		65,464.75		- 0

				MDOT, Special Items				402,966.00		- 0		- 0

				MDOT, Capital Projects				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Governmental				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total Grants		3,292,966.00		1,044,157.60		- 0



		Other Institutional Support

				MTA, Zoom Express				- 0		- 0		- 0

				UNE Service Route				- 0		30,000.00		- 0

				Contract Bus Stops				278,400.00		75,199.66		116,900.00

						Total Institutional		278,400.00		105,199.66		116,900.00



		Municipal Contributions

				City of Biddeford				925,000.00		400,000.00		250,000.00

				City of Saco				- 0		- 0		250,000.00

				Town of Old Orchard Beacn				- 0		- 0		250,000.00

				Town of Scarborough				- 0		- 0		25,000.00

						Total Municipal		925,000.00		400,000.00		775,000.00



		Service Outside Agency Vehicles

				YCCAT Vehicles				3,838.45		15,079.85		3,138.59

				Other Vehicles				19,067.44		15,890.30		- 0

				Total Outside Agency				22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59



		Other Revenues

				Advertising				98,000.00		30,800.78		67,061.96

				Interest earned				30,093.07		975.64		- 0

				Sale of Surplus Property				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Revenue				5,155.00		87,797.75		14,375.00

						Total Other 		133,248.07		119,574.17		81,436.96



						Total Revenue		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53





&F, &A		&D




Type Chart



Revenue by Type Last 3 Fiscal Years, JULY - JUNE



2023	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	87493.98	0	116900	775000	3138.59	81436.960000000006	2024	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	170704.45	1044157.6	105199.66	400000	30970.15	119574.17	2025	 Fares 	 Grants 	 Institutional 	 Municipal 	 Outside Agency 	 Other 	229574.05	3292966	278400	925000	22905.89	133248.07	Type





Dollard, Year to Date











Revenue Comparison-Service

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Sources of Revenue By Service

		As of FY25 OCTOBER

		Last Three Fiscal Years



		Revenue						Fiscal Year Amount

		By Service and Type						2025		2024		2023														Chart Inputs		2024		2023		2022

		Shared																								Urban		2,055,783.68		846,674.31		265,760.10

				City of Biddeford				925,000.00		400,000.00		250,000.00														ZOOM		221,198.01		142,837.22		2,585.25

				City of Saco				- 0		- 0		250,000.00														Intercity		428,992.36		331,831.93		30,244.88

				Town of Old Orchard Beacn				- 0		- 0		250,000.00														Shared		955,093.07		388,755.67		747,865.71

				Advertising, Net of Commissions				- 0		(12,219.97)		(2,134.29)														Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

				Interest earned				30,093.07		975.64		- 0														Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59

						Total Shared		955,093.07		388,755.67		747,865.71														Unallocated		988,121.00		112,179.75		14,375.00

																										Unallocated

		Urban Routes																								Total		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53

				Urban, Shuttlebus & UNE Fares				49,392.21		37,918.72		20,961.93

				Urban, Trolley Fares				129,991.47		95,254.43		58,701.92

				FTA, Operating & Prev. Maint.				1,400,000.00		499,816.00		- 0

				MDOT, Urban Support				100,000.00		65,464.75		- 0

				UNE Service Route				- 0		30,000.00		- 0

				Contract Bus Stops				278,400.00		75,199.66		116,900.00

				Advertising				98,000.00		43,020.75		69,196.25

						Total Urban		2,055,783.68		846,674.31		265,760.10



		ZOOM Turnpike Express

				Zoom Express Fares				21,198.01		13,868.60		2,585.25

				MDOT, Zoom Express				200,000.00		128,968.62		- 0

				MTA, Zoom Express				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Advertising				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total ZOOM		221,198.01		142,837.22		2,585.25



		Intercity-Portland

				Intercity, Portland Fares				28,992.36		23,662.70		5,244.88

				MDOT, Intercity, Portland				400,000.00		308,169.23		- 0

				Town of Scarborough				- 0		- 0		25,000.00

				Advertising				- 0		- 0		- 0

						Total Intercity		428,992.36		331,831.93		30,244.88



		Service Outside Agency Vehicles

				YCCAT Vehicles				3,838.45		15,079.85		3,138.59

				Other Vehicles				19,067.44		15,890.30		- 0

						Total Outside Agency		22,905.89		30,970.15		3,138.59



		Mobility

				FTA, Mobility Management				210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0

						Total Mobility		210,000.00		17,357.00		- 0



		Unallocated and Special Purpose

				FTA, Capital  & Planniing				580,000.00		24,382.00		- 0

				MDOT, Special Items				402,966.00		- 0		- 0

				MDOT, Capital Projects				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Governmental				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Sale of Surplus Property				- 0		- 0		- 0

				Other Revenue				5,155.00		87,797.75		14,375.00

						Total Unallocated & Special		988,121.00		112,179.75		14,375.00



						Total Revenue		4,882,094.01		1,870,606.03		1,063,969.53





&F, &A		&D




Zoom Ridership

		Zoom

																												Totals		# change		% change

		 		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		16,585

		FY00		1,718		1,895		1,994		1,764		1,791		1,937		2,051		1,744		2,036		1,801		2,000		1,979		22,710		6,125		37%

		FY01		1,697		1,956		2,054		2,123		1,998		1,748		2,133		1,922		2,061		1,846		2,179		2,311		24,028		1,318		6%

		FY02		2,198		2,177		1,976		2,326		1,884		1,547		2,117		1,719		1,974		1,973		2,185		1,883		23,959		(69)		0%

		FY03		1,982		1,796		1,663		1,796		1,490		1,463		1,795		1,699		1,892		1,867		1,813		1,668		20,924		(3,035)		-13%

		FY04		1,752		1,762		1,939		1,887		1,525		1,574		1,855		1,755		1,978		2,084		1,740		1,905		21,756		832		4%

		FY05		1,861		2,015		1,833		2,005		2,038		1,707		1,902		1,658		2,117		1,921		1,978		2,240		23,275		1,519		7%

		FY06		1,952		2,409		2,187		2,281		1,960		1,977		2,038		1,756		2,344		2,004		2,188		2,322		25,418		2,143		9%

		FY07		2,200		2,775		2,365		2,180		1,930		1,665		2,069		1,626		2,057		1,778		1,955		2,446		25,046		(372)		-1%

		FY08		1,997		2,406		2,606		2,708		2,398		2,365		2,848		2,753		3,117		3,438		3,790		5,035		35,461		10,415		42%

		FY09		4,894		4,372		5,050		4,884		3,312		3,662		3,522		3,245		3,592		3,332		2,968		3,482		46,315		10,854		31%

		FY10		3,093		3,132		3,986		3,022		2,616		2,841		2,866		2,737		3,292		2,914		3,009		3,044		36,552		(9,763)		-21%

		FY11		2,789		2,848		2,987		2,738		2,683		2,592		2,660		2,595		3,141		2,828		3,041		2,987		33,889		(2,663)		-7%

		FY12		2,694		3,025		2,783		2,530		2,363		2,332		2,534		2,552		2,694		2,525		2,771		2,685		31,488		(2,401)		-7%

		FY13		2,549		2,696		2,520		2,901		2,441		2,189		2,697		2,176		2,430		2,598		2,379		2,388		29,964		(1,524)		-5%

		FY14		2,787		2,519		2,520		2,676		2,074		2,197		2,467		2,145		2,445		2,556		2,352		2,481		29,219		(745)		-2%

		FY15		2,510		2,421		2,801		2,826		2,106		2,314		2,034		2,105		2,375		2,379		2,596		2,225		28,692		(527)		-2%

		FY16		2,235		2,122		2,620		2,780		2,356		2,329		2,379		2,477		2,717		2,387		2,492		2,446		29,340		648		2%

		FY17		1,909		2,070		2,367		2,417		2,167		1,996		2,085		1,899		2,325		1,880		2,167		2,015		25,297		(4,043)		-14%

		FY18		2,006		2,052		1,989		2,062		1,927		1,623		2,021		1,803		1,876		2,036		2,116		2,088		23,599		(1,698)		-7%

		FY19		1,812		1,888		2,005		2,222		1,890		1,645		2,096		1,906		2,020		1,868		1,952		1,715		23,019		(2,278)		-9%

		FY20		1,745		1,983		2,198		2,299		1,874		1,677		2,037		1,900		1,245								16,958		(6,641)		-28%

		Monthly Ave		2,419		2,516		2,622		2,621		2,241		2,169		2,410		2,209		2,486		2,301		2,384		2,467		26,847



		Change from Prior Yr		-3.7%		5.0%		9.6%		3.5%		-0.8%		1.9%		-2.8%		-0.3%



ZOOM Ridership

FY15	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2510	2421	2801	2826	2106	2314	2034	2105	2375	2379	2596	2225	FY16	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2235	2122	2620	2780	2356	2329	2379	2477	2717	2387	2492	2446	FY17	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY18	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY19	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	1812	1888	2005	2222	1890	1645	2096	1906	2020	1868	1952	1715	FY20	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	1745	1983	2198	2299	1874	1677	2037	1900	1245	









Zoom Annual Report

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Zoom Ridership Table and Comparisons



																												Year		# change		% change

		Calendar Year		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Totals		16,585

		2000		1,697		1,956		2,054		2,123		1,998		1,748		2,051		1,744		2,036		1,801		2,000		1,979		23,187		6,602		40%

		2001		2,198		2,177		1,976		2,326		1,884		1,547		2,133		1,922		2,061		1,846		2,179		2,311		24,560		1,373		6%

		2002		1,982		1,796		1,663		1,796		1,490		1,463		2,117		1,719		1,974		1,973		2,185		1,883		22,041		(2,519)		-10%

		2003		1,752		1,762		1,939		1,887		1,525		1,574		1,795		1,699		1,892		1,867		1,813		1,668		21,173		(868)		-4%

		2004		1,861		2,015		1,833		2,005		2,038		1,707		1,855		1,755		1,978		2,084		1,740		1,905		22,776		1,603		8%

		2005		1,952		2,409		2,187		2,281		1,960		1,977		1,902		1,658		2,117		1,921		1,978		2,240		24,582		1,806		8%

		2006		2,200		2,775		2,365		2,180		1,930		1,665		2,038		1,756		2,344		2,004		2,188		2,322		25,767		1,185		5%

		2007		1,997		2,406		2,606		2,708		2,398		2,365		2,069		1,626		2,057		1,778		1,955		2,446		26,411		644		2%

		2008		4,894		4,372		5,050		4,884		3,312		3,662		2,848		2,753		3,117		3,438		3,790		5,035		47,155		20,744		79%

		2009		3,093		3,132		3,986		3,022		2,616		2,841		3,522		3,245		3,592		3,332		2,968		3,482		38,831		(8,324)		-18%

		2010		2,789		2,848		2,987		2,738		2,683		2,592		2,866		2,737		3,292		2,914		3,009		3,044		34,499		(4,332)		-11%

		2011		2,694		3,025		2,783		2,530		2,363		2,332		2,660		2,595		3,141		2,828		3,041		2,987		32,979		(1,520)		-4%

		2012		2,549		2,696		2,520		2,901		2,441		2,189		2,534		2,552		2,694		2,525		2,771		2,685		31,057		(1,922)		-6%

		2013		2,787		2,519		2,520		2,676		2,074		2,197		2,697		2,176		2,430		2,598		2,379		2,388		29,441		(1,616)		-5%

		2014		2,510		2,421		2,801		2,826		2,106		2,314		2,467		2,145		2,445		2,556		2,352		2,481		29,424		(17)		0%

		2015		2,235		2,122		2,620		2,780		2,356		2,329		2,034		2,105		2,375		2,379		2,596		2,225		28,156		(1,268)		-4%

		2016		1,899		2,068		2,362		2,417		2,148		1,995		2,379		2,476		2,693		2,281		2,477		2,442		27,637		(519)		-2%

		2017		2,085		1,899		2,325		1,880		2,167		2,015		2,006		2,052		1,989		2,062		1,927		1,623		24,030		(3,607)		-13%

		2018		2,021		1,803		1,876		2,036		2,116		2,088		1,812		1,888		2,005		2,222		1,890		1,645		23,402		(628)		-3%

		Month Totals		45,195		46,201		48,453		47,996		41,605		40,600		43,785		40,603		46,232		44,409		45,238		46,791		537,108



		Monthly Average		2,379		2,432		2,550		2,526		2,190		2,137		2,304		2,137		2,433		2,337		2,381		2,463		28,269



		Change 2018/2017		-3.1%		-5.1%		-19.3%		8.3%		-2.4%		3.6%		-9.7%		-8.0%		0.8%		7.8%		-1.9%		1.4%		-2.6%





RR-20 Data

		NTD ID:		10114

		Reporter Name		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee Shuttle Bus

		Report 		2020

		Reduced Reporting (RR-20) - Small Systems

		Expenses by Type														check figure, total expenditures						5,313,138.80		expenditures that match grant revenues, amount of operating grants + 25% of amount of capital grants on line 52 + fare revenues

						Funds				Funds						from F.S.						5,097,152.51		gross expenditures

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Mode				Operations				Capital

		MB DO				3,803,576.00				1,279,988.75						double amount of federal operating revenues, total of capital revenues

		Total				3,803,576.00				1,279,988.75

																Total operations						4,033,150.05		funds expended on operations + fare revenues

		Source of Revenue Expended														Total capital						1,279,988.75		funds expended on capital

						Funds				Funds						Total costs						5,313,138.80

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Mode				Operations				Capital

		MB DO				229,574.05				- 0						fare revenues

		Total				229,574.05				- 0



		Other Directly Generated Funds

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Field				Operations				Capital

		Other Directly Generated Funds				301,305.89				- 0						advertising and sale of surplus goods



		Revenues Accrued Through a PT Agreement

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Agreement Type				Operations				Capital						local funds true total						1,005,881.75		municipal contributions, reserved fund balance from prior years @ 7/1

		With an NTD Reporting Agency				- 0				- 0						difference revenue - expenditure						(2,201,320.28)

		With a non-NTD Reporting Agency				- 0				- 0						shortage (overage) of local funds						(3,207,202.03)

		Total				- 0				- 0



		Non-Federal Data

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Funding Sources				Operations				Capital

		Donations				- 0				- 0						donations

		Contract Revenues				- 0				- 0						contract stops, outside work, MTA subsidy, UNE subsidy

		Local Funds				1,465,234.04				120,218.75						plug to equal 50% match for operations, plug to make total equal 25% of fed capital funds																shift enough to match 20% capital over from operations

		State Funds				100,000.00				135,779.00						State contribution to 5307 service, State non-5311 capital funds

		Other				35,248.07				- 0

		Total				1,600,482.11				255,997.75

																total revenues for reporting						5,313,138.80

		Federal Government Funds

						Funds				Funds

						 Expended on				Expended on

		Funding Sources				Operations				Capital

		FTA Urbanized Area Formula (UAFP) Program (5307)				1,311,788.00				878,212.00						FTA urban operating less PM grant amount, FTA mobility and non-operating grants + PM moved from operating

		FTA Other than Unbanized Area (5311)				590,000.00				145,779.00						State Zoom & Intercity operating grants, State Zoom PM grant moved from operating

		Total				1,901,788.00				1,023,991.00

																check figure, total revenues						5,313,138.80

		Service Data - comes from elsewhere														from F.S.						2,895,832.23

																excess (deficiency) of revenue						(2,417,306.57)

		Safety Data - comes from elsewhere





Urban Rpt

		URBAN GRANT		Month #		4												 

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-571-0613

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-01

		Grant Number 		ME-2018-012-00

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		State PIN #27438.00 & 27952.25; CSN #46863

		Multi-PIN Contract Number		CTM20170626000000000823

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$110,126.00		81005-40431

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		$22,025.26		81005-48100



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,461.61		$0.00		$4,461.61		$6,641.69

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,864.56

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,706.14

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,203.22		$0.00		$1,203.22		$3,794.55

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$524.06		$0.00		$524.06		$1,585.76

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$10,525.28		$0.00		$0.00		$10,525.28		$54,587.95

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.-regular				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,631.51

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$159.79		$0.00		$159.79		$550.02

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$134,283.81		$54,681.55		$0.00		$188,965.36		$764,131.88

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$1,538.59		$19,029.29		$0.00		$20,567.88		$57,772.81

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$300.39		$0.00		$300.39		$1,502.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$146,347.68		$80,359.91		$0.00		$226,707.59		$969,768.87



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$73,067.86								$312,556.51

		Direct Costs claimed								$153,639.73

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$226,707.59		$0.00		$0.00		$226,707.59



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$179,383.68

		Other - interest earned				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - miscellaneous				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$0.00		$0.00		$6,455.02		$179,383.68



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$220,252.57		$0.00		$0.00		$220,252.57		$790,385.19

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL

		Stops, advertising, municipal appropriations				$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03		$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03

		 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total LOCAL SHARE				$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03		$0.00		$0.00		$88,101.03



		STATE FUNDS ONLY 				$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26		$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26

		Sub-Total State Funds Only				$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26		$0.00		$0.00		$22,025.26



		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE (Local & State Funds)				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00																						ERROR:#REF!



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.28		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.28

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.29

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31		$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$110,126.00		$395,192.62

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$622,546.31		$0.00		$0.00		$622,546.31



		STATE BALANCE Beginning of Month								$74,100.78						$74,100.78

		STATE FUNDS Claimed this Month								$22,025.26						$22,025.26		$76,756.07

		STATE BALANCE End of Month								$52,075.52						$52,075.52

		PROVIDER may use state funds up to a 10% match for operating costs, or request, in writing, up to a 50% match if Federal Funds are not available or have been fully expended.



		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31		$0.00		$0.00		$732,672.31

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$74,004.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,004.00

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$658,668.31		$0.00		$0.00		$658,668.31



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$73,067.86				$0.00		$73,067.86		$312,556.51



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-01

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2018-012-00

		PIN NUMBER		State PIN #27438.00 & 27952.25; CSN #46863

		CSN 

		CONTRACT NUMBER		CTM20170626000000000823

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating		5307 OPS		5307 CARES PHASE I		5307 CARES PHASE Iii		Phase IV



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$732,672.31		- 0		36122		325540		729,223.61

		Federal Funds Requested		$110,126.00				36,122.00		18,839.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$622,546.31		0.00		- 0		306,701.00		676,947.10				$235,472.00



		Local Share		$74,004.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00																						18,541.00

																										43,994.95

		State Operating Funds																								15,633.99



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$74,100.78																						78,169.94

		State Funds Requested		$22,025.26

		Ending State Funds Balance		$52,075.52



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Urban Rpt-Prev Mnt Only

		URBAN GRANT - PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE		Month #		4												 

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-02

		PO Number 

		Project Number		ME-2019-011-00

		Account Class Code

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$34,698.00		81005-40431





						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.-prevent.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17



		REVENUE

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,372.71		$43,372.71		$294,526.17

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Municipal appropriation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54

		 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total LOCAL SHARE				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54



		STATE FUNDS ONLY 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Sub-Total State Funds Only				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE (Local & State Funds)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00																						ERROR:#REF!



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,876.17		$120,876.17

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,698.17		$34,698.17		$235,620.94

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$86,178.00		$86,178.00



		STATE BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		STATE FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		STATE BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		PROVIDER may use state funds up to a 10% match for operating costs, or request, in writing, up to a 50% match if Federal Funds are not available or have been fully expended.



		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,175.23		$24,175.23

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,674.54		$8,674.54

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,500.69		$15,500.69



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-02

		GRANT NUMBER		- 0

		PROJECT NUMBER		ME-2019-011-00

		ACCOUNT CLASS CODE		- 0

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital

								5307 CARES PHASE II

		Beginning Federal Balance		$120,876.17

		Federal Funds Requested		$34,698.17				$   - 0

		Ending Federal Balance		$86,178.00								188,588.47



		Local Share		$8,674.54



		DBE Amount



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Mobility Mgr Rpt

		MOBILITY/OUTREACH GRANT - FTA		Month #		4

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-03

		PO Number 

		Project Number		ME-2019-011-00

		Account Class Code

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$48,366.00		81008-40431

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP		ADMIN		DIRECT		INDIRECT		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$45,365.38		$45,365.38		$47,344.67

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,308.69		$15,308.69		$51,809.84

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		($216.30)		($216.30)		$597.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,457.77		$60,457.77		$99,751.51



		REVENUE																												4,568.75

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

																												80%		20%

		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,457.77		$60,457.77		$99,751.51										48,366.22		12,091.55

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Municipal appropriation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		MOBILITY		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		$1.00		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$123,737.20		$123,737.20

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,366.22		$48,366.22		$79,801.21

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,370.98		$75,370.98





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,934.30		$30,934.30

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,091.55		$12,091.55		$19,950.30

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$18,842.75		$18,842.75



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-03

		GRANT NUMBER		- 0

		PROJECT NUMBER		ME-2019-011-00

		ACCOUNT CLASS NUMBER		- 0

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$51,343.47

		Federal Funds Requested		$48,366.22				$   - 0

		Ending Federal Balance		$2,977.25



		Local Share		$12,091.55



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




Intercity Invoice

		 																		Internal Use Only - MaineDOT

								State of Maine Department of Transportation												Doc. Name:  		 PV17A *

								Transportation Building 16 State House Station												Author/PM:  		Karla Chase

								Augusta, Maine 04333-0016												Doc. Type:   15		OUC:   42000

																				Doc. Date:  

																				Vendor Code:  		VC1000009015

		INVOICE						**In Account With**												CTM #:  		20170626000000000823

		 						Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee												CSN #:  		46131

		Payment Type:  Cost Per Mile						13 Pomerleau Street

		$6.79 CPM Rate						Biddeford, ME 04076

		Intercity Bus Service

								Vendor/Customer # =>				VC1000009015

		 Invoice Number:						1025-04												Invoice Date:		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Period:						10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		State Contract Number:						CMT20170626000000000823										Assignment Letter #  

		Project Contract Award Date:						1/1/24										MaineDOT PIN:  		020767.19

		Project Contract Completion Date:						12/31/24										Project Name:  		Intercity Bus Service - Biddeford to Portland



		I hereby certify that the signature below is true and accurate.  I further certify, if electronic, 
that it (a) is intended to have the same force as a manual signature, (b) is unique to myself, 
(c) is capable of verification, and (d) is under the sole control of myself. 																FINAL INVOICE:				no







		Signed:  												COMMENT: RFP T202305001 Intercity Services

				(Name & Title)										Biddeford, ME to Portland, ME

												Amount 
Invoiced This Period 		50%		Total Amount 
Previously Invoiced		Cumulative
Amount Invoiced
To Date		Contract 
Amounts		Contract 
Balance

								Commercial Cost		Total				Interline

								Per Mile Rate:		Miles:				Local

								$6.79						Match Value



								$6.79		10,247.00		$34,788.57		$34,788.57		$243,411.67		$278,200.24		$399,510.02		$121,309.78

		MDOT INTERNAL USE ONLY

		APPR		1301

		CNO		6401

		FUNC		33								Approved by:

		ACT		129								Karla Chase, MaineDOT Project Manager 								Date

		OUC		42000										(Work performed as specified)

										Need to update E29 to reference the correct month in the table below





		BSOOB Transit

		Monthly Mileage Report



		2024 INTERCITY BUS SERVICE
 Portland, ME to Biddeford, ME

		MONTH		Weekdays		Saturdays		Sundays		TOTAL MONTHLY MILES

		January   		22		4		4		9910

		February 		21		4		4		9573

		March 		21		5		4		9910

		April 		22		4		4		9910

		May		22		4		5		10197

		June		20		5		5		9860

		July		22		4		5		10197

		August 		22		5		4		10247

		September 		20		4		5		9523

		October     		23		4		4		10247

		November     		20		5		4		9573

		December  		20		4		6		9810







		The total mileage for a daily trip is 308 miles.  Service 361 days a year.



				Weekday 		Saturday		Sunday

				337.00		337.00		287.00





ZOOM Rpt

		ZOOM GRANT - MDOT		Month #		4																				8.00

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408																email to barbi jo

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-05

		Grant Number 		ME-2020-027-01

		Contract CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		24651.03

		CSN Number		45327

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$13,178.92		81006-48100

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$552.07		$0.00		$552.07		$821.83

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,549.55

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$582.33

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47.12		$0.00		$47.12		$254.05

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$64.85		$0.00		$64.85		$196.22

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$2,442.54		$0.00		$0.00		$2,442.54		$12,667.89

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$148.48

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$19.77		$22.08		$0.00		$41.85		$197.98

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$18,148.47		$6,744.08		$0.00		$24,892.55		$81,840.54

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$1,092.21		$2,322.65		$0.00		$3,414.86		$8,021.67

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$69.65		$0.00		$69.65		$348.25

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		PM (only for CARES				$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$28,063.26		$9,822.50		$0.00		$37,885.76		$149,646.70								12,210.58



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$10,160.67								$40,167.87								40,273.84

		Direct Costs claimed								$27,725.09

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$37,885.76		$0.00		$0.00		$37,885.76		$149,646.70



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$21,198.01

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$0.00		$0.00		$5,486.05		$21,198.01



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$32,399.71		$0.00		$0.00		$32,399.71		$128,448.69

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Maine Turnpike Authority, including PM share				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Municipal contributions				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.85		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.85

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69		$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$13,178.92		$0.00		$0.00		$13,178.92		$43,053.28

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$59,704.77		$0.00		$0.00		$59,704.77





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69		$0.00		$0.00		$72,883.69

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00		$0.00		$16,199.86		$0.00

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$56,683.83		$0.00		$0.00		$56,683.83



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$10,160.67						$10,160.67		$40,167.87



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-05

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2020-027-01

		CONTRACT CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN NUMBER		24,651.03

		CSN  NUMBER		45,327.00

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$72,883.69

		Federal Funds Requested		$13,178.92

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$59,704.77



		Local Share		$16,199.86



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




ZOOM Rpt-Prev Mnt Only

		ZOOM GRANT-PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE-MDOT		Month #		4

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		1025-06

		Grant Number 		ME-18-006

		Contract CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		20773.20

		CSN Number		45327

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$5,088.22		81006-48100

		Are State Funds Being Requested this Month		N/A



						CAP		ADMIN		DIRECT		INDIRECT		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		ZOOM Tolls				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising - Zoom Direct				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91



		REVENUE

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,360.27		$6,360.27		$25,017.91

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Defiicit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		LOCAL SHARE (List Sources)				CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Maine Turnpike Authority				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Municipal contributions				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05		$0.00



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22





		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Funding Limits				80/20		100/0		$1.00		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,331.50		$8,331.50

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,088.22		$5,088.22		$19,018.20

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,243.28		$3,243.28





		LOCAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		LOCAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,272.05		$1,272.05

		LOCAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		($1,272.05)		($1,272.05)



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		1025-06

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-18-006

		CONTRACT CTM#		20170626000000000823

		PIN NUMBER		20,773.20

		CSN NUMBER		45,327.00

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$8,331.50

		Federal Funds Requested		$5,088.22

		Ending Federal Balance		$3,243.28



		Local Share		$1,272.05



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank









Page &P of &N	




MTA ZOOM 

		ZOOM Grant INVOICE																												FY Month		% FY

		July 1, 2024 to APRIL 31, 2024																												12		100.0%

		Invoice Date:		05/22/25

																 

		FY26 BUDGET		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May 		June		TOTAL				YTD %

				1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		Year To Date		FY20 BUDGET		Budget		send to rebecca grover at MTA

		Zoom fares		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,198.01		21,198		100%

		TOTAL FARES		4,111.31		3,258.16		3,990.60		5,486.05		4,351.89		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,198.01		21,198		100%



		Grant revenues:

		MDOT-ZOOM		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		62,071.48		51,771		120%

		MTA-ZOOM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		TOTAL GRANT REVENUE		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		62,071.48		51,771		120%



		TOTAL INCOME		10,870.29		19,952.80		14,291.35		15,536.02		22,619.03		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		83,269.49		72,969		114%



		ADMNISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

		Administrative Salaries		3,121.92		4,780.74		3,820.53		4,967.42		4,083.81		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,774.42		50,692		41%

		Administrative Benefits		1,991.38		1,689.24		1,335.31		1,660.03		1,237.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,913.66		19,483		41%

		Employee's Expense		464.31		161.42		37.40		116.63		34.07		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		813.83		1,953

Owner: Owner:
all but telephone		42%

		Travel		- 0		48.29		- 0		19.77		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		68.06		163

Owner: Owner:
tel, supplies, equip, postage, computer, dues		42%

		Training		- 0		63.14		44.70		22.08		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		129.92		312		42%

		Utilities		17.95		138.42		3.34		410.46		35.08		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		605.25		1,578		38%

		Telephone		37.49		37.48		- 0		141.61		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		216.58		520		42%

		Postage		- 0		14.36		- 0		27.04		1.61		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43.01		103		42%

		Office Supplies		44.35		118.71		15.34		161.57		112.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		452.53		949		48%

		Miscellaneous Office		672.44		1,398.37		364.19		2,134.04		975.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,544.45		13,338		42%

		Advertising & Commissions		68.20		68.20		2.33		47.12		68.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		254.05		610		42%

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal		83.57		64.55		- 0		- 0		434.21		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		582.33		6,729		9%

		Insurance		- 0		9,370.22		10,657.47		- 0		(478.14)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,549.55		46,256		42%

		Facility Repairs & Maint.		115.25		16.12		- 0		64.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		196.22		762		26%

		Vehicle Fuel		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0

Owner: Owner:
interest,payroll svs,adv commiss,other, Drug & alcohol testing.		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Depreciation		69.65		69.65		69.64		69.65		69.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		348.25		836		42%

		TOTAL ADMIN. EXPENSES		6,686.51		18,038.91		16,350.25		9,842.27		6,574.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		57,143.86		144,284		40%

																												 				 

		OPERATING EXPENSES:																										 				 

		Operating wages-Drivers		6,614.26		10,355.22		7,375.77		11,763.20		7,532.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43,641.42		104,739		42%

		Operating wages-Repair		(8,249.21)		(1,504.68)		(1,315.78)		2,073.28		(500.62)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(9,497.01)		14,985		-63%

		Operating benefits-Drivers		2,952.08		2,699.47		2,275.39		3,102.17		2,146.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,175.39		31,842		41%

		Operating benefits-Repair		1,196.14		984.35		833.34		1,209.82		795.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,018.83		11,686		43%

		Miscellaneous supplies & costs		251.57		151.22		315.89		1,092.21		170.79		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,981.68		4,756		42%

		Vehicle Fuel		3,267.04		3,059.80		1,789.03		2,442.54		2,109.48		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12,667.89		30,403		42%

		Vehicle Maint.		- 0		39.28		- 0		- 0		109.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		148.48		356		42%

		Preventive Maint. (PM)		4,686.40		6,225.90		2,446.08		6,360.27		5,299.26		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,017.91		58,798		43%

		TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		10,718.28		22,010.56		13,719.72		28,043.49		17,662.54		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		92,154.59		257,565		36%

		TOTAL EXPENSES		17,404.79		40,049.47		30,069.97		37,885.76		24,236.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		149,298.45		401,849		37%

		NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)		(6,534.50)		(20,096.67)		(15,778.62)		(22,349.74)		(1,617.68)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(66,028.96)		(328,880)



		Less grant income		6,758.98		16,694.64		10,300.75		10,049.97		18,267.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		62,071.48

		Deficit for ops grant purposes		(8,607.08)		(30,565.41)		(23,633.29)		(26,039.44)		(14,585.56)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(103,430.78)

		FEDERAL OPS BALANCE Beg of Month		95,700.58		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30								- 0

		FEDERAL OPS FUNDS Claimed for Month (50%)		3,009.86		11,713.92		8,093.11		13,178.92		7,057.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43,053.28

		FEDERAL OPS BALANCE End of Month		92,690.72		80,976.80		72,883.69		59,704.77		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30		52,647.30



		Deficit for PM grant purposes		(4,686.40)		(6,225.90)		(2,446.08)		(6,360.27)		(5,299.26)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(25,017.91)

		FEDERAL PM BALANCE Beg of Month		19,018.20		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FEDERAL PM FUNDS Claimed for Month (80%)		3,749.12		4,980.72		1,956.86		5,088.22		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,018.20

		FEDERAL PM BALANCE End of Month		15,269.08		10,288.36		8,331.50		3,243.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Total local share for MTA purposes		(5,240.82)		(16,527.89)		(12,305.86)		(14,291.77)		(8,352.63)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		  based on 50% of all ops deficit plus 20% of

		  preventive maintenance deficit



		MTA BALANCE Beg of Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MTA FUNDS  50% Match ops, 20% match PM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		less Ad sales income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MTA FUNDS Claimed for Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		81006-48101

		MTA BALANCE End of Month		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0





Page &P of &N	


ZOOM Ridership

FY16	2235	2122	2620	2780	2356	2329	2379	2477	2717	2387	2492	2446	FY 17	1909	2070	2367	2417	2167	1996	2085	1899	2325	1880	2167	2015	FY18	2006	2052	1989	2062	1927	1623	2021	1803	1876	2036	2116	2088	FY19	1812	1888	2005	2222	1890	1645	2096	1906	2020	1868	1952	1715	FY20	1745	1983	2198	2299	1874	1677	2037	1900	1245	









Intercity Rpt-Internal

		INTERCITY GRANT		Month #		1

		Agency		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		Phone Number		207-282-5408

		Date of Invoice		May 22, 2025

		Invoice Number		0725-002

		Grant Number 		ME-2018-024-00

		PIN Number (if multiple, list each & category)		20767.18		CSN 39610

		Contract Number		20170626000000000823

		Period Ending		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

		DBE Amount Paid this Month		$0.00

		Are Federal Funds Being Requested this Month		$0.00		50% to 81007-48100 and 50% to 81007-48106										100% to CARissa INTERCITY 5307



						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		EXPENDITURES

		Vehicles		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Equipment		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Facilities		(Inc. Invoice)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Utilities				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$162.04		$0.00		$162.04		$2,402.33

		Insurance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,257.20

		Accounting, Auditing & Legal Fees				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$244.28		$0.00		$244.28		$1,702.24						sept 2022 - voided invoice from systems engineering done by city of biddeford

		Rent				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Advertising (Print, Radio, TV)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$137.65		$0.00		$137.65		$512.75

		Facility Repairs & Maintenance				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$336.88		$0.00		$336.88		$573.58

		Vehicle Fuel & Oil				$0.00		$0.00		$6,589.13		$0.00		$0.00		$6,589.13		$25,549.24

		Vehicle Taxes & Registration				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Vehicle Repairs, Replacement Parts & Maint.				$0.00		$0.00		$3,470.33		$0.00		$0.00		$3,470.33		$20,648.07

		Operations Contracts & Client Travel				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$578.71

		Salaries & Benefits (Admin & Oper)				$0.00		$0.00		$13,739.03		$16,304.30		$0.00		$30,043.33		$362,946.42

		Supplies		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$507.38		$2,095.29		$0.00		$2,602.67		$20,016.30

		Depreciation				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$140.57		$0.00		$140.57		$702.87

		Lease cost				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other 		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Uniforms				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Contra Revenue (Enter as a negative)

State of Maine: Examples: 
Rebates, interest related expenses and non-mass transportation expenses		(List Below)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES				$0.00		$0.00		$24,305.87		$19,421.01		$0.00		$43,726.88		$454,889.71



		Indirect Costs by Approved Rate of		32.23%						$14,093.17								$146,610.96

		Direct Costs claimed								$29,633.71

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES CLAIMED				$0.00		$0.00		$43,726.88		$0.00		$0.00		$43,726.88		$454,889.71



		REVENUE

						CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Carryover of Prior Month Surplus (if any)				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Fare Box Revenue				$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$28,992.36

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Other - type description here				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL REVENUES				$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.63		$28,992.36



		NET EXPENDITURES/DEFICIT OR (SURPLUS)				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$425,897.35

		Total Expenditures less Total Revenues

		If Expenditure or Deficit, this line will determine the Federal and State fund you are eligible to claim below.

		This line should equal the sum of Total Match and Total Funds Requested, if not, explain the difference below.



		GREYHOUND IN-KIND MATCH (List Sources)				CAP				OPER		ADMIN		PM		TOTAL		Contract Total to Date

		Greyhound In-kind Match				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL LOCAL SHARE 				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00



		Reserved for Future Capital Needs

		Capital Reserve Account				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		TOTAL UNFUNDED EXPENDITURES/DEFICITS				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Net Expeditures less Total Match



		Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or (Surplus)				$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25		$0.00		$0.00		$37,898.25

		Multiply appropriate percentage rate by NET EXPENDITURE/DEFICIT to obtain the appropriate amounts to use below



		FUNDS REQUESTED SUMMARY		FOR CAPITAL AND PLANNING - SHOW CATEGORICAL BREAKDOWN BELOW

						CAP		ADMIN		OPER		OPER-ADA		PM		TOTAL

		Funding Limits				80/20		50/50		50/50		80/20		80/20

		The request for Federal/State funds can not exceed the total net expenditures less total match (i.e. the Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits).

		Choose whichever is less: "Based on Net Expenditure/Deficit or Surplus" or "Total Unfunded Expenditures/Deficits"

		FEDERAL BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		FEDERAL FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		FEDERAL BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

										 



		GREYHOUND BALANCE Beginning of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		GREYHOUND FUNDS Claimed this Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		GREYHOUND BALANCE End of Month				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



		INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED				$0.00		$0.00		$14,093.17				$0.00		$14,093.17		$146,610.96



		I certify that the figures shown on this report are an accurate summary of the general ledger accounts applicable to the project for this month.



						Agency Director's

						Signature:



		AGENCY		Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Transit Committee (Shuttlebus)

		DATE		May 22, 2025

		INVOICE NUMBER		0725-002

		GRANT NUMBER		ME-2018-024-00

		PIN NUMBER		20767.18

		CSN 		38234

		CONTRACT NUMBER		20170626000000000823

		PERIOD ENDING		10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024





		Federal Operating



		Beginning Federal Operating  Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Operating Balance		$0.00



		Greyhound share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Operating Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Federal Capital



		Beginning Federal Balance		$0.00

		Federal Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending Federal Balance		$0.00



		Local Share		$0.00



		DBE Amount		$0.00



		State Capital Funds



		Beginning State Funds Balance		$0.00

		State Funds Requested		$0.00

		Ending State Funds Balance		$0.00



		Beginning June 1, 2015, BSOOB entered into an agreement with Greyhound Bus, receiving In-Kind match for their Intercity Bus Service.





		NO FUNDS REQUESTED

		Type "Yes" if no funds being requested - otherwise leave blank





















Page &P of &N	




New Budget Items

		Items to add to next budget

		Wifi service on all buses		est. $2,800/month

		Garage personnel uniform service

		Driver shirts, additional & replacements

		Spectrum cost at STC

		Water $600 / yr





Budget Timeline

		Approximate and Definite Timings for Budget Preparation

		1. Payroll

				Using the latest version of the current year's full payroll wage and benefits workbook, 





Revenue Lines

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Estimated Revenues for FY 2022



		Account #										FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY 2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$

		Org				Obj		Department		Line Item		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		FINAL		Approved		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change

		81001		-		40500		Admin/Ovrhd		Interest		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		749		0		270		0		270		0		0		0		0		30,093		100.0%		30,093

		81001		-		40557		Admin/Ovrhd		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		230,000		0		19,500		100,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81001		-		40565		Admin/Ovrhd		InsurncClm		0		0		0		0		0		0		37,100		0		15,268		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49,177		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81001		-		48000		Admin/Ovrhd		MiscOperRev		560		500		1,058		500		569		1,000		574		500		2,981		2,500		1,922		2,800		1,750		2,000		204		500		382		500		307		500		3,447		5,155		931.0%		4,655

		81001		-		48051		Admin/Ovrhd		AdComisnsPd		(24,648)		(16,000)		(23,371)		(20,000)		(12,141)		(15,000)		(8,102)		(12,000)		(21,658)		(20,000)		(18,132)		(19,000)		(22,349)		(20,000)		(32,606)		(25,000)		(24,289)		(7,500)		(687)		(13,200)		(3,650)		0		-100.00%		13,200

		81001 Total						Admin/Ovrhd				(24,088)		(15,500)		(22,313)		(19,500)		(11,572)		(14,000)		259,572		(11,500)		16,091		83,000		(16,210)		(16,200)		(19,850)		(18,000)		(32,132)		(24,500)		(23,637)		(7,000)		48,797		(12,700)		(203)		35,248		-377.5%		47,948

		81003		-		48030		YCCTCRepair		PartsSales		60,429		4,000		84,745		40,250		105,008		95,000		65,433		46,000		75,730		60,000		83,378		105,000		99,408		100,000		70,383		65,000		59,893		68,000		63,515		27,022		53,693		3,838		-85.8%		(23,184)

		81003		-		48031		YCCTCRepair		LaborSales		39,589		49,000		77,495		55,000		103,390		95,000		85,001		80,000		68,923		80,000		68,369		70,000		75,114		75,000		59,723		55,000		60,316		64,000		66,084		27,022		48,098		0		-100.0%		(27,022)

		81003 Total						YCCTCRepair				100,018		53,000		162,240		95,250		208,398		190,000		150,434		126,000		144,653		140,000		151,747		175,000		174,522		175,000		130,106		120,000		120,209		132,000		129,599		54,044		101,791		3,838		-92.9%		(50,206)

		81004		-		48030		OtherRepair		PartsSales		26,612		2,000		33,320		115		34,740		30,000		37,136		3,910		28,976		10,000		32,712		32,000		19,798		20,000		17,468		19,000		11,129		10,000		10,392		3,333		12,370		10,657		219.7%		7,324

		81004		-		48031		OtherRepair		LaborSales		31,914		28,000		33,105		100		19,161		15,000		45,815		6,600		26,730		20,000		29,911		30,000		14,444		15,000		12,145		14,000		11,428		10,000		9,029		3,333		11,221		8,410		152.3%		5,077

		81004 Total						OtherRepair				58,526		30,000		66,425		215		53,901		45,000		82,951		10,510		55,706		30,000		62,623		62,000		34,242		35,000		29,613		33,000		22,557		20,000		19,421		6,666		23,591		19,067		186.0%		12,401

		81005		-		40431		LocalSvcRev		FTAUrbanGt		72,036		200,929		180,548		201,650		295,041		292,700		372,115		339,101		429,679		428,166		300,668		476,051		529,480		614,135		642,279		641,388		747,453		860,510		1,272,519		1,473,970		1,065,049		508,095		-65.5%		(965,875)

		81005		-		40557		LocalSvcRev		Donations		300		500		0		500		0		1,000		0		0		0		1,000		0		3,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81005		-		48001		LocalSvcRev		LocalFares		108,623		82,000		120,163		95,000		80,736		75,000		90,012		95,000		92,400		100,000		90,713		108,000		91,117		127,000		132,277		128,000		137,246		135,000		90,689		49,878		29,509		49,392		-1.0%		(486)

		81005		-		48005		LocalSvcRev		SeasonalFares		73,351		63,000		88,389		75,000		95,181		88,000		97,590		90,000		105,717		105,000		114,551		125,000		118,936		135,000		166,104		148,000		165,215		162,000		128,540		0		50,782		129,991		100.0%		129,991

		81005		-		48006		LocalSvcRev		UNEFares		672		250		4,966		1,500		5,162		5,000		5,264		5,000		2,803		5,000		4,189		5,000		21,384		21,000		11,064		30,000		12,321		22,000		6,811		20,000		7,528		0		-100.0%		(20,000)

		81005		-		48008		LocalSvcRev		AngelFares		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,783		2,000		60		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81005		-		48050		LocalSvcRev		AdvertSales		36,175		27,500		44,058		55,000		31,060		45,000		28,646		45,000		43,300		55,000		78,305		78,000		63,780		84,000		64,100		73,000		52,950		59,000		47,663		31,553		18,200		42,176		33.7%		10,623

		81005		-		48090		LocalSvcRev		ContractStop		43,201		85,000		72,036		85,000		105,939		100,000		112,951		100,000		104,129		110,000		127,570		128,000		100,240		128,000		104,270		100,000		108,030		105,000		106,809		103,282		102,557		180,000		74.3%		76,718

		81005		-		48100		LocalSvcRev		MDOTGrant		80		0		30,647		0		9,817		10,000		12,714		10,000		31,145		42,781		170,978		31,000		31,145		31,145		100,000		31,145		32,251		31,145		12,875		0		31,145		58,062		100.0%		58,062

		81005		-		48114		LocalSvcRev		UNEContrib		78,140		80,000		78,000		78,000		78,000		80,000		83,001		83,000		83,001		83,000		83,001		90,000		72,000		72,000		102,137		104,000		118,137		72,000		65,110		62,000		48,000		0		-100.0%		(62,000)

		81005 Total						LocalSvcRev				412,578		539,179		618,807		591,650		700,936		696,700		802,293		767,101		892,174		929,947		969,975		1,044,051		1,028,082		1,212,280		1,322,231		1,255,533		1,376,386		1,448,655		1,731,076		1,740,683		1,352,770		967,716		-44.4%		(772,967)

		81006		-		48004		ZOOMSvcRev		ZOOMFares		88,498		87,000		87,826		93,000		109,696		95,000		92,760		100,000		97,534		100,000		101,687		105,000		92,965		110,000		84,060		101,000		72,599		90,000		55,679		27,942		4,304		21,198		-24.1%		(6,744)

		81006		-		48050		ZOOMSvcRev		AdvertSales		22,165		10,000		35,833		15,000		10,000		15,000		13,350		20,000		26,917		15,000		27,381		26,000		31,533		30,000		25,450		31,000		28,700		25,000		7,500		7,888		0		0		-100.0%		(7,888)

		81006		-		48100		ZOOMSvcRev		MDOTZOOMGt		121,891		110,000		110,000		110,000		121,164		155,300		213,823		138,360		179,790		186,439		175,103		186,118		157,000		140,000		140,000		160,000		179,812		191,000		273,114		440,655		260,294		51,771		-88.3%		(388,884)

		81006		-		48101		ZOOMSvcRev		MTAZOOMGt		120,671		115,000		115,790		115,000		117,446		115,000		115,000		98,189		118,600		118,000		118,600		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		166,583		130,000		136,096		0		30,000		0		0.0%		0

		81006 Total						ZOOMSvcRev				353,225		322,000		349,449		333,000		358,306		380,300		434,933		356,549		422,841		419,439		422,771		447,118		411,498		410,000		379,510		422,000		447,694		436,000		472,389		476,485		294,598		72,969		-84.7%		(403,516)

		81007		-		48002		IntercitySvcRev		Greyhound		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27		0		1,424		1,400		1,760		2,000		1,246		1,500		1,180		1,100		404		250		36		0		-100.0%		(250)

		81007		-		48003		IntercitySvcRev		IntercityFares		101,507		86,000		123,262		95,000		105,838		100,000		109,109		105,000		112,823		110,000		120,234		130,000		112,365		125,000		136,402		126,000		142,241		135,000		85,250		64,000		21,315		28,992		-54.7%		(35,008)

		81007		-		48006		IntercitySvcRev		AngelFares		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		180		500		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81007		-		48050		IntercitySvcRev		AdvertSales		37,000		7,500		35,834		10,000		7,500		15,000		12,333		20,000		4,667		20,000		19,349		21,000		20,067		20,000		13,600		12,000		20,695		20,000		9,750		7,888		0		0		-100.0%		(7,888)

		81007		-		48100		IntercitySvcRev		MDOTIntrGr		79,997		80,000		121,887		121,000		124,503		154,700		193,559		187,957		224,412		240,486		158,541		236,787		228,144		293,425		326,433		294,275		343,309		259,194		396,477		280,664		411,905		136,527		-51.4%		(144,137)

		81007		-		48106		IntercitySvcRev		MDOTIntrln		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16,826		240,486		147,370		236,787		228,144		293,425		326,433		294,275		343,309		259,194		127,808		280,664		0		0		-100.0%		(280,664)

		81007		-		48113		IntercitySvcRev		Scarborough		No amounts 		0		0		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		0		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		25,000		0		-100.0%		(25,000)

		81007 Total						IntercitySvcRev				218,504		173,500		280,983		251,000		262,841		294,700		340,001		337,957		383,755		635,972		471,918		650,974		615,480		758,850		804,114		753,050		875,914		699,988		644,689		658,466		458,256		165,519		-74.9%		(492,947)

		81008		-		40431		MobilOutreach		FTAUrbanGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,000		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		10,005

		81008		-		40557		MobilOutreach		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81008 Total						MobilOutreach				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,050		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		0

		81009		-		48020		OutsideFuel		FuelSales		70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81009 Total						Fuel Sales				70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81010 Total						CleaningPM				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		40126		Unallocated		SaleSurplus		800		0		1,436		1,500		0		0		0		1,000		300		1,000		428		2,000		1,364		0		54		0		3,482		0		0		0		7,720		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		40431		Unallocated		FTAUrbanGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		320,582		245,600		116,492		288,000		568,357		339,200		253,436		1,382,000		129,179		1,830,400		1,030,530		800,847		-56.2%		(1,029,553)

		81011		-		40557		Unallocated		Donations		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		48000		Unallocated		MiscOperRev		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(8,000)		0		512		473		78,872		473		3,353		500		53,674		0		4,661		0		0.0%		0

		81011		-		48100		Unallocated		MDOTGrant		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		508		0		0		0		135,779		0		0		0		0		0		0		135,779		100.0%		135,779

		81011		-		48103		Unallocated		MDOTRTAPGt		0		1,500		350		0		766		2,500		3,107		2,500		1,232		2,500		2,500		6,500		9,421		15,000		1,631		10,000		0		0		647		0		0		267,187		100.0%		267,187

		81011		-		48104		Unallocated		OtherGrant		0		5,000		27,750		1,400		9,798		9,000		0		0		15,763		5,000		11,775		0		123		0		0		0		0		278,712		7,120		232,000		7,613		0		-100.0%		(232,000)

		81011		-		48105		Unallocated		MDOTCapGt		0		0		0		0		0		0		150,128		470,000		97,767		550,000		30,218		23,600		4,895		0		27,400		588,240		27,400		1,900,000		0		220,000		0		0		-100.0%		(220,000)

		81011		-		48110		LocalSvcRev		Biddeford		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		925,000		460.6%		760,000

		81011		-		48111		LocalSvcRev		Saco		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		123,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		0		-100.0%		(165,000)

		81011		-		48112		LocalSvcRev		OOB		80,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		115,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		140,000		140,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		165,000		0		-100.0%		(165,000)

		81011 Total						Unallocated				240,800		351,500		374,536		347,900		355,564		356,500		498,235		826,500		460,062		903,500		703,011		652,700		617,807		678,473		1,187,093		1,357,913		707,671		4,056,212		685,620		2,777,400		1,545,524		2,128,813		-23.4%		(1,078,587)

		Grand Total										1,429,732		1,493,679		1,893,833		1,691,550		1,989,606		2,009,200		2,580,990		2,413,117		2,375,282		3,141,858		2,765,835		3,049,692		2,895,831		3,288,498		3,850,680		3,959,638		3,562,192		6,847,355		3,773,207		5,763,774		3,805,235		3,465,905		-39.9%		(2,727,869)

























































































						1757765



B-S-OOB Transit FY2020 Revenue Budget, Estimated 6/27/19	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Expense Lines

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Expenditure Budget FY 2022



		Account #										FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$				=comes from payroll budget

		Org				Obj		Department		Line Item		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		Actual		Approved		FINAL		Approved		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change						Annuallized from Jan

		81001		-		60101		Admin/Ovrhd		DeptMgrSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Director salary
		61,366		65,500		65,358		67,208		69,911		68,350		70,707		72,033		72,307		73,395		77,590		90,160		91,158		95,837		99,244		101,389				107,050		144,389		107,411		145,929		608,542		466.55%		501,131						250,164

		81001		-		60102		Admin/Ovrhd		RegEmpSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Asst. Director, Admin & Ops Salary
HR Director
Finance Manager Wages		8,807		34,269		34,195		35,163		38,279		40,837		34,461		41,449		41,628		44,344		46,130		116,922		116,751		126,130		132,769		128,865				209,899		166,017		193,721		119,110		0		-100.00%		(193,721)						204,189

		81001		-		60105		Admin/Ovrhd		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Customer Service Rep
50% of Admin. Assistant wages		0		0		7,494		0		30,570		15,735		26,520		17,819		25,481		19,422		37,092		34,018		56,440		54,450		59,245		55,539				52,784		58,959		52,582		56,293		0		-100.00%		(52,582)						96,502

		81001		-		60106		Admin/Ovrhd		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		464		2,500		8,654		2,321		8,960		10,000		1,236		0		0		8,854		17,925		41,055		37,535		41,876		39,697		48,471				0		269		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60107		Admin/Ovrhd		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		0		0		0		0		951		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60111		Admin/Ovrhd		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
As needed for hourly office personnel, none guaranteed		0		0		0		0		152		300		0		356		0		0		0		0		786		1,081		529		836				706		2,672		0		277		0		0.00%		0						475

		81001		-		60201		Admin/Ovrhd		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		12,528		7,824		10,464		8,293		11,611		10,650		12,592		10,546		10,468		11,500		12,734		22,045		23,100		24,938		25,091		26,165				28,950		35,320		27,658		34,756		45,830		65.70%		18,172						59,582

		81001		-		60204		Admin/Ovrhd		Retirement

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
5% for Director
1% max match for others		(1,072)		3,618		3,639		3,712		15,434		3,986		4,354		4,198		4,256		4,308		4,576		6,018		6,163		6,609		6,864		6,922				7,987		7,671		7,834		7,023		27,202		247.23%		19,368						12,039

		81001		-		60210		Admin/Ovrhd		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for personnel paid in this dept. plus full HRA payments		91,287		29,774		55,290		31,681		44,208		26,155		65,849		27,428		120,530		94,782		62,843		132,231		108,463		134,811		138,745		134,275				208,904		170,310		188,291		132,748		143,000		-24.05%		(45,291)						227,568

		81001		-		60212		Admin/Ovrhd		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premiums for personnel paid in this department		800		304		1,372		1,404		1,709		1,581		1,660		1,652		2,595		1,961		1,952		3,469		3,558		4,024		3,861		3,727				4,788		4,356		4,657		3,982		11,750		152.31%		7,093						6,826

		81001		-		60215		Admin/Ovrhd		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for personnel paid in this department		261		285		429		310		391		329		535		365		1,586		474		498		1,627		1,462		1,602		1,551		1,174				1,078		2,049		891		1,213		968		8.64%		77						2,079

		81001		-		60230		Admin/Ovrhd		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department, including golf team shirts		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		764		750		1,374		1,250		873		1,000		703		500				700		3,456		700		3,134		3,233		361.86%		2,533						5,373								Total Clothing $4k per year

		81001		-		60251		Admin/Ovrhd		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For Admin personnel and for costs of general training such as annual employee meetings		2,208		1,500		765		750		1,688		2,500		1,975		2,000		2,398		2,000		1,384		3,000		4,080		3,500		13,946		7,500				7,500		5,714		2,500		1,964		3,743		49.72%		1,243						7,500				set at 7500

		81001		-		60252		Admin/Ovrhd		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For Admin personnel use of personal vehicle, air, bus or train travel on business		8,345		2,400		3,686		3,500		3,597		2,500		3,625		3,800		3,493		3,500		4,203		4,200		2,803		3,500		6,001		3,500				5,000		4,415		1,250		1,480		752		-39.84%		(498)						2,537				set at 5000

		81001		-		60253		Admin/Ovrhd		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt
Admin personnel out of area food and lodging while on company business		156		500		2,705		500		2,146		2,500		4,469		2,000		1,119		1,200		4,179		4,000		5,044		3,500		13,690		5,000				5,000		4,446		1,250		1,208		1,209		-3.28%		(41)						2,071				set at 5000

		81001		-		60256		Admin/Ovrhd		DuesMembrs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of company or executive memberships in professional organizations		1,216		1,500		3,165		3,000		2,025		3,000		2,862		2,600		4,043		2,600		3,313		3,500		3,044		4,000		2,548		3,500		3,500		4,215		3,821		5,000		4,323		15,391		207.82%		10,391						7,411				set at 4215

		81001		-		60258		Admin/Ovrhd		HireTesting

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Physicals and drug/alcohol testing for new and existing employees		1,348		1,300		1,846		2,000		3,377		2,200		4,830		2,600		6,404		5,000		3,276		5,000		4,528		5,000		4,562		5,000		5,000		5,000		4,529		5,000		3,427		4,824		-3.52%		(176)						5,875				set at 5000

		81001		-		60259		Admin/Ovrhd		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Unemployment costs directly reimbursed to State		2,699		734		2,279		723		390		1,117		1,316		1,034		544		1,150		829		1,729		1,195		2,020		961		1,050		1,050		3,000		1,073		3,000		3,799		5,142		71.40%		2,142

		81001		-		60301		Admin/Ovrhd		LegalSvcs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Legal expenses
		831		1,500		325		1,250		390		1,000		236		500		236		500		895		1,000		218		1,000		2,975		500		500		10,000		506		10,000		5,650		2,500		-75.00%		(7,500)						9,686				set at 7500

		81001		-		60302		Admin/Ovrhd		AuditSvcs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Auditor fees
		19,500		18,000		24,900		18,000		19,600		18,750		13,500		19,000		19,000		19,570		18,950		19,500		17,750		20,100		19,305		18,500		18,500		20,000		21,000		20,000		17,000		60,000		200.00%		40,000						29,143				set 20k

		81001		-		60305		Admin/Ovrhd		CompSupprt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Jerry IT from Biddeford		7,743		4,500		6,165		4,500		19,913		17,000		14,703		12,000		21,356		14,000		11,982		15,000		9,275		15,000		0		2,500		2,500		3,600		4,850		3,600		4,000		16,778		366.06%		13,178						6,857				set at 5000

		81001		-		60306		Admin/Ovrhd		ProfConslt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Consultant costs only when not eligible for direct grant reimbursement (81011)		15,298		18,000		17,424		25,000		15,415		20,000		16,360		17,000		34,105		30,000		15,061		15,000		16,538		15,000		16,923		25,000		25,000		13,000		71,425		13,000		12,500		1,500		-88.46%		(11,500)						21,429				tbd - tony

		81001		-		60310		Admin/Ovrhd		SrvcCntrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Only for contracts not related to building or equipment maintenance (81010)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,531		3,300		8,394		7,000		9,351		9,000		6,060		6,000		6,000		6,000		6,133		6,000		5,693		88,605		1376.75%		82,605						9,759				6000				tower rentals

		81001		-		60311		Admin/Ovrhd		BankFees

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Obsolete at this time		541		300		577		400		347		0		960		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60315		Admin/Ovrhd		UserLicens

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Software licensing/use fees, except for Dossier (81002)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,000		2,750		3,000		4,919		5,000		4,438		6,000		6,000		4,900		3,946		4,900		10,324		10,458		113.43%		5,558						17,698				6000

		81001		-		60320		Admin/Ovrhd		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of company advertising, including employment or of advertising materials needed for bus/shelter ads to be placed		7,275		1,500		7,186		3,000		9,766		8,000		12,615		8,000		10,538		9,500		8,044		8,000		10,151		8,500		13,773		12,500		12,500		12,500		7,338		10,000		10,378		4,470		-55.30%		(5,530)						17,791				craig and tony

		81001		-		60325		Admin/Ovrhd		Postage/Ship

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Stamps and costs of shipping items by UPS, FedEx, etc.		602		500		436		500		571		1,000		453		600		938		600		926		900		1,121		1,000		1,101		1,200		1,200		1,200		648		1,200		1,222		1,239		3.25%		39						2,095				1200

		81001		-		60330		Admin/Ovrhd		EquipRent

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Monthly copier rental to State		1,067		750		735		750		517		750		515		750		393		750		299		350		8		200		659		300		300		864		702		864		546		2,500		189.35%		1,636						936				900

		81001		-		60331		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgRent

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Monthly copier rental to State		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,000		6,000		2,750		14,940		149.00%		8,940						4,714				6000

		81001		-		60340		Admin/Ovrhd		WasteTipping

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
On-site dumpster solid waste removal, waste oil removal		564		1,000		0		1,000		484		1,000		1,431		800		1,783		1,800		1,875		1,900		1,787		2,000		2,579		2,000		2,000		3,600		2,750		3,600		2,306		7,217		100.47%		3,617						3,953				rod ?

		81001		-		60370		Admin/Ovrhd		WorkersComp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Policy premiums		25,645		23,000		20,234		25,072		20,620		27,500		19,683		23,000		26,083		24,500		20,995		21,000		24,198		24,000		18,166		26,500		26,500		32,000		30,966		36,000		28,521		60,000		66.67%		24,000						48,893				anne?

		81001		-		60371		Admin/Ovrhd		GeneralIns

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
general liability, building, etc. All but vehicle premium		3,281		2,300		2,600		2,300		7,894		3,350		2,784		3,100		2,818		3,700		2,918		7,840		9,454		8,000		9,433		10,000		10,000		9,500		9,734		9,500		10,008		60,000		531.58%		50,500						17,157				inc 10% and 10% later for 20% total

		81001		-		60372		Admin/Ovrhd		VehicleIns

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Vehicle policy premium		85,602		80,000		93,051		80,000		77,141		68,500		48,557		49,000		57,970		53,000		36,677		50,500		52,749		64,000		76,910		80,000		80,000		90,000		91,719		100,000		118,570		185,000		85.00%		85,000						203,263				105000

		81001		-		60373		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgInsurnc

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		4,944		5,000		0		6,000		0		6,000		0		6,500		0		7,000		5,561		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		0		0.00%		0						17

		81001		-		60400		Admin/Ovrhd		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly CMP, 10% to 81008		7,738		8,000		7,188		8,000		7,935		8,000		9,607		9,000		9,071		8,500		8,889		9,000		9,898		10,000		8,978		8,700		8,700		8,100		6,274		8,100		6,874		14,289		76.41%		6,189						11,784				8000

		81001		-		60401		Admin/Ovrhd		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly Maine Water, 10% to 81008		1,097		800		1,210		1,200		1,225		1,200		1,174		1,200		882		1,500		905		925		1,179		1,200		1,466		1,250		1,250		810		370		810		407		1,373		69.51%		563						698				810

		81001		-		60402		Admin/Ovrhd		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
AT&T Mobility, GWI, 5 cell allowances, Time Warner, 90% of all, 10% to 81008		5,490		2,700		7,259		6,500		8,024		6,500		4,985		7,000		5,763		5,750		5,296		5,300		7,333		7,500		9,816		9,600		9,600		8,688		8,819		26,000		3,234		6,240		-76.00%		(19,760)						5,544				Rod, us cellualr and less att for the buses

		81001		-		60404		Admin/Ovrhd		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of City of Biddeford monthly sewer billl, 10% to 81008		1,650		2,000		2,128		3,500		1,291		2,000		1,768		1,700		1,515		1,700		1,464		1,500		1,553		1,600		1,391		1,250		1,250		1,260		582		1,260		383		1,500		19.05%		240						657				600

		81001		-		60405		Admin/Ovrhd		HeatingFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly natural gas bill, 10% to 81008		13,829		15,000		15,524		15,000		15,760		15,000		21,253		18,000		16,897		12,000		12,576		13,000		8,691		9,000		10,322		9,000		9,000		8,550		6,539		8,550		7,736		1,776		-79.23%		(6,774)						13,262				8500

		81001		-		60406		Admin/Ovrhd		Fiber/Inet

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of monthly fiber bill, 10% to 81008		1,343		0		0		7,948		4,027		5,000		137		2,300		1,360		3,200		1,594		1,800		0		7,200		3,000		7,200		7,200		6,480		14,510		6,480		27,754		17,301		166.99%		10,821						47,578				us cell, gwi rod and for buses												make new gl account for bus internet and bus electricity

		81001		-		60411		Admin/Ovrhd		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel for blue admin van		7,511		7,500		352		310		823		1,000		2,153		0		1,788		1,788		1,675		1,647		1,242		1,900		2,340		2,500		2,500		753		2,741		3,500		2,422		0		-100.00%		(3,500)						4,152				3500

		81001		-		60450		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		7,272		5,000		8,286		7,500		10,098		7,500		17,202		10,000		127,337		7,500		19,089		5,000		10,548		5,000		8,106		5,000		5,000		0		5,483		9,000		7,832		3,500		-61.11%		(5,500)						13,426				Rod										1500 per mo		us cell is just buses.

		81001		-		60451		Admin/Ovrhd		A/ORepairs

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		0		0		756		0		23		750		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		274		261		100.00%		261						470																gwi is stc

		81001		-		60452		Admin/Ovrhd		OpEqtRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Repair to office equipment		2,590		1,000		0		1,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		237		0		0		500		246		300		300		300		0		0		519		0		0.00%		0						890														650 per mo		unite gps

		81001		-		60454		Admin/Ovrhd		GrndsMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		1,535		500		2,019		1,000		6,461		5,000		1,720		3,000		1,023		3,000		1,153		1,500		2,473		1,500		2,437		3,000		3,000		0		2,520		1,000		2,522		1,562		56.20%		562						4,323				3000

		81001		-		60460		Admin/Ovrhd		OthFacMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		0		0		307		500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001		-		60500		Admin/Ovrhd		A/OSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
90% of consumable office supplies, 10% to 81008		2,703		3,000		7,538		3,500		18,012		5,000		19,977		7,500		10,019		4,000		6,123		6,000		6,318		7,500		5,067		5,000		5,000		5,000		8,772		5,000		9,696		5,318		6.36%		318						16,622				craig tony 5000?

		81001		-		60501		Admin/Ovrhd		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-capital office equipment and general operating supplies, NOT cleaning supplies (81010)		1,999		1,500		2,248		1,500		12,450		2,000		3,275		2,000		8,508		3,000		6,583		6,000		11,292		7,500		15,164		10,000		10,000		5,000		14,532		5,000		2,976		3,312		-33.76%		(1,688)						5,102				craig tony 5000?

		81001		-		60502		Admin/Ovrhd		PrintCopy

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Printing of passes, office stationery, system route maps, etc., excluding UNE and trolley maps (81005)		1,907		4,000		2,786		4,000		3,523		4,000		1,937		2,500		9,337		5,000		14,110		12,000		19,159		12,000		15,923		15,000		15,000		5,000		4,265		1,000		3,885		2,988		198.80%		1,988						6,660				4000

		81001		-		60509		Admin/Ovrhd		BldgSupplies

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Moved to 81010		1,069		2,580		0		250		553		2,369		0		500		469		0		3,017		2,000		2,268		5,000		1,441		3,000		3,000		0		666		0		1,888		4,092		100.00%		4,092						3,237

		81001		-		60512		Admin/Ovrhd		CmptrHrdwr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Computer and network hardware costing more than $100 per item		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,000		4,750		2,000		7,103		5,000		2,289		2,000		2,000		2,000		8,743		2,000		5,911		15,911		695.55%		13,911						10,133				4000

		81001		-		60700		Admin/Ovrhd		Depreciation

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
On eligible items only, ineligible items to 81011		221,558		0		266,806				277,126		63,500		234,521		0		223,270		250,000		168,256		102,000		76,318		76,000		163,296		96,000		96,000		95,000		83,369		95,000		40,456		6,127		-93.55%		(88,873)						69,353

		81001		-		60753		Admin/Ovrhd		NoteInterest

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Interest owed to or (paid by) City of Biddeford on daily cash balance		12,119		5,000		10,910		11,000		9,292		10,566		8,478		8,000		2,017		5,000		1,022		1,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,228		0		(1,108)		0		0.00%		0						(1,899)

		81001		-		60797		Admin/Ovrhd		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories, including golf tournaments		1,840		1,500		3,815		2,500		1,634		2,500		766		1,100		7,822		1,100		6,352		4,000		4,615		4,000		12,109		6,000		6,000		10,000		1,498		2,500		528		800		-68.00%		(1,700)						905

		81001		-		60798		Admin/Ovrhd		Contingency

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Set aside for unexpected costs, generally used only to balance budget with excess revenue		0		0		0		0		0		20,200		0		59,717		0		167,746		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81001 Total						Admin/Ovrhd				656,556		368,438		714,106		403,545		786,314		526,675		697,741		463,647		904,445		931,244		678,316		796,386		794,492		849,078		985,720		909,213		385,350		1,016,666		1,044,094		1,001,609		874,333		1,473,143		47.08%		471,534

		81002		-		60102		Internal Maint.		RegEmpSal

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Asst. Director for fleet ops salary		50,712		50,723		51,581		52,046		51,846		52,930		54,766		55,783		60,686		61,671		63,562		0		0		0		0		0		0		74,046		65,298		72,175		57,431		(5,311)		-107.36%		(77,486)						98,453

		81002		-		60105		Internal Maint.		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mechanics, Inventory Writer and 50% of Admin. Assistant wages		166,809		119,011		97,030		122,114		124,848		148,432		189,747		184,899		192,030		191,385		233,976		231,874		242,806		258,918		268,584		265,011		265,011		274,007		250,788		271,078		211,505		291,269		7.45%		20,191						362,580

		81002		-		60106		Internal Maint.		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No one		0		12,576		1,274		6,452		3,594		2,500		4,983		20,297		0		20,681		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81002		-		60111		Internal Maint.		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
As needed for personnel paid in this department		10,743		8,200		20,732		8,414		22,265		16,224		23,279		17,064		12,612		13,931		15,168		13,867		24,036		24,082		31,834		29,093		29,093		32,145		24,355		37,809		35,963		16,203		-57.15%		(21,606)						61,651

		81002		-		60201		Internal Maint.		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		17,553		14,574		13,113		14,587		15,404		17,011		20,625		21,454		19,964		22,198		23,451		18,972		20,136		21,847		22,419		22,703		22,703		29,354		31,457		29,420		23,920		22,407		-23.84%		(7,013)						41,006

		81002		-		60204		Internal Maint.		Retirement

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for personnel paid in this department		1,290		1,621		1,626		1,658		1,900		2,281		2,420		2,404		2,482		2,504		2,879		2,260		2,364		2,573		2,598		2,667		2,667		3,508		3,092		3,508		2,632		9,956		183.81%		6,448						4,512

		81002		-		60210		Internal Maint.		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for personnel paid in this department		25,543		49,124		30,613		38,469		44,137		59,067		65,923		76,718		56,013		49,468		51,528		42,207		40,385		43,687		42,940		50,022		50,022		73,494		57,035		76,973		52,268		48,000		-37.64%		(28,973)						89,602

		81002		-		60212		Internal Maint.		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premiums for personnel paid in this department		785		517		1,786		1,916		2,089		2,500		2,881		3,131		3,297		3,618		3,918		3,465		3,436		3,870		3,703		3,996		3,996		5,193		4,449		5,172		3,905		4,780		-7.58%		(392)						6,694

		81002		-		60215		Internal Maint.		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for personnel paid in this department		414		413		980		747		1,094		1,106		1,137		996		2,266		1,470		1,384		780		714		722		690		835		835		1,159		679		1,191		388		347		-70.86%		(844)						665

		81002		-		60230		Internal Maint.		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For personnel paid in this department		303		1,000		575		1,000		433		1,000		659		600		1,535		1,000		210		800		1,731		1,800		1,664		1,000		1,000		1,500		1,871		5,000		2,382		4,894		-2.12%		(106)						4,083

		81002		-		60259		Internal Maint.		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		290		1,662		657		1,492		1,403		1,949		1,750		2,327		1,142		2,326		1,507		1,662		904		1,945		924		987		987		0		0		0		0		125		100.00%		125						- 0

		81002		-		60315		Internal Maint.		UserLicens

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dossier software fees		0		0		8,904		5,646		5,526		7,200		5,526		5,800		5,566		6,800		5,526		5,550		6,863		7,000		7,452		9,000		9,000		8,154		10,193		6,000		6,064		0		-100.00%		(6,000)						10,395

		81002		-		60399		Internal Maint.		ReclassExp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of labor expended on outside agency repairs and internal trolley repairs; reduction to costs eligible for grant reimbursement		(35,508)		(76,446)		(110,889)		(55,100)		(122,551)		(100,000)		(147,364)		(86,600)		(172,381)		(100,000)		(179,304)		(145,000)		(157,468)		(160,000)		(130,963)		(125,000)		(125,000)		(135,000)		(138,660)		(30,355)		(97,348)		(192,377)		533.76%		(162,022)						(166,882)

		81002		-		60411		Internal Maint.		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel for pickup, service truck and shared vans		0		0		3,300		2,000		3,031		2,750		2,554		2,100		3,080		2,682		5,178		1,647		3,277		1,235		1,890		1,625		1,625		4,730		315		4,730		359		0		-100.00%		(4,730)						615

		81002		-		60452		Internal Maint.		OpEqtRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Maintenance/repair cost for shop equipment or items other than vehicles		0		0		8,000		2,000		382		2,000		0		2,000		6,263		3,200		3,303		3,200		5,805		7,000		4,719		4,000		4,000		3,500		1,371		3,500		8,667		2,611		-25.40%		(889)						14,858

		81002		-		60453		Internal Maint.		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance/repairs to pickup, service truck, shared vans
		85,796		50,000		107,766		90,000		114,482		90,000		178,551		110,000		53,745		15,000		856		2,000		88,351		5,000		3,710		4,500		4,500		2,700		(5,224)		2,700		2,180		0		-100.00%		(2,700)						3,737

		81002		-		60455		Internal Maint.		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance to pickup, service truck, shared vans		0		0		0		0		0		0		28,692		20,000		34,299		7,500		2,688		3,000		840		4,000		5,154		3,000		3,000		8,000		8,766		8,000		4,988		6,958		-13.03%		(1,042)						8,551

		81002		-		60501		Internal Maint.		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-capital shop tools and items not ordinarily consumed in the repair process		2,984		3,000		9,275		4,000		10,928		10,000		3,489		7,000		4,628		3,500		10,191		4,000		16,026		17,500		12,668		10,000		10,000		15,000		7,569		15,000		6,432		17,023		13.49%		2,023						11,026

		81002		-		60797		Internal Maint.		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		0		497		0		151		500		0		0		120		0		5,143		0		616		1,000		5,795		500		500		500		1,216		500		1,165		0		-100.00%		(500)						1,997

		81002 Total						Internal Maint.				327,714		235,975		246,820		297,441		280,962		317,450		439,618		445,973		287,347		308,934		251,164		190,284		300,822		242,179		285,781		283,939		283,939		401,990		324,570		512,401		322,901		226,885		-55.72%		(285,516)

		81003		-		60453		YCCTCRepair		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs billed to York County Community Action for repairs and maintenance		84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.72%		(99,787)

		81003 Total						YCCTCRepair				84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.72%		(99,787)

		81004		-		60453		OtherRepair		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs billed to outside agencies other than YCCA for repair and maintenance		39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.08%		(9,016)

		81004 Total						OtherRepair				39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.08%		(9,016)

		81005		-		60105		LocalSvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of F-T driver wages		169,430		123,999		107,033		122,560		93,237		112,245		93,365		111,699		125,294		139,603		145,437		177,395		151,838		233,451		217,358		288,873		288,873		423,849		321,838		393,801		254,129		584,325		48.38%		190,524						435,650

		81005		-		60106		LocalSvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of P-T driver wages		54,845		28,585		146,060		78,796		126,317		93,664		159,906		74,435		132,203		87,415		110,427		73,559		97,477		36,848		79,431		44,357		44,357		14,724		107,099		3,259		86,782		174,518		5254.96%		171,259						148,769

		81005		-		60107		LocalSvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Full cost of trolley driver regular wages		0		45,242		17,576		41,339		63,110		62,570		56,509		52,555		55,919		86,512		72,497		82,040		73,274		104,219		103,964		106,296		106,296		116,989		123,516		116,542		93,577		79,425		-31.85%		(37,117)						160,418

		81005		-		60111		LocalSvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of driver OT wages, full costs of trolley driver OT wages		6,752		14,207		14,585		10,633		10,853		7,544		7,773		9,648		8,520		7,889		12,351		8,199		16,441		16,083		26,684		29,957		29,957		40,260		50,149		20,986		22,749		90,060		329.14%		69,074						38,998

		81005		-		60201		LocalSvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
For urban share of personnel and full cost of trolley drivers		18,294		15,872		23,992		19,459		22,286		21,186		24,031		19,085		24,329		24,676		25,706		26,206		25,639		30,039		32,055		36,107		36,107		45,876		55,790		41,161		33,990		70,311		70.82%		29,150						58,269

		81005		-		60204		LocalSvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for urban share of F-T drivers		283		1,029		947		1,030		799		914		782		1,144		1,047		1,145		1,270		1,369		1,340		2,070		1,962		2,508		2,508		3,858		2,971		3,464		2,404		21,746		527.77%		18,282						4,121

		81005		-		60210		LocalSvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of health & life premiums of F-T drivers		20,690		40,473		36,973		43,317		37,751		40,567		35,010		51,794		30,574		33,462		31,048		38,869		32,041		51,767		46,042		62,232		62,232		141,626		72,656		103,341		62,313		154,000		49.02%		50,659						106,822

		81005		-		60212		LocalSvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of S-T desability permiums for F-T drivers		806		364		1,463		1,682		1,297		1,518		1,265		1,834		1,592		2,067		2,113		2,655		2,291		3,491		3,162		4,203		4,203		6,126		4,073		5,748		3,452		10,764		87.27%		5,016						5,918

		81005		-		60215		LocalSvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of dental premiums for F-T drivers		149		327		331		357		401		422		490		681		627		635		683		907		697		929		776		1,078		1,078		1,858		1,187		1,370		723		985		-28.10%		(385)						1,239

		81005		-		60230		LocalSvcExp		Clothing

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of drivers' uniforms, full cost of trolley drivers' shirts		0		0		0		750		0		1,800		152		1,000		1,133		1,000		1,297		1,000		2,091		2,000		369		2,000		2,000		1,800		1,974		4,000		0		11,500		187.50%		7,500						- 0

		81005		-		60252		LocalSvcExp		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Trolley coordinator use of personal vehicle during trolley season		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,388		800		1,222		1,250		1,250		1,250		7,852		500		0		10,148		1929.60%		9,648						- 0

		81005		-		60259		LocalSvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		3,425		3,479		4,275		4,535		4,858		4,890		3,492		4,022		4,431		3,847		4,203		3,249		4,549		3,362		3,427		3,427		0		133		0		0		399		100.00%		399						- 0

		81005		-		60310		LocalSvcExp		SvcContrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		1,280		0		3,946		3,500		1,838		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,542		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81005		-		60320		LocalSvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to urban and trolley needs		9,616		6,500		7,691		250		1,072		4,000		1,466		3,000		2,292		2,000		12,075		3,000		331		500		419		750		750		1,000		1,644		41,000		0		6,477		-84.20%		(34,523)						- 0

		81005		-		60410		LocalSvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Urban share of fuel for regular routes plus full cost of fuel for trolleys		165,858		150,000		78,019		81,839		84,931		74,000		103,299		85,467		98,375		96,454		102,092		94,225		98,367		98,317		88,231		121,513		121,513		146,210		108,515		146,210		60,400		134,430		-8.06%		(11,780)						103,543

		81005		-		60411		LocalSvcExp		Gasoline

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Feul cost for 1 gasoline trolley		0		17,000		6,816		11,550		5,719		7,000		8,843		10,500		7,136		8,940		5,750		5,856		3,479		5,130		4		6,750		6,750		430		167		430		0		0		-100.00%		(430)						- 0

		81005		-		60453		LocalSvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
non-preventive maintenace and repair cost for urban route and trolley vehicles		0		0		0		0		0		0		30,501		10,000		73,455		45,000		51,360		40,000		78,363		110,000		52,593		30,000		30,000		30,000		75,413		30,000		45,769		7,180		-76.07%		(22,820)						78,461

		81005		-		60455		LocalSvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs for urban route and trolley vehicles		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,781		0		53,978		52,000		125,677		60,000		83,382		90,000		94,199		90,000		90,000		141,000		97,464		141,000		75,489		614,810		336.04%		473,810						129,410

		81005		-		60797		LocalSvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories
		1,230		1,500		105		1,000		79		2,000		0		500		45		1,250		1,137		500		7,997		500		6,305		500		500		4,000		3,226		500		1,735		0		-100.00%		(500)						2,974

		81005 Total						LocalSvcExp				447,953		448,523		445,070		418,837		453,667		434,288		538,009		440,334		622,379		594,479		704,767		619,983		679,685		790,693		758,138		831,801		831,801		1,120,856		1,041,209		1,053,312		743,512		1,971,078		87.13%		917,766

		81006		-		60105		ZOOMSvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share and F-T driver wages		69,475		44,270		43,303		43,756		38,265		52,467		42,392		42,429		47,284		48,599		50,257		60,484		52,397		50,542		53,536		63,930		63,930		66,136		46,230		61,447		38,387		72,757		18.41%		11,310						65,806

		81006		-		60106		ZOOMSvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of P-T driver wages		20,637		10,205		37,703		28,132		31,483		43,781		17,331		28,274		23,795		29,805		21,283		25,081		19,687		7,978		19,026		9,817		9,817		2,298		16,550		509		13,247		21,747		4172.50%		21,238						22,709

		81006		-		60107		ZOOMSvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81006		-		60111		ZOOMSvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of OT wages		2,643		4,265		5,311		3,282		3,081		2,974		1,124		2,630		1,590		2,351		3,171		2,796		3,900		2,743		5,546		5,543		5,543		5,449		6,147		2,445		3,318		11,206		358.32%		8,761						5,688

		81006		-		60201		ZOOMSvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share for all regular route drivers		7,082		4,369		6,541		5,779		5,502		7,623		4,537		5,636		5,439		6,129		5,591		6,795		5,711		4,721		5,822		6,108		6,108		5,698		6,077		4,968		4,055		8,617		73.45%		3,649						6,951

		81006		-		60204		ZOOMSvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of 1% max match for F-T drivers		111		368		388		368		327		427		353		339		409		357		438		467		459		448		479		555		555		602		458		540		360		2,726		404.81%		2,186						617

		81006		-		60210		ZOOMSvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of health & life premiums for F-T drivers		8,111		14,450		15,171		15,465		15,533		18,962		17,936		18,384		12,889		10,923		10,793		13,253		11,007		11,208		11,292		13,773		13,773		22,099		11,405		16,125		9,512		19,000		17.83%		2,875						16,306

		81006		-		60212		ZOOMSvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of S-T disability premiums for F-T drivers		317		130		602		601		533		710		573		574		607		663		728		905		783		756		757		930		930		956		638		897		526		1,288		43.59%		391						902

		81006		-		60215		ZOOMSvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of dental premiums for F-T drivers		59		117		136		128		164		197		222		241		240		217		235		309		239		201		195		239		239		290		149		214		110		114		-46.73%		(100)						189

		81006		-		60252		ZOOMSvcExp		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom Turnpike tolls monthly invoice		9,273		13,000		12,315		13,000		14,091		14,000		12,880		13,000		14,803		13,000		13,684		14,000		13,768		14,000		14,398		13,500		13,500		14,500		10,970		14,500		8,381		1,764		-87.83%		(12,736)						14,367

		81006		-		60259		ZOOMSvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		753		635		1,176		922		1,618		628		989		691		995		674		992		542		618		482		413		413		0		19		0		0		49		100.00%		49						- 0

		81006		-		60320		ZOOMSvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to Zoom needs		7,981		8,000		550		1,000		425		2,000		0		1,000		0		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		0		0		1,000		0		0.00%		0						1,714

		81006		-		60402		ZOOMSvcExp		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of monthly WiFi service on 2 Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		(1,503)		0		0		0		2,391		3,120		2,696		3,600		3,173		3,300		2,721		3,000		3,000		1,788		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81006		-		60410		ZOOMSvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Zoom share of fuel for buses		0		67,000		90,024		96,218		79,466		84,000		76,982		76,601		70,831		58,061		59,521		52,325		52,103		36,642		32,047		41,603		41,603		43,335		29,388		43,335		20,253		28,205		-34.91%		(15,130)						34,719

		81006		-		60453		ZOOMSvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance costs for Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,915		40,000		45,700		8,000		36,518		60,000		21,597		25,000		25,000		25,000		48,555		25,000		4,967		0		-100.00%		(25,000)						8,515

		81006		-		60455		ZOOMSvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs for Zoom buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21,895		30,000		61,753		30,000		36,389		12,500		11,708		30,000		30,000		20,000		31,882		20,000		8,967		40,409		102.05%		20,409						15,372

		81006		-		60797		ZOOMSvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items that do not fall into other categories		0		13,000		0		3,000		9,708		3,000		0		2,000		100		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		4,059		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81006 Total						ZOOMSvcExp				125,689		179,927		212,679		211,905		197,997		231,759		174,958		192,097		204,879		245,220		276,524		220,007		236,676		206,657		179,606		215,411		215,411		209,151		212,527		190,480		113,083		207,882		9.14%		17,402

		81007		-		60105		IntercitySvcExp		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of F-T driver wages		95,035		50,888		37,669		50,298		33,284		56,854		44,009		62,679		59,679		81,111		93,796		144,308		133,363		215,747		208,428		163,595		163,595		138,685		98,924		128,853		80,495		208,442		61.77%		79,589						137,991

		81007		-		60106		IntercitySvcExp		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of P-T driver wages		26,022		11,731		32,799		32,337		25,789		47,442		18,006		41,769		30,759		50,789		36,172		42,739		33,549		20,404		43,578		25,120		25,120		4,818		35,499		1,067		27,778		62,146		5724.37%		61,079						47,619

		81007		-		60107		IntercitySvcExp		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81007		-		60111		IntercitySvcExp		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of wages for all regular drivers		3,405		4,902		4,620		3,773		2,680		3,223		1,155		3,886		2,110		4,006		5,398		6,414		14,026		20,851		23,735		14,183		14,183		11,427		13,129		5,127		6,958		32,175		527.56%		27,048						11,928

		81007		-		60201		IntercitySvcExp		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share for all regular drivers		9,509		5,023		5,690		6,643		4,664		8,261		4,710		8,326		6,929		10,444		10,136		14,894		13,624		19,825		20,674		15,631		15,631		11,949		12,966		10,418		8,504		24,717		137.25%		14,299						14,578

		81007		-		60204		IntercitySvcExp		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share 1% max match for F-T drivers		128		423		338		423		285		463		365		501		517		609		827		1,225		1,297		2,150		2,052		1,420		1,420		1,263		978		1,133		754		7,816		589.85%		6,683						1,293

		81007		-		60210		IntercitySvcExp		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of health & life premiums, F-T drivers		10,426		16,610		13,198		17,777		13,512		20,548		18,594		27,158		15,789		18,613		19,030		31,122		24,922		39,050		34,723		35,243		35,243		46,340		24,400		33,814		19,949		55,000		62.65%		21,186						34,198

		81007		-		60212		IntercitySvcExp		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share, S-T disability premiums, F-T drivers		400		150		524		691		464		769		590		847		782		1,130		1,298		2,160		1,900		3,226		2,858		2,380		2,380		2,004		1,362		1,881		1,103		4,175		121.96%		2,294						1,891

		81007		-		60215		IntercitySvcExp		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share, dental premiums, F-T drivers		73		134		118		147		142		214		232		356		306		369		433		709		547		714		608		611		611		608		356		448		232		409		-8.71%		(39)						398

		81007		-		60259		IntercitySvcExp		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		865		552		1,352		764		1,754		659		1,462		960		1,696		1,183		2,023		1,083		2,244		1,489		430		430		0		0		0		0		144		100.00%		144						- 0

		81007		-		60320		IntercitySvcExp		Advertisng

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of advertising materials specific to Intercity service		0		5,000		732		1,000		0		2,000		0		1,000		0		500		0		500		0		500		0		500		500		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81007		-		60402		IntercitySvcExp		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost of WiFi service on Intercity bus		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,013		2,500		1,886		1,900		1,900		894		0		894		0		0		-100.00%		(894)						- 0

		81007		-		60410		IntercitySvcExp		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Intercity share of fuel for regular buses		0		44,000		70,029		74,531		61,801		68,000		59,862		59,582		55,079		63,213		56,885		52,561		52,336		36,807		47,292		64,324		64,324		46,706		45,437		46,706		31,314		60,097		28.67%		13,391						53,681

		81007		-		60453		IntercitySvcExp		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Non-preventive maintenance cost for maintenance/repair of Intercity buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,827		31,000		16,625		8,000		41,576		45,000		53,921		45,000		45,000		45,000		66,133		45,000		39,458		827		-98.16%		(44,173)						67,642

		81007		-		60455		IntercitySvcExp		PrvntvMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Preventive maintenance costs of Intercity buses		0		0		0		0		0		0		137		0		37,459		31,000		51,572		35,000		6,623		0		6,623		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,623		100.00%		6,623						- 0

		81007		-		60797		IntercitySvcExp		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		2,000		0		650		0		1,000		0		500		50		0		0		500		174		500		50		500		500		500		5,462		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81007 Total						IntercitySvcExp				144,998		141,726		166,269		189,622		143,385		210,528		148,319		208,066		212,246		294,480		293,355		342,155		327,033		409,518		447,917		370,837		370,837		310,694		304,646		276,341		216,545		462,571		67.39%		186,230

		81008		-		60105		MobileOutreach		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager wages
		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37,814		37,743		39,601		40,619		37,859		37,859		47,796		44,617		46,719		26,716		90,488		93.69%		43,769						45,799

		81008		-		60111		MobileOutreach		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager OT as needed		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		990		0		947		947		1,195		273		0		73		6,497		100.00%		6,497						125

		81008		-		60201		MobileOutreach		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,922		2,708		3,136		2,929		2,999		2,999		3,785		4,023		3,610		2,007		7,532		108.64%		3,922						3,441

		81008		-		60204		MobileOutreach		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		378		378		406		406		388		388		490		449		467		268		3,299		606.42%		2,832						459

		81008		-		60210		MobileOutreach		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		247		246		259		256		251		251		299		283		298		175		16,500		5436.91%		16,202						300

		81008		-		60212		MobileOutreach		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability premium for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		567		539		594		566		543		543		684		596		682		365		1,369		100.73%		687						626

		81008		-		60215		MobileOutreach		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premium for Mobility Manager		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		97		0		97		0		0		0		0		0		0		97		100.00%		97						- 0

		81008		-		60251		MobileOutreach		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		500		500		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0				set at $500

		81008		-		60252		MobileOutreach		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250		250		250		0		250		0		0		-100.00%		(250)						- 0				set at 250

		81008		-		60253		MobileOutreach		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager's costs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		600		600		500		0		500		0		0		-100.00%		(500)						- 0

		81008		-		60259		MobileOutreach		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		43		100.00%		43						- 0

		81008		-		60400		MobileOutreach		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		900		651		900		886		1,588		76.44%		688						1,519

		81008		-		60401		MobileOutreach		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		37		90		45		153		70.00%		63						77

		81008		-		60402		MobileOutreach		PhonesPage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Mobility Manager cell allowance plus 10% of general costs (81001)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		300		300		300		300		300		300		1,265		1,130		1,265		224		720		-43.08%		(545)						384

		81008		-		60404		MobileOutreach		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		140		0		140		0		0		-100.00%		(140)						- 0

		81008		-		60405		MobileOutreach		HeatingFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		950		811		950		686		533		-43.89%		(417)						1,176

		81008		-		60406		MobileOutreach		Fiber/Inet

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		720		0		720		0		110,634		15265.83%		109,914						- 0

		81008		-		60500		MobileOutreach		A/OSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
10% of office supplies cost		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,000		0		2,000		0		0		-100.00%		(2,000)						- 0

		81008		-		60501		MobileOutreach		OpSuppN-C

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		375		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81008		-		60502		MobileOutreach		PrintCopy

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Costs of system maps & schedules and other MM needs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		873		2,500		2,500		11,250		15,613		10,000		2,486		552		-94.48%		(9,448)						4,262

		81008		-		60797		MobileOutreach		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items that don't fall into other lines		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,150		500		3,750		6,000		6,000		3,137		252		0		698		881		100.00%		881						1,197

		81008 Total						MobileOutreach				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42,228		43,164		45,786		49,796		53,137		53,137		75,951		69,110		69,091		34,629		240,886		248.65%		171,795

		81009				60410		OutsideSales		DieselFuel

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Fuel sold to outside agencies		74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.00%		0

		81009 Total						Fuel Sales				74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60105		CleaningPM		F-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
F-T cleaner(s) wages		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10,080		35,388		25,581		36,457		36,457		36,094		34,726		42,282		27,008		79,773		88.67%		37,491						46,299

		81010		-		60106		CleaningPM		P-TEmpWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
P-T cleaner(s) wages		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18,529		7,283		0		7,296		0		0		18,847		637		18,775		0		0		-100.00%		(18,775)						- 0

		81010		-		60107		CleaningPM		TempEEWage

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81010		-		60111		CleaningPM		OT Wages

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cleaners' OT as needed		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,190		0		1,610		0		0		2,166		0		0		4,770		7,983		100.00%		7,983						8,177

		81010		-		60201		CleaningPM		FICAMediER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Cost for cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,418		1,408		2,723		2,611		2,804		2,804		4,398		3,306		4,703		2,329		6,266		33.23%		1,563						3,993

		81010		-		60204		CleaningPM		457PlanER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
1% max match for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		57		200		143		200		200		383		347		423		112		2,257		433.57%		1,834						192

		81010		-		60210		CleaningPM		HealthHPHC

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Health & life premiums for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		230		167		244		244		6,991		4,869		7,360		6,338		15,500		110.60%		8,140						10,865

		81010		-		60212		CleaningPM		IPPInsurER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
S-T disability for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		141		529		360		532		532		528		519		617		357		1,374		122.69%		757						612

		81010		-		60215		CleaningPM		DentalInsER

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Dental premiums for F-T cleaners		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		183		124		178		178		98		104		100		47		98		-2.00%		(2)						81

		81010		-		60259		CleaningPM		Unemploymt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
No longer used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		289		160		333		270		165		165		0		0		0		0		40		100.00%		40						- 0

		81010		-		60310		CleaningPM		SvcContrct

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Contracts for building systems maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,245		960		1,000		960		2,890		189.00%		1,890						1,646

		81010		-		60400		CleaningPM		Electricity

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60401		CleaningPM		Water

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60404		CleaningPM		SewerUser

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not used		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010		-		60450		CleaningPM		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Maintenance of building to keep in good repair		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,500		2,540		7,500		912		12,077		61.03%		4,577						1,563

		81010		-		60454		CleaningPM		GrndsMaint

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Exterior maintenance for good repair, snow & ice removal		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,500		0		4,500		0		0		-100.00%		(4,500)						- 0

		81010		-		60509		CleaningPM		CleanSupp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supplies to keep building and vehicles clean		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,000		5,301		5,000		1,442		8,737		74.74%		3,737						2,472

		81010		-		60797		CleaningPM		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Items not falling into other categories		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17,025		0		0		0		0.00%		0

		81010 Total						CleaningPM				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,236		20,433		39,586		38,162		40,580		40,580		91,750		70,334		92,260		44,275		136,995		48.49%		44,735

		81011		-		60251		Unallocated		Conf/Train

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		922		0		250		1,000		1,000		500		317				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60252		Unallocated		TravelMilg

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		629		200		1,410		1,200		1,200		1,000		0				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60253		Unallocated		FoodLodge

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47		0		1,862		100		100		1,572		330				0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60306		Unallocated		ProfConslt

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50,704		38,000		23,082		30,000		68,536		24,000		24,000		28,000		57,325		28,000		86,460		269,969		864.18%		241,969						148,217						need cte contract and tsap

		81011		-		60450		Unallocated		BldgRepair

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,322		0		12,186		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		106		0		0.00%		0						182

		81011		-		60453		Unallocated		VehicleRepr

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Supported by specific grant or not eligible for cost allocation.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,916		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,651		0		0.00%		0						7,973

		81011		-		60601		Unallocated		BldgRepairCap

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		0		0		0		0		27,988		500,000		32,689		500,000		368,891		170,000		0		0		63,380		0		0		0		13,913		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60602		Unallocated		EquipCapital

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		34,688		0		0		8,000		53,791		25,000		0		35,000		100		33,000		0		40,000		60,719		4,000		4,000		130,000		52,432		130,000		19,374		0		-100.00%		(130,000)						33,213

		81011		-		60603		Unallocated		VehCapital

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Suppported by specific grant.		0		0		0		0		0		0		333,122		8,000		80,562		100,000		0		236,000		0		290,000		578,425		1,053,600		1,053,600		3,329,225		0		2,140,000		1,617,656		5,000		-99.77%		(2,135,000)						2,773,125

		81011		-		60700		Unallocated		Depreciation

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Depreciation on assets bought with federal or state funds, not eligible for grant reimbursement.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(430,667)		162,000		174,724		140,000		191,822		0		0		0		272,067		0		271,243		237,053		100.00%		237,053						464,988

		81011		-		60708		Unallocated		LossDispsl

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt: Loss or (gain) on disposal of assets. Cash received less than (greater than) book value of asset.		0		0		0		0		67,260		0		96,545		0		14,968		0		16,743		0		2,904		0		12,141		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60748		Unallocated		RTAPGrantExp

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Expenses to be reimbursed directly by MDOT RTAP funds.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,042		2,500		2,500		6,500		9,421		15,000		567		10,000		10,000		0		2,183		0		0		0		0.00%		0						- 0

		81011		-		60797		Unallocated		MiscExpense

Koehler, Curt: Koehler, Curt:
Not eligible for cost allocation and not falling into other categories.		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401		2,468		39		24,655		24,655		0		8,327		140,280		3,964		(1)		-100.00%		(140,281)						6,795

		81011 Total						Unallocated				0		0		34,688		0		67,260		8,000		511,446		533,000		130,261		637,500		9,593		645,500		233,232		517,668		979,151		1,118,555		1,118,555		3,490,297		406,894		2,438,280		2,003,454		512,021		-79.00%		(1,926,259)

		Grand Total										1,901,518		1,489,035		2,102,962		1,691,550		2,236,887		2,009,200		2,740,875		2,413,117		2,552,559		3,141,857		2,404,327		3,066,779		2,818,935		3,288,165		3,870,999		3,959,473		3,435,610		6,847,355		3,609,449		5,763,774		4,587,044		5,252,658		-8.87%		(511,116)





B-S-OOB Transit FY2020 Expenditure Budget, Proposed 6/27/19	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Summary Budget

		Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit

		Budget Summary for FY 2022



		Dept.		Department		FY2011		FY2012		FY2012		FY2013		FY2013		FY2014		FY2014		FY2015		FY2015		FY2016		FY2016		FY2017		FY2017		FY2018		FY2018		FY2019		FY2019		FY2020		FY2020		FY2021		FY2021		FY2022		%		$

		#		Name		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		Actual		Budget		4/30/21		Approved		Change		Change

		Revenue Summary

		81001		Administration/Overhead		(24,088)		(15,500)		(22,313)		(19,500)		(11,572)		(14,000)		259,572		(11,500)		16,091		83,000		(16,210)		(16,200)		(19,850)		(18,000)		(32,132)		(24,500)		(23,637)		(7,000)		48,797		(12,700)		(203)		35,248		-377.5%		47,948

		81002		Internal Maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81003		YCCTC Repairs		100,018		53,000		162,240		95,250		208,398		190,000		150,434		126,000		144,653		140,000		151,747		175,000		174,522		175,000		130,106		120,000		120,209		132,000		129,599		54,044		101,791		3,838		-92.9%		(50,206)

		81004		Other Repairs		58,526		30,000		66,425		215		53,901		45,000		82,951		10,510		55,706		30,000		62,623		62,000		34,242		35,000		29,613		33,000		22,557		20,000		19,421		6,666		23,591		19,067		186.0%		12,401

		81005		Urban Service		412,578		539,179		618,807		591,650		700,936		696,700		802,293		767,101		892,174		929,947		969,975		1,044,051		1,028,082		1,212,280		1,322,231		1,255,533		1,376,386		1,448,655		1,731,076		1,740,683		1,352,770		967,716		-44.4%		(772,967)

		81006		ZOOM Service		353,225		322,000		349,449		333,000		358,306		380,300		434,933		356,549		422,841		419,439		422,771		447,118		411,498		410,000		379,510		422,000		447,694		436,000		472,389		476,485		294,598		72,969		-84.7%		(403,516)

		81007		Intercity (Portland) Service		218,504		173,500		280,983		251,000		262,841		294,700		340,001		337,957		383,755		635,972		471,918		650,974		615,480		758,850		804,114		753,050		875,914		699,988		644,689		658,466		458,256		165,519		-74.9%		(492,947)

		81008		MobilOutreach		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34,049		34,050		36,895		30,145		42,642		35,398		61,500		41,616		62,730		28,908		72,735		15.9%		10,005

		81009		BiddRural Loop		70,169		40,000		63,706		92,035		61,232		60,000		12,571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81010		CleaningPM		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0%		0

		81011		Unallocated / Capital		240,800		351,500		374,536		347,900		355,564		356,500		498,235		826,500		460,062		903,500		703,011		652,700		617,807		678,473		1,187,093		1,357,913		707,671		4,056,212		685,620		2,777,400		1,545,524		2,128,813		-23.4%		(648,587)

				Total Revenues		1,429,732		1,493,679		1,893,833		1,691,550		1,989,606		2,009,200		2,580,990		2,413,117		2,375,282		3,141,858		2,765,835		3,049,692		2,895,831		3,288,498		3,850,681		3,959,638		3,562,192		6,847,355		3,773,207		5,763,774		3,805,235		3,465,905		-39.9%		(2,297,869)



		Expenditure Summary

		81001		Administration/Overhead		656,556		368,438		714,106		403,545		786,314		526,675		697,741		463,647		904,445		931,244		678,316		796,386		794,492		849,078		985,720		909,213		385,350		1,016,666		1,044,094		1,001,609		874,333		1,473,143		47.1%		471,534

		81002		Internal Maintenance		327,714		235,975		246,820		297,441		280,962		317,450		439,618		445,973		287,347		308,934		251,164		190,284		300,822		242,179		285,781		283,939		283,939		401,990		324,570		512,401		322,901		226,885		-55.7%		(285,516)

		81003		YCCTC Repairs		84,179		52,060		162,250		90,000		202,919		180,000		141,899		120,000		137,162		120,000		131,239		130,000		152,429		155,000		124,031		110,000		110,000		110,000		118,000		110,000		93,522		10,213		-90.7%		(99,787)

		81004		Other Repairs		39,521		24,386		66,083		200		52,049		42,500		78,148		10,000		53,840		10,000		59,369		60,000		30,969		32,000		22,697		26,000		26,000		20,000		18,065		20,000		20,761		10,984		-45.1%		(9,016)

		81005		Urban Service		447,953		448,523		445,070		418,837		453,667		434,288		538,009		440,334		622,379		594,479		704,767		619,983		679,685		790,693		758,138		831,801		831,801		1,120,856		1,041,209		1,053,312		743,512		1,971,078		87.1%		917,766

		81006		ZOOM Service		125,689		179,927		212,679		211,905		197,997		231,759		174,958		192,097		204,879		245,220		276,524		220,007		236,676		206,657		179,606		215,411		215,411		209,151		212,527		190,480		113,083		207,882		9.1%		17,402

		81007		Intercity (Portland) Service		144,998		141,726		166,269		189,622		143,385		210,528		148,319		208,066		212,246		294,480		293,355		342,155		327,033		409,518		447,917		370,837		370,837		310,694		304,646		276,341		216,545		462,571		67.4%		186,230

		81008		MobilOutreach		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42,228		43,164		45,786		49,796		53,137		53,137		75,951		69,110		69,091		34,629		240,886		248.7%		171,795

		81009		BiddRural Loop		74,908		38,000		54,997		80,000		52,334		58,000		10,737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120,029		0		0.0%		0

		81010		CleaningPM		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,236		20,433		39,586		38,162		40,580		40,580		91,750		70,334		92,260		44,275		136,995		48.5%		44,735

		81011		Unallocated / Capital		0		0		34,688		0		67,260		8,000		511,446		533,000		130,261		637,500		9,593		645,500		233,232		517,668		979,151		1,118,555		1,118,555		3,490,297		406,894		2,438,280		2,003,454		512,021		-79.0%		(1,926,259)

				Total Expenditures		1,901,518		1,489,035		2,102,962		1,691,550		2,236,887		2,009,200		2,740,875		2,413,117		2,552,559		3,141,857		2,404,327		3,066,779		2,818,935		3,288,165		3,870,999		3,959,473		3,435,610		6,847,355		3,609,449		5,763,774		4,587,044		5,252,658		-8.9%		(511,116)



				Net Revenue - Expenditure		(471,786)		4,644		(209,129)		0		(247,281)		0		(159,885)		0		(177,277)		1		361,508		(17,087)		76,896		333		(20,318)		165		126,582		0		163,758		0		(781,809)		(1,786,753)





B-S-OOB Transit Requested FY2022 Budget Summary	


&F, &A	Page &P of &N	&D




Projected Budget

		Summary of Revenue and Expenditure Budgets, Next Fiscal Year

								As of 		June 19, 2019



																Projected Future Budgets

														FY25 Budget		FY2021		FY2022		FY2023		FY2024		FY2025



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000

				Shuttle fares										49,392		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000

				Seasonal fares										129,991		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240

				Zoom fares										21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600

						Total fares								229,573		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban, Planning, PM & Capital										1,308,942		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,018,778

				MDOT-Urban										58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062		58,062

				MDOT-Intercity										136,527		139,258		142,043		144,884		147,782		150,738

				MDOT-RTAP										267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187		267,187

				MDOT-ZOOM										51,771		52,806		53,862		54,939		56,038		57,159

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				FTA-Mobility Mgmt.										72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

				MDOT-Interline										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other grant revenue										135,779		152,500		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Capital grant										0		0		800,000		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								2,031,003		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,632,230



				Insurance claims revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155		5,258		5,363		5,470		5,579		5,691

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

				Municipal contributions										925,000		625,000		640,000		670,000		700,000		730,000

				Greyhound ticket sales										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										180,000		105,000		107,100		109,242		111,427		113,656

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										42,176		90,000		91,800		93,636		95,509		97,419

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising commissions paid										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								3,435,813		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		4,181,926



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										705,527		719,638		734,031		748,712		763,686		778,960

				Administrative Benefits										262,732		289,005		317,906		349,697		384,667		423,134

				Employee's Expense										23,448		23,917		24,395		24,883		25,381		25,889

				Travel										1,961		2,000		2,040		2,081		2,123		2,165

				Training										3,743		3,818		3,894		3,972		4,051		4,132

				Utilities										21,211		21,635		22,068		22,509		22,959		23,418

				Telephone										6,960		7,099		7,241		7,386		7,534		7,685

				Postage										1,239		1,264		1,289		1,315		1,341		1,368

				Office Supplies										11,390		11,618		11,850		12,087		12,329		12,576

				Miscellaneous Office										279,554		285,145		290,848		296,665		302,598		308,650

				Advertising										10,947		11,166		11,389		11,617		11,849		12,086

				Professional Services										350,747		357,762		364,917		372,215		379,659		387,252

				Insurance										305,000		311,100		317,322		323,668		330,141		336,744

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										9,153		9,336		9,523		9,713		9,907		10,105

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										243,180		366,045		373,352		383,024		419,416		426,616

						Total administrative expenses								2,236,792		2,420,548		2,492,065		2,569,544		2,677,641		2,760,780



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										1,336,801		1,363,537		1,390,808		1,418,624		1,446,996		1,475,936

				Operating wages-Repair										109,783		111,979		114,219		116,503		118,833		121,210

				Operating benefits-Drivers										382,261		420,487		462,536		508,790		559,669		615,636

				Operating benefits-Repair										85,615		94,177		103,595		113,955		125,351		137,886

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										36,062		36,783		37,519		38,269		39,034		39,815

				Vehicle Fuel										222,732		227,187		231,731		236,366		241,093		245,915

				Vehicle Maintenance										31,814		32,450		33,099		33,761		34,436		35,125

				Preventive Maintenance										805,795		821,911		838,349		855,116		872,218		889,662

						Total operations expenses								3,010,863		3,108,511		3,211,856		3,321,384		3,437,630		3,561,185



						Total operating expenses								5,247,655		5,529,059		5,703,921		5,890,928		6,115,271		6,321,965



						Operating income (loss)								(1,811,842)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		(2,140,039)



		Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

				Contingency fund										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Loss on disposal of capital assets										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Capital expense										(922,122)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Interest revenue (expense)										30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093		30,093

						Total nonoperating revenue (expense)								(892,029)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Net income (loss)								(2,703,871)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Local Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										49,392		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000		150,000

				Trolley fares										129,991		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240		165,240

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600		30,600

						Total fares								179,383		345,840		345,840		345,840		345,840		345,840



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										508,095		518,257		528,622		539,194		549,978		560,978

				MDOT-Urban										58,062		59,223		60,407		61,615		62,847		64,104

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								566,157		577,480		589,029		600,809		612,825		625,082



				 Insurance claims revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										5,155		5,258		5,363		5,470		5,579		5,691

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										180,000		183,600		187,272		191,017		194,837		198,734

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local (budget here)										42,176		43,020		43,880		44,758		45,653		46,566

				Advertising revenue - intercity (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								972,871		1,155,198		1,171,384		1,187,894		1,204,734		1,221,913

		Local Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										409,670		417,863		426,220		434,744		443,439		452,308

				Administrative Benefits										157,456		173,202		190,522		209,574		230,531		253,584

				Employee's Expense										15,785		16,101		16,423		16,751		17,086		17,428

				Travel										1,320		1,346		1,373		1,400		1,428		1,457

				Training										2,520		2,570		2,621		2,673		2,726		2,781

				Utilities										12,749		13,004		13,264		13,529		13,800		14,076

				Telephone										4,201		4,285		4,371		4,458		4,547		4,638

				Postage										834		851		868		885		903		921

				Office Supplies										7,668		7,821		7,977		8,137		8,300		8,466

				Miscellaneous Office										116,408		118,736		121,111		123,533		126,004		128,524

				Advertising & Commissions										9,107		9,289		9,475		9,665		9,858		10,055

				Professional Services										54,380		55,468		56,577		57,709		58,863		60,040

				Insurance										199,388		203,376		207,444		211,593		215,825		220,142

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										6,162		6,285		6,411		6,539		6,670		6,803

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										3,605		3,677		3,751		3,826		3,903		3,981

						Total administrative expenses								1,001,253		1,033,874		1,068,408		1,105,016		1,143,883		1,185,204



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										925,890		944,408		963,296		982,562		1,002,213		1,022,257

				Operating wages-Repair										64,574		65,865		67,182		68,526		69,897		71,295

				Operating benefits-Drivers										257,338		283,072		311,379		342,517		376,769		414,446

				Operating benefits-Repair										50,359		55,395		60,935		67,029		73,732		81,105

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										24,391		24,879		25,377		25,885		26,403		26,931

				Vehicle Fuel										131,011		133,631		136,304		139,030		141,811		144,647

				Vehicle Maint.- regular										8,716		8,890		9,068		9,249		9,434		9,623

				Preventive Maintenance										701,498		715,528		729,839		744,436		759,325		774,512

						Total operations expenses								2,163,777		2,231,668		2,303,380		2,379,234		2,459,584		2,544,816



						Total operating expenses								3,165,030		3,265,542		3,371,788		3,484,250		3,603,467		3,730,020



						Operating income (loss)								(2,192,159)		(2,110,344)		(2,200,404)		(2,296,356)		(2,398,733)		(2,508,107)

		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Intercity Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								28,992		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000		140,000



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										136,527		140,623		144,842		149,187		153,663		158,273

				MDOT-Interline										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								136,527		140,623		144,842		149,187		153,663		158,273



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Greyhound ticket sales										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity (budget here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								165,519		280,623		284,842		289,187		293,663		298,273

		Intercity Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										148,180		151,144		154,167		157,250		160,395		163,603

				Administrative Benefits										56,953		62,648		68,913		75,804		83,384		91,722

				Employee's Expense										5,710		5,824		5,940		6,059		6,180		6,304

				Travel										477		487		497		507		517		527

				Training										911		929		948		967		986		1,006

				Utilities										4,611		4,703		4,797		4,893		4,991		5,091

				Telephone										1,519		1,549		1,580		1,612		1,644		1,677

				Postage										302		308		314		320		326		333

				Office Supplies										2,774		2,829		2,886		2,944		3,003		3,063

				Miscellaneous Office										38,621		39,393		40,181		40,985		41,805		42,641

				Advertising & Commissions										1,231		1,256		1,281		1,307		1,333		1,360

				Professional Services										19,669		20,062		20,463		20,872		21,289		21,715

				Insurance										59,357		60,544		61,755		62,990		64,250		65,535

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										2,229		2,274		2,319		2,365		2,412		2,460

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										1,687		1,721		1,755		1,790		1,826		1,863

						Total administrative expenses								344,231		355,671		367,796		380,665		394,341		408,900



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										306,171		312,294		318,540		324,911		331,409		338,037

				Operating wages-Repair										30,223		30,827		31,444		32,073		32,714		33,368

				Operating benefits-Drivers										93,080		102,388		112,627		123,890		136,279		149,907

				Operating benefits-Repair										23,570		25,927		28,520		31,372		34,509		37,960

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										6,034		6,155		6,278		6,404		6,532		6,663

				Vehicle Fuel										61,318		62,544		63,795		65,071		66,372		67,699

				Vehicle Maint.										1,545		1,576		1,608		1,640		1,673		1,706

				Preventive Maintenance										45,499		46,409		47,337		48,284		49,250		50,235

						Total operations expenses								567,440		588,120		610,149		633,645		658,738		685,575



						Total operating expenses								911,671		943,791		977,945		1,014,310		1,053,079		1,094,475



						Operating income (loss)								(746,152)		(663,168)		(693,103)		(725,123)		(759,416)		(796,202)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		ZOOM Service



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								21,198		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800		91,800



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										51,771		52,806		53,862		54,939		56,038		57,159

				MTA-ZOOM										0		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000		130,000

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								51,771		182,806		183,862		184,939		186,038		187,159



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local (charge to grant here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom (budget here)										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								72,969		274,606		275,662		276,739		277,838		278,959

		ZOOM Service

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

		1		Administrative Salaries										50,692		51,706		52,740		53,795		54,871		55,968

		1		Administrative Benefits										19,483		21,431		23,574		25,931		28,524		31,376

		1		Employee's Expense										1,953		1,992		2,032		2,073		2,114		2,156

		2		Travel										163		166		169		172		175		179

		9		Training										312		318		324		330		337		344

		3		Utilities										1,578		1,610		1,642		1,675		1,709		1,743

		3		Telephone										520		530		541		552		563		574

		9		Postage										103		105		107		109		111		113

		9		Office Supplies										949		968		987		1,007		1,027		1,048

		9		Miscellaneous Office										13,338		13,605		13,877		14,155		14,438		14,727

		11		Advertising & Commissions										610		622		634		647		660		673

		5		Professional Services										6,729		6,864		7,001		7,141		7,284		7,430

		4		Insurance										46,256		47,181		48,125		49,088		50,070		51,071

		6		Facility Repairs & Maint.										762		777		793		809		825		842

		7		Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

		10		Depreciation										836		853		870		887		905		923

						Total administrative expenses								144,284		148,728		153,416		158,371		163,613		169,167



		Operations expenses:

		1		Operating wages-Drivers										104,739		106,834		108,971		111,150		113,373		115,640

		1		Operating wages-Repair										14,985		15,285		15,591		15,903		16,221		16,545

		1		Operating benefits-Drivers										31,842		35,026		38,529		42,382		46,620		51,282

		1		Operating benefits-Repair										11,686		12,855		14,141		15,555		17,111		18,822

		9		Miscellaneous supplies & costs										4,756		4,851		4,948		5,047		5,148		5,251

		7		Vehicle Fuel										30,403		31,011		31,631		32,264		32,909		33,567

		8		Vehicle Maint.										356		363		370		377		385		393

		12		Preventive Maintenance										58,798		59,974		61,173		62,396		63,644		64,917

						Total operations expenses								257,565		266,199		275,354		285,074		295,411		306,417



						Total operating expenses								401,849		414,927		428,770		443,445		459,024		475,584



						Operating income (loss)								(328,880)		(140,321)		(153,108)		(166,706)		(181,186)		(196,625)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				FTA-Capital/Mobility/Outreach										72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising Commissions Paid										0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								72,735		74,190		75,674		77,187		78,731		80,306

		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										96,985		98,925		100,904		102,922		104,980		107,080

				Administrative Benefits										28,840		29,417		30,005		30,605		31,217		31,841

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										720		734		749		764		779		795

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Office Supplies										111,186		113,410		115,678		117,992		120,352		122,759

						Total administrative expenses								237,731		242,486		247,336		252,283		257,328		262,475



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										881		899		917		935		954		973

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Preventive Maintenance										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total operations expenses								881		899		917		935		954		973



						Total operating expenses								238,612		243,385		248,253		253,218		258,282		263,448



						Operating income (loss)								(165,877)		(169,195)		(172,579)		(176,031)		(179,551)		(183,142)



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales



		Revenues

		Fares:

				Portland fares								$		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Shuttle fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Trolley fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Zoom fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Noreaster UNE fares										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Fares - other										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total fares								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Grant revenues:

				FTA-Urban										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-Intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MTA-ZOOM										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grant revenue - UNE										0		0		0		0		0		0

														0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total grant revenues								0		0		0		0		0		0



				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract repair parts & labor revenue										22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

				Municipal contributions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract stops - Trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Contract revenue - UNE annual contribution										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - local										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - intercity										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - trolley										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising revenue - zoom										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Interest income										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other local revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								22,906		23,364		23,831		24,308		24,794		25,290

		Outside Agency Repairs & Fuel Sales

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Administrative Benefits										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Utilities										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Office Supplies										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous Office										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising & Commissions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Professional Services										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Insurance										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total administrative expenses								0		0		0		0		0		0



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403

						Total operations expenses								21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403



						Total operating expenses								21,197		21,621		22,053		22,494		22,944		23,403



						Operating income (loss)								1,709		1,743		1,778		1,814		1,850		1,887



		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Items Not Allocated



		Revenues

		Grant revenues:

				FTA non-operating grant revenue										800,847		3,846,071		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				MDOT non-operating grant revenue										135,779		138,495		141,265		144,090		146,972		149,911

				MDOT RTAP grant revenue										267,187		272,531		277,982		283,542		289,213		294,997

				Other grant revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				MDOT capital grant revenue										0		489,046		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						Total grant revenues								1,203,813		4,746,143		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Municipal contributions										925,000		943,500		962,370		981,617		1,001,249		1,021,274

				Fuel & miscellaneous operating revenue										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other income										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total revenues								2,128,813		943,500		962,370		981,617		1,001,249		1,021,274

		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

				Administrative Salaries										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Administrative Benefits										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Employee's Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Travel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Training										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Utilities										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Telephone										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Postage										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous & Office										0		0		0		0		0		0

				RTAP Grant Expense										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Advertising & Commissions										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Professional Services										269,969		0		0		0		0		0

				Insurance										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Facility Repairs & Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation										237,053		241,794		246,630		251,563		256,594		261,726

						Total administrative expenses								507,022		241,794		246,630		251,563		256,594		261,726



		Operations expenses:

				Operating wages-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating wages-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Drivers										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Operating benefits-Repair										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Miscellaneous supplies & costs										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Fuel										0		0		0		0		0		0

				Vehicle Maint.										0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total operations expenses								0		0		0		0		0		0





				Building Construc/Repair Capital										0		0		ERROR:#REF!		0		ERROR:#REF!		0

				Equipment Purchase Capital										0		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		0		0

				Vehicles Purchase Capital										5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						Total capital expenses								5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total expenses								512,022		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Non-allocated items income (loss)								1,616,791		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		Biddeford-Saco-OOB Transit Committee

		Budgeted Cost Center Analysis for

		Totals of Cost Centers



		Revenues

		Fares:

						Total fares								229,573		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640		577,640



		Grant revenues:

						Total grant revenues								2,031,003		5,721,242		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total revenues								3,435,813		2,751,481		2,793,763		2,836,932		2,881,009		2,926,015



		Expenses

		Administrative expenses:

						Total administrative expenses								2,234,521		2,022,553		2,083,586		2,147,898		2,215,759		2,287,472



		Operations expenses:

						Total operations expenses								3,010,859		3,108,507		3,211,853		3,321,382		3,437,631		3,561,184



						Total operating expenses								5,245,380		5,131,060		5,295,439		5,469,280		5,653,390		5,848,656



						Operating income (loss)								(1,809,567)		(2,379,579)		(2,501,676)		(2,632,348)		(2,772,381)		(2,922,641)



						Total non-operating expenses								5,000		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Total expenses								5,250,380		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



						Net income (loss)								(1,814,567)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

										General Inflation factor						2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%

										Intercity Inflation factor						3.00%		3.00%		3.00%		3.00%		3.00%

										Health Insurance Inflation factor						10.00%		10.00%		10.00%		10.00%		10.00%

										Fuel Inflaction factor						2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%



&"Arial,Bold"Biddeford-Saco-Old Orchard Beach Transit Projected Budget for FY2019 - FY2024	


Page &P of &N, &D




Line Details

		Account		Description		Expenditure for/to		Amount

		81001-60256		Dues & Mamberships

						B-S Chamber of Commerce		600.00

						Community Transportation		825.00

						ME Transit Assoc. (AVCOG)		1,250.00

						MMA		600.00

						Maine Better Transport		75.00

						Northeast Passenger Trans		330.00

						OOB Chamber of Commerce		224.00

						Amazon Prime		119.00

						Society for Human Resource		192.00

				Total				4,215.00



		81001-60310		Service Contracts

						So ME Communications		3,300.00		tower rental @ $275/mo.

						Green Light Websites		780.00		web hosting, spam filtering

						HR Concepts		1,874.00		HRA admin. Fees, $395+($51x29 people)

				Total				5,954.00



		81001-60402		Telephone/Wireless, Admin.

						AT&T Mobility		5,400.00		cell phones @ $450/mo.

						5 cell phone allowances		2,700.00		cell allowance @ $225/mo.

						Time Warner		400.00		cable boxes @ $33.39/mo.

						GWI		1,153.00		monthly phone/internet, $96.04/mo.



				Total				9,653.00		10% charged to Mobility

								8,688.00		budget



		81008-60402		Telephone/Wireless, Mobility

						1 cell phone allowance		300.00		cell allowance @ $25/mo.

						10% of Admin. Cost		965.00

								1,265.00



				Telephone/Wireless, Bus Wifi Service

						AT&T Mobility		2,682.00		Internet connection, 3 buses, $223.50/mo.

		81006-60402		Zoom Service		2/3 of cost		1,788.00

		81007-60402		Intercity Service		1/3 of cost		894.00

		81001-60315		User Licenses, Admin.

						Adobe pdf creation, 2 licenses		309.60		119.88 annual + 15.81/mo.

						McAfee		109.95

						Microsoft Office 365		105.49

						DRI-Trend		278.86

						DRI-Persky		105.49

						Data Management (Time Clock)		657.50

						Fully Involved (Data-Trax)		1,300.00

						TextHelp		2,000.00

								4,866.89



		81002-60315		User Licenses, Garage

						Dossier Software		8,154.00		2,038.50/qtr.

		81001-60310		Service Contracts, Admin.

						Southern Maine Communications		3,300.00		tower rent @ $275/mo.

						HR Concepts		1,890.00		HRA 613.75 annual + 318.75/qtr.

						Greenlight Websites		420.00		annual web hosting

						Jerry Gerlach		2,000.00		Network & computer support

								7,610.00



		81010-60310		Service ontracts, PM

						Thayer Corp.		1,920.00		960/semi-annual, HVAC

						Maine State Security		550.00		alarm annual monitor & inspection

						Overhead Door Co.		1,000.00		annual door inspections and service

						AGT		600.00		lifts inspection and service

						Law Calibration		125.00		torque wrench calibration and service

						Maine Air Power		500.00		compressor inspection and service

						Syn-Tech Systems		550.00		Annual fuel system

								5,245.00



						AGT

						Overhead Door

						Law Calibration

						Maine Air





Labor Rate

						Capital Grant Reimbursement Rate		80.00%						226,883.38		Total costs 81002

						Indirect Cost Allocation Rate		7.04%						3,224,381.87		Total costs 81002 less 81002-60399 + 81005 to 81007 + 81010

						Mechanic Productivity Rate		80.00%

		Budgeted Annual Hours for Repair Personnel

						Mechanic 1		1,200.00				Garage foreman, 62.5% productivity before applying above factor

						Mechanic 2		1,920.00				All based on 48 weeks of work per year

						Mechanic 3		1,920.00

						Mechanic 4		1,920.00

		Total Hours Budgeted						6,960.00

		Productive Hours to be Billed						5,568.00





		Direct Costs

		81002		60101-60229		Personnel Costs		252,408.87				Total 81002 personnel cost less director of fleet operations and 50% admin asst cost from payroll workbook

		81002		60230		Uniforms		4,893.94

		81002		60315		User License		- 0

		81002		60411		Gasoline		- 0

		81002		60501		Oper Supplies		17,022.91

		81002		60797		Miscellaneous		- 0

		Total Direct Costs						274,325.72

		Indirect Costs

		81001		60101-60797		All Admin. Costs		1,609,381.84				Plus cost of director of fleet operations and 50% admin asst from payroll workbook

		Total Admin. Costs						1,609,381.84

		Total Indirect Costs						1,609,381.84

		Indirect Costs Allocated to Garage						113,300.48

		Total Garage Costs						387,626.20

		Base Labor Rate, per Hour						69.62

		Internal Labor Rate, per Hour						36.97				based on garage personnel costs only, no indirect, supplies, license or gasoline





Local Funding

		Local funding needed to support budget

		Urban service

		Total of budgeted expenses								3,165,030.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(566,157.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(406,714.00)

		Net cost to cover								2,192,159.00



		Intercity service

		Total of budgeted expenses								911,671.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(136,527.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(28,992.00)

		Net cost to cover								746,152.00



		Zoom service

		Total of budgeted expenses								401,849.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(51,771.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(21,198.00)

		Net cost to cover								328,880.00



		Mobility/Outreach Coordinator

		Total of budgeted expenses								351,519.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(72,735.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								278,784.00





		Total of budgeted expenses								- 0

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								- 0





		Total of budgeted expenses								- 0

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								- 0



		Outside repairs and sales 

		Total of budgeted expenses								21,197.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								- 0

		Less fares & other revenues								(22,906.00)

		Net cost to cover								(1,709.00)



		Items not allocated

		Total of budgeted expenses								512,022.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(1,203,813.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								- 0

		Net cost to cover								(691,791.00)



		Total

		Total of budgeted expenses								5,363,288.00

		Less total of budgeted grant revenues								(2,031,003.00)

		Less fares & other revenues								(479,810.00)

		Net cost to cover								2,852,475.00



		3 municipalities' contributions								495,000.00

		Net overage (underage)								(2,357,475.00)





Exhibit 1B - Functional Exp.

		Attachment 1 (Budget)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Budgeted Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020

														Total												Admininstrative

														Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services								(Overhead)		EXPENSES

																										Expenses		NOT

				Acct														Contract		Fixed Route		Demand Response						ALLOCATED

				Code								Description						Transportation		Transportation		Transportation						(Column A-B-C-D-E)



														(Column A)				(Column B)		(Column C)		(Column D)				(Column E)



				501.00		LABOR

						501.01				Operator's Salaries & Wages				$   1,336,800.66				$   - 0		$   1,336,800.66		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						501.04				Other Salaries & Wages				$   1,095,443.26				$   - 0		$   389,916.20		$   - 0				$   705,527.06		$   - 0



				502.00		FRINGE BENEFITS

						502.01				FICA				$   185,679.04				$   - 0		$   132,317.87		$   - 0				$   53,361.17		$   - 0

						502.02				Pensions & Long Term Disability				$   75,002.87				$   - 0		$   44,501.78		$   - 0				$   30,501.09		$   - 0

						502.03				Health Insurance				$   451,000.00				$   - 0		$   291,500.00		$   - 0				$   159,500.00		$   - 0

						502.04				Dental Plans				$   3,018.17				$   - 0		$   1,952.69		$   - 0				$   1,065.48		$   - 0

						502.05				Life Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.06				Short Term Disability				$   35,500.13				$   - 0		$   22,380.85		$   - 0				$   13,119.28		$   - 0

						502.07				Unemployment Insurance				$   5,941.88				$   - 0		$   757.32		$   - 0				$   5,184.56		$   - 0

						502.08				Worker's Compensation				$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   50,490.00		$   - 0				$   9,510.00		$   - 0

						502.09				Sick Leave		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.10				Holiday		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.11				Vacation		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.12				Other Paid Absences		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.13				Uniform and Work Clothing Allowances				$   19,627.10				$   - 0		$   16,393.94		$   - 0				$   3,233.16		$   - 0

						502.99				Other Fringe Benefits				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				503.00		SERVICES

						503.01				Management Services Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.02				Advertising Services				$   6,477.22				$   - 0		$   6,477.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.03				Professional & Technical Services				$   1,500.00						$   - 0						$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								503.03.01				Audit and Accounting		$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.02				Legal		$   2,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,500.00		$   - 0

						503.04				Temporary Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.05				Copier/Computer Expense				$   171,081.46				$   - 0		$   127,935.22		$   - 0				$   43,146.24		$   - 0

						503.06				Custodial Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.07				Security Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.99				Other Services				$   373,504.28				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   103,535.28		$   269,969.00

																		$   - 0

				504.00		MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

						504.01				Fuel & Lubricants				$   222,732.22				$   - 0		$   222,732.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.02				Parts & Tires				$   508,237.70				$   - 0		$   508,237.70		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.00				Postage				$   1,239.24						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,239.24		$   - 0

						504.00				Trolley Expense				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Materials & Supplies				$   55,880.42				$   - 0		$   17,022.91		$   - 0				$   38,857.51		$   - 0



				505.00		UTILITIES

						505.01				Propulsion Power				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						505.02				Utilities Other than Propulsion Power																		$   - 0

								505.02.01		  Telephone & Wireless		Telephone		$   6,960.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,960.00		$   - 0

								505.02.02		  Electricity		Electricity		$   15,876.26				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,876.26		$   - 0

								505.02.03		  Sewer User		Sewer		$   1,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								505.02.04		  Heating Fuel		Heating		$   2,308.85				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,308.85		$   - 0

								505.02.05		  Water		Water		$   1,526.04				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,526.04		$   - 0



				506.00		CASUALTY & LIABILITY								$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.01				Premiums for Physical Damage Insurance				$   245,000.00				$   - 0		$   185,000.00		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

						506.02				Recoveries of Physical Damage Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.03				Premiums for Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.04				Payouts for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.05				Provision for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.06				Payouts for Insured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.07				Recoveries of Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.08				Premiums for Other Corporate Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.09				Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.10				Recoveries of Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				507.00		TAXES

						507.01				Federal Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.02				State Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.03				Property Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.04				Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.05				Fuel & Lubricant Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.06				Electric Power Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				508.00		PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

						508.01				In Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.01						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.02						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.03						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.04						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.05						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.06						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.07						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.08						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.09						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.10						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.11						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.12						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.13						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.14						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.15						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.16						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.17						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.18				Fixed Route Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.19				Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.20				Misc. D/R Exp (incld Exxon dscnt)		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.21				Maintenance Servcies		$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.22				Community Transit		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						508.02				Filing Separate Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



				509.00		MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

						509.01				Dues & Subscriptions				$   15,390.55				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,390.55		$   - 0

						509.00				Processing Fees				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

						509.02				Travel & Meetings				$   17,616.35				$   - 0		$   11,912.44		$   - 0				$   5,703.91		$   - 0

						509.08				Advertising/Promotional Media				$   8,010.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   8,010.00		$   - 0

						509.99				Other Miscellaneous Expenses				$   1,680.80				$   - 0		$   880.80		$   - 0				$   800.00		$   - 0

						590.00				Equipment Expense				$   - 0						- 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

				511.00		INTEREST EXPENSES

						511.01				Interest on Long-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						511.02				Interest on Short-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				512.00		LEASES AND RENTALS

						512.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   17,440.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   17,440.00		$   - 0



				513.00		DEPRECIATION

Rich Garrity: Rich Garrity:


						513.04				Passenger Revenue Vehicles				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						513.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   243,180.16				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,127.49		$   237,052.67



				517.00		EQUIPMENT								$   5,000.00						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   5,000.00



										Exclusions				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

												Depreciation & Amortization						$   - 0

												Contributed Services 						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Program Costs				$   5,252,655				$   - 0		$   3,367,210		$   - 0				$   1,373,423		$   512,021.67





										Expenditures Not Allowable				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Allowable Costs				$   5,252,655				$   - 0		$   3,367,210		$   - 0				$   1,373,423













Exhibit 1	


&F	Page &P of 4	&D


Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.



BSOOB exhibit 1B part 2 ICR

		Attachment 1 (Budget)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Budgeted Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020



				Total																				Admininstrative

				Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services																(Overhead)				EXPENSES

																								Expenses				NOT

								Contract				Fixed Route				Demand Response				Total 								ALLOCATED

								Transportation				Transportation				Transportation				direct								(Column A-B-C-D-E)

																				expenses

				(Column A)				(Column B)				(Column C)				(Column D)				( Col. B,C,D)				(Column E)

		Total program cost		$   5,252,655				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   1,373,423				$   512,022

		less:  expenses not allowed		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

		allowable cost		$   5,252,655				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   - 0				$   3,367,210				$   1,373,423				$   512,022



		INDIRECT COST RATE

				Admiistrative expenses				$   1,373,423		=		28.97%

				Total direct expenses less excludables				$   4,740,633

		Alternate rate if FRTA can justify including the Expenses not allocated in the administrative pool.

		Admiistrative expenses		$   1,373,423

		Expenses not allocated		$   512,022				$   1,885,445		=		39.77%

		Total direct expenses less excludables						$   4,740,633



Exhibit 1	


&F	Page 3 of 4	&D




Exhibit 2B - Indirect Rate

		Attachment 2 (Budget)



		Computation of Indirect Rate - Budget

		BSOOB

		for the Period Ended June 30, 2020



								Total Allowable		Total		Direct

						Exclusions &		Admininstrative		Allowable		Costs

						Expenditures		(Overhead)		Direct		Less Exclusions 

				Total		Not Allowable		Expenses		Costs		& Ineligible

				$   5,252,655		$   - 0		$   1,373,423		$   3,367,210		$   4,740,633



						(B)		(C)		(D)		(E)

















				Calculate Indirect Cost Rate as follows:



				Indirect Cost Rate = (B)/((C)-(A))



				Indirect Cost Rate 				$   1,373,423		=		28.97%

								$   4,740,633



				The organization proposes to apply a rate of  0.289700 to all direct costs in claiming reimbursement under all Federal awards, including the Section 5311 program 

























Exhibit 1	


&F	Page 4	&D


This number is the sum of "Expenditures Not Allowable," Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses
 Worksheet.


From Column E in Exhibit 1, Functional Worksheet.


This number is the sum of  "Total Allowable 
Expense" in Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses Worksheet.



This number is Column B, C, and D (Total Allowable Expenses) minus exclusions and unallowable expenses from the worksheet.





Exhibit 1A - Functional Exp

		Attachment 1 (Actual)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Actual Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020

														Total												Admininstrative

														Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services								(Overhead)		EXPENSES

																										Expenses		NOT

				Acct														Contract		Fixed Route		Demand Response						ALLOCATED

				Code								Description						Transportation		Transportation		Transportation						(Column A-B-C-D-E)



														(Column A)				(Column B)		(Column C)		(Column D)				(Column E)



				501.00		LABOR

						501.01				Operator's Salaries & Wages				$   1,336,800.66				$   - 0		$   1,336,800.66		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						501.04				Other Salaries & Wages				$   1,095,443.26				$   - 0		$   389,916.20		$   - 0				$   705,527.06		$   - 0



				502.00		FRINGE BENEFITS

						502.01				FICA				$   185,679.04				$   - 0		$   132,317.87		$   - 0				$   53,361.17		$   - 0

						502.02				Pensions & Long Term Disability				$   75,002.87				$   - 0		$   44,501.78		$   - 0				$   30,501.09		$   - 0

						502.03				Health Insurance				$   451,000.00				$   - 0		$   291,500.00		$   - 0				$   159,500.00		$   - 0

						502.04				Dental Plans				$   3,018.17				$   - 0		$   1,952.69		$   - 0				$   1,065.48		$   - 0

						502.05				Life Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.06				Short Term Disability				$   35,500.13				$   - 0		$   22,380.85		$   - 0				$   13,119.28		$   - 0

						502.07				Unemployment Insurance				$   10,800.14				$   - 0		$   757.32		$   - 0				$   10,042.82		$   - 0

						502.08				Worker's Compensation				$   52,000.00				$   - 0		$   43,758.00		$   - 0				$   8,242.00		$   - 0

						502.09				Sick Leave		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.10				Holiday		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.11				Vacation		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.12				Other Paid Absences		inclucded in salaries & wages		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						502.13				Uniform and Work Clothing Allowances				$   24,393.94				$   - 0		$   16,393.94		$   - 0				$   8,000.00		$   - 0

						502.99				Other Fringe Benefits				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				503.00		SERVICES

						503.01				Management Services Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.02				Advertising Services				$   6,477.22				$   - 0		$   6,477.22		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.03				Professional & Technical Services				$   8,000.00						$   - 0						$   8,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.01				Audit and Accounting		$   60,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

								503.03.02				Legal		$   5,000.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   5,000.00		$   - 0

						503.04				Temporary Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.05				Copier/Computer Expense				$   160,170.64				$   - 0		$   127,935.22		$   - 0				$   32,235.42		$   - 0

						503.06				Custodial Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.07				Security Services				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						503.99				Other Services				$   108,994.48				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   108,994.48		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

				504.00		MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

						504.01				Fuel & Lubricants				$   227,732.22				$   - 0		$   222,732.22		$   - 0				$   5,000.00		$   - 0

						504.02				Parts & Tires				$   508,237.70				$   - 0		$   508,237.70		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.00				Postage				$   1,239.24						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,239.24		$   - 0

						504.00				Trolley Expense				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Materials & Supplies				$   62,239.96				$   - 0		$   17,022.91		$   - 0				$   45,217.05		$   - 0



				505.00		UTILITIES

						505.01				Propulsion Power				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						505.02				Utilities Other than Propulsion Power																		$   - 0

								505.02.01		  Telephone & Wireless		Telephone		$   6,960.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,960.00		$   - 0

								505.02.02		  Electricity		Electricity		$   15,876.26				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,876.26		$   - 0

								505.02.03		  Sewer User		Sewer		$   1,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,500.00		$   - 0

								505.02.04		  Heating Fuel		Heating		$   2,308.85				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   2,308.85		$   - 0

								505.02.05		  Water		Water		$   1,526.04				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   1,526.04		$   - 0



				506.00		CASUALTY & LIABILITY								$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.01				Premiums for Physical Damage Insurance				$   245,000.00				$   - 0		$   185,000.00		$   - 0				$   60,000.00		$   - 0

						506.02				Recoveries of Physical Damage Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.03				Premiums for Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.04				Payouts for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.05				Provision for Uninsured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.06				Payouts for Insured Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.07				Recoveries of Public Liability and Property Damage Settlements				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.08				Premiums for Other Corporate Insurance				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.09				Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						506.10				Recoveries of Other Corporate Losses				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				507.00		TAXES

						507.01				Federal Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.02				State Income Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.03				Property Tax				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.04				Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.05				Fuel & Lubricant Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						507.06				Electric Power Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						504.99				Other Taxes				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				508.00		PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

						508.01				In Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.01						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.02						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.03						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.04						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.05						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.06						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.07						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.08						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.09						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.10						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.11						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.12						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.13						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.14						$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.15						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.16						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.17						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.18				Fixed Route Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.19				Contract Transportation		$   - 0				- 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.20				Misc. D/R Exp (incld Exxon dscnt)		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.21				Maintenance Servcies		$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

								508.01.22				Community Transit		$   - 0						$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						508.02				Filing Separate Report				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



				509.00		MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

						509.01				Dues & Subscriptions				$   15,390.55				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   15,390.55		$   - 0

						509.00				Processing Fees				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

						509.02				Travel & Meetings				$   32,412.44				$   - 0		$   11,912.44		$   - 0				$   20,500.00		$   - 0

						509.08				Advertising/Promotional Media				$   12,552.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   12,552.00		$   - 0

						509.99				Other Miscellaneous Expenses				$   1,680.80				$   - 0		$   880.80		$   - 0				$   800.00		$   - 0

						590.00				Equipment Expense				$   - 0						- 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

				511.00		INTEREST EXPENSES

						511.01				Interest on Long-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						511.02				Interest on Short-Term Debt Obligations				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0



				512.00		LEASES AND RENTALS

						512.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   19,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   19,500.00		$   - 0



				513.00		DEPRECIATION

Rich Garrity: Rich Garrity:


						513.04				Passenger Revenue Vehicles				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

						513.12				Other General Administration Facilities				$   243,180.16				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   6,127.49		$   237,052.67



				517.00		EQUIPMENT								$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0



										Exclusions				$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0

												Depreciation & Amortization						$   - 0

												Contributed Services 						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Program Costs				$   5,015,617				$   - 0		$   3,360,478		$   - 0				$   1,418,086		$   237,052.67





										Expenditures Not Allowable				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



										Total Allowable Costs				$   5,015,617				$   - 0		$   3,360,478		$   - 0				$   1,418,086













Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.

Figures in this column are based on all agency overhead costs. This number is Total Indirect Costs.



BSOOB exhibit 1A part 2 ICR

		Attachment 1 (Actual)

		Support Worksheet

		BSOOB

		Statement of Actual Functional Expenses

		for the Period Ending June 30, 2020



				Total																				Admininstrative

				Expenses				Direct Expenses - Program Services																(Overhead)				EXPENSES

																								Expenses				NOT

								Contract				Fixed Route				Demand Response				Total 								ALLOCATED

								Transportation				Transportation				Transportation				direct								(Column A-B-C-D-E)

																				expenses

				(Column A)				(Column B)				(Column C)				(Column D)				( Col. B,C,D)				(Column E)

		Total program cost		$   5,015,617				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   1,418,086				$   237,053

		less:  expenses not allowed		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

		allowable cost		$   5,015,617				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   - 0				$   3,360,478				$   1,418,086				$   237,053



		INDIRECT COST RATE

				Admiistrative expenses				$   1,418,086		=		29.68%

				Total direct expenses less excludables				$   4,778,564

		Alternate rate if FRTA can justify including the Expenses not allocated in the administrative pool.

		Admiistrative expenses		$   1,418,086

		Expenses not allocated		$   237,053				$   1,655,139		=		34.64%

		Total direct expenses less excludables						$   4,778,564





Exhibit 2A - Indirect Rate

		Attachment 2 (Actual)



		Computation of Indirect Rate - Actual

		BSOOB

		for the Period Ended June 30, 2020



								Total Allowable		Total		Direct

						Exclusions &		Admininstrative		Allowable		Costs

						Expenditures		(Overhead)		Direct		Less Exclusions 

				Total		Not Allowable		Expenses		Costs		& Ineligible

				$   5,015,617		$   - 0		$   1,418,086		$   3,360,478		$   4,778,564



						(B)		(C)		(D)		(E)

















				Calculate Indirect Cost Rate as follows:



				Indirect Cost Rate = (B)/((C)-(A))



				Indirect Cost Rate 				$   1,418,086		=		29.68%

								$   4,778,564



				The organization proposes to apply a rate of  0.296800 to all direct costs in claiming reimbursement under all Federal awards, including the Section 5311 program 

























This number is the sum of "Expenditures Not Allowable," Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses
 Worksheet.


From Column E in Exhibit 1, Functional Worksheet.


This number is the sum of  "Total Allowable 
Expense" in Column B + Column C + Column D in Exhibit 1, Functional Expenses Worksheet.



This number is Column B, C, and D (Total Allowable Expenses) minus exclusions and unallowable expenses from the worksheet.





Chart5



Revenue by Service Last 3 Fiscal Years



2022	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	265760.09999999998	2585.25	30244.880000000001	747865.71	0	3138.59	14375	2023	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	846674.31	142837.22	331831.93	388755.67	17357	30970.15	112179.75	2024	 Urban 	 ZOOM 	 Intercity 	 Shared 	 Mobility 	 Outside Agency 	 Unallocated 	2055783.68	221198.01	428992.36	955093.07	210000	22905.89	988121	Service





Dollars











image1.png

-

MaineDOT






image2.png

I hereby certify that the signature below is true and accurate. | further certify, if electronic,
that it (a) is intended to have the same force as a manual signature, (b) is unique to myself,
(c)is capable of verification, and (d) is under the sole control of myself.






oleObject1.bin



image3.emf

(



)



[



]



IndirectCo



stRate



TotalIndir



ectCosts



TotalDirec



tCosts



Ineligible



Items



=



¸



-






( )


[ ]


IndirectCostRate TotalIndirectCosts TotalDirectCosts IneligibleItems = � -




oleObject2.bin




	20250522 BOD Agenda
	May 22, 2025
	4:00pm-5:00pm
	Hybrid Meeting In-Person and Remote

	2025.02.04_BSOOB Transit Comm Mtg Minutes FEB
	February 4, 2025
	12:30 PM

	May '25 Finance Packet
	20250512  BSOOB Transit Finance Subcommittee-Agenda
	FY25 - APRIL  Finance Memo
	FY 26 Budget For BOD
	Munis Input

	APRIL 2025 EXPENSE ANALYSIS
	APRIL 2025 EXPENSE CHART
	APRIL 2025 REVENUE BY SERVICE
	APRIL 2025 REVENUE BY TYPE 3YRS
	APRIL 2025 REVENUE BY TYPE ANALYSIS
	APRIL 2025 REVENUE BY TYPE GRAPH
	APRIL 2025 REVENUE CHART
	APRIL 2025 REVENUE COMPAIRSON
	APRIL FINANCHIAL STATEMENTS

	BSOOB Exec Dir Committee PPT-5-22-2025
	BSOOB Transit Committee Meeting
	Monthly Ridership Comparison
	On Time Performance
	QuickRide KPIs
	Projects update
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9




